Demographic and Epidemiological Profiles of Key Chicago Community Areas and Suburban/Downstate Places

with Emphasis on Poverty and Disability Among Children, Working-Age Persons and the Elderly

Prepared for The Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago

by Rob Paral and Associates

April 2003

Table of Contents

Illinois	1
Metro Chicago (6-County Area)	3
Counties in Metro Chicago	
Suburban Cook County	
Chicago	19
Chicago Community Areas	21
Suburban Places in Metro Chicago	175
Places Outside of Metro Chicago	303
List of Geographic Areas Included in This Volume	

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	======================================		Dercent =		POVERTY STATUS: 1999		
INDIVIDUAL IN CHANCE		Number	Change		LCLCCIIC	Change	Number for	>Poo	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	Whom Poverty	, 100	71
	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	11.430.602	12.419.293	988,691				Beecimined	Number	TCTCCIIC
Iocal Topalacion	. 11,100,002	12,113,233	300,031				Individuals 12,095,961	1,291,958	10.7%
White not Latino	8.550.208	8.424.140	-126,068	74.8%	67.8%	-7.0%	White not Latino 8,223,082	515,344	6.3%
Black not Latino				14.6%	14.9%	0.3%	Black	462,799	26.0%
Latino		1,530,262	•	7.9%	12.3%	4.4%	Latino	248,402	16.5%
Asian/PI not Latino		423,032	•	2.4%	3.4%	1.0%	Asian	39,930	9.7%
	270,000	123,032	11//101	2.10	3.10	1.00		33,330	3.70
Male	5.552.233	6,080,336	528,103	48.6%	49.0%	0.4%	Male 5,897,409	572,138	9.7%
Female		6,338,957	•	51.4%	51.0%	-0.4%	Female	719,820	11.6%
	. 0,0,0,000	0,000,50,	100,000	01.10	01.00	0.10		,13,020	11.00
Under 18 years	2,946,366	3,245,451	299,085	25.8%	26.1%	0.3%	Under 18 years 3,187,490	456,901	14.3%
18 to 64 years			•	61.7%	61.8%	0.1%	Under 6 years 1,037,699	161,727	15.6%
65 years and over				12.6%	12.1%	-0.5%	6 to 11 years 1,101,763	162,291	14.7%
	_, _,,	_, ,	,				12 to 14 years 524,320	67,198	12.8%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years 523,708	65,685	12.5%
(persons 25+ years)	7,293,930	7,973,671	679,741				18 to 64 years 7,492,053	717,126	9.6%
Less than 9th grade		597,684		10.3%	7.5%	-2.8%	18 to 24 years 1,092,126	200,132	18.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		882,759	•	13.5%	11.1%	-2.4%	25 to 64 years 6,399,927	516,994	8.1%
High school graduate or			,				65 years and over 1,416,418	117,931	8.3%
equivalency or higher	5,558,141	6,493,228	935,087	76.2%	81.4%	5.2%	65 to 74 years 763,019	56,098	7.4%
	-,,	-,,	,				75 years and over 653,399	61,833	9.5%
Bachelor's degree or highe	er 1,534,996	2,078,049	543,053	21.0%	26.1%	5.1%		,	
	, ,	, ,					Civ. nonins. 5+ years 11,227,146	1,157,408	10.3%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability 1,989,531	315,678	15.9%
Families		\$55,545	\$5,365				Without a disability 9,237,615	841,730	9.1%
Households		\$46,590					1	,	
	, , ,	,	, ,				Related children <18 3,171,604	443,296	14.0%
Households	4,197,720	4,592,740	395,020				i	•	
With public assistance		152,667	•	7.3%	3.3%	-4.0%	Families 3,125,318	244,303	7.8%
With Supplemental Security	•	179,485		N/A	3.9%	N/A	Married couple 2,396,891	90,506	3.8%
With Social Security	•	1,132,161	33,343	26.2%	24.7%	-1.5%	Other: 728,427	153,797	21.1%
i			•				Male HH, no wife 183,729	22,312	12.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband. 544,698	131,485	24.1%
(individuals determined).	11,143,856	12,095,961	952,105				1	,	
Below poverty level				11.9%	10.7%	-1.2%	With related children		
0-49% of poverty level		619,240		6.0%	5.1%	-0.9%	under 18 years 1,667,409	192,590	11.6%
50-99% of poverty level	•	672,718		5.9%	5.6%	-0.3%	With HH/spouse no work 480,283	104,149	21.7%
Above poverty level	•	•	•	88.1%	89.3%	1.2%	With Supplemental Se-	,	
100-149% of poverty level.		860,530		6.9%	7.1%	0.2%	curity and/or		
150-199% of poverty level.	•	920,235	•	8.2%	7.6%	-0.6%	public assistance 207,269	66,032	31.9%
200%+ of poverty level		9,023,238		72.9%	74.6%	1.7%	With Social Security 661,580	33,692	5.1%
	., .,,,,,	, ,	, - -					,	
Poverty status: families	2,944,521	3,125,318	180,797				Households 4,592,740	465,376	10.1%
Below poverty level		244,303		9.0%	7.8%	-1.2%		,	
							· 		

		RELATIONSHIP: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: 2000
Number	Percent	Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years. 7,053,044
	i	With a disability 1,203,915
3,245,451	i	Total 65 years and over1,500,025 Employed:
	88.9% I	Householder in family 502,141 33.5% Number 690,605
		Spouse in family
		Other relatives in family. 112,135 7.5% Without a disability 5,849,129
•		Nonrelatives in family 6,252 0.4% Employed:
•		Nonfamily HH living alone. 438,693 29.2% Number
•		Nonfamily HH not living alo 17,221 1.1% Percent
•		Nonfamily HH nonrelatives 14,180 0.9%
•		Institutionalized GQ 83,237 5.5% Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 years. 866,543
•		Noninstitutionalized GQ 9,150 0.6% With a disability 110,546
•		Employed: number 52,804
11,300	0.46	Employed: number 32,004
	Dorgont	Amployed: percent 47.0%
Number		DISABILITY: 2000 >Percent
Number	OI Rate	> Number 5 to 16 to 65 and
E/E 170	1 / 0	Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15 64 over
•		10tal 5 to 15 10 to 04 05+ 10tal 15 04 0Vel
•		Cir. paping 51 years 11 250 245 2 014 240 7 010 507 1416410
•		Civ. nonins. 5+ years 11,350,345 2,014,340 7,919,587 1416418
43,645	8.0%	With a disability 1,999,717 111,378 1,314,461 573,878 17.6% 5.5% 16.6% 40.5%
4 405	0.0	Physical 814,354 19,519 400,908 393,927 7.2% 1.0% 5.1% 27.8%
4,485	8.2	Mental
505 155	075 1	Sensory
•		Self care 276,505 19,599 127,809 129,097 2.4% 1.0% 1.6% 9.1%
•		
•		Going outside the home. N/A N/A 488,862 285,225 N/A N/A 6.2% 20.1%
•		
•		Employment disability N/A N/A 856,080 N/A N/A N/A 10.8% N/A
•		
•		LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000 SCHOOL ENROLLMENT AND LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000
36 , 985	61.4	
	I	Population 16 year and over 9,530,946 Population 16 to 19 years 704,632
•		In labor force: Enrolled in school:
•		Number 6,230,617 Number 560,11
•		Percent
•		Civilian labor force 6,208,597 Not enrolled in school 144,515
269,681	447.7	Employed 5,833,185 Not high school graduate:
	I	Unemployed: Number
	I	Number
818	6.6	Percent
1,289	10.4	Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years 2,943,229
422	3.4	Families by number of workers. 3,125,318 With a disability
0	0.0	No workers: Not enrolled in school 314,56°
	1	Number
pulation	i	Percent
live births	s '	2 or more workers
	3,245,451 2,884,036 2,173,057 710,979 136,913 574,066 213,465 75,362 2,585 58,495 11,508 Number 545,179 25,682 103,344 43,645 4,485 527,175 134,731 59,976 34,487 13,928 10,508 1,053 36,985 5,748 8,270 6,423 5,361 269,681	3,245,451 2,884,036 2,173,057 67.0% 710,979 21.9% 136,913 4.2% 574,066 17.7% 213,465 6.6% 75,362 2,585 0.1% 58,495 1.8% 11,508 0.4% Percent Number or Rate 545,179 14.8 25,682 103,344 43,645 8.0% 4,485 8.2 527,175 875.1 134,731 223.6 59,976 99.6 34,487 57.2 13,928 23.1 10,508 17.4 1,053 1.7 36,985 61.4 5,748 9.5 8,270 13.7 6,423 10.7 5,361 8.9 269,681 447.7

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	hom Poverty		
							·	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	7.261.176	8.091.720	830,544				i			
	., ,	-,,	,				Individuals	7.946.267	841,175	10.6%
White not Latino	4.757.986	4.638.582	-119,404	65.5%	57.3%	-8.2%	White not Latino		196,552	4.3%
Black not Latino		1,536,841	•	19.4%	19.0%	-0.4%	Black		370,270	24.6%
Latino		1,405,116		11.5%	17.4%	5.9%	Latino		227,257	16.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	242,432	377,680		3.3%	4.7%	1.4%	Asian	, ,	32,102	8.6%
notan, if not basins	212,102	011,000	100,110	0.00	1.70	1.10		0,0,223	02,102	0.00
Male	3.529.343	3.957.848	428,505	48.6%	48.9%	0.3%	Male	3.876.632	377,844	9.7%
Female			•	51.4%	51.1%	-0.3%	Female		463,331	11.4%
10	0,,01,000	1,100,012	102,000	01.10	01.10	0.00		1,003,000	100,001	
Under 18 years	1.883.177	2.180.517	297,340	25.9%	26.9%	1.0%	Under 18 years	2.143.316	310,410	14.5%
18 to 64 years		5,040,651		62.7%	62.3%	-0.4%	Under 6 years	717,428	108,353	15.1%
65 years and over		870,552		11.3%	10.8%	-0.5%	6 to 11 years	743,990	111,784	15.0%
oo yearb and ever	022,011	070,002	10/1/0	11.00	10.00	0.00	12 to 14 years	344,297	45,988	13.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	337,601	44,285	13.1%
(persons 25+ years)	4.635.142	5,162,307	527,165				18 to 64 years	·	458,298	9.2%
Less than 9th grade	457,919	422,507	•	9.9%	8.2%	-1.7%	18 to 24 years	710,405	111,773	15.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	626,327	567,155		13.5%	11.0%	-2.5%	25 to 64 years	·	346,525	8.1%
High school graduate or	020,327	307,133	55,172	13.5%	11.0%	2.50	65 years and over	827,754	72,467	8.8%
equivalency or higher	3 550 896	1 172 615	621,749	76.6%	80.8%	4.2%	65 to 74 years	·	36,051	8.0%
equivalency of higher	3,330,090	4,1/2,043	021, 749	70.00	00.00	4.20	75 years and over	375,887	36,416	9.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	- 1 136 775	1 560 576	423,801	24.5%	30.2%	5.7%	75 years and over	373,007	30,410	J. 1.0
bacheror a degree or higher	1,130,773	1,300,370	423,001	24.50	30.2%	5.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	7 3/0 203	751,530	10.2%
Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability		203,638	15.8%
Families	\$55 , 525	\$61,133	\$5,608				With a disability		547,892	9.0%
Households	\$47,147	\$51,882					without a disability	0,002,093	347,092	9.00
nousenorus	74/ , 14/	931,002	74,733				Related children <18	2 122 121	302,089	14.2%
Households	2 615 400	2 007 615	202 206				Related Chilidren 10	2,133,434	302,009	14.20
Households		2,907,615		7 (0	3.6%	-4.0%	Bamiliaa	1 002 657	150 ((1	0 00
With public assistance	199,302	106,033	•	7.6%			Families		158,661	8.0%
With Supplemental Security		116,263		N/A	4.0%	N/A	Married couple		58,334	3.9%
With Social Security	622,103	644,195	22,092	23.8%	22.2%	-1.6%	Other:	500,330	100,327	20.1%
Describes abobes							Male HH, no wife	123,911	14,595	11.8%
Poverty status	7 101 006	7 046 067	015 021				Female HH, no husband.	376 , 419	85 , 732	22.8%
(individuals determined)				11 00	10 00	0 70	I with males a still			
Below poverty level	808,401	841,175		11.3%	10.6%	-0.7%	With related children	1 000 700	106 055	11 50
0-49% of poverty level	433,787	420,930		6.1%	5.3%	-0.8%	· •	1,099,700	126,357	11.5%
50-99% of poverty level	374,614	420,245	•	5.3%	5.3%	0.0%	With HH/spouse no work	298,450	74,289	24.9%
Above poverty level		7,105,092		88.7%	89.4%	0.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	433,417	529,827		6.1%	6.7%	0.6%	curity and/or	1.40 500	46.055	20 12
150-199% of poverty level.	510,807	556,313		7.2%	7.0%	-0.2%	public assistance	143,528	46,075	32.1%
200%+ of poverty level	5,378,611	6,018,952	640,341	75.4%	75.7%	0.3%	With Social Security	387,508	20,837	5.4%
5	1 005 110	1 000 655	156 514					0 000 615	001 005	0 50
Poverty status: families				0 50	0 00	0 70	Households	2,907,615	281 , 897	9.7%
Below poverty level	158,188	158 , 661		8.7%	8.0%	-0.7%				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: 2000
İ	Number	Percent	Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years. 4,692,4
i			With a disability
Total under 18 years	2,180,517		Total 65 years and over 870,552 Employed:
Own child in:		87.6%	Householder in family 292,639 33.6% Number
Married couple family		66.3%	Spouse in family
Other family:	465,579	21.4%	Other relatives in family 89,579 10.3% Without a disability 3,880,0
Male HH, no wife	83,886	3.8%	Nonrelatives in family 4,828 0.6% Employed:
Female HH, no husband	•	17.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone. 243,814 28.0% Number
Grandchild		7.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo 11,634 1.3% Percent
Other relatives		2.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives 9,255 1.1%
Householder or spouse		0.1%	Institutionalized GQ 41,261 4.7% Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 years. 534,4
Nonrelatives		1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ 5,946 0.7% With a disability 74,7
In group quarters	·	0.3%	Employed: number 33,5
			Employed: percent
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	
İ	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000 >Percent
			>
Live Births: 1997-1999	382,799	16.1	Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15 64 ov
Mother under 18 years	17,817	4.7%	
No care first trimester	76,636	20.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years 7,400,439 1,345,808 5,226,877 827,754
Low birth weight	31,671	8.3%	With a disability 1,291,741 68,984 887,139 335,618 17.5% 5.1% 17.0% 40.
	,		Physical
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	3,310	8.6	Mental
İ	•		Sensory
Deaths: 1994-1998	311,651	801.1	Self care
Coronary heart disease	81,169	208.7	
Cancer (specified sites):	35,143	90.3	Going outside the home. N/A N/A 361,701 176,220 N/A N/A 6.9% 21.
Lung	19,831	51.0	
Colorectal	8,021	20.6	Employment disability N/A N/A 590,927 N/A N/A N/A 11.3% N/
Breast (female)	6,628	17.0	\ ¹ ¹
Cervical (female)	663	1.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000 SCHOOL ENROLLMENT AND LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000
Cerebrovascular disease	20,374	52.4	
Chronic liver disease and	•		Population 16 year and over 6,142,909 Population 16 to 19 years 438,9
cirrhosis	4,024	10.3	In labor force: Enrolled in school:
Motor vehicle accidents	4,310	11.1	Number
Homicide	5,320	13.7	Percent
Suicide	3,105	8.0	Civilian labor force
All other causes	158,206	406.7	Employed
	•		Unemployed: Number
Morbidity: 1999			Number
Tuberculosis	708	8.8	Percent
AIDS	1,082	13.5	Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years 1,983,0
Syphilis	352	4.4	Families by number of workers. 1,983,657 With a disability
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers: Not enrolled in school 228,2
			Number
live birth rate per 1,000 p	opulation		Percent
infant death rate per 1,000	-	S	2 or more workers
death and morbidity rates p			,
			·

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	W	Nom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	5,105,067	5,376,741	271,674				I			
-							Individuals	5,285,159	713,040	13.5%
White not Latino	2,915,634	2,558,709	-356,925	57.1%	47.6%	-9.5%	White not Latino	2,514,929	135,879	5.4%
Black not Latino	1,301,196	1,390,448	89,252	25.5%	25.9%	0.4%	Black	1,365,985	348,878	25.5%
Latino		1,071,740		13.6%	19.9%	6.3%	Latino	1,061,859	187,290	17.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	181,285	259,386	78,101	3.6%	4.8%	1.2%	Asian	256,073	28,325	11.1%
Male	2.455.036	2.603.532	148,496	48.1%	48.4%	0.3%	 Male	2.554.909	320,657	12.6%
Female			•	51.9%	51.6%	-0.3%	Female	, ,	392,383	14.4%
I Chiaic	2,030,031	2,773,203	123,170	31.30	31.00	0.50		2,730,230	332,303	14.40
Under 18 years				25.1%	26.0%	0.9%	Under 18 years		264,187	19.3%
18 to 64 years		3,348,657		62.5%	62.3%	-0.2%	Under 6 years	457,767	92,038	20.19
65 years and over	633,232	630,265	-2,967	12.4%	11.7%	-0.7%	6 to 11 years	473 , 964	95 , 383	20.19
							12 to 14 years	221,082	39,621	17.99
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	218,042	37,145	17.09
(persons 25+ years)	3,291,995	3,454,738	162,743				18 to 64 years	3,310,413	386,830	11.79
Less than 9th grade	379,239	332,628	-46,611	11.5%	9.6%	-1.9%	18 to 24 years	504,787	94,227	18.79
9th-12th grade, no diploma	496,240	437,713	-58,527	15.1%	12.7%	-2.4%	25 to 64 years	2,805,626	292,603	10.49
High school graduate or							65 years and over	603,891	62,023	10.39
equivalency or higher	2,416,516	2,684,397	267,881	73.4%	77.7%	4.3%	65 to 74 years	325,543	31,646	9.79
							75 years and over	278,348	30,377	10.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	750,038	968,642	218,604	22.8%	28.0%	5.2%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	4,905,170	637 , 086	13.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	970,131	177,171	18.3%
Families	\$51,001	\$53 , 784	\$2,783				Without a disability	3,935,039	459,915	11.7%
Households	\$42,405	\$45,922	\$3 , 517							
							Related children <18	1,363,559	257 , 928	18.99
Households	1,874,634	1,974,408	99,774							
With public assistance	177,543	92,634	-84,909	9.5%	4.7%	-4.8%	Families	1,278,745	135,038	10.69
With Supplemental Security	N/A	98 , 477	N/A	N/A	5.0%	N/A	Married couple	888,211	47,374	5.38
With Social Security	479,660	468,754	-10,906	25.6%	23.7%	-1.9%	Other:	390,534	87,664	22.48
							Male HH, no wife	91 , 857	12,538	13.6%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	298 , 677	75 , 126	25.28
(individuals determined)	5,023,523	5,285,159	261,636				[
Below poverty level	713,255	713,040		14.2%	13.5%	-0.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	385,752	361,862		7.7%	6.8%	-0.9%	under 18 years	697 , 883	107,157	15.48
50-99% of poverty level	327,503	351,178	23,675	6.5%	6.6%	0.1%	With HH/spouse no work	233,791	66,076	28.39
Above poverty level	4,310,268	4,572,119	261,851	85.8%	86.5%	0.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	356,694	422,287	65,593	7.1%	8.0%	0.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	400,044	423,453	23,409	8.0%	8.0%	0.0%	public assistance	122,216	42,709	34.98
200%+ of poverty level	3,553,530	3,726,379	172,849	70.7%	70.5%	-0.2%	With Social Security	276,307	18,094	6.5%
Poverty status: families	1.256.554	1.278.745	22,191				Households	1.974.408	240,274	12.2%
Below poverty level	139,929	135,038		11.1%	10.6%	-0.5%		1, 5, 1, 100	210,274	12.2
	•	•	•				 ====================================			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: 2000
	Number	Percent	Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years. 3,116,569
			With a disability 614,005
Total under 18 years	1,397,819	1	Total 65 years and over 630,265 Employed:
Own child in:	1,180,689	84.5%	Householder in family 211,561 33.6% Number
Married couple family	823,204	58.9%	Spouse in family 118,204
other family:	357,485	25.6%	Other relatives in family 65,644 10.4% Without a disability 2,502,564
Male HH, no wife	59,084	4.2%	Nonrelatives in family 3,988 0.6% Employed:
Female HH, no husband	298,401	21.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone 183,903 29.2% Number
Grandchild	134,571	9.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo 9,036 1.4% Percent
ther relatives	50,569	3.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives 7,277 1.2%
Nouseholder or spouse	1,308	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ 26,781 4.2% Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 years. 360,008
Jonrelatives	25 , 965	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ 3,871 0.6% With a disability 55,511
n group quarters	4,717	0.3%	Employed: number 22,901
5 1	•		
TITAL STATISTICS		Percent	
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000 >Percent<
			>Number 5 to 16 to 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	256,094	16.0	Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15 64 over
Nother under 18 years	14,642	5.7%	
No care first trimester	57,286	22.4%	
Low birth weight	23,425	9.1%	
Jow Diren weight	23,423	2.10	Physical
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	2,491	9.7	Mental
initalic Deachs. 1997 1999	2,401	J. /	Sensory
Deaths: 1994-1998	236,807	897.9	Self care
oronary heart disease	62,986	238.8	Self Care 130,773 10,023 03,724 02,420 2.0% 1.2% 1.0% 10.3%
Cancer (specified sites):	26,125	99.1	Going outside the home. N/A N/A 286,586 137,060 N/A N/A 8.2% 22.7%
· •	•	55.8	Going outside the home. N/A N/A 286,586 137,060 N/A N/A 8.2% 22.7%
ung Olorectal	14,707 6,026	22.8	Employment disability N/A N/A 443,930 N/A N/A N/A 12.8% N/A
	•		Employment disability N/A N/A 443,930 N/A N/A N/A 12.8% N/A
reast (female)	4,862	18.4	
ervical (female)	530	2.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000 SCHOOL ENROLLMENT AND LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000
erebrovascular disease	14,905	56.5	
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and over 4,129,256 Population 16 to 19 years 287,976
cirrhosis	3,214	12.2	In labor force: Enrolled in school:
Motor vehicle accidents	2,892	11.0	Number 2,620,175 Number 223,534
Momicide	4,846	18.4	Percent
Suicide	2,114	8.0	Civilian labor force
All other causes	119,725	453.9	Employed 2,421,287 Not high school graduate:
		I	Unemployed: Number
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number
uberculosis	602	11.2	Percent
IDS	997	18.6	Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years 1,385,527
Syphilis	324	6.0	Families by number of workers. 1,278,745 With a disability 218,828
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers: Not enrolled in school
-		i	Number
ive birth rate per 1,000 po	pulation	i	Percent
nfant death rate per 1,000		3 I	2 or more workers
		oopulation	

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i	Whom Poverty		
							i	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	781,666	904,161	122,495				i			
	,	,	,				Individuals	. 889,343	32,163	3.6%
White not Latino	691,833	711,966	20,133	88.5%	78.7%	-9.8%	White not Latino	•	17,942	2.6%
Black not Latino	15,119	26,977	•	1.9%	3.0%	1.1%	Black	•	2,855	10.9%
Latino	34,567	81,366	•	4.4%	9.0%	4.6%	Latino	•	8,209	10.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	38,931	71,088	•	5.0%	7.9%	2.9%	Asian	•	2,378	3.4%
l	30,331	71,000	32,137	3.00	7.50	2.50		. , , , , , , ,	2,370	0.10
' Male	385,520	445,731	60,211	49.3%	49.3%	0.0%	Male	. 439,137	14,332	3.3%
Female	396,146	458,430	•	50.7%	50.7%	0.0%	Female	•	17,831	4.0%
	330,110	100, 100	02,201	30.70	30.70	0.00		. 100,200	17,001	1.00
 Under 18 years	206,416	241,832	35,416	26.4%	26.7%	0.3%	Under 18 years	. 239,442	9,818	4.1%
18 to 64 years	507,266	573,535	•	64.9%	63.4%	-1.5%	Under 6 years		3,289	4.2%
65 years and over	67,984	88,794	20,810	8.7%	9.8%	1.1%	6 to 11 years		3,517	4.2%
l	57,504	00,794	20,010	0.70	J. U 0	T • T 0	12 to 14 years		1,347	3.5%
 Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	1,665	4.3%
(persons 25+ years)	502,321	589,120	86,799				18 to 64 years	·	18,822	3.3%
Less than 9th grade	20,979	22,993	•	4.2%	3.9%	-0.3%	18 to 24 years		5,028	7.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	36,402	35,698	•	7.2%	6.1%	-1.1%	25 to 64 years		13,794	2.8%
High school graduate or	30,402	33,090	- / 0 4	1.20	0.10	-1.10	65 years and over	·	3,523	4.3%
equivalency or higher	444,940	E20 420	85,489	88.6%	90.0%	1.4%	65 to 74 years	•	·	3.1%
equivalency of migher	444,940	530,429	03,409	00.05	90.0%	1.45	75 years and over	•	1,377	5.8%
 Bachelor's degree or higher	180,848	245,452	64,604	36.0%	41.7%	5.7%	/5 years and over	. 36,690	2,146	3.86
bacheror's degree of higher	100,040	243,432	04,004	30.05	41.75	J. 15	I Gir manina El man	- 004 054	20 414	2 (0
 							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	•	29,414	3.6%
Median income (adjusted):		670 014	60 005				With a disability	•	6,890	6.9%
Families	\$71,279	\$79,314	\$8,035				Without a disability.	. 723,737	22,524	3.1%
Households	\$63,434	\$67 , 887	\$4,453					220 026	0 201	2 00
	050 540	006 044					Related children <18.	. 238,836	9,321	3.9%
Households	279,718	326,011	46,293			4 00		006 050		
With public assistance	5 , 777	3,605	•	2.1%	1.1%	-1.0%	Families		5,753	2.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	5,515		N/A	1.7%	N/A	Married couple		3,001	1.5%
With Social Security	50,082	61,609	11,527	17.9%	18.9%	1.0%	Other:	•	2,752	8.0%
							Male HH, no wife	•	473	5.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 24,840	2,279	9.2%
(individuals determined)	771,641	889,343	•				1			
Below poverty level	20,948	32,163	•	2.7%	3.6%	0.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	10,045	16,004	•	1.3%	1.8%	0.5%	under 18 years	•	4,421	3.5%
50-99% of poverty level	10,903	16,159	•	1.4%	1.8%	0.4%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	2,151	10.2%
Above poverty level	750 , 693	857 , 180	•	97.3%	96.4%	-0.9%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	19,012	26,910	•	2.5%	3.0%	0.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	29,333	36,380	7,047	3.8%	4.1%	0.3%	public assistance	. 6,186	612	9.9%
200%+ of poverty level	702,348	793 , 890	91,542	91.0%	89.3%	-1.7%	With Social Security.	. 38,440	719	1.9%
 Poverty status: families	210,250	236,252	26,002				Households	. 326,011	11,488	3.5%
Below poverty level	3,676	5,753	•	1.7%	2.4%	0.7%	110436110143	. 520,011	TT,400	٥٠٠٥
Derow boserry reser						· · · · · ·				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			541,715
		i				i	With a dis	ability			61,879
Total under 18 years	241,832	i	Total 65 years and over.	. 88,79	4	i	Employed:	=			•
Own child in:	228,969	94.7%	Householder in family	-	2 3:	2.6%	Number				42,584
Married couple family	200,214	82.8%	Spouse in family	. 19,27	2 2	1.7%	Percent.				68.8%
Other family:	28,755	11.9%	Other relatives in family.		9 1	0.3%	Without a	disability.			479,836
Male HH, no wife	6,423	2.7%	Nonrelatives in family	. 23	8	0.3%	Employed:	-			•
Female HH, no husband	22,332	9.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone.		9 2	4.9% i					389,931
Grandchild	6,663	2.8%	Nonfamily HH not living al			1.0% i	Percent.				81.3%
Other relatives	3,409	1.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.		7	0.7% i					
Householder or spouse	93	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ		1	7.4%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	57,143
Nonrelatives	2,204	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			1.2%		ability	_		5,561
In group quarters	494	0.2%		,		i		number			3,032
9-1 1						i		percent			54.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	
			>		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	40,118	15.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	582	1.5%									
No care first trimester	4,720	11.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	830,226	150,056	598,858	81,312				
Low birth weight	2,564	6.4%	With a disability	101,008	6,088	67,440	27,480	12.2%	4.1%	11.3%	33.8%
-	·	İ	Physical	36,144	835	16,917	18,392	4.4%	0.6%	2.8%	22.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	249	6.2	Mental	22,321	5,107	10,869	6,345	2.7%	3.4%	1.8%	7.8%
		İ	Sensory	16,507	853	7,036	8,618	2.0%	0.6%	1.2%	10.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998	25,629	597.3	Self care	12,084	885	5,164	6,035	1.5%	0.6%	0.9%	7.4%
Coronary heart disease	6,173	143.9									
Cancer (specified sites):	3,100	72.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	24,034	14,303	N/A	N/A	4.0%	17.6%
Lung	1,713	39.9				•	•				
Colorectal	700	16.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	46,342	N/A	N/A	N/A	7.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	645	15.0									
Cervical (female)	42	1.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	1,957	45.6				İ					
Chronic liver disease and	·	i	Population 16 year and c	ver	688,428	Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 years.			47,205
cirrhosis	262	6.1	In labor force:		,	_	d in schoo	_			•
Motor vehicle accidents	339	7.9	Number		492,352	Numbe	r				40,488
Homicide	82	1.9	Percent		71.5%	Perce	nt				85.8%
Suicide	316	7.4	Civilian labor force		492,214	Not enr	olled in s	chool			6,717
All other causes	13,400	312.3	Employed		476,172		gh school				•
	,		Unemployed:				-				3,085
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		16,042			to 19 years			6.5%
Tuberculosis	35	3.9	Percent		3.3%	I		<u> </u>			
AIDS	18	2.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	ſs		204,090
Syphilis	6	0.7	Families by number of wo	rkers.	236,252						20,871
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		, -		_	school			16,477
	· ·		Number		15,762			graduate:			-,
live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation		Percent		6.7%		-		. 		4,407
infant death rate per 1,000		3	2 or more workers		159,880			sabled 18 t			21.1%
		-			,	,					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	Ī	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	317,471	404,119	86,648							
<u>-</u>							Individuals	397,285	26,587	6.7%
White not Latino	250,551	273,390	22,839	78.9%	67.7%	-11.2%	White not Latino	268,813	8,680	3.2%
Black not Latino	18,353	22,477	4,124	5.8%	5.6%	-0.2%	Black	21,628	5,019	23.2%
Latino	43,535	95,924	52,389	13.7%	23.7%	10.0%	Latino	95,045	12,176	12.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	4,227	7,199	2,972	1.3%	1.8%	0.5%	Asian	7,024	340	4.8%
Male	157,573	203,245	45,672	49.6%	50.3%	0.7%	Male	198,780	11,961	6.0%
Female	159,898	200,874	40,976	50.4%	49.7%	-0.7%	Female	198,505	14,626	7.4%
Under 18 years	94,525	122,295	27,770	29.8%	30.3%	0.5%	Under 18 years	119,849	10,912	9.1%
18 to 64 years	193,385	247,843	54,458	60.9%	61.3%	0.4%	Under 6 years		3,991	9.5%
65 years and over	29,561	33,981	•	9.3%	8.4%	-0.9%	6 to 11 years		3,874	9.5%
_							12 to 14 years	18,700	1,550	8.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		1,497	8.19
(persons 25+ years)	191,807	245,486	53,679				18 to 64 years		14,105	5.79
Less than 9th grade	17,905	23,726	5,821	9.3%	9.7%	0.4%	18 to 24 years		3,499	10.09
9th-12th grade, no diploma	24,831	24,962	•	12.9%	10.2%	-2.7%	25 to 64 years		10,606	5.0%
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		1,570	5.09
equivalency or higher	149,071	196,798	47,727	77.7%	80.2%	2.5%	65 to 74 years	·	731	4.29
- 1· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	.,.		,				75 years and over	·	839	5.98
Bachelor's degree or higher	41,027	68,050	27,023	21.4%	27.7%	6.3%		,		
-	•		·				Civ. nonins. 5+ years	362,370	23,284	6.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	5,733	10.3%
Families	\$58,997	\$66,558	\$7,561				Without a disability	·	17,551	5.7%
Households	\$52,018	\$59,351					i	•	•	
	•						Related children <18	119,362	10,551	8.88
Households	106,914	133,733	26,819				i	•	•	
With public assistance	4,397	2,482	•	4.1%	1.9%	-2.2%	Families	101,923	5,004	4.98
With Supplemental Security	N/A	2,909		N/A	2.2%	N/A	Married couple	·	2,249	2.7%
With Social Security	22,565	25,327		21.1%	18.9%	-2.2%	Other:		2,755	14.6%
	,,	,,	-,				Male HH, no wife	·	537	8.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	2,218	17.5%
(individuals determined)	310,740	397,285	86,545				1	,	_,0	
Below poverty level	21,275	26,587		6.8%	6.7%	-0.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	11,003	11,696	•	3.5%	2.9%	-0.6%	under 18 years	59,861	4,231	7.19
50-99% of poverty level	10,272	14,891		3.3%	3.7%	0.4%	With HH/spouse no work	·	1,536	15.99
Above poverty level	289,465	370,698		93.2%	93.3%	0.1%	With Supplemental Se-	J, 00 /	1,000	-0.0
100-149% of poverty level.	16,422	22,242	•	5.3%	5.6%	0.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	21,346	26,352		6.9%	6.6%	-0.3%	public assistance	3,757	899	23.98
200%+ of poverty level	251,697	322,104		81.0%	81.1%	0.1%	With Social Security	·	453	2.99
	01 580							122 722		F 0.0
Poverty status: families	81,579	101,923	•	F 00	4 00	0 10	Households	133,733	7,730	5.8%
Below poverty level	4,081	5,004		5.0%	4.9%	-0.1%				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. noni	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	230,630
							With a disa	ability			36,878
Total under 18 years	122,295		Total 65 years and over.	. 33,981	L		Employed:				
Own child in:	110,418	90.3%	Householder in family			3.6%					23,509
Married couple family	90 , 221	73.8%	Spouse in family			1.9%					63.7%
Other family:	20,197	16.5%	Other relatives in family.				Without a d	disability			193,75
Male HH, no wife	4,942	4.0%	Nonrelatives in family			0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	15,255	12.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone.			6.2%					152,33
Grandchild	5,459	4.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.				78.6%
Other relatives	3,371	2.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			0.8%					00 45
Householder or spouse	86	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			5.9%		ins. 16 to	_		28,15
Nonrelatives	1,680	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 206	0	0.6%	With a disa	-			3,77
In group quarters	1,281 	1.0%	 			l		number percent			2,073 54.9%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	21,518	18.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	ovei
Mother under 18 years	870	4.0%									
No care first trimester	5 , 498	25.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	364,135	73 , 666	258 , 786					
Low birth weight	1,392	6.5%	With a disability	55 , 563	3,716	40 , 652	•	15.3%	5.0%	15.7%	
			Physical	17,440	500	9,056		4.8%	0.7%	3.5%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	151	7.0	Mental	11,043	2,891	5 , 774		3.0%	3.9%	2.2%	
			Sensory	8,374	610	3,909	•	2.3%	0.8%		12.29
Deaths: 1994-1998	11,869	638.8	Self care	6,516	669	3,467	2,380	1.8%	0.9%	1.3%	7.59
Coronary heart disease	2,959	159.2		/-	/-	44.050	- 0-0	/-	/-		4.6.0
Cancer (specified sites):	1,278	68.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	14,372	5,359	N/A	N/A	5.6%	16.99
Lung	701	37.7	 	27./2	37./3	00 504	27 / 7	37 / 3	37 / 7	11 00	37/7
Colorectal	285	15.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	28,524	N/A	N/A	N/A	11.0%	N/A
Breast (female)	264	14.2					ENDOLLMENT				
Cervical (female)	28 840	1.5 45.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease Chronic liver disease and	840	45.2	Denulation 16 year and or		294,732	l Donul	a+ion 16 +	. 10			72 05
cirrhosis	120	6.5	Population 16 year and o ^r In labor force:	ver	294,132		ation 16 to d in school	-		• • •	23,853
Motor vehicle accidents	238	12.8	Number		206,024		r				17,59
Homicide	143	7.7	Percent		69.9%		nt				73.8%
Suicide	172	9.3	Civilian labor force		205,964		olled in so				6,25
All other causes	6,119	329.3	Employed		196,184		gh school o				0,23
All Other causes	0,113	323.3	Unemployed:		100,104		er	-			3,803
Morbidity: 1999			Number		9,780		ent of 16 t				15.9%
Tuberculosis	17	4.3	Percent		4.7%	1	.0110 01 10 .	00 13 1001			10.00
AIDS	22	5.5				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		95,91
Syphilis	3	0.8	Families by number of wo	rkers.	101,923		disability.	-			15,02
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		,		rolled in s				12,69
	-		Number		7,129		igh school			-	, , , -
live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation	i	Percent		7.0%		ber	2			6,26
- 1 - , 1 - 1	live birth:		2 or more workers		67,956		cent of dis				41.7%

							POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
·			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	516,418	644,356	127,938				I			
							Individuals	624,272	35,714	5.7%
White not Latino	430,566	472,968	42,402	83.4%	73.4%	-10.0%	White not Latino	459,894	15,132	3.3%
Black not Latino	33,736	43,580	9,844	6.5%	6.8%	0.3%	Black	40,245	6,829	17.0%
Latino	38,570	92,716	54,146	7.5%	14.4%	6.9%	Latino	90,696	12,543	13.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	12,135	25,090	12,955	2.3%	3.9%	1.6%	Asian	24,635	701	2.8%
Male	261,305	324,034	62,729	50.6%	50.3%	-0.3%	 Male	309,820	15,973	5.2%
Female	255,113	320,322	•	49.4%	49.7%	0.3%	Female	314,452	19,741	6.3%
Under 18 years	142,472	189,364	46,892	27.6%	29.4%	1.8%	Under 18 years	186,866	13,484	7.2%
18 to 64 years	330,524	400,003	•	64.0%	62.1%	-1.9%	Under 6 years	63,439	4,972	7.8%
65 years and over	43,422	54,989		8.4%	8.5%	0.1%	6 to 11 years	66,385	4,759	7.2%
	,	2 - , 2 0 3	,				12 to 14 years	29,001	1,788	6.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	28,041	1,965	7.0%
(persons 25+ years)	318,475	398,265	79,790				18 to 64 years	385,692	19,750	5.1%
Less than 9th grade	18,785	23,819	•	5.9%	6.0%	0.1%	18 to 24 years	45,286	4,630	10.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	29,856	29,640	•	9.4%	7.4%	-2.0%	25 to 64 years	340,406	15,120	4.4%
High school graduate or	23,000	23,040	210	J. 10	, 0	2.00	65 years and over	51,714	2,480	4.8%
equivalency or higher	269,834	344,806	74,972	84.7%	86.6%	1.9%	65 to 74 years	30,362	1,102	3.6%
equivalency of migher	203,031	311,000	11/3/2	01.70	00.00	1.50	75 years and over	21,352	1,378	6.5%
Bachelor's degree or higher	101,885	153,726	51,841	32.0%	38.6%	6.6%	/3 years and over	21,332	1,370	0.50
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	569,630	31,476	5.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	76,432	6,998	9.2%
Families	\$67 , 889	\$76,424	\$8 , 535				Without a disability	493,198	24,478	5.0%
Households	\$59 , 763	\$66 , 973	\$7 , 210				T.			
							Related children <18	186,190	12,973	7.0%
Households	173,887	216,484	42,597				L			
With public assistance	5,074	3,391	-1,683	2.9%	1.6%	-1.3%	Families	165,269	6 , 590	4.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	4,240	N/A	N/A	2.0%	N/A	Married couple	138,788	2,905	2.1%
With Social Security	32,129	39,512		18.5%	18.3%	-0.2%	Other:	26,481	3,685	13.9%
_							Male HH, no wife	7,387	521	7.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	19,094	3,164	16.6%
(individuals determined)	495,312	624,272	128,960				I			
Below poverty level	25,557	35,714	10,157	5.2%	5.7%	0.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	12,941	15,288		2.6%	2.4%	-0.2%	under 18 years	97 , 136	5,520	5.7%
50-99% of poverty level	12,616	20,426	•	2.5%	3.3%	0.8%	With HH/spouse no work	14,984	2,157	14.4%
Above poverty level	469,755	588,558	•	94.8%	94.3%	-0.5%	With Supplemental Se-	•	•	
100-149% of poverty level.	19,378	29,808	•	3.9%	4.8%	0.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	26,910	34,654	•	5.4%	5.6%	0.2%	public assistance	5,052	828	16.4%
200%+ of poverty level	423,467	524,096	•	85.5%	84.0%	-1.5%	With Social Security	25,266	717	2.8%
Poverty status: families	135,153	165,269	30,116				Households	216,484	11,375	5.3%
Below poverty level	4,991	6,590		3.7%	4.0%	0.3%	1	·, · ·	,	
povercy level	•									

======================================		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000		=======		DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY			 I
I	Number	Percent	1.22.11101.011111. 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			364,479
! 	Number	I CI CCIIC		rvanisc		I COME		ability	_		48,296
Total under 18 years	189,364	i i	Total 65 years and over.	. 54,98	9	- 1	Employed:	-		• •	10/230
Own child in:	176,304	93.1%	Householder in family			4.2%					31,685
Married couple family	148,170	78.2% I	Spouse in family			2.7%					65.6%
Other family:	28,134	14.9%	Other relatives in family.			9.4%		disability.			316,183
Male HH, no wife	6,005	3.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.5%	Employed:	-		• •	J10 , 105
Female HH, no husband	22,129	11.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone.			4.5% I					249,512
Grandchild	6,487	3.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alone:			1.3%					78.9%
Other relatives	3,465	1.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			1.0%	reicent.			• •	10.9%
Householder or spouse	103	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			5.5% I	City non	ins. 16 to	20 11021		39,595
Nonrelatives	2,431	1.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	•		1.0%		ability	-		5,133
•	574	0.3%	Nonlinstitutionalized Gg	. 55	J	1.00		-			
In group quarters								number			2,651 51.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				'		percent			
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
 	Number	OI Nate			N	umbor		/			65 and 1
Live Births: 1997-1999	31,256	16.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	878	2.8%		IOCAI	3 60 13	10 00	04 051	IOCAI	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	5,534	17.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	573,127	117,339	404,0	74 51,714				
Low birth weight	2,065	6.6%	With a disability	76,658	5,351	53,4		13.4%	1 6%	13.2%	34.6% I
LOW DITCH WEIGHT	2,003	0.05	Physical	26,819	757	•	•	4.7%	0.6%		23.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	164	5.2 I	Mental	17,213	4,331	14,1 8,5		3.0%	3.7%	2.1%	
Initalic Deachs: 1997-1999	104	J.Z	Sensory	11,213	4,331 850	o, 3 5, 3		2.1%	0.7%		11.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	17 000	570.4 I	Self care	•	777		•	1.6%	0.7%	1.1%	
•	17,009		Sell Cale	9,369	111	4,4	83 4,109	1.00	0.75	1.16	7.96
Coronary heart disease Cancer (specified sites):	3,911 2,127	131.2 71.3	Caina autaida tha hama	N/A	N/A	10 6	86 8,856	N/A	N/A	4.6%	17.1% I
	•	41.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	18,6	00 0,000	N/A	N/A	4.00	1/.15
Lung	1,228 470	15.8	Emplerment disability	N/A	N/A	26 1	14 N/A	N/A	N/A	9.0%	N/A I
Breast (female)	405	13.6 I	Employment disability		N/A	36,4	14 N/A	N/A	N/A	9.05	N/A
	24	0.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				T ENDOLIMEND	7 ND T 7 DOD	EODOE C	mamma.	2000
Cervical (female)		42.5 I	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Chronic liver disease and	1,268	42.5	Danilatian 16 man and a		474 010	l Dans		- 10			20 104 1
	1.00	6.4 I	Population 16 year and of In labor force:	ver	474,018		ulation 16 t led in schoo	-		• •	38,104
cirrhosis	192 342	11.5	Number		337,181		ber				26,838
Motor venicle accidents	110	3.7	Percent		71.1%		cent				70.4%
Suicide	191	6.4	Civilian labor force		324,353		nrolled in s				11,266
•					•					• •	11,200
All other causes	8,868	297.4	Employed		310,396		high school	-			ا مود ا
Morbidit 1000		I	Unemployed: Number		12 057		mber				3,856
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	30	4 7			13,957 4.3%	ı Pe	rcent of 16	to is years		• •	10.1%
AIDS	18	4.7 2.8	Percent		4.3%	1 04	nonina 10	+0 24			121 207
Syphilis	18	2.8 0.0	Familias by number of	rkorc	165 260		. nonins. 18				131,207
. 11			Families by number of wo	rvers.	165,269		a disability				15,958
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		11 076		enrolled in			• •	12,859
	1	ļ	Number		11,276		high school	-			4 (50)
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_ _ '	Percent		6.8%		umber				4,658
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		107,274	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	.0 34	• •	29.2%
death and morbidity rates per						I 					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	V	Nhom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Perce:
Total Population	183,241	260,077	76,836				İ			
<u> </u>		, .	,				Individuals	258,211	9,446	3.79
White not Latino	175,299	233,026	57,727	95.7%	89.6%	-6.1%	White not Latino	231,756	6,708	2.99
Black not Latino	287	1,379		0.2%	0.5%	0.3%	Black	1,384	88	6.4
Latino	6,066	19,602	•	3.3%	7.5%	4.2%	Latino	19,413	2,418	12.5
Asian/PI not Latino	1,246	3,776	•	0.7%	1.5%	0.8%	Asian	3,395	100	2.9
Alstan, II not battho	1,240	3,110	2,330	0.78	1.50	0.00		3,333	100	2.5
Male	91,558	130,474	38,916	50.0%	50.2%	0.2%	 Male	129,567	4,306	3.3
Female	91,683	129,603	•	50.0%	49.8%	-0.2%	Female	128,644	5,140	4.0
I Chiarc.	J1 , 003	123,003	37,320	30.00	49.00	0.20		120,044	3,140	4.0
Under 18 years	53,272	78,496	25,224	29.1%	30.2%	1.1%	Under 18 years	77,855	3,239	4.2
18 to 64 years	112,630	160,668	•	61.5%	61.8%	0.3%	Under 6 years	25 , 196	1,026	4.1
65 years and over	17,339	20,913	•	9.5%	8.0%	-1.5%	6 to 11 years	28,340	1,106	3.9
os years and over	11,000	20,313	3,374	J.50	0.00	1.50	12 to 14 years	12,283	485	3.9
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	12,036	622	5.2
(persons 25+ years)	114,721	163,780	49,059				18 to 64 years	160,421	5,496	3.4
Less than 9th grade	6,299	5,971		5.5%	3.6%	-1.9%	18 to 24 years	17,651	1,288	7.3
9th-12th grade, no diploma	11,474	11,679		10.0%	7.1%	-2.9%	25 to 64 years	142,770	4,208	2.9
High school graduate or	11,4/4	11,079	203	10.05	7.15	-2.95	65 years and over	19,935	711	3.6
	06 040	146 120	40 100	04 50	89.2%	4 70	65 to 74 years	•		2.8
equivalency or higher	96,948	146,130	49,182	84.5%	89.28	4.7%	75 years and over	11,392	321 390	
Dashalaula dasusa au bishau	24 050	45 426	01 277	01 00	07 70	6.7%	75 years and over	8,543	390	4.6
Bachelor's degree or higher	24,059	45,436	21,377	21.0%	27.7%	0.75	l d'anni El anni	007 000	0 560	2 (
Mar d' ' (- d' d)							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	237,283	8,560	3.6
Median income (adjusted): Families	660 100	671 550	60 271				With a disability	27,024	1,807	6.7
	\$62,182	\$71,553					Without a disability	210,259	6 , 753	3.2
Households	\$56 , 419	\$64,826	\$8 , 407				 Delicied ob'lder (10	77 500	0.000	2 0
	60.047	00 077	06 220				Related children <18	77,533	2,960	3.8
Households	63,047	89,377	•	0.40	1 00	1 40		60 704	1 700	0 5
With public assistance	1,524	895		2.4%	1.0%	-1.4%	Families	69,794	1,738	2.5
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,319		N/A	1.5%	N/A	Married couple	60,788	931	1.5
With Social Security	13,167	16,532	3 , 365	20.9%	18.5%	-2.4%	Other:	9,006	807	9.0
							Male HH, no wife	2,819	116	4.1
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	6,187	691	11.2
(individuals determined)	181,636	258,211		_						
Below poverty level	6,342	9,446	•	3.5%	3.7%	0.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,170	4,276	•	1.7%	1.7%	0.0%	under 18 years	40,319	1,480	3.7
50-99% of poverty level	3,172	5,170	•	1.7%	2.0%	0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	6,030	684	11.3
Above poverty level	175,294	248,765		96.5%	96.3%	-0.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	6,602	9,007	•	3.6%	3.5%	-0.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	10,868	12,353		6.0%	4.8%	-1.2%	public assistance	1,540	221	14.4
200%+ of poverty level	157,824	227,405	69,581	86.9%	88.1%	1.2%	With Social Security	10,622	182	1.7
Poverty status: families	50,202	69,794	19,592				Households	89 , 377	3,128	3.5
Below poverty level	1,269	1,738	469	2.5%	2.5%	0.0%	I.			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	000	
Numbe	r Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			152,319
	.i icicciic	! 	Ivanio	,,	1		ability	_		15,962
Total under 18 years 78,49	16	Total 65 years and over.	. 20,91	3	i	Employed:	-		• •	13,302
Own child in: 74,56		Householder in family	-		5.1%					10,383
Married couple family 65,14		Spouse in family	-		3.3%					65.0%
Other family: 9,42		Other relatives in family.			9.4%		disability.			136,357
Male HH, no wife 2,45		Nonrelatives in family	-		0.3%		-		• •	130,337
		•				Employed:				111 (00
Female HH, no husband 6,97		Nonfamily HH living alone.	-		6.0%					111,600
Grandchild		Nonfamily HH not living al			1.2%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	81.8%
Other relatives		Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			1.0%	α'.	1 16	00		15 040 1
±.	9 0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			3.6%		ins. 16 to	-		15,943
Nonrelatives		Noninstitutionalized GQ		31	0.1%		ability			1,641
	0.0%						number			1,049
		I .			l		percent			63.9%
VITAL STATISTICS	Percent									
Numbe	r or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
		The state of the s								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999 11,67		•	Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years 18										
No care first trimester 1,32	11.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	237 , 897	49,700	168,2	19,935				I
Low birth weight 65	7 5.8%	With a disability	27 , 086	2,480	17,6	7,003	11.4%	5.0%	10.5%	35.1%
		Physical	10,978	409	5,7	4,837	4.6%	0.8%	3.4%	24.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1 6.1	Mental	7,232	2,090	3,5	1,613	3.0%	4.2%	2.1%	8.1%
		Sensory	5 , 537	424	2,6	2,510	2.3%	0.9%	1.5%	12.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998 7,12	2 615.9	Self care	3,648	372	1,5	1,700	1.5%	0.7%	0.9%	8.5%
Coronary heart disease 1,60	5 138.8	[
Cancer (specified sites): 86	9 75.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	5,1	.37 3,411	N/A	N/A	3.1%	17.1%
Lung 50	1 43.3	1								
Colorectal	9 16.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	10,5	522 N/A	N/A	N/A	6.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	9 14.6									i
Cervical (female)	0 0.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease 53	4 46.2	l			i					
Chronic liver disease and		Population 16 year and o	ver	189,410	l Por	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears.			13,662
	2 7.1	In labor force:		,		led in schoo	-			
Motor vehicle accidents 19		Number		140,203		ber				11,524
•	5 1.3	Percent		74.0%		cent				84.4%
Suicide		Civilian labor force		140,125		enrolled in s				2,138
All other causes 3,71		Employed		135,269		high school			• •	2,100
1 1111 Ocher causes	320.9	Unemployed:		133,203		mber	-			941
Morbidity: 1999		Number		4,856		ercent of 16				6.9%
Tuberculosis	1 0.4	Percent		3.5%	1 1	TOGIL OF TO	co io years	,	• •	U • 270
AIDS	4 1.6	I TETCEHU		J.J.	1 (1)	. nonins. 18	+0 3/1 17003			54,622
Syphilis	1 0.4	Familias by number of	rkora	69,794		a disability				4,949
. 21		Families by number of wo	TV6T2.	09,194		-				,
Elevated lead screenings	0.0	No workers:		4 440		enrolled in			• •	3,969
		Number		4,440		high school	-			1 017
live birth rate per 1,000 population		Percent		6.4%		Jumber				1,017
infant death rate per 1,000 live bin		2 or more workers		47,689	E	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	34	• •	20.5%
death and morbidity rates per 100,00	u population				I					

 TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i	Whom Poverty		
							Ì	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	357,313	502,266	144,953				İ			
-							Individuals	. 491,997	24,225	4.9%
White not Latino	294,103	388,523	94,420	82.3%	77.4%	-4.9%	White not Latino	. 383,526	12,211	3.2%
Black not Latino	37 , 752	51,980	14,228	10.6%	10.3%	-0.3%	Black	. 47,597	6,601	13.9%
Latino	19 , 973	43,768	23 , 795	5.6%	8.7%	3.1%	Latino	. 43,183	4,621	10.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	4,608	11,141	6,533	1.3%	2.2%	0.9%	Asian	. 11,195	258	2.3%
Male	178,351	250,832	72,481	49.9%	49.9%	0.0%	Male	. 244,419	10,615	4.3%
Female	178,962	251,434	72,472	50.1%	50.1%	0.0%	Female	. 247,578	13,610	5.5%
Under 18 years	106,447	150,711	44,264	29.8%	30.0%	0.2%	Under 18 years	. 148,449	8,770	5.9%
18 to 64 years	220,027	309,945	•	61.6%	61.7%	0.1%	Under 6 years		3,037	6.1%
65 years and over	30,839	41,610	•	8.6%	8.3%	-0.3%	6 to 11 years		3,145	6.1%
1	,	·	•				12 to 14 years		1,197	4.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		1,391	6.2%
(persons 25+ years)	215,823	310,918	95,095				18 to 64 years		13,295	4.4%
Less than 9th grade	14,712	13,370	-1,342	6.8%	4.3%	-2.5%	18 to 24 years	. 38,507	3,101	8.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	27,524	27,463	-61	12.8%	8.8%	-4.0%	25 to 64 years		10,194	3.8%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 39,219	2,160	5.5%
equivalency or higher	173,587	270,085	96,498	80.4%	86.9%	6.5%	65 to 74 years	. 22,603	874	3.9%
							75 years and over	. 16,616	1,286	7.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	38,918	79 , 270	40,352	18.0%	25.5%	7.5%	I			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ year:	s 450,576	21,710	4.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 57,631	5,039	8.7%
Families	\$59 , 066	\$69 , 608	\$10,542				Without a disability.	. 392,945	16,671	4.2%
Households	\$53 , 465	\$62 , 238	\$8 , 773				I			
							Related children <18.	. 147,954	8 , 356	5.6%
Households	117 , 209	167,602	•				I			
With public assistance	4,987	3,026	•	4.3%	1.8%	-2.5%	Families		4,538	3.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	3,803		N/A	2.3%	N/A	Married couple		1,874	1.7%
With Social Security	24,500	32,461	7,961	20.9%	19.4%	-1.5%	Other:		2,664	12.5%
							Male HH, no wife	,	410	6.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 14,966	2,254	15.1%
(individuals determined)	348,384	491,997	•							
Below poverty level	21,024	24,225	•	6.0%	4.9%	-1.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	10,876	11,804		3.1%	2.4%	-0.7%	under 18 years		3,548	4.6%
50-99% of poverty level	10,148	12,421		2.9%	2.5%	-0.4%	With HH/spouse no wor	k 12,838	1,685	13.1%
Above poverty level	327,360	467,772	•	94.0%	95.1%	1.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	15,309	19,573		4.4%	4.0%	-0.4%	curity and/or	4 777	000	16.00
150-199% of poverty level.	22,306	23,121		6.4%	4.7%	-1.7%	public assistance		806	16.9%
200%+ of poverty level	289 , 745	425 , 078	135,333	83.2%	86.4%	3.2%	With Social Security.	. 21,030	672	3.2%
Poverty status: families	93,405	131,674	•				Households	. 167,602	7,902	4.7%
Below poverty level	4,242	4,538	296	4.5%	3.4%	-1.1%	I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	286,741
							With a disa	ability			35,408
Total under 18 years	150,711		Total 65 years and over.	. 41,610	O		Employed:				
Own child in:	139,242	92.4%	Householder in family	. 14,547	7 3	5.0%	Number				21,951
Married couple family	117,661	78.1%	Spouse in family	. 9,292	2 2	2.3%	Percent.				62.0%
Other family:	21,581	14.3%	Other relatives in family.	4,536	6 1	0.9%	Without a	disability			251,333
Male HH, no wife	4,979	3.3%	Nonrelatives in family	. 134	4	0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	16,602	11.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone.	. 10,003	3 2	4.0%	Number				200,92
Grandchild	6 , 760	4.5%	Nonfamily HH not living al	0 401	1	1.0%	Percent.				79.9%
Other relatives	2,074	1.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.		0	0.8%					
Householder or spouse	45	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			5.1%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	33,579
Nonrelatives	2,129	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 23	7	0.6%	With a disa	ability			3,091
In group quarters	461	0.3%					Employed:	number			1,855
								percent			60.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per		
7 7 1 1007 1000	00 100	15.5	>								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	22,139	15.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	ovei
Mother under 18 years	657	3.0%	•	450 004							
No care first trimester	2,277	10.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	452,931	93,392	320,320		40.00		40.00	00.4
Low birth weight	1,548	7.0%	With a disability	57,868	4,313	38,499		12.8%	4.6%	12.0%	
	404		Physical	24,099	613	13,210		5.3%	0.7%	4.1%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	184	8.3	Mental	13,227	3,530	6,559	•	2.9%	3.8%	2.0%	
7 11 1004 1000	10 015	E00 1	Sensory	10,304	532	4,899		2.3%	0.6%	1.5%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	13,215	590.1	Self care	7,321	586	3,701	L 3,034	1.6%	0.6%	1.2%	7.7
Coronary heart disease	3,535	157.8		27 / 2	27/2	10.00	7 001	37./3	37 / 7	4 00	10 4
Cancer (specified sites):	1,644	73.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	12,886	5 7 , 231	N/A	N/A	4.0%	18.49
Lung	981	43.8	 	27 / 2	27 / 7	05 101	- 27 / 7	27 / 2	37 / 7	7 00	37 / 3
Colorectal	351	15.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	25 , 195	5 N/A	N/A	N/A	7.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	283	12.6									
Cervical (female)	29	1.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	870	38.8			267 265			1.0			00 15
Chronic liver disease and	1 - 1	6.0	Population 16 year and o	ver	367,065		lation 16 to	-		• •	28,159
cirrhosis	154	6.9	In labor force:		0.5.7. 0.00		ed in school				00 77
Motor vehicle accidents	308	13.8	Number		257,898		er				22,77
Homicide	124	5.5	Percent		70.3%		ent				80.9%
Suicide	197	8.8	Civilian labor force		257,749		colled in so			• •	5,383
All other causes	6 , 383	285.0	Employed		246,431		igh school	_			
			Unemployed:				er				2,37
Morbidity: 1999			Number		11,318	Pero	cent of 16	to 19 year	S	• •	8.4%
Tuberculosis	23	4.7	Percent	• • • • • •	4.4%						
AIDS	23	4.7		,	101 684		nonins. 18	-			111,742
Syphilis	18	3.7	Families by number of wo	rkers.	131,674		disability				10,69
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		0 446		rolled in a			• •	8,86
			Number		9,419		nigh school	2			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		7.2%		mber				2,43
infant death rate per 1,000 1	live birth:	3	2 or more workers		87 , 260	Per	ccent of dis	sabled 18	to 34		22.8%

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	======================================		====== Percent=		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			 I
INDIVERSE III II CENTROE		Number	Change		10100110	Change	I TOVERTI STITIOS. 1999	Number for	>P00	r<
' 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i ·	Whom Poverty	, 100	- ' '
! 	1000	2000	1990 2000	1990	2000	1990 2000	i	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	2.321.341	2,480,727	159,386				İ	200011111100	1,011.5001	10100110
	2,021,011	2,100,727	100,000				Individuals	2.446.121	156,249	6.4%
White not Latino	1,859,586	1,651,543	-208,043	80.1%	66.6%	-13.5%	White not Latino		63,091	3.9%
Black not Latino	226,725	336,709	109,984	9.8%	13.6%	3.8%	Black		45,120	13.5%
Latino	148,342	318,096	169,754	6.4%	12.8%	6.4%	Latino	•	37,664	12.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	82,508	133,979	51,471	3.6%	5.4%	1.8%	Asian	•	6,165	4.6%
1	,		,				1	/	-,	1
Male	1,120,331	1,198,426	78,095	48.3%	48.3%	0.0%	Male	1,183,002	68,486	5.8% I
Female		1,282,301	81,291	51.7%	51.7%	0.0%	Female		87,763	6.9% I
1	_,,	_,,	,				1	_,,	.,	
Under 18 years	557,341	637,979	80,638	24.0%	25.7%	1.7%	Under 18 years	628,223	52,407	8.3%
18 to 64 years		1,511,286	50,336	62.9%	60.9%	-2.0%	Under 6 years	·	17,967	8.9%
65 years and over	303,050	331,462	28,412	13.1%	13.4%	0.3%	6 to 11 years		19,006	8.7%
	,	•	,				12 to 14 years		7,613	7.3% I
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		7,821	7.5%
(persons 25+ years)	1,544,998	1,638,842	93,844				18 to 64 years		86,502	5.8%
Less than 9th grade	112,400	107,131	-5,269	7.3%	6.5%	-0.8%	18 to 24 years	199,287	20,833	10.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	169,953	151,436		11.0%	9.2%	-1.8%	25 to 64 years		65,669	5.0% I
High school graduate or	,	•	,				65 years and over		17,340	5.5% I
equivalency or higher	1,262,645	1,380,275	117,630	81.7%	84.2%	2.5%	65 to 74 years	·	7,685	4.6%
i							75 years and over	148,058	9,655	6.5% I
Bachelor's degree or higher	410,176	505,859	95,683	26.5%	30.9%	4.4%	į -			İ
I							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	2,279,236	141,639	6.2%
Median income (adjusted):	:						With a disability	367,845	35,261	9.6%
Families	\$61,920	\$64,580	\$2,660				Without a disability	1,911,391	106,378	5.6%
Households	\$53 , 378	\$54 , 953	\$1 , 575				I -			I
1							Related children <18	625 , 921	50,463	8.1%
Households	853,723	912,444	58,721				I			
With public assistance	30,988	19,219	-11 , 769	3.6%	2.1%	-1.5%	Families	640,455	29,286	4.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	26,334	N/A	N/A	2.9%	N/A	Married couple	502 , 575	12,989	2.6%
With Social Security	219,775	238,839	19,064	25.7%	26.2%	0.5%	Other:	137,880	16,297	11.8%
1							Male HH, no wife	35,438	2,518	7.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	102,442	13,779	13.5%
(individuals determined)	2,284,084	2,446,121	162,037				I			I
Below poverty level	120,957	156,249	35 , 292	5.3%	6.4%	1.1%	With related children			I
0-49% of poverty level	60,646	76,002	15,356	2.7%	3.1%	0.4%	under 18 years	331,832	22,559	6.8%
50-99% of poverty level	60,311	80,247	19,936	2.6%	3.3%	0.7%	With HH/spouse no work	92,801	12,097	13.0%
Above poverty level	2,163,127	2,289,872	126,745	94.7%	93.6%	-1.1%	With Supplemental Se-			I
\mid 100-149% of poverty level.	92,475	126,119	33,644	4.0%	5.2%	1.2%	curity and/or			I
\mid 150-199% of poverty level.	129,944	148,720	18,776	5.7%	6.1%	0.4%	public assistance	30,696	5,619	18.3%
200%+ of poverty level	1,940,708	2,015,033	74,325	85.0%	82.4%	-2.6%	With Social Security	144,637	4,132	2.9%
I							I -			I
Poverty status: families	620,131	640,455	20,324				Households	912,444	55,204	6.1%
Below poverty level	23,284	29,286	6,002	3.8%	4.6%	0.8%	I			I

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
İ			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i I	Whom Poverty		
I							i I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	2.783.726	2,896,016	112,290				i			
I	,,	, ,	,				Individuals	2,839,038	556,791	19.6%
White not Latino	1,056,048	907,166	-148,882	37.9%	31.3%	-6.6%	White not Latino		72,788	8.2%
Black not Latino		1,053,739	•	38.6%	36.4%	-2.2%	Black	•	303,758	29.4%
Latino	545,852	753,644	207,792	19.6%	26.0%	6.4%	Latino	, ,	149,626	20.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	98,777	125,409	•	3.5%	4.3%	0.8%	Asian	·	22,160	18.0%
 	,	.,	.,				1	.,	,	
Male	1,334,705	1,405,107	70,402	47.9%	48.5%	0.6%	Male	1,371,907	252,171	18.4%
Female			41,888	52.1%	51.5%	-0.6%	Female		304,620	20.8%
	, .,.	, ,	,				1	, , , ,	,	
Under 18 years	722,704	759,840	37,136	26.0%	26.2%	0.2%	Under 18 years	742,632	211,780	28.5%
18 to 64 years	•	1,837,373		62.2%	63.4%	1.2%	Under 6 years		74,071	29.0%
65 years and over	330,182	298,803		11.9%	10.3%	-1.6%	6 to 11 years	·	76,377	29.8%
	,	,	,				12 to 14 years	·	32,008	27.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	29,324	25.7%
(persons 25+ years)	1.746.997	1,815,896	68,899				18 to 64 years	•	300,328	16.6%
Less than 9th grade	266,839	225,497	•	15.3%	12.4%	-2.9%	18 to 24 years		73,394	24.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	326,287	286,277	•	18.7%	15.8%	-2.9%	25 to 64 years	,	226,934	15.1%
High school graduate or	320/201	200/211	10,010	10.70	10.00	2.50	65 years and over		44,683	15.5%
equivalency or higher	1.153.871	1,304,122	150,251	66.0%	71.8%	5.8%	65 to 74 years	·	23,961	15.1%
l equivalency of migher	1,100,011	1,001,122	100/201	00.00	71.00	0.00	75 years and over	·	20,722	15.9%
' Bachelor's degree or highe	r 339,862	462,783	122,921	19.5%	25.5%	6.0%	1 75 years and over	130,230	20,722	13.50
l Daenerer & degree or nighter	333,002	102/103	122,321	19.00	20.00	0.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	2 625 934	495,447	18.9%
 Median income (adjusted)							With a disability		141,910	23.6%
Families	\$39,853	\$42,724	\$2,871				Without a disability		353,537	17.5%
Households	\$34,135	\$38,625					without a disability	2,023,040	333,337	17.50
ı	Q34 , 133	\$30 , 023	94 , 490				Related children <18	737,638	207,465	28.1%
Households	1,020,911	1,061,964	41,053				Netaced Children 10	737,030	207,403	20.10
With public assistance	146,555	73,415	•	14.4%	6.9%	-7.5%	Families	638,290	105,752	16.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	72,143	•	N/A	6.8%	-7.5% N/A	Married couple	,	34,385	8.9%
With Supplemental Security With Social Security		•		25.5%	21.6%	-3.9%	Other:	·		
with social security	259 , 885	229,915	-29 , 970	23.35	21.05	-3.95		·	71,367	28.2% 17.8%
							Male HH, no wife	·	10,020	31.3%
Poverty status	0 720 420	2 020 020	00 500				Female HH, no husband.	196,235	61,347	31.3%
(individuals determined)				01 (0	10 00	2 00	Trible malared abilities			
Below poverty level		556,791	-35,507	21.6%	19.6%	-2.0%	With related children	2.C.C. 0.E.1	04 500	00 10
0-49% of poverty level	325,106	285,860		11.9%	10.1%	-1.8%	under 18 years	·	84,598	23.1%
50-99% of poverty level	267,192	270,931	3,739	9.8%	9.5%	-0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	140,990	53 , 979	38.3%
Above poverty level				78.4%	80.4%	2.0%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	264,219	296,168		9.6%	10.4%	0.8%	curity and/or	01 500	27 000	40 50
150-199% of poverty level.	270,100	274,733	•	9.9%	9.7%	-0.2%	public assistance	·	37,090	40.5%
200%+ of poverty level	1,612,822	1,711,346	98,524	58.9%	60.3%	1.4%	With Social Security	131,670	13,962	10.6%
 	(26 402	(20, 000	1 0.67				Harrach a 1 -1 -	1 001 004	105 070	17 40
Poverty status: families	636,423	638,290	•	10 20	1.0 00	1 70	Households	1,001,964	185 , 070	17.4%
Below poverty level	116,645	105,752	-10,893	18.3%	16.6%	-1.7%	I			

======================================			:======================================	=======		=======					
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	000	
İ	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s. 1,	696,960
		i				i	With a dis	ability	- 		400,961
Total under 18 years	759,840	i	Total 65 years and over	298,80	3	į	Employed:	-			•
Own child in:	605,046	79.6%	Householder in family	98,51	9 3	3.0%	Number		. .		206,169
Married couple family	360,166	47.4%	Spouse in family	•		5.5%	Percent.		. .		51.4%
Other family:	244,880	32.2%	Other relatives in family			2.1%	Without a	disability.	. .	1,	295,999
Male HH, no wife	36,614	4.8%	Nonrelatives in family	•		1.0%	Employed:	_		•	•
Female HH, no husband	208,266	27.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			0.9% i			. .		909,367
Grandchild	97,006	12.8%	Nonfamily HH not living a			1.8%					70.2%
Other relatives	36,384	4.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.5% i					
Householder or spouse	941	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			3.6% i	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	202,153
Nonrelatives	16,818	2.2%	Noninstitutionalized GO			0.7% i		ability	-		37,081
In group quarters	3,645	0.5%		,		i		number			13,649
						i		percent			36.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
I	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	
I		i		>	N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	153,176	17.8 i		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	11,481	7.5% I									
No care first trimester	41,699	27.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	2,651,049	463,184	1,899,11	3 288,752				
Low birth weight	15,800	10.3%	With a disability	604,676	29,273	438,04		22.8%	6.3%	23.1%	47.6%
l	,		Physical	217,746	6,563	116,44	•	8.2%	1.4%		32.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1,688	11.0 i	Mental	132,984	20,623	74,57	•	5.0%	4.5%		13.1%
	,		Sensory	84,491	5,552	39,69	•	3.2%	1.2%	2.1%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	130,370	913.6	Self care	86,623	7,224	43,78		3.3%	1.6%		12.3%
Coronary heart disease	34,382	240.9		,	,	,	,				
Cancer (specified sites):	13,555	95.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	199,20	7 75,798	N/A	N/A	10.5%	26.3%
Lung	7,615	53.4		,	,	,		,	,		
Colorectal	3,103	21.7	Employment disability	. N/A	N/A	287,18	3 N/A	N/A	N/A	15.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	2,468	17.3									
Cervical (female)	369	2.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	7,462	52.3				1					
Chronic liver disease and	,,102	02.0	Population 16 year and	over 2	.215.574	l Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 vears.			158,717
cirrhosis	2,054	14.4	In labor force:	0.01	,210,0,1		ed in schoo	-		• •	100, 111
Motor vehicle accidents	1,628	11.4	Number	1	,358,054		er				116,488
Homicide	4,039	28.3	Percent		61.3%		ent				73.4%
Suicide	1,129	7.9	Civilian labor force				rolled in s				42,229
All other causes	66,121	463.4	Employed				igh school			· •	-,
	00,121	100.1	Unemployed:		,, , , , ,		ber	-			24,780
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		137,421		cent of 16				15.6%
Tuberculosis	462	16.0	Percent		10.1%	i		. ,		-	
AIDS	823	28.5				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 vear	S		842,990
Syphilis	282	9.8	Families by number of w	orkers.	638,290		disability				151,943
Elevated lead screenings	17,314	599.6	No workers:		,		nrolled in				120,135
	±.,0±1	0,0,0	Number		88,845		high school				,
live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation	i	Percent		13.9%		mber	-			47,828
infant death rate per 1,000 per		3	2 or more workers		335,399		rcent of di				31.5%
death and morbidity rates per			2 of More workers		222,222	1	TOOMS OF GE	202100 10 0		• •	01.00

Geographic Area: Rogers Park

TRENDS AT A GLANCE		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	60 , 378	63,484	3,106							
							Individuals	•	12,993	21.3%
White not Latino	27 , 030	20,170		44.8%	31.8%	-13.0%	White not Latino	·	3,098	16.7%
Black not Latino	15 , 885	18 , 767	•	26.3%	29.6%	3.3%	Black	•	4,390	24.1%
Latino	12,005	17 , 639	•	19.9%	27.8%	7.9%	Latino	· ·	4,365	25.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	5,100	4,110	-990	8.4%	6.5%	-1.9%	Asian	3,968	583	14.7%
Male	30,054	32,377	2,323	49.8%	51.0%	1.2%	 Male	31,169	6,114	19.6%
Female	30,324	31,107	783	50.2%	49.0%	-1.2%	Female	. 29 , 793	6 , 879	23.1%
Under 18 years	13,039	15,099	2,060	21.6%	23.8%	2.2%	Under 18 years	14,593	4,369	29.9%
18 to 64 years	41,733	43,927	•	69.1%	69.2%	0.1%	Under 6 years	· ·	1,490	27.0%
65 years and over	5 , 606	4,458		9.3%	7.0%	-2.3%	6 to 11 years	·	1,584	34.8%
os years and over	3,000	1, 100	1,110	3.30	,.00	2.50	12 to 14 years		673	30.1%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	622	27.1%
(persons 25+ years)	38,153	38,655	502				18 to 64 years		7,915	18.5%
Less than 9th grade	4,096	5,131	1,035	10.7%	13.3%	2.6%	18 to 24 years	·	2,588	28.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,625	4,704	1 , 033	12.1%	12.2%	0.1%	25 to 64 years	· ·	5,327	15.7%
High school graduate or	4,023	4,704	, ,	12.10	12.20	0.10	65 years and over		709	20.0%
equivalency or higher	29,432	28,820	-612	77.1%	74.6%	-2.5%	65 to 74 years	· ·	348	18.5%
equivalency of mignet	23,432	20,020	012	77.10	74.00	2.50	75 years and over		361	21.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	12,821	12,355	-466	33.6%	32.0%	-1.6%	75 years and over	1,072	301	21.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	56,121	11,651	20.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	· ·	3,295	25.0%
Families	\$35,471	\$34,728	\$-743				Without a disability	42,962	8,356	19.4%
Households	\$31,021	\$31,602	\$581				<u> </u>		•	
	·	•					Related children <18	14,431	4,255	29.5%
Households	25,317	25,503	186						•	
With public assistance	2,203	1,528		8.7%	6.0%	-2.7%	Families	12,391	2,221	17.9%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,877		N/A	7.4%	N/A	Married couple		979	13.6%
With Social Security	3,902	3,114	-788	15.4%	12.2%	-3.2%	Other:		1,242	23.9%
	,	-,					Male HH, no wife		182	11.6%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	1,060	29.2%
(individuals determined)	57,172	60,962	3,790				. , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	-,-	,	
Below poverty level	11,174	12,993		19.5%	21.3%	1.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	5,279	5,800	521	9.2%	9.5%	0.3%	under 18 years	7,513	1,889	25.1%
50-99% of poverty level	5,895	7,193		10.3%	11.8%	1.5%	With HH/spouse no work		638	42.1%
Above poverty level	45,998	47,969	•	80.5%	78.7%	-1.8%	With Supplemental Se-	-,		
100-149% of poverty level.	6,732	8,939	•	11.8%	14.7%	2.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	6,477	6,473	-4	11.3%	10.6%	-0.7%	public assistance	1,555	521	33.5%
200%+ of poverty level	32,789	32,557		57.4%	53.4%	-4.0%	With Social Security		145	11.4%
Poverty status: families	11,976	12,391	415				Households	25,503	4,739	18.6%
Below poverty level	1,916	2,221	305	16.0%	17.9%	1.9%	I mousemoras	23,303	4,139	10.00
	•						 ====================================			

Geographic Area: Rogers Park CA=01

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe:	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	39,926
		I				1	With a disa	ability	. .		9,857
Total under 18 years	15,099	I	Total 65 years and over			1	Employed:				
Own child in:	12,600	83.4%	Householder in family	860) 1	9.3%	Number		. .		5,442
Married couple family	7,612	50.4%	Spouse in family	436	5	9.8%					55.2%
Other family:	4,988	33.0%	Other relatives in family	442	2	9.9%	Without a d	disability.	. .		30,069
Male HH, no wife	888	5.9%	Nonrelatives in family			0.7%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	4,100	27.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.8%					22 , 626
Grandchild	1,094	7.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.0%	Percent.		. .		75.2%
Other relatives	901	6.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.9%					
Householder or spouse	37	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			9.5%		ins. 16 to	_		5,426
Nonrelatives	332	2.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	51	-	1.1%	With a disa	_			837
In group quarters	135	0.9%				1		number			343
						- 1		percent			41.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			,		>			
 	2 775	20.0	>=					m - 1 - 1		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	3 , 775	20.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	04 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	236	6.3%	-1		0 450						
No care first trimester	1,404	37.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	57 , 355	8,452	45,35	·	00.10	c 00	00 60	E
Low birth weight	337	8.9%	With a disability	13,243	582	10,69		23.1%	6.9%		55.4%
	2.1	1 0 0	Physical	3,775	118	2,31		6.6%	1.4%		37.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	31	8.2	Mental	3,431	409	2,29		6.0%	4.8%		20.5%
Dealle 1004 1000	0.006	000 5	Sensory	1,565	79	92		2.7%	0.9%		15.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,806	900.5	Self care	1,990	157	1,24	15 588	3.5%	1.9%	2.18	16.6%
Coronary heart disease	760	243.9	Carlos and all the bases	37 / 3	27 / 2	F 0/	1 1 4 2	27 / 7	27 / 2	11 70	20 00
Cancer (specified sites):	232	74.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	5,29	98 1,143	N/A	N/A	11./8	32.2%
Lung	113 73	36.3 23.4	Employment disability	NT / 7A	N/A	7,59	95 N/A	N/A	NT / 7\	16 70	N/A
Breast (female)	73 39	12.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	7,33	J N/A	N/A	N/A	10.75	N/A
Cervical (female)	39 7	2.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				_ ENROLLMENT	7ND 17DOD	EODGE (2000
Cerebrovascular disease	158	50.7 I	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			l SCHOOL	PINKOTTMENI	AND LABOR	FORCE 3	SIAIUS:	2000
Chronic liver disease and	130	30.7	Population 16 year and ov		50,144	l Down	lation 16 to	. 10			3,702
cirrhosis	39	12.5 I	In labor force:	ет	30,144		ed in school			• • •	3,702
Motor vehicle accidents	32	10.3	Number		33,929		er				2,623
Homicide	66	21.2	Percent		67.7%		cent				70.9%
Suicide	20	6.4	Civilian labor force		33,911		rolled in so				1,079
All other causes	1,499	481.1	Employed		31,104		nigh school (1,075
nii Other Causes	⊥ , ≒೨೨	40T.T	Unemployed:		J1,104		nber				746
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		2,807		cent of 16 t				20.2%
Tuberculosis	9	14.2	Percent		8.3%	1 161	COILC OF TO	co io years		• •	20.20
AIDS	32	50.6	10100110		0.50	Ci 17	nonins. 18	to 34 vear	^ 9		23,102
Syphilis	8	12.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	12,391		disability	_			4,398
Elevated lead screenings	278	439.5	No workers:		12,001		enrolled in s				3,341
	210	100.0 I	Number		1,007		high school			• •	J, J71
 live birth rate per 1,000 por	nulation	l I	Percent		8.1%		mber	-			1,411
infant death rate per 1,000 por		ا ع ا	2 or more workers		7,246		ercent of dis				32.1%
death and morbidity rates per					1,230	1 1	LCCIIC OF UI	Jabica 10 (J2.±0
						<u>'</u>					

Geographic Area: West Ridge CA=02

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======== <	>	====== Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			=======
1			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r
' 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i	Whom Poverty	, 100	,
! 	1330	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	i	Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	65,374	73,199	7,825				1	Decermined	IVUIIDC1	rereene
Total Topalation	00,011	73/133	7,020				Individuals	. 72,010	10,314	14.3%
White not Latino	47,098	36,403	-10,695	72.0%	49.7%	-22.3%	White not Latino	•	4,200	11.9%
Black not Latino	2,045	4,962	2,917	3.1%	6.8%	3.7%	Black	•	840	16.9%
Latino	5,398	11,353	5,955	8.3%	15.5%	7.2%	Latino	•	1,461	12.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	10,523	16,383	5,860	16.1%	22.4%	6.3%	Asian	•	2,881	17.9%
ASIAN/FI NOC LACINO	10,323	10,303	3,000	10.10	22.40	0.5%	ASIANI	. 10,127	2,001	17.90
Male	30,747	35,970	5,223	47.0%	49.1%	2.1%	Male	. 35,166	4,737	13.5%
Female	34,627	37,229	•	53.0%	50.9%	-2.1%	Female	•	5,577	15.1%
remaie	34,027	31,229	2,002	33.0%	30.95	-2.10	remare	. 50,044	3,311	13.10
Under 18 years	13,994	18,310	4,316	21.4%	25.0%	3.6%	Under 18 years	. 18,137	3,399	18.7%
18 to 64 years	38,851	44,959	6,108	59.4%	61.4%	2.0%	Under 6 years		1,262	19.9%
65 years and over	12,529	9,930	•	19.2%	13.6%	-5.6%	6 to 11 years		1,175	18.7%
i i	•	ŕ	•				12 to 14 years		441	15.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	521	19.0%
(persons 25+ years)	46,197	48,664	2,467				18 to 64 years	·	5,727	12.9%
Less than 9th grade	5,068	4,996	•	11.0%	10.3%	-0.7%	18 to 24 years	·	1,017	16.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	5,014	4,532	-482	10.9%	9.3%	-1.6%	25 to 64 years	·	4,710	12.3%
High school graduate or	0,011	1,002	102	10.30	3.00	1.00	65 years and over	·	1,188	12.7%
equivalency or higher	36,115	39,136	3,021	78.2%	80.4%	2.2%	65 to 74 years	· ·	493	10.6%
oquivaionoj of mignof	00,110	03,100	0,021	, 0.20	00.10	2.20	75 years and over		695	14.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	14,099	17,312	3,213	30.5%	35.6%	5.1%	l se fears and evering	,,,,,,	030	11.,0
	,	,	-,				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 66,813	9,356	14.0%
Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability	·	2,617	17.1%
Families	\$47 , 750	\$47,233	\$-517				Without a disability.	· ·	6,739	13.1%
Households	\$40,763	\$41,144	\$381				Historia a albability.	. 01,002	0, 103	10.10
	4 10 / 100	7 12/211	+001				Related children <18.	. 18,008	3,277	18.2%
Households	25,078	25,536	458				I Refuted chilidren (10.	. 10,000	3/2//	10.20
With public assistance	1,312	1,306		5.2%	5.1%	-0.1%	Families	. 17,355	2,171	12.5%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,345		N/A	5.3%	N/A	Married couple		1,490	11.4%
With Social Security	7,729	6,467	-1,262	30.8%	25.3%	-5.5%	Other:		681	15.9%
I wrom bootar becarrey	1,129	0, 10/	1,202	20.00	20.00	J • J · o	Male HH, no wife	•	146	10.7%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		535	18.3%
(individuals determined)	64,069	72,010	7,941				ICMATE III, IIO IIUSDAIIU	. 2,323	555	10.00
Below poverty level	8,124	10,314	2,190	12.7%	14.3%	1.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,430	3,927	2,190 -503	6.9%	5.5%	-1.4%	under 18 years		1,594	16.6%
50-99% of poverty level	4,430 3,694	-		5.8%	8.9%	3.1%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	1,394 890	30.1%
	•	6,387 61,696	2,693			-1.6%	· •	· ·	090	30.15
Above poverty level	55,945 4,625	•	•	87.3% 7.2%	85.7% 8.8%	-1.6% 1.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	•	6,321	1,696				curity and/or	1 642	400	20.2%
150-199% of poverty level.	5,282	7,460	2,178	8.2%	10.4%	2.2%	public assistance		480	29.2%
200%+ of poverty level	46,038	47,915	1,877	71.9%	66.5%	-5.4%	With Social Security.	. 3,651	229	6.3%
 Poverty status: families	16,647	17,355	708				Households	. 25,536	3,476	13.6%
Below poverty level	1,791	2,171	380	10.8%	12.5%	1.7%		. 20,000	3,110	10.00

Geographic Area: West Ridge CA=02

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pei	ccent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	42,037
						I		ability	· • • • • • •		10,108
Total under 18 years	18,310		Total 65 years and over			I	Employed:				
Own child in:	16,689	91.1%	Householder in family			3.9%					5,896
Married couple family	13,715	74.9%	Spouse in family			7.0%					58.3%
Other family:	2,974	16.2%	Other relatives in family					disability.	· · · · · · ·	• •	31,929
Male HH, no wife	581	3.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.5%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	2,393	13.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.9%					23,292
Grandchild	838	4.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			L.4%	Percent.		• • • • • •	• •	72.9%
Other relatives	534	2.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			L.4%					
Householder or spouse	10	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			7.8%		ins. 16 to	_		4,369
Nonrelatives	163	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	56) (0.6%		ability			714
In group quarters	76	0.4%				!		number			257
			 					percent			36.0%
VITAL STATISTICS	NTla a	Percent	l e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e					>			
1	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		Nı	ımb o x		>			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,504	16.3)	Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	3,304 77	2.2%	 	IOLAI	J LO 13	10 10 04	63+	IOLAI	13	04	over
No care first trimester	850	24.3%	•	66,907	11 105	16 106	9,376				
Low birth weight	266	7.6%		15,290	11 , 125 362	46,406 10,822		22.9%	3.3%	22 20	43.8%
Low Dirth weight	200	7.05		5,148	102	2,427	•	7.7%	0.9%		27.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	19	5.4	Physical Mental	3,404	259	1,948		7.75 5.1%	2.3%		12.8%
Initiant Deaths. 1997-1999	19	J.4	Sensory	2,173	67	862	•	3.2%	0.6%		13.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,765	1071.7	Self care	2,173	67	1,224	•	3.5%	0.6%		10.9%
Coronary heart disease	1,180	335.9	l peri care	2,313	0 7	1,224	1,024	3.5%	0.0%	2.00	10.5%
Cancer (specified sites):	335	95.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	5,408	2,459	N/A	N/A	11 79	26.2%
Lung	154	43.8	l	11/21	14/ 21	3,400	2,433	11/21	14/11	11.70	20.20
Colorectal	89	25.3	 Employment disability	N/A	N/A	7,351	N/A	N/A	N/A	15 8%	N/A
Breast (female)	86										
Cervical (female)	6	1.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	· SITATIS ·	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	251	71.4	l			l Bonood	DIVICODDIDIVI	THIND ELLEGIC	I OIKOL K		2000
Chronic liver disease and	201	,	' Population 16 year and ov	er	56,857	ı I Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years.			3,627
cirrhosis	24	6.8	In labor force:	01	00,007		d in school			• •	0,02
Motor vehicle accidents	25	7.1	Number		34,306			- ·			3,099
Homicide	20	5.7	Percent		60.3%						85.4%
Suicide	27	7.7	Civilian labor force		34,306			chool			528
All other causes	1,903	541.7	Employed		32,365		gh school				
	,		Unemployed:		,				. .		302
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,941			to 19 years			8.3%
Tuberculosis	9	12.4	Percent		5.7%	I		4			
AIDS	2	2.8	I			Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		17,814
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	17,355						3,613
Elevated lead screenings	109	150.1	No workers:				=	school			2,824
I			Number		2,020		igh school				•
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		11.6%	Num	ber		. .		691
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth	S	2 or more workers		9,921	l Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	34		19.1%
death and morbidity rates per			l								

Geographic Area: Uptown

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======== /		====== Dorgont-					
INENDS AT A GLANCE		Number	Change		rercenc	Change	TOVERTI STATOS: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	/F0C	11
 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Determined	Mumbon	Percent
	63,839	62 551	-288					Decermined	Number	rercent
Total Population	03,039	63 , 551	-200				I Indiriduala	61 406	15 220	24.9%
 White met Tetime	24 742	06 704	0 041	20.00	40 10	2 20	Individuals	·	15,330	
White not Latino	24,743	26,784	2,041	38.8%	42.1%	3.3%	White not Latino	•	3,822	15.1%
Black not Latino	15,134	13,415	-1,719	23.7%	21.1%	-2.6%	Black	•	4,753	36.3%
Latino	14,398	12,674	-1,724	22.6%	19.9%	-2.7%	Latino	•	3,338	26.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	8,859	8,255	-604	13.9%	13.0%	-0.9%	Asian	. 8,034	2,513	31.3%
 Male	32,818	33,217	399	51.4%	52.3%	0.9%	Male	. 32,631	7,549	23.1%
Female	31,021	30,334	-687	48.6%	47.7%	-0.9%	Female	•	7,781	27.0%
	31,021	30,334	007	40.00	17.70	0.50		. 20,000	7,701	27.00
Under 18 years	13,791	10,700	-3,091	21.6%	16.8%	-4.8%	Under 18 years	. 10,264	3,590	35.0%
18 to 64 years	42,207	45,703	3,496	66.1%	71.9%	5.8%	Under 6 years		1,178	32.1%
65 years and over	7,841	7,148	-693	12.3%	11.2%	-1.1%	6 to 11 years		1,285	37.9%
							12 to 14 years		557	34.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,596	570	35.7%
(persons 25+ years)	43,274	46,773	3,499				18 to 64 years	. 45,330	9,649	21.3%
Less than 9th grade	7,056	5,578	-1,478	16.3%	11.9%	-4.4%	18 to 24 years	. 6,380	1,930	30.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	5,880	5,440	-440	13.6%	11.6%	-2.0%	25 to 64 years	·	7,719	19.8%
High school graduate or	.,	,					65 years and over	·	2,091	35.4%
equivalency or higher	30,338	35,755	5,417	70.1%	76.4%	6.3%	65 to 74 years	· ·	940	29.9%
	,		-,				75 years and over		1,151	41.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher	12,100	18,457	6,357	28.0%	39.5%	11.5%		-, -, -	-,	
I	•	,	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 58,385	14,372	24.6%
Median income (adjusted):	:						With a disability	·	5,387	37.5%
Families	\$29,044	\$36,306	\$7,262				Without a disability.	· ·	8,985	20.4%
Households	\$25,582	\$32,328	\$6,746				1	,	.,	
I	,	, , ,	,				Related children <18.	. 10,201	3,527	34.6%
Households	28,094	30,676	2,582				1		.,.	
With public assistance	4,821	2,306	•	17.2%	7.5%	-9.7%	Families	. 11,295	2,455	21.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	2,822	N/A	N/A	9.2%	N/A	Married couple		1,188	16.0%
With Social Security	4,851	4,076		17.3%	13.3%	-4.0%	Other:		1,267	32.8%
	1,001	1,0,0	, , ,	17 . 00	10.00	1.00	Male HH, no wife		225	18.9%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		1,042	39.0%
(individuals determined)	61,203	61,496	293					. 2,070	1,012	00.00
Below poverty level	19,153	15,330	-3,823	31.3%	24.9%	-6.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	9,736	6,221	-3,515	15.9%	10.1%	-5.8%	under 18 years		1,712	30.9%
50-99% of poverty level	9,417	9,109	-308	15.4%	14.8%	-0.6%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	1,275	53.0%
Above poverty level	42,050	46,166		68.7%	75.1%	6.4%	With Supplemental Se-	· ·	1,213	55.00
100-149% of poverty level.	6,591	7,221	630	10.8%	11.7%	0.9%	curity and/or			
150-149% of poverty level.	6,347	5,554	-793	10.4%	9.0%	-1.4%	public assistance	. 1,845	934	50.6%
200%+ of poverty level	29,112	33,391	4,279	47.6%	54.3%	6.7%	With Social Security.		265	18.4%
2000 Of povercy rever	23 , 112	33,391	4,219	47.05	J4.J5	0.10	With social security.	. 1,440	200	TO.40
Poverty status: families	12,144	11,295	-849				Households	. 30,676	7,130	23.2%
Below poverty level	3,388	2,455	-933	27.9%	21.7%	-6.2%	1	, -	,	
	==========			========						

Geographic Area: Uptown CA=03

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Pe	rcent	DISABILITY Civ. noni	AND EMPLOY lns. 21 to			43,305
							With a disa	ability	.		10,369
Total under 18 years	10,700		Total 65 years and over	7,148			Employed:				
Own child in:	9,139	85.4%	Householder in family	1,384	1	9.4%		. .			5,003
Married couple family	5,393	50.4%	Spouse in family	729	1	0.2%	Percent	. .			48.2%
Other family:	3,746	35.0%	Other relatives in family	490	1	6.9%	Without a c	disability.			32 , 936
Male HH, no wife	605	5.7%	Nonrelatives in family	32		0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	3,141	29.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	2,845		9.8%	Number	. .			25,144
Grandchild	681	6.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.2%	Percent	. .		• •	76.3%
Other relatives	460	4.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	152		2.1%					
Householder or spouse	28	0.3%	Institutionalized GQ	1,097		5.3%	Civ. noni	lns. 16 to	20 year	S.	3,178
Nonrelatives	172	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	259	1	3.6%	With a disa	ability			756
In group quarters	220	2.1%				1		number			275
						1	Employed:	percent			36.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
-1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -	0 505	1.0	>								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,736	14.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	155	5.7%									
No care first trimester	836	30.6%	<u> -</u>	58,496	6,111	46,4					
Low birth weight	258	9.4%		14,362	299	11,1		24.6%	4.9%		49.8%
			Physical	5,306	105	3,2	·	9.1%	1.7%		33.0%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	38	13.9	Mental	4,650	241	3,2		7.9%	3.9%		19.8%
			Sensory	1,996	49	1,1		3.4%	0.8%		13.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998	4,276	1343.4	Self care	2,446	144	1,4	77 825	4.2%	2.4%	3.2%	14.0%
Coronary heart disease	1,264	397.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	323	101.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,9	64 1,591	N/A	N/A	10.7%	27.0%
Lung	181	56.9									
Colorectal	70	22.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	7,5	09 N/A	N/A	N/A	16.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	61	19.2									
Cervical (female)	11	3.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	201	63.1				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ove	er	54 , 288		ulation 16 to			• •	2,304
cirrhosis	82	25.8	In labor force:				led in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	30	9.4	Number		34,864		ber				1,656
Homicide	56	17.6	Percent		64.2%		cent				71.9%
Suicide	49	15.4	Civilian labor force		34,853		nrolled in so			• •	648
All other causes	2,271	713.5	Employed		31,989		high school o mber	•			370
Morbidity: 1999			Number		2,864		rcent of 16 t				16.1%
Tuberculosis	12	18.9	Percent		8.2%	1	100110 01 10 0	.c is years		• •	-0.10
AIDS	57	89.7	10100110		0.20	Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		21,911
Syphilis	8	12.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	11,295		a disability.				3,725
Elevated lead screenings	270	424.7	No workers:		11,200		enrolled in s				2,637
netracea read sereemings	210	727.1	Number		1,713		high school			• •	2,001
live birth rate per 1,000 por	nulation		Percent		15.2%		umber	-			1,053
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		3	2 or more workers		6,013		ercent of dis				28.3%
THE THE MEANIN TAKE PET 1,000 1		oopulation			0,013	E	CICCIIC OI GIS	ANTER TO I	JT	• •	20.50

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	44,891	44,574	-317				i			
	,	, -					Individuals	. 43,785	4,991	11.4%
White not Latino	27,068	23,716	-3,352	60.3%	53.2%	-7.1%	White not Latino	,	1,675	7.2%
Black not Latino	1,087	1,342		2.4%	3.0%	0.6%	Black	,	238	18.1%
Latino	10,353	11,831		23.1%	26.5%	3.4%	Latino	•	2,175	18.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	5,980	5,941	•	13.3%	13.3%	0.0%	Asian	·	706	12.1%
nordin, ii noc bacino	3,300	3,311	33	13.30	13.30	0.00		. 3,021	700	12.10
Male	21,728	21,848	120	48.4%	49.0%	0.6%	 Male	. 21,308	2,385	11.2%
Female	23,163	22,726		51.6%	51.0%	-0.6%	Female	•	2,606	11.6%
1 Chiare	23,103	22,720	157	31.00	31.00	0.00		. 22,111	2,000	11.00
Under 18 years	9,613	8,728	-885	21.4%	19.6%	-1.8%	Under 18 years	. 8,653	1,385	16.0%
18 to 64 years	29,156	31,291		64.9%	70.2%	5.3%	Under 6 years		409	12.9%
65 years and over	6,122	4,555		13.6%	10.2%	-3.4%	6 to 11 years	·	493	16.8%
	V, ±22	4,555	1,507	10.00	10.20	J. T.	12 to 14 years		237	18.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	246	19.8%
(persons 25+ years)	30,573	31,599	1,026				18 to 64 years	·	3,152	10.1%
Less than 9th grade	4,320	3,697		14.1%	11.7%	-2.4%	18 to 24 years	·	831	19.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,320	3,097		14.4%	9.8%	-4.6%	25 to 64 years	·	2,321	8.6%
High school graduate or	4,392	3,090	-1,290	T4.40	9.0%	-4.00	65 years and over	·	454	11.3%
equivalency or higher	21,861	24,806	2,945	71.5%	78.5%	7.0%	65 to 74 years	·	237	10.9%
equivalency of migher	21,001	24,000	2,943	11.55	10.5%	7.05	75 years and over	·	217	11.9%
 Bachelor's degree or higher	r 7,313	12,028	4,715	23.9%	38.1%	14.2%	75 years and over	. 1,831	217	11.96
Bacheror's degree of higher	. /, 313	12,020	4,713	23.95	30.1%	14.25	l Gin manina El man	- 41 000	4 (22	11 20
Mark 1 1 (- A1 1 - A)							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	·	4,633	11.3%
Median income (adjusted):		640 015	67 450				With a disability	·	1,199	14.8%
Families	\$40,757	\$48,215	•				Without a disability.	. 32,998	3,434	10.4%
Households	\$34,191	\$40,898	\$6 , 707					0 500	1 206	1 = 40
	40.460	40 655					Related children <18.	. 8,590	1,326	15.4%
Households	18,163	18,655					1			
With public assistance	1,238	451		6,8%	2.4%	-4.4%	Families		902	9.2%
With Supplemental Security		685		N/A	3.7%	N/A	Married couple		509	7.1%
With Social Security	4,219	3,224	-995	23.2%	17.3%	-5.9%	Other:	•	393	14.7%
							Male HH, no wife		84	9.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 1,768	309	17.5%
(individuals determined)	44,194	43,785								
Below poverty level	5,833	4,991		13.2%	11.4%	-1.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,841	2,239		6.4%	5.1%	-1.3%	under 18 years	·	657	13.4%
50-99% of poverty level	2,992	2 , 752		6.8%	6.3%	-0.5%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	374	30.9%
Above poverty level	38,361	38 , 794		86.8%	88.6%	1.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	4,124	3,717		9.3%	8.5%	-0.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	4,556	4,183	-373	10.3%	9.6%	-0.7%	public assistance	. 717	154	21.5%
200%+ of poverty level	29,681	30,894	1,213	67.2%	70.6%	3.4%	With Social Security.	. 1,688	149	8.8%
Poverty status: families	10,742	9,847	-895				Households	. 18,655	1,767	9.5%
Below poverty level	1,214	902		11.3%	9.2%	-2.1%	1	-,	-, ,	

Geographic Area: Lincoin Squa											
RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	29,646
I		I				1	With a dis	ability			6,052
Total under 18 years	8,728	I	Total 65 years and over	4,555	5	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	7 , 659	87.8%	Householder in family	1,276	5 2	8.0%	Number				3,746
Married couple family	5,861	67.2%	Spouse in family	631	. 1	3.9%					61.9%
Other family:	1,798	20.6%	Other relatives in family	682	2 1	5.0%	Without a	disability			23,594
Male HH, no wife	439	5.0%	Nonrelatives in family	27	7	0.6%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,359	15.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone			8.6%					18,567
Grandchild	506	5.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.1%	Percent.				78.7%
Other relatives	380	4.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.9%					
Householder or spouse	17	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	-		2,348
Nonrelatives	122	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	3	3	0.1%		ability			381
In group quarters	44	0.5%				- 1		number			226
						I		percent			59.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			<
7	0 100	15.0	>-					m . 1		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,132	15.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	71	3.3%			- 400	0.1					
No care first trimester	601	28.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	41,181	5,183	31,9	·	40 50			00.00
Low birth weight	149	7.0%	With a disability	8,099	138	6,4		19.7%	2.7%		38.2%
1 7 5 1 5 13 1007 1000	1.0	4 7	Physical	2,337	15	1,3	•	5.7%	0.3%		25.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	10	4.7	Mental	1,540	99		79 462	3.7%	1.9%		11.5%
1004 1000	1 0 4 1	0.60	Sensory	1,015	16		58 541	2.5%	0.3%		13.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,941	868.6	Self care	782	14	4	46 322	1.9%	0.3%	1.4%	8.0%
Coronary heart disease	571	255.5		27.72	37 / 3	2 6	70 701	27 / 2	37 / 7	0 20	10 00
Cancer (specified sites):	203	90.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,6	70 721	N/A	N/A	8.3%	18.0%
Lung	119	53.3	Employment disability	NT / 7A	NT / 7A	1 0	33 N/A	NT / 70	NT / 70	15 10.	NT / 7A
Colorectal	38 41	17.0 18.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,8	33 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	5	2.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				L ENROLLMENT	7 ND T 7 DOD	EODGE (2000
Cervical (female)	124	55.5 I	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO.	L ENKOLLMENT	AND LABOR	FURCE S	STATUS:	2000
Chronic liver disease and	124	22.2	Population 16 year and ov		36,675	l Don:	ulation 16 t	0 10			1,863
cirrhosis	27	12.1	In labor force:	ет	30,073		led in schoo	-		• • •	1,003
Motor vehicle accidents	21	9.4	Number		25,325		per				1,340
Motor venicle accidents	25	11.2	Percent		69.1%		cent				71.9%
Suicide	20	8.9	Civilian labor force		25,310		nrolled in s				523
All other causes	950	425.1	Employed		23,310		nigh school				323
All Other Causes	330	477.T	Unemployed:		23,303		mber	_			255
 Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,405		rcent of 16				13.7%
Morbialty: 1999 Tuberculosis	5	11.2	Percent		5.6%	ı re.	regir of TA	co is year:	٠	• • •	10.10
AIDS	10	22.4	T G T C G T T C		٥.٥٥	 Citz	. nonins. 18	to 34 ves	re		14,696
Syphilis	2	4.5	Families by number of wor	kers	9,847		. nomins. 10 a disability				2,227
Elevated lead screenings	78	174.9	No workers:	VCTO.	J, 041		enrolled in				1,764
I micrated read Screenings	70	±/च•⊅	Number		841		high school			• • •	1,/04
 live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		8.5%		ımber	-			532
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		ا ع	2 or more workers		6,200		ercent of di				23.9%
death and morbidity rates per					0,200	1 1	JICCIIC OI UI	Danied 10			20.00
						' 					

Geographic Area: North Center

TRENDS AT A GLANCE				>	====== Percent-	<	======================================	========		
1	,	114113001	Change		20200110	Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r
! !	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	Ξ , ,
I I	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	33,010	31,895	-1,115					Decermined	Number	I GI CGIIC
Total Topulation	33,010	31,033	1,113				Individuals	. 31,883	2,731	8.6%
White not Latino	21,070	21,938	868	63.8%	68.8%	5.0%	White not Latino	•	1,213	5.5%
Black not Latino	•	1,333		3.0%	4.2%	1.2%	Black	•	495	31.5%
Latino	9,048	6,496		27.4%	20.4%	-7.0%	Latino		726	11.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,692	1,336	•	5.1%	4.2%	-0.9%	Asian		222	18.2%
ASIAN/PI NOC Lacino	1,092	1,330	-336	J.15	4.25	-0.9%	ASIAII	. 1,21/	222	10.25
Male	15,929	15,793	-136	48.3%	49.5%	1.2%	Male	. 15,944	1,234	7.7%
Female	17,081	16,102	-979	51.7%	50.5%	-1.2%	Female	•	1,497	9.4%
	17,001	10,102	313	31.70	30.38	1.20		. 10,000	1,457	J. 40
Under 18 vears	7,354	5,218	-2,136	22.3%	16.4%	-5.9%	Under 18 years	. 5,186	598	11.5%
18 to 64 years	21,899	23,955	•	66.3%	75.1%	8.8%	Under 6 years	•	236	10.9%
65 years and over	3,757	2,722	-1,035	11.4%	8.5%	-2.9%	6 to 11 years		216	13.6%
	-,	-,	_,				12 to 14 years		59	8.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		87	11.4%
(persons 25+ years)	22,292	23,718	1,426				18 to 64 years		1,782	7.4%
Less than 9th grade	3,133	1,430	-1,703	14.1%	6.0%	-8.1%	18 to 24 years	·	441	14.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,494	2,138	-1,356	15.7%	9.0%	-6.7%	25 to 64 years	·	1,341	6.4%
High school graduate or	3, 131	2,130	1,000	10.70	3.00	0.70	65 years and over	·	351	12.9%
equivalency or higher	15,665	20,150	4,485	70.3%	85.0%	14.7%	65 to 74 years	· ·	222	13.9%
equivalency of higher	10,000	20,130	1, 100	70.30	00.00	11.70	75 years and over	· ·	129	11.5%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 5,194	11,414	6,220	23.3%	48.1%	24.8%	i vo years and ever	• = + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	127	11.00
Buomoror & dogree or migne.	_ 0,	,	0,220	20.00	10.10	21.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 29,991	2,546	8.5%
Median income (adjusted)	•						With a disability	·	803	15.4%
Families	\$45,086	\$62,183	\$17,097				Without a disability.	· ·	1,743	7.0%
Households		\$51,758	\$14,197				I Wienoue a aroabirrey.	. 21,701	1,713	7.00
	437,301	431/130	411/107				Related children <18.	. 5,151	566	11.0%
Households	13,761	14,807	1,046				I Refuted chilidren (10.	. 0,101	300	11.00
With public assistance	988	417	- 571	7.2%	2.8%	-4.4%	Families	. 7,087	438	6.2%
With Supplemental Security		441	N/A	N/A	3.0%	N/A	Married couple		172	3.3%
With Social Security	3,095	2,075		22.5%	14.0%	-8.5%	Other:		266	14.4%
With Social Security	3,033	2,075	1,020	22.50	14.00	0.50	Male HH, no wife	· ·	48	9.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		218	16.6%
(individuals determined)	32,849	31,883	-966				I chare in, no nassana	. 1,510	210	10.00
Below poverty level	4,000	2,731	-1,269	12.2%	8.6%	-3.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,799	1,547	-1,269 -252	5.5%	4.9%	-0.6%	under 18 years		257	7.9%
50-99% of poverty level	2,201	1,184	-1,017	5.3° 6.7%	3.7%	-3.0%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	275	28.3%
Above poverty level	28,849	29,152	303	87.8%	91.4%	3.6%	With Supplemental Se-		213	ا د. ۵۷
100-149% of poverty level.	2,934	2,140	-794	8.9%	6.7%	-2.2%	curity and/or			
150-149% of poverty level.	3,102	1,956		9.4%	6.1%	-3.3%	public assistance	. 446	106	23.8%
200%+ of poverty level	•		•	69.4%	78.6%	-3.3% 9.2%	With Social Security.		110	9.5%
1 Z000+ OI poverty revel	22,813	25 , 056	2,243	09.48	10.08	9.20	with social security.	. 1,155	110	9.J6
Poverty status: families	8,109	7,087	-1,022				Households	. 14,807	1,227	8.3%
Below poverty level	746	438	-308	9.2%	6.2%	-3.0%		. 14,007	1,221	0.00
poverty iever										

Geographic Area: North Center CA=05

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	23,1
							With a dis	ability			3,5
Total under 18 years	5,218		Total 65 years and over	2,72	2		Employed:				
Own child in:	4,633	88.8%	Householder in family	90	1 3	3.1%	Number				2,1
Married couple family	3,311	63.5%	Spouse in family	46	5 1	7.1%	Percent.				60.4
Other family:	1,322	25.3%	Other relatives in family	29	4 1	0.8%	Without a	disability			19,5
Male HH, no wife	236	4.5%	Nonrelatives in family	1	8	0.7%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,086	20.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	93	3 3	4.3%	Number				16,4
Grandchild	366	7.0%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	5	2	1.9%	Percent.				83.8
Other relatives	133	2.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	4	4	1.6%					
Householder or spouse	5	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	rs.	1,3
Nonrelatives	81	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	5	0.6%	With a dis	ability			2
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			1
							Employed:	percent			66.0
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	rcent	
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 a
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,486	15.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	70
Mother under 18 years	42	2.8%									
No care first trimester	263	17.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29,997	2,839	24,446	2,712				
Low birth weight	103	6.9%	With a disability	5,227	154	3,729	1,344	17.4%	5.4%	15.3%	49.
			Physical	1,923	26	986	911	6.4%	0.9%	4.0%	33.
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	8.1	Mental	1,079	111	694	274	3.6%	3.9%	2.8%	10.
			Sensory	817	19	400	398	2.7%	0.7%	1.6%	14.
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,161	718.6	Self care	706	35	358	313	2.4%	1.2%	1.5%	11.
Coronary heart disease	336	208.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	125	77.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,531	685	N/A	N/A	6.3%	25.
Lung	74	45.8									
Colorectal	28	17.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,437	7 N/A	N/A	N/A	10.0%	N/
Breast (female)	22	13.6									
Cervical (female)	1	0.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	68	42.1				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	27,169	Popul	lation 16 t	o 19 years			1,0
cirrhosis	14	8.7	In labor force:			Enrolle	ed in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	16	9.9	Number		20,447	Numbe	er				-
Homicide	13	8.0	Percent		75.3%	Perce	ent				71.2
Suicide	16	9.9	Civilian labor force		20,436	Not en	colled in s	chool			2
All other causes	573	354.7			19,475		gh school				
		i	Unemployed:		-		er	-			1
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		961		cent of 16				14.7
Tuberculosis	1	3.1			4.7%	İ		-			
AIDS	6	18.8				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea	rs		12,4
Syphilis	2	6.3	Families by number of wor	kers.	7,087		disability				1,4
Elevated lead screenings	36	112.6	No workers:		•		rolled in				1,1
			Number		644		nigh school			-	, -
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		9.1%		mber	-			3
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s	2 or more workers		4,794		cent of di				23.5
: : ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::		oopulation			-,	,					

Geographic Area: Lake View CA=06

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999					
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r		
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty				
							I	Determined	Number	Perce		
Total Population	91,031	94,817	3 , 786				I					
							Individuals	94,530	8,203	8.7		
White not Latino	68,204	75 , 363	7,159	74.9%	79.5%	4.6%	White not Latino	75 , 231	4,984	6.6		
Black not Latino	5 , 575	4,193	-1,382	6.1%	4.4%	-1.7%	Black	4,202	885	21.1		
Latino	12,932	8,268	-4,664	14.2%	8.7%	-5.5%	Latino	8,290	1,292	15.6		
Asian/PI not Latino	3,917	5,196	1,279	4.3%	5.5%	1.2%	Asian	5,161	774	15.0		
Male	44,721	47,301	2,580	49.1%	49.9%	0.8%	 Male	47,178	4,023	8.5		
Female	46,310	47,516	1,206	50.9%	50.1%	-0.8%	Female	47,352	4,180	8.8		
Under 18 years	9,305	6,938	-2,367	10.2%	7.3%	-2.9%	Under 18 years	6,779	849	12.5		
18 to 64 years	71,963	80,192	•	79.1%	84.6%	5.5%	Under 6 years	•	346	9.8		
65 years and over	9,763	7,687	•	10.7%	8.1%	-2.6%	6 to 11 years		219	13.7		
4	,	,	,				12 to 14 years	·	168	18.8		
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		116	15.0		
(persons 25+ years)	70,177	75,098	4,921				18 to 64 years		6,341	7.9		
Less than 9th grade	4,316	2,038	•	6.2%	2.7%	-3.5%	18 to 24 years		2,430	18.9		
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,818	2,370	-2,448	6.9%	3.2%	-3.7%	25 to 64 years	67 , 500	3,911	5.8		
High school graduate or	•	•	•				65 years and over		1,013	13.7		
equivalency or higher	61,043	70,690	9,647	87.0%	94.1%	7.1%	65 to 74 years		436	13.6		
1 1	•	•	•				75 years and over		577	13.7		
Bachelor's degree or higher	37,282	53,143	15,861	53.1%	70.8%	17.7%	i	•				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	91,351	7,886	8.6		
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	11,679	2,102	18.0		
Families	\$59 , 677	\$84,458	\$24,781				Without a disability	79,672	5,784	7.3		
Households	\$41,364	\$53,881	\$12,517				I -					
							Related children <18	6,723	793	11.8		
Households	53,061	57,007	3,946				I					
With public assistance	1,864	754	-1,110	3.5%	1.3%	-2.2%	Families	14,219	723	5.1		
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,043	N/A	N/A	1.8%	N/A	Married couple	11,243	396	3.5		
With Social Security	8,106	6,159		15.3%	10.8%	-4.5%	Other:	·	327	11.0		
-	•	•	•				Male HH, no wife	1,004	78	7.8		
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	249	12.6		
(individuals determined)	90,671	94,530	3 , 859				I					
Below poverty level	9,648	8,203	-1,445	10.6%	8.7%	-1.9%	With related children					
0-49% of poverty level	4,585	3,931	-654	5.1%	4.2%	-0.9%	under 18 years	4,642	426	9.2		
50-99% of poverty level	5,063	4,272		5.6%	4.5%	-1.1%	With HH/spouse no work		358	25.1		
Above poverty level	81,023	86,327		89.4%	91.3%	1.9%	With Supplemental Se-	•				
100-149% of poverty level.	5 , 755	4,492	•	6.3%	4.8%	-1.5%	curity and/or					
150-199% of poverty level.	6,903	3,877	•	7.6%	4.1%	-3.5%	public assistance	596	112	18.8		
200%+ of poverty level	68 , 365	77 , 958		75.4%	82.5%	7.1%	With Social Security		117	6.0		
Poverty status: families	15,274	14,219	-1,055				Households	57,007	4,380	7.7		
Below poverty level	1,139	723		7.5%	5.1%	-2.4%	1	- · , ·	-, 500	. • .		

Geographic Area: Lake View CA=06

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	ſS.	79,1
						1	With a dis	ability			7,9
Total under 18 years	6,938	I	Total 65 years and over	7,68	7	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	6,396	92.2%	Householder in family	1,62	1 2	1.1%	Number				5,4
Married couple family	5 , 060	72.9%	Spouse in family			2.1%					67.8
Other family:	1,336	19.3%	Other relatives in family			5.2%	Without a	-			71,1
Male HH, no wife	271	3.9%	Nonrelatives in family			0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,065	15.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			1.7%					62,
Grandchild	260	3.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.7%	Percent.				87.
Other relatives	144	2.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			2.1%					
Householder or spouse	9	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			1.1%		ins. 16 to			1,
Nonrelatives	92	1.3%		27	8	3.6%	With a dis				
In group quarters	37	0.5%						number			
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent					Employed:	percent	• • • • • • •		46.
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
	Number	or nace			N	umber				16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,033	10.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	64 65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	60	2.0%									
No care first trimester	363	12.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	91,542	3,139	80,98	36 7 , 417				
Low birth weight	238	7.8%		11,698	205	8,21	·	12.8%	6.5%	10.1%	44
			Physical	4,148	61	1,77	·	4.5%	1.9%	2.2%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	16	5.3	Mental	2,426	126	1,44		2.7%	4.0%	1.8%	
			Sensory	2,020	0		71 1,149	2.2%	0.0%	1.1%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,159	676.5	Self care	1,649	70	69	90 889	1.8%	2.2%	0.9%	12
Coronary heart disease	899	192.5									
Cancer (specified sites):	278	59.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,14	1,650	N/A	N/A	2.7%	22
Lung	159	34.0									
Colorectal	61	13.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	5,74	13 N/A	N/A	N/A	7.1%	N
Breast (female)	56	12.0									
Cervical (female)	2	0.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOI	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	183	39.2									
Chronic liver disease and		1	Population 16 year and ov	er	88,515	Popu	alation 16 to	o 19 years			1,
cirrhosis	41	8.8	In labor force:			Enroll	led in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	20	4.3	Number		71,830	Numb	per				
Homicide	20	4.3	Percent		81.2%	Pero	cent				80.
Suicide	49	10.5	Civilian labor force		71,801	Not er	nrolled in s	chool			:
All other causes	1,669	357.4	Employed	• • • • •	69,666		nigh school				
Morbidity: 1999			Unemployed: Number		2,135		mber ccent of 16				5.
Tuberculosis	6	6.3	Percent		3.0%	1 161	LOCITE OF TO	co is year	· · · · · · ·		٠.
AIDS	39	41.3			0.00	Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 vea	rs		51,
Syphilis	10	10.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	14,219		a disability				4,
Elevated lead screenings	2.8	29.6	No workers:		,,		enrolled in				3,
	23	_3.0	Number		1,038		high school				٠,
live birth rate per 1,000 popu	ulation	i	Percent		7.3%		umber	-			
infant death rate per 1,000 la			2 or more workers		9,942		ercent of di				5.

Geographic Area: Lincoln Park

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
	•	1101112001	Change	ŕ	20200110	Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r
! !	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
I I	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	61,092	64,320	3,228				1	Decermined	Number	rercenc
Total Topulation	01,032	04,520	3,220				Individuals	. 61,523	5,305	8.6%
 White not Latino	51,968	54,341	2,373	85.1%	84.5%	-0.6%	White not Latino	,	3,359	6.4%
Black not Latino	•	3,323	-267	5.9%	5.2%	-0.7%	Black	,		41.0%
Latino	•	3,254	-727	5.9% 6.5%	5.1%	-1.4%	Latino	. , .	1,207 440	14.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	•	2,347	934	2.3%	3.6%	1.3%	Asian	,	234	10.8%
ASIAN/PI NOC LACINO	1,413	2,341	934	2.35	3.0%	1.35	ASIAII	. 2,100	234	10.05
 Male	29,264	31,429	2,165	47.9%	48.9%	1.0%	Male	. 30,281	2,518	8.3%
Female	•	32,891	1,063	52.1%	51.1%	-1.0%	Female	•	2,787	8.9%
remaie	31,020	32,091	1,003	JZ.17	J1.10	-1.0%	remaie	. 31,242	2,101	0.95
Under 18 years	6,069	6,435	366	9.9%	10.0%	0.1%	Under 18 years	. 6,368	448	7.0%
18 to 64 years		53,615	3 , 336	82.3%	83.4%	1.1%	Under 6 years	. 3,129	142	4.5%
65 years and over	4,744	4,270	-474	7.8%	6.6%	-1.2%	6 to 11 years	. 1,717	154	9.0%
							12 to 14 years	. 802	83	10.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 720	69	9.6%
(persons 25+ years)	46,503	48,204	1,701				18 to 64 years	. 51,423	4,073	7.9%
Less than 9th grade	2,170	1,137	-1,033	4.7%	2.4%	-2.3%	18 to 24 years	. 7,633	1,693	22.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		1,648	-740	5.1%	3.4%	-1.7%	25 to 64 years	·	2,380	5.4%
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over	·	784	21.0%
equivalency or higher	41,945	45,419	3,474	90.2%	94.2%	4.0%	65 to 74 years	•	455	20.2%
 	, -	,	-,				75 years and over		329	22.2%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 31,708	37,612	5,904	68.2%	78.0%	9.8%	İ	,		
I	•	•	•				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 58,782	5,193	8.8%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	·	1,427	24.7%
Families		\$132,894	\$35,444				Without a disability.	•	3,766	7.1%
Households		\$68,613	\$15,380						,	
 	, ,	, , .	, .,				Related children <18.	. 6,334	419	6.6%
Households	34,740	35,705	965				1			
With public assistance	•	434	-853	3.7%	1.2%	-2.5%	Families	. 10,577	446	4.2%
With Supplemental Security	•	819	N/A	N/A	2.3%	N/A	Married couple		154	1.7%
With Social Security		3,039		11.0%	8.5%	-2.5%	Other:		292	17.8%
	-,	-,	· · -				Male HH, no wife	•	46	10.3%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		246	20.7%
(individuals determined)	59,225	61,523	2,298				i , iii iiiiia	-,	0	
Below poverty level		5,305	-602	10.0%	8.6%	-1.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	•	3,021	29	5.1%	4.9%	-0.2%	under 18 years		272	6.6%
50-99% of poverty level	•	2,284	-631	4.9%	3.7%	-1.2%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	263	34.5%
Above poverty level	•	56,218	2,900	90.0%	91.4%	1.4%	With Supplemental Se-		200	01.00
100-149% of poverty level.	•	2,268	-179	4.1%	3.7%	-0.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	•	1,713	-873	4.4%	2.8%	-1.6%	public assistance	. 378	201	53.2%
200%+ of poverty level		52,237	3 , 952	81.5%	84.9%	3.4%	With Social Security.		78	8.4%
	10,200	52,257	3,332	01.00	01.00	J. 10	Social Security.	. 550	7.0	0.10
Poverty status: families	10,023	10,577	554				Households	. 35,705	2,949	8.3%
Below poverty level	•	446	-165	6.1%	4.2%	-1.9%	I	•	•	

Geographic Area: Lincoln Park CA=07

							=======		======		
RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1		AND EMPLOY			
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	50,889
i		i				i	With a dis		-		4,152
Total under 18 years	6,435	i	Total 65 years and over	4,270		i	Employed:	-			, -
Own child in:	6,062	94.2%	Householder in family			0.0%					2,757
Married couple family	4,915	76.4%	Spouse in family	460		0.8%					66.4%
Other family:	1,147	17.8%	Other relatives in family	174		4.1%	Without a				46,737
Male HH, no wife	197	3.1%	Nonrelatives in family	11		0.3%	Employed:				,
Female HH, no husband	950	14.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,843		3.2%					40,344
Grandchild	161	2.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.1%					86.3%
Other relatives	87	1.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	100		2.3%	10100110.				00.00
Householder or spouse	15	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			4.1%	Civ non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	9	3,141
Nonrelatives	62	1.0%	Noninstitutionalized GO	138		3.2%	With a dis		-		168
In group quarters	48	0.7%	Noninberederondrized og	100				number			74
								percent			44.0%
 VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 								
VIIAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
	Number	OI Nacc			N	umher	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,494	13.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	42	1.7%		10041	3 60 13	10 00 0	14 051	10041	10	0.1	OVCI
No care first trimester	251	10.1%		60,873	3,111	54,03	0 3,732				
Low birth weight	217	8.7%	With a disability	5,805	107	4,32		9.5%	3.4%	g Λ9	36.9%
How Diren weight	211	0.7%	Physical	2,087	0	1,08		3.4%	0.0%		26.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	9	3.6	Mental	1,535	107	86		2.5%	3.4%		15.2%
I Intanc Deachs. 1997-1999	9	3.0	Sensory	889	6	55		1.5%	0.2%	1.0%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,992	631.3	Self care	816	6	46		1.3%	0.2%	0.9%	
Coronary heart disease	585	185.4	Seir Care	010	0	40	5 545	1.50	0.20	0.90	9.20
Cancer (specified sites):	191	60.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,27	0 731	N/A	N/A	2 1%	19.6%
Lung	92	29.2	Going outside the nome.	IN/A	N/A	1,21	0 /31	IV/A	IV / A	2.40	19.00
Colorectal	55	17.4	Employment disability	NT / 7A	N/A	2,83	4 N/A	N/A	N/A	5 2%	N/A
Breast (female)	37	11.7	Employment disability	IN / A.	N/A		N/A	IN / A	IN / FA	J.Z7	N/A
Cervical (female)	7	2.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I CCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	AMD TABOD	FODCE C	י א חווכי	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	102	32.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS, 2000			SCHOOL	ENKOLLMENT	AND LABOR	ronce 3	IAIUS.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	102	32.3	Donulation 16 woar and ow	or	58,452	l Doni	lation 16 t	0 10 20020			2,396
cirrhosis	23	7.3	Population 16 year and over the second over the property of th	er	30,432		ed in schoo	-		• •	2,390
Motor vehicle accidents	10	3.2	Number		47,266		ed in schoo				2,302
Homicide	8	2.5	Percent		80.9%		ent				96.1%
Suicide	15	4.8	Civilian labor force		47,258		rolled in s				94
All other causes		335.3			•					• •	94
All other causes	1,058	333.3	Employed		45,117		igh school	-			2.0
Marbiditus 1000		I	Unemployed: Number		2 1 4 1		ber				36
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	2	2 1 1			2,141	, rer	cent of 16	to is years	· · · · · · ·	• •	1.5%
•	2	3.1	Percent		4.5%	1 04	10	±= 24			20 050
AIDS	10	15.6	 	1	10 577		nonins. 18				32,856
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	10,577		disability				1,813
Elevated lead screenings	20	31.2	No workers:		E 45		nrolled in		• • • • • • •	• •	1,390
		ļ.	Number		547		high school	_			= 0
live birth rate per 1,000 popu		ļ	Percent		5.2%		mber				78
infant death rate per 1,000 li	ive births	3	2 or more workers		7,487	I Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	.0 34		4.3%
death and morbidity rates per					•						

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	======================================	======== <		====== Percent-	:======== :<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
	•	114111201	Change	ŕ	20200110	Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
I I	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	62,842	72,811	9,969					Decermined	Number	rercent
I TOCAL TOPALACION	02,042	72,011	3,303				Individuals	. 71,063	10,792	15.2%
White not Latino	44,622	50,397	5,775	71.0%	69.2%	-1.8%	White not Latino	•	2,741	5.6%
Black not Latino	,	13,884		23.1%	19.1%	-4.0%	Black	•	6,766	49.0%
Latino	•	2,805		3.0%	3.9%	0.9%	Latino	•	505	18.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	•	4,477		2.7%	6.1%	3.4%	Asian		703	16.6%
ASIAN/II NOC DACINO	1,710	4,4//	2,133	2.70	0.10	3.40	ASIAN	. 4,241	703	10.00
 Male	29,158	33,955	4,797	46.4%	46.6%	0.2%	Male	. 32,935	4,497	13.7%
Female	,	38,856	•	53.6%	53.4%	-0.2%	Female	•	6,295	16.5%
	33,001	30,030	3/1/2	33.00	00.10	0.20		. 30/120	0,230	10.00
Under 18 years	7,230	8,001	771	11.5%	11.0%	-0.5%	Under 18 years	. 7,856	3,289	41.9%
18 to 64 years		56,133		75.5%	77.1%	1.6%	Under 6 years	•	1,160	37.4%
65 years and over		8,677		13.0%	11.9%	-1.1%	6 to 11 years		1,323	47.0%
 	,	,					12 to 14 years		432	43.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	374	40.0%
(persons 25+ years)	48,067	58,051	9,984				18 to 64 years		6,721	12.3%
Less than 9th grade		926	•	3.7%	1.6%	-2.1%	18 to 24 years	•	1,990	35.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		2,809		6.9%	4.8%	-2.1%	25 to 64 years	·	4,731	9.6%
High school graduate or	-,	_, -,					65 years and over	·	782	9.2%
equivalency or higher	42,965	54,316	11,351	89.4%	93.6%	4.2%	65 to 74 years	·	354	7.1%
 	,	, , ,	,				75 years and over		428	12.4%
Bachelor's degree or highe	r 27,921	39,151	11,230	58.1%	67.4%	9.3%	į į	•		
i		•					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 68,352	9,820	14.4%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	. 9,560	2,466	25.8%
Families	\$80,879	\$93,934	\$13,055				Without a disability.	. 58,792	7,354	12.5%
Households	\$50,206	\$57,811	\$7 , 605							
							Related children <18.	. 7,830	3,263	41.7%
Households	37,379	45,547	8,168							
With public assistance	2,689	1,235	-1,454	7.2%	2.7%	-4.5%	Families	. 13,805	1,883	13.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,197	N/A	N/A	2.6%	N/A	Married couple	. 10,299	304	3.0%
With Social Security	6,224	6 , 511	287	16.7%	14.3%	-2.4%	Other:		1,579	45.0%
[Male HH, no wife	. 548	97	17.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	2,958	1,482	50.1%
(individuals determined)	60,338	71,063	10,725				I			
Below poverty level	12,087	10,792	-1, 295	20.0%	15.2%	-4.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	7,869	6,492	-1,377	13.0%	9.1%	-3.9%	under 18 years	4,421	1,402	31.7%
50-99% of poverty level	4,218	4,300	82	7.0%	6.1%	-0.9%	With HH/spouse no wor	k 1,982	968	48.8%
Above poverty level	48,251	60,271	12,020	80.0%	84.8%	4.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,560	3,613	1,053	4.2%	5.1%	0.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,490	2,449	-41	4.1%	3.4%	-0.7%	public assistance	. 1,112	689	62.0%
200%+ of poverty level	43,201	54,209	11,008	71.6%	76.3%	4.7%	With Social Security.	. 2,293	201	8.8%
[1			
Poverty status: families	11,575	13,805	2,230				Households	45,547	5,314	11.7%
Below poverty level	2,093	1,883	-210	18.1%	13.6%	-4.5%	I			

======================================		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 I	DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent	TEETITION SHITT: 2000	Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			54,548
							With a disa		_		6,272
Total under 18 years	8,001	i	Total 65 years and over	8,677	7	i	Employed:				-,
Own child in:	6,981	87.3% I	Householder in family	2,305		6.6%	± ±				3,640
Married couple family	2,843	35.5%	Spouse in family	1,441		6.6%					58.0%
Other family:	4,138	51.7% I	Other relatives in family	255		2.9%	Without a c				48,276
Male HH, no wife	255	3.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:				.,
Female HH, no husband	3,883	48.5% I	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.7%					38,227
Grandchild	594	7.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.0%					79.2%
Other relatives	284	3.5% I	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.2%					
Householder or spouse	11	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			2.3% i	Civ. noni	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	2,312
Nonrelatives	99	1.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		3	0.4%	With a disa		_		343
In group quarters	32	0.4% I	~			i		number			151
						i		percent			44.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
		i	>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,345	11.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	116	4.9%									
No care first trimester	631	26.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	69,894	4,579	56,8	60 8,455				
Low birth weight	237	10.1%	With a disability	9,657	265	6,6	15 2 , 777	13.8%	5.8%	11.6%	32.8%
		i	Physical	3,964	65	2,0	57 1,842	5.7%	1.4%	3.6%	21.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	14	6.0	Mental	2,316	203	1,4	03 710	3.3%	4.4%	2.5%	8.4%
		I	Sensory	1,589	31	7	36 822	2.3%	0.7%	1.3%	9.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,473	716.1	Self care	1,250	31	6	17 602	1.8%	0.7%	1.1%	7.1%
Coronary heart disease	673	194.9									
Cancer (specified sites):	289	83.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,0	89 1 , 376	N/A	N/A	3.7%	16.3%
Lung	156	45.2									
Colorectal	55	15.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,0	43 N/A	N/A	N/A	7.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	74	21.4									
Cervical (female)	4	1.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	114	33.0				1					
Chronic liver disease and		I	Population 16 year and ov	er	65 , 582	Pop	ulation 16 to	o 19 years			1,591
cirrhosis	55	15.9	In labor force:				led in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	12	3.5	Number		48,286	Num	ber				1,290
Homicide	43	12.5	Percent		73.6%	Per	cent				81.1%
Suicide	42	12.2	Civilian labor force		48,276	Not e	nrolled in so	chool			301
All other causes	1,245	360.5	Employed		45,377	Not	high school o	graduate:			
		I	Unemployed:			l Nu	mber				166
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		2,899	Pe	rcent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		10.4%
Tuberculosis	5	6.9	Percent		6.0%						
AIDS	14	19.4					. nonins. 18	_			26,522
Syphilis	14	19.4	Families by number of wor	kers.	13,805		a disability.				2,208
Elevated lead screenings	94	130.4	No workers:			Not	enrolled in s	school			1,581
		I	Number		1,571	Not	high school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	oulation	I	Percent		11.4%	l N	umber				374
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		7,570	P	ercent of dis	sabled 18 t	to 34		16.9%
death and morbidity rates per	. 100 000 .	oonulation l				1					

Geographic Area: Edison Park CA=09

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	11,426	11,259	-167							
							Individuals	11,178	270	2.4%
White not Latino	11,053	10,503	-550	96.7%	93.3%	-3.4%	White not Latino	10,467	252	2.4%
Black not Latino	3	19	16	0.0%	0.2%	0.2%	Black	16	0	0.0%
Latino	217	463	246	1.9%	4.1%	2.2%	Latino	302	5	1.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	148	200	52	1.3%	1.8%	0.5%	Asian	195	0	0.0%
Male	5,247	5,269	22	45.9%	46.8%	0.9%	 Male	5,250	110	2.1%
Female	6 , 179	5 , 990	-189	54.1%	53.2%	-0.9%	Female	5,928	160	2.7%
Under 18 years	1,994	2,311	317	17.5%	20.5%	3.0%	Under 18 years	2,265	33	1.5%
18 to 64 years	6,861	6,681	-180	60.0%	59.3%	-0.7%	Under 6 years		10	1.2%
65 years and over	2,571	2,267	-304	22.5%	20.1%	-2.4%	6 to 11 years		7	0.9%
÷	•	,					12 to 14 years		6	1.8%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		10	3.1%
(persons 25+ years)	8,462	8,284	-178				18 to 64 years		191	2.9%
Less than 9th grade	647	358		7.6%	4.3%	-3.3%	18 to 24 years		19	3.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,005	768	-237	11.9%	9.3%	-2.6%	25 to 64 years		172	2.9%
High school graduate or	_,						65 years and over		46	2.0%
equivalency or higher	6,810	7,158	348	80.5%	86.4%	5.9%	65 to 74 years	·	14	1.3%
	-,	.,					75 years and over	·	32	2.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,678	2,499	821	19.8%	30.2%	10.4%		_,,	~-	
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	10,499	260	2.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	1,652	94	5.7%
Families	\$64,290	\$69,064	\$4,774				Without a disability	8,847	166	1.9%
Households	\$53 , 260	\$57 , 083	\$3 , 823				 	2 265	2.2	1 50
TT 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	4 710	4 766	F 2				Related children <18	2,265	33	1.5%
Households	4,713	4,766		1 00	0 00	1 70	Paul III a	2 050	4.5	1 = -
With public assistance	91	11	-80	1.9%	0.2%	-1.7%	Families	·	46	1.5%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	77		N/A	1.6%	N/A	Married couple		39	1.5%
With Social Security	1,956	1,647	-309	41.5%	34.6%	-6.9%	Other:		7	1.4%
De colonial de							Male HH, no wife		0	0.0%
Poverty status	11 400	11 150	242				Female HH, no husband.	408	7	1.7%
(individuals determined)	11,426	11,178	-248	2 4 5	0 15	0.00	1			
Below poverty level	241	270	29	2.1%	2.4%	0.3%	With related children			0.6-
0-49% of poverty level	109	175	66	1.0%	1.6%	0.6%	under 18 years	·	28	2.2%
50-99% of poverty level	132	95		1.2%	0.8%	-0.4%	With HH/spouse no work	661	28	4.2%
Above poverty level	11,185	10,908	-277	97.9%	97.6%	-0.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	386	248	-138	3.4%	2.2%	-1.2%	curity and/or		_	40.6-
150-199% of poverty level.	480	240	-240	4.2%	2.1%	-2.1%	public assistance		7	13.0%
200%+ of poverty level	10,319	10,420	101	90.3%	93.2%	2.9%	With Social Security	975	11	1.1%
Poverty status: families	3,239	3,050					Households	4,766	146	3.1%
Below poverty level	33	46	13	1.0%	1.5%	0.5%				

Geographic Area: Edison Park CA=09

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	6,35
							With a disa	ability			93
Total under 18 years	2,311		Total 65 years and over	2,267	7		Employed:				
Own child in:	2,209	95.6%	Householder in family	838	3 3	7.0%	Number				5.
Married couple family	2,013	87.1%	Spouse in family	506	5 2	2.3%	Percent.				58.8
Other family:	196	8.5%	Other relatives in family	172	2	7.6%	Without a	disability			5,4
Male HH, no wife	37	1.6%	Nonrelatives in family	6	5	0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	159	6.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone	720) 3	1.8%	Number				4,5
Grandchild	77	3.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	11	L	0.5%	Percent.				84.5
Other relatives	15	0.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	10)	0.4%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	()	0.0%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	5
Nonrelatives	10	0.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	4	1	0.2%	With a disa	ability			
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			
							Employed:	percent			34.5
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 a
Live Births: 1997-1999	430	12.7	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	OV
Mother under 18 years	0	0.0%									
No care first trimester	24	5.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	10,499	1,323	6,917	2,259				
Low birth weight	31	7.2%	With a disability	1,652	15	990	647	15.7%	1.1%	14.3%	28.
			Physical	684	0	291	393	6.5%	0.0%	4.2%	17.
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	2	4.7	Mental	209	15	122	72	2.0%	1.1%	1.8%	3.
			Sensory	230	0	98	132	2.2%	0.0%	1.4%	5.
Deaths: 1994-1998	624	1102.3	Self care	187	0	99	88	1.8%	0.0%	1.4%	3.
Coronary heart disease	178	314.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	75	132.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	325	282	N/A	N/A	4.7%	12.
Lung	41	72.4									
Colorectal	19	33.6	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	663	N/A	N/A	N/A	9.6%	N/
Breast (female)	15	26.5									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	56	98.9									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	9,176	Popul	ation 16 to	19 years			4
cirrhosis	3	5.3	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in school	L:			
Motor vehicle accidents	4	7.1	Number		5 , 859	Numbe	r				4
Homicide	4	7.1	Percent		63.9%	Perce	nt				94.2
Suicide	5	8.8	Civilian labor force		5,859	Not enr	olled in so	chool			
All other causes	299	528.2	Employed		5,660	Not hi	gh school	graduate:			
			Unemployed:			Numb	er				
Morbidity: 1999			Number		199	Perc	ent of 16 t	to 19 year	s		4.0
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.4%	1					
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea	rs		2,0
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	3,050	With a	disability				2
Elevated lead screenings	1	8.9	No workers:			Not en	rolled in s	school	 .		1
3			Number		509	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 por	pulation		Percent		16.7%		ber	-			
infant death rate per 1,000]		S	2 or more workers		1,829	Per	cent of dis	sabled 18	to 34		15.5
death and morbidity rates per					•						

Geographic Area: Norwood Park

CA=10

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Parcent -	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
INDIVIDUAL IN CHINCE		IVaniber	Change		rereciie	Change	1	Number for	>Poo	r<
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	_ \
I I	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	37,719	37,669	-50				1	Decermined	Number	rercent
TOTAL FORMIACION	31,119	37,009	-30				Individuals	. 37,125	1,611	4.3%
 White not Latino	35,947	33,288	- 2,659	95.3%	88.4%	-6.9%	White not Latino	•	1,259	3.8%
•	•	33,200	313	0.1%	0.9%	0.8%	Black	•	•	
Black not Latino				2.7%	6.4%	3.7%	Latino		25 182	13.8%
Latino Asian/PI not Latino	•	2,409	1,404					. ,		7.8% 6.9%
Asian/Pi not Latino	704	1,229	525	1.9%	3.3%	1.4%	Asian	. 1,277	88	6.9%
 Male	17,489	17,601	112	46.4%	46.7%	0.3%	Male	. 17,217	678	3.9%
Female	•	20,068	-162	53.6%	53.3%	-0.3%	Female	•	933	4.7%
 	,	,,					1	,,		
Under 18 years	6,186	6,986	800	16.4%	18.5%	2.1%	Under 18 years	. 6,877	206	3.0%
18 to 64 years	22,233	22,013	-220	58.9%	58.4%	-0.5%	Under 6 years	. 2,514	59	2.3%
65 years and over	9,300	8,670	-630	24.7%	23.0%	-1.7%	6 to 11 years	. 2,364	97	4.1%
							12 to 14 years	. 1,043	25	2.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 956	25	2.6%
(persons 25+ years)	28,565	28,491	-74				18 to 64 years	. 21,953	845	3.8%
Less than 9th grade	3,492	2,010	-1,482	12.2%	7.1%	-5.1%	18 to 24 years	. 2,244	130	5.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,129	2,931	-1,198	14.5%	10.3%	-4.2%	25 to 64 years	. 19,709	715	3.6%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 8,295	560	6.8%
equivalency or higher	20,944	23,550	2,606	73.3%	82.7%	9.4%	65 to 74 years	. 3,646	261	7.2%
							75 years and over	4,649	299	6.4%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 5,370	7,035	1,665	18.8%	24.7%	5.9%	1			
1							Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 34,921	1,569	4.5%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	. 6,773	341	5.0%
Families	\$60,674	\$66,866	\$6,192				Without a disability.	. 28,148	1,228	4.4%
Households	\$50 , 961	\$53,402	\$2,441				I			
							Related children <18.	. 6,866	206	3.0%
Households	15,184	15,376	192				I			
With public assistance	349	134	-215	2.3%	0.9%	-1.4%	Families	. 10,083	281	2.8%
With Supplemental Security		437	N/A	N/A	2.8%	N/A	Married couple		169	2.1%
With Social Security		5,906	-602	42.9%	38.4%	-4.5%	Other:		112	5.5%
	,	•					Male HH, no wife	. 634	33	5.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		79	5.6%
(individuals determined)	37,459	37,125	-334				, , ,	,		
Below poverty level	·	1,611	748	2.3%	4.3%	2.0%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level		894	588	0.8%	2.4%	1.6%	under 18 years		129	3.3%
50-99% of poverty level		717	160	1.5%	1.9%	0.4%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	163	6.7%
Above poverty level		35,514	-1,082	97.7%	95.7%	-2.0%	With Supplemental Se-	· ·	_ 00	
100-149% of poverty level.	·	920	-331	3.3%	2.5%	-0.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	·	1,680	-175	5.0%	4.5%	-0.5%	public assistance	. 436	20	4.6%
200%+ of poverty level		32,914	-576	89.4%	88.7%	-0.7%	With Social Security.		72	2.1%
	23,130	02,014	5,0	33.10	00.70	J . , U		. 3,355	, 2	2.10
Poverty status: families	10,775	10,083	-692				Households	. 15,376	766	5.0%
Below poverty level	·	281	139	1.3%	2.8%	1.5%	I	•		

Geographic Area: Norwood Park CA=10

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 I	DISARILITY	AND EMPLOY	 ИЕИТ • 2	· 0 0 0	 I
INDENTITIONS OF THE PROPERTY	Number	Percent	REERITONOMITE: 2000	Numbe	r Pa	rcent		ins. 21 to			21,074
	Number	I CI CCIIC		ivanioe:		I CCIIC		ability	_		3,122
Total under 18 years	6,986		Total 65 years and over	8,670	n	l I	Employed:	-		• •	J,122
Own child in:	6,536	93.6%	Householder in family			2.5%					2,133
Married couple family	5,824	83.4%	Spouse in family			0.0%					68.3%
Other family:	712	10.2%	Other relatives in family			9.8%					17,952
	166	2.4%	<u> </u>			0.4%		-		• •	17,932
Male HH, no wife	100 546	2.45 7.88	Nonrelatives in family			9.4%	Employed:				14,476
Female HH, no husband	335		Nonfamily HH living alone								
Grandchild	333 73	4.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1% 0.8%	Percent.			• •	80.6%
·	3	1.0% 0.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives Institutionalized GO			4.9% I	Cirr non	ina 16 +a	20		1 500 1
Householder or spouse			~					ins. 16 to	-		1,528
Nonrelatives	39	0.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	93	3	1.1%		ability			151
In group quarters	0	0.0% 						number			87
I and the second						I		percent			57.6%
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
	Number	OI Rate			NT.			/			65 and 1
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,222	10.8		Total		16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	1,222	0.5%		IOCAL	3 (0 13	10 00	04 05+	IUCAI	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	124	10.1%		24 020	1 021	22 6	0 205				
•	70	5.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34,928	4,031	22,6		10 40	E E0	14.5%	39.5% I
Low birth weight	70	5./%	With a disability	6 , 773	222 77	3,2		19.4%	1.9%		
T. C D 1007 1000	4	2 2 1	Physical	2,944				8.4%			24.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	4	3.3	Mental	1,377	167		12 798	3.9%	4.1%	1.8%	
	0 600	1400 0 1	Sensory	1,575	40 70		72 1,163	4.5%	1.0%		14.0% 7.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,683	1423.8	Self care	883	70	1	82 631	2.5%	1.7%	0.8%	7.06
Coronary heart disease	840	445.8		27 / 2	27 / 2	1 0	70 1 707	37./3	37/7	F 70	00.00.1
Cancer (specified sites):	311	165.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,2	78 1 , 727	N/A	N/A	5.7%	20.8%
Lung	167	88.6	- 1	27 / 2	27 / 2	0 4	4.5	37./3	37/7	10 00	17 / 7
Colorectal	91	48.3	Employment disability		N/A	2,4	45 N/A	N/A	N/A	10.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	49	26.0									
Cervical (female)	4	2.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	206	109.3			04 004	! _		4.0			4 000
Chronic liver disease and		45.4	Population 16 year and ov	er	31,384	-	ulation 16 t	-		• •	1,227
cirrhosis	29	15.4	In labor force:		10.000		led in schoo				4 000
Motor vehicle accidents	16	8.5	Number		18,680		ber				1,097
Homicide	7	3.7	Percent		59.5%		cent				89.4%
Suicide	17	9.0	Civilian labor force		18,680		nrolled in s			• •	130
All other causes	1,257	667.1	Employed	• • • • •	18,119		high school	-			!
1			Unemployed:				mber				42
Morbidity: 1999	_		Number		561	l Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	3.4%
Tuberculosis	3	8.0	Percent		3.0%	1					
AIDS	3	8.0					. nonins. 18				7,230
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	10,083		a disability				771
Elevated lead screenings	4	10.6	No workers:				enrolled in				597
		I	Number		1,600		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		I	Percent		15.9%		umber				73
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		5,814	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	34	• •	9.5%
death and morbidity rates per											I
	=======										

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	23,649	25,859	2,210				I			
-							Individuals	25,832	1,270	4.9%
White not Latino	21,762	21,101	-661	92.0%	81.6%	-10.4%	White not Latino	20,793	892	4.3%
Black not Latino	16	81	65	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	Black	. 110	15	13.6%
Latino	1,041	2,881	1,840	4.4%	11.1%	6.7%	Latino		149	5.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	778	1,247	•	3.3%	4.8%	1.5%	Asian	·	75	5.6%
Male	11,018	12,273	1,255	46.6%	47.5%	0.9%	 Male	12,316	599	4.9%
Female	12,631	13,586	•	53.4%	52.5%	-0.9%	Female	,	671	5.0%
Under 18 years	4,004	5,185	1,181	16.9%	20.1%	3.2%	Under 18 years	5,088	216	4.2%
18 to 64 years	14,331	16,090		60.6%	62.2%	1.6%	Under 6 years	· ·	108	5.9%
65 years and over	5,314	4,584	•	22.5%	17.7%	-4.8%	6 to 11 years	· ·	39	2.3%
	-,	1,001	, 00	00		00	12 to 14 years	· ·	47	6.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		22	2.7%
(persons 25+ years)	17,800	18,850	1,050				18 to 64 years		818	5.1%
Less than 9th grade	2,142	1,512		12.0%	8.0%	-4.0%	18 to 24 years		149	7.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,689	2,256		15.1%	12.0%	-3.1%	25 to 64 years		669	4.7%
High school graduate or	2,000	2,250	100	10.10	12.00	J. I U	65 years and over		236	5.2%
equivalency or higher	12,969	15,082	2,113	72.9%	80.0%	7.1%	65 to 74 years	·	112	5.1%
ogariarency or migner	12,000	10,002	2,113	,2.50	00.00	, • ± 0	75 years and over	· ·	124	5.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,920	4,163	1,243	16.4%	22.1%	5.7%		. 2,373	121	J.20
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,323	1,185	4.9%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	5,018	230	4.6%
Families	\$57 , 757	\$60,696	\$2 , 939				Without a disability	19,305	955	4.9%
Households	\$45 , 999	\$49 , 640	\$3,641				I .			
							Related children <18	. 5 , 078	216	4.3%
Households	9,934	10,492					1		_	
With public assistance	285	204		2.9%	1.9%	-1.0%	Families	· ·	253	3.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	260		N/A	2.5%	N/A	Married couple		165	3.2%
With Social Security	4,058	3,417	-641	40.8%	32.6%	-8.2%	Other:	·	88	6.0%
							Male HH, no wife		56	13.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,037	32	3.1%
(individuals determined)	23,601	25 , 832								
Below poverty level	886	1,270		3.8%	4.9%	1.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	383	569		1.6%	2.2%	0.6%	under 18 years	· ·	157	5.3%
50-99% of poverty level	503	701		2.1%	2.7%	0.6%	With HH/spouse no work	1,286	139	10.8%
Above poverty level	22 , 715	24,562	•	96.2%	95.1%	-1.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	921	1,063		3.9%	4.1%	0.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,384	1,515		5.9%	5.9%	0.0%	public assistance		21	6.8%
200%+ of poverty level	20,410	21,984	1,574	86.5%	85.1%	-1.4%	With Social Security	1,942	87	4.5%
Poverty status: families	6,458	6,683	225				Households	10,492	560	5.3%
Below poverty level	109	253	144	1.7%	3.8%	2.1%	I			

Geographic Area: Jefferson Park

CA=11

======================================			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			=======	DISABILITY				======
RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Numbei	r Do	rcent		ins. 21 to			15,457
1	Number	rercent		Nulliber	L Pe	rcent			-		•
 	F 10F			4 50	4		With a disa	-		• •	3,002
Total under 18 years	5,185	01 60	Total 65 years and over	4,584		2 00	Employed:				0 010
Own child in:	4,748	91.6%	Householder in family	1,522		3.2%					2,219
Married couple family	3,902	75.3%	Spouse in family	889		9.4%					73.9%
Other family:	846	16.3%	Other relatives in family	554		2.1%	Without a	disability		• •	12,455
Male HH, no wife	203	3.9%	Nonrelatives in family	30		0.7%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	643	12.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,475		2.2%					9,701
Grandchild	249	4.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.5%	Percent.			• •	77.9%
Other relatives	110	2.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	33		0.7%					
Householder or spouse	2	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	(0.0%		ins. 16 to			1,205
Nonrelatives	76	1.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	11	1	0.2%	With a disa	ability			138
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			78
						I		percent			56.5%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
		100								16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	994	13.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	13	1.3%									
No care first trimester	153	15.4%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,339	3,122	16,66	•				
Low birth weight	69	6.9%	With a disability	5 , 018	93	3,14	•	20.6%		18.8%	
		I	Physical	1,807	0	65	2 1,155	7.4%	0.0%	3.9%	25.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	7.0	Mental	799	85	34	7 367	3.3%	2.7%	2.1%	
1		I	Sensory	836	0	25	7 579	3.4%	0.0%	1.5%	12.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,485	1186.6	Self care	589	20	16	5 404	2.4%	0.6%	1.0%	8.9%
Coronary heart disease	491	392.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	184	147.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,03	7 1,073	N/A	N/A	6.2%	23.6%
Lung	104	83.1									
Colorectal	36	28.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,34	4 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	40	32.0									
Cervical (female)	4	3.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	99	79.1 i				i					
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and ov	er	21,217	l Popu	lation 16 to	o 19 vears			975
cirrhosis	16	12.8	In labor force:		,		ed in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	13	10.4	Number		13,364	l Numb	er				720
Homicide	4	3.2	Percent		63.0%		ent				73.8%
Suicide	13	10.4	Civilian labor force		13,364		rolled in so				255
All other causes	665	531.4	Employed		12,937		igh school		 .	- •	200
	000	001.1	Unemployed:		12,007		ber				155
 Morbidity: 1999			Number		427		cent of 16				15.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.2%	1 161	CCIIC OT TO	co io year:		• •	10.00
AIDS	2	7.8	Tercenc	• • • • •	J.47	l Ci++	nonins. 18	+0 3/1 1/00:	re		5,923
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kare	6,683		disability	-			984
	5		=	VCT9.	0,003						
Elevated lead screenings	5	19.5	No workers: Number		0.2 E		nrolled in			• •	835
 14 h4h 1 000	.1				825		high school				0.4
live birth rate per 1,000 popu		l	Percent		12.3%		mber				84
1 1 6 - 1 1 - 1 1 - 1 1 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1									- 0.4		
infant death rate per 1,000 li death and morbidity rates per			2 or more workers		3,999	l Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	o 34	• •	8.5%

Geographic Area: Forest Glen CA=12

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	17,655	18,165	510							
							Individuals	18,141	463	2.68
White not Latino	15 , 992	14,793	-1,199	90.6%	81.4%	-9.2%	White not Latino	14,747	369	2.59
Black not Latino	9	71	62	0.1%	0.4%	0.3%	Black	90	0	0.09
Latino	583	1,389	806	3.3%	7.6%	4.3%	Latino	1,380	34	2.59
Asian/PI not Latino	1,054	1,589	535	6.0%	8.7%	2.7%	Asian	1,697	60	3.5
Male	8,392	8,766	374	47.5%	48.3%	0.8%	 Male	8,791	218	2.5
Female	9,263	9,399		52.5%	51.7%	-0.8%	Female		245	2.6
	-,	,,,,,,					1	-,		
Under 18 years	3,328	4,092	764	18.9%	22.5%	3.6%	Under 18 years	4,012	77	1.9
18 to 64 years	10,701	10,842	141	60.6%	59.7%	-0.9%	Under 6 years		50	3.4
65 years and over	3,626	3,231	-395	20.5%	17.8%	-2.7%	6 to 11 years	1,307	22	1.7
							12 to 14 years	585	0	0.0
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		5	0.8
(persons 25+ years)	13,012	13,178	166				18 to 64 years	10,946	319	2.9
Less than 9th grade	817	625	-192	6.3%	4.7%	-1.6%	18 to 24 years	951	30	3.2
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,173	750	-423	9.0%	5.7%	-3.3%	25 to 64 years	9,995	289	2.9
High school graduate or							65 years and over		67	2.1
equivalency or higher	11,022	11,803	781	84.7%	89.6%	4.9%	65 to 74 years	1,527	27	1.89
							75 years and over	1,656	40	2.49
Bachelor's degree or higher	4,965	5,691	726	38.2%	43.2%	5.0%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years		413	2.49
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	154	5.69
Families	\$77 , 622	\$80 , 202					Without a disability	14 , 196	259	1.89
Households	\$66 , 483	\$68 , 269	\$1 , 786							
							Related children <18	4,012	77	1.99
Households	6 , 858	6,966								
With public assistance	120	85		1.7%	1.2%	-0.5%	Families		90	1.79
With Supplemental Security	N/A	243	•	N/A	3.5%	N/A	Married couple		71	1.69
With Social Security	2,619	2,287	-332	38.2%	32.8%	-5.4%	Other:		19	2.79
							Male HH, no wife		6	3.29
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	525	13	2.59
(individuals determined)	17 , 651	18,141					I			
Below poverty level	231	463		1.3%	2.6%	1.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	94	227		0.5%	1.3%	0.8%	under 18 years	·	48	2.19
50-99% of poverty level	137	236		0.8%	1.3%	0.5%	With HH/spouse no work	977	40	4.1
Above poverty level	17,420	17 , 678		98.7%	97.4%	-1.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	384	648		2.2%	3.6%	1.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	405	655		2.3%	3.6%	1.3%	public assistance		8	3.8
200%+ of poverty level	16,631	16,375	-256	94.2%	90.3%	-3.9%	With Social Security	1,462	21	1.4
Poverty status: families	5,193	5,178	-15				Households	6,966	188	2.7
Below poverty level	23	90		0.4%	1.7%	1.3%	I	•		

Geographic Area: Forest Glen CA=12

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent	•	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			10,573
! !	TVUINDCE	rerecire		ivanio e		1	With a dis		_		1,485
Total under 18 years	4,092		Total 65 years and over	3,23	1	!	Employed:	-		• •	1,400
Own child in:	3,893	95.1%	Householder in family	-		8.7%					959
Married couple family	3,559	87.0%	·	-		3.5% I					64.6%
· ±. ±.	•	8.2%	Spouse in family			3.35 9.78					9,088
Other family:	334		Other relatives in family				Without a	-		• •	9,088
Male HH, no wife	82	2.0%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	252	6.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.4%		• • • • • • • • • •			7,211
Grandchild	113	2.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.3%	Percent.				79.3%
Other relatives	53	1.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.0%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		788
Nonrelatives	33	0.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		5	0.2%	With a dis	-			59
In group quarters	0	0.0%				- 1		number			25
								percent			42.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	•								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			<
			>-							16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	726	13.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	2	0.3%									
No care first trimester	57	7.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	16,931	2,387	11,361	3,183				
Low birth weight	47	6.5%	With a disability	2,727	43	1,544	1,140	16.1%	1.8%	13.6%	35.8%
1			Physical	1,080	0	377	703	6.4%	0.0%	3.3%	22.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0	Mental	474	43	211	220	2.8%	1.8%	1.9%	6.9%
			Sensory	438	0	119	319	2.6%	0.0%	1.0%	10.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	916	1019.3	Self care	327	0	98	3 229	1.9%	0.0%	0.9%	7.2%
Coronary heart disease	257	286.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	118	131.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	390	642	N/A	N/A	3.4%	20.2%
Lung	63	70.1		,	,			,	,		
Colorectal	35	38.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,174	N/A	N/A	N/A	10.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	19	21.1									
Cervical (female)	1	1.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE 9	• פווית ביי	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	85	94.6	I EMBOR TORCE STRICTS. 2000			l perioon	DIVICODDIDIVI	711VD DADOR	I OIKCE E	, , , , , ,	2000
Chronic liver disease and	0.5	24.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	14,544	l Popul	ation 16 to	0 10 weare			678
cirrhosis	11	12.2	In labor force:	CI	14,544		ed in schoo	-		• •	070
Motor vehicle accidents	7	7.8	Number		9,111		er				577
Motor venicle accidents	4	4.5	Percent		62.6%		nt				85.1%
Suicide	9	10.0	Civilian labor force		9,111		colled in s				101
•	_		•							• •	101
All other causes	425	472.9	Employed	• • • • •	8,856		gh school	-			2.0
Mandaiditus 1000			Unemployed:		٥٠٠		er				26
Morbidity: 1999	-		Number		255	, rero	cent of 16	to 19 years	· · · · · · ·	• •	3.8%
Tuberculosis	1	5.5	Percent	• • • • •	2.8%	1		. 24			0 000
AIDS	0	0.0		1	E 450		nonins. 18				2,829
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	ckers.	5,178		disability				382
Elevated lead screenings	1	5.5	No workers:				rolled in				274
			Number		712		nigh school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		13.8%		mber				36
infant death rate per 1,000 la			2 or more workers	• • • • •	3,204	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34		9.4%
death and morbidity rates per	4 0 0 0 0 0	5									

Geographic Area: North Park CA=13

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	[Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Perce:
Total Population	16,236	18,514	2,278				İ			
-	•	-					Individuals	17,570	1,841	10.59
White not Latino	11,267	10,336	-931	69.4%	55.8%	-13.6%	White not Latino	9,293	766	8.29
Black not Latino	129	452	323	0.8%	2.4%	1.6%	Black	315	45	14.3
Latino	1,481	2,652		9.1%	14.3%	5.2%	Latino		296	10.5
Asian/PI not Latino	3,308	4,429	•	20.4%	23.9%	3.5%	Asian	•	573	13.0
nordin, ii noo Eddino	0,000	1, 123	-/	20.10	20.50	0.00		1,030	0,0	10.0
Male	7,645	8,814	1,169	47.1%	47.6%	0.5%	 Male	8,540	771	9.0
Female	8,591	9,700	•	52.9%	52.4%	-0.5%	Female	•	1,070	11.8
20	0,001	3,,00	1,100	02.50	02.10	0.00		3,000	1,0,0	11.0
Under 18 years	3,554	4,188	634	21.9%	22.6%	0.7%	Under 18 years	4,128	567	13.79
18 to 64 years	9,827	11,558		60.5%	62.4%	1.9%	Under 6 years	,	247	17.29
65 years and over	2,855	2,768		17.6%	15.0%	-2.6%	6 to 11 years		236	17.1
os years and over	2,000	2,700	0 /	17.00	10.00	2.00	12 to 14 years		26	4.1
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		58	8.6
(persons 25+ years)	10,758	12,078	1,320				18 to 64 years		916	8.4
Less than 9th grade	1,379	1,080	•	12.8%	8.9%	-3.9%	18 to 24 years		181	11.7
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,162	1,000		10.8%	9.1%	-1.7%	25 to 64 years		735	7.9
High school graduate or	1,102	1,094	-00	10.00	9.10	-1.70	65 years and over		358	13.8
equivalency or higher	0 017	0 004	1 607	76 10	02 0%	E 60.	65 to 74 years		115	
equivalency of mighet	8,217	9,904	1,687	76.4%	82.0%	5.6%				8.5
Dachalaula danna an bishan	2 507	4 500	1 001	22.00	27 50	4 70	75 years and over	1,232	243	19.79
Bachelor's degree or higher	3 , 527	4,528	1,001	32.8%	37.5%	4.7%	 	1.6 2.67	1 (40	10 10
No. 41 1 (- 41 - 1 - 4)							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	· ·	1,649	10.19
Median income (adjusted):	¢50 467	¢=0 004	AE17				With a disability	· ·	534	15.2
Families	\$58,467	\$58,984					Without a disability	12,853	1,115	8.7
Households	\$45 , 416	\$49,208	\$3 , 792					4 104	5.60	10 7
							Related children <18	4,124	563	13.79
Households	5,767	6,515								
With public assistance	244	194		4.2%	3.0%	-1.2%	Families	,	329	7.7
With Supplemental Security	N/A	300		N/A	4.6%	N/A	Married couple	· ·	226	6.4
With Social Security	1,704	1,759	55	29.5%	27.0%	-2.5%	Other:		103	13.4
							Male HH, no wife		14	8.0
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	594	89	15.0
(individuals determined)	15,359	17 , 570	•							
Below poverty level	1,129	1,841		7.4%	10.5%	3.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	538	1,017		3.5%	5.8%	2.3%	under 18 years		228	10.4
50-99% of poverty level	591	824		3.8%	4.7%	0.9%	With HH/spouse no work	568	95	16.7
Above poverty level	14,230	15,729		92.6%	89.5%	-3.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,052	1,427		6.8%	8.1%	1.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,265	1,080	-185	8.2%	6.1%	-2.1%	public assistance	353	37	10.5
200%+ of poverty level	11,913	13,222	1,309	77.6%	75.3%	-2.3%	With Social Security	891	16	1.8
Poverty status: families	3 , 780	4,291	511				Households	6,515	753	11.6
Below poverty level	186	329	143	4.9%	7.7%	2.8%	I.			

Geographic Area: North Park CA=13

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================			 I	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	 YMENT: 2	 2000	 I
	Number	Percent	1.000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			10,307
	Ivaniber	10100110		ivanibe:		1	With a dis		_		2,098
Total under 18 years	4,188		Total 65 years and over	2,768	2	i	Employed:	-		• • •	2,030
Own child in:	3,753	89.6%	Householder in family	-		9.6%					1,290
Married couple family	3,230	77.1%	Spouse in family			7.3% I					61.5%
Other family:	523	12.5%	Other relatives in family			1.4%	Without a				8,209
Male HH, no wife	135	3.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.5%		-		• • •	0,209
Female HH, no husband	388	9.3%	Nonferatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone			0.0% 0.0%	Employed:				6,026
•	208		·								
Grandchild	108	5.0% 2.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.3% 0.9%	rercent.			• • •	73.4%
·	5	0.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives Institutionalized GO			4.7% I	0:	1C +-	20		1 720 1
Householder or spouse			~					ins. 16 to	-		1,739
Nonrelatives	48	1.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	118	3	4.3%	With a dis	-			249
In group quarters	66	1.6%				!		number			172
·			 			I		percent			69.1%
VITAL STATISTICS	37	Percent									
1	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		NT.		<	>			 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	796	14.6		Total	=-	16 to		Total	5 to	64	
·	11	1.4%		IOLAI	J LO 13	10 00	04 03+	IOLAI	13	04	over
Mother under 18 years				17 150	0 515	10 0	46 0 500				!
No care first trimester	174	21.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	17,153	2,515	12,0		00 00	2 00	10 50	14 60 1
Low birth weight	62	7.8%	With a disability	3,579	76	2,3	•	20.9%		19.5%	
	-	0.0	Physical	1,141	31		40 770	6.7%	1.2%		29.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	8.8	Mental	604	37		76 291	3.5%	1.5%		11.2%
1004 1000	001	007.7	Sensory	477	21		61 295	2.8%	0.8%	1.3%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	881	997.7	Self care	481	21	2	28 232	2.8%	0.8%	1.9%	9.0%
Coronary heart disease	278	314.8		,	,			,	,		!
Cancer (specified sites):	101	114.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,1	35 724	N/A	N/A	9.4%	27.9%
Lung	51	57.8		,	,			,	,		, !
Colorectal	32	36.2	Employment disability		N/A	1,7	20 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	17	19.3									
Cervical (female)	1	1.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	70	79.3				1					I
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	14,794		ulation 16 t	-			1,165
cirrhosis	7	7.9	In labor force:				led in schoo				I
Motor vehicle accidents	4	4.5	Number		9,236		ber				1,070
Homicide	2	2.3	Percent		62.4%		cent				91.8%
Suicide	5	5.7	Civilian labor force		9,236		nrolled in s				95
All other causes	414	468.9	Employed		8,511	Not	high school	graduate:			I
		I	Unemployed:			Nu	mber				32
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		725	Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3		2.7%
Tuberculosis	2	10.9	Percent		7.8%						- 1
AIDS	1	5.5					. nonins. 18				4,725
Syphilis	1	5.5	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,291	With	a disability				802
Elevated lead screenings	13	70.9	No workers:			Not	enrolled in	school			522
		1	Number		342	Not	high school	graduate:			1
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	1	Percent		8.0%	l N	umber				149
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth:	s	2 or more workers		2,727	l P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	o 34		18.6%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000	population									1
				=======							

Geographic Area: Albany Park

CA=14

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number			====== Percent =	======================================	======================================	========		
INDINDS III II CHINCE		Number	Change		LCLCCIIC	Change	1 10001111 5171105: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
I I	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1330 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	49,501	57,655	8,154				1	Determined	Number	rercent
TOTAL FORMIACION	49,301	37,033	0,134				Individuals	. 56,990	10,059	17.7%
 White not Latino	20,458	15,866	-4,592	41.3%	27.5%	-13.8%	White not Latino	•	1,582	10.2%
•	•		416	3.0%	3.3%	0.3%	•	•	779	
Black not Latino	1,491	1,907				14.6%	Black	•		
Latino Asian/PI not Latino	15,738	26,741	11,003	31.8%	46.4% 17.7%		Latino	•	4,843	18.2% 18.4%
ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	11,470	10,197	-1,273	23.2%	17.78	-5.5%	Asian	. 10,350	1,900	18.4%
 Male	25,247	30,059	4,812	51.0%	52.1%	1.1%	Male	. 29,697	4,980	16.8%
Female	24,254	27,596	•	49.0%	47.9%	-1.1%	Female	•	5,079	18.6%
remaie	24,234	21,390	3,342	49.0%	47.95	-1.10	remaie	. 21,293	3,079	10.0%
Under 18 years	13,913	16,072	2,159	28.1%	27.9%	-0.2%	Under 18 years	. 15,899	3,791	23.8%
18 to 64 years	31,212	37,345	•	63.1%	64.8%	1.7%	Under 6 years		1,373	23.7%
65 years and over	4,376	4,238	-138	8.8%	7.4%	-1.4%	6 to 11 years		1,343	25.6%
	, -	,					12 to 14 years		529	20.8%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		546	23.5%
(persons 25+ years)	29,852	34,214	4,362				18 to 64 years	·	5,655	15.2%
Less than 9th grade	5,593	7,301	1,708	18.7%	21.3%	2.6%	18 to 24 years	·	1,331	18.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	5,138	5,895	•	17.2%	17.2%	0.0%	25 to 64 years	·	4,324	14.5%
High school graduate or	3,130	3,033	757	17.20	17.20	0.00	65 years and over	·	613	16.0%
equivalency or higher	19,121	21,018	1,897	64.1%	61.4%	-2.7%	65 to 74 years	· ·	334	16.3%
l equivalency of higher	17,121	21,010	1,001	01.10	01.40	2.70	75 years and over		279	15.7%
' Bachelor's degree or highe:	5,249	6,514	1,265	17.6%	19.0%	1.4%	75 years and over	• 1,774	213	13.70
l Daenerer & degree or migner	5,215	0,011	1,200	17.00	19.00	1.10	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 52,189	8,887	17.0%
 Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	2,370	18.4%
Families	\$39 , 943	\$43,470	\$3 , 527				Without a disability.	· ·	6,517	16.6%
Households	\$35,412	\$40,711	\$5,299				without a disability.	. 33,300	0,517	10.00
	433 , 412	410 , /11	Ψ3 , 233				Related children <18.	. 15,765	3,682	23.4%
 Households	15,744	17,090	1,346				Refaced chiliaten (10.	. 15,705	3,002	23.40
With public assistance	1,697	1,061	-636	10.8%	6.2%	-4.6%	Families	. 12,582	1,894	15.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,198	N/A	N/A	7.0%	N/A	Married couple		1,128	12.5%
With Social Security	2,999	2,869		19.0%	16.8%	-2.2%	Other:		766	21.4%
With Botial Betailty	2,000	2,003	130	10.00	10.0%	2 • 2 • 0	Male HH, no wife		234	17.2%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		532	24.0%
foverty status (individuals determined)	48,993	56,990	7,997				remare nn, no nusbana	. 4,441	332	24.00
	8,563	•	•	17 50	17 70	0.20	With rolated obilities			
Below poverty level	•	10,059	•	17.5%	17.7% 9.2%	0.2% 1.5%	With related children		1 51/	19.1%
0-49% of poverty level	3,793	5,247	1,454	7.7%			under 18 years	· ·	1,514	
50-99% of poverty level	4,770	4,812	42 6 501	9.7%	8.4%	-1.3%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	821	40.5%
Above poverty level	40,430	46,931	6,501	82.5%	82.3%	-0.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	6 , 270	7,228	958	12.8%	12.7%	-0.1%	curity and/or	1 476	400	20 00
150-199% of poverty level.	6,133	6,668	535	12.5%	11.7%	-0.8%	public assistance		426	28.9%
200%+ of poverty level	28 , 027	33,035	5,008	57.2%	58.0%	0.8%	With Social Security.	. 1,846	176	9.5%
 Poverty status: families	11,593	12,582	989				Households	. 17,090	2,660	15.6%
Below poverty level	1,660	1,894	234	14.3%	15.1%	0.8%	1		2,000	20.00
	-, · · · ·	- , 5, 5, 7				==========	· ====================================			

Geographic Area: Albany Park CA=14

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	34,543
		I					With a disa	ability			9,456
Total under 18 years	16,072	I	Total 65 years and over		3		Employed:				,
Own child in:	13 , 739	85.5%	Householder in family) 2	7.6%	Number				5 , 597
Married couple family	10 , 679	66.4%	Spouse in family	607	7 1	4.3%					59.2%
Other family:	3,060	19.0%	Other relatives in family	828	3 1	9.5%	Without a d	disability			25,087
Male HH, no wife	787	4.9%	Nonrelatives in family			1.0%	Employed:				,
Female HH, no husband	2,273	14.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone			3.3%					17,606
Grandchild	995	6.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.9%	Percent.				70.2%
Other relatives	961	6.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.8%					
Householder or spouse	24	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.5%		ins. 16 to	_		4,257
Nonrelatives	350	2.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	L	0.0%	With a disa	_			981
In group quarters	3	0.0%						number			450
						I		percent			45.9%
VITAL STATISTICS	1	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			,		>			
 	2 545	01 0	>=					m 1		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,545	21.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to	04 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	165	4.7%	61 5.	F0 206	0 600	20.0	2 2 2 2 2				
No care first trimester	1,298	36.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	52 , 306	9,683	38,81		0.4 60	4 00	06.00	E1 70
Low birth weight	265	7.5%	With a disability	12,881	469	10,43	•	24.6%	4.8%		51.7%
T.C. D. 1007 1000	0.7	7 6	Physical	2,962	82	1,6	•	5.7%	0.8%		31.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	27	7.6	Mental	2,110	330	1,13		4.0%	3.4%		16.8%
 	1 ((0	C11 0 I	Sensory	1,356	102 137	7! 7!		2.6% 2.6%	1.1%		13.2% 12.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,668 439	611.0 160.8	Self care	1,368	137	7.	55 476	2.05	1.4%	1.96	12.55
Coronary heart disease Cancer (specified sites):	439 156	57.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	5,0	30 1,075	N/A	N/A	10 10	28.1%
Lung	84	30.8	Going outside the nome.	N/A	N/A	3,0	1,073	N/A	N/A	13.16	20.15
Colorectal	44	16.1	Employment disability	NT / 7A	N/A	7,7	13 N/A	N/A	NT / 7\	20 0%	N/A
Breast (female)	25		Employment disability	N/A	N/A		13 N/A	N/A	IN / A	20.00	N/A
Cervical (female)	3	1.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I GCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND TABOD	FODCE (י סוות גישי	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	137	50.2	HABOR FORCE STATUS. 2000			1 501100.	1 EMICOLDMENT	AND HADOK	FORCE .	JIAIUJ.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	137	30.2	Population 16 year and ov	er	43,099	l Poni	ulation 16 to	19 waare			3,291
cirrhosis	29	10.6	In labor force:	61	43,033		led in school			• •	3,231
Motor vehicle accidents	24	8.8	Number		27,296		per				2,244
Homicide	32	11.7	Percent		63.3%		cent				68.2%
Suicide	19	7.0	Civilian labor force		27,296		nrolled in so				1,047
All other causes	832	304.8	Employed		25,290		nigh school o			• •	1,017
I	032	304.0	Unemployed:	• • • • •	20,200		mber				736
Morbidity: 1999			Number		2,006		cent of 16 t				22.4%
Tuberculosis	10	17.5	Percent		7.3%			co is year.		• •	
AIDS	4	7.0	10100110			L Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 veat	rs		18,484
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	12,582		disability	_			4,357
Elevated lead screenings	229	401.5	No workers:		12,002		enrolled in s				3,514
	223	101.0	Number		1,170		high school			• •	J, J + 1
 live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation		Percent		9.3%		ımber	-			1,735
infant death rate per 1,000 per		s I	2 or more workers		7,754		ercent of dis				39.8%
death and morbidity rates per					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		sissing of air	Jazzea 10 1	J	• •	00.00
						<u>'</u>					

Geographic Area: Portage Park

C 7	-1	5
C.F.	-1	

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	56,513	65,340	8,827				1			
							Individuals	. 65,007	5 , 194	8.0%
White not Latino	50,244	45,418	-4,826	88.9%	69.5%	-19.4%	White not Latino	. 45,200	3,103	6.9%
Black not Latino	146	336	190	0.3%	0.5%	0.2%	Black	. 519	92	17.7%
Latino	4,419	15,022	10,603	7.8%	23.0%	15.2%	Latino	. 14,692	1,716	11.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,594	2,488	894	2.8%	3.8%	1.0%	Asian	. 2,799	197	7.0%
							1			
Male	26,662	31,874	5,212	47.2%	48.8%	1.6%	Male	. 31,838	2,356	7.4%
Female	29,851	33,466	3,615	52.8%	51.2%	-1.6%	Female	. 33,169	2,838	8.6%
							I			
Under 18 years	10,673	14,624	3,951	18.9%	22.4%	3.5%	Under 18 years	. 14,218	1,350	9.5%
18 to 64 years	35,403	42,266	6,863	62.6%	64.7%	2.1%	Under 6 years		518	10.8%
65 years and over	10,437	8,450	-1,987	18.5%	12.9%	-5.6%	6 to 11 years	4,852	437	9.0%
-							12 to 14 years	. 2,204	183	8.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 2,380	212	8.9%
(persons 25+ years)	40,959	44,744	3,785				18 to 64 years	. 42,340	3,260	7.7%
Less than 9th grade	5,424	4,450	-974	13.2%	9.9%	-3.3%	18 to 24 years	6,111	468	7.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	6,357	6,433	76	15.5%	14.4%	-1.1%	25 to 64 years	. 36,229	2,792	7.7%
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over	. 8,449	584	6.9%
equivalency or higher	29,178	33,861	4,683	71.2%	75.7%	4.5%	65 to 74 years	•	295	7.0%
1 1 2	•	•	•				75 years and over	•	289	6.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher	5,808	8,268	2,460	14.2%	18.5%	4.3%		,		
J J	•	•	•				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 60,983	4,732	7.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,436	10.7%
Families	\$52,765	\$53,130	\$365				Without a disability.	•	3,296	6.9%
Households	\$41,804	\$45,117					1	,	.,	
	, , ,	, -,	, . ,				Related children <18.	. 14,139	1,271	9.0%
Households	22,683	23,731	1,048				1	,	-,	
With public assistance	904	640	•	4.0%	2.7%	-1.3%	Families	. 16,032	924	5.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	967		N/A	4.1%	N/A	Married couple		500	4.3%
With Social Security	8,137	6,747		35.9%	28.4%	-7.5 %	Other:	•	424	9.9%
nion boolar becariog	0,10	0, 111	1,000	00.50	20.10	,	Male HH, no wife	•	108	8.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	•	316	10.5%
(individuals determined)	56,320	65,007	8,687					. 3,000	310	
Below poverty level	3,152	5,194		5.6%	8.0%	2.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,519	2,519	•	2.7%	3.9%	1.2%	under 18 years		665	8.2%
50-99% of poverty level	1,633	2,675		2.9%	4.1%	1.2%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	395	14.4%
Above poverty level	53,168	59 , 813		94.4%	92.0%	-2.4%	With Supplemental Se-	2,131	3,33	11.10
100-149% of poverty level.	2,975	4,433		5.3%	6.8%	1.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,938	5,652	,	7.0%	8.7%	1.7%	public assistance	. 914	80	8.8%
200%+ of poverty level	46,255	49,728		82.1%	76.5%	-5.6%	With Social Security.		136	3.5%
2000, Or bovered reser	40,233	77,120	5,715	02.10	10.50	J. 0%	With Social Security.	. 3,032	100	٥.٥٥
Poverty status: families	14,833	16,032	1,199				Households	. 23,731	1,851	7.8%
Below poverty level	503	924	•	3.4%	5.8%	2.4%	1	. 23,731	1,001	1.00
Below poverty level		J24		J. 47	J.0%	2.70				

Geographic Area: Portage Park CA=15

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			I	DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		39 , 929
		I				I	With a disa	ability			8 , 695
Total under 18 years	14,624		Total 65 years and over				Employed:				
Own child in:	12,875	88.0%	Householder in family	-		2.7%		. .			5,510
Married couple family	10,436	71.4%	Spouse in family			7.7%					63.4%
Other family:	2,439	16.7%	Other relatives in family			4.9%	Without a	disability.	• • • • • •	• • •	31,234
Male HH, no wife	562	3.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.8%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,877	12.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone			0.2%					23,669
Grandchild	1,069	7.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.4%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • •		75.8%
Other relatives	446	3.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.2%	a.'	16.	0.0		4 0 4 0
Householder or spouse	10	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.8%		ins. 16 to	_		4,048
Nonrelatives	218	1.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	19	9	0.2%	With a disa	_			672
In group quarters	6	0.0%				!		number			376
VITAL STATISTICS			 			1		percent			56.0%
VIIAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
1	Number	OI Nate			N	umher	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,607	13.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	65	2.5%		10001	0 00 10	10 00 0	, 1 00 .	10001		0.1	0.07
No care first trimester	616	23.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	61,169	8,743	43,97	77 8,449				
Low birth weight	166	6.4%	With a disability	13,485	338	9,36	•	22.0%	3.9%	21.3%	44.7%
l	100	0.10	Physical	4,711	33	1,93		7.7%	0.4%		32.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	14	5.4	Mental	2,571	318	1,33		4.2%	3.6%		10.9%
I		0.1	Sensory	1,714	29	60		2.8%	0.3%		12.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,988	963.4	Self care	1,938	42	82	•	3.2%	0.5%		12.6%
Coronary heart disease	958	308.9		_,		-	_,				
Cancer (specified sites):	355	114.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,95	2,289	N/A	N/A	9.0%	27.1%
Lung	206	66.4		,	,	-,	-,	,	,		
Colorectal	84	27.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	6,84	18 N/A	N/A	N/A	15.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	59	19.0									
Cervical (female)	6	1.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOI	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	211	68.0									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	52,492	Ι Ρορι	lation 16 to	o 19 vears.			3,283
cirrhosis	56	18.1 i	In labor force:		,		ed in school				,
Motor vehicle accidents	37	11.9	Number		33,738		er				2,472
Homicide	16	5.2	Percent		64.3%		ent				75.3%
Suicide	35	11.3	Civilian labor force		33,738		rolled in so				811
All other causes	1,320	425.6	Employed		32,104		nigh school o				
1	_,		Unemployed:		,		ber				432
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		1,634		cent of 16 t				13.2%
Tuberculosis	5	7.7	Percent		4.8%	i		- 1			
AIDS	7	10.8				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		16,390
Syphilis	1	1.5	Families by number of wor	kers.	16,032		disability	_			3,085
Elevated lead screenings	51	78.9	No workers:		•		enrolled in s				2,407
I 5,000			Number		1,662		high school				•
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		10.4%		ımber	-			719
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s I	2 or more workers		10,084		ercent of dis				23.3%
death and morbidity rates per					•	İ					
			' 			-					

Geographic Area: Irving Park CA=16

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	50,159	58,643	8,484							
	,	,	-,				Individuals	. 58,023	6,541	11.3%
White not Latino	33,193	25,912	-7,281	66.2%	44.2%	-22.0%	White not Latino	·	2,269	8.9%
Black not Latino	409	1,121	•	0.8%	1.9%	1.1%	Black	·	246	18.7%
Latino	12,222	25,401		24.4%	43.3%	18.9%	Latino		3,524	13.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	4,093	4,391	•	8.2%	7.5%	-0.7%	Asian		346	8.4%
notan, if not battho	1,033	1,001	230	0.20	, . 5 0	0.70		. 1,101	310	0.10
Male	24,389	29,301	4,912	48.6%	50.0%	1.4%	Male	. 28,995	3,149	10.9%
Female	25,770	29,342		51.4%	50.0%	-1.4%	Female	•	3,392	11.7%
I CING I C. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I.	20,110	23,312	3/3/2	01.10	30.00	1.10		. 23,020	3,332	±±•/0
Under 18 years	11,396	14,939	3,543	22.7%	25.5%	2.8%	Under 18 years	. 14,657	2,256	15.4%
18 to 64 years	32,260	38,413	•	64.3%	65.5%	1.2%	Under 6 years		885	16.2%
65 years and over	6,503	5,291		13.0%	9.0%	-4.0%	6 to 11 years		717	15.3%
oo years and over	0,303	3,231	1,212	13.00	J.00	4.00	12 to 14 years		315	14.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		339	14.5%
(persons 25+ years)	33,950	37,641	3,691				18 to 64 years		3 , 796	9.9%
Less than 9th grade	4,717	5,054	•	13.9%	13.4%	-0.5%	18 to 24 years	·	805	13.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	5,666	5,335		16.7%	14.2%	-2.5%	25 to 64 years		2,991	9.3%
High school graduate or	3,000	3,333	-331	10.75	14.20	-2.5%	65 years and over	·	489	9.8%
equivalency or higher	23,567	27,252	3,685	69.4%	72.4%	3.0%	65 to 74 years	·	248	8.9%
equivalency of higher	23,301	21,232	3,003	09.45	12.45	3.0%	75 years and over	·		10.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	6,255	8,441	2,186	18.4%	22.4%	4.0%	/ // years and over	. 2,208	241	10.95
bacheror's degree or higher	0,233	0,441	2,100	10.45	22.45	4.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 53,473	5,803	10.9%
Madian income (adinated).								,	•	
Median income (adjusted): Families	\$44,985	¢47 440	\$2,464				With a disability	·	1,735	14.5%
		\$47,449					Without a disability.	. 41,476	4,068	9.8%
Households	\$37 , 399	\$42,037	\$4,638					14 500	0 000	1 - 10
TT 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	10 554	20 000	1 246				Related children <18.	. 14,592	2,208	15.1%
Households	19,554	20,900	•	6 10	2 60	0 50		12 400	1 005	0 10
With public assistance	1,189	746		6.1%	3.6%	-2.5%	Families	•	1,225	9.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	908		N/A	4.3%	N/A	Married couple		611	6.5%
With Social Security	5,099	3 , 939	-1,160	26.1%	18.8%	-7.3%	Other:		614	15.2%
							Male HH, no wife		155	12.7%
Poverty status			0 000				Female HH, no husband	. 2,819	459	16.3%
(individuals determined)	49,651	58,023	•							
Below poverty level	5,069	6,541		10.2%	11.3%	1.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,262	2,602		4.6%	4.5%	-0.1%	under 18 years		980	12.6%
50-99% of poverty level	2,807	3,939		5.7%	6.8%	1.1%	With HH/spouse no wor	k 1,810	378	20.9%
Above poverty level	44,582	51,482		89.8%	88.7%	-1.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,561	5,751	•	7.2%	9.9%	2.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	5 , 372	5,461		10.8%	9.4%	-1.4%	public assistance		162	14.6%
200%+ of poverty level	35 , 649	40,270	4,621	71.8%	69.4%	-2.4%	With Social Security.	. 2,337	138	5.9%
Poverty status: families	12,191	13,492	1,301				Households	. 20,900	2,190	10.5%
Below poverty level	945	1,225		7.8%	9.1%	1.3%	I monsemoras	. 20,300	2,190	10.56
Below poverty level		1,223	200	1.05	J•⊥5	1.50	I			

Geographic Area: Irving Park CA=16

ELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Pe	rcent	DISABILITY Civ. noni	AND EMPLOY ins. 21 to			35,810
							With a disa		_		8,397
Total under 18 years	14,939	i	Total 65 years and over	5,291			Employed:				.,
Own child in:	13,072	87.5%	Householder in family	1,544		9.2%					5,227
Married couple family	9,825	65.8%	Spouse in family	750		4.2%					62.2%
ther family:	3,247	21.7%	Other relatives in family	881	1	6.7%	Without a c	disability.			27,413
Male HH, no wife	878	5.9%	Nonrelatives in family	56		1.1%	Employed:				,
Female HH, no husband	2,369	15.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,495		8.3%					20,797
randchild	817	5.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	100		1.9%					75.9%
ther relatives	654	4.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	99		1.9%					
louseholder or spouse	18	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	321		6.1%	Civ. noni	ins. 16 to	20 vear	s.	4,166
onrelatives	280	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GO	45		0.9%	With a disa		-		934
n group quarters	98	0.7%	~					number			471
							Employed:				50.4%
TITAL STATISTICS		Percent								 	
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
		. =			N	umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,173	18.5		Total	5 to 15		64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Nother under 18 years	104	3.3%		,			- 				
To care first trimester	912	28.7%		53,627	8,658	39,9	76 4,993				
ow birth weight	243	7.7%	2	12,020	418	9,3		22.4%	4.8%	23.3%	45.5%
ow silon weigher	210		Physical	3,413	94	1,7	•	6.4%	1.1%		30.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	27	8.5	Mental	1,641	285		29 527	3.1%	3.3%		10.6%
initane beachs. 1997 1999	2,	0.0	Sensory	1,436	98		595 643	2.7%	1.1%		12.9%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,224	802.0	Self care	1,049	81	-	194 474	2.0%	0.9%	1.2%	
coronary heart disease	710	256.0	Dell care	1,045	01	7	.51 1/1	2.00	0.50	1.20	J. J 8
Cancer (specified sites):	225	81.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,4	76 1,218	N/A	N/A	11 29	24.4%
ung	119	42.9	Going outside the nome.	N/A	IV/ A	7,	1,210	IV/ A	IN/A	11.20	24.40
Colorectal	58	20.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	6,8	862 N/A	N/A	NI / 7\	17.2%	N/A
reast (female)	38	13.7	Emproyment disability		N/ A		702 N/A	IN / A	IN / A	17.20	N/A
ervical (female)	10	3.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I GCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AMD TABOD	FORCE C	m v miic •	2000
erebrovascular disease	131	47.2) SCHOO	T ENVOTENT	AND LABOR	FUNCE 3	IAIUS.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	131	4/.4	Population 16 year and ove	ar	45,360	I Dor	oulation 16 to	10 570050			3,231
cirrhosis	41	14.8	In labor force:	= ⊥	40,000		led in school			• •	J, ZJI
otor vehicle accidents	23	8.3	Number		30,316		iberschool				2,347
lomicide	23 25	9.0	Percent		66.8%		cent				72.6%
Guicide	28	10.1	Civilian labor force		30,301		enrolled in so				884
all other causes	1,041	375.4	Employed		28,558		high school o			• •	004
iii Other Causes	1,041	3/3.4	Unemployed:		40,330		migh school g	•			443
Morbidity, 1000			Number		1 7/12						13.7%
Morbidity: 1999 uberculosis	7	10 1			1,743 5.8%	P6	ercent of 16 t	LO IS years		• •	13./5
	9	12.1	Percent		১.১৫	1 04-	r noning 10	+0 24			16 574
IDS		15.5	Familias by number of	lro wa	12 /02		nonins. 18				16,574
yphilis	100	5.2	Families by number of work	kers.	13,492		a disability.				3,515
levated lead screenings	106	182.7	No workers:		1 060		enrolled in s			• •	2,814
1 000	3 - 1 - 1		Number		1,062		high school	-			1 1 5 0
ive birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		7.9%		Jumber				1,153
nfant death rate per 1,000 l	ive births	s	2 or more workers		8,349	E	ercent of dis	sab⊥ed 18 t	to 34		32.8%

Geographic Area: Dunning CA=17

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	36 , 957	42,164	5 , 207				I			
							Individuals	,	2,166	5.2%
White not Latino	34,038	34,394	356	92.1%	81.6%	-10.5%	White not Latino	34,330	1,742	5.1%
Black not Latino	158	234		0.4%	0.6%	0.2%	Black		38	21.3%
Latino	1,882	5,441	3 , 559	5.1%	12.9%	7.8%	Latino	5 , 305	278	5.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	839	1,328	489	2.3%	3.1%	0.8%	Asian	1,365	38	2.8%
Male	17,640	20,368	2,728	47.7%	48.3%	0.6%	 Male	20,414	945	4.6%
Female	19,317	21,796	2,479	52.3%	51.7%	-0.6%	Female	21,498	1,221	5.7%
Under 18 years	6,808	8,561	1,753	18.4%	20.3%	1.9%	Under 18 years	8,369	420	5.0%
18 to 64 years	22,337	26,305	•	60.4%	62.4%	2.0%	Under 6 years		140	5.1%
65 years and over	7,812	7,298		21.1%	17.3%	-3.8%	6 to 11 years		115	4.0%
os years and over	7,012	7,230	311	21.10	17.50	3.00	12 to 14 years	·	89	6.1%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		76	5.8%
(persons 25+ years)	27,007	30,302	3,295				18 to 64 years		1,272	4.9%
Less than 9th grade	3,864	2,894		14.3%	9.6%	-4.7%	18 to 24 years		298	8.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,481	4,323		16.6%	14.3%	-2.3%	25 to 64 years	·	974	4.3%
High school graduate or	4,401	4,525	130	10.00	14.50	2.50	65 years and over		474	6.4%
equivalency or higher	18,662	23,085	4,423	69.1%	76.2%	7.1%	65 to 74 years	·	162	4.4%
equivalency of mignet	10,002	23,003	1,123	03.10	70.20	7 • ± 0	75 years and over		312	8.4%
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,372	5,051	1,679	12.5%	16.7%	4.2%	/5 years and over	3,711	312	0.10
3	•	•	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39,618	2,047	5.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	490	5.8%
Families	\$53,922	\$56,785	\$2,863				Without a disability	·	1,557	5.0%
Households	\$46,105	\$49,367					į	•	•	
	,		,				Related children <18	8,316	387	4.7%
Households	14,074	15,561	1,487				İ	•		
With public assistance	542	201		3.9%	1.3%	-2.6%	Families	11,108	393	3.5%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	509		N/A	3.3%	N/A	Married couple		206	2.5%
With Social Security	5,756	5,567		40.9%	35.8%	-5.1%	Other:		187	6.9%
	-,	-,				***	Male HH, no wife	,	45	5.3%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		142	7.6%
(individuals determined)	36,453	41,912	5,459				, ,	-,		
Below poverty level	1,645	2,166		4.5%	5.2%	0.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	704	1,140		1.9%	2.7%	0.8%	under 18 years	5,069	185	3.6%
50-99% of poverty level	941	1,026		2.6%	2.4%	-0.2%	With HH/spouse no work		267	11.5%
Above poverty level	34,808	39,746		95.5%	94.8%	-0.7%	With Supplemental Se-	2,021	207	
100-149% of poverty level.	1,860	1,869		5.1%	4.5%	-0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,119	3,627		5.8%	8.7%	2.9%	public assistance	551	53	9.6%
200%+ of poverty level	30,829	34,250		84.6%	81.7%	-2.9%	With Social Security		105	3.0%
Describes about a Company	10 010	11 100	700					15 561	000	F 00
Poverty status: families	10,310	11,108		2 10	2	0 40	Households	15,561	923	5.9%
Below poverty level	322	393		3.1%	3.5%	0.4%	T.			

Geographic Area: Dunning CA=17

======================================		· 	· ·								
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pei	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 vear	s.	24,762
i							With a disa		-		4,952
Total under 18 years	8,561		Total 65 years and over	7,298	3	i	Employed:				-,
Own child in:	7,670	89.6%	Householder in family			5.2%		. 			3,516
Married couple family	6,576	76.8%	Spouse in family			0.7%					71.0%
Other family:	1,094	12.8%	Other relatives in family				Without a				19,810
Male HH, no wife	288	3.4%	Nonrelatives in family			0.5%	Employed:				,
Female HH, no husband	806	9.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,920		6.3%					14,552
Grandchild	539	6.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.4%					73.5%
Other relatives	206	2.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.1%					
Householder or spouse	4	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.1%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	s.	2,240
Nonrelatives	108	1.3%	Noninstitutionalized GO	17			With a disa		-		245
In group quarters	34	0.4%	nominosidadionalizada d e	± ,	•			number			139
						i		percent			56.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				'					
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
					N1	ımber	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,424	11.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	24	1.7%									
No care first trimester	260	18.3%		39,693	5,310	27,002	7,381				
Low birth weight	103	7.2%	·	8,552	197	5,197		21.5%	3.7%	19.2%	42.8%
l	200	, • = 0	Physical	3,037	16	1,033		7.7%	0.3%	3.8%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	8.4	Mental	1,399	180	547	•	3.5%	3.4%	2.0%	
I		•••	Sensory	1,446	57	462		3.6%	1.1%	1.7%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,152	1070.4	Self care	982	45	290		2.5%	0.8%	1.1%	
Coronary heart disease	647	321.8					*	_,,,			
Cancer (specified sites):	237	117.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,867	1,788	N/A	N/A	6.9%	24.2%
Lung	121	60.2		21,7 22	21,7 22	_,	1,700	11,711	21, 22	0.50	21.20
Colorectal	69	34.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,720	N/A	N/A	N/A	13.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	43	21.4									
Cervical (female)	4	2.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATHS.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	136	67.6	EMBOR TORGE BITHOO. 2000			l Democi	DIVICODDIDIVI	INVE ELECT	I OI (OL)	,111100.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	200	07.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	34,541	l Popul	ation 16 to	19 vears			1,696
cirrhosis	30	14.9	In labor force:	01	01,011		d in school	-		• •	1,000
Motor vehicle accidents	24	11.9	Number		20,918	•	r				1,379
Homicide	9	4.5	Percent		60.6%		nt				81.3%
Suicide	21	10.4	Civilian labor force		20,918		olled in so				317
All other causes	1,048	521.3	Employed		19,880		gh school			-	
	-,		Unemployed:		-,		er	-			154
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,038		ent of 16 t				9.1%
Tuberculosis	2	4.8	Percent		5.0%		'	. 1		-	
AIDS	4	9.6		.		Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	ſs		9,636
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	11,108		disability				1,540
Elevated lead screenings	10	23.9	No workers:		,		rolled in s				1,258
			Number		1,493		igh school			-	,
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		13.4%		ber				183
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		6,435		cent of dis				11.9%
death and morbidity rates per					-,	I				-	
======================================											

Geographic Area: Montclare CA=18

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							[Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	10,573	12,646	2,073				[
							Individuals	12,434	693	5.69
White not Latino	9,086	6,892	-2,194	85.9%	54.5%	-31.4%	White not Latino	6 , 907	401	5.89
Black not Latino	36	264	228	0.3%	2.1%	1.8%	Black	328	65	19.8
Latino	1,199	4,865	3,666	11.3%	38.5%	27.2%	Latino	4,825	261	5.4
Asian/PI not Latino	231	340	109	2.2%	2.7%	0.5%	Asian	327	0	0.0
							I			
Male	5,018	6,181	•	47.5%	48.9%	1.4%	Male		325	5.4
Female	5 , 555	6,465	910	52.5%	51.1%	-1.4%	Female	6,399	368	5.8
Under 18 years	1,999	3,052	1,053	18.9%	24.1%	5.2%	Under 18 years	2,998	155	5.2
18 to 64 years	6,333	7,794	•	59.9%	61.6%	1.7%	Under 6 years	,	61	5.4
65 years and over	2,241	1,800		21.2%	14.2%	-7.0%	6 to 11 years		54	5.6
os years and over	2,241	1,000	-441	21.20	14.20	- 7.0%	12 to 14 years		18	3.8
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		22	5.1
(persons 25+ years)	7,645	8,226	581				18 to 64 years		445	5.7
Less than 9th grade	1,135	1,128		14.8%	13.7%	-1.1%	18 to 24 years		158	11.6
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,418	980		18.5%	11.9%	-6.6%	25 to 64 years	6,419	287	4.5
High school graduate or	1,410	900	-430	10.5%	11.90	-0.0%	65 years and over		93	5.6
equivalency or higher	5,092	6,118	1,026	66.6%	74.4%	7.8%	65 to 74 years		37	4.9
equivalency of nigher	3,092	0,110	1,020	00.00	/4.40	7.00	75 years and over		56	6.2
Bachelor's degree or higher	870	1,227	357	11.4%	14.9%	3.5%	75 years and over	303	30	0.2
bacheror b degree or migner	070	1,22,	337	11.10	11.50	3.30	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,500	655	5.79
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	164	6.29
Families	\$52,409	\$52,512	\$103				Without a disability		491	5.5
Households	\$43,001	\$46,636					Without a disability	0,007	471	3.3
nouschorus	443 , 001	Ψ40 , 030	Ψ3 , 033				Related children <18	2,984	151	5.1
Households	4,044	4,125	81				I Rozacca chizazon (10::	2,301	101	0.1
With public assistance	192	137		4.7%	3.3%	-1.4%	Families	2,998	117	3.9
With Supplemental Security	N/A	179		N/A	4.3%	N/A	Married couple		44	2.0
With Social Security	1,536	1,348		38.0%	32.7%	-5.3%	Other:	·	73	8.7
with bootal becarity	1,000	1,510	100	30.00	32.70	0.00	Male HH, no wife		13	5.8
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		60	9.7
(individuals determined)	10,396	12,434	2,038				I small mi, no nassana.	017		3.,
Below poverty level	570	693	•	5.5%	5.6%	0.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	343	313		3.3%	2.5%	-0.8%	under 18 years	1,544	77	5.0
50-99% of poverty level	227	380		2.2%	3.1%	0.9%	With HH/spouse no work		68	11.0
Above poverty level	9,826	11,741		94.5%	94.4%	-0.1%	With Supplemental Se-	010	00	0
100-149% of poverty level.	536	1,258		5.2%	10.1%	4.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	728	1,210		7.0%	9.7%	2.7%	public assistance	213	34	16.0
200%+ of poverty level	8,562	9,273		82.4%	74.6%	-7.8%	With Social Security		40	4.4
Devents status, familia	2,857	2 000	141				Households	4,125	260	6.5
Poverty status: families	•	2,998		2 (0	2 00	0.3%	nousenoias	4,125	269	0.5
Below poverty level	102	117	15 =======	3.6%	3.9%	0.3%	T .			

Geographic Area: Montclare CA=18

======================================		-=======									
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pei	cent		ins. 21 to			7,328
							With a disa		-		1,632
Total under 18 years	3,052		Total 65 years and over	1,800)	i	Employed:				_,
Own child in:	2,606	85.4%	Householder in family			0.6%					921
Married couple family	2,096	68.7%	Spouse in family			7.3%					56.4%
Other family:	510	16.7%	Other relatives in family	256			Without a				5,696
Male HH, no wife	144	4.7%	Nonrelatives in family			L.2%	Employed:				-,
Female HH, no husband	366	12.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone	473		5.3%					4,271
Grandchild	286	9.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.0%					75.0%
Other relatives	115	3.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	19		L.1%					
Householder or spouse	1	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			3.4%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	s.	721
Nonrelatives	44	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GO	1			With a disa		-		83
In group quarters	0	0.0%	nonincoreacionalizea eg	-	- ,			number			52
	-					i		percent			62.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	' 			'					
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
i	1,0111001	01 11000			Nı	ımber	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	502	13.6	· 	Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	16	3.2%	· 								
No care first trimester	130	25.9%		11,563	1,856	8,049	1,658				
Low birth weight	25	5.0%	· - -	2,633	79	1,715		22.8%	4.3%	21.3%	50.6%
l	20	0.00	Physical	1,014	42	442		8.8%	2.3%		32.0%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	4	8.0	Mental	483	79	167		4.2%	4.3%		14.3%
I	-	0.0	Sensory	485	0	162		4.2%	0.0%		19.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	638	1075.1	Self care	486	54	144		4.2%	2.9%		17.4%
Coronary heart disease	200	337.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	58	97.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	794	529	N/A	N/A	9.9%	31.9%
Lung	24	40.4	l	21,7 22	21/ 22	, , , ,	023	21,7 22	11, 11	3.30	01.00
Colorectal	17	28.6	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,253	N/A	N/A	N/A	15.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	16	27.0									
Cervical (female)	1	1.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATHS.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	49	82.6				0011002		11112 2112011	101.02		2000
Chronic liver disease and		02.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	9,856	ı I Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 vears			591
cirrhosis	6	10.1	In labor force:	02	3,000		d in school	-		• •	031
Motor vehicle accidents	3	5.1	Number		6,188		r				437
Homicide	6	10.1	Percent		62.8%		nt				73.9%
Suicide	4	6.7	Civilian labor force		6,188		olled in so				154
All other causes	312	525.7	Employed		5,792		gh school o				
			Unemployed:		-,		er	-	. 		29
Morbidity: 1999			Number		396		ent of 16 t				4.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		6.4%	. , 		- 4		-	
AIDS	1	8.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 vear	ſs		3,192
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	2,998		disability				438
Elevated lead screenings	11	88.1	No workers:		•		rolled in s				359
			Number		379		igh school			-	
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		12.6%		ber				79
infant death rate per 1,000 l		3	2 or more workers		1,951		cent of dis				18.0%
death and morbidity rates per											
=======================================											

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	56 , 787	78,144	21,357							
							Individuals	•	8 , 705	11.2%
White not Latino	37 , 265	21,881	-15 , 384	65.6%	28.0%	-37.6%	White not Latino	21,943	1,986	9.1%
Black not Latino	564	2,000	1,436	1.0%	2.6%	1.6%	Black	2,186	396	18.1%
Latino	17,066	50,881	33,815	30.1%	65.1%	35.0%	Latino	50 , 579	6,110	12.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,768	2,003	235	3.1%	2.6%	-0.5%	Asian	1,932	192	9.9%
Male	27,716	39,106	11,390	48.8%	50.0%	1.2%	। Male	38,726	3,939	10.2%
Female	29,071	39,038	9,967	51.2%	50.0%	-1.2%	Female	38,712	4,766	12.3%
Under 18 years	13,249	23,298	10,049	23.3%	29.8%	6.5%	 Under 18 years	22,854	3,296	14.4%
18 to 64 years	34,711	48,528	13,817	61.1%	62.1%	1.0%	Under 6 years		1,051	13.5%
65 years and over	8,827	6,318		15.5%	8.1%	-7.4%	6 to 11 years		1,238	15.4%
-	,	•	,				12 to 14 years		555	14.8%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	452	13.8%
(persons 25+ years)	37,983	45,390	7,407				18 to 64 years		4,872	10.1%
Less than 9th grade	7,471	10,236	•	19.7%	22.6%	2.9%	18 to 24 years	·	1,131	12.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	7,786	8,532	•	20.5%	18.8%	-1.7%	25 to 64 years	•	3,741	9.6%
High school graduate or	7,700	0,332	740	20.50	10.00	1.70	65 years and over		537	8.7%
equivalency or higher	22,726	26,622	3 , 896	59.8%	58.7%	-1.1%	65 to 74 years	•	263	8.4%
equivalency of mignet	22,120	20,022	3,090	39.00	30.75	-1.10	75 years and over		274	9.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	3 , 796	4,506	710	10.0%	9.9%	-0.1%	75 years and over	3,030	2/4	9.00
Duchelor b degree or higher	3,130	1,000	7 1 0	10.00	J. J 0	0.10	' Civ. nonins. 5+ years	70,694	7,851	11.1%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	2,173	12.8%
Families	\$45,118	\$45,936	\$818				With a disability	•	5,678	10.6%
Households	\$38,806	\$43,159					Without a disability	55,777	3,070	10.03
nousenorus	230,000	743,133	74,555				 Related children <18	22,756	3,221	14.2%
Househalds	20,157	21,916	1,759				Related Children <10	22,730	3,221	14.20
Households	1,164	21 , 916 970		5.8%	4.4%	-1.4%	I Familias	17,334	1,636	9.4%
-	•				4.4% 5.1%	-1.4% N/A	Families		•	9.48 6.18
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,115		N/A			Married couple		734	
With Social Security	6,666	4,750	-1,916	33.1%	21.7%	-11.4%	Other:	•	902	17.1%
De este el el el							Male HH, no wife	•	224	12.18
Poverty status	F.C. 201	77 400	01 045				Female HH, no husband.	3,417	678	19.8%
(individuals determined)	56,391	77,438			11 00	0 00				
Below poverty level	4,735	8,705	•	8.4%	11.2%	2.8%	With related children		4 0:-	40
0-49% of poverty level	2,409	4,524	•	4.3%	5.8%	1.5%	under 18 years		1,345	12.2%
50-99% of poverty level	2,326	4,181	•	4.1%	5.4%	1.3%	With HH/spouse no work	2,936	771	26.3%
Above poverty level	51,656	68,733		91.6%	88.8%	-2.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	4,955	7,955	•	8.8%	10.3%	1.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	5 , 536	9,501		9.8%	12.3%	2.5%	public assistance		323	21.8%
200%+ of poverty level	41,165	51 , 277	10,112	73.0%	66.2%	-6.8%	With Social Security	3,038	163	5.4%
Poverty status: families	14,207	17,334	•				Households	21,916	2,438	11.1%
Below poverty level	869	1,636	767	6.1%	9.4%	3.3%	[

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		 I	======================================			======: 	 VTT.TTY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2		
REBRITONOMITE 2000	Number	Percent	INDERTITIONS IIII . 2000	Numbe	r Do	rcent		ins. 21 to			44,491
1	Number	I CI CCIIC		ivanibe.	10	I CCIIC	With a dis		_		11,596
Total under 18 years	23,298		Total 65 years and over	6,318	Ω	 	Employed:	-		• •	11,000
Own child in:	19,424	83.4%	Householder in family			1.1%					6,327
Married couple family	15,424	64.6%	Spouse in family			5.8% I					54.6%
Other family:	4,382	18.8%	Other relatives in family			0.6%	Without a				32,895
	•		·			1.3%		-		• •	32,093
Male HH, no wife	1,138	4.9%	Nonrelatives in family			1.3% 5.4%	Employed:				22,447
Female HH, no husband	3,244	13.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone								
Grandchild	1,936	8.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.6%	rercent.			• •	68.2%
Other relatives	1,389	6.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.4%	a'	1. 10	00		C 110 I
Householder or spouse	19	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		_	2.4%		ins. 16 to	-		6,112
Nonrelatives	500	2.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	2	0	0.4%	With a disa	-			1,365
In group quarters	30	0.1%				!		number			676
			 					percent			49.5%
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
1	Number	OI Nate			N	umber		/			 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	4,370	19.6	•	Total	=-	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	226	5.2%		iocai	5 00 15	10 00	001	IOCAI	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	1,179	27.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	71,009	14,224	50,60	03 6,182				
Low birth weight	354	8.1%	With a disability	16,944	1,005	12,9		23.9%	7.1%	25 6%	48.2%
Low birth weight	334	0.15	Physical	4,673	334	2,3	•	6.6%	2.3%		31.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	2 5	0 0 1		•							
Intant Deaths: 1997-1999	35	8.0	Mental	2,672	551	1,50		3.8%	3.9%		10.0%
Death = 1004 1000	0 605	740 0 1	Sensory	1,584	254		728	2.2%	1.8%	1.2%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,605	742.9	Self care	2,028	301	1,0	62 665	2.9%	2.1%	2.1%	10.8%
Coronary heart disease	838	239.0		27 / 2	27/2	7 0	1 650	37./3	37/7	1.4.00	06.70
Cancer (specified sites):	283	80.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	7,0	90 1,650	N/A	N/A	14.0%	26.7%
Lung	157	44.8		27 / 2	27/2	0.0	22 27 / 2	37./3	37/7	10 10	17 / 7
Colorectal	64	18.3	Employment disability		N/A	9,2	93 N/A	N/A	N/A	18.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	57	16.3									
Cervical (female)	5	1.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO.	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	146	41.6									!
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	57 , 059		ılation 16 t	-		• •	4,569
cirrhosis	42	12.0	In labor force:				led in school				!
Motor vehicle accidents	30	8.6	Number		34,697		per				3,314
Homicide	34	9.7	Percent		60.8%		cent				72.5%
Suicide	27	7.7	Civilian labor force		34,658		nrolled in s			• •	1,255
All other causes	1,205	343.6	Employed	• • • • •	32,131		nigh school (-			I
		I	Unemployed:				mber				711
Morbidity: 1999			Number		2,527	l Pe:	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	15.6%
Tuberculosis	2	2.6	Percent	• • • • •	7.3%	1					- 1
AIDS	4	5.2					. nonins. 18				22,700
Syphilis	2	2.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	17,334		a disability				5 , 534
Elevated lead screenings	159	207.7	No workers:				enrolled in				4,724
		-	Number		1,691		high school	-			I
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		1	Percent		9.8%		umber				2,303
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		10,724	Pe	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	34		41.6%
death and morbidity rates per											- 1

Geographic Area: Hermosa CA=20

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	N	umber for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	Wh	om Poverty		
							E	etermined	Number	Percent
Total Population	23,131	26,908	3,777				I			
							Individuals	26,666	4,457	16.7%
White not Latino	6 , 354	3,086	•	27.5%	11.5%	-16.0%	White not Latino	2 , 987	306	10.2%
Black not Latino	310	649		1.3%	2.4%	1.1%	Black	974	258	26.5%
Latino	15 , 923	22 , 574		68.8%	83.9%	15.1%	Latino	22,451	3 , 918	17.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	459	321	-138	2.0%	1.2%	-0.8%	Asian	111	0	0.0%
Male	11,396	13,449	2,053	49.3%	50.0%	0.7%	 Male	13,537	2,010	14.8%
Female	11,735	13,459	1,724	50.7%	50.0%	-0.7%	Female	13,129	2,447	18.6%
Under 18 years	7,423	9,110	1,687	32.1%	33.9%	1.8%	Under 18 years	8,897	1,779	20.0%
18 to 64 years	13,902	16,219		60.1%	60.3%	0.2%	Under 6 years	2,895	530	18.3%
65 years and over	1,806	1,579		7.8%	5.9%	-1.9%	6 to 11 years	2,960	638	21.6%
oo joaro ana over	1,000	1,515	221	,.00	0.00	1.00	12 to 14 years	1,550	379	24.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	1,492	232	15.5%
(persons 25+ years)	13,023	14,345	1,322				18 to 64 years	16,133	2,404	14.9%
Less than 9th grade	3,683	4,087		28.3%	28.5%	0.2%	18 to 24 years	3,424	565	16.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,569	3,064		19.7%	21.4%	1.7%	25 to 64 years	12,709	1,839	14.5%
High school graduate or	2,003	0,001	130	23.70	22.10		65 years and over	1,636	274	16.7%
equivalency or higher	6,771	7,194	423	52.0%	50.1%	-1.9%	65 to 74 years	956	160	16.7%
- 4	•, · · -	.,					75 years and over	680	114	16.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,077	1,161	84	8.3%	8.1%	-0.2%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,319	4,058	16.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	6,267	1,174	18.7%
Families	\$38,310	\$40,949	\$2 , 639				Without a disability	18,052	2,884	16.0%
Households	\$34,700	\$38,159	\$3 , 459				I			
							Related children <18	8,871	1,753	19.8%
Households	6,724	7,202					I			
With public assistance	908	368		13.5%	5.1%	-8.4%	Families	5,848	923	15.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	568		N/A	7.9%	N/A	Married couple	4,056	427	10.5%
With Social Security	1,515	1,515	0	22.5%	21.0%	-1.5%	Other:	1,792	496	27.7%
							Male HH, no wife	530	107	20.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,262	389	30.8%
(individuals determined)	22,977	26 , 666					I _			
Below poverty level	4,007	4,457		17.4%	16.7%	-0.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,140	2,437	297	9.3%	9.1%	-0.2%	under 18 years	4,087	727	17.8%
50-99% of poverty level	1,867	2,020		8.1%	7.6%	-0.5%	With HH/spouse no work	1,075	492	45.8%
Above poverty level	18,970	22,209		82.6%	83.3%	0.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,415	3,405		10.5%	12.8%	2.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,027	3,311		13.2%	12.4%	-0.8%	public assistance	667	209	31.3%
200%+ of poverty level	13,528	15,493	1,965	58.9%	58.1%	-0.8%	With Social Security	1,060	123	11.6%
Poverty status: families	5,458	5,848	390				Households	7,202	1,186	16.5%
Below poverty level	919	923	4	16.8%	15.8%	-1.0%	I.			

Geographic Area: Hermosa CA=20

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	000	
Nı	umber	Percent		Number	Per	cent	Civ. noni	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	14,473
		1				1	With a disa	ability			4,535
Total under 18 years	9,110	1	Total 65 years and over	1,579			Employed:				
Own child in:	7,692	84.4%	Householder in family	520	32	2.9%	Number				2,205
Married couple family 5	5,459	59.9%	Spouse in family	253	16	5.0%	Percent				48.6%
Other family:	2,233	24.5%	Other relatives in family	366	23	3.2%	Without a c	disability.			9,938
Male HH, no wife	560	6.1%	Nonrelatives in family	33	2	2.1%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband 1	1,673	18.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	321	20).3%	Number				5,866
Grandchild	808	8.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	32	2	2.0%	Percent				59.0%
Other relatives	429	4.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	31	2	2.0%					
Householder or spouse	16	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ	0	C).0%	Civ. noni	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	2,662
Nonrelatives	165	1.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	23	1	.5%	With a disa	ability			587
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			279
		·i				İ	Employed:	percent			47.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
Nı	umber	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
		1	>-		Nu	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999 1	1,776	22.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	129	7.3%									
No care first trimester	584	32.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,395	5,624	17,135	1,636				
Low birth weight	142	8.0%	With a disability	6,280	346	5,122	812	25.7%	6.2%	29.9%	49.6%
		1	Physical	1,584	57	1,051	476	6.5%	1.0%	6.1%	29.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	18	10.1	Mental	1,263	196	912	155	5.2%	3.5%	5.3%	9.5%
		1	Sensory	789	92	461	236	3.2%	1.6%	2.7%	14.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	654	513.1	Self care	858	156	516	186	3.5%	2.8%	3.0%	11.4%
Coronary heart disease	176	138.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	67	52.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,338	461	N/A	N/A	13.6%	28.2%
Lung	32	25.1									
Colorectal	23	18.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,624	N/A	N/A	N/A	21.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	12	9.4									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000		I	SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	30	23.5			I						
Chronic liver disease and		1	Population 16 year and ov	er	18 , 771	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years.			2,183
cirrhosis	17	13.3	In labor force:		I		d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	8	6.3	Number		10,497	Numbe	r				1,570
Homicide	27	21.2	Percent		55.9%		nt				71.9%
Suicide	5	3.9	Civilian labor force		10,497	Not enr	olled in so	chool			613
All other causes	324	254.2	Employed		9,290		gh school g	_			
		- 1	Unemployed:		I		er				402
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		1,207	Perc	ent of 16 t	to 19 years		• •	18.4%
Tuberculosis	4	15.0	Percent		11.5%						
AIDS	7	26.3					nonins. 18				7,918
Syphilis	1	3.8	Families by number of wor	kers.	5,848		disability.				2,035
Elevated lead screenings	136	510.8	No workers:		I		rolled in s				1,654
		I	Number		626		igh school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 populat		I	Percent		10.7%		ber				846
infant death rate per 1,000 live			2 or more workers		3 , 368	Per	cent of dis	sabled 18 t	0 34		41.6%
death and morbidity rates per 100											

Geographic Area: Avondale

CA=21

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		-Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
							i I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	35,579	43,083	7,504				i I			
-							Individuals	42,941	7,476	17.4%
White not Latino	20,653	12,757	-7,896	58.0%	29.6%	-28.4%	White not Latino	. 12,792	1,442	11.3%
Black not Latino	332	669	337	0.9%	1.6%	0.7%	Black	. 811	214	26.48
Latino	13,359	26,700	13,341	37.5%	62.0%	24.5%	Latino	. 26,641	5,470	20.59
Asian/PI not Latino	1,102	975	-127	3.1%	2.3%	-0.8%	Asian	. 1,076	74	6.99
Male	17,568	21,915	4,347	49.4%	50.9%	1.5%	 Male	. 21,745	3,474	16.0%
Female	18,011	21,168	3,157	50.6%	49.1%	-1.5%	Female	. 21,196	4,002	18.9%
Under 18 years	8,293	11,902	3,609	23.3%	27.6%	4.3%	Under 18 years	. 11,676	2,571	22.0%
18 to 64 years	23,320	28,075	4,755	65.5%	65.2%	-0.3%	Under 6 years	4,134	969	23.49
65 years and over	3,966	3,106	-860	11.1%	7.2%	-3.9%	6 to 11 years	. 3,904	881	22.69
							12 to 14 years	. 1,776	360	20.39
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,862	361	19.49
(persons 25+ years)	23,782	25,884	2,102				18 to 64 years		4,348	15.59
Less than 9th grade	4,779	5,997	1,218	20.1%	23.2%	3.1%	18 to 24 years	. 5,381	898	16.79
9th-12th grade, no diploma	5,175	4,790	-385	21.8%	18.5%	-3.3%	25 to 64 years		3,450	15.29
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 3,253	557	17.19
equivalency or higher	13,828	15,097	1,269	58.1%	58.3%	0.2%	65 to 74 years	. 1,879	344	18.39
							75 years and over	. 1,374	213	15.59
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,779	3,211	432	11.7%	12.4%	0.7%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39,423	6,631	16.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	9,910	2,124	21.49
Families	\$38,199	\$38,379	\$180				Without a disability	. 29,513	4,507	15.39
Households	\$34,678	\$36 , 677	\$1,999				1			
							Related children <18	. 11,660	2,555	21.99
Households	12,726	13,738	1,012							
With public assistance	1,151	596	- 555	9.0%	4.3%	-4.7%	Families	9,629	1,471	15.39
With Supplemental Security	N/A	725	N/A	N/A	5.3%	N/A	Married couple	6,340	783	12.49
With Social Security	3,069	2,536	-533	24.1%	18.5%	-5.6%	Other:		688	20.99
_							Male HH, no wife	. 1,137	146	12.89
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		542	25.29
(individuals determined)	35 , 519	42,941	7,422				I			
Below poverty level	6,166	7,476	1,310	17.4%	17.4%	0.0%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,353	3,213	•	9.4%	7.5%	-1.9%	under 18 years	. 5,966	1,097	18.49
50-99% of poverty level	2,813	4,263	1,450	7.9%	9.9%	2.0%	With HH/spouse no work	·	720	45.79
Above poverty level	29,353	35,465		82.6%	82.6%	0.0%	With Supplemental Se-	•		
100-149% of poverty level.	3,810	5,569	1,759	10.7%	13.0%	2.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	4,184	5,522		11.8%	12.9%	1.1%	public assistance	. 929	267	28.79
200%+ of poverty level	21,359	24,374	3,015	60.1%	56.8%	-3.3%	With Social Security	. 1,425	177	12.49
Poverty status: families	8,231	9,629	•				 Households	. 13,738	2,248	16.49
Below poverty level	1,043	1,471	428	12.7%	15.3%	2.6%	[

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	:=======					======== 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	====== YMENT: 2	====== 2000	
1	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			25,859
i I							With a dis		_		7,150
Total under 18 years	11,902		Total 65 years and over	3,10	6	i	Employed:	-			,,100
Own child in:	10,327	86.8%	Householder in family	-		1.5%					3,998
Married couple family	7,696	64.7%	Spouse in family			5.2%					55.9%
Other family:	2,631	22.1%	Other relatives in family			7.1%	Without a				18,709
Male HH, no wife	652	5.5%	Nonrelatives in family			1.7%	Employed:	-		• • •	10,700
Female HH, no husband	1,979	16.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone			8.0%					12,799
Grandchild	752	6.3%	·			3.1%					•
Other relatives	615		Nonfamily HH not living alo			3.1%	rercent.			• • •	68.4%
·	17	5.2% 0.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives Institutionalized GO			0.0%	04	1C +-	20		2 402
Householder or spouse	= :		~		-			ins. 16 to	_		3,402
Nonrelatives	191	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	1	0.4%	With a dis	-			796
In group quarters	0	0.0%				!		number			263
								percent			33.0%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
			•		=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,461	19.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	145	5.9%									
No care first trimester	718	29.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39 , 508	6 , 994	29 , 261	3,253				
Low birth weight	176	7.2%		9,910	330	7,946	•	25.1%	4.7%	27.2%	
			Physical	2,453	60	1,340	1,053	6.2%	0.9%	4.6%	32.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	23	9.3	Mental	1,583	238	916	429	4.0%	3.4%	3.1%	13.2%
			Sensory	1,165	20	596	5 549	2.9%	0.3%	2.0%	16.9%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,295	643.2	Self care	946	76	552	318	2.4%	1.1%	1.9%	9.8%
Coronary heart disease	397	197.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	118	58.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,277	7 992	N/A	N/A	14.6%	30.5%
Lung	73	36.3									
Colorectal	21	10.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	5 , 795	N/A	N/A	N/A	19.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	22	10.9									
Cervical (female)	2	1.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	67	33.3				İ					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	32,530	l Popul	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			2,711
cirrhosis	26	12.9	In labor force:		•	-	ed in schoo	-			•
Motor vehicle accidents	23	11.4	Number		20,561		er				1,850
Homicide	31	15.4	Percent		63.2%		ent				68.2%
Suicide	26	12.9	Civilian labor force		20,545	Not en	colled in s	chool			861
All other causes	607	301.5	Employed		18,719		gh school				
	007	001.0	Unemployed:		10,110		er	-			494
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,826		cent of 16				18.2%
Tuberculosis	7	16.5	Percent		8.9%	1		II II your.			10.20
AIDS	4	9.4			0.50	l Citz	nonins. 18	to 34 vea	rs		13,193
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers	9,629		disability				3,062
Elevated lead screenings	140	329.3	No workers:	MCIO.	J, 02J		rolled in				2,252
i mievaceu ieau scieenings	T40	249.3	Number		881		nigh school			• • •	4,232
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		9.1%		nber	_			934
		,	Percent				mber cent of di				
infant death rate per 1,000 l					5,469	ı Pei	cent of al	sabled 18 1	.0 34		30.5%
death and morbidity rates per						1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		-Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percer
Total Population	82,605	82,715	110				I			
-							Individuals	. 82 , 052	16,249	19.8%
White not Latino	22,081	21,742	-339	26.7%	26.3%	-0.4%	White not Latino	. 21,540	2,095	9.79
Black not Latino	4,497	4,290	-207	5.4%	5.2%	-0.2%	Black	4,707	1,302	27.79
Latino	54,740	53,833	-907	66.3%	65.1%	-1.2%	Latino	53,529	12,440	23.29
Asian/PI not Latino	935	1,110	175	1.1%	1.3%	0.2%	Asian	. 1,209	293	24.29
Male	41,419	42,086	667	50.1%	50.9%	0.8%	Male	. 41,754	7,706	18.59
Female	41,186	40,629	-557	49.9%	49.1%	-0.8%	Female	40,298	8,543	21.2%
Under 18 years	26,020	22,993	-3,027	31.5%	27.8%	-3.7%	Under 18 years	. 22,419	5 , 987	26.7%
18 to 64 years	50,330	54,762	4,432	60.9%	66.2%	5.3%	Under 6 years	. 7,825	2,176	27.89
65 years and over	6,255	4,960	-1,295	7.6%	6.0%	-1.6%	6 to 11 years	. 7 , 721	1,995	25.89
							12 to 14 years	. 3,475	950	27.39
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 3,398	866	25.59
(persons 25+ years)	46,679	49,556	2,877				18 to 64 years		9,239	16.99
Less than 9th grade	12,821	11,077	-1,744	27.5%	22.4%	-5.1%	18 to 24 years	. 10,383	2,157	20.89
9th-12th grade, no diploma	9,708	9,021	-687	20.8%	18.2%	-2.6%	25 to 64 years		7,082	16.09
High school graduate or							65 years and over	4,935	1,023	20.7
equivalency or higher	24,150	29,458	5,308	51.7%	59.4%	7.7%	65 to 74 years	. 3,002	667	22.2
							75 years and over	. 1,933	356	18.49
Bachelor's degree or higher	5,807	11,869	6,062	12.4%	24.0%	11.6%	I -			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	75,551	14,445	19.19
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 18,465	4,686	25.49
Families	\$31,040	\$36,915	\$5,875				Without a disability.	. 57 , 086	9,759	17.19
Households	\$29,311	\$36,245	\$6,934				I			
							Related children <18.	. 22,283	5,898	26.59
Households	26,196	28,855	2,659				I			
With public assistance	4,404	1,458	-2,946	16.8%	5.1%	-11.7%	Families	. 17,355	3,029	17.59
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,969	N/A	N/A	6.8%	N/A	Married couple	. 11,130	1,415	12.79
With Social Security	5,573	4,413		21.3%	15.3%	-6.0%	Other:		1,614	25.99
-	•	-					Male HH, no wife	1,754	288	16.49
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	1,326	29.7
(individuals determined)	81,792	82,052	260				1	,	,	
Below poverty level	21,575	16,249		26.4%	19.8%	-6.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	10,536	7,248		12.9%	8.8%	-4.1%	under 18 years	. 10,829	2,344	21.69
50-99% of poverty level	11,039	9,001	•	13.5%	11.0%	-2.5%	With HH/spouse no worl	·	1,521	48.19
Above poverty level	60,217	65,803		73.6%	80.2%	6.6%	With Supplemental Se-	, -	,	
100-149% of poverty level.	10,977	11,218		13.4%	13.7%	0.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	10,847	10,748		13.3%	13.1%	-0.2%	public assistance	. 1,962	788	40.29
200%+ of poverty level	38,393	43,837		46.9%	53.4%	6.5%	With Social Security.	·	521	19.5
Poverty status: families	18,229	17,355	-874				Households	. 28,855	4,934	17.1%
Below poverty level	4,333	3,029	-1,304	23.8%	17.5%	-6.3%	I	:	•	

======================================			======================================			:======= 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY			
I	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			50,767
! !	IVAINDEL	rereene		ivanibe:		1		ability	_		13,383
Total under 18 years	22,993		Total 65 years and over	4,96	n	! !	Employed:	=		• •	13,303
Own child in:	19,445	84.6%	Householder in family	-		9.9%					6,647
Married couple family	12,629	54.9%	Spouse in family			2.9%					49.7%
Other family:	6,816	29.6%	Other relatives in family			5.4%		disability.			37,384
•			•					-		• •	31,304
Male HH, no wife	1,315	5.7%	Nonrelatives in family			1.1% 0.3%	Employed:				26 526
Female HH, no husband	5,501	23.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone	-							26,536
Grandchild	1,947	8.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.1%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	71.0%
Other relatives	1,057	4.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			2.2%	Q.'	1 16	00		6 050
Householder or spouse	54	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			5.7%		ins. 16 to	_		6,059
Nonrelatives	438	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	/	0.3%		ability			1,386
In group quarters	52	0.2%				!		number			666
			 			- 1		percent			48.1%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			. 1		>			
T' - D' - 1007 1000	F 100	20.0	>-		=-			m - 1 - 1			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	5,188	20.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	397	7.7%	•			= 6 00					
No care first trimester	1,636	31.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	75,775	14,014	56,82		0.4.4.0		0.6.00	F0 60
Low birth weight	415	8.0%	With a disability	18,498	1,082	14,76	•	24.4%		26.0%	
			Physical	5,110	134	3,30	•	6.7%	1.0%		33.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	32	6.2	Mental	3,956	714	2,51		5.2%	5.1%		14.7%
			Sensory	2,764	255	1,62		3.6%	1.8%		18.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,495	603.6	Self care	2,453	334	1,47	4 645	3.2%	2.4%	2.6%	13.1%
Coronary heart disease	662	160.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	204	49.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	7,28	0 1,409	N/A	N/A	12.8%	28.6%
Lung	112	27.1									
Colorectal	43	10.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	10,13	5 N/A	N/A	N/A	17.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	42	10.2									
Cervical (female)	7	1.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	128	31.0									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	62 , 079	Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 years.	. .		4,571
cirrhosis	74	17.9	In labor force:				ed in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	40	9.7	Number		39,489	Numb	er		. .		3,160
Homicide	58	14.0	Percent		63.6%	Perc	ent		. .		69.1%
Suicide	24	5.8	Civilian labor force		39 , 477	Not en	rolled in s	chool	. .		1,411
All other causes	1,305	315.7	Employed		36,228	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
			Unemployed:			Num	ber		. .		915
Morbidity: 1999			Number		3,249	Per	cent of 16	to 19 years	3		20.0%
Tuberculosis	10	12.1	Percent		8.2%	1					
AIDS	15	18.1				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		28,994
Syphilis	4	4.8	Families by number of wor	kers.	17,355		disability				6,447
Elevated lead screenings	387	467.9	No workers:			Not e	nrolled in	school			5,055
			Number		2,017		high school				•
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		11.6%		mber	-	. .		2,333
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		9,927		rcent of di				36.2%
death and morbidity rates per			•		•	i					
						·					

Geographic Area: Humboldt Park CA=23

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	67 , 573	65 , 836	-1,737				I			
							Individuals	•	20,352	31.1%
White not Latino	4,068	2,184	•	6.0%	3.3%	-2.7%	White not Latino	·	266	12.8%
Black not Latino	33 , 077	31,207	•	49.0%	47.4%	-1.6%	Black	•	10,784	34.3%
Latino	29 , 735	31 , 607	•	44.0%	48.0%	4.0%	Latino	·	9,221	29.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	488	262	-226	0.7%	0.4%	-0.3%	Asian	377	57	15.1%
Male	32,763	31,815	-948	48.5%	48.3%	-0.2%	Male	31,385	9,218	29.4%
Female	34,810	34,021	-789	51.5%	51.7%	0.2%	Female	34,032	11,134	32.7%
Under 18 years	25,717	24,197	-1, 520	38.1%	36.8%	-1.3%	Under 18 years	23,583	9,375	39.8%
18 to 64 years	38,558	38,106	•	57.1%	57.9%	0.8%	Under 6 years		3,474	42.7%
65 years and over	38,338	3,533		4.9%	5.4%	0.8%	6 to 11 years	·	3,474	42.7%
oo years and over	3,290	3,333	233	4.95	J.46	0.55	12 to 14 years		1,291	34.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	1,325	35.8%
(persons 25+ years)	33,562	33,397	-165				18 to 64 years		10,280	26.6%
· ·	•	•		22 10	22.20	0.00	·	·	•	
Less than 9th grade	7,743	7,775	32	23.1% 30.6%	23.3%	0.2% -4.2%	18 to 24 years	·	2,468	29.3% 25.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	10,278	8,830	-1,448	30.6%	20.46	-4.28	25 to 64 years		7,812	
High school graduate or	1 5 5 / 1	16 700	1 051	46.20	50.3%	4.0%	65 years and over	·	697	21.5%
equivalency or higher	15,541	16,792	1,251	46.3%	30.3%	4.0%	65 to 74 years		415	28.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,315	1,757	442	3.9%	5.3%	1.4%	75 years and over	1,007	282	28.0%
bacheror s degree or higher	1,313	1,737	442	3.9%	3.3%	1.40	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	58 , 950	17,539	29.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	4,841	29.6%
Families	\$27,639	\$30,125	\$2,486				Without a disability	·	12,698	29.8%
Households	\$26,007	\$28,728					without a disability	42,010	12,090	29.00
nousenoius	\$20,007	920,720	72, 721				Related children <18	23,432	9,239	39.4%
Households	18,271	17,855	-416				Netaced Children 10	23,432	3,233	33.40
With public assistance	18 , 271 5 , 266	2,790		28.8%	15.6%	-13.2%	Families	14,399	4,127	28.7%
With Supplemental Security	5,266 N/A	2,790 2,253	•	28.86 N/A	12.6%	-13.2% N/A	Married couple	·	1,268	18.0%
With Social Security	3,066	2,253 3,205		16.8%	18.0%	N/A 1.2%	Other:		2,859	38.9%
WILLI SOCIAL SECULITY	3,000	3,203	139	±0.0%	TO.02	1.∠5	Male HH, no wife		432	28.5%
Powerty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	2,427	41.6%
Poverty status (individuals determined)	66,969	65,417	-1, 552				remare nn, no nuspand.	J,03U	2,421	41.00
	•		•	22.00	21 10	-2.7%	I With molated shild			
Below poverty level	22,660	20,352	•	33.8%	31.1%		With related children	10 504	2 (11	24 40
0-49% of poverty level	11,897	9,808	-2,089	17.8%	15.0%	-2.8% 0.0%	under 18 years		3,641	34.4%
50-99% of poverty level	10,763	10,544	-219 756	16.1%	16.1% 68.9%	2.7%	With HH/spouse no work	4,091	2,192	53.6%
Above poverty level	44,309	45,065		66.2%		2.7% 0.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	8,466	8,693		12.6%	13.3%	1.7%	curity and/or	2 4 5 0	1 510	44 00
150-199% of poverty level.	7,612	8,550	938	11.4%	13.1%		public assistance		1,518	44.0%
200%+ of poverty level	28,231	27 , 822	-409	42.2%	42.5%	0.3%	With Social Security	2,258	515	22.8%
Poverty status: families	15,076	14,399					Households	17,855	5,248	29.4%
Below poverty level	4,891	4,127	-764	32.4%	28.7%	-3.7%				

Geographic Area: Humboldt Park CA=23

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			I		AND EMPLOY			
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		34,666
						I		ability		• •	12,261
Total under 18 years	24,197		Total 65 years and over	3,53			Employed:				
Own child in:	18,178	75.1%	Householder in family			1.8%					5,540
Married couple family	9,014	37.3%	Spouse in family			4.5%					45.2%
Other family:	9,164	37.9%	Other relatives in family			9.2%		disability.		• •	22,405
Male HH, no wife	1,433	5.9%	Nonrelatives in family			2.1%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	7,731	32.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone			9.0%					11,019
Grandchild	3,897	16.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.8%	Percent.			• •	49.2%
Other relatives	1,471	6.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.3%					
Householder or spouse	38	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		6,411
Nonrelatives	589	2.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		8	0.2%		ability			1,295
In group quarters	24	0.1%				I		number			528
						1		percent			40.8%
VITAL STATISTICS	1	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		3.7			>			
	4 770	24.0	>-					m-+-1		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	4,772	24.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	569	11.9%		E0 1EE	14 040	41 07					
No care first trimester	1,764	37.0%	·	59 , 157	14,843	41,07	•	07.60	7 00	22 00	F2 00
Low birth weight	538	11.3%	With a disability	16,347	1,069	13,55		27.6%			53.2%
T. C D	F 2	11 1	Physical	5,340	210	3,83		9.0%	1.4%		39.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	53	11.1	Mental	3,591	675	2,31		6.1%	4.5%		18.7%
Dec. 1004 1000	0 054	617 0	Sensory	2,026	175	1,33		3.4%	1.2%		16.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,054	617.9	Self care	2,424	261	1,56	6 597	4.1%	1.8%	3.8%	18.4%
Coronary heart disease	417	125.4		NT / 7	NT / 7	c 20	000	NT / 7	NT / 70	1 = 00	20 0
Cancer (specified sites):	180	54.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	6,26	2 992	N/A	N/A	15.28	30.6%
Lung	114 28	34.3 8.4	Employment disability	NT / 70	N/A	0 16	6 N/A	N/A	NT / 7A	20 6%	N/A
Breast (female)	31		Employment disability			8,46	O N/A	N/A	N/A	20.05	IV/A
	7	2.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				ENROLLMENT	7 ND T 7 DOD	EODGE C		2000
Cervical (female)		31.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENKOLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease Chronic liver disease and	104	31.3	Denulation 16 years and ar		11 211	l Donii	la+ion 16 +	0 10			5,087
cirrhosis	47	1 / 1	Population 16 year and ov In labor force:	er	44,314		lation 16 t ed in schoo	-		• •	5,087
Motor vehicle accidents	40	14.1 12.0	Number		22 070		er				3,126
Homicide	170	51.1	Percent		22,870 51.6%		er ent				61.5%
Suicide	14	4.2	Civilian labor force				ent rolled in s				
					22,870					• •	1,961
All other causes	1,082	325.5	Employed	• • • • •	18 , 791		igh school ber				1 212
Marhiditus 1999			Unemployed: Number		4 079		cent of 16				1,313 25.8%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	1.0	15.2	Number Percent		4,079	, rer	CELL OT 10	to is years		• •	∠J.86
·	10 21	31.8	reicent	• • • • •	17.8%	1 (1)	noning 10	+0 3/ 17002			18,426
AIDS		7.6	Families by number of wor	kona	14,399		nonins. 18	_			
Syphilis	5		·	vers.	14,399		disability				4,862
Elevated lead screenings	939	1423.5	No workers:		2 420		nrolled in			• •	4,121
l live birth rate ser 1 000	,,1a+ian		Number		2,430 16.9%		high school mber	-			2 170
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		9	Percent				mber rcent of di				2,170 44.6%
infant death rate per 1,000 l death and morbidity rates per				• • • • •	6 , 425	ı Pe	rcent or al	santed 18 f	.0 34	• •	44.0%
			 -====================================			I					

Geographic Area: West Town CA=24

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	87,703	87 , 435	-268				I			
							Individuals	. 86 , 877	18,025	20.7%
White not Latino	24,117	34,445	10,328	27.5%	39.4%	11.9%	White not Latino	. 34,745	3,584	10.3%
Black not Latino	7,959	7,979	20	9.1%	9.1%	0.0%	Black	. 8,690	2,575	29.6%
Latino	54,361	40,966	-13 , 395	62.0%	46.9%	-15.1%	Latino	. 40,549	11,628	28.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	745	1,568	823	0.8%	1.8%	1.0%	Asian	. 1,341	221	16.5%
Male	44,699	45,458	759	51.0%	52.0%	1.0%	 Male	. 45,563	8,762	19.2%
Female	43,004	41,977	-1,027	49.0%	48.0%	-1.0%	Female	41,314	9,263	22.4%
							I			
Under 18 years	27 , 877	20,113	-7,764	31.8%	23.0%	-8.8%	Under 18 years	. 19,806	6,209	31.3%
18 to 64 years	52,240	61,148	8,908	59.6%	69.9%	10.3%	Under 6 years	6,948	2,019	29.1%
65 years and over	7,586	6,174	-1,412	8.6%	7.1%	-1.5%	6 to 11 years	6,656	2,311	34.7%
							12 to 14 years	. 3,277	1,147	35.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 2,925	732	25.0%
(persons 25+ years)	48,611	56 , 951	8,340				18 to 64 years	. 60,997	10,279	16.9%
Less than 9th grade	16,085	9,102	-6,983	33.1%	16.0%	-17.1%	18 to 24 years	. 10,442	2,752	26.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	10,264	7,732	-2,532	21.1%	13.6%	-7.5%	25 to 64 years	. 50,555	7,527	14.9%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	6,074	1,537	25.3%
equivalency or higher	22,262	40,117	17,855	45.8%	70.4%	24.6%	65 to 74 years	. 3,307	840	25.4%
	•						75 years and over		697	25.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	5,733	19,783	14,050	11.8%	34.7%	22.9%	į -	·		
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	s 80,945	16,345	20.2%
Median income (adjusted):	:						With a disability	. 17,235	5,004	29.0%
Families	\$26,648	\$39,813	\$13,165				Without a disability	. 63,710	11,341	17.8%
Households	\$24,966	\$38,915	\$13,949				T.			
							Related children <18	. 19,730	6,168	31.3%
Households	28,767	35,316	6,549				İ			
With public assistance	5,712	2,157	•	19.9%	6.1%	-13.8%	Families	. 17,542	3,168	18.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,989		N/A	5.6%	N/A	Married couple		1,151	10.6%
With Social Security	6,758	5,642		23.5%	16.0%	-7.5%	Other:		2,017	30.3%
	-,	-,	,				Male HH, no wife	•	281	15.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		1,736	35.9%
(individuals determined)	86,925	86,877	-48					-,	_,	
Below poverty level	27,769	18,025		31.9%	20.7%	-11.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	14,473	9,325		16.6%	10.7%	-5.9%	under 18 years		2,532	26.1%
50-99% of poverty level	13,296	8,700	•	15.3%	10.0%	-5.3%	With HH/spouse no work	,	1,741	45.1%
Above poverty level	59,156	68,852	•	68.1%	79.3%	11.2%	With Supplemental Se-	·	±, , 11	10.10
100-149% of poverty level.	12,894	10,209	•	14.8%	11.8%	-3.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	11,756	9,670	•	13.5%	11.1%	-2.4%	public assistance	. 2,541	1,081	42.5%
200%+ of poverty level	34,506	48,973	•	39.7%	56.4%	16.7%	With Social Security		465	15.5%
zoon or boverch reser	54,500	40,073	14,407	55.18	20.70	TO. 1.0	With Social Seculity	. 4,552	- 100	10.00
Poverty status: families	19,046	17,542	-1,504				Households	. 35,316	6,326	17.9%
Below poverty level	5,861	3,168		30.8%	18.1%	-12.7%	Ī	,	,	

Geographic Area: West Town CA=24

RELATIONSHIP: 2000 RELATIONSHIP: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 year		
Number Percent Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years		
	rs.	57,535
With a disability		12,148
Total under 18 years 20,113 Total 65 years and over 6,174 Employed:	• • •	12,110
Own child in: 16,977 84.4% Householder in family 1,790 29.0% Number		6,564
Married couple family 10,160 50.5% Spouse in family 800 13.0% Percent		54.0%
Other family: 6,817 33.9% Other relatives in family 728 11.8% Without a disability		45,387
Male HH, no wife 1,220 6.1% Nonrelatives in family 76 1.2% Employed:		43,307
Female HH, no husband 5,597 27.8% Nonfamily HH living alone 2,263 36.7% Number		33,563
Grandchild		73.9%
Other relatives		13.5%
Householder or spouse 33 0.2% Institutionalized GQ 191 3.1% Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 year	^6	5,423
Nonrelatives		958
In group quarters 92 0.5% Employed: number		312
In group quarters 92 0.3% Employed: number		32.6%
VITAL STATISTICS Percent		
Number or Rate DISABILITY: 2000 >Pe		
		65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999 4,523 17.2 Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15	64	over
Mother under 18 years 354 7.8%	04	Over
	20 00	40 E0
		49.5%
Physical 5,759 218 3,446 2,095 7.1% 1.8%		34.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999		16.7%
Sensory 2,283 271 1,132 880 2.8% 2.2%		14.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998 2,785 636.3 Self care 2,485 263 1,384 838 3.1% 2.2%	2.28	13.8%
Coronary heart disease 718 164.0	0 10	0.7.10
Cancer (specified sites): 242 55.3 Going outside the home. N/A N/A 5,130 1,648 N/A N/A	8.1%	\$ 27.1%
Lung	14.00	37/7
	14.0%	k N/A
Breast (female) 46 10.5		
Cervical (female) 11 2.5 LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000 SCHOOL ENROLLMENT AND LABOR FORCE	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease 145 33.1		
Chronic liver disease and Population 16 year and over 69,368 Population 16 to 19 years		4,039
cirrhosis 67 15.3 In labor force: Enrolled in school:		0 = 60
Motor vehicle accidents		2,762
Homicide		68.4%
Suicide		1,277
All other causes 1,447 330.6 Employed		
Unemployed: Number		717
Morbidity: 1999 Number 3,138 Percent of 16 to 19 years	• • •	17.8%
Tuberculosis		
AIDS Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years		34,353
Syphilis 3 3.4 Families by number of workers. 17,542 With a disability		5,251
Elevated lead screenings 446 510.0 No workers: Not enrolled in school		4,035
Number		
live birth rate per 1,000 population		1,588
infant death rate per 1,000 live births 2 or more workers 9,591 Percent of disabled 18 to 34		30.2%
death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population		

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	114,079	117,527	3,448				I			
							Individuals	•	27,852	24.1%
White not Latino	10,391	5,662	•	9.1%	4.8%	-4.3%	White not Latino	·	657	11.2%
Black not Latino	98 , 504	105,369	•	86.3%	89.7%	3.4%	Black	•	26,262	25.3%
Latino	4,154	4,841		3.6%	4.1%	0.5%	Latino	•	791	17.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	896	658	-238	0.8%	0.6%	-0.2%	Asian	701	49	7.0%
Male	53,079	53,832	753	46.5%	45.8%	-0.7%	Male	52,842	12,223	23.1%
Female	61,000	63,695	2,695	53.5%	54.2%	0.7%	Female	62,663	15,629	24.9%
Under 18 years	36,532	38,679	2,147	32.0%	32.9%	0.9%	Under 18 years	37,631	11,930	31.7%
18 to 64 years	70,297	69,552	•	61.6%	59.2%	-2.4%	Under 6 years		4,235	35.6%
65 years and over	7,250	9,296		6.4%	7.9%	1.5%	6 to 11 years	·	4,307	32.1%
1	,	•	,				12 to 14 years		1,804	28.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	1,584	26.4%
(persons 25+ years)	63,882	66,460	2,578				18 to 64 years		14,036	20.3%
Less than 9th grade	7 , 609	6,403	-1,206	11.9%	9.6%	-2.3%	18 to 24 years	·	3,065	24.78
9th-12th grade, no diploma	17,618	16,043	•	27.6%	24.1%	-3.5%	25 to 64 years	•	10,971	19.3%
High school graduate or	,	.,	,				65 years and over		1,886	21.6%
equivalency or higher	38,655	44,014	5,359	60.5%	66.2%	5.7%	65 to 74 years	•	1,300	22.6%
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	,	, -	,				75 years and over		586	19.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	5,158	5,769	611	8.1%	8.7%	0.6%		, -		
2							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	105,658	24,318	23.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	7,125	25.4%
Families	\$36,589	\$37,708	\$1,119				Without a disability	77,627	17,193	22.1%
Households	\$32,287	\$33,663	\$1,376				į	•		
	•	•					Related children <18	37,421	11,735	31.4%
Households	33,862	35,195	1,333				İ	•		
With public assistance	8,229	4,169		24.3%	11.8%	-12.5%	Families	26,894	5,546	20.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	4,291	•	N/A	12.2%	N/A	Married couple		965	8.88
With Social Security	6,465	8,019		19.1%	22.8%	3.7%	Other:		4,581	28.8%
	,	-,	,				Male HH, no wife		640	26.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	3,941	29.38
(individuals determined)	112,828	115,505	2,677				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	- ,	-,	
Below poverty level	29,023	27,852	•	25.7%	24.1%	-1.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	17,213	14,942		15.3%	12.9%	-2.4%	under 18 years	17,435	4,543	26.1%
50-99% of poverty level	11,810	12,910	•	10.5%	11.2%	0.7%	With HH/spouse no work		3,105	42.7%
Above poverty level	83,805	87,653	•	74.3%	75.9%	1.6%	With Supplemental Se-	,	.,	
100-149% of poverty level.	11,910	13,281	•	10.6%	11.5%	0.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	11,119	12,648		9.9%	11.0%	1.1%	public assistance	5,880	2,078	35.3%
200%+ of poverty level	60,776	61,724		53.9%	53.4%	-0.5%	With Social Security		896	16.4%
Poverty status: families	26,227	26,894	667				Households	35,195	8,330	23.7%
Below poverty level	6,159	5,546		23.5%	20.6%	-2.9%		00,100	0,000	20.70
							' ====================================			

Geographic Area: Austin CA=25

R	ELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
İ		Number	Percent		Number	Per	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	63,593
							1	With a disa	ability	.		19,822
Ĺ	Total under 18 years	38,679	İ	Total 65 years and over.	. 9,296		i	Employed:	-			•
i i	Own child in:	25,318	65.5%	Householder in family			9.5% i					8,735
	arried couple family	9,458	24.5%	Spouse in family			3.4%	Percent.				44.1%
	ther family:	15,860	41.0%	Other relatives in family.			5.5% I	Without a disability				43,771
	Male HH, no wife	1,704	4.4%	Nonrelatives in family		181 1.9% Emplo			_			•
	Female HH, no husband	14,156	36.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone.			9.1%	Number				26,474
	randchild	9,590	24.8%	Nonfamily HH not living al		. 2	2.1%	Percent				60.5%
	ther relatives	2,359	6.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.		! 1	1.6%					
	ouseholder or spouse	. 33	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		3	5.3% i	Civ. non:	nonins. 16 to 20 years.			9,361
	onrelatives	1,249	3.2%	Noninstitutionalized GO				With a disability				1,721
İI	n group quarters	130	0.3%	~			i	Employed: number				490
							i		percent			28.5%
i V	ITAL STATISTICS		Percent				<u>'</u>					
İ		Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
İ				>		Nu	ımber	<			16 to	
Ì	Live Births: 1997-1999	6,941	19.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
M	other under 18 years	834	12.0%									
N	care first trimester	2,224	32.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	106,351	24,660	72,954	8,737				
L	ow birth weight	1,069	15.4%	With a disability	28,167	1,866	21,543	4,758	26.5%	7.6%	29.5%	54.5%
İ	-	•	İ	Physical	11,568	557	7,570	3,441	10.9%	2.3%	10.4%	39.4%
i	Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	130	18.7	Mental	6,698	1,382	4,115	1,201	6.3%	5.6%	5.6%	13.7%
İ			İ	Sensory	3,371	470	1,991	910	3.2%	1.9%	2.7%	10.4%
İ	Deaths: 1994-1998	5,125	881.8	Self care	4,091	306	2,327	1,458	3.8%	1.2%	3.2%	16.7%
C	oronary heart disease	1,057	181.9									
	Cancer (specified sites):	628	108.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	9,672	2,487	N/A	N/A	13.3%	28.5%
L	ang	366	63.0	-								
C	olorectal	125	21.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	13,241	N/A	N/A	N/A	18.1%	N/A
	reast (female)	107	18.4									
C	ervical (female)	30	5.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
l C	erebrovascular disease	296	50.9			i						
C	nronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and o	ver	82,751	Popul	Population 16 to 19 years				7,412
Ĺ	cirrhosis	73	12.6	In labor force:		i	Enrolle	d in school	1:			
M	otor vehicle accidents	52	8.9	Number		46,883	Numbe	r				5,509
H	omicide	319	54.9	Percent		56.7%	Perce	nt				74.3%
S	uicide	34	5.9	Civilian labor force		46,836	Not enr	olled in so	chool			1,903
A	ll other causes	2,666	458.7	Employed		38,685	Not hi	gh school	graduate:			
1			i	Unemployed:		i		er	-			1,061
1	Morbidity: 1999		İ	Number		8,151	Perc	ent of 16 t	to 19 years	3 .		14.3%
T	uberculosis	30	25.6	Percent		17.4%						
A	IDS	39	33.3				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		28,311
S	yphilis	22	18.8	Families by number of wo	rkers.	26,894	With a	disability				6,318
	Elevated lead screenings 1,639 1397.7		No workers:						4,788			
1	_		İ	Number		3 , 985	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
1	ive birth rate per 1,000 pop	Percent		14.8%	Number					1,839		
i	nfant death rate per 1,000 l	2 or more workers		12,515	Percent of disabled 18 to 34 29.1%							
	eath and morbidity rates per					İ						

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	24 , 095	23,019	-1,076							
							Individuals	•	8,161	35.9%
White not Latino	87	133		0.4%	0.6%	0.2%	White not Latino		30	31.6%
Black not Latino	23,834	22 , 564	•	98.9%	98.0%	-0.9%	Black	,	8 , 027	36.3%
Latino	133	201		0.6%	0.9%	0.3%	Latino		52	20.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	17	19	2	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	239	39	16.3%
Male	11,137	10,588	-549	46.2%	46.0%	-0.2%	 Male	10,400	3,768	36.2%
Female	12,958	12,431	-527	53.8%	54.0%	0.2%	Female	12,343	4,393	35.6%
Under 18 years	8,127	8,293	166	33.7%	36.0%	2.3%	Under 18 years	8 , 072	3,654	45.3%
18 to 64 years	14,031	12,422		58.2%	54.0%	-4.2%	Under 6 years	·	1,212	48.2%
65 years and over	1,937	2,304	•	8.0%	10.0%	2.0%	6 to 11 years	·	1,139	43.4%
oo qoaro ana over	1,30	2,001	00,	0.00	10.00	2.00	12 to 14 years		607	39.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	696	49.2%
(persons 25+ years)	13,175	12,403	- 772				18 to 64 years		3,825	30.9%
Less than 9th grade	2,046	1,602		15.5%	12.9%	-2.6%	18 to 24 years	·	743	32.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,561	3,613		34.6%	29.1%	-5.5%	25 to 64 years	·	3,082	30.5%
High school graduate or	4,501	3,013	240	34.00	23.10	3.30	65 years and over		682	29.5%
equivalency or higher	6,568	7,188	620	49.9%	58.0%	8.1%	65 to 74 years	·	426	31.6%
equivalency of nigher	0,500	7,100	020	40.00	30.0%	0.10	75 years and over		256	26.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	428	619	191	3.2%	5.0%	1.8%	75 years and over	302	230	20.00
_							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	20,683	7,180	34.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	2,146	33.1%
Families	\$22,284	\$26,908	\$4,624				Without a disability	·	5,034	35.4%
Households	\$19,600	\$23,121	•				1	,	.,	
	. ,	•					Related children <18	7,872	3,454	43.9%
Households	6,990	6,866	-124				I	•	•	
With public assistance	2,629	1,309		37.6%	19.1%	-18.5%	Families	4,887	1,518	31.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	956	•	N/A	13.9%	N/A	Married couple		226	14.4%
With Social Security	1,929	1,833		27.6%	26.7%	-0.9%	Other:		1,292	39.0%
	-, >=>	1,000	3 0	• • • •			Male HH, no wife		103	21.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		1,189	42.1%
(individuals determined)	23,943	22,743	-1,200				l	2,027	1,100	
Below poverty level	9,761	8,161	•	40.8%	35.9%	-4.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	5 , 799	4,104	•	24.2%	18.0%	-6.2%	under 18 years	3,358	1,336	39.8%
50-99% of poverty level	3,962	4,057	•	16.5%	17.8%	1.3%	With HH/spouse no work	·	904	51.7%
Above poverty level	14,182	14,582		59.2%	64.1%	4.9%	With Supplemental Se-	1,750	204	J± • / °
100-149% of poverty level.	3,731	2,865		15.6%	12.6%	-3.0%	curity and/or			
150-149% of poverty level.	2,428	2,614	186	10.1%	11.5%	1.4%	public assistance	1,558	708	45.4%
200%+ of poverty level	8,023	9,103		33.5%	40.0%	6.5%	With Social Security		248	21.28
200% Or povercy rever	0,023	<i>9,</i> ±03	1,000	ار در د	40.05	0.50	with social security	1,100	240	∠⊥•∠₹
Poverty status: families	5,184	4,887					Households	6,866	2,455	35.8%
Below poverty level	1,852	1,518	-334	35.7%	31.1%	-4.6%	1			

Geographic Area: west Garrier											
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	11,320
							With a dis	ability			4,220
Total under 18 years	8,293		Total 65 years and over		l		Employed:				
Own child in:	5 , 350	64.5%	Householder in family	964	4	1.8%	Number				1,866
Married couple family	1,406	17.0%	Spouse in family	290		2.6%					44.2%
Other family:	3 , 944	47.6%	Other relatives in family		. 1	3.5%	Without a	disability			7,100
Male HH, no wife	451	5.4%	Nonrelatives in family			2.0%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	3 , 493	42.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.0%					3 , 767
Grandchild	1,901	22.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.6%	Percent.				53.1%
Other relatives	530	6.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.9%					
Householder or spouse	14	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	-		2,032
Nonrelatives	284	3.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	13	3	0.6%		ability			588
In group quarters	214	2.6%						number			160
								percent			27.2%
VITAL STATISTICS	1	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
 	1 506	22.0	>-					m - 1 - 1		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,586	22.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to	04 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	224	14.1%		00 070	F 000	12.2	-0 0 011				
No care first trimester	624	39.3%	·	20,872	5,209	13,3		21 20	0 00	26.00	E 4 E 0
Low birth weight	239	15.1%	With a disability	6 , 523	456	4,8		31.3%			54.5%
T.C. D. 1007 1000	2.0	10.2	Physical	2,551	77	1,5		12.2%	1.5%		40.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	29	18.3	Mental	1,734	342	1,00		8.3%	6.6%		16.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1 047	1064.0	Sensory Self care	731	40 128		34 357 57 350	3.5% 5.0%	0.8%		15.4% 15.1%
Coronary heart disease	1,247 266	1064.8 227.1	Sell Care	1,035	120	J.	330	3.0%	2.5%	4.25	13.10
Cancer (specified sites):	128	109.3	Coing outside the home	N/A	N/A	2,1	10 738	N/A	N/A	16 00	31.9%
Lung	72	61.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	IV/A	۷, 1	10 /30	IV/ A	IV/A	10.00	31.90
Colorectal	27	23.1	 Employment disability	NI / N	N/A	2,7	16 N/A	N/A	NT / 7\	20 38	N/A
Breast (female)	23	19.6		N/A	IN / A		10 N/A	IN / A	IN / A	20.5%	N/A
Cervical (female)	6	5.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND TABOD	FODCE O	י פוויית יייב	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	54	46.1	I HABON FONCE STATUS: 2000			1 501100.	L ENKOLLMENT	AND HADOK	FORCE .	JIMIUD.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	54	40.1	Population 16 year and ov	or	15,663	l Poni	ulation 16 t	o 19 wears			1,686
cirrhosis	18	15.4	In labor force:	CI	10,000	-	led in schoo	-		• • •	1,000
Motor vehicle accidents	21	17.9	Number		8,075		oer				1,134
Homicide	115	98.2	Percent		51.6%		cent				67.3%
Suicide	6	5.1	Civilian labor force		8,075		nrolled in s				552
All other causes	639	545.6	Employed		6 , 287		nigh school		 -	•	002
	555	010.0	Unemployed:		0,20.		mber	_			281
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,788		rcent of 16				16.7%
Tuberculosis	9	39.0	Percent		22.1%	i		- 4		•	
AIDS	9	39.0				Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 vea:	rs		5,146
Syphilis	11	47.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,887		a disability				1,339
Elevated lead screenings	533	2307.4	No workers:		•		enrolled in				1,070
		-	Number		1,024		high school				
 live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		21.0%		umber	-			414
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		1,988		ercent of di				30.9%
death and morbidity rates per					•	İ					
			' 								

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	======== <	>	======= Parcant =		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
INDIVIDUAL IN CERTICE		IVUINDEL	Change		rereene	Change	I TOVERTE BIRTOR: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
 	1990	2000	1000 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Numbor	Percent
 Total Population	24,030	20,881	-3,149				1	Determined	Number	rercent
TOTAL POPULACION	24,030	20,001	-3,149				Individuals	. 20,407	7,179	35.2%
 White not Latino	163	235	72	0.7%	1.1%	0.4%	White not Latino	•	61	28.0%
Black not Latino				98.5%	97.2%	-1.3%	Black			35.2%
Latino	,	20 , 296 207	•	98.5%	1.0%	0.4%	Latino	•	7 , 035	35.25 46.4%
Latino		207		0.0%	0.1%	0.4%	Asian		78	0.0%
ASIAN/PI NOU LAUNO	14	29	13	0.15	0.15	0.05	ASIAII	. 10	U	0.0%
 Male	11,388	9,798	-1,590	47.4%	46.9%	-0.5%	Male	. 9,388	3,243	34.5%
Female	•	11,083	•	52.6%	53.1%	0.5%	Female	•	3,936	35.7%
remaie	12,042	11,003	-1,559	32.0%	22.10	0.5%	remare	. 11,019	3,930	55.7%
 Under 18 years	8,000	7,129	-871	33.3%	34.1%	0.8%	Under 18 years	. 6,884	2,964	43.1%
18 to 64 years	13,725	11,600	-2,125	57.1%	55.6%	-1.5%	Under 6 years		915	45.2%
65 years and over		2,152		9.6%	10.3%	0.7%	6 to 11 years		1,143	41.8%
							12 to 14 years	. 1,039	419	40.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,085	487	44.9%
(persons 25+ years)	13,245	11,567	-1,678				18 to 64 years	. 11,369	3,676	32.3%
Less than 9th grade	2,244	1,257	-987	16.9%	10.9%	-6.0%	18 to 24 years	. 2,134	865	40.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,273	3,300	-973	32.3%	28.5%	-3.8%	25 to 64 years		2,811	30.4%
High school graduate or	,	•					65 years and over	·	539	25.0%
equivalency or higher	6,728	7,010	282	50.8%	60.6%	9.8%	65 to 74 years	. 1,233	244	19.8%
	,	•					75 years and over		295	32.0%
Bachelor's degree or highe	r 651	890	239	4.9%	7.7%	2.8%	į			
1							Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 18,672	6,410	34.3%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	. 5,090	1,862	36.6%
Families	\$18,561	\$27,185	\$8,624				Without a disability.	. 13,582	4,548	33.5%
Households	\$15 , 681	\$24,216	\$8 , 535				1			
							Related children <18.	. 6,826	2,906	42.6%
Households	7,246	6,535	-711				I			
With public assistance	2,893	1,102	-1,791	39.9%	16.9%	-23.0%	Families	4,606	1,323	28.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	993	N/A	N/A	15.2%	N/A	Married couple	. 1,434	194	13.5%
With Social Security		1,839	-206	28.2%	28.1%	-0.1%	Other:		1,129	35.6%
	·	•					Male HH, no wife	. 395	78	19.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 2,777	1,051	37.8%
(individuals determined)	23,703	20,407	-3,296				İ	·	•	
Below poverty level	·	7,179		48.1%	35.2%	-12.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	·	3,959		27.0%	19.4%	-7.6%	under 18 years		1,087	36.6%
50-99% of poverty level	·	3,220	-1,790	21.1%	15.8%	-5.3%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	803	45.9%
Above poverty level	·	13,228	•	51.9%	64.8%	12.9%	With Supplemental Se-	· ·		
100-149% of poverty level.	·	2,859		11.9%	14.0%	2.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	·	2,147		9.6%	10.5%	0.9%	public assistance	. 1,456	650	44.6%
200%+ of poverty level		8,222		30.3%	40.3%	10.0%	With Social Security.		198	17.6%
	, , , –	-,	,					,		
Poverty status: families	5,333	4,606	-727				Households	. 6,535	2,139	32.7%
Below poverty level	2,430	1,323	-1,107	45.6%	28.7%	-16.9%	L			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			10,375
' 	11411201	10100110		11411120		1	With a disa		_		3,368
 Total under 18 years	7,129		Total 65 years and over	2,15	2	<u> </u>	Employed:	20111Cy		• • •	3,300
Own child in:	4,934	69.2%	Householder in family			8.6%					1,261
Married couple family	1,297	18.2%	Spouse in family			2.1%					37.4%
Other family:	3,637	51.0%	Other relatives in family			1.8%	Without a				7,007
·	•		•					aisabiiity.		• • •	7,007
Male HH, no wife	338	4.7%	Nonrelatives in family			1.4%	Employed:				2 600
Female HH, no husband	3,299	46.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	63:		9.4%					3,602
Grandchild	1,436	20.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			3.3%	Percent.			• • •	51.4%
Other relatives	506	7.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	5		2.4%	G.'	16.	00		1 606
Householder or spouse	3	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.1%		ins. 16 to	_		1,686
Nonrelatives	203	2.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	2	1	1.0%	With a disa	-			250
In group quarters	47	0.7%				I		number			32
			l .					percent			12.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,395	21.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	200	14.3%									
No care first trimester	545	39.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	18,850	4,635	12,06	1 2,154				
Low birth weight	251	18.0%	With a disability	5,095	219	3,61	8 1,258	27.0%	4.7%	30.0%	58.4%
			Physical	2,352	49	1,35	5 948	12.5%	1.1%	11.2%	44.0%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	25	17.9	Mental	1,206	195	68	6 325	6.4%	4.2%	5.7%	15.1%
			Sensory	677	27	40	1 249	3.6%	0.6%	3.3%	11.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,308	1185.7	Self care	787	8	47	2 307	4.2%	0.2%	3.9%	14.3%
Coronary heart disease	283	256.5									
Cancer (specified sites):	121	109.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,69	4 584	N/A	N/A	14.0%	27.1%
Lung	69	62.6				•					
Colorectal	29	26.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,11	6 N/A	N/A	N/A	17.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	19	17.2									
Cervical (female)	4	3.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	74	67.1				1					
Chronic liver disease and		*	Population 16 year and ov	er	14,492	l Popu	lation 16 to	o 19 vears			1,365
cirrhosis	29	26.3	In labor force:	02	11,132	· -	ed in school	-			1,000
Motor vehicle accidents	21	19.0	Number		6,950		er				1,019
Homicide	85	77.1	Percent		48.0%		ent				74.7%
Suicide	5	4.5	Civilian labor force		6,941		rolled in s				346
All other causes	690	625.5	Employed		5,354		igh school (• •	540
All Other Causes	030	023.3	Unemployed:		J, JJ4		ber	-			145
 Morbidity: 1999			Onempioyea: Number		1,587		cent of 16				10.6%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	14	66.3			22.9%	l tet	cent of 10	co is years			10.00
•			Percent		22.98	1 04-	nonina 10	+- 21			1 (71
AIDS	15	71.0	 	1	4 606		nonins. 18				4,674
Syphilis	4	18.9	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,606		disability				1,045
Elevated lead screenings	471	2230.4	No workers:				nrolled in a				838
			Number		1,016		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		22.1%		mber				347
infant death rate per 1,000 l death and morbidity rates per			2 or more workers		1,700	l Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	34		33.2%

TRENDS AT A GLANCE				>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							[Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	46,197	46,419	222				[
							Individuals	43,007	16,149	37.5%
White not Latino	8,672	11,731	3 , 059	18.8%	25.3%	6.5%	White not Latino	. 10,500	1,508	14.4%
Black not Latino	30,700	24,546	-6,154	66.5%	52.9%	-13.6%	Black	. 23,740	12,101	51.0%
Latino	4,416	4,415	-1	9.6%	9.5%	-0.1%	Latino	4,291	1,316	30.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	2,283	4,946	2,663	4.9%	10.7%	5.8%	Asian	3,859	1,083	28.1%
Male	21,985	22,589	604	47.6%	48.7%	1.1%	 Male	. 20,591	7,528	36.6%
Female	24,212	23,830	-382	52.4%	51.3%	-1.1%	Female	. 22,416	8,621	38.5%
Under 18 years	14,841	11,115	-3,726	32.1%	23.9%	-8.2%	Under 18 years	. 10,670	5 , 889	55.2%
18 to 64 years	27,412	31,916		59.3%	68.8%	9.5%	Under 6 years		1,776	52.1%
65 years and over	3,944	3,388		8.5%	7.3%	-1.2%	6 to 11 years		2,054	54.1%
100000000000000000000000000000000000000	-,	-,					12 to 14 years	·	851	57.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		1,208	60.9%
(persons 25+ years)	24,366	27,177	2,811				18 to 64 years	·	9,129	31.5%
Less than 9th grade	4,230	2,633		17.4%	9.7%	-7.7%	18 to 24 years		2,808	48.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	6,156	5,236	•	25.3%	19.3%	-6.0%	25 to 64 years		6,321	27.3%
High school graduate or	0,100	3,230	320	20.00	19.00	0.00	65 years and over		1,131	33.6%
equivalency or higher	13,980	19,308	5,328	57.4%	71.0%	13.6%	65 to 74 years	·	621	34.9%
equivalency of migher	13,300	13,300	3,320	37.10	71.00	10.00	75 years and over	·	510	32.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	5,051	10,397	5,346	20.7%	38.3%	17.6%	/5 years and over	. 1,332	310	32.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	s 40,176	14,637	36.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 9,337	4,269	45.7%
Families	\$13 , 326	\$32,822	\$19,496				Without a disability.	. 30,839	10,368	33.6%
Households	\$12,117	\$29 , 588	\$17,471				I Total			
TT 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	16 473	10 141	1 660				Related children <18.	. 10,176	5 , 395	53.0%
Households	16,473	18,141		25 40	10 00	04 50	I Paulitia	0 610	0 500	20 10
With public assistance	5,834	1,970	•	35.4%	10.9%	-24.5%	Families	·	2,589	30.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,810		N/A	10.0%	N/A	Married couple		457	11.2%
With Social Security	3,354	3,086	-268	20.4%	17.0%	-3.4%	Other:	·	2,132	47.2%
De colonial de							Male HH, no wife		248	34.3%
Poverty status	42 261	40.00=	0 = 4				Female HH, no husband	. 3,796	1,884	49.6%
(individuals determined)	43,261	43,007		E 4 E 5	0.7 50	4 🗸 🙃	1			
Below poverty level	23,583	16,149		54.5%	37.5%	-17.0%	With related children		0.0	
0-49% of poverty level	15,885	9,647	•	36.7%	22.4%	-14.3%	under 18 years	·	2,043	43.0%
50-99% of poverty level	7,698	6,502		17.8%	15.1%	-2.7%	With HH/spouse no worl	k 2,341	1,420	60.7%
Above poverty level	19,678	26,858		45.5%	62.5%	17.0%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	4,189	4,110		9.7%	9.6%	-0.1%	curity and/or	4 045		ca
150-199% of poverty level.	3,214	2,436		7.4%	5.7%	-1.7%	public assistance	·	1,199	61.5%
200%+ of poverty level	12 , 275	20,312	8,037	28.4%	47.2%	18.8%	With Social Security.	. 1,211	285	23.5%
Poverty status: families	9,229	8,612					Households	. 18,141	5,663	31.2%
Below poverty level	4,827	2,589	-2,238	52.3%	30.1%	-22.2%	I .			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000 RELATIONSHIP: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: 2 Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 year		
		00 157
		28,157
With a disability	• •	6,302
Total under 18 years 11,115 Total 65 years and over 3,388 Employed:		0 017
Own child in:		2,217
Married couple family 2,615 23.5% Spouse in family 308 9.1% Percent		35.2%
Other family:	• •	21,855
Male HH, no wife 406 3.7% Nonrelatives in family 12 0.4% Employed: Female HH, no husband 5,122 46.1% Nonfamily HH living alone 1,612 47.6% Number		14 004
		14,084
Grandchild	• •	64.4%
Householder or spouse 13 0.1% Institutionalized GQ 56 1.7% Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 year		4,608
Nonrelatives		589
In group quarters 837 7.5% Monthstitutionalized Gg 31 0.9% With a disability		168
Employed: percent		28.5%
VITAL STATISTICS Percent		
Number or Rate DISABILITY: 2000 >Per		
		65 and 1
Live Births: 1997-1999 2,511 18.0 Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15	64	over
Mother under 18 years 231 9.2%	0 1	0.07
No care first trimester 861 34.3% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 42,893 6,757 32,765 3,371		
Low birth weight 350 13.9% With a disability 9,488 467 6,891 2,130 22.1% 6.9%	21.0%	63.2%
Physical		47.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999		19.2%
Sensory		17.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998 1,912 825.3 Self care 1,675 100 1,002 573 3.9% 1.5%		17.0% I
Coronary heart disease 450 194.2		į
Cancer (specified sites): 188 81.1 Going outside the home. N/A N/A 3,329 1,282 N/A N/A	10.2%	38.0%
Lung		į
Colorectal	10.5%	N/A
Breast (female) 33 14.2		
Cervical (female)	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease 72 31.1		ļ
Chronic liver disease and Population 16 year and over 36,674 Population 16 to 19 years		3,486
cirrhosis		
Motor vehicle accidents 33 14.2 Number		2,860
Homicide		82.0%
Suicide		626
All other causes		
Unemployed: Number		414
Morbidity: 1999 Number		11.9%
Tuberculosis		
AIDS Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years		18,029
Syphilis		2 , 375
Elevated lead screenings 271 584.0 No workers: Not enrolled in school		1,623
Number		I
live birth rate per 1,000 population Percent		670
infant death rate per 1,000 live births 2 or more workers		28.2%
death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population		Į.

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======== 		====== Percent=				=======	
IKENDS AT A GLANCE		Number	Change		rercenc	Change	TOVERTI STATOS: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	/F0C	11
 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Determined	Mumbon	Percent
	47,296	41,768	-5 , 528					Decermined	Number	rercent
Total Population	47,290	41,/00	-3,320				I Indiriduala	40 010	10 /05	45.2%
 Maina man Tanina	250	202	0.5	0.00	0.00	0 10	Individuals	•	18,485	
White not Latino	358	383		0.8%	0.9%	0.1%	White not Latino		81	25.2%
Black not Latino	45,371	39,164	•	95.9%	93.8%	-2.1%	Black	· ·	17,817	46.4%
Latino	1,471	1,896		3.1%	4.5%	1.4%	Latino	•	603	33.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	33	58	25	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 244	28	11.5%
Mala	01 050	10 501	-3,375	1.0	11 E0	-1.9%	Mala	10 005	7 570	41.8%
Male	21,956	18,581	•	46.4%	44.5% 55.5%	1.9%	Male Female	•	7,572	41.8%
Female	25,340	23,187	-2,153	53.6%	33.3%	1.9%	remaie	. 22,823	10,913	47.8%
Under 18 years	17,208	15,949	-1,259	36.4%	38.2%	1.8%	Under 18 years	. 15,344	9,136	59.5%
18 to 64 years	26,059	21,932	-4,127	55.1%	52.5%	-2.6%	Under 6 years	4,813	2,985	62.0%
65 years and over	4,029	3,887	-142	8.5%	9.3%	0.8%	6 to 11 years		3,008	55.1%
							12 to 14 years		1,639	62.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 2,438	1,504	61.7%
(persons 25+ years)	24,451	21,461	-2,990				18 to 64 years	. 21,792	8,386	38.5%
Less than 9th grade	4,674	2,361	-2,313	19.1%	11.0%	-8.1%	18 to 24 years	4,406	1,947	44.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	8,023	6,122	•	32.8%	28.5%	-4.3%	25 to 64 years	·	6,439	37.0%
High school graduate or	.,	- ,	,				65 years and over	·	963	25.5%
equivalency or higher	11,754	12,978	1,224	48.1%	60.5%	12.4%	65 to 74 years	· ·	615	27.0%
	,	,	_,				75 years and over		348	23.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	992	1,511	519	4.1%	7.0%	2.9%	1	,		
,,,,,,		,					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 36,996	16,065	43.4%
Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability	·	4,029	42.4%
Families	\$18,441	\$20,253	\$1,812				Without a disability.	· ·	12,036	43.8%
Households	\$16,314	\$18,342	•					,	,	
1	1,	1-0,000	1-7				Related children <18.	. 15,197	8,989	59.1%
Households	13,905	12,391	-1,514				I Refueed entitutes (10.	. 20,23,	0,303	03.10
With public assistance	5 , 766	2,461	-3,305	41.5%	19.9%	-21.6%	Families	. 9,484	3,958	41.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,779	•	N/A	14.4%	N/A	Married couple		650	20.7%
With Social Security	3,873	3,408		27.9%	27.5%	-0.4%	Other:		3,308	52.2%
Wien bootal becalley	3,073	3, 100	100	27.50	27.00	0.10	Male HH, no wife	· ·	343	35.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		2,965	55.2%
(individuals determined)	47,071	40,918	-6,153				Icharc III, no nasbana	. 3,370	2,505	55.20
Below poverty level	22,757	18,485		48.3%	45.2%	-3.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	15,226	11,564	•	32.3%	28.3%	-4.0%	under 18 years		3,422	51.5%
50-99% of poverty level	7,531	6,921	-3,662 -610	16.0%	16.9%	0.9%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	2,580	63.0%
Above poverty level	24,314	22,433		51.7%	54.8%	3.1%	With Supplemental Se-	· ·	2,300	03.00
100-149% of poverty level.	5,828	5,347	•	12.4%	13.1%	0.7%	curity and/or			
150-149% of poverty level.	4,791	4,050		10.2%	9.9%	-0.3%	public assistance	. 3,002	1,798	59.9%
200%+ of poverty level				29.1%	31.9%	2.8%	With Social Security.		435	20.5%
Z00%+ OI poverty revel	13,695	13,036	-039	∠9 . 18	31.98	2.05	with social security.	. 2,127	433	20.56
Poverty status: families	10,716	9,484	-1,232				Households	. 12,391	5,219	42.1%
Below poverty level	4,682	3,958	-724	43.7%	41.7%	-2.0%	İ	,	,	
	-,	=======			,		· ====================================			

======================================											
RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	. Do	rcent	DISABILITY				19,560
 	Number	rercent		Nulliber	. re	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		5,859
motol under 10 vector	15 040		metal 65 years and even	2 007	7		With a disa	_		• •	3,839
Total under 18 years Own child in:	15,949 11,322	71.0%	Total 65 years and over Householder in family			1 00- 1	Employed:				2,063
	•		·			1.0%					35.2%
Married couple family	2,788	17.5% 53.5%	Spouse in family			4.1% 1.7%	Without a				
Other family:	8,534		Other relatives in family					arsability.		• •	13,701
Male HH, no wife	643	4.0%	Nonrelatives in family			1.8% 4.8%	Employed:				C 200
Female HH, no husband	7,891	49.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone			4.85 2.78					6,399
Other relatives	3 , 148 931	19.7% 5.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			2.7% 1.7%	rercent.			• •	46.7%
	18	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			1.9%	Cirr non-	ina 16 +a	20		3,704
Householder or spouse Nonrelatives	459	2.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.3%	With a disa	ins. 16 to	_		862
	71	0.4%		1.1	-	0.5%		number			212
In group quarters	/ 1	U.46						percent			24.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
1	1101112001	01 1,000			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,973	23.2		Total		16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	431	14.5%									
No care first trimester	989	33.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	37,417	10,371	23,2	3,782				
Low birth weight	469	15.8%	With a disability	9,537	649	6,7		25.5%	6.3%	28.9%	57.3%
I			Physical	4,083	182	2,2		10.9%	1.8%		43.0%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	34	11.4	Mental	2,412	456	1,2		6.4%	4.4%		19.0%
1			Sensory	1,406	163		58 575	3.8%	1.6%		15.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,147	979.4	Self care	1,510	132		94 684	4.0%	1.3%		18.1%
Coronary heart disease	469	214.0		, -							
Cancer (specified sites):	226	103.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,4	76 1,209	N/A	N/A	14.9%	32.0%
Lung	140	63.9 i				•	•				i i
Colorectal	46	21.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,4	53 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A I
Breast (female)	32	14.6									
Cervical (female)	8	3.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	107	48.8				İ					
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and ov	er	27,378	l Popi	lation 16 to	o 19 vears.	. .		2,812
cirrhosis	32	14.6	In labor force:		•		led in school				•
Motor vehicle accidents	34	15.5	Number		12,835	Numl	er		. 		2,011
Homicide	122	55.7	Percent		46.9%	Per	ent		. 		71.5%
Suicide	12	5.5 i	Civilian labor force		12,796	Not e	nrolled in so	chool	. 		801
All other causes	1,145	522.3	Employed		9,492		nigh school o				
	,	i	Unemployed:		•		mber		. .		502 i
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		3,304		cent of 16 t				17.9%
Tuberculosis	11	26.1	Percent		25.8%			<u> </u>			i
AIDS	16	37.9 j				Civ	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		9,407
Syphilis	12	28.4	Families by number of wor	kers.	9,484		a disability	_			2,226
Elevated lead screenings	962	2280.5	No workers:				enrolled in s				1,759
I		i	Number		2,790		high school				-
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		29.4%		ımber	-	. .		760
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s İ	2 or more workers		3,170	l Pe	ercent of dis	sabled 18 t	o 34		34.1%
death and morbidity rates per					•						i
			· -====================================								

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >					Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	ĺ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	81,155	91,071	9,916				İ			
<u>-</u>							Individuals	. 79,393	21,057	26.5%
White not Latino	5,037	3,210	-1,827	6.2%	3.5%	-2.7%	White not Latino	2,100	426	20.3%
Black not Latino	6,652	11,759	5,107	8.2%	12.9%	4.7%	Black	. 3,088	1,321	42.8%
Latino	69,131	75,613		85.2%	83.0%	-2.2%	Latino	·	19,274	26.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	88	118	30	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	·	61	45.9%
	4.4.066	E0 E1E	7.640	F.F. 20	E	0.40		40.040	10 706	05.00
Male	44,866	52,515	•	55.3%	57.7%	2.4%	Male	•	10,706	25.3%
Female	36 , 289	38,556	2,267	44.7%	42.3%	-2.4%	Female	. 37,150	10,351	27.9%
Under 18 years	29,057	29,011	-46	35.8%	31.9%	-3.9%	Under 18 years	. 28,084	9,263	33.0%
18 to 64 years	48,133	58,481	10,348	59.3%	64.2%	4.9%	Under 6 years		3,800	35.5%
65 years and over	3,965	3,579	•	4.9%	3.9%	-1.0%	6 to 11 years		3,182	34.1%
-	,	,					12 to 14 years	·	1,172	30.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		1,109	26.6%
(persons 25+ years)	39,334	46,511	7,177				18 to 64 years	·	11,188	23.4%
Less than 9th grade	19,032	18,578		48.4%	39.9%	-8.5%	18 to 24 years		2,967	24.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	8,143	10,590		20.7%	22.8%	2.1%	25 to 64 years		8,221	22.9%
High school graduate or	-,	,,	-,				65 years and over		606	17.7%
equivalency or higher	12,159	17,343	5,184	30.9%	37.3%	6.4%	65 to 74 years	·	445	20.6%
equivalency of mignet	12,100	1,,010	0,201	00.50	0,100	0.10	75 years and over	·	161	12.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,304	2,188	884	3.3%	4.7%	1.4%	/o years and everities	,	101	12.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	70,436	17,846	25.3%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 20,568	5,126	24.9%
Families	\$30,187	\$32,317	\$2,130				Without a disability.	49,868	12,720	25.5%
Households	\$28,890	\$32,320	\$3,430				I -			
							Related children <18.	. 27,822	9,050	32.5%
Households	18,445	19,265	820				I			
With public assistance	1,915	1,498	-417	10.4%	7.8%	-2.6%	Families	. 16,492	3,905	23.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,094		N/A	5.7%	N/A	Married couple	·	2,288	19.9%
With Social Security	3,122	2,701		16.9%	14.0%	-2.9%	Other:		1,617	32.3%
-	•	•					Male HH, no wife		382	18.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		1,235	42.9%
(individuals determined)	75,761	79 , 393	3,632				i i	•	•	
Below poverty level	18,146	21,057		24.0%	26.5%	2.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	8,414	9,766	•	11.1%	12.3%	1.2%	under 18 years	. 12,311	3,398	27.6%
50-99% of poverty level	9,732	11,291	•	12.8%	14.2%	1.4%	With HH/spouse no worl	·	1,443	52.8%
Above poverty level	57,615	58,336		76.0%	73.5%	-2.5%	With Supplemental Se-	•	,	
100-149% of poverty level.	14,312	14,198		18.9%	17.9%	-1.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	14,233	12,051		18.8%	15.2%	-3.6%	public assistance	. 1,864	734	39.4%
200%+ of poverty level	29,070	32,087		38.4%	40.4%	2.0%	With Social Security.	·	290	14.7%
Daniello atatus, fam'il's	15 520	16 400	0.60				Have also lela	10 265	4 605	0.4.40
Poverty status: families	15,530	16,492		22.00	22 70	1 70	Households	. 19,265	4,695	24.4%
Below poverty level	3,422	3,905		22.0%	23.7%	1.7%	I .			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	=======		======================================				DISABILITY				======
	Number	Percent		Number	Pei	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	43,183
		İ				i	With a disa		_		15,802
Total under 18 years	29,011	i	Total 65 years and over	3,579)	i	Employed:	<u> -</u>			•
Own child in:	24,420	84.2%	Householder in family	1,204	. 33	3.6%	Number		. .		8,517
Married couple family	18,612	64.2%	Spouse in family	517	1 4	1.4%	Percent.		. .		53.9%
Other family:	5,808	20.0%	Other relatives in family		22	2.0%	Without a	disability.	. .		27,381
Male HH, no wife	1,698	5.9%	Nonrelatives in family	61	. 1	.7%	Employed:	_			
Female HH, no husband	4,110	14.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone		18	3.9%			. .		15,494
Grandchild	1,998	6.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	46	5 1	.3%	Percent.		. .		56.6%
Other relatives	1,611	5.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	43	3 1	.2%					
Householder or spouse	72	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ	226	5 6	5.3%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	7,705
Nonrelatives	543	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	16	5 ().4%	With a disa		_		2,051
In group quarters	367	1.3%	~			i		number			989
						i		percent			48.2%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				<u>.</u>					
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
		i	>-		Nı	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	6,334	23.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	464	7.3%									
No care first trimester	1,344	21.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	71,002	16,683	50,888	3,431				
Low birth weight	420	6.6%	·	20,618	1,043	17,853	•	29.0%	6.3%	35.1%	50.2%
3		i	Physical	3,715	223	2,501	•	5.2%	1.3%		28.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	56	8.8	Mental	2,305	444	1,278		3.2%	2.7%		17.0%
		i	Sensory	2,332	300	1,446		3.3%	1.8%	2.8%	17.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,764	403.9	Self care	2,398	419	1,515		3.4%	2.5%	3.0%	13.5%
Coronary heart disease	384	87.9				•					
Cancer (specified sites):	112	25.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	9,229	891	N/A	N/A	18.1%	26.0%
Lung	59	13.5				•					
Colorectal	33	7.6	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	13,323	N/A	N/A	N/A	26.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	14	3.2				<u>·</u>					
Cervical (female)	6	1.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	74	16.9			i						
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	65,256	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 vears.			7,216
cirrhosis	42	9.6	In labor force:		,		d in school				, -
Motor vehicle accidents	32	7.3	Number		31,043	Numbe	r		. .		3,920
Homicide	88	20.1	Percent		47.6%		nt				54.3%
Suicide	22	5.0	Civilian labor force		31,020	Not enr	olled in so	chool	. .		3,296
All other causes	1,010	231.2	Employed		27,394		gh school o				•
	,		Unemployed:		,		er				2,515
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		3,626		ent of 16 t				34.9%
Tuberculosis	20	22.1	Percent		11.7%			-			
AIDS	15	16.6			i	Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		27,777
Syphilis	1	1.1	Families by number of wor	kers.	16,492		disability	_			8,885
Elevated lead screenings	744	823.7	No workers:				rolled in s				7,980
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Number		1,692		igh school				, - 50
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		10.3%		ber	-	. 		5,005
infant death rate per 1,000 l		3	2 or more workers		9,170		cent of dis				56.3%

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>						POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change		10100110	Change	1	Number for	>Poc)r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i	Whom Poverty		
i I	2330	2000	1330 2000	2330	2000	1990 2000	i	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	45,654	44,031	-1,623				i			
i	,	•	,				Individuals	. 43,914	11,841	27.0%
White not Latino	4,806	3,587	-1,219	10.5%	8.1%	-2.4%	White not Latino	. 3,473	461	13.3%
Black not Latino	404	774	370	0.9%	1.8%	0.9%	Black	. 989	348	35.2%
Latino	40,227	39,144	-1,083	88.1%	88.9%	0.8%	Latino	. 39,058	10,926	28.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	68	126	58	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	Asian	. 209	40	19.1%
I							I			
Male	24,251	23,379		53.1%	53.1%	0.0%	Male	· ·	5,943	25.7%
Female	21,403	20,652	-751	46.9%	46.9%	0.0%	Female	. 20,766	5 , 898	28.4%
Under 18 years	16,704	14,582	-2,122	36.6%	33.1%	-3.5%	Under 18 years	. 14,433	5,143	35.6%
18 to 64 years	26,340	26,953	•	57.7%	61.2%	3.5%	Under 6 years		1,926	34.7%
65 years and over	2,610	2,496		5.7%	5.7%	0.0%	6 to 11 years		1,868	40.1%
	,	,					12 to 14 years		674	32.1%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	· ·	675	31.7%
(persons 25+ years)	22,080	23,010	930				18 to 64 years	· ·	6,166	22.8%
Less than 9th grade	11,198	8,886	-2,312	50.7%	38.6%	-12.1%	18 to 24 years	· ·	1,654	25.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,751	4,111	•	17.0%	17.9%	0.9%	25 to 64 years	· ·	4,512	22.0%
High school graduate or	,	•					65 years and over	· ·	532	21.6%
equivalency or higher	7,131	10,013	2,882	32.3%	43.5%	11.2%	65 to 74 years	·	260	18.8%
i i	,	•	,				75 years and over	·	272	25.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,174	2,138	964	5.3%	9.3%	4.0%	į -			
1							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	s 39,281	10,296	26.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 9,099	2,247	24.7%
Families	\$28 , 719	\$28,891	\$172				Without a disability.	. 30,182	8,049	26.7%
Households	\$26 , 698	\$27 , 763	\$1,065				I			
							Related children <18.	. 14,279	5,042	35.3%
Households	12,143	12,804					L			
With public assistance	1,377	837		11.3%	6.5%	-4.8%	Families	· ·	2,322	24.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	461		N/A	3.6%	N/A	Married couple		1,253	20.6%
With Social Security	2,123	1,938	-185	17.5%	15.1%	-2.4%	Other:	,	1,069	31.6%
							Male HH, no wife		291	22.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 2,061	778	37.7%
(individuals determined)	45,492	43,914					I			
Below poverty level	12,640	11,841		27.8%	27.0%	-0.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	6,222	4,812	•	13.7%	11.0%	-2.7%	under 18 years	·	2,034	30.5%
50-99% of poverty level	6,418	7,029		14.1%	16.0%	1.9%	With HH/spouse no worl	k 1,394	612	43.9%
Above poverty level	32,852	32,073		72.2%	73.0%	0.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	8,305	8,259		18.3%	18.8%	0.5%	curity and/or	0.00	2.52	40.40
150-199% of poverty level.	7,663	6,441	•	16.8%	14.7%	-2.1%	public assistance		363	40.4%
200%+ of poverty level	16,884	17,373	489	37.1%	39.6%	2.5%	With Social Security.	. 1,212	185	15.3%
Poverty status: families	9,342	9,454	112				Households	. 12,804	3,120	24.4%
Below poverty level	2,425	2,322		26.0%	24.6%	-1.4%	I	•	•	

======================================	:======:		RELATIONSHIP: 2000	:======		======= 	DISABILITY				======
	Number	Percent	REEMITONOMIT. 2000	Numbei	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			24,574
' 	110111202	10100110		110111201		1	With a disa		-		6,837
Total under 18 years	14,582		Total 65 years and over	2,496	5	i	Employed:	-		• • •	0,007
Own child in:	12,704	87.1%	Householder in family			3.4%					3,786
Married couple family	9,316	63.9%	Spouse in family			4.5%					55.4%
Other family:	3,388	23.2%	Other relatives in family			6.9%	Without a				17,737
Male HH, no wife	888	6.1%	Nonrelatives in family			1.6%	Employed:	a			11,70
Female HH, no husband	2,500	17.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone			8.5%					11,273
Grandchild	870	6.0%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.2%					63.6%
Other relatives	717	4.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			2.5%	10100110.				00.00
Householder or spouse	51	0.3%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ. non-	ins. 16 to	20 vear	ns .	3,924
Nonrelatives	213	1.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.4%	With a disa		_		722
In group quarters	2.7	0.2%	noninggroupionalized eg		_			number			330
						i		percent			45.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
I	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	cent	<
		I	>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,146	23.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to (54 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	230	7.3%									
No care first trimester	826	26.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39 , 370	8,408	28,49	2,464				
Low birth weight	217	6.9%	With a disability	9,104	412	7,55	59 1 , 133	23.1%	4.9%	26.5%	46.0%
			Physical	2,318	130	1,40	781	5.9%	1.5%	4.9%	31.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	26	8.3	Mental	1,416	179	7 9	98 439	3.6%	2.1%	2.8%	17.8%
		I	Sensory	1,337	189	7	12 406	3.4%	2.2%	2.6%	16.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	990	443.5	Self care	827	88	4 (59 270	2.1%	1.0%	1.6%	11.0%
Coronary heart disease	225	100.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	80	35.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,75	651	N/A	N/A	13.2%	26.4%
Lung	49	22.0									
Colorectal	16	7.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	5,32	25 N/A	N/A	N/A	18.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	12	5.4									
Cervical (female)	3	1.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	48	21.5									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	30 , 962		alation 16 to				3 , 059
cirrhosis	33	14.8	In labor force:				led in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	22	9.9	Number		18,503		per				1,817
Homicide	62	27.8	Percent		59.8%		cent				59.4%
Suicide	11	4.9	Civilian labor force		18,503	Not en	nrolled in so	chool			1,242
All other causes	509	228.0	Employed		16,812	Not h	nigh school q	graduate:			
		I	Unemployed:				mber				948
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		1,691	Per	rcent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		31.0%
Tuberculosis	7	15.9	Percent		9.1%						
AIDS	7	15.9					nonins. 18				15 , 057
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	9,454		a disability				3 , 555
Elevated lead screenings	379	858.4	No workers:				enrolled in s				3,116
		-	Number		840		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		-	Percent		8.9%		ımber				1,749
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		4,978	l Pe	ercent of dis	sabled 18 t	o 34		49.2%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000 j	population									

Geographic Area: Loop CA=32

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	·	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	11,954	16,388	4,434							
							Individuals	•	1,754	11.9%
White not Latino	8 , 550	10,169	•	71.5%	62.1%	-9.4%	White not Latino	·	606	6.7%
Black not Latino	2,255	3,221	966	18.9%	19.7%	0.8%	Black	,	649	21.7%
Latino	679	975		5.7%	5.9%	0.2%	Latino		86	9.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	439	1,639	1,200	3.7%	10.0%	6.3%	Asian	1,397	295	21.1%
Male	6,290	8,406	2,116	52.6%	51.3%	-1.3%	Male	7,278	938	12.9%
Female	5,664	7,982	2,318	47.4%	48.7%	1.3%	Female	7,455	816	10.9%
Under 18 years	631	979	348	5.3%	6.0%	0.7%	 Under 18 years	692	22	3.2%
18 to 64 years	9,927	13,785		83.0%	84.1%	1.1%	Under 6 years		9	2.3%
65 years and over	1,396	1,624	•	11.7%	9.9%	-1.8%	6 to 11 years		9	7.0%
1	•	•					12 to 14 years		0	0.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		4	5.0%
(persons 25+ years)	10,408	13,118	2,710				18 to 64 years		1,507	12.1%
Less than 9th grade	269	267	-2	2.6%	2.0%	-0.6%	18 to 24 years	·	660	43.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	693	483		6.7%	3.7%	-3.0%	25 to 64 years	·	847	7.8%
High school graduate or							65 years and over		225	13.9%
equivalency or higher	9,446	12,368	2,922	90.8%	94.3%	3.5%	65 to 74 years	·	64	6.5%
- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1		,	, -				75 years and over		161	25.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	5,866	8,442	2,576	56.4%	64.4%	8.0%				
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	14,356	1,745	12.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	314	22.8%
Families	\$91,874	\$104,415	\$12,541				Without a disability	12,981	1,431	11.0%
Households	\$62,727	\$65,128	\$2,401				i	•	•	
	•	•	•				Related children <18	688	18	2.6%
Households	6,785	8,972	2,187							
With public assistance	85	. 69	•	1.3%	0.8%	-0.5%	Families	3,012	52	1.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	134	N/A	N/A	1.5%	N/A	Married couple		52	1.9%
With Social Security	1,052	1,194	142	15.5%	13.3%	-2.2%	Other:		0	0.0%
	,	,					Male HH, no wife		0	0.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		0	0.0%
(individuals determined)	11,020	14,733	3,713							
Below poverty level	1,108	1,754		10.1%	11.9%	1.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	742	1,150	408	6.7%	7.8%	1.1%	under 18 years	563	9	1.6%
50-99% of poverty level	366	604		3.3%	4.1%	0.8%	With HH/spouse no work		38	20.2%
Above poverty level	9,912	12,979		89.9%	88.1%	-1.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	306	450	•	2.8%	3.1%	0.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	288	402	114	2.6%	2.7%	0.1%	public assistance	45	0	0.0%
200%+ of poverty level	9,318	12,127		84.6%	82.3%	-2.3%	With Social Security		22	4.7%
Poverty status: families	2,250	3,012	762				Households	8,972	953	10.6%
Below poverty level	81	52		3.6%	1.7%	-1.9%		0,0.2	300	
							' ====================================			

Geographic Area: Loop CA=32

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Per	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	12,343
						1	With a disa	ability			993
Total under 18 years	979		Total 65 years and over	1,624		1	Employed:	_			
Own child in:	872	89.1%	Householder in family	411	25	5.3%	Number				642
Married couple family	666	68.0%	Spouse in family	243	15	5.0%	Percent.				64.7%
Other family:	206	21.0%	Other relatives in family	63	3	3.9%	Without a	disability.			11,350
Male HH, no wife	53	5.4%	Nonrelatives in family	3	C).2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	153	15.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone	816	50).2%	Number				9,268
Grandchild	32	3.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	33	2	2.0%	Percent.				81.7%
Other relatives	14	1.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	26	1	6%					
Householder or spouse	2	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ	5	C).3%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	1,161
Nonrelatives	17	1.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	24	1	.5%	With a disa	ability			130
In group quarters	42	4.3%					Employed:	number			88
								percent			67.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
			>-		Nu	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	362	7.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	3	0.8%									
No care first trimester	38	10.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	15,367	244	13,504	1,619				
Low birth weight	31	8.6%	With a disability	1,535	0	1,123	412	10.0%	0.0%	8.3%	25.4%
			Physical	641	0	349	292	4.2%	0.0%	2.6%	18.0%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1	2.8	Mental	405	0	352	53	2.6%	0.0%	2.6%	3.3%
		I	Sensory	398	0	280	118	2.6%	0.0%	2.1%	7.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	523	710.4	Self care	165	0	100	65	1.1%	0.0%	0.7%	4.0%
Coronary heart disease	146	198.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	55	74.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	318	159	N/A	N/A	2.4%	9.8%
Lung	31	42.1									
Colorectal	9	12.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	532	N/A	N/A	N/A	3.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	15	20.4									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000		I	SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	24	32.6			I						
Chronic liver disease and		ı	Population 16 year and ov	er	15 , 623	-		o 19 years.			654
cirrhosis	6	8.1	In labor force:		I		d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	6	8.1	Number		11,357						610
Homicide	6	8.1	Percent		72.7%						93.3%
Suicide	10	13.6	Civilian labor force		11,357			chool		• •	44
All other causes	270	366.7	Employed		10,844		gh school (-			
		I	Unemployed:								5
Morbidity: 1999		_	Number		513	Perc	ent of 16 t	to 19 years	3	• •	0.8%
Tuberculosis	12	74.7	Percent		4.5%			_			
AIDS	6	37.4		_				to 34 year			6,426
Syphilis	3	18.7	Families by number of wor	kers.	3,012		_	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			392
Elevated lead screenings	13	81.0	No workers:					school			132
		I	Number		132		igh school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		I	Percent		4.4%						4
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		2,102	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34	• •	1.0%
death and morbidity rates per					I						

TRENDS AT A GLANCE		-Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	6 , 828	9,509	2,681				L			
							Individuals	·	3,058	32.3%
White not Latino	354	2,393	•	5.2%	25.2%	20.0%	White not Latino	·	55	2.2%
Black not Latino	6 , 305	6,052	-253	92.3%	63.6%	-28.7%	Black	. 6,033	2,896	48.0%
Latino	108	377	269	1.6%	4.0%	2.4%	Latino	. 283	62	21.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	51	521	470	0.7%	5.5%	4.8%	Asian	. 371	34	9.2%
Male	2,782	4,284	1,502	40.7%	45.1%	4.4%	Male		1,004	23.7%
Female	4,046	5,225	1,179	59.3%	54.9%	-4.4%	Female	5,223	2,054	39.3%
Under 18 years	2,569	2,372	-197	37.6%	24.9%	-12.7%	Under 18 years	. 2,513	1,326	52.8%
18 to 64 years	3,396	6,153		49.7%	64.7%	15.0%	Under 6 years		514	47.7%
65 years and over	863	984	121	12.6%	10.3%	-2.3%	6 to 11 years		455	55.8%
-							12 to 14 years	. 320	185	57.8%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		172	57.5%
(persons 25+ years)	3,587	6,424	2,837				18 to 64 years		1,415	22.9%
Less than 9th grade	567	307	-260	15.8%	4.8%	-11.0%	18 to 24 years		349	49.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,024	1,057	33	28.5%	16.5%	-12.0%	25 to 64 years		1,066	19.5%
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		317	40.9%
equivalency or higher	1,996	5,060	3,064	55.6%	78.8%	23.2%	65 to 74 years		139	34.7%
1 1	,	,	•				75 years and over		178	47.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	348	2,732	2,384	9.7%	42.5%	32.8%	İ			
-							Civ. nonins. 5+ year:	s 8,503	2,652	31.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 1,924	936	48.6%
Families	\$8,986	\$49,743	\$40,757				Without a disability.	6,579	1,716	26.1%
Households	\$8,831	\$34,329	\$25,498				I -			
							Related children <18.	. 2,500	1,313	52.5%
Households	2,911	4,684	1,773				I			
With public assistance	1,093	484	•	37.5%	10.3%	-27.2%	Families	. 2,141	637	29.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	399	N/A	N/A	8.5%	N/A	Married couple	·	81	7.1%
With Social Security	682	758		23.4%	16.2%	-7.2%	Other:		556	55.9%
<u> </u>							Male HH, no wife		28	20.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		528	61.4%
(individuals determined)	6,667	9,461	2,794				1			
Below poverty level	4,167	3,058		62.5%	32.3%	-30.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,853	1,746	•	42.8%	18.5%	-24.3%	under 18 years	. 1,271	549	43.2%
50-99% of poverty level	1,314	1,312	•	19.7%	13.9%	-5.8%	With HH/spouse no worl	·	332	72.5%
Above poverty level	2,500	6,403	3,903	37.5%	67.7%	30.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	694	703	•	10.4%	7.4%	-3.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	455	458	3	6.8%	4.8%	-2.0%	public assistance	. 433	326	75.3%
200%+ of poverty level	1,351	5,242		20.3%	55.4%	35.1%	With Social Security.		73	31.3%
Poverty status: families	1,451	2,141	690				Households	4,684	1,330	28.4%
Below poverty level	884	637	-247	60.9%	29.8%	-31.1%		,	1,000	_ 5 • 1 0
Below poverty level							 ====================================			

======================================	=======	 	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	======		======= 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	====== /MENT: 2	====== 2000	 I
1	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			5,815
· 	1,011.001	10100110		11011120		1	With a dis		_		1,291
Total under 18 years	2,372		Total 65 years and over	984	4		Employed:	-		• •	1/201
Own child in:	2,061	86.9%	Householder in family	138		4.0%					620 I
Married couple family	709	29.9%	Spouse in family	5:		5.2%					48.0%
Other family:	1,352	57.0%	Other relatives in family	4:		5.0%	Without a				4,524
Male HH, no wife	86	3.6%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:	-		• •	7,524
Female HH, no husband	1,266	53.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	55		6.5% I					3,408
Grandchild	201	8.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alone			1.4%					75.3%
Other relatives	69	2.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	1:		1.3%	rercent.			• •	73.3%
·	2	2.9% 0.1%	Institutionalized GO			6.4% I	Cir non	ina 16 +a	20		E 2 0
Householder or spouse			~					ins. 16 to	_		528
Nonrelatives	39	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	(J	0.0%	With a dis	-			75
In group quarters	0	0.0%				!		number			0
						1		percent			0.0%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
					=-			_			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	681	25.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	56	8.2%									
No care first trimester	176	25.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	8,519	1,401	6,34					I
Low birth weight	90	13.2%	With a disability	1,933	118	1,36		22.7%	8.4%		57.9%
		I	Physical	923	14		74 335	10.8%	1.0%		43.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	9	13.2	Mental	645	118	4.2	24 103	7.6%	8.4%	6.7%	13.3%
		I	Sensory	289	22	18	31 86	3.4%	1.6%	2.9%	11.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	608	1429.9	Self care	349	83	13	33 133	4.1%	5.9%	2.1%	17.2%
Coronary heart disease	170	399.8									I
Cancer (specified sites):	40	94.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	38	37 235	N/A	N/A	6.1%	30.3%
Lung	23	54.1									I
Colorectal	6	14.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	67	73 N/A	N/A	N/A	10.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	7	16.5									
Cervical (female)	4	9.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOI	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000 I
Cerebrovascular disease	40	94.1 i				i					i
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and over	er	7,301	l Popi	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			415 i
cirrhosis	10	23.5 i	In labor force:		•	· -	led in schoo	-			i
Motor vehicle accidents	3	7.1 i	Number		4,581	l Numb	oer				304 i
Homicide	20	47.0 i	Percent		62.7%	l Pero	cent				73.3% I
Suicide	1	2.4	Civilian labor force		4,574	l Not er	nrolled in s	chool			111
All other causes	324	762.0	Employed		4,156		nigh school				i
l	021	, 02.0	Unemployed:		1,100		mber	-			32
Morbidity: 1999			Number		418		cent of 16				7.7%
Tuberculosis	1	10.7	Percent		9.1%			your		• •	
AIDS	5	53.7	10100110		J. ± 0	 Citz	. nonins. 18	to 34 vest	^ 9		2,677
Syphilis	1	10.7	Families by number of wor	kers	2,141		disability				455 I
Elevated lead screenings	38	408.3	No workers:		21171		enrolled in				364
i mievaceu ieau screenings	20	400.0	Number		382		high school			• •	204
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		382 17.8%		mber	-			102
		, ,					umber ercent of di				
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		1,125	1 P6	ercent or di	santed 18 1	.0 34	• •	22.4%
death and morbidity rates per			:======================================			I					I

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	10,801	12,032	1,231							
-	•	•	•				Individuals	12,028	3,746	31.1%
White not Latino	2,326	2,062	-264	21.5%	17.1%	-4.4%	White not Latino	,	359	17.0%
Black not Latino	2,384	2,046		22.1%	17.0%	-5.1%	Black		1,202	57.5%
Latino	471	448		4.4%	3.7%	-0.7%	Latino	·	93	20.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	5,596	7,307		51.8%	60.7%	8.9%	Asian		2,050	28.9%
	-,	.,	-,					.,	_, -,	
Male	5,114	5,693	579	47.3%	47.3%	0.0%	Male	5,632	1,644	29.2%
Female	5,687	6,339		52.7%	52.7%	0.0%	Female	- ,	2,102	32.9%
	.,	-,					1	-,	-,	
Under 18 years	2,297	2,512	215	21.3%	20.9%	-0.4%	Under 18 years	2,510	950	37.8%
18 to 64 years	6 , 598	7,198		61.1%	59.8%	-1.3%	Under 6 years		308	38.4%
65 years and over	1,906	2,322		17.6%	19.3%	1.7%	6 to 11 years		396	40.0%
oo joaro ana over	1,000	2,322	110	1,.00	17.00	1.,0	12 to 14 years		102	29.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		144	38.4%
(persons 25+ years)	7,403	8,535	1,132				18 to 64 years		1,809	25.1%
Less than 9th grade	2,398	2,091	•	32.4%	24.5%	-7.9%	18 to 24 years		303	30.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,433	1,672		19.4%	19.6%	0.2%	25 to 64 years		1,506	24.2%
High school graduate or	1,433	1,072	233	17.40	10.00	0.20	65 years and over	·	987	42.9%
equivalency or higher	3,572	4,772	1,200	48.3%	55.9%	7.6%	65 to 74 years		547	39.6%
equivalency of higher	3,312	4, //2	1,200	40.55	33.9%	7.00	75 years and over	·	440	47.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher	954	1,428	474	12.9%	16.7%	3.8%	75 years and over	920	440	47.00
bacheror a degree or higher	234	1,420	7/7	12.50	10.7%	3.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,371	3,490	30.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	1,102	36.4%
Families	\$27,459	\$28,483	\$1,024				With a disability	•	2,388	28.6%
Households	\$17,542	\$20,403					without a disability	0,34/	2,300	20.05
nouselloras	911,J42	322,130	33,214				Related children <18	2,502	942	37.6%
Households	4 100	1 726	627				Related Children 10	2,302	342	37.00
Households	4,109 804	4,736 491		10 00	10 40	-9.2%	Bamiliaa	2 027	006	07 F0
With public assistance				19.6%	10.4%		Families	,	806	27.5%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	548		N/A	11.6%	N/A	Married couple		489	24.2%
With Social Security	1,481	1,226	-255	36.0%	25.9%	-10.1%	Other:		317	34.8%
Dorrowty							Male HH, no wife		42	19.2%
Poverty status	10 705	10 000	1 040				Female HH, no husband.	691	275	39.8%
(individuals determined)	10,785	12,028		26.00	21 12	4 00				
Below poverty level	3,885	3,746		36.0%	31.1%	-4.9%	With related children	1 450	425	20 72
0-49% of poverty level	1,673	1,644		15.5%	13.7%	-1.8%	under 18 years	·	475	32.7%
50-99% of poverty level	2,212	2,102		20.5%	17.5%	-3.0%	With HH/spouse no work	795	407	51.2%
Above poverty level	6,900	8,282		64.0%	68.9%	4.9%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,061	1,499		9.8%	12.5%	2.7%	curity and/or	500	0.5.5	F.O. 4 -
150-199% of poverty level.	1,327	1,429		12.3%	11.9%	-0.4%	public assistance		275	52.1%
200%+ of poverty level	4,512	5,354	842	41.8%	44.5%	2.7%	With Social Security	585	155	26.5%
Poverty status: families	2,522	2,927	405				Households	4,736	1,653	34.9%
Below poverty level	813	806	-7	32.2%	27.5%	-4.7%				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000								======
RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	. Do	rcent	DISABILITY	ins. 21 to			6,828
	Number	rercent		Number	. re	rcenc	With a disa		_		1,839
Total under 18 years	2,512	I I	Total 65 years and over	2,322)		Employed:	aDIIICY		• •	1,039
Own child in:	2,312	88.4%	Householder in family			9.9%					1,041
Married couple family	1,487	59.2%	Spouse in family			5.8%					56.6%
Other family:	734	29.2%	Other relatives in family			5.5%	Without a				4,989
Male HH, no wife	86	3.4%	Nonrelatives in family			0.4%	Employed:	arsability.		• •	4,000
Female HH, no husband	648	25.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone			6.7%					3 , 528
Grandchild	203	8.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alone.			0.7%					70.7%
Other relatives	75	3.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.7%	TCTCCIIC.			• •	70.78
Householder or spouse	3	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ non-	ins. 16 to	20 vear	~ c	638
Nonrelatives	10	0.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.0%	With a disa		_		99
In group quarters	0	0.0%			,			number			45
						- 1		percent			45.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
111111 01111101100	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
	1,011.00	02 11000			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	426	12.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	21	4.9%									
No care first trimester	79	18.5% I	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,375	1,609	7,4	66 2,300				
Low birth weight	53	12.4%	With a disability	3,024	52	1,9	•	26.6%	3.2%	26.0%	45.0%
		i	Physical	1,059	16		07 636	9.3%	1.0%		27.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	8	18.8 i	Mental	554	20		38 296	4.9%	1.2%		12.9%
		i	Sensory	434	14	1	17 303	3.8%	0.9%	1.6%	13.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	590	1019.9	Self care	428	22	1	64 242	3.8%	1.4%	2.2%	10.5%
Coronary heart disease	160	276.6									
Cancer (specified sites):	76	131.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	9.	28 605	N/A	N/A	12.4%	26.3%
Lung	47	81.2	-								
Colorectal	20	34.6	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,4	47 N/A	N/A	N/A	19.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	8	13.8									
Cervical (female)	1	1.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	33	57.0				I					
Chronic liver disease and		I	Population 16 year and ov	er	9,766	Pop	ulation 16 to	o 19 years			489
cirrhosis	10	17.3	In labor force:			Enrol	led in school	L:			
Motor vehicle accidents	8	13.8	Number		5,365	Num	ber				389
Homicide	6	10.4	Percent		54.9%	Per	cent				79.6%
Suicide	1	1.7	Civilian labor force		5,365	Not e	nrolled in so	chool			100
All other causes	296	511.7	Employed		5,039	Not	high school o	graduate:			
		I	Unemployed:			Nu	mber				35
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		326	l Pe	rcent of 16 t	to 19 years	S		7.2%
Tuberculosis	7	58.6	Percent		6.1%						
AIDS	3	25.1					. nonins. 18	_			2,659
Syphilis	2	16.8	Families by number of wor	kers.	2,927		a disability				600
Elevated lead screenings	15	125.6	No workers:				enrolled in s				481
		I	Number		566		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	I	Percent		19.3%	l N	umber				193
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		1,530	l P	ercent of dis	sabled 18 t	to 34		32.2%
death and morbidity rates per											

Geographic Area: Douglas CA=35

TRENDS AT A GLANCE		Numbor	======== <		====== Domaon+					
IRENDS AT A GLANCE	/	Nulliber	Change	/	rercent-	Change	FOVERII SIAIUS. 1999	Number for	>Poc	x/
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	/F0C)
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Determined	Numbor	Percent
Total Population	30,652	26,470	-4,182					Decermined	Number	rercent
Total Population	30,632	20,470	-4,102				I Indiriduala	. 23,514	0 600	41.2%
White mat Tation	1 507	1 7/5	1 4 0	E 00	C C0	1 40	Individuals	•	9,699	
White not Latino	1,597	1,745		5.2%	6.6%	1.4%	White not Latino		87	16.0%
Black not Latino	•	22,635		91.2%	85.5%	-5.7%	Black	•	9,035	41.7%
Latino	253	295		0.8%	1.1%	0.3%	Latino		36	14.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	788	1,399	611	2.6%	5.3%	2.7%	Asian	. 867	434	50.1%
Mala	13,166	11 077	-1,289	42.00	44 00	1.9%	Mala	. 9,929	4 0 4 0	40.7%
Male	•	11,877	•	43.0%	44.9%		Male	•	4,040	
Female	17,486	14,593	-2,893	57.0%	55.1%	-1.9%	Female	. 13,585	5 , 659	41.7%
Under 18 years	9,744	7,075	-2,669	31.8%	26.7%	-5.1%	Under 18 years	. 6,925	4,342	62.7%
18 to 64 years	16,957	16,050	-907	55.3%	60.6%	5.3%	Under 6 years		1,630	64.7%
65 years and over	3,951	3,345		12.9%	12.6%	-0.3%	6 to 11 years		1,553	65.4%
İ	,	ŕ					12 to 14 years		604	54.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	555	59.5%
(persons 25+ years)	17,440	15,568	-1,872				18 to 64 years		4,550	33.1%
Less than 9th grade	2,062	1,009	-1,053	11.8%	6.5%	-5.3%	18 to 24 years	•	978	46.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,124	3,175	-949	23.6%	20.4%	-3.2%	25 to 64 years	·	3,572	30.7%
High school graduate or	1,121	0,110	7.7	20.00	20.10	0.20	65 years and over	·	807	28.2%
equivalency or higher	11,254	11,384	130	64.5%	73.1%	8.6%	65 to 74 years	· ·	432	27.5%
equivalency of migner	11,201	,	100	01.00	,0.10	0.00	75 years and over		375	29.0%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 3,733	3,966	233	21.4%	25.5%	4.1%	/s years and ever	. 1,231	373	23.00
	2,700	0,300	200	21.10	20.00	1.10	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 21,470	8,362	38.9%
Median income (adjusted)	•						With a disability	·	2,810	47.1%
Families	\$13,727	\$25,720	\$11,993				Without a disability.	· ·	5,552	35.8%
Households		\$24,835	\$7,972				Wienous a albability:	. 10,000	3,332	33.00
	Ψ±0 , 003	Ψ24 , 000	Y1,312				Related children <18.	. 6,895	4,312	62.5%
Households	13,067	10,835	-2,232				i incracea chiriaten (10.	. 0,033	4,512	02.50
With public assistance	3,725	1,549	-2,176	28.5%	14.3%	-14.2%	Families	. 5,293	1,927	36.4%
With Supplemental Security		1,152	N/A	N/A	10.6%	N/A	Married couple		178	11.4%
With Social Security	3,295	2,401	-894	25.2%	22.2%	-3.0%	Other:		1,749	46.8%
with social security	3,293	2,4UI	-094	23.25	44.45	-3.0%	Male HH, no wife	· ·	1 , 749	21.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		1,682	49.1%
(individuals determined)	28,732	23,514	- 5,218				remare nn, no nusband	. 3,423	1,002	セン・⊥つ
	·	•	•	40.40	/1 O O	0 20	I With molated abilians			
Below poverty level	14,189	9,699	-4,490	49.4%	41.2%	-8.2%	With related children		1 (00	17 20
0-49% of poverty level	10,271	6,160	-4,111	35.7%	26.2%	-9.5%	under 18 years	· ·	1,628	47.3%
50-99% of poverty level	3,918	3,539	-379 729	13.6%	15.1%	1.5%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	1,057	65.7%
Above poverty level	14,543	13,815	-728	50.6%	58.8%	8.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,251	1,904	-347	7.8%	8.1%	0.3%	curity and/or	1 400	1 0 6 4	71 00
150-199% of poverty level.	1,306	1,230	-76	4.5%	5.2%	0.7%	public assistance		1,064	71.0%
200%+ of poverty level	10,986	10,681	-305	38.2%	45.4%	7.2%	With Social Security.	. 862	160	18.6%
Poverty status: families	6,409	5,293	-1,116				Households	. 10,835	3,571	33.0%
Below poverty level	3,165	1,927	-1,238	49.4%	36.4%	-13.0%		. 10,000	J, J / ±	55.00
		-, JZ /	-,250		=======		'			

Geographic Area: Douglas CA=35

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbei	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		14,183
						I	With a disa	_	• • • • • •		3,823
Total under 18 years	7,075		Total 65 years and over				Employed:				
Own child in:	5,846	82.6%	Householder in family			0.4%					1,407
Married couple family	1,045	14.8%	Spouse in family			7.2%					36.8%
Other family:	4,801	67.9%	Other relatives in family				Without a	-	• • • • • • •		10,360
Male HH, no wife	260	3.7%	Nonrelatives in family			0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	4,541	64.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			6.6%					5,853
Grandchild	756	10.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.5%	Percent.		• • • • • • •	• • •	56.5%
Other relatives	318	4.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.5%					0 010
Householder or spouse	5	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			6.5%		ins. 16 to	_		2,318
Nonrelatives	136	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	() (0.0%	With a disa	_			412
In group quarters	14	0.2%				!		number			39
			 			1		percent			9.5%
VITAL STATISTICS	NTla a	Percent	l e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		N	ımb o w		>			 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,562	19.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	1,362	9.9%	 	IOLAI	3 (0 13	10 10 04	. 63+	IOLAI	13	04	over
No care first trimester	430	27.5%	•	23,686	4 222	16 501	2 062				
Low birth weight	239	15.3%	•	6,261	4,322 554	16,501 4,235		26.4%	12.8%	25 7%	51.4%
LOW DIFTH WEIGHT	239	13.35		2,696	122	1,569		11.4%	2.8%		35.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	25	16.0	Physical Mental	1,543	451	785		6.5%	10.4%		10.7%
I Intant Deaths: 1997-1999	23	10.0	Sensory	844	57	459		3.6%	1.3%		11.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,215	1580.0	Self care	911	98	480		3.8%	2.3%		11.6%
Coronary heart disease	628	448.0	Sell Cale	911	90	400	333	3.0%	2.50	2.90	11.00
Cancer (specified sites):	194	138.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,940	816	N/A	N/A	11 02	28.5%
Lung	101	72.0	l Going Outside the home.	IV/ A	IV/A	1, 540	010	N/A	IV / IX	11.00	20.5%
Colorectal	48	34.2	 Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,321	N/A	N/A	NI / D	14 1%	N/A
Breast (female)	35	25.0								17.10	
Cervical (female)	10	7.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND TABOR	FORCE 9	• פווית מידי	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	126	89.9	I ENDOR TORCE STRICTS. 2000			l penoon	DIVIOLIDINI	TIND BRIDGI	I OIKCE K	, , , , ,	2000
Chronic liver disease and	120	03.3	' Population 16 year and ov	er	20,079	ı I Ponul	ation 16 to	n 19 waars			1,778
cirrhosis	34	24.3	In labor force:	CI	20,013		d in school			• • •	1,770
Motor vehicle accidents	17	12.1	Number		11,630	•	er				1,475
Homicide	62	44.2	Percent		57.9%		ent				83.0%
Suicide	19	13.6	Civilian labor force		11,617		colled in so				303
All other causes	1,135	809.6	Employed		7,951		gh school o				000
	1,100	003.0	Unemployed:		,,,,,,,		er				177
Morbidity: 1999			Number		3,666		ent of 16 t				10.0%
Tuberculosis	7	26.1	Percent		31.6%	510 I			- · · · · · · ·	•	
AIDS	5	18.7				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 vea:	rs		8,322
Syphilis	5	18.7	Families by number of wor	kers.	5,293		disability	_			1,458
Elevated lead screenings	113	421.9	No workers:		-,		rolled in s				879
	0		Number		1,284		igh school			•	
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		24.3%		ber	-			271
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		1,698		cent of dis				18.6%
death and morbidity rates per					,						

Geographic Area: Oakland

CA=36

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	8 , 197	6,110	-2,087							
							Individuals	·	3,178	52.5%
White not Latino	37	40		0.5%	0.7%	0.2%	White not Latino		0	0.0%
Black not Latino	8,117	5 , 957		99.0%	97.5%	-1.5%	Black	·	3,083	52.5%
Latino	34	58		0.4%	0.9%	0.5%	Latino		59	46.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	7	9	2	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	0	0	0.0%
Male	3,455	2,674	-781	42.1%	43.8%	1.7%	Male	2,650	1,349	50.9%
Female	4,742	3,436	-1,306	57.9%	56.2%	-1.7%	Female	3,408	1,829	53.7%
Under 18 years	3,557	2,405	-1,152	43.4%	39.4%	-4.0%	Under 18 years	2,353	1,432	60.9%
18 to 64 years	3,886	3,181		47.4%	52.1%	4.7%	Under 6 years		524	61.6%
65 years and over	754	524		9.2%	8.6%	-0.6%	6 to 11 years		517	59.2%
		321					12 to 14 years		193	65.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		198	59.3%
(persons 25+ years)	3,751	3,078	-673				18 to 64 years		1,480	46.5%
Less than 9th grade	641	341		17.1%	11.1%	-6.0%	18 to 24 years		307	49.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,312	879		35.0%	28.6%	-6.4%	25 to 64 years		1,173	45.9%
High school graduate or	1,012	0,75	100	33.00	20.00	0.10	65 years and over		266	50.9%
equivalency or higher	1,798	1,858	60	47.9%	60.4%	12.5%	65 to 74 years		101	37.5%
equivalency of migher	1,750	1,000	00	17.50	00.10	12.00	75 years and over		165	65.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	170	293	123	4.5%	9.5%	5.0%	/ /5 years and ever	254	100	03.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	5,366	2,769	51.6%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	1,523	866	56.9%
Families	\$7 , 177	\$16,908	\$9 , 731				Without a disability	3,843	1,903	49.5%
Households	\$6 , 578	\$10 , 739	\$4,161				I			
							Related children <18	2,339	1,418	60.6%
Households	2,749	2,270					I			
With public assistance	1,616	577	•	58.8%	25.4%	-33.4%	Families	•	656	45.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	352		N/A	15.5%	N/A	Married couple		76	27.6%
With Social Security	579	459	-120	21.1%	20.2%	-0.9%	Other:	•	580	49.2%
							Male HH, no wife		31	31.6%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,081	549	50.8%
(individuals determined)	8,125	6 , 058					I			
Below poverty level	5 , 878	3,178	•	72.3%	52.5%	-19.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,323	1,884	-2,439	53.2%	31.1%	-22.1%	under 18 years	1,107	590	53.3%
50-99% of poverty level	1,555	1,294	-261	19.1%	21.4%	2.3%	With HH/spouse no work	493	376	76.3%
Above poverty level	2,247	2,880		27.7%	47.5%	19.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	589	933	344	7.2%	15.4%	8.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	451	546	95	5.6%	9.0%	3.4%	public assistance		356	68.2%
200%+ of poverty level	1,207	1,401	194	14.9%	23.1%	8.2%	With Social Security	114	9	7.9%
Poverty status: families	1,877	1,454	-423				Households	2,270	1,208	53.2%
Below poverty level	1,310	656		69.8%	45.1%	-24.7%	1	,	,	

Geographic Area: Oakland CA=36

	=======										
RELATIONSHIP: 2000	M. ole e		RELATIONSHIP: 2000	37	. 5.		DISABILITY				0 000
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pei	cent		ins. 21 to	_		2,928
	0 405		m + 1 65	F.O.	,		With a disa	_			1,006
Total under 18 years	2,405	70.00	Total 65 years and over				Employed:				224
Own child in:	1,900	79.0%	Householder in family			2.7%					334
Married couple family	287	11.9%	Spouse in family			1.4%					33.2%
Other family:	1,613	67.1%	Other relatives in family				Without a c	disability.			1,922
Male HH, no wife	63	2.6%	Nonrelatives in family).6%	Employed:				0.05
Female HH, no husband	1,550	64.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			9.5%					985
Grandchild	307	12.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.3%	Percent				51.2%
Other relatives	104	4.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives		-	5%	Q.'	16	00		455
Householder or spouse	2	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ).0%		ins. 16 to	_		455
Nonrelatives	60	2.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. () ().0%	With a disa	_			108
In group quarters	32	1.3% 						number			21
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent						percent			19.4%
VIIAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
		1			Nı	mber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	380	19.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	54	14.2%									
No care first trimester	115	30.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	5,418	1,512	3,383	523				
Low birth weight	54	14.2%	With a disability	1,523	78	1,114		28.1%	5.2%	32.9%	63.3%
1			Physical	827	43	527	257	15.3%	2.8%		49.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	5	13.2	Mental	391	54	270		7.2%	3.6%		12.8%
			Sensory	186	24	118	44	3.4%	1.6%	3.5%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	349	1012.6	Self care	324	0	202		6.0%	0.0%		23.3%
Coronary heart disease	88	255.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	27	78.3 i	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	530	177	N/A	N/A	15.7%	33.8%
Lung	18	52.2	3								
Colorectal	4	11.6	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	492	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	4	11.6									
Cervical (female)	1	2.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL :	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	13	37.7									
Chronic liver disease and		1	Population 16 year and ov	ær	3 , 906	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years.	. .		398
cirrhosis	3	8.7	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in school	L:			
Motor vehicle accidents	2	5.8	Number		1,894	Numbe	r		. .		302
Homicide	20	58.0	Percent		48.5%	Perce	nt				75.9%
Suicide	3	8.7	Civilian labor force		1,894	Not enr	olled in so	chool			96
All other causes	193	560.0	Employed		1,394	Not hi	gh school o	graduate:			
		1	Unemployed:				er				49
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		500	Perc	ent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		12.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		26.4%						
AIDS	2	31.9				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		1,449
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	rkers.	1,454	With a	disability.				250
Elevated lead screenings	39	622.3	No workers:			Not en	rolled in s	school			218
		1	Number		382	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	1	Percent		26.3%	Num	ber				65
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		418	Per	cent of dis	sabled 18 t	34		26.0%
death and morbidity rates per	100 000 -	oonulation l									

Geographic Area: Fuller Park CA=37

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	N	umber for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	Wh	om Poverty		
							E	etermined	Number	Percent
Total Population	4,364	3,420	-944				I			
							Individuals	3,396	1,174	34.6%
White not Latino	20	18	-2	0.5%	0.5%	0.0%	White not Latino	13	7	53.8%
Black not Latino	4,292	3,225	-1,067	98.4%	94.3%	-4.1%	Black	3,266	1,136	34.8%
Latino	41	116	75	0.9%	3.4%	2.5%	Latino	79	0	0.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	2	9	7	0.0%	0.3%	0.3%	Asian	0	0	0.0%
Male	2,009	1,602	-407	46.0%	46.8%	0.8%	 Male	1,544	545	35.3%
Female	2,355	1,818	-537	54.0%	53.2%	-0.8%	Female	1,852	629	34.0%
							I			
Under 18 years	1,228	1,027	-201	28.1%	30.0%	1.9%	Under 18 years	1,015	374	36.8%
18 to 64 years	2,316	1,889	-427	53.1%	55.2%	2.1%	Under 6 years	334	157	47.0%
65 years and over	820	504	-316	18.8%	14.7%	-4.1%	6 to 11 years	323	101	31.3%
							12 to 14 years	185	53	28.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	173	63	36.4%
(persons 25+ years)	2,703	2,092	-611				18 to 64 years	1,879	629	33.5%
Less than 9th grade	598	225	-373	22.1%	10.8%	-11.3%	18 to 24 years	289	110	38.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	886	502	-384	32.8%	24.0%	-8.8%	25 to 64 years	1,590	519	32.6%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	502	171	34.1%
equivalency or higher	1,219	1,365	146	45.1%	65.2%	20.1%	65 to 74 years	226	67	29.6%
							75 years and over	276	104	37.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	115	123	8	4.3%	5.9%	1.6%	I			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,142	1,040	33.1%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	872	354	40.6%
Families	\$17 , 280	\$29 , 887	\$12 , 607				Without a disability	2,270	686	30.2%
Households	\$10,785	\$18,412	\$7 , 627				I			
							Related children <18	1,011	370	36.6%
Households	1,531	1,266	-265				I			
With public assistance	660	226	-434	43.1%	17.9%	-25.2%	Families	717	231	32.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	224	N/A	N/A	17.7%	N/A	Married couple	198	21	10.6%
With Social Security	693	433	-260	45.3%	34.2%	-11.1%	Other:	519	210	40.5%
							Male HH, no wife	83	48	57.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	436	162	37.2%
(individuals determined)	4,313	3,396	-917				I			
Below poverty level	2,122	1,174	-948	49.2%	34.6%	-14.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	885	527	-358	20.5%	15.5%	-5.0%	under 18 years	431	175	40.6%
50-99% of poverty level	1,237	647	-590	28.7%	19.1%	-9.6%	With HH/spouse no work	304	154	50.7%
Above poverty level	2,191	2,222	31	50.8%	65.4%	14.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	505	582	77	11.7%	17.1%	5.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	409	335	-74	9.5%	9.9%	0.4%	public assistance	264	98	37.1%
200%+ of poverty level	1,277	1,305	28	29.6%	38.4%	8.8%	With Social Security	207	49	23.7%
Poverty status: families	898	717	-181				Households	1,266	492	38.9%
	369	231		41.1%	32.2%	-8.9%		1,200	172	23.30
Below poverty level		231	-138	41.1%	32.2%	-8.9%	1			

Geographic Area: Fuller Park CA=37

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Per	cent	Civ. noni	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	1,738
						1	With a disa	ability			587
Total under 18 years	1,027		Total 65 years and over	504		1	Employed:				
Own child in:	656	63.9%	Householder in family	179	35	5.5%	Number				225
Married couple family	225	21.9%	Spouse in family	4 4	. 8	1.7%	Percent.				38.3%
Other family:	431	42.0%	Other relatives in family	38	7	.5%	Without a d	disability			1,151
Male HH, no wife	43	4.2%	Nonrelatives in family	11	. 2	1.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	388	37.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	202	40	1.1%	Number				573
Grandchild	267	26.0%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	17	3	1.4%	Percent.				49.8%
Other relatives	66	6.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	12	2	.4%					
Householder or spouse	4	0.4%	Institutionalized GQ	0	C	1.0%	Civ. noni	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	264
Nonrelatives	28	2.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	. 0	1.2%	With a disa				15
In group quarters	6	0.6%				1	Employed:	number			0
						1		percent			0.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>		Nบ	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	221	20.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	38	17.2%									
No care first trimester	80	36.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,142	638	2,002	502				
Low birth weight	30	13.6%	With a disability	872	16	602	254	27.8%	2.5%	30.1%	50.6%
			Physical	456	4	259	193	14.5%	0.6%	12.9%	38.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	2	9.0	Mental	233	16	157	60	7.4%	2.5%	7.8%	12.0%
			Sensory	177	4	96		5.6%	0.6%		15.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	333	1764.7	Self care	162	4	84	74	5.2%	0.6%	4.2%	14.7%
Coronary heart disease	57	302.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	29	153.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	189	137	N/A	N/A	9.4%	27.3%
Lung	15	79.5									
Colorectal	3	15.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	333	N/A	N/A	N/A	16.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	10	53.0									
Cervical (female)	1	5.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000		I	SCHOOL :	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	24	127.2			I						
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and over	er	2,504	-	ation 16 to	-	• • • • • • • •	• •	201
cirrhosis	8	42.4	In labor force:				d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	4	21.2	Number		1,042		r				183
Homicide	13	68.9	Percent		41.6%		nt				91.0%
Suicide	4	21.2	Civilian labor force		1,042		olled in so			• •	18
All other causes	194	1028.1	Employed		871		gh school q	-			
			Unemployed:				er				3
Morbidity: 1999	_		Number		171	Perc	ent of 16 t	to 19 years	3	• •	1.5%
Tuberculosis	2	57.3	Percent		16.4%		,				
AIDS	5	143.2					nonins. 18				630
Syphilis	1	28.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	717		disability.				113
Elevated lead screenings	97	2778.6	No workers:				rolled in s				98
			Number		220		igh school	-			0.5
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		30.7%		ber				20
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		218	Per	cent of dis	sabled 18 t	to 34	• •	17.7%
death and morbidity rates per			 								

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
	05 005		- 001					Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	35 , 897	28,006	-7,891				 	07 010	10 760	46.9%
White not Latino	96	173	77	0.3%	0.6%	0.3%	Individuals		12 , 762 54	46.68
Black not Latino	35 , 574	27,370		99.1%	97.7%	-1.4%	Black		12,600	47.1%
Latino	35,574 146	27,370	•	99.1%	0.8%	0.4%	Latino	•	12,600	47.13
Asian/PI not Latino	29	230		0.4%	0.0%	0.4%			0	0.0%
ASIAN/PI NOC LACINO	29	22	- /	0.15	0.10	0.0%	Asian	19	U	0.0%
Male	15,937	12,351	-3,586	44.4%	44.1%	-0.3%	Male	11,912	5,465	45.9%
Female	19,960	15,655	-4,305	55.6%	55.9%	0.3%	Female	15,301	7,297	47.7%
							I			
Under 18 years	13,252	9,987	•	36.9%	35.7%	-1.2%	Under 18 years		5 , 853	59.0%
18 to 64 years	17 , 517	14,375	•	48.8%	51.3%	2.5%	Under 6 years	•	2,125	64.2%
65 years and over	5,128	3,644	-1,484	14.3%	13.0%	-1.3%	6 to 11 years		2,215	58.6%
							12 to 14 years	1,452	792	54.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	1,377	721	52.4%
(persons 25+ years)	18 , 670	15 , 273	-3,397				18 to 64 years	14,000	5 , 881	42.0%
Less than 9th grade	3 , 552	1,575	-1 , 977	19.0%	10.3%	-8.7%	18 to 24 years	2,701	1,411	52.28
9th-12th grade, no diploma	6,636	4,317	-2,319	35.5%	28.3%	-7.2%	25 to 64 years	11,299	4,470	39.6%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	3,296	1,028	31.28
equivalency or higher	8,482	9,381	899	45.4%	61.4%	16.0%	65 to 74 years		516	35.0%
							75 years and over	1,823	512	28.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,012	1,517	505	5.4%	9.9%	4.5%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years		11,019	45.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	3 , 675	45.8%
Families	\$9 , 956	\$18 , 159					Without a disability	16,466	7,344	44.6%
Households	\$9 , 275	\$14 , 178	\$4 , 903							
							Related children <18	9,863	5 , 799	58.8%
Households	12 , 275	10,006	•							
With public assistance	6,186	2,042	•	50.4%	20.4%	-30.0%	Families		2,608	43.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,757		N/A	17.6%	N/A	Married couple		226	14.8%
With Social Security	3 , 993	2,726	-1,267	32.5%	27.2%	-5.3%	Other:	•	2,382	53.8%
							Male HH, no wife		194	41.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	3 , 957	2,188	55.3%
(individuals determined)	35 , 413	27,213					I			
Below poverty level	22,928	12,762	•	64.7%	46.9%	-17.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	14,319	7,874	•	40.4%	28.9%	-11.5%	under 18 years		2,201	53.6%
50-99% of poverty level	8,609	4,888	•	24.3%	18.0%	-6.3%	With HH/spouse no work	2,197	1 , 555	70.8%
Above poverty level	12,485	14,451	•	35.3%	53.1%	17.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,454	3 , 916		9.8%	14.4%	4.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,489	2,363		7.0%	8.7%	1.7%	public assistance		1,565	65.7%
200%+ of poverty level	6,542	8,172	1,630	18.5%	30.0%	11.5%	With Social Security	987	208	21.18
Poverty status: families	7,278	5,949	-1,329				Households	10,006	4,308	43.1%
Below poverty level	4,626	2,608	•	63.6%	43.8%	-19.8%	I mousemoras	10,000	4,500	40.10
elow poverty level	•		•				I .			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	=======	======	======================================	======	=======		DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	12 , 699
						J	With a disa	ability			4,529
Total under 18 years	9,987		Total 65 years and over	3,64	4	J	Employed:				1
Own child in:	7,553	75.6%	Householder in family	799	9 2	1.9%	Number				1,627
Married couple family	1,306	13.1%	Spouse in family	24	4	6.7%	Percent.				35.9%
Other family:	6,247	62.6%	Other relatives in family	312	2	8.6%	Without a	disability			8,170
Male HH, no wife	319	3.2%	Nonrelatives in family	42	2	1.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	5,928	59.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,70	5 4	6.8%					4,431
Grandchild	1,689	16.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	10	5	2.9%	Percent.				54.2%
Other relatives	525	5.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	98	8	2.7%					1
Householder or spouse	12	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	318	8	8.7%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	2,164
Nonrelatives	195	2.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	2:	1	0.6%	With a disa	ability	.		557
In group quarters	13	0.1%				İ	Employed:	number			80 1
			I .			j		percent			14.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-			umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,195	24.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	346	15.8%									I
No care first trimester	812	37.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,559	6,400	14,863	3,296				I
Low birth weight	332	15.1%	With a disability	8,038	729	5,086	2,223	32.7%	11.4%	34.2%	67.4%
			Physical	3 , 583	90	1,870	1,623	14.6%	1.4%	12.6%	49.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	38	17.3	Mental	2,531	557	1,367	607	10.3%	8.7%	9.2%	18.4%
			Sensory	1,334	132	511	691	5.4%	2.1%	3.4%	21.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,644	1707.7	Self care	1,386	62	745	579	5.6%	1.0%	5.0%	17.6%
Coronary heart disease	706	456.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	238	153.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,570	1,140	N/A	N/A	17.3%	34.6%
Lung	137	88.5									
Colorectal	63	40.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,784	N/A	N/A	N/A	18.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	33	21.3									
Cervical (female)	5	3.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	104	67.2									1
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	18,837	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years			1,708
cirrhosis	43	27.8	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in school	1:			1
Motor vehicle accidents	29	18.7	Number		8 , 973	Numbe	r				1,068
Homicide	112	72.3	Percent		47.6%	Perce	nt				62.5%
Suicide	10	6.5	Civilian labor force		8 , 973	Not enr	olled in s	chool			640 I
All other causes	1,402	905.5	Employed		6 , 787	Not hi	gh school	graduate:			1
			Unemployed:			Numb	er				363
Morbidity: 1999			Number		2,186	Perc	ent of 16 ·	to 19 year:	s		21.3%
Tuberculosis	20	69.9	Percent		24.4%						1
AIDS	18	62.9				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea:	rs		5,829
Syphilis	5	17.5	Families by number of wor	kers.	5,949	With a	disability				1,657
Elevated lead screenings	391	1367.2	No workers:			Not en	rolled in	school			1,260
			Number		1,659	Not h	igh school	graduate:			1
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		27.9%	Num	ber				659
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth	S	2 or more workers		1,879	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34		39.8%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000]	population									1
·											

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	18,178	18,363	185							
							Individuals	•	4,368	24.0%
White not Latino	3 , 564	2,915		19.6%	15.9%	-3.7%	White not Latino	·	254	8.8%
Black not Latino	13 , 855	13,900		76.2%	75.7%	-0.5%	Black	•	3,832	27.8%
Latino	241	301		1.3%	1.6%	0.3%	Latino		45	13.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	453	792	339	2.5%	4.3%	1.8%	Asian	797	188	23.6%
Male	8,008	8,027	19	44.1%	43.7%	-0.4%	Male	7,914	1,854	23.4%
Female	10,170	10,336	166	55.9%	56.3%	0.4%	Female	10,283	2,514	24.4%
Under 18 years	3,875	4,051	176	21.3%	22.1%	0.8%	Under 18 years	3,998	1,417	35.4%
18 to 64 years	11,484	11,837		63.2%	64.5%	1.3%	Under 6 years		468	34.5%
65 years and over	2,819	2,475		15.5%	13.5%	-2.0%	6 to 11 years	·	484	33.7%
-	,	•					12 to 14 years		196	34.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		269	42.8%
(persons 25+ years)	12,650	12,551	-99				18 to 64 years		2,455	20.8%
Less than 9th grade	1,101	541	-560	8.7%	4.3%	-4.4%	18 to 24 years	·	662	37.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,893	1,484		15.0%	11.8%	-3.2%	25 to 64 years	•	1,793	17.8%
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		496	20.8%
equivalency or higher	9,656	10,526	870	76.3%	83.9%	7.6%	65 to 74 years	•	265	22.0%
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	,	.,					75 years and over		231	19.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	4,831	5,609	778	38.2%	44.7%	6.5%		,		
2							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	17,034	3,991	23.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,326	33.1%
Families	\$41,472	\$43,554	\$2,082				Without a disability	13,028	2,665	20.5%
Households	\$29,602	\$36,612	\$7,010				į	•	•	
		•					Related children <18	3,972	1,391	35.0%
Households	8,639	8,936	297				İ	•	•	
With public assistance	1,461	584		16.9%	6.5%	-10.4%	Families	4,091	704	17.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	544		N/A	6.1%	N/A	Married couple		116	6.5%
With Social Security	2,187	1,855		25.3%	20.8%	-4.5%	Other:		588	25.6%
	,	,					Male HH, no wife	•	85	22.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		503	26.28
(individuals determined)	17,934	18,197	263				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, -		
Below poverty level	4,763	4,368		26.6%	24.0%	-2.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,332	2,327		13.0%	12.8%	-0.2%	under 18 years	2,349	635	27.0%
50-99% of poverty level	2,431	2,041		13.6%	11.2%	-2.4%	With HH/spouse no work		362	44.7%
Above poverty level	13,171	13,829		73.4%	76.0%	2.6%	With Supplemental Se-			/
100-149% of poverty level.	1,534	1,579		8.6%	8.7%	0.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,157	1,332		6.5%	7.3%	0.8%	public assistance	591	312	52.8%
200%+ of poverty level	10,480	10,918		58.4%	60.0%	1.6%	With Social Security		113	18.3%
Poverty status: families	4,135	4,091	-44				Households	8,936	1,915	21.4%
Below poverty level	890	704		21.5%	17.2%	-4.3%		0,300	1,510	
							' =============			

Geographic Area: Kenwood CA=39

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1		AND EMPLO			
I	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	11,275
		i				į.	With a dis	ability	.		2,564
Total under 18 years	4,051	i	Total 65 years and over	2,475		Ĺ	Employed:	-			
Own child in:	3,369	83.2%	Householder in family	594	2	4.0%	Number				1,223
Married couple family	1,271	31.4%	Spouse in family	262	1	0.6%	Percent.				47.7%
Other family:	2,098	51.8%	Other relatives in family	158		6.4%	Without a	disability			8,711
Male HH, no wife	211	5.2%	Nonrelatives in family	26		1.1%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,887	46.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,236	4	9.9%	Number				6,244
Grandchild	463	11.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	50		2.0%	Percent.				71.7%
Other relatives	129	3.2%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	32		1.3%					
Householder or spouse	4	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	88		3.6%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	967
Nonrelatives	85	2.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	29		1.2%	With a dis	ability			204
In group quarters	1	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			69
						1		percent			33.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	752	13.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	69	9.2%									
No care first trimester	176	23.4%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	17,066	2,444	12,24	12 2,380				
Low birth weight	104	13.8%	With a disability	4,006	168	2,76	58 1 , 070	23.5%	6.9%	22.6%	45.0%
			Physical	1,766	35	93	35 796	10.3%	1.4%	7.6%	33.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	14	18.6	Mental	991	148	51	79 264	5.8%	6.1%	4.7%	11.1%
		I	Sensory	729	9	36	54 356	4.3%	0.4%	3.0%	15.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,052	1150.1	Self care	587	6	28	35 296	3.4%	0.2%	2.3%	12.4%
Coronary heart disease	270	295.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	107	117.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,07	70 548	N/A	N/A	8.7%	23.0%
Lung	61	66.7									
Colorectal	18	19.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,68	36 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	26	28.4									
Cervical (female)	2	2.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOI	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	59	64.5									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	14,765		ılation 16 t	-	 .	• •	757
cirrhosis	14	15.3	In labor force:				led in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	10	10.9	Number		9,279		per				556
Homicide	27	29.5	Percent		62.8%		cent				73.4%
Suicide	8	8.7	Civilian labor force		9,262		nrolled in s			• •	201
All other causes	557	608.9	Employed		8,018		nigh school	-			
1		I	Unemployed:				mber				87
Morbidity: 1999	_	1.6.0	Number		1,244	l Pei	cent of 16	to 19 year:	3	• •	11.5%
Tuberculosis	3	16.3	Percent	• • • • •	13.4%	1		. 2.			F 0.40
AIDS	5	27.2		,	4 000		. nonins. 18				5,042
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,091		a disability				790
Elevated lead screenings	76	414.2	No workers:				enrolled in		• • • • • • •	• •	632
1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		!	Number		546		high school	-			100
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		13.3%		ımber				139
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	1,824	Pe	ercent of di	sabled 18 1	to 34	• •	17.6%
death and morbidity rates per						I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	19,425	14,146	-5 , 279				I			
							Individuals	. 14,091	7,276	51.6%
White not Latino	69	74	5	0.4%	0.5%	0.1%	White not Latino	. 78	0	0.0%
Black not Latino	19,268	13,798	-5,470	99.2%	97.5%	-1.7%	Black	. 13,794	7,189	52.1%
Latino	48	134	86	0.2%	0.9%	0.7%	Latino	. 211	143	67.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	13	9	-4	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 64	64	100.0%
Male	8,847	6,311	-2,536	45.5%	44.6%	-0.9%	Male	. 6,358	3,187	50.1%
Female	10,578	7,835	-2,743	54.5%	55.4%	0.9%	Female	. 7 , 733	4,089	52.9%
Under 18 years	7,214	5,332	-1,882	37.1%	37.7%	0.6%	Under 18 years	. 5,254	3,404	64.8%
18 to 64 years	10,109	7,536	•	52.0%	53.3%	1.3%	Under 6 years		1,036	64.5%
65 years and over	2,102	1,278	•	10.8%	9.0%	-1.8%	6 to 11 years		1,344	68.2%
<u> </u>	, , , –	,	- -				12 to 14 years	·	579	62.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		445	59.3%
(persons 25+ years)	10,079	7,213	-2,866				18 to 64 years		3,524	46.6%
Less than 9th grade	1,471	607	-864	14.6%	8.4%	-6.2%	18 to 24 years	·	878	54.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,771	2,261		37.4%	31.3%	-6.1%	25 to 64 years		2,646	44.6%
High school graduate or	- ,	,	,				65 years and over	·	348	27.3%
equivalency or higher	4,837	4,345	-492	48.0%	60.2%	12.2%	65 to 74 years	·	169	25.8%
1 2 3	•	•					75 years and over		179	29.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	360	429	69	3.6%	5.9%	2.3%	i i			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	12,718	6,410	50.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 3,463	1,698	49.0%
Families	\$12,247	\$16,954	\$4,707				Without a disability.	. 9,255	4,712	50.9%
Households	\$10,906	\$15,160	\$4,254				I			
							Related children <18.	. 5,244	3,394	64.7%
Households	6,442	4,733	-1,709				I			
With public assistance	3,121	1,195	-1 , 926	48.4%	25.2%	-23.2%	Families	. 3,049	1,507	49.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	793	N/A	N/A	16.8%	N/A	Married couple	. 754	235	31.2%
With Social Security	1,917	1,078	-839	29.8%	22.8%	-7.0%	Other:		1,272	55.4%
-	•	•					Male HH, no wife		86	31.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	2,018	1,186	58.8%
(individuals determined)	19,319	14,091	-5,228				I			
Below poverty level	11,278	7,276	-4,002	58.4%	51.6%	-6.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	7,014	4,063	-2,951	36.3%	28.8%	-7.5%	under 18 years	. 2,182	1,274	58.4%
50-99% of poverty level	4,264	3,213	-1,051	22.1%	22.8%	0.7%	With HH/spouse no worl		903	67.0%
Above poverty level	8,041	6,815	-1,226	41.6%	48.4%	6.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,362	1,901	-461	12.2%	13.5%	1.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,594	1,381	-213	8.3%	9.8%	1.5%	public assistance	1,330	898	67.5%
200%+ of poverty level	4,085	3,533	-552	21.1%	25.1%	4.0%	With Social Security.	. 619	213	34.4%
Poverty status: families	4,050	3,049	-1,001				Households	4,733	2,152	45.5%
Below poverty level	2,289	1,507	-782	56.5%	49.4%	-7.1%	I			

======================================			======================================			======= 	DISABILITY				=======
RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Numbe	r De	rcent		ins. 21 to			6,855
I I	Number	I CI CCIIC		ivanibe.		I CONC	With a disa		-		2,303
Total under 18 years	5,332		Total 65 years and over.	. 1,278	9	l I	Employed:	-			2,303
Own child in:	4,010	75.2%	Householder in family			0.4%	1 1				768
Married couple family	634	11.9%	Spouse in family			8.7%					33.3%
Other family:	3,376	63.3%	Other relatives in family.			9.8%	Without a				4,552
Male HH, no wife	264	5.0%	Nonrelatives in family			2.3%	Employed:	aroubtricy.		• •	1,002
Female HH, no husband	3,112	58.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone.			9.4%					2,362
Grandchild	911	17.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			4.6%					51.9%
Other relatives	271	5.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			4.1%	10100110.				01.30
Householder or spouse	5	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	rs.	1,251
Nonrelatives	127	2.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.6%	With a disa		_		214
In group quarters	8	0.2%						number			50
						i		percent			23.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
I	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>-						5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,252	27.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	189	15.1%									
No care first trimester	458	36.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	12,761	3,381	8,10					
Low birth weight	216	17.3%	With a disability	3 , 471	312	2,51		27.2%	9.2%		50.4%
			Physical	1,592	50	1,04		12.5%	1.5%		39.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	9.6	Mental	1,071	237	58		8.4%	7.0%		19.9%
			Sensory	438	24	14		3.4%	0.7%	1.8%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,022	1267.5	Self care	593	50	33	4 209	4.6%	1.5%	4.1%	16.4%
Coronary heart disease	218	270.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	99	122.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,08	7 342	N/A	N/A	13.4%	26.8%
Lung	56	69.5		/-	/-	4 00		/-	/-	4.6.00	/-
Colorectal	20	24.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,30	0 N/A	N/A	N/A	16.0%	N/A
Breast (female)	18	22.3									
Cervical (female)	5	6.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	49	60.8	 		0 200	D	1.1.1.1.16.1.	. 10			1 014
Chronic liver disease and	1 5	10 6	Population 16 year and or In labor force:	ver	9,380		lation 16 to .ed in school			• • •	1,014
cirrhosis	15 12	18.6	Number		4,676		ed in school				710
Motor venicle accidents	71	14.9 88.1	Percent		4,676		ent				70.0%
Suicide	4	5.0	Civilian labor force		49.9%		rolled in so				304
All other causes	554	687.1			3,516					• • •	304
All other causes	334	08/.1	Employed		3,510		igh school o	-			249
Marbiditu: 1999			Number		1,160						24.6%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	7	48.1	Percent		24.8%	ı rer	cent of 16 t	LO IJ YEARS	· · · · · · ·		24.00
AIDS	14	96.3	rercent		24.05	l C+++	nonins. 18	+0 3/1 1/03*	re		3,270
Syphilis	4	27.5	Families by number of wo	rkers	3,049		disability				644
Elevated lead screenings	241	1657.3	No workers:	LACED.	J, 04J		nrolled in s				535
Bicvacea read Screenings	741	1007.0	Number		874		high school			• • •	555
 live birth rate per 1,000 por	ulation		Percent		28.7%		mber	-			233
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		9	2 or more workers		844		rcent of dis				36.2%
death and morbidity rates per					777		.LCCIIC OI UII	Jantou 10 l		• • •	J U • Z · o
and morbidity rates per						1					

Geographic Area: Hyde Park CA=41

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce:
Total Population	28 , 630	29 , 920	1,290				I			
							Individuals	·	4,428	16.5
White not Latino	14,440	13,020		50.4%	43.5%	-6.9%	White not Latino	•	1,610	14.4
Black not Latino	10,714	11,290		37.4%	37.7%	0.3%	Black	•	1,603	14.5
Latino	895	1,230		3.1%	4.1%	1.0%	Latino	•	319	28.2
Asian/PI not Latino	2,433	3 , 382	949	8.5%	11.3%	2.8%	Asian	2,713	734	27.1
Male	14,264	14,479	215	49.8%	48.4%	-1.4%	Male		2,131	16.6
Female	14,366	15,441	1,075	50.2%	51.6%	1.4%	Female	14,007	2,297	16.4
Under 18 years	3,970	4,121	151	13.9%	13.8%	-0.1%	Under 18 years	4,017	570	14.2
18 to 64 years	21,845	22,521		76.3%	75.3%	-1.0%	Under 6 years	·	269	18.6
65 years and over	2,815	3,278		9.8%	11.0%	1.2%	6 to 11 years	·	167	13.4
4	, .	,					12 to 14 years		107	14.2
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		27	4.7
(persons 25+ years)	19,306	20,096	790				18 to 64 years		3,576	18.1
Less than 9th grade	575	402		3.0%	2.0%	-1.0%	18 to 24 years		1,642	44.6
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,015	1,070	55	5.3%	5.3%	0.0%	25 to 64 years		1,934	12.0
High school graduate or	, .	,					65 years and over		282	9.3
equivalency or higher	17,716	18,624	908	91.8%	92.7%	0.9%	65 to 74 years		171	10.2
1 1	•	•					75 years and over		111	8.2
Bachelor's degree or higher	12,205	13,071	866	63.2%	65.0%	1.8%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	25,580	4,214	16.5
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	3,890	693	17.8
Families	\$54,500	\$57,460	\$2 , 960				Without a disability	21,690	3,521	16.2
Households	\$35,940	\$35,991	\$51				[
							Related children <18	3,994	558	14.0
Households	13,668	14,373	705				I			
With public assistance	814	334	-480	6.0%	2.3%	-3.7%	Families	5,651	459	8.1
With Supplemental Security	N/A	512	N/A	N/A	3.6%	N/A	Married couple		162	4.2
With Social Security	2,104	2,200	96	15.4%	15.3%	-0.1%	Other:		297	16.6
							Male HH, no wife		41	14.6
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,508	256	17.0
(individuals determined)	26,698	26 , 857	159				I			
Below poverty level	4,867	4,428	-439	18.2%	16.5%	-1.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,748	2,694	-54	10.3%	10.0%	-0.3%	under 18 years	2,631	319	12.1
50-99% of poverty level	2,119	1,734		7.9%	6.5%	-1.4%	With HH/spouse no work	·	199	25.6
Above poverty level	21,831	22,429		81.8%	83.5%	1.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,477	2,355		5.5%	8.8%	3.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,989	1,683		7.4%	6.3%	-1.1%	public assistance	396	56	14.1
200%+ of poverty level	18,365	18,391		68.8%	68.5%	-0.3%	With Social Security		30	3.0
Poverty status: families	5,737	5,651	-86				Households	14,373	2,214	15.4
Below poverty level	510	459		8.9%	8.1%	-0.8%	1		2,211	-0.1

Geographic Area: Hyde Park CA=41

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	20,23
							With a dis-	ability			2,5
Total under 18 years	4,121		Total 65 years and over	3,278	3		Employed:				
Own child in:	3,646	88.5%	Householder in family	854	4 2	6.1%	Number				1,4
Married couple family	2,305	55.9%	Spouse in family	501	1 1	5.3%	Percent.				55.4
Other family:	1,341	32.5%			3	6.2%	Without a	disability			17,6
Male HH, no wife	210	5.1%	-			0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,131	27.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,308	3	9.9%	Number				12,8
Grandchild	243	5.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	7 9	9	2.4%	Percent.				72.8
Other relatives	105	2.5%	<u> -</u>			1.9%					
Householder or spouse	9	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ	241	1	7.4%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	2,7
Nonrelatives	67	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	7	0.5%	With a dis				2
In group quarters	51	1.2%						number			
							Employed:	percent	 .		41.1
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate				_		>			
-1 -1 4005 4655	0.0-	10.1								16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	899	10.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	OV
Mother under 18 years	22	2.4%									
No care first trimester	140	15.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	28,362	2,377	22,949					
Low birth weight	88	9.8%	With a disability	4,048	220	2,802		14.3%		12.2%	
	_		Physical	1,465	39	790		5.2%	1.6%	3.4%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	7.8	Mental	1,211	181	800		4.3%	7.6%	3.5%	
5 11 1004 1000	0.05	600 1	Sensory	603	12	328		2.1%	0.5%	1.4%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	895	608.1		636	50	323	3 263	2.2%	2.1%	1.4%	8.
Coronary heart disease	213	144.7		37/3	27 / 2	1 0.66		37/7	37 / 3	4 70	1.0
Cancer (specified sites):	116	78.8		N/A	N/A	1,068	508	N/A	N/A	4./%	16.
Lung	63	42.8		37 / 3	27 / 2	1 545		27 / 2	27 / 7	C 70	37
Colorectal	24 28	16.3	Employment disability		N/A	1,545	N/A	N/A	N/A		N/
Breast (female)											
Cervical (female)	1	0.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	52	35.3	Damilatian 16 may 13		26 241	l Dec 3	1C :	. 10			1 -
Chronic liver disease and	9	C 1	Population 16 year and ov	er	26,241		ation 16 to		• • • • • • •	• • •	1,7
cirrhosis	9 7	6.1	In labor force: Number		17 525		ed in schoo				1,6
Homicide	14	4.8 9.5			17,535 66.8%		erent				91.8
Suicide	14	6.1	Civilian labor force		66.8% 17,526		ent colled in s				91.8
All other causes	475	322.7									1
All Other Causes	4/5	322.1	Employed	• • • • •	16,255		gh school o	-			
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,271		er ent of 16				1.6
Tuberculosis	3	10.1			7.3%	l terd	CIIC OT 10	co ro year	J	• • •	Τ. (
AIDS	9	30.2	10106110		1 . 5 .0	l City	nonins. 18	to 34 ves	re		12,6
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers	5,651		disability				1,0
Elevated lead screenings	36	120.7	No workers:		J, 0J1		rolled in				1,0
Elevaced lead Screenings	20	120.7	Number		560		nigh school			• • •	_
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		9.9%		nber	-			
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		9	2 or more workers		3,123		cent of di				4.8
Intant death rate per 1,000 1	TAC NITICIL	oopulation			J, 14J	l ter	. CCIIC OI UI	nanted to	UU J4	· • •	4.0

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	27,473	27,086	-387				I			
							Individuals	. 26,187	10,323	39.4%
White not Latino	847	761	-86	3.1%	2.8%	-0.3%	White not Latino	. 372	105	28.2%
Black not Latino	26,234	25,518	-716	95.5%	94.2%	-1.3%	Black	. 25,125	10,059	40.0%
Latino	178	288	110	0.6%	1.1%	0.5%	Latino	. 292	131	44.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	164	212	48	0.6%	0.8%	0.2%	Asian	. 169	0	0.0%
Male	12,430	12,084	-346	45.2%	44.6%	-0.6%	Male	. 11,527	4,294	37.3%
Female	15,043	15,002	-41	54.8%	55.4%	0.6%	Female	14,660	6,029	41.1%
Under 18 years	7,733	8,709	976	28.1%	32.2%	4.1%	Under 18 years	. 8 , 530	4,179	49.0%
18 to 64 years	15,433	14,843		56.2%	54.8%	-1.4%	Under 6 years	·	1,398	51.5%
65 years and over	4,307	3,534		15.7%	13.0%	-2.7%	6 to 11 years	·	1,654	53.1%
-							12 to 14 years	. 1,369	615	44.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,329	512	38.5%
(persons 25+ years)	16,825	15 , 579	-1,246				18 to 64 years	. 14,288	5,018	35.1%
Less than 9th grade	2,482	1,232	-1,250	14.8%	7.9%	-6.9%	18 to 24 years	. 2,465	1,018	41.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,913	3,799	-1,114	29.2%	24.4%	-4.8%	25 to 64 years	. 11,823	4,000	33.8%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 3,369	1,126	33.4%
equivalency or higher	9,430	10,548	1,118	56.0%	67.7%	11.7%	65 to 74 years	. 1,703	561	32.9%
							75 years and over	. 1,666	565	33.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,558	1,971	413	9.3%	12.7%	3.4%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	23,930	9,099	38.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	7,454	3,150	42.3%
Families	\$22 , 990	\$24,495	\$1 , 505				Without a disability.	. 16,476	5 , 949	36.1%
Households	\$17 , 755	\$18,266	\$511							
							Related children <18.	. 8,451	4,117	48.7%
Households	10,441	10,145	-296							
With public assistance	3,548	1,660	•	34.0%	16.4%	-17.6%	Families		2,046	34.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,536		N/A	15.1%	N/A	Married couple		338	18.8%
With Social Security	3 , 551	2,763	-788	34.0%	27.2%	-6.8%	Other:	•	1,708	41.5%
							Male HH, no wife		194	33.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 3,543	1,514	42.7%
(individuals determined)	26,360	26,187					I			
Below poverty level	9,744	10,323		37.0%	39.4%	2.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	5 , 285	5,141		20.0%	19.6%	-0.4%	under 18 years		1,587	40.8%
50-99% of poverty level	4,459	5,182		16.9%	19.8%	2.9%	With HH/spouse no worl	k 1,959	1,086	55.4%
Above poverty level	16,616	15 , 864		63.0%	60.6%	-2.4%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,434	3,722		13.0%	14.2%	1.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,015	2,701		11.4%	10.3%	-1.1%	public assistance	·	987	58.1%
200%+ of poverty level	10,167	9,441	-726	38.6%	36.1%	-2.5%	With Social Security.	1,224	242	19.8%
Poverty status: families	6,060	5,918					Households	. 10,145	3,786	37.3%
Below poverty level	1,929	2,046	117	31.8%	34.6%	2.8%	I			

Geographic Area: Woodlawn CA=42

======================================			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======== 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	====== MENT: 2		======
I	Number	Percent	TEELITIONSHIII	Number	- Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			13,307
1	IVUIIDCI	rereene		IVGINDC1		1		ability	_		4,513
Total under 18 years	8,709		Total 65 years and over	3,534	1		Employed:	=		• •	4,515
Own child in:	6,450	74.1%	Householder in family			5.0%					1,799
Married couple family	1,528	17.5%	·			8.0% I					39.9%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	56.5%	Spouse in family			9.4%					
Other family:	4,922		Other relatives in family					disability.		• •	8,794
Male HH, no wife	501	5.8%	Nonrelatives in family			1.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	4,421	50.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.2%		• • • • • • • • • •			4,715
Grandchild	1,434	16.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			3.0%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	53.6%
Other relatives	457	5.2%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			2.2%					
Householder or spouse	13	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			5.9%		ins. 16 to	_		2,230
Nonrelatives	238	2.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	Š)	0.3%		ability			448
In group quarters	117	1.3%						number			186
								percent			41.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			<
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,449	17.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	171	11.8%									
No care first trimester	440	30.4%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,492	5,586	15,537	3,369				
Low birth weight	223	15.4%	With a disability	7,501	553	4,961	1,987	30.6%	9.9%	31.9%	59.0%
i			Physical	3,563	200	1,912	1,451	14.5%	3.6%	12.3%	43.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	27	18.6	Mental	2,136	397	1,072	•	8.7%	7.1%		19.8%
1			Sensory	1,159	47	584		4.7%	0.8%		15.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,959	1438.8	Self care	1,126	84	486		4.6%	1.5%		16.5%
Coronary heart disease	476	349.6		-,	-						
Cancer (specified sites):	184	135.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,046	1,041	N/A	N/A	13.2%	30.9%
Lung	105	77.1	doing dutbide the nome.	11/21	14/ 21	2,010	1,011	14/ 21	11/11	10.20	30.30
Colorectal	41	30.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,934	N/A	N/A	NT / 7\	18.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	33	24.2			11/ 21	2,55	14/11	14/21	14/11	10.50	11/21
Cervical (female)	5	3.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			L CCIIOOT	EMDOT I MENIE	AND LABOR	EODCE (mamire.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	91	66.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS. 2000			1 SCHOOL	ENKOLLMENI	AND LABOR	FUNCE S	DIAIUS.	2000
•	91	00.0	Damilation 16		10 100	 Dames	1C -	. 10			1 0 2 1
Chronic liver disease and	1.0	12.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	19,199			o 19 years.		• •	1,831
cirrhosis	18	13.2	In labor force:		0 065		ed in schoo				1 507
Motor vehicle accidents	28	20.6	Number		9,365						1,507
Homicide	69	50.7	Percent		48.8%						82.3%
Suicide	5	3.7	Civilian labor force		9,347			chool		• •	324
All other causes	1,088	799.1	Employed		7,496		gh school	-			
			Unemployed:								183
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,851	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 years	3		10.0%
Tuberculosis	12	44.3	Percent		19.8%						
AIDS	14	51.6						to 34 year			6 , 333
Syphilis	5	18.4	Families by number of wor	kers.	5,918	With a	disability	·	. .		1,245
Elevated lead screenings	342	1261.3	No workers:			Not er	rolled in	school	. .		870
			Number		1,333	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		22.5%	Num	ber		. .		299
infant death rate per 1,000 l		3	2 or more workers		1,871	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	o 34		24.0%
death and morbidity rates per					•	İ					
						· ========					

Geographic Area: South Shore CA=43

Total Population	TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
Number N				Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
Total population		1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
Mhite not Latino. 1,141 703 -438 1.9% 1.1% -0.8% Mhite not Latino. 766 111 Black not Latino. 59,662 59,405 -257 97.0% 96.5% -0.5% Black. 58,281 15,814 Latino. 497 636 119 0.8% 1.0% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% Latino. 612 259 Asian/FI not Latino. 94 97 3 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% Asian. 346 48 Male. 27,166 26,889 -277 44.2% 43.7% -0.5% Male. 26,584 6.648 Male. 27,166 26,889 -277 44.2% 43.7% -0.5% Male. 26,584 6.648 Male. 34,351 34,667 316 55.8% 56.3% 0.5% Female. 34,148 9,783 Under 18 years. 16,368 17,194 826 26.6% 27.9% 1.3% Under 18 years. 16,904 6.041 18 to 64 years. 39,003 37,614 -1,389 63.4% 61.1% -2.3% Under 6 years. 5,929 2.202 Boyears and over. 6,146 6,748 602 10.0% 11.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.								1	Determined	Number	Percen
White not Latino	Total Population	61 , 517	61,556	39				1			
Black not Latino								Individuals	60,732	16,431	27.1%
Latino	White not Latino	1,141	703	-438	1.9%	1.1%	-0.8%	White not Latino	766	111	14.5%
Asian/FI not Latine 94 97 3 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% Asian 346 48 Male 27,166 26,889 -277 44.2% 43.7% -0.5% Male 26,584 6,648 Pemale 34,351 34,667 316 55.8% 56.3% 0.5% Female 34,148 9,783 Under 18 years 16,368 17,194 826 26.6% 27.9% 1.3% Under 18 years 16,904 6,041 18 to 64 years 39,003 37,614 -1,389 63.4% 61.1% -2.3% Under 6 years 5,929 2,202 65 years and over 6,146 6,748 602 10.0% 11.0% 1.0% 16 to 11 years 5,929 2,202 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 15 to 17 years 2,477 925 Leas than 91 kgrade, no diploma 7,800 6,357 -1,443 20.1% 16.6% -3.5% 25 to 64 years 37,381 9,004 Leas than 91 kgrade, no diploma 7,800 6,357 -1,443 20.1% 16.6% -3.5% 25 to 64 years 31,450 7,152 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 27,979 29,961 1,982 72.2% 78.2% 6.0% 65 to 74 years 31,450 7,152 Bachelor's degree or higher 6,206 6,974 768 16.0% 18.2% 2.2% Median income (adjusted):	Black not Latino	59 , 662	59,405	-257	97.0%	96.5%	-0.5%	Black	58,281	15,814	27.1%
Male	Latino	497	636	139	0.8%	1.0%	0.2%	Latino	612	259	42.3%
Female	Asian/PI not Latino	94	97	3	0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	Asian	346	48	13.9%
Under 18 years	Male	27,166	26,889	-277	44.2%	43.7%	-0.5%	 Male	26,584	6,648	25.0%
18 to 64 years	Female	34,351	34,667	316	55.8%	56.3%	0.5%	Female	34,148	9,783	28.6%
18 to 64 years	Under 18 vears	16,368	17,194	826	26.6%	27.9%	1.3%	Under 18 vears	16,904	6,041	35.7%
65 years and over		•						-	·		37.1%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 (persons 25+ years) 38,752 38,299 -453 (persons 25+ years) 38,752 37,381 9,004 Less than 9th grade 2,973 1,981 -992 7.7% 5.2% -2.5% 18 to 64 years 5,931 1,852 ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### #		•		•							36.1%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 38,752		-,	-,0					·	·		38.19
(persons 25+ years)	Educational attainment							-			29.19
Less than 9th grade		38.752	38,299	-453				-	·		24.19
9th-12th grade, no diploma 7,800 6,357 -1,443 20.1% 16.6% -3.5% 25 to 64 years		•			7 7%	5 2%	-2 5%				31.29
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 27,979 29,961 1,982 72.2% 78.2% 6.0% 65 to 74 years and over 6,447 1,386 equivalency or higher 27,979 29,961 1,982 72.2% 78.2% 6.0% 65 to 74 years 3,879 784 75 years and over 2,568 602 years years 2,568 602 years years 2,568 602 years years 2,568 602 years years 2,568 602 years years 2,568 602 years years 2,568 602 years years 2,568 602 years years 2,568 91 years 2,568 91 years 2,568 91 years 2,568 91 years 2,568 91 years 2,568 91 years 2,568 92 years 2,568 9		•	•								22.78
equivalency or higher 27,979 29,961 1,982 72.2% 78.2% 6.0% 65 to 74 years 3,879 784 Bachelor's degree or higher 6,206 6,974 768 16.0% 18.2% 2.2% Median income (adjusted): Families		7,000	0,007	1,110	20.10	10.00	3.30				21.59
Bachelor's degree or higher 6,206 6,974 768 16.0% 18.2% 2.2% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 55,835 14,624 Mith a disability 14,259 4,235 Mith a disability 14,259 4,235 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,575 Mith a disability 14,575 10,389 Mith a disability 14,575 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576 10,389 Mith a disability 14,576	2	27.979	29.961	1.982	72 2%	78 2%	6 0%	· •	·	•	20.29
Bachelor's degree or higher 6,206 6,974 768 16.0% 18.2% 2.2% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 55,835 14,624 Median income (adjusted): Families	equivalency of migher	21/313	23,301	1,302	72.20	70.20	0.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·		23.49
Median income (adjusted): Families	Bachelor's degree or higher	6,206	6,974	768	16.0%	18.2%	2.2%	''s years and ever	2,300	002	23.40
Families								Civ. nonins. 5+ years	55,835	14,624	26.2%
Households	Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	14,259	4,235	29.78
Households	Families	\$30,746	\$31,121	\$375				Without a disability	41,576	10,389	25.0%
Households	Households	\$26 , 079	\$27,748	\$1 , 669				1			
With public assistance 5,048 3,109 -1,939 20.0% 12.1% -7.9% Families 14,585 3,500 With Supplemental Security N/A 2,850 N/A N/A 11.1% N/A Married couple 5,152 504 With Social Security 5,321 5,422 101 21.1% 21.1% 0.0% Other: 9,433 2,996 Male HH, no wife 1,412 295 Female HH, no husband. 8,021 2,701 (individuals determined) 60,759 60,732 -27 Below poverty level 16,611 16,431 -180 27.3% 27.1% -0.2% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 9,650 9,170 -480 15.9% 15.1% -0.8% under 18 years 9,399 2,889 50-99% of poverty level 6,961 7,261 300 11.5% 12.0% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 3,903 1,898 Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200% of poverty level. 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327								Related children <18	16,802	5 , 958	35.5%
With Supplemental Security N/A 2,850 N/A N/A 11.1% N/A Married couple 5,152 504 With Social Security 5,321 5,422 101 21.1% 21.1% 0.0% Other:	Households	25,253	25,711	458							
With Social Security 5,321 5,422 101 21.1% 21.1% 0.0% Other:	With public assistance	5,048	3,109	-1,939	20.0%	12.1%	-7.9%	Families	14,585	3 , 500	24.08
Poverty status (individuals determined) 60,759 60,732 -27 Below poverty level 16,611 16,431 -180 27.3% 27.1% -0.2% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 9,650 9,170 -480 15.9% 15.1% -0.8% under 18 years 9,399 2,889 50-99% of poverty level 6,961 7,261 300 11.5% 12.0% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 3,903 1,898 Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 11.0% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level. 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327	With Supplemental Security	N/A	2,850	N/A	N/A	11.1%	N/A	Married couple	5,152	504	9.88
Female HH, no husband. 8,021 2,701	With Social Security	5,321	5,422	101	21.1%	21.1%	0.0%	Other:	9,433	2,996	31.8%
(individuals determined) 60,759 60,732 -27 Below poverty level 16,611 16,431 -180 27.3% 27.1% -0.2% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 9,650 9,170 -480 15.9% 15.1% -0.8% under 18 years 9,399 2,889 50-99% of poverty level 6,961 7,261 300 11.5% 12.0% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 3,903 1,898 Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327								Male HH, no wife	1,412	295	20.98
Below poverty level 16,611 16,431 -180 27.3% 27.1% -0.2% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 9,650 9,170 -480 15.9% 15.1% -0.8% under 18 years 9,399 2,889 50-99% of poverty level 6,961 7,261 300 11.5% 12.0% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 3,903 1,898 Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327	Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	8,021	2,701	33.7%
0-49% of poverty level 9,650 9,170 -480 15.9% 15.1% -0.8% under 18 years 9,399 2,889 50-99% of poverty level 6,961 7,261 300 11.5% 12.0% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 3,903 1,898 Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327	(individuals determined)	60 , 759	60 , 732	-27				I			
50-99% of poverty level 6,961 7,261 300 11.5% 12.0% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 3,903 1,898 Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327	Below poverty level	16,611	16,431	-180	27.3%	27.1%	-0.2%	With related children			
50-99% of poverty level 6,961 7,261 300 11.5% 12.0% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 3,903 1,898 Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327					15.9%	15.1%	-0.8%	under 18 years	9,399	2,889	30.79
Above poverty level 44,148 44,301 153 72.7% 72.9% 0.2% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327	50-99% of poverty level	6,961	7,261	300	11.5%	12.0%	0.5%	·	·	1,898	48.69
100-149% of poverty level. 6,108 6,683 575 10.1% 11.0% 0.9% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327		•			72.7%	72.9%	0.2%	-	•	•	
150-199% of poverty level. 6,116 6,441 325 10.1% 10.6% 0.5% public assistance 3,270 1,621 200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security. 2,839 327					10.1%	11.0%	0.9%				
200%+ of poverty level 31,924 31,177 -747 52.5% 51.3% -1.2% With Social Security 2,839 327						10.6%	0.5%		3,270	1,621	49.69
Poverty status: families 14,695 14,585 -110 Households 25,711 6,523			•		52.5%	51.3%	-1.2%	· •	·		11.59
	Poverty status: families	14,695	14,585	-110				Households	25,711	6,523	25.4%
Below poverty level 3,711 3,500 -211 25.3% 24.0% -1.3%	=	•	•		25.3%	24.0%	-1.3%	1	-, -	.,	

Geographic Area: South Shore CA=43

======================================			··· ··								
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
İ	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	34,725
		İ				i	With a dis	ability			9,014
Total under 18 years	17,194	İ	Total 65 years and over	6,748		i	Employed:	-			•
Own child in:	12,988	75.5%	Householder in family			2.1%			. 		3,919
Married couple family	3,437	20.0%	Spouse in family	-		1.5%	Percent.		. 		43.5%
Other family:	9,551	55.5%	Other relatives in family		1	0.1%	Without a	disability	. .		25,711
Male HH, no wife	1,034	6.0%	Nonrelatives in family			1.2%	Employed:				•
Female HH, no husband	8,517	49.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone	2,449	3	6.3% i			. .		17,022
Grandchild	2,840	16.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.3% i					66.2%
Other relatives	851	4.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.6% i					
Householder or spouse	21	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			4.5% I	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	4,301
Nonrelatives	488	2.8%	Noninstitutionalized GO			0.5% i		ability	_		1,040
In group quarters	6	0.0%				i		number			290
						i		percent			27.9%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
I	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
I		i	>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,101	16.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	285	9.2%									
No care first trimester	863	27.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	56,131	10,658	39,02	6 6,447				
Low birth weight	431	13.9%	With a disability	14,362	672	10,05		25.6%	6.3%	25.8%	56.4%
 			Physical	6,123	128	3,44		10.9%	1.2%		39.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	45	14.5	Mental	4,209	567	2,46	•	7.5%	5.3%		18.2%
			Sensory	1,976	38	1,00	•	3.5%	0.4%	2.6%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,033	985.7	Self care	2,243	120	1,20		4.0%	1.1%		14.3%
Coronary heart disease	669	217.4		,		, -					
Cancer (specified sites):	362	117.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,72	2 2,188	N/A	N/A	12.1%	33.9%
Lung	213	69.2		,	,	-, -	,	,	,		
Colorectal	69	22.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	5,87	3 N/A	N/A	N/A	15.0%	N/A
Breast (female)	69	22.4									
Cervical (female)	11	3.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	· ZITTATE	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	159	51.7	EIBOR TOROE SINIOS. EGG			1		11112 2112011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	100	31.7	Population 16 year and ov	er	45,967	l Ponii	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			3,376
cirrhosis	48	15.6	In labor force:	C1	10,007	-	ed in schoo	-		• • •	3,370
Motor vehicle accidents	41	13.3	Number		26,899		er				2,498
Homicide	166	53.9	Percent		58.5%		ent				74.0%
Suicide	30	9.7	Civilian labor force		26,884		rolled in s				878
All other causes	1,558	506.3	Employed		22,804		igh school			• • •	0,70
	1,550	300.3	Unemployed:		22,004		ber	-			532
Morbidity: 1999			Number		4,080		cent of 16				15.8%
Tuberculosis	15	24.4	Percent		15.2%	, iei	JULIO DI 10	co io year.	· · · · · · · ·		10.00
AIDS	31	50.4			10.20	l Citz	nonins. 18	to 34 vest	^ 9		15,209
Syphilis	11	17.9	Families by number of wor	kers	14,585		disability				2,624
Elevated lead screenings	448	727.8	No workers:		14,000		nrolled in				2,115
Elevated lead Screenings	440	121.0	Number		2,787		high school			• • •	4,113
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		19.1%		mber	-			742
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		-	2 or more workers		5,553		rcent of di				28.3%
death and morbidity rates per					J , JJJ	, PE	rcent or ar	Santed 10	.0 34		20.36
			 -====================================			'					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	36,779	37,275	496							
-							Individuals	37,148	6,562	17.7%
White not Latino	208	121	-87	0.6%	0.3%	-0.3%	White not Latino	. 230	29	12.6%
Black not Latino	36,295	36,538	243	98.7%	98.0%	-0.7%	Black	36,118	6,289	17.4%
Latino	198	220	22	0.5%	0.6%	0.1%	Latino	. 326	99	30.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	41	44	3	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 149	35	23.5%
Male	16,224	16,161	-63	44.1%	43.4%	-0.7%	 Male	. 15,991	2,680	16.8%
Female	20,555	21,114		55.9%	56.6%	0.7%	Female	,	3,882	18.39
	,	,					1	,	,	
Under 18 years	7,586	9,053	1,467	20.6%	24.3%	3.7%	Under 18 years	8,919	2,166	24.38
18 to 64 years	22,310	21,716	•	60.7%	58.3%	-2.4%	Under 6 years	·	806	27.48
65 years and over	6,883	6,506		18.7%	17.5%	-1.2%	6 to 11 years		808	24.09
-	•	,					12 to 14 years		276	21.29
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	276	21.19
(persons 25+ years)	26,069	25,181	-888				18 to 64 years	·	3,688	16.99
Less than 9th grade	2,434	1,110		9.3%	4.4%	-4.9%	18 to 24 years		771	25.39
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,630	4,467	•	17.8%	17.7%	-0.1%	25 to 64 years		2,917	15.69
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		708	10.99
equivalency or higher	19,005	19,604	599	72.9%	77.9%	5.0%	65 to 74 years	·	353	10.49
-1	,,	,,					75 years and over	·	355	11.69
Bachelor's degree or higher	4,181	4,787	606	16.0%	19.0%	3.0%				
3	•	•					Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34,693	5,863	16.99
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	1,627	19.19
Families	\$37,973	\$38,286	\$313				Without a disability	·	4,236	16.29
Households	\$31,159	\$32,341						• •	,	
	, - ,		. ,				Related children <18	8,843	2,090	23.69
Households	15,349	15,750	401				1	, , ,	,	
With public assistance	1,801	1,181		11.7%	7.5%	-4.2%	Families	9,535	1,394	14.69
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,159		N/A	7.4%	N/A	Married couple	·	253	6.59
With Social Security	5,144	4,650		33.5%	29.5%	-4.0%	Other:		1,141	20.19
	-,	-, 300					Male HH, no wife		177	17.89
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		964	20.79
(individuals determined)	36,461	37,148	687				1	-,		
Below poverty level	5,382	6 , 562		14.8%	17.7%	2.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,603	3,538	·	7.1%	9.5%	2.4%	under 18 years	5,172	1,030	19.99
50-99% of poverty level	2,779	3,024		7.6%	8.1%	0.5%	With HH/spouse no work	·	796	27.79
Above poverty level	31,079	30,586		85.2%	82.3%	-2.9%	With Supplemental Se-	-,	. 3 0	
100-149% of poverty level.	3,465	3,471		9.5%	9.3%	-0.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,748	3,663		10.3%	9.9%	-0.4%	public assistance	1,576	437	27.79
200%+ of poverty level	23,866	23,452		65.5%	63.1%	-2.4%	With Social Security	·	275	10.29
Poverty status: families	9,387	9,535	148				Households	15,750	2,631	16.7%
Below poverty level	1,133	1,394		12.1%	14.6%	2.5%		. 10,700	2,001	10.77
± ±	·						' ====================================			

Geographic Area: Chatham CA=44

RELATIONSHIP: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: 2000 Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years With a disability	00
With a disability Total under 18 years 9,053 Total 65 years and over 6,506 Employed:	20,466
With a disability Total under 18 years 9,053 Total 65 years and over 6,506 Employed:	
Total under 18 years 9,053 Total 65 years and over 6,506 Employed:	•
	.,
Own child in: 6,507 71.9% Householder in family 2,440 37.5% Number	2,720
Married couple family 2,274 25.1% Spouse in family 1,032 15.9% Percent	•
Other family: 4,233 46.8% Other relatives in family. 649 10.0% Without a disability	
Male HH, no wife 563 6.2% Nonrelatives in family 56 0.9% Employed:	., .
Female HH, no husband 3,670 40.5% Nonfamily HH living alone 2,054 31.6% Number	10,31
Grandchild	•
Other relatives	
Householder or spouse 6 0.1% Institutionalized GQ 0 0.0% Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 years	2,176
Nonrelatives 280 3.1% Noninstitutionalized GQ 2 0.0% With a disability	
In group quarters 83 0.9% Employed: number	
Employed: percent	
VITAL STATISTICS Percent	
Number or Rate DISABILITY: 2000 >Perc	ent
	5 to 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999 1,592 14.3 Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15	64 over
Mother under 18 years 146 9.2%	
No care first trimester 400 25.1% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 34,825 5,713 22,642 6,470	
	23.9% 42.9%
Physical	7.8% 30.89
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999 25 15.7 Mental	4.5% 12.6%
Sensory 1,200 48 423 729 3.4% 0.8%	1.9% 11.39
Deaths: 1994-1998 2,349 1266.7 Self care 1,316 49 505 762 3.8% 0.9%	2.2% 11.89
Coronary heart disease 548 295.5	
Cancer (specified sites): 285 153.7 Going outside the home. N/A N/A 2,157 1,466 N/A N/A	9.5% 22.79
Lung 167 90.1	
Colorectal	14.9% N/A
Breast (female)	
Cervical (female) 8 4.3 LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000 SCHOOL ENROLLMENT AND LABOR FORCE ST	TUS: 2000
Cerebrovascular disease 122 65.8	
Chronic liver disease and Population 16 year and over 29,112 Population 16 to 19 years	1,755
cirrhosis	
Motor vehicle accidents	1,363
Homicide 67 36.1 Percent 56.9% Percent	. 77.7%
Suicide	. 392
All other causes 1,247 672.4 Employed	
Unemployed: Number	. 14
Morbidity: 1999 Number 2,156 Percent of 16 to 19 years	8.4%
Tuberculosis	
AIDS Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years	
Syphilis	1,31
Elevated lead screenings 176 472.6 No workers: Not enrolled in school	1,03
Number	
live birth rate per 1,000 population	
infant death rate per 1,000 live births 2 or more workers	. 16.1%
death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population	

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		-Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	11,711	11,147	-564							
							Individuals	. 11,082	935	8.4%
White not Latino	148	96	-52	1.3%	0.9%	-0.4%	White not Latino	. 140	16	11.4%
Black not Latino	11,429	10,816	-613	97.6%	97.0%	-0.6%	Black	. 10,616	891	8.4%
Latino	81	85	4	0.7%	0.8%	0.1%	Latino	. 74	0	0.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	30	20	-10	0.3%	0.2%	-0.1%	Asian	. 50	20	40.0%
Male	5,284	4,924	-360	45.1%	44.2%	-0.9%	Male	4,841	371	7.7%
Female	6,427	6,223	-204	54.9%	55.8%	0.9%	Female	6,241	564	9.0%
Under 18 years	2,677	2,698	21	22.9%	24.2%	1.3%	Under 18 years	. 2,621	333	12.7%
18 to 64 years	7,677	6,666		65.6%	59.8%	-5.8%	Under 6 years		100	12.28
65 years and over	1,357	1,783		11.6%	16.0%	4.4%	6 to 11 years		124	13.0%
-							12 to 14 years		77	18.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		32	7.5%
(persons 25+ years)	7,820	7,525	-295				18 to 64 years		478	7.29
Less than 9th grade	563	365	-198	7.2%	4.9%	-2.3%	18 to 24 years		94	10.09
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,171	1,129	-42	15.0%	15.0%	0.0%	25 to 64 years		384	6.78
High school graduate or	ŕ	•					65 years and over		124	6.89
equivalency or higher	6,086	6,031	-55	77.8%	80.1%	2.3%	65 to 74 years	•	51	4.59
1 1	,	•					75 years and over	·	73	10.79
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,572	1,635	63	20.1%	21.7%	1.6%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	10,400	846	8.1%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 2,572	271	10.5%
Families	\$51,568	\$52,745	\$1 , 177				Without a disability	. 7 , 828	575	7.3%
Households	\$44,935	\$44,344	\$-591				I			
							Related children <18	. 2,598	310	11.98
Households	3 , 935	4,050	115							
With public assistance	430	233	-197	10.9%	5.8%	-5.1%	Families	. 2,886	224	7.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	332	N/A	N/A	8.2%	N/A	Married couple	. 1,631	41	2.5%
With Social Security	1,096	1,346	250	27.9%	33.2%	5.3%	Other:	. 1,255	183	14.68
							Male HH, no wife	. 256	5	2.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	. 999	178	17.8%
(individuals determined)	11,656	11,082	-574				1			
Below poverty level	1,571	935	-636	13.5%	8.4%	-5.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	738	335	-403	6.3%	3.0%	-3.3%	under 18 years	1,447	173	12.09
50-99% of poverty level	833	600	-233	7.1%	5.4%	-1.7%	With HH/spouse no work		130	16.0%
Above poverty level	10,085	10,147	62	86.5%	91.6%	5.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	996	1,056	60	8.5%	9.5%	1.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	700	671	-29	6.0%	6.1%	0.1%	public assistance	406	84	20.78
200%+ of poverty level	8,389	8,420	31	72.0%	76.0%	4.0%	With Social Security	. 915	63	6.99
Poverty status: families	3,061	2,886	-175				Households	4,050	368	9.1%
Below poverty level	356	224	-132	11.6%	7.8%	-3.8%	I			

Geographic Area: Avalon Park CA=45

RELATIONSHIP: 2000
Total under 18 years
Total under 18 years
Own child in:
Own child in:
Married couple family.
Other family:
Male HH, no wife
Grandchild
Other relatives
Householder or spouse
Nonrelatives
In group quarters 0 0.0% Employed: number 5 Employed: percent 5
VITAL STATISTICS
VITAL STATISTICS
Number or Rate DISABILITY: 2000
Second Second
Live Births: 1997-1999 444 13.2 Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15 64 Mother under 18 years 38 8.6% No care first trimester 107 24.1% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 10,400 1,641 6,946 1,813
Mother under 18 years 38 8.6% No care first trimester 107 24.1% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 10,400 1,641 6,946 1,813
No care first trimester 107 24.1% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 10,400 1,641 6,946 1,813
Low birth weight 60 13.5% With a disability 2,572 76 1,659 837 24.7% 4.6% 23.9%
Physical
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999 3 6.8 Mental 472 57 221 194 4.5% 3.5% 3.2% 3
Sensory 426 17 151 258 4.1% 1.0% 2.2% 3
Deaths: 1994-1998 652 1148.0 Self care 395 26 166 203 3.8% 1.6% 2.4% 3
Coronary heart disease 132 232.4
Cancer (specified sites): 82 144.4 Going outside the home. N/A N/A 468 470 N/A N/A 6.7% 2
Lung
Colorectal
Breast (female)
Cervical (female)
Cerebrovascular disease 30 52.8
Chronic liver disease and Population 16 year and over 8,759 Population 16 to 19 years
cirrhosis 10 17.6 In labor force: Enrolled in school:
Motor vehicle accidents 13 22.9 Number
Homicide 60.0% Percent
Suicide
All other causes 360 633.9 Employed
Unemployed: Number
Morbidity: 1999 Number
Tuberculosis
AIDS Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years
Syphilis
Elevated lead screenings 37 330.7 No workers: Not enrolled in school
Number 427 Not high school graduate:
live birth rate per 1,000 population Percent 14.8% Number
infant death rate per 1,000 live births 2 or more workers
death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population

Geographic Area: South Chicago CA=46

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	40,776	38,596	-2,180				I			
							Individuals	38,267	11,369	29.7%
White not Latino	2,290	1,135	-1, 155	5.6%	2.9%	-2.7%	White not Latino	1,019	104	10.2%
Black not Latino	24,672	26,253		60.5%	68.0%	7.5%	Black	26 , 159	7 , 925	30.3%
Latino	13,644	10,565	-3,079	33.5%	27.4%	-6.1%	Latino	10,456	3,408	32.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	42	57	15	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	247	10	4.0%
Male	19,270	17,831	-1,439	47.3%	46.2%	-1.1%	 Male	17,709	4,951	28.0%
Female	21,506	20,765	-741	52.7%	53.8%	1.1%	Female	20,558	6,418	31.2%
Under 18 years	13,076	12,941	-135	32.1%	33.5%	1.4%	Under 18 years	12,562	4,910	39.1%
18 to 64 years	24,172	21,916		59.3%	56.8%	-2.5%	Under 6 years		1,725	40.5%
65 years and over	3,528	3,739		8.7%	9.7%	1.0%	6 to 11 years		1,672	38.1%
-	•	-					12 to 14 years	2,156	791	36.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		722	40.9%
(persons 25+ years)	22,557	21,633	-924				18 to 64 years		5,692	25.8%
Less than 9th grade	4,646	2,844	-1,802	20.6%	13.1%	-7.5%	18 to 24 years		1,382	33.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,524	4,525	1	20.1%	20.9%	0.8%	25 to 64 years	·	4,310	24.1%
High school graduate or	,	•					65 years and over		767	20.9%
equivalency or higher	13,387	14,264	877	59.3%	65.9%	6.6%	65 to 74 years	·	412	18.6%
1 1	,	•					75 years and over	·	355	24.3%
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,197	2,699	502	9.7%	12.5%	2.8%	İ	•		
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34,769	9,998	28.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	8,702	2,622	30.1%
Families	\$34,023	\$30,496	\$-3,527				Without a disability	26,067	7,376	28.3%
Households	\$29,643	\$28,279	\$-1,364				İ			
							Related children <18	12,425	4,798	38.6%
Households	12,594	12,586	-8				İ			
With public assistance	2,421	1,597		19.2%	12.7%	-6.5%	Families	9,169	2,346	25.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,153		N/A	9.2%	N/A	Married couple	·	628	14.9%
With Social Security	3,433	3,042		27.3%	24.2%	-3.1%	Other:		1,718	34.7%
	,	-,					Male HH, no wife	·	189	21.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		1,529	37.4%
(individuals determined)	40,360	38,267	-2,093				,	,	,	
Below poverty level	10,146	11,369		25.1%	29.7%	4.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,907	5,846		12.2%	15.3%	3.1%	under 18 years	5,936	2,017	34.0%
50-99% of poverty level	5,239	5,523		13.0%	14.4%	1.4%	With HH/spouse no work	·	1,173	47.4%
Above poverty level	30,214	26,898		74.9%	70.3%	-4.6%	With Supplemental Se-	,	,	
100-149% of poverty level.	4,433	4,933	•	11.0%	12.9%	1.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	5,115	4,366		12.7%	11.4%	-1.3%	public assistance	1,827	983	53.8%
200%+ of poverty level	20,666	17,599		51.2%	46.0%	-5.2%	With Social Security	·	354	18.7%
Poverty status: families	9,348	9,169	-179				Households	12,586	3,403	27.0%
Below poverty level	2,103	2,346		22.5%	25.6%	3.1%	1	, ~~~	0,100	
± ±		•					' ============			

Geographic Area: South Chicago CA=46

======================================			======================================			 		AND EMPLO			======
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			20,327
								ability	_		5,856
Total under 18 years	12,941		Total 65 years and over	3,73	9	i	Employed:	-			0,000
Own child in:	9,979	77.1%	Householder in family			9.4%					2,731
Married couple family	4,420	34.2%	Spouse in family			5.7%					46.6%
Other family:	5,559	43.0%	Other relatives in family			3.5%		disability			14,471
· <u>=</u>	641	5.0%	•			1.4%		-		• •	14,4/1
Male HH, no wife			Nonrelatives in family			6.2%	Employed:				0 200
Female HH, no husband	4,918	38.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone								8,388
Grandchild	1,860	14.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.0%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • • •		• •	58.0%
Other relatives	659	5.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.7%	a'	1 16	00		0.016
Householder or spouse	28	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			0.2%		ins. 16 to	_		2,916
Nonrelatives	387	3.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		1	0.0%		ability			552
In group quarters	28	0.2%				- 1		number			184
			l .			- 1		percent			33.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
					=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,270	19.4	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	181	8.0%	•								
No care first trimester	604	26.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34 , 970	8,051	23,2	43 3,676				
Low birth weight	239	10.5%	With a disability	8,712	537	6,4	08 1,767	24.9%	6.7%	27.6%	48.1%
			Physical	3,329	117	1,9	83 1,229	9.5%	1.5%	8.5%	33.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	28	12.3	Mental	1,851	420	9	37 494	5.3%	5.2%	4.0%	13.4%
			Sensory	1,272	74	6	82 516	3.6%	0.9%	2.9%	14.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,679	852.0	Self care	1,176	24	5	48 604	3.4%	0.3%	2.4%	16.4%
Coronary heart disease	385	195.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	178	90.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,5	46 1,035	N/A	N/A	11.0%	28.2%
Lung	100	50.7				•	,				
Colorectal	37	18.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,9	18 N/A	N/A	N/A	16.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	35	17.8									
Cervical (female)	6	3.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	' AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	7.4	37.6				1		11112 2112011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	, -	0,.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	26,968	l Pon	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears			2,387
cirrhosis	17	8.6	In labor force:	CI	20,000	· -	led in schoo	-		• •	2,007
Motor vehicle accidents	32	16.2	Number		15,224		ber				1,749
Homicide	101	51.3	Percent		56.5%		cent				73.3%
Suicide	10	5.1	Civilian labor force		15,212		nrolled in s				638
All other causes	882	447.6	Employed		12,451		high school			• •	030
All Other Causes	002	447.0	• •		12,431		-	-			375
Marhiditus 1000			Unemployed: Number		2 761		mber raant of 16				15.7%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	_	1 5 5			2,761	ı Pe	rcent of 16	to is years		• •	13.16
	6	15.5	Percent		18.2%	1 02	noni 10) + 0 2 /			0 050
AIDS	16	41.3	 	1	0 100		. nonins. 18				9,258
Syphilis	3	7.7	Families by number of wor	kers.	9,169		a disability				1,874
Elevated lead screenings	388	1001.0	No workers:				enrolled in			• •	1,576
			Number		1,578		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		17.2%	•	umber				735
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		3 , 851	l P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	34		39.2%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000	population									

Geographic Area: Burnside CA=47

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	3,314	3,294	-20				L			
							Individuals	•	949	29.1%
White not Latino	105	40		3.2%	1.2%	-2.0%	White not Latino		15	50.0%
Black not Latino	3,191	3,180		96.3%	96.5%	0.2%	Black	,	920	29.6%
Latino	16	34		0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	Latino		0	0.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	2	7	5	0.1%	0.2%	0.1%	Asian	. 15	0	0.0%
Male	1,569	1,523	-46	47.3%	46.2%	-1.1%	Male	. 1,494	345	23.1%
Female	1,745	1,771	26	52.7%	53.8%	1.1%	Female	. 1,764	604	34.2%
Under 18 years	999	1,087	88	30.1%	33.0%	2.9%	Under 18 years	. 1,060	419	39.5%
18 to 64 years	2,082	1,961		62.8%	59.5%	-3.3%	Under 6 years	,	105	37.8%
65 years and over	233	246		7.0%	7.5%	0.5%	6 to 11 years		196	43.8%
-							12 to 14 years		78	49.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 178	40	22.5%
(persons 25+ years)	1,949	1,916	-33				18 to 64 years	. 1,952	477	24.4%
Less than 9th grade	250	98	-152	12.8%	5.1%	-7.7%	18 to 24 years	. 282	139	49.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	403	448	45	20.7%	23.4%	2.7%	25 to 64 years	. 1,670	338	20.2%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 246	53	21.5%
equivalency or higher	1,296	1,370	74	66.5%	71.5%	5.0%	65 to 74 years	. 200	46	23.0%
							75 years and over	. 46	7	15.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	r 154	231	77	7.9%	12.1%	4.2%	L			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	·	853	28.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 633	205	32.4%
Families	\$39 , 168	\$34 , 774	•				Without a disability.	. 2 , 393	648	27.1%
Households	\$33 , 674	\$34 , 790	\$1,116					1 060	410	20 50
II b - 1 - d -	070	0.5.0	1.4				Related children <18.	. 1,060	419	39.5%
Households	972	958		0 = 70	21 00	2 00	Eamilian	700	105	22 40
With public assistance	250 N/A	209		25.7%	21.8%	-3.9% N/A	Families		185 25	23.4%
With Supplemental Security With Social Security	N/A 220	131 180		N/A 22.6%	13.7% 18.8%	N/A -3.8%	Married couple		25 160	8.9% 31.5%
with social security	220	180	-40	44.06	10.0%	-3.00	Male HH, no wife		11	15.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		149	34.0%
(individuals determined)	3,413	3,258	-155				Ichiare IIII, IIO IIusballu	. 430	149	J4.00
Below poverty level	735	949		21.5%	29.1%	7.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	156	577		4.6%	17.7%	13.1%	under 18 years		153	29.2%
50-99% of poverty level	579	372		17.0%	11.4%	-5.6%	With HH/spouse no worl		94	48.2%
Above poverty level	2 , 678	2,309		78.5%	70.9%	-7.6%	With Supplemental Se-		24	10.20
100-149% of poverty level.	302	2,303		8.8%	6.8%	-2.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	539	650		15.8%	20.0%	4.2%	public assistance	. 279	134	48.0%
200%+ of poverty level	1,837	1,439		53.8%	44.2%	-9.6%	With Social Security.		21	15.9%
	1,00	1, 100	030	00.00		3.00			21	10.00
Poverty status: families	764	790					Households	. 958	251	26.2%
Below poverty level	102	185	83	13.4%	23.4%	10.0%	I			

Geographic Area: Burnside CA=47

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		(AND EMPLO' nins. 21 to			1,800
		i						sability	_		454
Total under 18 years	1,087		Total 65 years and over	24	6		Employed:	:			
Own child in:	632	58.1%	Householder in family	13.	2 5	3.7%	Number				185
Married couple family	250	23.0%	Spouse in family	3	1 1	2.6%	Percent.				40.7%
Other family:	382	35.1%	Other relatives in family	4	1 1	6.7%	Without a	disability			1,346
Male HH, no wife	48	4.4%	Nonrelatives in family		1	0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	334	30.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone	3	4 1	3.8%	Number				826
Grandchild	328	30.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo		6	2.4%	Percent.				61.4%
Other relatives	79	7.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.4%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	Civ. nor	nins. 16 to	20 year	s.	276
Nonrelatives	48	4.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	With a dis	sability			41
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			0
							Employed:	: percent			0.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
			>-								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	164	16.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	18	11.0%									
No care first trimester	50	30.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,049	727	2,	076 246				
Low birth weight	22	13.4%	With a disability	633	10		495 128	20.8%	1.4%	23.8%	52.0%
			Physical	249	0		166 83	8.2%	0.0%	8.0%	33.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	36.6	Mental	142	6		122 14	4.7%	0.8%	5.9%	5.7%
			Sensory	76	4		31 41	2.5%	0.6%	1.5%	16.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	136	823.7	Self care	79	6		19 54	2.6%	0.8%	0.9%	22.0%
oronary heart disease	30	181.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	11	66.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A		181 84	N/A	N/A	8.7%	34.1%
ung	6	36.3	-								
colorectal	3	18.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A		286 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.8%	N/A
reast (female)	2	12.1									
ervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHO	OL ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
erebrovascular disease	8	48.5				i					
hronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and ov	er	2,322	l Por	pulation 16 t	to 19 years			251
cirrhosis	3	18.2	In labor force:		•		lled in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	0	0.0	Number		1,368	l Nu	mber				157
Homicide	9	54.5	Percent		58.9%	l Pe	rcent				62.5%
Suicide	0	0.0	Civilian labor force		1,368		enrolled in s				94
All other causes	75	454.3	Employed		1,116		high school				
			Unemployed:		•		umber	-			52
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		252		ercent of 16				20.7%
uberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		18.4%	i		. 4			
AIDS	2	60.7				I Ci	v. nonins. 18	3 to 34 vea	rs		725
Syphilis	1	30.3	Families by number of wor	kers.	790		a disability	_			118
Elevated lead screenings	32	970.9	No workers:				enrolled in				92
	52	3.3.3	Number		147		t high school				22
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		18.6%		Number	-			8
infant death rate per 1,000 per		9	2 or more workers		344		Percent of di				6.8%
TITALLE ACACHI TACC PCT 1,000 1		oopulation			211	1	concern or a	LUADICA 10		• •	0.00

Total Population White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male Female	1990 17,453 430 15,983	2000 15,974	Change 1990-2000 -1,479	1990	2000	Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
White not Latino	17 , 453			1990	2000	1000 2000	I.			
White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino	430	15 , 974	-1,479			1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino	430	15 , 974	-1,479				I	Determined	Number	Percen
Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male										
Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male							Individuals	15,946	1,902	11.9%
Latino	15.983	206	-224	2.5%	1.3%	-1.2%	White not Latino	214	15	7.0%
Asian/PI not Latino Male	±0,000	14,817	-1,166	91.6%	92.8%	1.2%	Black	14,784	1,686	11.4%
Male	920	747	-173	5.3%	4.7%	-0.6%	Latino	777	172	22.18
	89	38	-51	0.5%	0.2%	-0.3%	Asian	19	0	0.0%
Female	8,057	7,102	-955	46.2%	44.5%	-1.7%	Male	7,135	754	10.6%
	9,396	8,872	-524	53.8%	55.5%	1.7%	Female	8,811	1,148	13.0%
Under 18 years	3,869	3,535	-334	22.2%	22.1%	-0.1%	Under 18 years	3,504	693	19.8%
18 to 64 years	11,800	9,859	-1,941	67.6%	61.7%	-5.9%	Under 6 years		182	18.5%
65 years and over	1,784	2,580	796	10.2%	16.2%	6.0%	6 to 11 years		242	21.09
-							12 to 14 years	749	156	20.89
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		113	18.29
(persons 25+ years)	11,544	11,253	-291				18 to 64 years		997	10.19
Less than 9th grade	757	487	-270	6.6%	4.3%	-2.3%	18 to 24 years		153	12.99
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,437	1,430	-7	12.4%	12.7%	0.3%	25 to 64 years		844	9.79
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over		212	8.39
equivalency or higher	9,350	9,336	-14	81.0%	83.0%	2.0%	65 to 74 years	·	119	6.89
- 1· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	,					75 years and over	·	93	11.69
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,471	2,944	473	21.4%	26.2%	4.8%	İ			
3	•	-					Civ. nonins. 5+ years	15,102	1,727	11.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	528	14.5%
Families	\$55,099	\$54,701	\$-398				Without a disability	·	1,199	10.5%
Households	\$49,626	\$46,326					İ	•	,	
	•	•	,				Related children <18	3,487	678	19.48
Households	5,809	5,867	58				i I	•		
With public assistance	643	329		11.1%	5.6%	-5.5%	Families	4,366	408	9.38
With Supplemental Security	N/A	387		N/A	6.6%	N/A	Married couple	•	111	4.5%
With Social Security	1,298	1,861		22.3%	31.7%	9.4%	Other:		297	15.6%
	_,	_, -,					Male HH, no wife	·	38	11.6%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		259	16.4%
(individuals determined)	17,350	15,946	-1,404				1	,		
Below poverty level	1,347	1,902		7.8%	11.9%	4.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	715	976		4.1%	6.1%	2.0%	under 18 years	1,968	315	16.09
50-99% of poverty level	632	926		3.6%	5.8%	2.2%	With HH/spouse no work	·	210	19.79
Above poverty level	16,003	14,044		92.2%	88.1%	-4.1%	With Supplemental Se-	-,		
100-149% of poverty level.	1,067	980	•	6.1%	6.1%	0.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,144	1,606		6.6%	10.1%	3.5%	public assistance	569	147	25.89
200%+ of poverty level	13,792	11,458		79.5%	71.9%	-7.6%	With Social Security		77	5.5
Poverty status: families	4,677	4,366	-311				Households	5 , 867	638	10.9%
Below poverty level	315	408		6.7%	9.3%	2.6%	1	-, '		

======================================			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======= 		·====== ' AND EMPLOY			======
	Number	Percent	122111011011111111111111111111111111111	Numbei	r Pe	rcent		nins. 21 to			9,379
1								sability	_		2,200
Total under 18 years	3,535		Total 65 years and over	2,580)	i	Employed:	-			2,200
Own child in:	2,317	65.5%	Householder in family			4.8%					1,138
Married couple family	1,303	36.9%	Spouse in family			0.6%					51.7%
Other family:	1,014	28.7%	Other relatives in family			1.3%		disability.			7,179
Male HH, no wife	131	3.7%	Nonrelatives in family			1.3%	Employed:	-			.,
Female HH, no husband	883	25.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone			9.4%		· 			5,159
Grandchild	904	25.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.2%					71.9%
Other relatives	186	5.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.4%	10100110.				,
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ. nor	nins. 16 to	20 vear	ns .	929
Nonrelatives	128	3.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		-	0.0%		sability	_		146
In group quarters	0	0.0%	nonino di du di du di Li du de C	`	-	1		number			55
								percent			37.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent								 	
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
i I					N	umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	571	11.7		Total		16 to 6		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	32	5.6%									
No care first trimester	132	23.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	15,162	2,313	10,30	8 2,541				
Low birth weight	80	14.0%	With a disability	3,651	229	2,34		24.1%	9.9%	22.8%	42.3%
			Physical	1,429	52	64		9.4%	2.2%		28.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	10.5	Mental	800	142	36		5.3%	6.1%		11.7%
1	•		Sensory	508	24	20		3.4%	1.0%		11.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	946	1144.7	Self care	569	75	18		3.8%	3.2%		12.0%
Coronary heart disease	194	234.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	133	160.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	95	1 697	N/A	N/A	9.2%	27.4%
Lung	72	87.1		,	,			,	,		
Colorectal	32	38.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,50	6 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	28	33.9									
Cervical (female)	1	1.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	58	70.2	Ember Tenes Similes, 2000			1		11112 2112011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and		, , , ,	Population 16 year and ov	er	12,849	l Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 years.			791
cirrhosis	9	10.9	In labor force:	01	12,010	_	ed in schoo	_			, , , _
Motor vehicle accidents	16	19.4	Number		7,744						665
Homicide	33	39.9	Percent		60.3%						84.1%
Suicide	10	12.1	Civilian labor force		7,744			school			126
All other causes	493	596.5	Employed		7,028		igh school			• • •	120
I	133	330.3	Unemployed:		7,020		-				25
Morbidity: 1999			Number		716			to 19 years			3.2%
Tuberculosis	2	12.4	Percent		9.2%	1	000 01 10	co is year.			J.20
AIDS	4	24.9	10100110		J.20	Civ	nonins, 18	3 to 34 year	^S		3,252
Syphilis	1	6.2	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,366			7			593
Elevated lead screenings	32	198.9	No workers:		4,500		-	school			435
I micrated read screenings	52	1000	Number		577			graduate:		• • •	700
live birth rate per 1,000 por	nulation		Percent		13.2%		-				75
infant death rate per 1,000 por		9	2 or more workers		2,211			sabled 18 t			12.6%
death and morbidity rates per				• • • • •	2,2±±	ı re	LCCIIC OI UI	. Danted 10 (J J T	• • •	14.00
and morbidity rates per						1					

Geographic Area: Roseland CA=49

			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	Ţ	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	56 , 493	52 , 723	-3,770				I			
							Individuals	51 , 774	9,097	17.6%
White not Latino		276		0.8%	0.5%	-0.3%	White not Latino	286	47	16.4%
Black not Latino	,	51 , 568	•	98.5%	97.8%	-0.7%	Black	50 , 672	8,855	17.5%
Latino	283	363	80	0.5%	0.7%	0.2%	Latino	283	33	11.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	56	35	-21	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	141	6	4.3%
Male	26,056	23,730	-2,326	46.1%	45.0%	-1.1%	 Male	23,210	4,018	17.3%
Female	30,437	28 , 993	-1,444	53.9%	55.0%	1.1%	Female	28,564	5 , 079	17.8%
Under 18 years	15,306	15,038	-268	27.1%	28.5%	1.4%	Under 18 years	14,434	3,637	25.2%
18 to 64 years		30,607		62.7%	58.1%	-4.6%	Under 6 years	4,461	1,080	24.2%
65 years and over		7,078	•	10.2%	13.4%	3.2%	6 to 11 years	5,203	1,357	26.1%
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	7	.,	-,				12 to 14 years	2,358	650	27.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	2,412	550	22.8%
(persons 25+ years)	34,683	32,762	-1,921				18 to 64 years	30,354	4,615	15.2%
Less than 9th grade		1,709	•	8.5%	5.2%	-3.3%	18 to 24 years	4,840	1,072	22.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		5,887	•	23.1%	18.0%	-5.1%	25 to 64 years	25,514	3,543	13.9%
High school graduate or	0,000	3,007	2,113	23.10	10.00	0.10	65 years and over	6,986	845	12.1%
equivalency or higher	23,746	25,166	1,420	68.5%	76.8%	8.3%	65 to 74 years	4,465	498	11.2%
equivalency of migher	23,710	20,100	1,120	00.00	70.00	0.00	75 years and over	2,521	347	13.8%
Bachelor's degree or highe	r 4,355	4,597	242	12.6%	14.0%	1.4%	/s years and ever	2,321	317	13.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	48,287	8,313	17.2%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	11,829	2,144	18.1%
Families	\$40,371	\$42,401	\$2,030				Without a disability	36,458	6,169	16.9%
Households	\$37,120	\$38,237	\$1,117				I -			
							Related children <18	14,317	3 , 525	24.6%
Households	16,929	16,738	-191				I			
With public assistance	3,348	1,991	-1,357	19.8%	11.9%	-7.9%	Families	12,610	1,789	14.2%
With Supplemental Security		1,569	N/A	N/A	9.4%	N/A	Married couple	5,632	309	5.5%
With Social Security	4,865	5,354	489	28.7%	32.0%	3.3%	Other:	6,978	1,480	21.2%
-							Male HH, no wife	1,135	163	14.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	5,843	1,317	22.5%
(individuals determined)	55 , 790	51,774	-4,016				I	•	-	
Below poverty level	·	9,097	•	18.8%	17.6%	-1.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	·	5,127	•	8.8%	9.9%	1.1%	under 18 years	6,904	1,403	20.3%
50-99% of poverty level	·	3,970		10.0%	7.7%	-2.3%	With HH/spouse no work	· ·	962	26.1%
Above poverty level	·	42,677	•	81.2%	82.4%	1.2%	With Supplemental Se-	,		
100-149% of poverty level.	·	5,754	•	9.6%	11.1%	1.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	·	5,341		11.0%	10.3%	-0.7%	public assistance	2,627	752	28.6%
200%+ of poverty level		31,582		60.5%	61.0%	0.5%	With Social Security	3,949	405	10.3%
Poverty status: families	13,543	12,610	-933				Households	16,738	2,680	16.0%
Below poverty level	·	1,789		15.7%	14.2%	-1.5%		7	2,000	_ 3 • 3 0

Geographic Area: Roseland CA=49

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. noni	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	28,188
							With a disa	ability			7,641
Total under 18 years	15,038	1	Total 65 years and over	. 7,078		I	Employed:				
Own child in:	9,216	61.3%	Householder in family	. 3,158	4	4.6%	Number				3,544
Married couple family	3,634	24.2%	Spouse in family	1,256	1	7.7%	Percent.				46.4%
Other family:	5,582	37.1%	Other relatives in family	. 825	1	1.7%	Without a d	disability			20,547
Male HH, no wife	705	4.7%	Nonrelatives in family	. 87		1.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	4,877	32.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone.	1,307	1	8.5%	Number				13,118
Grandchild	4,145	27.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	140		2.0%	Percent.				63.8%
Other relatives	991	6.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.	. 100		1.4%					
Householder or spouse	8	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	. 193		2.7%	Civ. noni	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	3,851
Ionrelatives	621	4.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 12		0.2%	With a disa				527
n group quarters	57	0.4%	-			i	Employed:	number			122
3 1 1						i		percent			23.1%
TITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
					N	umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,497	15.6		Total	5 to 15		64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Nother under 18 years	257	10.3%									
To care first trimester	737	29.5%		48,767	9,742	32,0	39 6,986				
ow birth weight	388	15.5%	2	11,870	560	8,1	·	24.3%	5.7%	25 5%	45.0%
ow biren weight	300	13.30	Physical	5,320	128	2,9	•	10.9%	1.3%		31.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	46	18.4	<u>=</u>	2,845	437	1,6	·	5.8%	4.5%		10.9%
initalic Deachs. 1997 1999	40	10.4	Sensory	1,565	68	,	34 763	3.2%	0.7%		10.9%
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,180	1174.8	Self care	1,910	113		97 800	3.9%	1.2%		11.5%
	854	315.5	Sell Cale	1,910	113	3	191 000	3.90	1.20	3.10	11.5%
oronary heart disease			Caina autaida tha hama	NT / 7	NI / 7	2 -	1076	NT / 7	NT / 70	11 (0	26.00
Cancer (specified sites):	381 205	140.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,7	'30 1 , 876	N/A	N/A	11.68	26.9%
ung		75.7	Book	27 / 2	27 / 2	4		27 / 7	37 / 3	1 4 50	27 / 7
olorectal	96	35.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,6	550 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.5%	N/A
reast (female)	67	24.8									
ervical (female)	13	4.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
erebrovascular disease	136	50.2				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	ær	39,274		oulation 16 to			• • •	3,117
cirrhosis	42	15.5	In labor force:				led in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	35	12.9	Number		22,549		ıber				2,420
omicide	130	48.0	Percent		57.4%		cent				77.6%
Suicide	19	7.0	Civilian labor force		22,549		enrolled in so				697
All other causes	1,583	584.8	Employed		18,633	Not	high school o	graduate:			
		I	Unemployed:			Nu	ımber				385
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		3,916	l P∈	ercent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		12.4%
uberculosis	10	18.9	Percent		17.4%	1					
IDS	18	34.0				Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		11,294
yphilis	2	3.8	Families by number of wor	ckers.	12,610	With	a disability.				1,892
Elevated lead screenings	449	847.1	No workers:			Not	enrolled in s	school			1,478
-		i	Number		1,953	Not	high school	graduate:			
ive birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation	i	Percent		15.5%		Jumber				473
infant death rate per 1,000]		s I	2 or more workers		6,160		ercent of dis				25.0%
		population			.,	-					

Geographic	Area:	Pullman		CA=5	0
------------	-------	---------	--	------	---

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	9,344	8,921	-423				İ			
-							Individuals	. 8,883	1,990	22.4%
White not Latino	1,206	757	-449	12.9%	8.5%	-4.4%	White not Latino	. 715	89	12.4%
Black not Latino	7,316	7,262	-54	78.3%	81.4%	3.1%	Black	7,256	1,705	23.5%
Latino	780	795		8.3%	8.9%	0.6%	Latino	•	144	18.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	17	15		0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	Asian		0	0.0%
							1			
Male	4,260	4,029	-231	45.6%	45.2%	-0.4%	Male	. 3,987	875	21.9%
Female	5,084	4,892		54.4%	54.8%	0.4%	Female	•	1,115	22.8%
10	0,001	1,032	172	01.10	01.00	0.10		. 1,000	-/	22.00
Under 18 years	2,499	2,576	77	26.7%	28.9%	2.2%	Under 18 years	. 2,523	859	34.0%
18 to 64 years	5 , 890	5,281		63.0%	59.2%	-3.8%	Under 6 years	•	288	37.5%
65 years and over	955	1,064		10.2%	11.9%	1.7%	6 to 11 years		292	32.8%
oo years and over	,,,,	1,004	100	10.20	±±• J.0	± • / · 0	12 to 14 years		151	36.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		128	28.5%
(persons 25+ years)	5,905	5,556	-349				18 to 64 years		1,019	19.2%
Less than 9th grade	621	3,336		10.5%	6.7%	-3.8%	18 to 24 years	·	183	22.8%
							·			
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,265	1,138	-127	21.4%	20.5%	-0.9%	25 to 64 years	·	836	18.6%
High school graduate or	4 010	4 0 4 2	0.4	60 10	70.00	4 70	65 years and over	·	112	10.7%
equivalency or higher	4,019	4,043	24	68.1%	72.8%	4.7%	65 to 74 years		52	7.3%
		6.45		40 50		0.00	75 years and over	. 339	60	17.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	r 631	647	16	10.7%	11.6%	0.9%	<u> </u>			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	·	1,732	21.1%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	445	21.5%
Families	\$41,193	\$37,002					Without a disability.	. 6 , 157	1,287	20.9%
Households	\$32 , 983	\$30 , 966	\$-2,017				I			
							Related children <18.	. 2 , 511	847	33.7%
Households	3 , 325	3,270	-55				I			
With public assistance	470	335	-135	14.1%	10.2%	-3.9%	Families		415	18.4%
With Supplemental Security		245		N/A	7.5%	N/A	Married couple	. 1,072	98	9.1%
With Social Security	905	901	-4	27.2%	27.6%	0.4%	Other:	. 1,185	317	26.8%
							Male HH, no wife	. 218	57	26.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 967	260	26.9%
(individuals determined)	9,317	8,883	-434				I			
Below poverty level	1,742	1,990	248	18.7%	22.4%	3.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	849	876	27	9.1%	9.9%	0.8%	under 18 years	. 1,385	373	26.9%
50-99% of poverty level	893	1,114	221	9.6%	12.5%	2.9%	With HH/spouse no worl	·	182	36.0%
Above poverty level	7,575	6,893	-682	81.3%	77.6%	-3.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,096	1,040		11.8%	11.7%	-0.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	745	976		8.0%	11.0%	3.0%	public assistance	. 387	144	37.2%
200%+ of poverty level	5,734	4,877		61.5%	54.9%	-6.6%	With Social Security.		20	3.6%
	J, 1J 1	1,011	00,	31.30	01.00	J. 00	Intell Secret Security.	. 551	20	J. 00
Poverty status: families	2,360	2,257	-103				Households	. 3,270	682	20.9%
Below poverty level	343	415		14.5%	18.4%	3.9%		. 3,210	002	20.50
Below poverty level		410	12	T-1.00	TO.10	J. J 0	T. Control of the con			

Geographic Area: Pullman CA=50

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	:======		======================================					AND EMPLOY			
KEEMITONOHIII. 2000	Number	Percent	REBRITTONOMITE 2000	Numbei	r Pei	rcent		ins. 21 to			4,935
								ability	_		1,297
Total under 18 years	2,576		Total 65 years and over	1,064	1	i	Employed:	_			_,
Own child in:	1,809	70.2%	Householder in family	•		0.9%			. .		626
Married couple family	721	28.0%	Spouse in family			5.3%	Percent.				48.3%
Other family:	1,088	42.2%	Other relatives in family		7 10	0.1%	Without a	disability.			3,638
Male HH, no wife	139	5.4%	Nonrelatives in family	. 10) (0.9%	Employed:	_			
Female HH, no husband	949	36.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	. 320	3 (0.1%	Number				2,289
Grandchild	571	22.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	18	3 1	L.7%	Percent.		. .		62.9%
Other relatives	98	3.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	. 11	L i	L.0%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	. () (0.0%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	647
Nonrelatives	98	3.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. () (0.0% 1	With a disa	ability			146
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			53
						1		percent			36.3%
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	 DISABILITY: 2000					>			
	Number	OI Nate			Nı	ımher	<	/		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	420	15.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	40	9.5%									
No care first trimester	101	24.0%		8,238	1,606	5,582	1,050				
Low birth weight	54	12.9%		2,067	138	1,443	486	25.1%	8.6%	25.9%	46.3%
			Physical	919	41	571	307	11.2%	2.6%		29.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	5	11.9	Mental	502	94	255		6.1%	5.9%		14.6%
			Sensory	287	17	130	140	3.5%	1.1%		13.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	444	978.0	Self care	306	17	142	147	3.7%	1.1%	2.5%	14.0%
Coronary heart disease	108	237.9									
Cancer (specified sites):	56	123.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	686	281	N/A	N/A	12.3%	26.8%
Lung	33	72.7	_								
Colorectal	14	30.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	846	N/A	N/A	N/A	15.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	7	15.4									
Cervical (female)	2	4.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	22	48.5									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	ær	6,632	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years.			518
cirrhosis	1	2.2	In labor force:				d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	8	17.6	Number		3,891	Numbe	r				369
Homicide	16	35.2	Percent		58.7%	Perce	nt		. .		71.2%
Suicide	2	4.4	Civilian labor force		3,891	Not enr	olled in s	chool			149
All other causes	231	508.8	Employed		3,220		gh school (
Marshi ditara 1000			Unemployed:		671						60
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	1	11 0	Number		671	rerc	enr or 10 1	to 19 years	5	• •	11.6%
·	1	11.2	Percent		17.2%	[C+ :	nonina 10	+0 24			2 000
AIDS	4 2	44.7	Familias by symbos of	cleare	2 257			to 34 year			2,086 393
Syphilis		22.3	Families by number of wor	kers.	2,257		_	acheel			
Elevated lead screenings	39	435.6	No workers: Number		320			school		• •	297
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	la++an		Number Percent		320 14.2%		igh school	-			62
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		9	2 or more workers		14.2%			 sabled 18 t			15.8%
death and morbidity rates per					1,041	ı rer	cent of al:	panted to f	.0 34	• •	10.00
death and morbidity rates per						ı					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	17,755	16,990	-765				I			
							Individuals	16,911	3,311	19.6%
White not Latino	2,230	1,287	-943	12.6%	7.6%	-5.0%	White not Latino	1,559	248	15.9%
Black not Latino	10,417	10,335	-82	58.7%	60.8%	2.1%	Black	10,049	2,307	23.0%
Latino	5,038	5,176	138	28.4%	30.5%	2.1%	Latino	5,019	719	14.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	20	9	-11	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	59	0	0.0%
Male	8,209	7,811	-398	46.2%	46.0%	-0.2%	Male	7,775	1,384	17.8%
Female	9,546	9,179	-367	53.8%	54.0%	0.2%	Female		1,927	21.1%
Under 18 years	5,335	5,074	-261	30.0%	29.9%	-0.1%	Under 18 years	4,854	1,347	27.8%
18 to 64 years	10,937	10,030		61.6%	59.0%	-2.6%	Under 6 years		414	27.2%
65 years and over	1,483	1,886		8.4%	11.1%	2.7%	6 to 11 years		538	32.7%
	-, 100	1,000	100	0.10		-• • •	12 to 14 years	·	180	21.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		215	25.0%
(persons 25+ years)	10,481	10,345	-136				18 to 64 years		1,658	16.5%
Less than 9th grade	1,646	1,162		15.7%	11.2%	-4.5%	18 to 24 years		349	20.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,244	1,819		21.4%	17.6%	-3.8%	25 to 64 years		1,309	15.7%
High school graduate or	2,211	1,010	123	21.10	17.00	3.00	65 years and over		306	15.1%
equivalency or higher	6,591	7,364	773	62.9%	71.2%	8.3%	65 to 74 years	·	178	13.4%
equivalency of mignet	0,001	,,504	, , ,	02.90	, 1 . 2 0	0.00	75 years and over	·	128	18.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	946	1,078	132	9.0%	10.4%	1.4%	/3 years and over	0,50	120	10.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	15,626	2,984	19.1%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	3,706	953	25.7%
Families	\$40,779	\$38,242	\$-2 , 537				Without a disability	11,920	2,031	17.0%
Households	\$37,032	\$34,789	\$-2,243				1			
							Related children <18	4,816	1,313	27.3%
Households	5,487	5,608	121				I			
With public assistance	918	496	-422	16.7%	8.8%	-7.9%	Families	4,255	732	17.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	568	N/A	N/A	10.1%	N/A	Married couple	·	229	9.9%
With Social Security	1,379	1,776		25.1%	31.7%	6.6%	Other:		503	26.0%
<u> </u>	•	,					Male HH, no wife	·	49	14.9%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		454	28.2%
(individuals determined)	17,703	16,911	-792				I	,		
Below poverty level	3,254	3,311		18.4%	19.6%	1.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,725	1,506		9.7%	8.9%	-0.8%	under 18 years	2,446	552	22.6%
50-99% of poverty level	1,529	1,805		8.6%	10.7%	2.1%	With HH/spouse no work	·	441	37.5%
Above poverty level	14,449	13,600		81.6%	80.4%	-1.2%	With Supplemental Se-	, -		
100-149% of poverty level.	1,892	1,841		10.7%	10.9%	0.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,362	1,696		7.7%	10.0%	2.3%	public assistance	732	283	38.7%
200%+ of poverty level	11,195	10,063		63.2%	59.5%	-3.7%	With Social Security		159	13.2%
Poverty status: families	4,338	4,255	-83				Households	5,608	1,086	19.4%
Below poverty level	4 , 550	732		15.6%	17.2%	1.6%		3,000	1,000	17.10

Geographic Area: South Deering CA=51

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			I	DISABILITY		MENT: 2		
	Number	Percent	•	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			9,307
' 	11411201	10100110	' 	11011120		1	With a dis		_		2,223
 Total under 18 years	5,074		Total 65 years and over	1,88	6	<u> </u>	Employed:	-		• • •	2,223
Own child in:	3,707	73.1%	Householder in family			0.5%					948
Married couple family	1,952	38.5%	Spouse in family			7.5% I					42.6%
Other family:	1,755	34.6%	Other relatives in family			3.0%	Without a				7,084
·	•		·					-			7,004
Male HH, no wife	246	4.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.9%	Employed:				4 070
Female HH, no husband	1,509	29.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.9%					4,272
Grandchild	1,053	20.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.			• • •	60.3%
Other relatives	209	4.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.1%	Q.'	1. 16	00		1 000
Householder or spouse	3	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		1,260
Nonrelatives	95	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	With a dis	-			198
In group quarters	7	0.1%						number			85
								percent			42.9%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	•								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	884	17.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	82	9.3%	•								
No care first trimester	221	25.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	15 , 655	3,065	10,56	7 2,023				
Low birth weight	121	13.7%	With a disability	3 , 706	219	2,42	1,066	23.7%	7.1%	22.9%	52.7%
			Physical	1,504	27	752	2 725	9.6%	0.9%	7.1%	35.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	20	22.6	Mental	822	125	44	6 251	5.3%	4.1%	4.2%	12.4%
			Sensory	587	68	242	2 277	3.7%	2.2%	2.3%	13.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	779	901.8	Self care	573	33	312	2 228	3.7%	1.1%	3.0%	11.3%
Coronary heart disease	169	195.6									
Cancer (specified sites):	100	115.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,27	4 594	N/A	N/A	12.1%	29.4%
Lung	56	64.8	I			•					
Colorectal	18	20.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,510	O N/A	N/A	N/A	14.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	22	25.5									
Cervical (female)	4	4.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	37	42.8	1								
Chronic liver disease and	0 /	12.0	' Population 16 year and ov	er	12,598	l Popui	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			1,063
cirrhosis	9	10.4	In labor force:		,		ed in schoo	-			_,
Motor vehicle accidents	16	18.5	Number		6,507		er				856
Homicide	31	35.9	Percent		51.7%		ent				80.5%
Suicide	7	8.1	Civilian labor force		6,499		rolled in s				207
All other causes	410	474.6	Employed		5,728		igh school				207
All Other Causes	410	4/4.0	Unemployed:		3,720		per	-			79
Morbidity: 1999			Number		771		cent of 16				7.4%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Number		11.9%	l Let.	CETT OT TO	co is year:	• • • • • •		1.46
AIDS	6	35.2	l tercent		11.90	1 03	noning 10	+0 34			3,934
•	2	11.7	I Familiaa bee numbar af	lrowa	4 255		nonins. 18				3,934 662
Syphilis			Families by number of wor	Kers.	4,255		disability				
Elevated lead screenings	4 4	258.1	No workers:		700		nrolled in			• • •	471
			Number		799		nigh school	_			011
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		18.8%		mber				211
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	1,926	l Pe:	rcent of di	sabled 18 [†]	to 34		31.9%
death and morbidity rates per	T00,000 k		 ====================================								

Geographic Area: East Side CA=52

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	20,450	23,653	3,203				I			
							Individuals	. 23,657	2,923	12.4%
White not Latino	12,179	6,951	-5,228	59.6%	29.4%	-30.2%	White not Latino	6,903	635	9.2%
Black not Latino	10	242	232	0.0%	1.0%	1.0%	Black	. 359	41	11.4%
Latino	8,177	16,113	7,936	40.0%	68.1%	28.1%	Latino	. 16,207	2,176	13.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	35	60	25	0.2%	0.3%	0.1%	Asian	. 92	0	0.0%
Male	9,871	11,683	1,812	48.3%	49.4%	1.1%	 Male	. 11,621	1,417	12.2%
Female	10,579	11,970	•	51.7%	50.6%	-1.1%	Female	,	1,506	12.5%
	,	,	_, -,				1	,	_,	
Under 18 years	5,325	7,288	•	26.0%	30.8%	4.8%	Under 18 years	·	1,149	15.9%
18 to 64 years	11,890	13,549	1,659	58.1%	57.3%	-0.8%	Under 6 years	. 2,601	412	15.8%
65 years and over	3,235	2,816	-419	15.8%	11.9%	-3.9%	6 to 11 years	. 2,516	460	18.3%
							12 to 14 years	. 949	167	17.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,165	110	9.4%
(persons 25+ years)	13,167	13,950	783				18 to 64 years	. 13,678	1,506	11.0%
Less than 9th grade	2,710	2,828	118	20.6%	20.3%	-0.3%	18 to 24 years	. 2,476	317	12.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,806	2,672	-134	21.3%	19.2%	-2.1%	25 to 64 years	. 11,202	1,189	10.6%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 2,748	268	9.8%
equivalency or higher	7,651	8,450	799	58.1%	60.6%	2.5%	65 to 74 years	. 1,372	127	9.3%
							75 years and over	. 1,376	141	10.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	774	996	222	5.9%	7.1%	1.2%	į -			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	s 21,595	2,589	12.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	4,304	665	15.5%
Families	\$41,280	\$44,059	\$2,779				Without a disability.	. 17,291	1,924	11.1%
Households	\$35,834	\$39,724	\$3,890				1	·	•	
			. ,				Related children <18.	7,174	1,112	15.5%
Households	7,071	7,320	249				İ	,	•	
With public assistance	585	235		8.3%	3.2%	-5.1%	Families	. 5,654	587	10.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	392		N/A	5.4%	N/A	Married couple		375	8.7%
With Social Security	2,610	2,205		36.9%	30.1%	-6.8%	Other:		212	16.0%
	-,	-,-30		2 0			Male HH, no wife	,	51	13.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		161	17.1%
(individuals determined)	20,381	23,657	3,276							
Below poverty level	2,640	2,923		13.0%	12.4%	-0.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,071	1,490		5.3%	6.3%	1.0%	under 18 years		459	13.7%
50-99% of poverty level	1,569	1,433		7.7%	6.1%	-1.6%	With HH/spouse no worl	·	242	20.3%
Above poverty level	17,741	20,734		87.0%	87.6%	0.6%	With Supplemental Se-	·	2.12	
100-149% of poverty level.	1,640	2,525	•	8.0%	10.7%	2.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,135	2,738		10.5%	11.6%	1.1%	public assistance	. 483	124	25.7%
200%+ of poverty level	13,966	15,471		68.5%	65.4%	-3.1%	With Social Security.		88	6.6%
Zooo, or boverch rever	13,300	10,4/1	1,000	00.55	00.40	J. ± %	with Social Security.	. 1,004	00	0.05
Poverty status: families	5,381	5,654	273				Households	. 7,320	890	12.2%
Below poverty level	571	587	16	10.6%	10.4%	-0.2%	I.	•		

Geographic Area: East Side CA=52

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	======	=======	 I	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	====== /MENT: 2	-===== 2000	
	Number	Percent	TEETITION SHITT. ECCO	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			12,491
! 	TVGHIDC1	10100110		ranibe		1	With a dis		_		2,642
Total under 18 years	7,288		Total 65 years and over	2,81	6	i	Employed:	-		• •	2,012
Own child in:	6,421	88.1%	Householder in family	1,02		6.2%					1,203
Married couple family	4,980	68.3%	Spouse in family	-		0.0%					45.5%
Other family:	1,441	19.8%	Other relatives in family	35		2.5%	Without a				9,849
Male HH, no wife	328	4.5%	Nonrelatives in family			2.5% 0.6%	Employed:	-		• •	9,049
Female HH, no husband	1,113	15.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	80		0.05 8.48					5,656 l
Grandchild	551	7.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alone			0.45					57.4%
Other relatives	211	2.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	3		1.2%	rercent.			• •	J/.45
Householder or spouse	6	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			1.2° 0.0%	Cir non	ins. 16 to	20 11021		1,962
Nonrelatives	99	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GO		-	0.0% 0.1%	With a dis		-		290
•	0	0.0%	Nonlinstitutionalized Gg		3	0.10		number			100 I
In group quarters	-										34.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				'		percent			
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
 	Number	OI Nate			N	umbor	<	/		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,299	18.8		Total	=-	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	1 , 233	5.2%		IOCAI	3 60 13	10 00	04 051	IOCAI	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	241	18.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	21,618	4,417	14,4	2,748				I I
Low birth weight	69	5.3%	With a disability	4,304	213	2,9		19.9%	4.8%	20.3%	42.2%
LOW DITCH WEIGHT	09	ا ۲۰۰۶	Physical	1,616	32		771 813	7.5%	0.7%		29.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	4.6	Mental	917	156		198 263	4.2%	3.5%	3.4%	
I IIIIanc Deachs. 1997-1999	0	4.0	Sensory	858	38		359 461	4.0%	0.9%		16.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	948	844.5	Self care	703	83		355 265	3.3%	1.9%	2.5%	
•	238	212.0	Seil Cale	703	0.5	J	203	3.3%	1.50	2.50	9.00
Coronary heart disease Cancer (specified sites):	106	94.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,2	90 641	N/A	N/A	8.9%	23.3%
	65	57.9	Going outside the nome.	N/A	N/A	1,2	.90 641	N/A	N/A	0.95	23.35
Lung	16	14.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1 0	845 N/A	N/A	NT / 7\	12.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	23	20.5	Employment disability			1,8	143 N/A	N/A	N/A	12.05	N/A
	23	1.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				T ENDOTIMEND	7 ND T 7 DOD	EODOE O	י חוות גישי	2000
Cervical (female)	50	44.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Chronic liver disease and	50	44.5	Danilation 16		17 200	l Dan	1	. 10			1 504 1
	1.0	16.0 I	Population 16 year and ov In labor force:	er	17,208		oulation 16 to led in schoo	-		• •	1,524
cirrhosis	18 21	18.7	Number		8,896		iber				1,105
Motor venicle accidents	13	11.6	Percent		51.7%		cent				72.5%
Suicide	4	3.6	Civilian labor force		8,889		enrolled in s				419 I
•	=				•					• •	419
All other causes	498	443.6	Employed	• • • • •	7,777		high school	-			240
Morbiditus 1000			Unemployed: Number		1 110		mber				
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	2	8.5	Number		1,112 12.5%	ı Pe	ercent of 16	to is years	· · · · · · ·	• •	15.7%
AIDS	1	4.3	rerdent	• • • • •	14.56	1 04	- noning 10	+0 2/			E 012 I
Syphilis	0	0.0	Familias by number of	kona	5 651		o disability				5 , 913 936
. 11			Families by number of wor	vers.	5,654		a disability				
Elevated lead screenings	61	260.5	No workers:		011		enrolled in			• •	717
l live birth rote 1 000			Number		811		high school	-			210
live birth rate per 1,000 popu		_	Percent		14.3%		Jumber				319
infant death rate per 1,000 li			2 or more workers	• • • • •	2 , 990	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	.0 34	• •	34.1%
death and morbidity rates per						 					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		-Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	39,846	36,649	-3 , 197				I			
							Individuals	36,147	7,949	22.0%
White not Latino	703	328	-375	1.8%	0.9%	-0.9%	White not Latino	. 429	121	28.2%
Black not Latino	37,285	34,277	-3,008	93.6%	93.5%	-0.1%	Black	. 33,376	7,278	21.8%
Latino	1,771	1,699	-72	4.4%	4.6%	0.2%	Latino	1,766	449	25.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	38	19	-19	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 46	15	32.6%
Male	18,705	16,950	-1,755	46.9%	46.2%	-0.7%	 Male	16,781	3,643	21.7%
Female	21,141	19,699	-1,442	53.1%	53.8%	0.7%	Female	19,366	4,306	22.2%
Under 18 years	13,062	11,762	-1,300	32.8%	32.1%	-0.7%	Under 18 years	. 11,267	3,681	32.7%
18 to 64 years	24,565	21,644		61.6%	59.1%	-2.5%	Under 6 years		1,121	34.5%
65 years and over	2,219	3,243		5.6%	8.8%	3.2%	6 to 11 years		1,444	34.8%
	-,	2,210	-,				12 to 14 years	·	543	28.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		573	29.49
(persons 25+ years)	21,745	21,151	-594				18 to 64 years		3,991	18.49
Less than 9th grade	2,051	1,541		9.4%	7.3%	-2.1%	18 to 24 years		852	22.89
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,424	4,716		20.3%	22.3%	2.0%	25 to 64 years		3,139	17.59
High school graduate or	1, 12 1	1,710	2,52	20.30	22.50	2.00	65 years and over		277	8.69
equivalency or higher	15,270	14,894	-376	70.2%	70.4%	0.2%	65 to 74 years	·	177	8.29
equivalency of migher	10/2/0	11,001	370	70.20	,0.10	0.20	75 years and over	·	100	9.69
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,910	2,173	263	8.8%	10.3%	1.5%	/3 years and over	1,041	100	J.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	33,453	7,021	21.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	8,768	1,994	22.7%
Families	\$42,914	\$42,406	\$-508				Without a disability	. 24,685	5,027	20.48
Households	\$41,141	\$40,478	\$-663				I			
							Related children <18	. 11,173	3 , 587	32.18
Households	10,718	10,688	-30							
With public assistance	2,255	1,397	-858	21.0%	13.1%	-7.9%	Families	. 8 , 559	1,655	19.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,228	N/A	N/A	11.5%	N/A	Married couple	3,974	347	8.7%
With Social Security	2,220	2,751	531	20.7%	25.7%	5.0%	Other:		1,308	28.5%
							Male HH, no wife	. 722	158	21.98
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	3,863	1,150	29.88
(individuals determined)	39,546	36,147	-3,399				I			
Below poverty level	7,648	7,949	301	19.3%	22.0%	2.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,100	4,465	365	10.4%	12.4%	2.0%	under 18 years	5,220	1,375	26.39
50-99% of poverty level	3,548	3,484	-64	9.0%	9.6%	0.6%	With HH/spouse no work	2,332	810	34.7%
Above poverty level	31,898	28,198	-3,700	80.7%	78.0%	-2.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,967	3,800	833	7.5%	10.5%	3.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	5,168	2,872	-2,296	13.1%	7.9%	-5.2%	public assistance	2,073	766	37.0%
200%+ of poverty level	23,763	21,526	-2,237	60.1%	59.6%	-0.5%	With Social Security	2,114	195	9.29
Poverty status: families	9,184	8,559	-625				Households	. 10,688	2,135	20.0%
Below poverty level	1,520	1,655	135	16.6%	19.3%	2.7%	I	•	•	

				======							
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000		_		DISABILITY				40 040
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		19,913
	44 560				•	!	With a dis	_			6 , 027
Total under 18 years	11,762	60 50	Total 65 years and over			1 10	Employed:				0 001
Own child in:	7,354	62.5%	Householder in family			4.4%					2,881
Married couple family	3,317	28.2%	Spouse in family			6.3%					47.8%
Other family:	4,037	34.3%	Other relatives in family			5.8%	Without a	-	• • • • • • •		13,886
Male HH, no wife	474	4.0%	Nonrelatives in family			1.7%	Employed:				0.750
Female HH, no husband	3,563	30.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.5%		• • • • • • • • •			8,753
Grandchild	3,148	26.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.3%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • •	• • •	63.0%
Other relatives	678	5.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.9%	Q.'	1. 10	00		2 044
Householder or spouse	3	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		3,044
Nonrelatives	508	4.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		1	0.0%	With a disa	_			575
In group quarters	71	0.6%				Į.		number			117
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 					percent			20.3%
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
! 	Number	01 11400			N	umber	<	ĺ		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,097	18.8	*	Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	263	12.5%		10001	0 00 10	10 00	01 00.	10001		0.1	0.01
No care first trimester	582	27.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	33,753	7,584	22,9	57 3,212				
Low birth weight	271	12.9%	With a disability	8,808	566	6,6		26.1%	7.5%	28.8%	51.1%
Ion Silon wordholler	2,1	12.00	Physical	3,574	141	2,1		10.6%	1.9%		39.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	23	11.0	Mental	1,876	375	1,0		5.6%	4.9%		15.5%
I	20	11.0	Sensory	1,026	141	•	22 363	3.0%	1.9%		11.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,641	867.2	Self care	1,389	139		03 447	4.1%	1.8%		13.9%
Coronary heart disease	363	191.8		_,		_					
Cancer (specified sites):	194	102.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,9	88 822	N/A	N/A	13.0%	25.6%
Lung	117	61.8		,	,	_, -		,			
Colorectal	43	22.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,2	38 N/A	N/A	N/A	18.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	30	15.9									
Cervical (female)	4	2.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	91	48.1	Eileon Tonge Silitos, 2000					11112 2112011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	3-1	10.1	Population 16 year and ov	er	26,169	l Pop	ulation 16 to	o 19 vears.			2,527
cirrhosis	31	16.4	In labor force:	02	20,100		led in school				2,02
Motor vehicle accidents	31	16.4	Number		14,868		ber				1,892
Homicide	105	55.5	Percent		56.8%		cent				74.9%
Suicide	10	5.3	Civilian labor force		14,868		nrolled in s				635
All other causes	816	431.2	Employed		12,789		high school				000
	010	10110	Unemployed:		_2,.00		mber				306
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		2,079		rcent of 16				12.1%
Tuberculosis	13	35.2	Percent		14.0%						
AIDS	10	27.1				I Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 vear	rs		8,292
Syphilis	6	16.3	Families by number of wor	kers.	8,559		a disability	_			1,938
Elevated lead screenings	382	1035.5	No workers:		-,		enrolled in				1,594
	552		Number		1,209		high school			•	-,001
 live birth rate per 1,000 pop	nulation		Percent		14.1%		umber	-			544
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s I	2 or more workers		4,177		ercent of di				28.1%
death and morbidity rates per					-,				o	•	_0.10
						·					

Geographic Area: Riverdale CA=54

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	10,821	9,809	-1,012							
							Individuals	9,744	5,487	56.3%
White not Latino	120	66	-54	1.1%	0.7%	-0.4%	White not Latino	. 45	0	0.0%
Black not Latino	10,527	9,479	-1,048	97.3%	96.6%	-0.7%	Black	. 9,263	5,354	57.8%
Latino	150	160	10	1.4%	1.6%	0.2%	Latino	. 399	138	34.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	2	10	8	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	Asian	. 0	0	0.0%
Male	4,632	4,263	-369	42.8%	43.5%	0.7%	Male	4,197	2,385	56.8%
Female	6,189	5 , 546	-643	57.2%	56.5%	-0.7%	Female	5,547	3,102	55.9%
Under 18 years	4,947	4,504	-443	45.7%	45.9%	0.2%	Under 18 years	. 4,439	3,052	68.8%
18 to 64 years	5,383	4,799		49.7%	48.9%	-0.8%	Under 6 years		874	67.4%
65 years and over	491	506		4.5%	5.2%	0.7%	6 to 11 years		1,318	68.0%
1							12 to 14 years		464	73.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		396	68.98
(persons 25+ years)	4,553	4,258	-295				18 to 64 years		2,269	47.39
Less than 9th grade	601	302		13.2%	7.1%	-6.1%	18 to 24 years	·	573	54.79
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,408	1,297	-111	30.9%	30.5%	-0.4%	25 to 64 years		1,696	45.28
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		166	32.99
equivalency or higher	2,544	2,659	115	55.9%	62.4%	6.5%	65 to 74 years		121	40.59
-1	_,	_,					75 years and over		45	21.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher	208	113	-95	4.6%	2.7%	-1.9%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	8,650	4,743	54.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 1,988	950	47.8%
Families	\$8,655	\$13,819	\$5,164				Without a disability	6,662	3,793	56.9%
Households	\$8,308	\$13,178	\$4,870				I			
							Related children <18	4,409	3,022	68.5%
Households	3,133	2,876	-257							
With public assistance	1,646	835	-811	52.5%	29.0%	-23.5%	Families	. 2,329	1,248	53.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	324	N/A	N/A	11.3%	N/A	Married couple	. 545	107	19.6%
With Social Security	415	500	85	13.2%	17.4%	4.2%	Other:	. 1,784	1,141	64.0%
							Male HH, no wife	. 187	84	44.98
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	. 1 , 597	1,057	66.28
(individuals determined)	10,802	9,744	-1,058				I			
Below poverty level	6,799	5,487	-1,312	62.9%	56.3%	-6.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	5,105	3,762	•	47.3%	38.6%	-8.7%	under 18 years	. 1,855	1,154	62.28
50-99% of poverty level	1,694	1,725	31	15.7%	17.7%	2.0%	With HH/spouse no work	793	619	78.1%
Above poverty level	4,003	4,257	254	37.1%	43.7%	6.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	865	1,261	. 396	8.0%	12.9%	4.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	864	907	43	8.0%	9.3%	1.3%	public assistance	901	611	67.8%
200%+ of poverty level	2,274	2,089	-185	21.1%	21.4%	0.3%	With Social Security	. 290	53	18.3%
Poverty status: families	2,639	2,329	-310				Households	. 2,876	1,546	53.8%
Below poverty level	1,668	1,248		63.2%	53.6%	-9.6%	1	,	,	

Geographic Area: Riverdale CA=54

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
i	Number	Percent		Number	r Per	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 vear	îs.	4,321
i						i	With a disa		-		1,350
Total under 18 years	4,504		Total 65 years and over	506	5	i	Employed:	1			•
Own child in:	3,700	82.1%	Householder in family	238		7.0%			. 		527
Married couple family	664	14.7%	Spouse in family	68		3.4%					39.0%
Other family:	3,036	67.4%	Other relatives in family	49	9).7%	Without a	disability	. 		2,971
Male HH, no wife	112	2.5%	Nonrelatives in family	5	5 1	.0%	Employed:	-			
Female HH, no husband	2,924	64.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone	133	3 26	5.3%	Number		. .		1,300
Grandchild	551	12.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	6	5 1	.2%	Percent.		. .		43.8%
Other relatives	136	3.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	7	7 1	.4%					
Householder or spouse	3	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	() ().0%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	860
Nonrelatives	85	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	() ().0%	With a disa	ability	. .		118
In group quarters	29	0.6%				1	Employed:	number	. .		16
						1		percent			13.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>		Nu	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	686	22.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	85	12.4%									
No care first trimester	209	30.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	8,678	2,992	5,181	505				
Low birth weight	92	13.4%	With a disability	1,988	191	1,468	329	22.9%	6.4%	28.3%	65.1%
			Physical	731	35	476	220	8.4%	1.2%	9.2%	43.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	16	23.3	Mental	511	164	250	97	5.9%	5.5%	4.8%	19.2%
			Sensory	292	36	154	102	3.4%	1.2%	3.0%	20.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	329	645.8	Self care	333	19	223	91	3.8%	0.6%	4.3%	18.0%
Coronary heart disease	59	115.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	28	55.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	790	188	N/A	N/A	15.2%	37.2%
Lung	15	29.4									
Colorectal	6	11.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	830	N/A	N/A	N/A	16.0%	N/A
Breast (female)	4	,									
Cervical (female)	3	5.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000		I	SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	15	29.4									
Chronic liver disease and	_		Population 16 year and ove	er	5,686	-	ation 16 to	-		• • •	739
cirrhosis	5	9.8	In labor force:				d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	7	13.7	Number		3,018		r				563
Homicide	30	58.9	Percent		53.1%		nt				76.2%
Suicide	2	3.9	Civilian labor force		3,018		olled in so				176
All other causes	183	359.2	Employed	• • • • •	2,006		gh school	_			
			Unemployed:		1 010		er				108
Morbidity: 1999	•	0 0	Number		1,012	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 years	3		14.6%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	33.5%	a !		. 24			0 440
AIDS	3	30.3		1	0 000		nonins. 18				2,442
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	2,329		disability				458
Elevated lead screenings	26	263.0	No workers:		615		rolled in				371
			Number		615		igh school				150
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		26.4%		ber				152
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		638	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	50 34		33.2%
death and morbidity rates per			 ====================================								

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	or
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	10,136	9,781	-355							
							Individuals	9,761	1,037	10.6
White not Latino	8,719	6,553	-2,166	86.0%	67.0%	-19.0%	White not Latino	6,546	553	8.4
Black not Latino	66	130	64	0.7%	1.3%	0.6%	Black	182	32	17.6
Latino	1,290	2,820	1,530	12.7%	28.8%	16.1%	Latino	2,821	424	15.0
Asian/PI not Latino	49	34	-15	0.5%	0.3%	-0.2%	Asian	56	0	0.0
Male	4,987	4,768	-219	49.2%	48.7%	-0.5%	Male		464	9.4
Female	5,149	5,013	-136	50.8%	51.3%	0.5%	Female	4,827	573	11.9
Under 18 years	2,152	2,346	194	21.2%	24.0%	2.8%	Under 18 years	2,298	353	15.4
18 to 64 years	6,174	5,801		60.9%	59.3%	-1.6%	Under 6 years	•	92	13.4
65 years and over	1,810	1,634		17.9%	16.7%	-1.2%	6 to 11 years		171	18.9
-	·	•					12 to 14 years		35	9.9
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		55	15.6
(persons 25+ years)	7,068	6,666	-402				18 to 64 years		559	9.6
Less than 9th grade	1,122	813	-309	15.9%	12.2%	-3.7%	18 to 24 years		76	9.5
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,221	960	-261	17.3%	14.4%	-2.9%	25 to 64 years	5,041	483	9.6
High school graduate or	·						65 years and over		125	7.7
equivalency or higher	4,725	4,893	168	66.9%	73.4%	6.5%	65 to 74 years	817	27	3.3
							75 years and over		98	12.1
Bachelor's degree or higher	436	721	285	6.2%	10.8%	4.6%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	9,172	957	10.4
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	1,954	256	13.1
Families	\$47 , 757	\$54 , 993	\$7 , 236				Without a disability	7,218	701	9.7
Households	\$40,627	\$43,665	\$3 , 038				1			
							Related children <18	2,274	329	14.5
Households	3,860	3,809	-51				I			
With public assistance	220	102	-118	5.7%	2.7%	-3.0%	Families	2,552	206	8.1
With Supplemental Security	N/A	184	N/A	N/A	4.8%	N/A	Married couple	1,883	122	6.5
With Social Security	1,517	1,434	-83	39.3%	37.6%	-1.7%	Other:	669	84	12.6
							Male HH, no wife	179	28	15.6
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	490	56	11.4
(individuals determined)	10,104	9,761	-343				1			
Below poverty level	783	1,037	254	7.7%	10.6%	2.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	364	499	135	3.6%	5.1%	1.5%	under 18 years	1,179	145	12.3
50-99% of poverty level	419	538		4.1%	5.5%	1.4%	With HH/spouse no work	619	88	14.2
Above poverty level	9,321	8,724	-597	92.3%	89.4%	-2.9%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	629	574		6.2%	5.9%	-0.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	897	584	-313	8.9%	6.0%	-2.9%	public assistance		22	10.8
200%+ of poverty level	7,795	7,566	-229	77.1%	77.5%	0.4%	With Social Security	812	34	4.2
Poverty status: families	2,806	2,552	-254				Households	3,809	329	8.6
Below poverty level	181	206		6.5%	8.1%	1.6%	I	:		

Geographic Area: Hegewisch CA=55

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	5,508
						1	With a dis	ability	.		1,112
Total under 18 years	2,346		Total 65 years and over	1,634	1	į	Employed:	-			
Own child in:	2,086	88.9%	Householder in family	580	3	5.5%	Number				493
Married couple family	1,599	68.2%	Spouse in family	317	7 1	9.4%	Percent.				44.3%
Other family:	487	20.8%	Other relatives in family	117	7	7.2% 1	Without a	disability.			4,396
Male HH, no wife	156	6.6%	Nonrelatives in family	5	5	0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	331	14.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone	574	1 3	5.1%	Number				3,165
Grandchild	174	7.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	21	L	1.3%	Percent.				72.0%
Other relatives	37	1.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	17	7	1.0%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	C)	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	589
Nonrelatives	34	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	3	3	0.2%		ability			89
In group quarters	15	0.6%				i	Employed:	number			32
						i		percent			36.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>-		N	umber	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	329	11.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	12	3.6%									
No care first trimester	70	21.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	9,184	1,462	6,097	1,625				
Low birth weight	22	6.7%	With a disability	1,954	100	1,201	653	21.3%	6.8%	19.7%	40.2%
,			Physical	873	8	396	469	9.5%	0.5%	6.5%	28.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	3	9.1	Mental	358	41	188	129	3.9%	2.8%	3.1%	7.9%
			Sensory	408	0	188	220	4.4%	0.0%	3.1%	13.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	557	1123.7	Self care	237	51	100	86	2.6%	3.5%	1.6%	5.3%
Coronary heart disease	136	274.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	65	131.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	407	268	N/A	N/A	6.7%	16.5%
Lung	43	86.7									
Colorectal	12	24.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	760	N/A	N/A	N/A	12.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	8	16.1									
Cervical (female)	2	4.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	28	56.5				i					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	7,722	Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 years.			514
cirrhosis	7	14.1	In labor force:		.,		d in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	4	8.1	Number		4,380	Numbe	r				465
Homicide	3	6.1	Percent		56.7%						90.5%
Suicide	2	4.0	Civilian labor force		4,380			chool			49
All other causes	312	629.4	Employed		4,033		gh school				
THE COMOT COMPOSITION	012	023.1	Unemployed:		1,000						12
Morbidity: 1999			Number		347			to 19 years			2.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		7.9%	1	OC O. 10	co io ycais	- · · · · · ·	• •	2.00
AIDS	0	0.0			, • > 0	l Civ	nonina 12	to 34 year	rs		2,095
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers	2,552			year			428
Elevated lead screenings	7	71.4	No workers:		2,002		_	school			378
nicvaced read screenings	,	/ 1 • 4	Number		368		igh school			• •	310
live birth rate per 1,000 por	nulation		Percent		14.4%			graduate.			109
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		c c	2 or more workers		1,422			sabled 18 t			25.5%
death and morbidity rates per				• • • • •	1,422	l ter	cent or ar	santen to (• •	23.56
2 1	, .		 ====================================			<u> </u>					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		========= <		====== Percent=	<		========		
INDIVIDUO III II GEIMCE		Number	Change		LCLCCIIC	Change	1 100000011 5171105: 1999	Number for	>Poo	r<
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	_ `
I I	1000	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	33,948	36,101	2,153				1	Determined	Number	rercent
i local ropulacion	33, 340	30,101	2,133				Individuals	. 35,840	3,616	10.1%
White not Latino	26,681	24,878	-1,803	78.6%	68.9%	-9.7%	White not Latino	•	1,307	5.2%
•	•	•	•	12.8%	12.2%	-0.6%	•	•	•	
Black not Latino	4,337	4,419			16.5%	9.1%	Black	•	1,856 432	41.8%
Latino	2,509	5,948	•	7.4%			Latino	•		7.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	382	341	-41	1.1%	0.9%	-0.2%	Asian	. 454	7	1.5%
 Male	15,942	17,140	1,198	47.0%	47.5%	0.5%	Male	. 17,159	1,450	8.5%
Female	18,006	18,961	955	53.0%	52.5%	-0.5%	Female	•	2,166	11.6%
remaie	10,000	10,901	933	33.0%	32.35	-0.5%	remaie	. 10,001	2,100	11.05
Under 18 years	7,165	8,625	1,460	21.1%	23.9%	2.8%	Under 18 years	. 8,394	1,355	16.1%
18 to 64 years	19,990	20,975	•	58.9%	58.1%	-0.8%	Under 6 years		428	16.0%
65 years and over	6,793	6,501	-292	20.0%	18.0%	-2.0%	6 to 11 years		568	18.3%
	.,	,					12 to 14 years		192	17.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	167	11.2%
(persons 25+ years)	23,628	24,552	924				18 to 64 years	·	1,771	8.4%
Less than 9th grade	3,605	2,548		15.3%	10.4%	-4.9%	18 to 24 years	· ·	413	14.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,860	4,316	•	20.6%	17.6%	-3.0%	25 to 64 years		1,358	7.5%
High school graduate or	1,000	1,010	311	20.00	17.00	3.00	65 years and over	·	490	7.6%
equivalency or higher	15,163	17,688	2,525	64.2%	72.0%	7.8%	65 to 74 years	· ·	274	8.9%
equivalency of higher	13,103	17,000	2,323	04.20	72.00	7.00	75 years and over		216	6.5%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	1,980	2,792	812	8.4%	11.4%	3.0%	75 years and over	. 3,333	210	0.50
Ducheror & degree or higher	1,300	2,132	012	0.10	11.10	3.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 33,624	3,258	9.7%
Median income (adjusted)							With a disability	·	873	12.3%
Families	\$49,500	\$54,229	\$4,729				Without a disability.	· ·	2,385	9.0%
Households	\$42,644	\$45,436					without a disability.	. 20,323	2,303	J.00
	412 , 011	Ψ15 , 150	42,732				Related children <18.	. 8,341	1,302	15.6%
Households	12,367	12,915	548				i incracea chiriaten (10:	. 0,511	1,302	13.00
With public assistance	846	452		6.8%	3.5%	-3.3%	Families	. 9,366	817	8.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	586		N/A	4.5%	N/A	Married couple	·	231	3.3%
With Social Security	5,145	4,773		41.6%	37.0%	-4.6%	Other:		586	24.4%
with social security	3,143	4,773	-372	41.00	37.0%	-4.00	Male HH, no wife	•	65	12.2%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		521	27.8%
foverty status (individuals determined)	33,911	35,840	1,929				remare nn, no nusband	. 1,0/1	221	21.00
	3,218			0 50	10 10	0 60-	With related children			
Below poverty level	•	3,616		9.5%	10.1%	0.6%	•		ЕЛЛ	10 00
0-49% of poverty level	1,871	2,246		5.5%	6.3%	0.8%	under 18 years	· ·	544	12.6%
50-99% of poverty level	1,347	1,370		4.0%	3.8%	-0.2%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	501	19.5%
Above poverty level	30,693	32,224	•	90.5%	89.9%	-0.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,139	1,922	-217	6.3%	5.4%	-0.9%	curity and/or	720	2.52	25 00
150-199% of poverty level.	2,381	2,921	540	7.0%	8.2%	1.2%	public assistance		262	35.9%
200%+ of poverty level	26,173	27,381	1,208	77.2%	76.4%	-0.8%	With Social Security.	. 2,934	145	4.9%
 Poverty status: families	9,511	9,366	-145				Households	. 12,915	1,270	9.8%
Below poverty level	675	817	142	7.1%	8.7%	1.6%		. 12,515	1,270	3.00
poverey rever				, · ± 0						

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY			
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			19,858
' 	114111201	10100110		11011120		1		ability	_		3,661
Total under 18 years	8,625		Total 65 years and over	6,50	1	i	Employed:	-		• •	3,001
Own child in:	7,230	83.8%	Householder in family	2,44		7.7%					2,037
Married couple family	5,418	62.8%	Spouse in family			1.2%					55.6% I
Other family:	1,812	21.0%	Other relatives in family	70.		0.8%		disability.			16,197
Male HH, no wife	260	3.0%	Nonrelatives in family	3:		0.5% 0.5%		-		• •	10,197
·	1,552	18.0%	<u>-</u>			0.5° 7.6%	Employed:				11,829
Female HH, no husband	•		Nonfamily HH living alone	1,79							
Grandchild	998	11.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	73.0%
Other relatives	265	3.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	6		0.9%	a'	1 16	00		0 177
Householder or spouse	8	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	-		2,177
Nonrelatives	119	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	U	0.2%		ability			278
In group quarters	5	0.1%						number			100
						I		percent			36.0%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
					=-					16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,318	12.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	53	4.0%									I
No care first trimester	230	17.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	33 , 766	5 , 298	22,0	35 6 , 433				I
Low birth weight	94	7.1%	With a disability	7 , 155	385	3,9	•	21.2%			44.0%
		I	Physical	3,079	110	1,1	48 1,821	9.1%	2.1%	5.2%	28.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	9.1	Mental	1,515	289	5	66 660	4.5%	5.5%	2.6%	10.3%
			Sensory	1,468	107	3	67 994	4.3%	2.0%	1.7%	15.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,985	1124.8	Self care	1,153	81	4	35 637	3.4%	1.5%	2.0%	9.9%
Coronary heart disease	572	324.1									1
Cancer (specified sites):	242	137.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,5	89 1,525	N/A	N/A	7.2%	23.7%
Lung	144	81.6									
Colorectal	57	32.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,6	06 N/A	N/A	N/A	11.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	39	22.1									
Cervical (female)	2	1.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000 I
Cerebrovascular disease	148	83.9 i				i					i
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and ov	er	28,468	l Pop	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears.			1,756 i
cirrhosis	31	17.6 i	In labor force:		.,		led in schoo	-			,
Motor vehicle accidents	19	10.8	Number		16,444	l Num	ber				1,470 i
Homicide	14	7.9	Percent		57.8%		cent				83.7%
Suicide	14	7.9	Civilian labor force		16,444	l Not e	nrolled in s	chool			286
All other causes	945	535.5	Employed		15,379		high school			• •	200
l	313	333.3	Unemployed:		10,010		mber	-			178
 Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,065		rcent of 16				10.1%
Tuberculosis	2	5.6	Percent		6.5%	1 16	TOOME OF TO	co is years		• •	±0.±0
AIDS	2	5.6	10100110		0.00	1 (1)	. nonins. 18	to 34 vess	~ Q		7,541
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kars	9,366		a disability				1,072
Elevated lead screenings	27	75.1	No workers:	VCTO.	2,300		a disability enrolled in				849
Elevated lead Screenings	۷ /	13.1	No workers:		1 672					• •	849
 lima bimth mate 1 000					1,673		high school	-			200
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		17.9%		umber				280
infant death rate per 1,000 l:			2 or more workers		4,966	1 P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	.0 34	• •	26.1%
death and morbidity rates per						I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	9,227	12,644	3,417				I			
							Individuals	. 12,638	813	6.4%
White not Latino	8,388	6 , 752	-1,636	90.9%	53.4%	-37.5%	White not Latino	6,684	431	6.4%
Black not Latino	2	74	72	0.0%	0.6%	0.6%	Black	. 142	19	13.4%
Latino	779	5,485	4,706	8.4%	43.4%	35.0%	Latino	5,469	319	5.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	49	55	6	0.5%	0.4%	-0.1%	Asian	. 76	0	0.0%
Male	4,393	6,285	1,892	47.6%	49.7%	2.1%	Male	. 6,178	367	5.9%
Female	4,834	6,359	1,525	52.4%	50.3%	-2.1%	Female	6,460	446	6.9%
Under 18 years	1,706	3,273	1,567	18.5%	25.9%	7.4%	Under 18 years	. 3,231	212	6.6%
18 to 64 years	5,564	7,656		60.3%	60.6%	0.3%	Under 6 years	·	74	6.3%
65 years and over	1,957	1,715		21.2%	13.6%	-7.6%	6 to 11 years		65	6.0%
1	,	•					12 to 14 years		39	8.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		34	6.88
(persons 25+ years)	6,738	8,004	1,266				18 to 64 years		462	6.09
Less than 9th grade	1,467	1,938		21.8%	24.2%	2.4%	18 to 24 years		110	7.89
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,546	1,297		22.9%	16.2%	-6.7%	25 to 64 years		352	5.69
High school graduate or	_,	_,					65 years and over		139	7.99
equivalency or higher	3,725	4,769	1,044	55.3%	59.6%	4.3%	65 to 74 years	·	64	7.5%
- 1	,	,	, .				75 years and over		75	8.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	591	657	66	8.8%	8.2%	-0.6%				
-							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,715	761	6.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	2,642	211	8.0%
Families	\$48,986	\$45,590	\$-3 , 396				Without a disability.	9,073	550	6.1%
Households	\$41,145	\$39,431	\$-1,714				1			
							Related children <18.	. 3,223	204	6.3%
Households	3,596	4,022	426				İ			
With public assistance	176	99		4.9%	2.5%	-2.4%	Families	. 2,951	167	5.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	152	N/A	N/A	3.8%	N/A	Married couple	·	95	4.3%
With Social Security	1,506	1,280		41.9%	31.8%	-10.1%	Other:		72	9.78
-	,	,					Male HH, no wife		14	8.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		58	10.0%
(individuals determined)	9,202	12,638	3,436							
Below poverty level	397	813		4.3%	6.4%	2.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	168	291		1.8%	2.3%	0.5%	under 18 years	1,618	91	5.6%
50-99% of poverty level	229	522		2.5%	4.1%	1.6%	With HH/spouse no worl	·	79	12.18
Above poverty level	8,805	11,825		95.7%	93.6%	-2.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	677	1,123	•	7.4%	8.9%	1.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	806	1,852		8.8%	14.7%	5.9%	public assistance	. 177	32	18.1%
200%+ of poverty level	7,322	8,850		79.6%	70.0%	-9.6%	With Social Security.		55	6.79
Poverty status: families	2,499	2,951	452				Households	4,022	299	7.4%
Below poverty level	80	167		3.2%	5.7%	2.5%	1	,		

======================================		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	=======		 I	DISABILITY				======
REBRITONSHIT : 2000	Number	Percent	NEEDITIONOTITI: 2000	Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			7,033
! 	IVUIIDCI	I CI CCIIC		IVAIIID C I		1	With a disa		_		1,677
Total under 18 years	3,273		Total 65 years and over	1,715	5	i	Employed:	_		• •	± , 0, ,
Own child in:	2,809	85.8%	Householder in family			5.5%					1,024
Married couple family	2,302	70.3%	Spouse in family			8.3%					61.1%
Other family:	507	15.5%	Other relatives in family			4.0%	Without a				5,356
Male HH, no wife	141	4.3%	Nonrelatives in family			1.3%	Employed:	-		• •	3,330
Female HH, no husband	366	11.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.9%					3,676
Grandchild	245	7.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.9%					68.6%
Other relatives	163	5.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.0%	rereene.			• •	00.00
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	^ 5	917
Nonrelatives	56	1.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.2%	With a disa		_		110
In group quarters	0	0.0%				0.20		number			50
						- :		percent			45.5%
 VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
1	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
' 	110111202	01 1.000			N	umber	<	,		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	552	15.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	20	3.6%		10001	0 00 10	10 00	01 00	10001		0.1	0.07
No care first trimester	114	20.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,733	2,017	7,9	50 1,766				
Low birth weight	38	6.9%	With a disability	2,642	61	1,7	•	22.5%	3.0%	22.5%	45.0%
Ion Silon Holghollinini	0.0	0.30	Physical	935	19		35 581	8.0%	0.9%		32.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	4	7.2	Mental	417	51		01 165	3.6%	2.5%	2.5%	
l	-	,,,,,	Sensory	351	0		14 237	3.0%	0.0%		13.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	573	1008.5	Self care	307	20		96 191	2.6%	1.0%		10.8%
Coronary heart disease	196	345.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	46	81.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	9	17 459	N/A	N/A	11.5%	26.0%
Lung	27	47.5		,	,	_		,			
Colorectal	12	21.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,2	49 N/A	N/A	N/A	15.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	5										
Cervical (female)	2	3.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	40	70.4	Ember Tenez Similes. 2000			1		11112 2112011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	10	, , , ,	Population 16 year and ov	er	9,716	l Pop	ulation 16 to	o 19 vears			730
cirrhosis	20	35.2	In labor force:	02	3,720		led in school				, 00
Motor vehicle accidents	6	10.6	Number		5,641		ber				533
Homicide	8	14.1	Percent		58.1%		cent				73.0%
Suicide	3	5.3	Civilian labor force		5,641		nrolled in so				197
All other causes	254	447.1	Employed		5,264		high school (
	201	/•	Unemployed:		-,		mber				122
 Morbidity: 1999			Number		377		rcent of 16				16.7%
Tuberculosis	1	8.1			6.7%		01 10	1 0 0 1 1			
AIDS	0	0.0				I Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 vea	rs		3,603
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	2,951		a disability	_			713
Elevated lead screenings	11	88.8	No workers:	•	_, ~~ _		enrolled in :				603
		13.0	Number		390		high school				000
 live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation		Percent		13.2%		umber	-			237
infant death rate per 1,000]		s I	2 or more workers		1,695		ercent of di				33.2%
death and morbidity rates per					1,000	1			o	•	-0.50

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	L	Whom Poverty		
							L	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	32,207	44,912	12,705				L			
							Individuals	•	7,721	17.3%
White not Latino	19,431	8,300	-11,131	60.3%	18.5%	-41.8%	White not Latino	8,455	1,173	13.9%
Black not Latino	17	221	204	0.1%	0.5%	0.4%	Black	315	105	33.3%
Latino	12,044	34,409	22,365	37.4%	76.6%	39.2%	Latino	34,294	6,225	18.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	611	1,293	682	1.9%	2.9%	1.0%	Asian	1,362	160	11.7%
Male	15,818	23,125	7,307	49.1%	51.5%	2.4%	 Male	22,951	3,642	15.9%
Female	16,389	21,787	5,398	50.9%	48.5%	-2.4%	Female	21,748	4,079	18.8%
Under 18 years	8,494	15,184	6 , 690	26.4%	33.8%	7.4%	Under 18 years	15,005	3,217	21.4%
18 to 64 years	18,893	26,363	7,470	58.7%	58.7%	0.0%	Under 6 years		1,302	23.3%
65 years and over	4,820	3,365	-1,455	15.0%	7.5%	-7.5%	6 to 11 years	5,070	982	19.4%
_							12 to 14 years	2,193	494	22.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	2,163	439	20.3%
(persons 25+ years)	20,434	23,911	3,477				18 to 64 years	26,338	4,140	15.7%
Less than 9th grade	4,974	7,759	2,785	24.3%	32.4%	8.1%	18 to 24 years	5,783	1,170	20.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,575	4,827	252	22.4%	20.2%	-2.2%	25 to 64 years	20,555	2,970	14.4%
High school graduate or	·	•					65 years and over		364	10.8%
equivalency or higher	10,885	11,325	440	53.3%	47.4%	-5.9%	65 to 74 years	1,707	164	9.6%
1 1							75 years and over		200	12.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,558	1,655	97	7.6%	6.9%	-0.7%	į –			
-							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39,906	6,576	16.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,547	17.0%
Families	\$39,814	\$38,561	\$-1,253				Without a disability	30,815	5,029	16.3%
Households	\$33,481	\$36,245	\$2,764				į	•	•	
	·	•					Related children <18	14,921	3,171	21.3%
Households	11,592	12,461	869				İ	•	•	
With public assistance	993	601		8.6%	4.8%	-3.8%	Families	9,784	1,468	15.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	559	N/A	N/A	4.5%	N/A	Married couple		825	11.8%
With Social Security	3,803	2,857		32.8%	22.9%	-9.9%	Other:		643	23.0%
	,	,					Male HH, no wife	•	159	14.3%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	484	28.7%
(individuals determined)	32,139	44,699	12,560				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,		
Below poverty level	4,054	7,721	•	12.6%	17.3%	4.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,766	3,617	•	5.5%	8.1%	2.6%	under 18 years	6,810	1,270	18.6%
50-99% of poverty level	2,288	4,104	•	7.1%	9.2%	2.1%	With HH/spouse no work		542	36.1%
Above poverty level	28,085	36,978	•	87.4%	82.7%	-4.7%	With Supplemental Se-	-,		
100-149% of poverty level.	3,518	6,279	•	10.9%	14.0%	3.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	4,401	6,868	•	13.7%	15.4%	1.7%	public assistance	770	254	33.0%
200%+ of poverty level	20,166	23,831		62.7%	53.3%	-9.4%	With Social Security		133	8.3%
Poverty status: families	7,834	9,784	1,950				Households	12,461	1,973	15.8%
Below poverty level	7,034	1,468		9.9%	15.0%	5.1%		12,101	1,515	10.00
							 ====================================			

Geographic Area: Brighton Park CA=58

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
[Number	Percent		Number	e Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	24,079
[1	With a dis	ability			6,229
Total under 18 years	15,184		Total 65 years and over	3,365	5	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	13,133	86.5%	Householder in family	1,042	2 3	1.0%	Number				3,107
Married couple family	10,260	67.6%	Spouse in family	493	3 1	4.7%	Percent.				49.9%
Other family:	2,873	18.9%	Other relatives in family	626	5 1	8.6%	Without a	disability			17,850
Male HH, no wife	853	5.6%	Nonrelatives in family	36	5	1.1%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	2,020	13.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,056	5 3	1.4%	Number				10,859
Grandchild	910	6.0%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	57	7	1.7%	Percent.				60.8%
Other relatives	827	5.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	47	7	1.4%					
Householder or spouse	23	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ	()	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	3,645
Nonrelatives	217	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	8	3	0.2%	With a dis	ability			668
In group quarters	74	0.5%				1	Employed:	number			257
						1		percent			38.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
		I	>-						5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,961	23.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	158	5.3%									
No care first trimester	686	23.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39,984	8,904	27,73	24 3,356				
Low birth weight	193	6.5%	With a disability	9,102	418	6,8	97 1 , 787	22.8%	4.7%	24.9%	53.2%
		I	Physical	2,366	63	1,0	74 1 , 229	5.9%	0.7%	3.9%	36.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	19	6.4	Mental	1,520	203	81)2 515	3.8%	2.3%	2.9%	15.3%
			Sensory	1,348	131		39 678	3.4%	1.5%	1.9%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,428	711.4	Self care	1,132	204	5	L4 414	2.8%	2.3%	1.9%	12.3%
Coronary heart disease	421	209.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	135	67.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,8	54 975	N/A	N/A	13.9%	29.1%
Lung	77	38.4									
Colorectal	29	14.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,81	L7 N/A	N/A	N/A	17.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	24	12.0									
Cervical (female)	5	2.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	77	38.4									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	31,101		ılation 16 t	-	 .	• •	2,841
cirrhosis	31	15.4	In labor force:				led in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	26	13.0	Number		17,669		per				1,663
Homicide	42	20.9	Percent		56.8%		cent				58.5%
Suicide	14	7.0	Civilian labor force		17 , 663		nrolled in s			• •	1,178
All other causes	682	339.7	Employed		15,639		nigh school	-			
		I	Unemployed:				mber				819
Morbidity: 1999	_	4.6	Number		2,024	Pe:	rcent of 16	to 19 years	S	• •	28.8%
Tuberculosis	5	11.4	Percent		11.5%		,				40 505
AIDS	2	4.5					. nonins. 18				13,787
Syphilis	1	2.3	Families by number of wor	kers.	9,784		a disability				2,964
Elevated lead screenings	190	432.2	No workers:				enrolled in				2,509
<u> </u>		I	Number		910		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		I	Percent		9.3%		umber				1,418
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		5,277	Pe	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34	• •	47.8%
death and morbidity rates per											

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	13,297	15,962	2,665				I			
							Individuals	15 , 957	2,095	13.1%
White not Latino	7,665	4,607	-3,058	57.6%	28.9%	-28.7%	White not Latino	4,639	639	13.8%
Black not Latino	10	116	106	0.1%	0.7%	0.6%	Black	185	61	33.0%
Latino	5,255	9,819	4,564	39.5%	61.5%	22.0%	Latino	9,816	1,230	12.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	319	1,212	893	2.4%	7.6%	5.2%	Asian	1,218	175	14.4%
Male	6,452	7,992	1,540	48.5%	50.1%	1.6%	 Male	7,864	980	12.5%
Female	6,845	7,970	•	51.5%	49.9%	-1.6%	Female	•	1,115	13.8%
	, ,	,	,				1	.,	,	
Under 18 years	3,789	4,793	1,004	28.5%	30.0%	1.5%	Under 18 years	4,772	872	18.3%
18 to 64 years	7,765	9,695	1,930	58.4%	60.7%	2.3%	Under 6 years	1,676	293	17.5%
65 years and over	1,743	1,474	-269	13.1%	9.2%	-3.9%	6 to 11 years		313	20.8%
	•	•					12 to 14 years		124	15.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		142	18.1%
(persons 25+ years)	8,032	9,211	1,179				18 to 64 years		1,088	11.2%
Less than 9th grade	1,719	2,510	•	21.4%	27.3%	5.9%	18 to 24 years	·	326	16.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,813	1,892		22.6%	20.5%	-2.1%	25 to 64 years	·	762	9.9%
High school graduate or	, -	,					65 years and over	·	135	9.1%
equivalency or higher	4,500	4,809	309	56.0%	52.2%	-3.8%	65 to 74 years	·	58	7.9%
	-,	-,					75 years and over		77	10.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	r 565	882	317	7.0%	9.6%	2.6%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	14,575	1,818	12.5%
Median income (adjusted):	:						With a disability	3,948	461	11.7%
Families	\$41,009	\$40,353	\$-656				Without a disability	10,627	1,357	12.8%
Households	\$34,543	\$36,010	\$1,467				į	•		
			. ,				Related children <18	4,728	845	17.9%
Households	4,626	5,094	468				İ	•		
With public assistance	369	239		8.0%	4.7%	-3.3%	Families	3,695	453	12.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	169		N/A	3.3%	N/A	Married couple		192	7.5%
With Social Security	1,393	1,233		30.1%	24.2%	-5.9%	Other:		261	22.8%
	1,000	1,200		00.10	2	0.00	Male HH, no wife	•	72	18.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		189	24.7%
(individuals determined)	13,226	15,957	2,731					, 0 1	100	- 1 . 7 0
Below poverty level	1,446	2,095	•	10.9%	13.1%	2.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	495	2 , 033		3.7%	4.2%	0.5%	under 18 years	2,308	366	15.9%
50-99% of poverty level	951	1,428		7.2%	8.9%	1.7%	With HH/spouse no work	·	142	26.2%
Above poverty level	11,780	13,862		89.1%	86.9%	-2.2%	With Supplemental Se-	. 545	147	20.20
100-149% of poverty level.	1,182	2,443	•	8.9%	15.3%	6.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,102	2,443	•	15.0%	13.7%	-1.3%	public assistance	263	111	42.2%
					57.9%	-1.3% -7.2%	=		37	5.2%
200%+ of poverty level	8,610	9,235	625	65.1%	37.98	-1.28	With Social Security	708	3 /	3.2%
Poverty status: families	3,169	3,695					Households	5,094	629	12.3%
Below poverty level	272	453	181	8.6%	12.3%	3.7%	I			

Geographic Area: McKinley Park CA=59

======================================			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Numbe	r De	rcent		ins. 21 to			8,852
I 	Number	rercent		Number	16	TCGIIC	With a disa		_		2,620
 Total under 18 years	4,793		Total 65 years and over	1,47	4		Employed:	aDIIICy		• •	2,020
Own child in:	4,157	86.7%	Householder in family	•		3.6%					1,427
Married couple family	3,036	63.3%	Spouse in family			5.6%					54.5%
Other family:	1,121	23.4%	Other relatives in family			6.6%	Without a				6,232
Male HH, no wife	289	6.0%	Nonrelatives in family			0.6%	Employed:	arsabilicy.		••	0,232
Female HH, no husband	832	17.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			1.0%					4,210
Grandchild	362	7.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.3%					67.6%
Other relatives	184	3.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.9%	rereche.			• •	07.00
Householder or spouse	12	0.3%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ noni	ins. 16 to	20 vear	~ S	1,382
Nonrelatives	78	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.4%	With a disa		_		275
In group quarters	, 0	0.0%		,	S			number			78
						i		percent			28.4%
 VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
	110111201	01 1,000			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	853	18.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	49	5.7%		10001	0 00 10	10 00	01 00	10001		0.1	0.01
No care first trimester	179	21.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	14,580	2,856	10,2	34 1,490				
Low birth weight	50	5.9%	With a disability	3,948	238	2,8	•	27.1%	8.3%	28.3%	54.7%
l	0.0	0.50	Physical	1,089	30		11 548	7.5%	1.1%		36.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	5	5.9	Mental	550	74		12 164	3.8%	2.6%		11.0%
l	Ü	0.5	Sensory	470	32		02 236	3.2%	1.1%		15.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	539	720.4	Self care	797	164		57 176	5.5%	5.7%		11.8%
Coronary heart disease	160	213.9				_					
Cancer (specified sites):	59	78.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,6	07 413	N/A	N/A	15.7%	27.7%
Lung	31	41.4	3	,	,	_, -		,			
Colorectal	19	25.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,1	26 N/A	N/A	N/A	20.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	9	12.0									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	25	33.4	Ember Tenes Similes, 2000			1		11112 2112011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	20	00.1	Population 16 year and ov	er	11,724	l Pop	ulation 16 to	19 vears			1,182
cirrhosis	12	16.0	In labor force:		,		led in school				_,
Motor vehicle accidents	11	14.7	Number		6,999		ber				850
Homicide	14	18.7	Percent		59.7%		cent				71.9%
Suicide	8	10.7	Civilian labor force		6,999		nrolled in so				332
All other causes	250	334.2	Employed		6,389		high school o				
	200	00112	Unemployed:		0,000		mber				224
 Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		610		rcent of 16 t				19.0%
Tuberculosis	1	6.3	Percent		8.7%					· - •	
AIDS	0	0.0				I Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 vear	rs		4,407
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	3,695		a disability.	_			1,089
Elevated lead screenings	32	203.0	No workers:		-,		enrolled in s				909
	J.2	200.0	Number		305		high school		· ·		303
 live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation		Percent		8.3%		umber	-			458
infant death rate per 1,000]		s I	2 or more workers		2,047		ercent of dis				42.1%
death and morbidity rates per					_, ~	· ·			• •	· - •	

Geographic Area: Bridgeport CA=60

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	N	umber for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	Wh	om Poverty		
							l D	etermined	Number	Percent
Total Population	29 , 877	33,694	3,817				I			
							Individuals	33 , 635	6,085	18.1%
White not Latino	17,000	13,819		56.9%	41.0%	-15.9%	White not Latino	13,843	1,948	14.1%
Black not Latino	38	354		0.1%	1.1%	1.0%	Black	422	218	51.7%
Latino	7 , 796	10,165		26.1%	30.2%	4.1%	Latino	10,132	1,969	19.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	4,925	8,814	3,889	16.5%	26.2%	9.7%	Asian	8,545	1,694	19.8%
Male	14,673	16,746	2,073	49.1%	49.7%	0.6%	 Male	16,539	2,863	17.3%
Female	15,204	16,948	1,744	50.9%	50.3%	-0.6%	Female	17,096	3,222	18.8%
Under 18 years	7,651	8,481	830	25.6%	25.2%	-0.4%	Under 18 years	8,413	2,313	27.5%
18 to 64 years	18,459	21,598		61.8%	64.1%	2.3%	Under 6 years	2,896	865	29.9%
65 years and over	3,767	3,615		12.6%	10.7%	-1.9%	6 to 11 years	2,861	934	32.6%
2	,	.,					12 to 14 years	1,454	292	20.1%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	1,202	222	18.5%
(persons 25+ years)	18,909	21,532	2,623				18 to 64 years	21,528	3,180	14.8%
Less than 9th grade	4,035	3,682		21.3%	17.1%	-4.2%	18 to 24 years	3,690	757	20.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,376	3,899		23.1%	18.1%	-5.0%	25 to 64 years	17,838	2,423	13.6%
High school graduate or	,	.,					65 years and over	3,694	592	16.0%
equivalency or higher	10,498	13,951	3,453	55.5%	64.8%	9.3%	65 to 74 years	2,055	269	13.1%
1 1	,	•	,				75 years and over	1,639	323	19.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,978	3,649	1,671	10.5%	16.9%	6.4%	į -	•		
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	31,296	5,375	17.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	6,782	1,138	16.8%
Families	\$39,293	\$43,335	\$4,042				Without a disability	24,514	4,237	17.3%
Households	\$32,521	\$35 , 535	\$3,014				I -			
							Related children <18	8,400	2,300	27.4%
Households	10,791	12,282	1,491				I			
With public assistance	984	602	-382	9.1%	4.9%	-4.2%	Families	8,042	1,206	15.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	539	N/A	N/A	4.4%	N/A	Married couple	5,541	534	9.6%
With Social Security	2,977	2,815	-162	27.6%	22.9%	-4.7%	Other:	2,501	672	26.9%
							Male HH, no wife	778	167	21.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,723	505	29.3%
(individuals determined)	29 , 790	33,635	3,845				I			
Below poverty level	4,342	6 , 085	1,743	14.6%	18.1%	3.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,028	2,853	825	6.8%	8.5%	1.7%	under 18 years	4,407	929	21.1%
50-99% of poverty level	2,314	3,232	918	7.8%	9.6%	1.8%	With HH/spouse no work	1,403	503	35.9%
Above poverty level	25,448	27 , 550	2,102	85.4%	81.9%	-3.5%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	4,189	4,164	-25	14.1%	12.4%	-1.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,219	3,420	201	10.8%	10.2%	-0.6%	public assistance	723	335	46.3%
200%+ of poverty level	18,040	19,966	1,926	60.6%	59.4%	-1.2%	With Social Security	1,431	121	8.5%
Poverty status: families	7,307	8,042	735				Households	12,282	2,081	16.9%
Below poverty level	922	1,206		12.6%	15.0%	2.4%	I	•	•	

Geographic Area: Bridgeport CA=60

=======================================											
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. noni	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	20,164
						1	With a disa	ability	. .		4,460
Total under 18 years	8,481		Total 65 years and over			1	Employed:				
Own child in:	7 , 608	89.7%	Householder in family	1,13	4 3:	L.4%					2,478
Married couple family	5,490	64.7%	Spouse in family	58	6 10	5.2%					55.6%
Other family:	2,118	25.0%	Other relatives in family	60.	5 10	5.7%	Without a d	disability.	· • • • • • •		15,704
Male HH, no wife	529	6.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.7%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,589	18.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone			2.5%					11,357
Grandchild	530	6.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			L.3%	Percent.		· • • • • • •		72.3%
Other relatives	250	2.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			L.1%					
Householder or spouse	11	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		2,154
Nonrelatives	78	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		6 (0.2%	With a disa	_			379
In group quarters	4	0.0%				I		number			166
						I		percent			43.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
		45.4			Nı						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,492	15.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	72	4.8%									
No care first trimester	315	21.1%	·	31,332	5,320	22,318					
Low birth weight	109	7.3%	·	6,782	223	4,839	•	21.6%	4.2%		46.6%
			Physical	2,354	64	1,139		7.5%	1.2%		31.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	11	7.4	Mental	1,223	124	634		3.9%	2.3%		12.6%
	4 006		Sensory	967	15	420		3.1%	0.3%		14.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,296	803.4	Self care	914	54	466	394	2.9%	1.0%	2.1%	10.7%
Coronary heart disease	383	237.4		/-	/-	0 4 7 0		/-	/-		0.5.00
Cancer (specified sites):	150	93.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,172	990	N/A	N/A	9.7%	26.8%
Lung	77	47.7		37 / 3	27./2	2 202	27.72	27.72	27 / 7	14 00	27 / 2
Colorectal	36	22.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,293	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	31	19.2									
Cervical (female)	6	3.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	70	43.4	 		26 012	 Dam]	1	. 10			1 666
Chronic liver disease and	٥٠	15 5	Population 16 year and ov	er	26,012		ation 16 to		• • • • • •	• •	1,555
cirrhosis	25	15.5	In labor force: Number		16 072		d in school r				1,141
Motor vehicle accidents	20 23	12.4 14.3	Percent		16,273 62.6%		r nt				73.4%
Suicide	12	7.4	Civilian labor force				olled in so				414
All other causes	613	380.0			16,273					• •	414
All other causes	013	380.0	Employed	• • • • •	15 , 022		gh school o				100
Marhiditu: 1999			Unemployed: Number		1 251		er				192 12.3%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	4	12.0	Percent		1,251 7.7%	l Letc	ent of 16 t	to is years	• • • • • •	• •	12.36
AIDS	3	9.0	rercenc	• • • • •	1 . 10	l Ci.,	nonins. 18	+0 3/1 1/03*	- 0		9,423
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	rkers	8,042		disability.	_			1,727
Elevated lead screenings	64	191.6	ramilies by number of wor No workers:	VCT2.	0,042		uisability. rolled in s				1,727
Elevated lead Screenings	04	191.0	No workers: Number		1,013		rolled in s igh school			• •	1,343
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		1,013		191 SC1001 ber	-			502
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		8	2 or more workers		4,666		cent of dis				29.1%
death and morbidity rates per				• • • • •	4,000	l ter	CELL OF GIS	anted to (• •	∠೨.⊥७
death and morbidity faces per						1					

Geographic Area: New City CA=61

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-						<	======================================			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	53 , 226	51 , 721	-1,505				1			
							Individuals	51,339	17 , 687	34.5%
White not Latino	10,449	6 , 789	-3,660	19.6%	13.1%	-6.5%	White not Latino	6 , 780	1,362	20.1%
Black not Latino	21,568	18,252	-3,316	40.5%	35.3%	-5.2%	Black	18,632	8,188	43.9%
Latino	20,906	25,948	5,042	39.3%	50.2%	10.9%	Latino	25,595	8,064	31.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	119	155	36	0.2%	0.3%	0.1%	Asian	168	61	36.3%
Male	26,566	26,128	-438	49.9%	50.5%	0.6%	 Male	25,614	8,139	31.8%
Female	26,660	25 , 593	-1,067	50.1%	49.5%	-0.6%	Female	25 , 725	9,548	37.1%
Under 18 years	20,385	19,519	-866	38.3%	37.7%	-0.6%	Under 18 years	19,128	8,298	43.4%
18 to 64 years	29,554	29,250		55.5%	56.6%	1.1%	Under 6 years	·	2,983	42.8%
65 years and over	3,287	2,952		6.2%	5.7%	-0.5%	6 to 11 years		2,995	46.1%
<u> </u>	.,	,					12 to 14 years	·	1,285	43.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	1,035	38.3%
(persons 25+ years)	26,092	25,523	-569				18 to 64 years	·	8,542	29.2%
Less than 9th grade	6,965	6,795		26.7%	26.6%	-0.1%	18 to 24 years		2,015	30.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	7,434	6,743		28.5%	26.4%	-2.1%	25 to 64 years		6 , 527	29.0%
High school graduate or	,, 101	0, 110	031	20.00	20.10	2.10	65 years and over		847	28.3%
equivalency or higher	11,693	11,985	292	44.8%	47.0%	2.2%	65 to 74 years	·	513	26.8%
oquivarency or migner	11,000	11,500	272	11.00	1,.00	2.20	75 years and over	·	334	31.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	998	1,564	566	3.8%	6.1%	2.3%	''o years and ever	1,0,1	331	31.10
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	45,629	15 , 255	33.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	12,710	4,371	34.4%
Families	\$27,063	\$27,331	\$268				Without a disability	32 , 919	10,884	33.1%
Households	\$25,494	\$25 , 647	\$153				I			
							Related children <18	18,903	8,123	43.0%
Households	14,272	13 , 977								
With public assistance	3,814	1,684		26.7%	12.0%	-14.7%	Families	·	3,301	30.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,511		N/A	10.8%	N/A	Married couple		1,284	22.1%
With Social Security	3,122	2 , 550	-572	21.9%	18.2%	-3.7%	Other:		2,017	39.8%
							Male HH, no wife		381	27.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	3 , 663	1,636	44.7%
(individuals determined)	53 , 000	51 , 339								
Below poverty level	18,072	17 , 687		34.1%	34.5%	0.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	10,520	9,034	-1,486	19.8%	17.6%	-2.2%	under 18 years	7,954	2,740	34.4%
50-99% of poverty level	7,552	8,653	1,101	14.2%	16.9%	2.7%	With HH/spouse no work	2,730	1,549	56.7%
Above poverty level	34,928	33,652		65.9%	65.5%	-0.4%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	8,159	8,611	452	15.4%	16.8%	1.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	6,502	5,898	-604	12.3%	11.5%	-0.8%	public assistance	2,074	1,060	51.1%
200%+ of poverty level	20,267	19,143	-1,124	38.2%	37.3%	-0.9%	With Social Security	1,774	310	17.5%
Poverty status: families	11,301	10,876	-425				Households	13,977	4,681	33.5%
Below poverty level	3,603	3,301	-302	31.9%	30.4%	-1.5%	I			

Geographic Area: New City CA=61

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	000 RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000			
	Number	Percent		Number	r Per	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	26,398
							With a disa	ability	. .		9,053
Total under 18 years	19,519		Total 65 years and over	2,952	2		Employed:				
Own child in:	15,621	80.0%	Householder in family	1,019	9 34	4.5%					4,299
Married couple family	9,061	46.4%	Spouse in family	363	3 12	2.3%	Percent.		. .		47.5%
Other family:	6,560	33.6%	Other relatives in family	502	2 1	7.0%	Without a	disability.	. .		17,345
Male HH, no wife	1,166	6.0%	Nonrelatives in family	66	6 2	2.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	5 , 394	27.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone			3.3%	Number				9,631
Grandchild	2,373	12.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.3%	Percent				55.5%
Other relatives	996	5.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			2.7%					
Householder or spouse	39	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 years.				4 , 507
Nonrelatives	407	2.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1 (б (0.5%	With a disability				1,211
In group quarters	83	0.4%						number			424
								percent			35.0%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
	2 071	0.4.0	>-		Nı						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,871	24.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	379	9.8%		45 005	44 000						
No care first trimester	1,245	32.2%		45,887	11,993	30,905		07.00	7 40	22.00	FO 70
Low birth weight	406	10.5%	·	12,754	884	10,264	•	27.8%	7.4%		53.7%
1 7 6 1 7 1 1007 1000	4.0	10.4	Physical	3,475	261	2,106	•	7.6%	2.2%		37.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	48	12.4	Mental	2,584	528	1,621		5.6%	4.4%		14.6%
1 2 1 1004 1000	1 760	672.0	Sensory	1,746	202	1,104		3.8%	1.7%		14.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,760	673.2	Self care	1,551	290	882	379	3.4%	2.4%	2.9%	12.7%
Coronary heart disease	389	148.8		37 / 3	37 / 3	F 221	725	27.72	27 / 7	17 00	0.4.60
Cancer (specified sites):	163	62.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	5,331	735	N/A	N/A	17.28	24.6%
Lung	101	38.6	Dunlarmant diashilita	NT / 70	NT / 70	C E71	N/A	N/A	NT / 70	21 20	NT / T
Colorectal	36 18	13.8 6.9	Employment disability		N/A	6 , 571	N/A	N/A	N/A	21.3%	N/A
	8		LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			l garroot	ENDOLLMENE	AND TAROR	EODGE (2000
Cervical (female)	107	3.1 40.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease Chronic liver disease and	107	40.9	Denulation 16 year and or		33,894	l Donul	ation 16 to	. 10			3,501
cirrhosis	52	19.9	Population 16 year and over 33,89 In labor force:			Population 16 to 19 years					
Motor vehicle accidents	40	15.3	Number		18,274	•	r				2,112
Homicide	130	49.7	Percent		53.9%		nt				60.3%
Suicide	8	3.1	Civilian labor force		18,274		olled in so				1,389
All other causes	871	333.2	Employed		15,551		gh school o			• •	1,303
mil Other Causes	0/1	JJJ.Z	Unemployed:	• • • • •	10,001		er				879
Morbidity: 1999			Number		2,723		ent of 16 t				25.1%
Tuberculosis	12	23.2	Percent		14.9%	 FETC	.0.1.0 01 10 1	JO IJ YEALS	· · · · · · · ·	• •	50.±0
AIDS	14	27.0			14.00	l Civ	nonins. 18	to 34 year	^S		14,955
Syphilis	9	17.4	Families by number of wor	kers.	10,876		disability	_			4,634
Elevated lead screenings	683	1317.7	No workers:		10,070		rolled in s				3,942
Dievacea read Screenings	003	1011.1	Number		1,755					• •	J, J74
live birth rate per 1,000 population			Percent		16.1%	Not high school graduate: Number					2,345
infant death rate per 1,000 live births			2 or more workers		4,752	Percent of disabled 18 to 34 50.6%					•
death and morbidity rates per					1, 102	1	COME OF GIV	202100 10 (• •	20.00
						'					

Geographic Area: West Elsdon CA=62

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	_	
	10.066	15 001	2 655				!	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	12,266	15,921	3 , 655				 	15 004	1 000	6.9%
White not Intino	11 055	7 461	2 504	00 19	46.9%	-43.2%	Individuals	•	1,093	
White not Latino	11,055	7,461	•	90.1%			White not Latino	·	405	5.4%
Black not Latino	1 125	74		0.0%	0.5%	0.5%	Black		25	20.2%
Latino	1,135	7,875	•	9.3%	49.5%	40.2%	Latino		606	7.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	62	137	75	0.5%	0.9%	0.4%	Asian	153	12	7.8%
Male	5,750	7,776	2,026	46.9%	48.8%	1.9%	Male	7,769	446	5.7%
Female	6,516	8,145	•	53.1%	51.2%	-1.9%	Female	•	647	8.0%
	., .	,	,				1	.,		
Under 18 years	2,298	4,333	2,035	18.7%	27.2%	8.5%	Under 18 years	4,302	342	7.9%
18 to 64 years	7,038	9,365	2,327	57.4%	58.8%	1.4%	Under 6 years	1,450	147	10.1%
65 years and over	2,930	2,223	-707	23.9%	14.0%	-9.9%	6 to 11 years	1,361	112	8.2%
							12 to 14 years	752	53	7.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	739	30	4.1%
(persons 25+ years)	9,096	9,957	861				18 to 64 years	9,363	499	5.3%
Less than 9th grade	1,699	1,967	268	18.7%	19.8%	1.1%	18 to 24 years	1,635	103	6.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,649	1,838		18.1%	18.5%	0.4%	25 to 64 years	•	396	5.1%
High school graduate or	_, -,	_,					65 years and over	•	252	11.3%
equivalency or higher	5,748	6,152	404	63.2%	61.8%	-1.4%	65 to 74 years	•	83	8.1%
-1	-,	-,					75 years and over		169	14.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	751	903	152	8.3%	9.1%	0.8%		_,		
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	14,704	959	6.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	3,241	315	9.7%
Families	\$48,574	\$51,881	\$3,307				Without a disability	11,463	644	5.6%
Households	\$40,127	\$45,310	\$5,183				İ	,		
	•	•					Related children <18	4,291	331	7.7%
Households	4,889	5,095	206				i I	,		
With public assistance	139	144		2.8%	2.8%	0.0%	Families	3,755	182	4.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	221		N/A	4.3%	N/A	Married couple	•	111	3.9%
With Social Security	2,164	1,761		44.3%	34.6%	-9.7%	Other:		71	7.8%
	-,	-,					Male HH, no wife		12	4.9%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		59	8.8%
(individuals determined)	12,245	15,894	3,649				1		0,5	2.00
Below poverty level	656	1,093		5.4%	6.9%	1.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	191	438		1.6%	2.8%	1.2%	under 18 years	2,035	129	6.3%
50-99% of poverty level	465	655		3.8%	4.1%	0.3%	With HH/spouse no work		104	13.4%
Above poverty level	11,589	14,801		94.6%	93.1%	-1.5%	With Supplemental Se-		201	10.10
100-149% of poverty level.	755	1,181		6.2%	7.4%	1.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	971	1,634		7.9%	10.3%	2.4%	public assistance	280	8	2.9%
200%+ of poverty level	9,863	11,986		80.5%	75.4%	-5.1%	With Social Security		37	3.6%
Zoos, or boverch reser	J, 003	11, 300	2,123	00.5%	10.40	J • ± 0	With Social Security	1,010	37	٥.00
Poverty status: families	3,473	3,755	282				Households	5,095	401	7.9%
Below poverty level	117	182		3.4%	4.8%	1.4%	I	•		

Geographic Area: West Elsdon CA=62

								=======			
RELATIONSHIP: 2000		-	RELATIONSHIP: 2000					AND EMPLOY			
	Number	Percent		Numbei	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		8,651
		I						ability	• • • • • •		1,921
Total under 18 years	4,333		Total 65 years and over			1	Employed:				
Own child in:	3 , 799	87.7%	Householder in family			4.2%					998
Married couple family	3,169	73.1%	Spouse in family			9.3%					52.0%
Other family:	630	14.5%	Other relatives in family			3.6%	Without a	disability.	• • • • • •		6 , 730
Male HH, no wife	176	4.1%	Nonrelatives in family			0.6%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	454	10.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone			0.0%					4,640
Grandchild	288	6.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.3%	Percent.		• • • • • •		68.9%
Other relatives	202	4.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.9%					
Householder or spouse	4	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		1,247
Nonrelatives	40	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	()	0.0%		ability			149
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1		number			80
						- 1		percent			53.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	737	16.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	30	4.1%									
No care first trimester	147	19.9%	· -	14,725	2,598	9,89					
Low birth weight	50	6.8%	With a disability	3,246	81	2,07		22.0%			49.1%
		I	Physical	1,126	29	37		7.6%	1.1%		32.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	4	5.4	Mental	489	36	26		3.3%	1.4%	2.7%	
			Sensory	451	16	14		3.1%	0.6%		13.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	772	1061.2	Self care	360	21	10	5 234	2.4%	0.8%	1.1%	10.5%
Coronary heart disease	219	301.0		,	,			,	,		
Cancer (specified sites):	81	111.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,12	5 606	N/A	N/A	11.4%	27.2%
Lung	42	57.7		27 / 2	37/3	1 45	7 37/7	37/3	37/7	14.00	27/2
Colorectal	20	27.5	Employment disability		N/A	1,47	7 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	17	23.4									
Cervical (female)	2	2.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	59	81.1			40 400	! _		4.0			
Chronic liver disease and		4 = 4	Population 16 year and ov	er	12,127	•	lation 16 t	-	• • • • • •	• •	988
cirrhosis	11	15.1	In labor force:				ed in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	9	12.4	Number		6,895		er				773
Homicide	11	15.1	Percent		56.9%		ent				78.2%
Suicide	9	12.4	Civilian labor force		6,895		rolled in s		• • • • • •	• •	215
All other causes	373	512.7	Employed	• • • • •	6,403		igh school				
1000			Unemployed:		400		ber				85
Morbidity: 1999	ā		Number		492	Per	cent of 16	to 19 years		• •	8.6%
Tuberculosis	1	6.4	Percent		7.1%	. ~:		24			4 000
AIDS	2	12.8		1	2 555		nonins. 18	_			4,296
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	3,755		disability				860
Elevated lead screenings	9	57.5	No workers:				nrolled in		• • • • • •	• •	717
	5		Number		492		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		!	Percent		13.1%		mber				297
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		2,258	ı Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	.0 34	• •	34.5%
death and morbidity rates per			 			1					

Geographic Area: Gage Park CA=63

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	26 , 957	39 , 193	12,236							
							Individuals	•	7,413	19.0%
White not Latino	14,819	4,811	-10,008	55.0%	12.3%	-42.7%	White not Latino	4,791	601	12.5%
Black not Latino	1,292	2,743	1,451	4.8%	7.0%	2.2%	Black	2,653	617	23.3%
Latino	10,574	31,079	20,505	39.2%	79.3%	40.1%	Latino	31,062	6 , 099	19.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	205	165	-40	0.8%	0.4%	-0.4%	Asian	184	62	33.7%
Male	13,162	19,914	6 , 752	48.8%	50.8%	2.0%	 Male	19,742	3,790	19.2%
Female	13,795	19,279	5,484	51.2%	49.2%	-2.0%	Female	19,195	3,623	18.9%
Under 18 years	7,538	14,144	6,606	28.0%	36.1%	8.1%	Under 18 years	13,878	3,297	23.8%
18 to 64 years	15,488	22,656	7,168	57.5%	57.8%	0.3%	Under 6 years		1,131	23.9%
65 years and over	3,931	2,393	-1,538	14.6%	6.1%	-8.5%	6 to 11 years	•	1,231	24.5%
-	•	-	•				12 to 14 years		463	21.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	1,977	472	23.9%
(persons 25+ years)	16,667	20,027	3,360				18 to 64 years		3,769	16.6%
Less than 9th grade	3,683	7,196	•	22.1%	35.9%	13.8%	18 to 24 years	•	876	17.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,757	3,617	•	22.5%	18.1%	-4.4%	25 to 64 years	·	2,893	16.5%
High school graduate or	0,101	0,01		22.00	10.10	1.10	65 years and over		347	14.6%
equivalency or higher	9,227	9,214	-13	55.4%	46.0%	-9.4%	65 to 74 years	·	168	14.5%
equivalency of migher	3,22,	3,211	10	33.10	10.00	J. 10	75 years and over		179	14.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	979	1,162	183	5.9%	5.8%	-0.1%	/5 years and over	1,213	173	14.70
-							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34,843	6,452	18.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	1,303	16.7%
Families	\$44,923	\$40,110	\$-4,813				Without a disability	·	5,149	19.0%
Households	\$38,637	\$36,463					 	,	.,	
	, ,	100,000	,				Related children <18	13,805	3,230	23.4%
Households	8,893	9,709	816				1	,	-,	
With public assistance	640	591	-49	7.2%	6.1%	-1.1%	Families	8,060	1,342	16.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	549		N/A	5.7%	N/A	Married couple		847	14.1%
With Social Security	3,123	2,023		35.1%	20.8%	-14.3%	Other:		495	24.28
Doctar Decarrey	5,125	2,023	1,100	55.1%	20.00	11.00	Male HH, no wife		116	19.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		379	26.3%
(individuals determined)	26,881	38,937	12,056				Ichiaic iii, iio iiusballu.	1,700	513	20.37
Below poverty level	3,063	7,413		11.4%	19.0%	7.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,566	2,875	•	5.8%	7.4%	1.6%		5,821	1 160	19.9%
± ±	·		•			6.1%	under 18 years		1,160 495	36.5%
50-99% of poverty level	1,497	4,538	•	5.6%	11.7% 81.0%	-7.6%	With HH/spouse no work	1,338	495	J0.38
Above poverty level	23,818	31,524	•	88.6%			With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,209	4,809	•	8.2%	12.4%	4.2%	curity and/or	0.00	015	24 00
150-199% of poverty level.	3,039	5,463		11.3%	14.0%	2.7%	public assistance		215	24.88
200%+ of poverty level	18 , 570	21,252	2 , 682	69.1%	54.6%	-14.5%	With Social Security	1,307	92	7.09
Poverty status: families	6,461	8,060	•				Households	9,709	1,738	17.9%
Below poverty level	499	1,342	843	7.7%	16.7%	9.0%				

Geographic Area: Gage Park CA=63

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			20,473
1		10100110		11011120		1	With a disa		_		5,390
Total under 18 years	14,144		Total 65 years and over	2,39	3	i	Employed:	ability			3,330
·	11,942	84.4%	Householder in family	-		0.5%					2,408
Married couple family	9,557	67.6%	Spouse in family			3.9% I					44.7%
Other family:	•	16.9%	Other relatives in family			9.3%	Without a				15,083
· •	2,385		±					irsability.			13,003
Male HH, no wife	660	4.7%	Nonrelatives in family			1.1%	Employed:				0 640
Female HH, no husband	1,725	12.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone	70.		9.3%		• • • • • • • • • •			8,642
Grandchild	1,039	7.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.3%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• • •	57.3%
Other relatives	893	6.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	3		1.5%	-1				0
Householder or spouse	15	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			2.3%		ins. 16 to	_		3,555
Nonrelatives	254	1.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	7	0.7%	With a disa	-			789
In group quarters	1	0.0%						number			352
								percent			44.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
		I	>-							16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,746	24.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	164	6.0%									
No care first trimester	623	22.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34,973	8,568	24,028	2,377				
Low birth weight	182	6.6%	With a disability	7,833	422	6,179	1,232	22.4%	4.9%	25.7%	51.8%
1			Physical	2,085	83	1,138	864	6.0%	1.0%	4.7%	36.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	20	7.3	Mental	1,361	246	776	339	3.9%	2.9%	3.2%	14.3%
		i	Sensory	1,010	71	571	368	2.9%	0.8%	2.4%	15.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,110	641.5 i	Self care	924	159	542	2 223	2.6%	1.9%	2.3%	9.4%
Coronary heart disease	301	174.0 i									
Cancer (specified sites):	101	58.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,377	7 728	N/A	N/A	14.1%	30.6%
Lung	54	31.2		,	,	-,		,	,		
Colorectal	29	16.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,188	N/A	N/A	N/A	17.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	14	8.1									
Cervical (female)	4	2.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND TABOR	FORCE 9	• פווית מידי	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	66	38.1	EMBOR TORGE SIMIOS. 2000			BOHOOE	DIVIOUDDIDIVI	IND BIBOR	I OIKOL K		2000
Chronic liver disease and	00	30.1	Population 16 year and ov	er	26,488	l Popul	lation 16 to	10 waare			2,763
cirrhosis	20	11.6	In labor force:	CI	20,400	•	ed in school	-			2,703
Motor vehicle accidents	12	6.9	Number		14,024		er				1,805
Homicide	39	22.5	Percent		52.9%		ent				65.3%
Suicide	11	6.4	Civilian labor force		14,024		colled in so				958
•										• • •	930
All other causes	560	323.7	Employed	• • • • •	12,531		gh school o	-			600
1000			Unemployed:		1 400		er				600
Morbidity: 1999	2	- I	Number		1,493	Pero	cent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		21.7%
Tuberculosis	3	7.8	Percent	• • • • •	10.6%						11 000
AIDS	3	7.8			0.055		nonins. 18				11,960
Syphilis	1	2.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	8,060		disability				2,550
Elevated lead screenings	186	486.0	No workers:				rolled in a		. .		2,087
		I	Number		894		nigh school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 popul		I	Percent		11.1%		mber				1,135
	re hirths	3	2 or more workers		4,424	l Per	cent of dis	sabled 18 t	o 34		44.5%
infant death rate per 1,000 liv death and morbidity rates per 1											

Geographic Area: Clearing CA=64

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	21,490	22,331	841				I			
							Individuals	22,266	1,535	6.9%
White not Latino	19,712	17,047	•	91.7%	76.3%	-15.4%	White not Latino	·	938	5.5%
Black not Latino	9	137	128	0.0%	0.6%	0.6%	Black	233	33	14.2%
Latino	1,615	4,688	3,073	7.5%	21.0%	13.5%	Latino	4,584	505	11.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	119	155	36	0.6%	0.7%	0.1%	Asian	202	0	0.0%
Male	10,428	10,955	527	48.5%	49.1%	0.6%	 Male	11,058	782	7.1%
Female	11,062	11,376	314	51.5%	50.9%	-0.6%	Female	11,208	753	6.7%
Under 18 years	4,373	5,099	726	20.3%	22.8%	2.5%	Under 18 years	5,023	444	8.8%
18 to 64 years	13,570	13,788		63.1%	61.7%	-1.4%	Under 6 years	·	251	13.7%
65 years and over	3,547	3,444		16.5%	15.4%	-1.1%	6 to 11 years		75	4.5%
-							12 to 14 years	680	49	7.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		69	8.0%
(persons 25+ years)	15,025	15,340	315				18 to 64 years		867	6.3%
Less than 9th grade	1,746	1,257	-489	11.6%	8.2%	-3.4%	18 to 24 years		165	8.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,834	2,278		18.9%	14.9%	-4.0%	25 to 64 years		702	5.9%
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over		224	6.5%
equivalency or higher	10,445	11,805	1,360	69.5%	77.0%	7.5%	65 to 74 years	·	115	6.6%
1 1	•	•	•				75 years and over	·	109	6.4%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,255	1,736	481	8.4%	11.3%	2.9%	ĺ	·		
-							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	20,738	1,296	6.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	4,296	320	7.4%
Families	\$51,295	\$54,037	\$2,742				Without a disability	16,442	976	5.9%
Households	\$43,798	\$45,533	\$1,735				1			
							Related children <18	4,994	429	8.6%
Households	8,208	8,658	450				İ			
With public assistance	283	161		3.4%	1.9%	-1.5%	Families	5,788	322	5.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	361	N/A	N/A	4.2%	N/A	Married couple	·	149	3.4%
With Social Security	2,942	2,747	-195	35.8%	31.7%	-4.1%	Other:		173	11.8%
2	•	•					Male HH, no wife	·	52	11.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		121	11.8%
(individuals determined)	21,442	22,266	824					,		
Below poverty level	947	1,535		4.4%	6.9%	2.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	423	775		2.0%	3.5%	1.5%	under 18 years	2,737	230	8.4%
50-99% of poverty level	524	760		2.4%	3.4%	1.0%	With HH/spouse no work	·	214	16.3%
Above poverty level	20,495	20,731		95.6%	93.1%	-2.5%	With Supplemental Se-	.,		
100-149% of poverty level.	828	1,181		3.9%	5.3%	1.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,540	1,940		7.2%	8.7%	1.5%	public assistance	342	42	12.3%
200%+ of poverty level	18,127	17,610		84.5%	79.1%	-5.4%	With Social Security		53	3.3%
Poverty status: families	5,765	5,788	23				Households	8,658	691	8.0%
Below poverty level	181	322		3.1%	5.6%	2.5%	1	3,000	0 J I	3.30
± ±							' ============			

Geographic Area: Clearing CA=64

======================================		-=======									
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pei	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 vear	s.	12,996
·							With a disa		-		2,530
Total under 18 years	5,099		Total 65 years and over	3,444	1	i	Employed:				_,
Own child in:	4,528	88.8%	Householder in family			6.0%					1,605
Married couple family	3,593	70.5%	Spouse in family			0.1%					63.4%
Other family:	935	18.3%	Other relatives in family	363			Without a				10,466
Male HH, no wife	232	4.5%	Nonrelatives in family	9		0.3%	Employed:				,
Female HH, no husband	703	13.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,075		1.2%					7,853
Grandchild	372	7.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.0%					75.0%
Other relatives	128	2.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%					
Householder or spouse	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	s.	1,430
Nonrelatives	64	1.3%	Noninstitutionalized GO	3			With a disa		-		216
In group quarters	0	0.0%	noninggroudignalizea eg		·			number			88
	-					i		percent			40.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				'					
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
					N1	umber	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	850	12.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	25	2.9%									
No care first trimester	132	15.5%		20,771	2,911	14,426	3,434				
Low birth weight	36	4.2%	· -	4,296	83	2,746	•	20.7%	2.9%	19.0%	42.7%
l	0.0	1.20	Physical	1,815	0	695	•	8.7%	0.0%		32.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	7.1	Mental	867	54	410	,	4.2%	1.9%		11.7%
I	· ·	,	Sensory	691	37	285		3.3%	1.3%		10.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,146	1041.1	Self care	554	0	269		2.7%	0.0%	1.9%	
Coronary heart disease	335	304.3			-						
Cancer (specified sites):	142	129.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,114	701	N/A	N/A	7.7%	20.4%
Lung	87	79.0		21,722	21/ 22	-,	, 0 1	21,7 22	21, 22		20.10
Colorectal	27	24.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,953	N/A	N/A	N/A	13.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	26	23.6									
Cervical (female)	2	1.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATHS.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	81	73.6	EMBOR TOROE BITHOU. 2000			l School	DIVICODDIDIVI	IND BIBOR	I OI (OL)	,111100.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	0 1	73.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	17,872	ı I Ponul	ation 16 to	n 19 wears			1,103
cirrhosis	26	23.6	In labor force:	C1	17,072		d in school	-		• •	1,100
Motor vehicle accidents	14	12.7	Number		10,926		r				855
Homicide	9	8.2	Percent		61.1%		nt				77.5%
Suicide	11	10.0	Civilian labor force		10,914		olled in so				248
All other causes	528	479.7	Employed		10,380		gh school				
	520	1.5.	Unemployed:		10,000		er	-			124
Morbidity: 1999			Number		534		ent of 16				11.2%
Tuberculosis	1	4.5	Percent		4.9%	, 1010 I	01 10	10011		- •	
AIDS	0	0.0			1.50	l Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 veat	^S		5,252
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	5,788		disability				775
Elevated lead screenings	5	22.5	No workers:		0,,00		rolled in :				647
	9	22.0	Number		920		igh school			• •	011
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		15.9%		ber				159
infant death rate per 1,000 l		3	2 or more workers		3,284		cent of di				20.5%
death and morbidity rates per					0,201	, 101 I	13110 OT Q1.				_0.00
======================================						·					

Geographic Area: West Lawn CA=65

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	23,402	29 , 235	5 , 833				I			
							Individuals	•	2,148	7.4%
White not Latino	20,617	12,540	-8,077	88.1%	42.9%	-45.2%	White not Latino	12,539	740	5.9%
Black not Latino	58	760		0.2%	2.6%	2.4%	Black		72	12.5%
Latino	2,519	15 , 179	12,660	10.8%	51.9%	41.1%	Latino	15,160	1,297	8.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	173	276	103	0.7%	0.9%	0.2%	Asian	448	39	8.7%
Male	11,140	14,343	3,203	47.6%	49.1%	1.5%	Male	14,267	846	5.9%
Female	12,262	14,892	2,630	52.4%	50.9%	-1.5%	Female	14,918	1,302	8.7%
Under 18 years	4,858	8,489	3,631	20.8%	29.0%	8.2%	Under 18 years	8,384	727	8.7%
18 to 64 years	13,582	17,094	3,512	58.0%	58.5%	0.5%	Under 6 years		267	8.8%
65 years and over	4,962	3,652	-1,310	21.2%	12.5%	-8.7%	6 to 11 years		270	9.3%
-	·						12 to 14 years		85	7.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	1,231	105	8.5%
(persons 25+ years)	16,530	17,708	1,178				18 to 64 years		1,171	6.8%
Less than 9th grade	2,163	3,194	1,031	13.1%	18.0%	4.9%	18 to 24 years	3,093	237	7.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,884	2,916		17.4%	16.5%	-0.9%	25 to 64 years	•	934	6.7%
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		250	6.8%
equivalency or higher	11,483	11,598	115	69.5%	65.5%	-4.0%	65 to 74 years	•	77	4.6%
11. 11. 12. 1	,	,					75 years and over		173	8.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,493	2,018	525	9.0%	11.4%	2.4%	i	•		
3	,	,					Civ. nonins. 5+ years	26,730	1,924	7.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability		533	10.1%
Families	\$52,806	\$53,143	\$337				Without a disability		1,391	6.5%
Households	\$45,273	\$47,017	\$1,744				į	•	,	
	,						Related children <18	8,379	722	8.6%
Households	8,826	8,955	129				İ	•		
With public assistance	337	220		3.8%	2.5%	-1.3%	Families	6,871	360	5.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	333		N/A	3.7%	N/A	Married couple	•	180	3.5%
With Social Security	3,778	2,758		42.8%	30.8%	-12.0%	Other:		180	10.8%
	7,	_,	-,				Male HH, no wife		36	5.9%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		144	13.7%
(individuals determined)	23,361	29,185	5,824				1	_, -,		
Below poverty level	1,225	2,148		5.2%	7.4%	2.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	536	1,074		2.3%	3.7%	1.4%	under 18 years	3,987	270	6.8%
50-99% of poverty level	689	1,074		2.9%	3.7%	0.8%	With HH/spouse no work	•	167	12.0%
Above poverty level	22,136	27,037		94.8%	92.6%	-2.2%	With Supplemental Se-		201	00
100-149% of poverty level.	1,281	2,305		5.5%	7.9%	2.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,491	3,038		6.4%	10.4%	4.0%	public assistance	431	44	10.2%
200%+ of poverty level	19,364	21,694		82.9%	74.3%	-8.6%	With Social Security		37	2.1%
Poverty status: families	6,468	6 , 871	403				Households	8,955	709	7.9%
Below poverty level	229	360		3.5%	5.2%	1.7%	1	0,555	109	1.50
							 ====================================			

Geographic Area: West Lawn CA=65

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	15,7
		1				1	With a dis	ability			2,9
Total under 18 years	8,489		Total 65 years and over	3,65	2	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	7,286	85.8%	Householder in family	1,30	2 3	5.7%	Number				1,6
Married couple family	6,047	71.2%	Spouse in family	71	3 1	9.5%	Percent.				54.7
Other family:	1,239	14.6%	Other relatives in family	50	6 1	3.9%	Without a	disability			12,7
Male HH, no wife	299	3.5%	-		2	0.6%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	940	11.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,03	8 2	8.4%	Number				8,8
Grandchild	685	8.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	3	9	1.1%	Percent.				69.1
Other relatives	396	4.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.6%					
Householder or spouse	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	rs.	2,1
Nonrelatives	115	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		9	0.2%	With a dis				4
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			1
						1	Employed:	percent			46.3
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate						>			
T' - D' - 100 1000	1 005	15.0						m · -		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,337	15.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	04 65+	Total	15	64	OV
Mother under 18 years	63	4.7%		06 5 6	- 4-6	4.5.04					
No care first trimester	216	16.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	26,746	5,156	17,91	•	40 50	0.40	40 50	
Low birth weight	87	6.5%	2	5,256	161	3,34	·	19.7%		18.7%	
T. C. I. D. I. J. 1007 1000	1.0	0 7	Physical	2,064	23		27 1,214	7.7%	0.4%		33.
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	13	9.7	Mental	901	129		28 344	3.4%	2.5%	2.4%	
Danthar 1004 1000	1 225	007 1	Sensory	851 670	49	19		3.2%	1.0%		16.
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,335	987.1		670	27	22	22 421	2.5%	0.5%	1.26	11.
Coronary heart disease	398	294.3		NT / 7	N/A	1 (31 907	NT / 70	NT / 70	0 10	24.
Cancer (specified sites): Lung	135 71	99.8 52.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,63) 1 90 <i>1</i>	N/A	N/A	9.16	24.
Colorectal	34	25.1	Employment disability	NT / 7A	N/A	2,28	38 N/A	N/A	NT / 7\	12.8%	NI.
Breast (female)	30		Employment disability		,	,	00 N/A	,			
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				L ENROLLMENT				
Cerebrovascular disease	110	81.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS. 2000			1 201001	T ENVOTTMENT	AND LABOR	FUNCE .	JIAIUJ.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	110	01.5	Population 16 year and ov	er	21,590	l Poni	lation 16 t	o 10 waare			1,6
cirrhosis	21	15.5	In labor force:	er	21,330		led in schoo			• • •	Ι, (
Motor vehicle accidents	16	11.8	Number		12,601		er				1,2
Homicide	7	5.2	Percent		58.4%	•	cent				72.4
Suicide	16	11.8	Civilian labor force		12,601		rolled in s				12.5
All other causes	632	467.3	Employed		11,680		nigh school				7
THE CONCE CAUSES	002	107.0	Unemployed:		11,000		mber	-			2
Morbidity: 1999			Number		921		cent of 16				16.6
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		7.3%	1		cc is year	~····		
AIDS	0	0.0	10100110		,	Civ	nonins. 18	to 34 vea	rs		7,5
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	6,871		disability				1,1
Elevated lead screenings	14	48.6	No workers:		0,0.1	•	enrolled in				- / -
Dievacea read Serectivitys	1-1	10.0	Number		942	•	high school			• • •	
live birth rate per 1,000 por	nulation		Percent		13.7%		mber	-			3
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		s I	2 or more workers		4,152		ercent of di				31.7
		population			7,102	1 T.	LUCIIC OF GE	Capica 10			J + • ·

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	51,243	61,412	10,169				İ			
-		•					Individuals	60,573	11,970	19.8%
White not Latino	22,216	6,190	-16,026	43.4%	10.1%	-33.3%	White not Latino	6,202	807	13.0%
Black not Latino	13,404	32,240	18,836	26.2%	52.5%	26.3%	Black	31,491	7,650	24.3%
Latino	14,549	21,534		28.4%	35.1%	6.7%	Latino	·	3,193	15.09
Asian/PI not Latino	851	402		1.7%	0.7%	-1.0%	Asian	·	103	17.59
Male	24,849	29,475	4,626	48.5%	48.0%	-0.5%	 Male	29,104	5,417	18.6%
Female	26,394	31,937	5,543	51.5%	52.0%	0.5%	Female	31,469	6,553	20.8%
Under 18 years	15 , 778	21,970	6,192	30.8%	35.8%	5.0%	Under 18 years	21,268	5,213	24.5%
18 to 64 years	29,356	35,440		57.3%	57.7%	0.4%	Under 6 years	·	1,965	27.48
65 years and over	6,109	4,002	•	11.9%	6.5%	-5.4%	6 to 11 years		1,809	25.19
÷	,	, -	•				12 to 14 years	·	759	21.79
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		680	20.09
(persons 25+ years)	29,717	32,432	2,715				18 to 64 years		6,198	17.59
Less than 9th grade	5,174	5,041		17.4%	15.5%	-1.9%	18 to 24 years		1,551	21.89
9th-12th grade, no diploma	6,023	6,227		20.3%	19.2%	-1.1%	25 to 64 years		4,647	16.49
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		559	14.49
equivalency or higher	18,520	21,164	2,644	62.3%	65.3%	3.0%	65 to 74 years	·	358	17.29
-1	,	,	_,				75 years and over	·	201	11.19
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,017	3,053	36	10.2%	9.4%	-0.8%		_, -,		
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	54,796	10,383	18.99
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	12,333	2,546	20.69
Families	\$39,929	\$38,683	\$-1,246				Without a disability	42,463	7,837	18.59
Households	\$33,429	\$35,983	\$2,554				1			
							Related children <18	. 21,196	5,146	24.39
Households	16,730	17,112	382				I			
With public assistance	1,669	1,593		10.0%	9.3%	-0.7%	Families	13,508	2,295	17.09
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,494	N/A	N/A	8.7%	N/A	Married couple		742	10.39
With Social Security	4,721	3,511		28.2%	20.5%	-7.7%	Other:		1,553	24.89
-		•					Male HH, no wife	1,356	175	12.99
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		1,378	28.09
(individuals determined)	51,033	60,573	9,540				1	,	,	
Below poverty level	9,328	11,970		18.3%	19.8%	1.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,446	6,322	•	8.7%	10.4%	1.7%	under 18 years	9,383	1,960	20.99
50-99% of poverty level	4,882	5,648	•	9.6%	9.3%	-0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	·	1,153	47.09
Above poverty level	41,705	48,603		81.7%	80.2%	-1.5%	With Supplemental Se-	, -	,	
100-149% of poverty level.	5,199	7,414	•	10.2%	12.2%	2.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	6,150	8,890	•	12.1%	14.7%	2.6%	public assistance	. 2,285	787	34.49
200%+ of poverty level	30,356	32,299		59.5%	53.3%	-6.2%	With Social Security	·	324	14.39
Poverty status: families	11,972	13,508	1,536				Households	17,112	3,073	18.09
Below poverty level	1,793	2,295	•	15.0%	17.0%	2.0%	1	•	,	

Geographic Area: Chicago Lawn CA=66

_				· · · ·		=======			========	-=====		
1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1		AND EMPLO			
i		Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 vear	îs.	32,209
i			i				i		ability	-		8,408
i	Total under 18 years	21,970	i	Total 65 years and over	4,002		i	Employed:	-			,
i	Own child in:	17,127	78.0% I	Householder in family			0.9%					4,078
i	Married couple family	9,806	44.6%	Spouse in family	524		3.1%					48.5%
i	Other family:	7,321	33.3%	Other relatives in family	707		7.7%		disability			23,801
i	Male HH, no wife	1,174	5.3%	Nonrelatives in family	56		1.4%	Employed:	-			,,
i	Female HH, no husband	6,147	28.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,026		5.6%					15,019
i	Grandchild	2,911	13.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.5%					63.1%
i	Other relatives	1,242	5.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	51		1.3%					
i	Householder or spouse	17	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			5.1% I	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	rs.	5,466
i	Nonrelatives	639	2.9%	Noninstitutionalized GO			3.4%		ability	-		998
i	In group quarters	34	0.2%	noningorodoronarizoa og	100				number			282
i							i		percent			28.3%
i	VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
i	,11112 01111101100	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
i		114111201	1,000			N	umber	<				65 and
i	Live Births: 1997-1999	4,013	22.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
i	Mother under 18 years	348	8.7%									
i	No care first trimester	1,109	27.6%		55,237	13,667	37,675	3,895				
i	Low birth weight	414	10.3%	With a disability	12,425	881	9,400	•	22.5%	6.4%	25.0%	54.9%
i	zon ziron werghettitti		10.00	Physical	4,337	229	2,610	•	7.9%	1.7%		38.5%
i	Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	45	11.2	Mental	2,925	674	1,60	•	5.3%	4.9%		16.5%
i	infanc Beachs. 1997 1999	10	11.2	Sensory	1,800	221	744		3.3%	1.6%	2.0%	
i	Deaths: 1994-1998	2,109	732.3	Self care	1,847	311	873		3.3%	2.3%		17.0%
i	Coronary heart disease	595	206.6		_,							
i	Cancer (specified sites):	229	79.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,748	1,163	N/A	N/A	12.6%	29.9%
i	Lung	123	42.7	coing outbins one name.	21,7 22	21,7 22	-,, -	, 1,100	11,711	21,722	12.00	23.30
i	Colorectal	54	18.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	5,960) N/A	N/A	N/A	15.8%	N/A
i	Breast (female)	48	16.7									
i	Cervical (female)	4	1.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	· ZITTATE	2000
i	Cerebrovascular disease	105	36.5	Embor Torroz Silitos. 2000			1		111.12 21.12.01.	101.02		2000
i	Chronic liver disease and	200		Population 16 year and ov	er	41,825	l Popu	ation 16 t	o 19 years			4,233
i	cirrhosis	29	10.1	In labor force:	01	11,020		ed in schoo	-			1,200
i	Motor vehicle accidents	50	17.4	Number		24,955						3,019
i	Homicide	93	32.3	Percent		59.7%						71.3%
i	Suicide	17	5.9	Civilian labor force		24,944			chool			1,214
i	All other causes	991	344.1	Employed		21,017		lgh school			•	-,
i		221		Unemployed:		,,		-				695
i	Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		3,927			to 19 years			16.4%
i	Tuberculosis	8	13.2	Percent		15.7%			. 1032		-	
i	AIDS	12	19.8				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea:	rs		16,567
i	Syphilis	1	1.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	13,508						3,224
i	Elevated lead screenings	524	864.0	No workers:	*	-,		_	school			2,586
i		021		Number		1,481			graduate:	 .	•	_,
i	live birth rate per 1,000 popu	lation	i I	Percent		11.0%		-				1,074
i	infant death rate per 1,000 li		s I	2 or more workers		7,276			sabled 18			33.3%
i	death and morbidity rates per					.,2.3					•	-0.00
1							<u>'</u>					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		-Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percer
Total Population	52 , 772	45,282	-7,490				I			
							Individuals	44,969	14,450	32.1%
White not Latino	578	164	-414	1.1%	0.4%	-0.7%	White not Latino	. 172	30	17.49
Black not Latino	51,750	44,271	-7 , 479	98.1%	97.8%	-0.3%	Black	44,088	14,205	32.29
Latino	331	459	128	0.6%	1.0%	0.4%	Latino	. 362	106	29.39
Asian/PI not Latino	48	31	-17	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 50	9	18.09
Male	24,764	20,991	-3,773	46.9%	46.4%	-0.5%	Male	. 20,871	6,339	30.49
Female	28,008	24,291	-3,717	53.1%	53.6%	0.5%	Female	24,098	8,111	33.7%
Under 18 years	17 , 956	15,715	-2,241	34.0%	34.7%	0.7%	Under 18 years	. 15,367	6,449	42.0%
18 to 64 years	31,023	25,169	-5,854	58.8%	55.6%	-3.2%	Under 6 years		2,050	42.79
65 years and over	3,793	4,398	605	7.2%	9.7%	2.5%	6 to 11 years		2,479	44.29
							12 to 14 years	2,469	1,112	45.09
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	2,489	808	32.59
(persons 25+ years)	28,018	24,618	-3,400				18 to 64 years	25,195	6,999	27.89
Less than 9th grade	4,052	2,077	-1,975	14.5%	8.4%	-6.1%	18 to 24 years	4,984	1,687	33.89
9th-12th grade, no diploma	8,424	7,088	-1,336	30.1%	28.8%	-1.3%	25 to 64 years		5,312	26.39
High school graduate or		•					65 years and over		1,002	22.79
equivalency or higher	15,542	15,453	-89	55.5%	62.8%	7.3%	65 to 74 years	2,974	673	22.69
1 1	,	•					75 years and over	·	329	23.09
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,489	1,192	-297	5.3%	4.8%	-0.5%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	41,016	12,739	31.19
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 11,685	3,443	29.59
Families	\$30,641	\$29,012	\$-1 , 629				Without a disability	. 29,331	9,296	31.79
Households	\$28,698	\$26 , 693	\$-2,005				1			
							Related children <18	15,301	6,383	41.79
Households	13,668	12,351	-1,317				I			
With public assistance	4,973	2,175	-2,798	36.4%	17.6%	-18.8%	Families	. 9 , 795	2,784	28.49
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,907	N/A	N/A	15.4%	N/A	Married couple	3,298	560	17.09
With Social Security	3,374	3,705	331	24.7%	30.0%	5.3%	Other:		2,224	34.29
_							Male HH, no wife	1,066	283	26.59
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		1,941	35.79
(individuals determined)	52,144	44,969	- 7,175				I			
Below poverty level	15,964	14,450	-1,514	30.6%	32.1%	1.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	9,206	7,831		17.7%	17.4%	-0.3%	under 18 years	6,324	2,177	34.4
50-99% of poverty level	6 , 758	6,619		13.0%	14.7%	1.7%	With HH/spouse no work	·	1,564	42.09
Above poverty level	36,180	30,519		69.4%	67.9%	-1.5%	With Supplemental Se-	•	•	
100-149% of poverty level.	6 , 835	6,854		13.1%	15.2%	2.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	6 , 575	6,095		12.6%	13.6%	1.0%	public assistance	2,984	1,255	42.19
200%+ of poverty level	22 , 770	17 , 570		43.7%	39.1%	-4.6%	With Social Security	·	453	16.29
Poverty status: families	11,104	9,795	-1,309				Households	12,351	3,743	30.3%
Below poverty level	3,060	2,784	-276	27.6%	28.4%	0.8%	I .			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		_	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	1	_		DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent		ns. 21 to	_		22,980
	15 515			4 20	2	!	With a disa	ability	• • • • • •	• •	7,434
Total under 18 years	15,715	F0 70	Total 65 years and over			7 20 1	Employed:				2 160
Own child in:	9,232	58.7%	Householder in family			7.3%					3,168
Married couple family	2,855	18.2%	Spouse in family			5.0%					42.6%
Other family:	6 , 377	40.6%	Other relatives in family			4.9%	Without a d	usability	• • • • • •	• •	15,546
Male HH, no wife	656	4.2%	Nonrelatives in family			2.2%	Employed:				I
Female HH, no husband	5,721	36.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.1%					7,951
Grandchild	4,799	30.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			2.0%	Percent	• • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • •	• •	51.1%
Other relatives	1,024	6.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.5%	Q'	16.1.	00		2 010 1
Householder or spouse	15	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0% 0.0%		ns. 16 to	_		3,812
Nonrelatives	627	4.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	-	L	J.0%	With a disa	_			853
In group quarters	18	0.1%				!	Employed:				224
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 				Employed:				26.3%
VIIAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
	Number	OI Nace			N	ımber	<				65 and 1
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,973	21.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	444	14.9%		10001	0 00 10	10 00 0		10001		0.1	0.07
No care first trimester	1,088	36.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	41,250	10,051	26,792	4,407				i
Low birth weight	458	15.4%	·	11,745	1,002	8,287	•	28.5%	10.0%	30.9%	55.7%
l	100	10.10	Physical	4,582	224	2,635	•	11.1%	2.2%		39.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	61	20.5	Mental	3,239	668	1,772	•	7.9%	6.6%		18.1%
I	01	20.0	Sensory	1,500	137	804		3.6%	1.4%		12.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,511	1044.3	Self care	2,033	279	1,028		4.9%	2.8%		16.5%
Coronary heart disease	494	205.4		_,		-,					
Cancer (specified sites):	248	103.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,857	1,416	N/A	N/A	14.4%	32.1%
Lung	151	62.8		,	,	-,	_,	,	,		
Colorectal	41	17.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,886	5 N/A	N/A	N/A	18.2%	N/A I
Breast (female)	50										i
Cervical (female)	6	2.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000 i
Cerebrovascular disease	144	59.9				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	31,225	I Popul	lation 16 to	19 vears			3,143 i
cirrhosis	47	19.5	In labor force:		,		ed in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	34	14.1	Number		16,321		er				2,283
Homicide	159	66.1	Percent		52.3%	Perce	ent				72.6% i
Suicide	14	5.8	Civilian labor force		16,295		colled in so				860
All other causes	1,371	570.2	Employed		12,300		gh school c				i
1	,		Unemployed:		,		er				472
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		3,995		cent of 16 t				15.0%
Tuberculosis	16	34.9	Percent		24.5%	I		=			i
AIDS	22	48.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		10,486
Syphilis	8	17.5	Families by number of wor	kers.	9,795		disability.	_			2,337
Elevated lead screenings	963	2100.6	No workers:			Not er	nrolled in s	school			1,919
		İ	Number		1,962	Not h	nigh school	graduate:			į
live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation	İ	Percent		20.0%	Nur	nber				892
infant death rate per 1,000]	live birth	s	2 or more workers		3,987	l Pei	cent of dis	abled 18	to 34		38.2%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000	population				I					

Total Population	1990		Change			Clara and and	I .	Number for	>Poc	
Total Population	1990					Change		Number for	/POC	r
Total Population		2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
Total Population							İ	Determined	Number	Perce
1 <u>1</u>	48,434	40,222	-8,212				i I			
	,	,	• ,				Individuals	39,596	17,344	43.89
White not Latino	190	178	-12	0.4%	0.4%	0.0%	White not Latino	,	88	34.89
Black not Latino	47,870	39,352		98.8%	97.8%	-1.0%	Black		17,017	43.9
Latino	231	347	•	0.5%	0.9%	0.4%	Latino	,	57	20.4
Asian/PI not Latino	66	33		0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian		87	64.4
ASIGN/II NOC Bacino	00	33	33	0.10	0.10	0.00		155	0 /	01.1
Male	21,932	18,207	-3,725	45.3%	45.3%	0.0%	Male	17,895	7,533	42.1
Female	26,502	22,015	•	54.7%	54.7%	0.0%	Female		9,811	45.2
1 Chiare	20,302	22,013	1,101	34.70	54.70	0.00		21,701	3,011	10.2
Under 18 years	16,704	14,569	-2,135	34.5%	36.2%	1.7%	Under 18 years	14,035	7,606	54.2
18 to 64 years	26,433	21,068	-5 , 365	54.6%	52.4%	-2.2%	Under 6 years	·	2,650	58.7
65 years and over	5,297	4,585	•	10.9%	11.4%	0.5%	6 to 11 years	·	2,744	55.8
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	-,	-,					12 to 14 years		1,172	49.3
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	2,227	1,040	46.7
(persons 25+ years)	26,215	21,595	-4,620				18 to 64 years	21,002	8,310	39.6
Less than 9th grade	4,181	2,006	•	15.9%	9.3%	-6.6%	18 to 24 years	4,003	1,827	45.6
9th-12th grade, no diploma	8,308	6 , 787	•	31.7%	31.4%	-0.3%	25 to 64 years	16,999	6,483	38.1
High school graduate or	0,300	0,707	1,521	31.70	31.40	0.50	65 years and over		1,428	31.3
equivalency or higher	13,726	12,802	-924	52.4%	59.3%	6.9%	65 to 74 years	·	868	33.6
equivalency of mignet	13,720	12,002	224	32.40	37.5%	0.5%	75 years and over		560	28.4
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,080	1,119	39	4.1%	5.2%	1.1%	75 years and over	1,575	300	20.4
bacheror b degree or higher	1,000	1,110	33	4.10	3.20	1.10	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	35,954	15,203	42.3
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	,	4,635	42.6
Families	\$20,266	\$21,386	\$1,120				Without a disability	·	10,568	42.1
Households	\$17,188	\$18,955					without a disability	23,073	10,500	72.1
nousenoius	\$17 , 100	710,933	Ş1, /0/				Related children <18	13,992	7,563	54.1
Households	14,857	12,601	-2,256				Netaced Children (10	13,332	7,303	J4.1
With public assistance	5,598	2,718	•	37.7%	21.6%	-16.1%	Families	8,806	3,515	39.9
With Supplemental Security	N/A	2,710	•	N/A	16.4%	N/A	Married couple	•	593	22.4
				29.7%	29.9%	N/A 0.2%	Other:			47.4
With Social Security	4,415	3,768	-64/	29.16	29.98	0.28	•	,	2,922	
Describes abotion							Male HH, no wife		347	36.4
Poverty status	47 002	30 500	0 207				Female HH, no husband.	5,210	2 , 575	49.4
(individuals determined)	47,893	39,596	•	40.00	42 00	0 60	I with males a still a			
Below poverty level	20,710	17,344	•	43.2%	43.8%	0.6%	With related children	F 000	0 000	40.0
0-49% of poverty level	11,965	9,433	•	25.0%	23.8%	-1.2%	under 18 years		2,932	48.9
50-99% of poverty level	8,745	7,911		18.3%	20.0%	1.7%	With HH/spouse no work	3,802	2,142	56.3
Above poverty level	27,183	22,252		56.8%	56.2%	-0.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	7,126	5,908	•	14.9%	14.9%	0.0%	curity and/or	2 227	1 655	F4 =
150-199% of poverty level.	5,821	3,484	•	12.2%	8.8%	-3.4%	public assistance		1,657	54.7
200%+ of poverty level	14,236	12,860	-1,376	29.7%	32.5%	2.8%	With Social Security	2,341	591	25.2
Poverty status: families	10,595	8,806	-1,789				Households	12,601	5,341	42.4
Below poverty level	4,206	3,515	•	39.7%	39.9%	0.2%	1	,	-,	

Geographic Area: Englewood CA=68

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY		VMENT.		======
REBRITONOMITE. 2000	Number	Percent	NEEDITIONSIIII. 2000	Numbei	r De	rcent		ins. 21 to			19,213
	Number	I CI CCIIC		Number		I CCIIC	With a disa		-		6,627
Total under 18 years	14,569		Total 65 years and over	4,585	5		Employed:	aDIIICY		• •	0,027
Own child in:	10,190	69.9%	Householder in family			9.0%					2,251
Married couple family	2,155	14.8%	Spouse in family			2.4%					34.0%
	8,035	55.2%	Other relatives in family			0.7%	Without a				12,586
Other family:	808	5.5%	<u> =</u>			1.4%		uisability		• •	12,500
Male HH, no wife	7 , 227	49.6%	Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone			1.5%	Employed:				6,118
Female HH, no husband Grandchild		20.5%	<u> </u>			2.4%					
Other relatives	2 , 980 898		Nonfamily HH not living alo Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			2.46	Percent.			• •	48.6%
		6.2%	±				04	10	20		2 124
Householder or spouse	472	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.3%		ins. 16 to	-		3,134
Nonrelatives	473	3.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	16	0	0.3%	With a disa	-			672
In group quarters	22	0.2%				!		number			94
VITAL STATISTICS		 Percent						percent			14.0%
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
	IVUIIDCI	or nace			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,675	21.4		Total		16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	382	14.3%									
No care first trimester	952	35.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	36,397	9,491	22,3	47 4,559				
Low birth weight	444	16.6%	With a disability	10,924	709	7,2	·	30.0%	7 5%	32.7%	64.0%
Eow Bilen weighe	111	10.00	Physical	5,396	199	3,0	•	14.8%	2.1%		47.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	51	19.1	Mental	2,762	500	1,5		7.6%	5.3%		16.2%
initalic beachs. 1997 1999	31	10.1	Sensory	1,790	92		75 823	4.9%	1.0%		18.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,601	1201.3	Self care	2,146	146	1,1		5.9%	1.5%	5.0%	
Coronary heart disease	598	276.2	beir care	2,140	140	1,1	07 033	3.90	1.00	3.00	13.00
Cancer (specified sites):	275	127.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,3	28 1,679	N/A	N/A	14.9%	36.8%
Lung	163	75.3	doing outside the nome.	14/21	14/ 21	3,3	20 1,073	11/21	14/21	14.00	30.00
Colorectal	67	30.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,9	59 N/A	N/A	NI / Z	17.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	31	14.3	Employment disability		N/ A		JJ N/A	N/A	IN / A	11.10	IN/A
Cervical (female)	14	6.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I GCHUU.	L ENROLLMENT	AND TADOD	FODCE (י סוות גישי	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	141	65.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS. 2000) SCHOO.	L ENKOLLMENT	AND LABOR	FUNCE :	JIAIUS.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	141	00.1	Population 16 year and over	0.70	26,951	l Don:	ulation 16 to	10 22020			2,473
cirrhosis	42	19.4	In labor force:	ет	20,931		led in school			• •	2,473
Motor vehicle accidents	24	11.1	Number		12,432		ber				1,701
Homicide	161	74.4	Percent		46.1%		cent				68.8%
Suicide	16	7.4	Civilian labor force				nrolled in so				772
					12,432					• •	112
All other causes	1,344	620.8	Employed		9,224		high school (mber				E10
Marbiditus 1000			Unemployed:		2 000						518
Morbidity: 1999	^	22.0	Number		3,208	ı Pe:	rcent of 16 t	LO 19 year:	5	• •	20.9%
Tuberculosis	9	22.0	Percent		25.8%	1 2'		±= 24 ·			0 000
AIDS	22	53.9	Damilias har samban - C	1	0 000		. nonins. 18	-			8,983
Syphilis	1 000	14.7	Families by number of wor	kers.	8,806		a disability				2,237
Elevated lead screenings	1,092	2674.0	No workers:		2 (05		enrolled in a			• •	1,732
line binth mate man 1 000 co.			Number		2,605		high school				710
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		29.6%		umber				712
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		2,411	Pe	ercent of dis	sabled 18 t	to 34	• •	31.8%
death and morbidity rates per	TUU,UUU	popuration				1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	L	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	38,644	38,619	-25				I			
							Individuals	. 37,910	10,809	28.5%
White not Latino	170	146	-24	0.4%	0.4%	0.0%	White not Latino	. 192	48	25.0%
Black not Latino	38,217	37,779	-438	98.9%	97.8%	-1.1%	Black	. 37,144	10,645	28.7%
Latino	189	276	87	0.5%	0.7%	0.2%	Latino	. 299	87	29.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	21	32	11	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 124	7	5.6%
Male	17,092	17,229	137	44.2%	44.6%	0.4%	Male	. 16,908	4,651	27.5%
Female	21,552	21,390	-162	55.8%	55.4%	-0.4%	Female	. 21,002	6,158	29.3%
Under 18 years	9,923	11,534	1,611	25.7%	29.9%	4.2%	Under 18 years	. 11,224	4,540	40.4%
18 to 64 years	21,617	21,130	-487	55.9%	54.7%	-1.2%	Under 6 years		1,508	43.9%
65 years and over	7,104	5 , 955	-1,149	18.4%	15.4%	-3.0%	6 to 11 years	4,337	1,855	42.8%
							12 to 14 years	. 1,793	682	38.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,658	495	29.98
(persons 25+ years)	25,149	23,657	-1,492				18 to 64 years	. 21,019	5,137	24.48
Less than 9th grade	3,134	1,593	-1,541	12.5%	6.7%	-5.8%	18 to 24 years	. 3,425	1,092	31.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	5,739	4,399	-1,340	22.8%	18.6%	-4.2%	25 to 64 years	. 17,594	4,045	23.0%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 5,667	1,132	20.0%
equivalency or higher	16,276	17,665	1,389	64.7%	74.7%	10.0%	65 to 74 years	. 2,795	542	19.4%
1 1							75 years and over	. 2,872	590	20.5%
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,639	2,945	306	10.5%	12.4%	1.9%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ year:	35,066	9,557	27.3%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 10,003	3,020	30.2%
Families	\$29,761	\$31,951	\$2,190				Without a disability.		6,537	26.1%
Households	\$24,048	\$27,916	\$3,868				i			
							Related children <18.	. 11,163	4,495	40.3%
Households	14,445	14,376								
With public assistance	3,372	1,879	•	23.3%	13.1%	-10.2%	Families	•	2,384	25.5%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,628		N/A	11.3%	N/A	Married couple		320	10.1%
With Social Security	5,293	4,425	-868	36.6%	30.8%	-5.8%	Other:	•	2,064	33.3%
							Male HH, no wife		193	21.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 5,292	1,871	35.4%
(individuals determined)	38,133	37 , 910					I			
Below poverty level	11,073	10,809		29.0%	28.5%	-0.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	6,384	6,145		16.7%	16.2%	-0.5%	under 18 years		1,934	34.28
50-99% of poverty level	4,689	4,664		12.3%	12.3%	0.0%	With HH/spouse no worl	k 3,185	1,421	44.68
Above poverty level	27,060	27,101		71.0%	71.5%	0.5%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,816	4,310		10.0%	11.4%	1.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	4,442	3,704	-738	11.6%	9.8%	-1.8%	public assistance		1,080	46.78
200%+ of poverty level	18,802	19,087	285	49.3%	50.3%	1.0%	With Social Security.	2,641	359	13.69
Poverty status: families	9,256	9,355					Households	. 14,376	3,760	26.2%
Below poverty level	2,158	2,384	226	23.3%	25.5%	2.2%				

CA=70

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	·	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	or
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	37 , 092	39,584	2,492				I			
							Individuals	39 , 195	2,722	6.9
White not Latino	30,656	14,546	-16,110	82.6%	36.7%	-45.9%	White not Latino	14,423	745	5.2
Black not Latino	3 , 697	17,045	13,348	10.0%	43.1%	33.1%	Black	16,680	1,209	7.2
Latino	2,331	6,674	4,343	6.3%	16.9%	10.6%	Latino	6,569	368	5.6
Asian/PI not Latino	358	408	50	1.0%	1.0%	0.0%	Asian	505	211	41.8
Male	17,853	18,829	976	48.1%	47.6%	-0.5%	 Male	18,862	1,339	7.1
Female	19,239	20,755	1,516	51.9%	52.4%	0.5%	Female	20,333	1,383	6.8
	•	•					İ	•	•	
Under 18 years	8,468	11,801	3,333	22.8%	29.8%	7.0%	Under 18 years	11,608	936	8.1
18 to 64 years	22,010	23,029	1,019	59.3%	58.2%	-1.1%	Under 6 years	3,457	362	10.5
65 years and over	6,614	4,754	-1,860	17.8%	12.0%	-5.8%	6 to 11 years		346	7.9
-	•	•					12 to 14 years	1,914	114	6.0
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		114	6.2
(persons 25+ years)	25,272	24,532	-740				18 to 64 years		1,497	6.5
Less than 9th grade	2,016	1,755	-261	8.0%	7.2%	-0.8%	18 to 24 years		259	7.9
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,762	3,100		14.9%	12.6%	-2.3%	25 to 64 years		1,238	6.3
High school graduate or	,						65 years and over		289	6.1
equivalency or higher	19,494	19,677	183	77.1%	80.2%	3.1%	65 to 74 years		148	6.0
- 1	,						75 years and over		141	6.3
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,125	4,662	1,537	12.4%	19.0%	6.6%	 	,		
3	•	•	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ years	36,318	2,472	6.8
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	662	9.4
Families	\$55,949	\$57,981	\$2,032				Without a disability	·	1,810	6.2
Households	\$50,862	\$53,633					1	- ,	,	
	, ,	, ,	. ,				Related children <18	11,586	914	7.9
Households	12,742	12,798	56				1	,		
With public assistance	451	364		3.5%	2.8%	-0.7%	Families	10,210	591	5.8
With Supplemental Security	N/A	562		N/A	4.4%	N/A	Married couple		288	3.9
With Social Security	4,743	3,645		37.2%	28.5%		Other:	·	303	10.6
	-,	-,	_,				Male HH, no wife	•	84	13.4
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		219	9.8
(individuals determined)	36,697	39,195	2,498					-,		
Below poverty level	1,547	2,722		4.2%	6.9%	2.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	520	1,240		1.4%	3.2%	1.8%	under 18 years	6,146	440	7.2
50-99% of poverty level	1,027	1,482		2.8%	3.8%	1.0%	With HH/spouse no work		335	18.5
Above poverty level	35,150	36,473		95.8%	93.1%	-2.7%	With Supplemental Se-	-,	230	
100-149% of poverty level.	1,257	2,323		3.4%	5.9%	2.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,139	2,912		5.8%	7.4%	1.6%	public assistance	759	134	17.7
200%+ of poverty level	31,754	31,238		86.5%	79.7%	-6.8%	With Social Security		121	5.1
Poverty status: families	10,122	10,210	88				Households	12,798	873	6.8
Below poverty level	307	591		3.0%	5.8%	2.8%		12, 130	373	0.0
======================================							I			

Geographic Area: Ashburn CA=70

======================================		-=======									
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	Pei	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 vear	îs.	21,258
i							With a disa		-		4,623
Total under 18 years	11,801		Total 65 years and over	4,754		i	Employed:				-,
Own child in:	10,049	85.2%	Householder in family	1,804		7.9%					2,660
Married couple family	7,555	64.0%	Spouse in family	1,003		L.1%					57.5%
Other family:	2,494	21.1%	Other relatives in family	563			Without a				16,635
Male HH, no wife	530	4.5%	Nonrelatives in family	22).5% I	Employed:				,
Female HH, no husband	1,964	16.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,158		1.4%					12,213
Grandchild	1,125	9.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	•		0.8%					73.4%
Other relatives	391	3.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	23).5%					
Householder or spouse	4	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			2.8%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	rs.	2,752
Nonrelatives	221	1.9%	Noninstitutionalized GO	11			With a disa		-		380
In group quarters	11	0.1%						number			100
						i		percent			26.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	' 								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
i			>-		Nı	ımber	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,683	14.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	91	5.4%									
No care first trimester	254	15.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	36,379	7,648	24,010	4,721				
Low birth weight	152	9.0%	· - -	7,079	320	5,003		19.5%	4.2%	20.8%	37.2%
1			Physical	2,579	82	1,233		7.1%	1.1%		26.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	23	13.7	Mental	1,267	226	663	•	3.5%	3.0%	2.8%	
			Sensory	1,089	64	417		3.0%	0.8%		12.9%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,095	1084.1	Self care	920	72	377		2.5%	0.9%		10.0%
Coronary heart disease	555	287.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	262	135.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,437	908	N/A	N/A	10.1%	19.2%
Lung	162	83.8				,					
Colorectal	54	27.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,441	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	41	21.2									
Cervical (female)	5	2.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	132	68.3			i						
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and over	er	29,009	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 vears.			2,273
cirrhosis	21	10.9	In labor force:		,	-	d in school	-			,
Motor vehicle accidents	26	13.5	Number		17,891	Numbe	r				1,680
Homicide	14	7.2	Percent		61.7%	Perce	nt				73.9%
Suicide	16	8.3	Civilian labor force		17,848		olled in so				593
All other causes	1,069	553.2	Employed		16,286		gh school o				
1	•		Unemployed:				er	-			272
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,562		ent of 16 t				12.0%
Tuberculosis	2	5.1	Percent		8.8%			-			
AIDS	4	10.2			i	Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		8,194
Syphilis	2	5.1	Families by number of wor	kers.	10,210		disability				1,407
Elevated lead screenings	25	63.5	No workers:		i		rolled in s				1,063
			Number		1,187		igh school				•
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		11.6%		ber	-			356
infant death rate per 1,000 l		5	2 or more workers		5,996	Per	cent of dis	sabled 18 t	o 34		25.3%
death and morbidity rates per					i						

 	>	Number								
 			Change		LCLCCIIC	< Change	POVERTY STATUS: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r/
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	/F0C	1
Matal Damilatian	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Determined	Marches	Percent
	59 , 808	EE 020	-3,880					Decermined	Number	rercent
Total Population	39,000	55 , 928	-3,000				I Indimiduale	EE E01	11 /20	20.6%
Table as to the second	250	227	112	0 60	0.49	-0.2%	Individuals	•	11,439	
White not Latino	350	237	-113	0.6%	0.4%		White not Latino		11	4.6%
Black not Latino	59,172	54,862	-4,310	98.9%	98.1%	-0.8%	Black	•	11,315	20.8%
Latino	204	347	143	0.3%	0.6%	0.3%	Latino		96	22.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	28	46	18	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	Asian	. 143	6	4.2%
 Male	27,330	25,092	-2,238	45.7%	44.9%	-0.8%	Male	. 24,787	4,754	19.2%
Female	32,478	30,836	•	54.3%	55.1%	0.8%	Female	•	6,685	21.8%
	02,170	00,000	1,012	01.00	00.10	0.00		. 00,721	0,000	21.00
Under 18 years	16,359	16,357	-2	27.4%	29.2%	1.8%	Under 18 years	. 15,907	4,569	28.7%
18 to 64 years	38,166	32,678	-5,488	63.8%	58.4%	-5.4%	Under 6 years	. 5,025	1,535	30.5%
65 years and over	5,283	6,893	1,610	8.8%	12.3%	3.5%	6 to 11 years	. 5,821	1,728	29.7%
							12 to 14 years	. 2,564	746	29.1%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 2,497	560	22.4%
(persons 25+ years)	36 , 627	34,381	-2,246				18 to 64 years	. 32,712	5 , 984	18.3%
Less than 9th grade	3,348	2,244	-1,104	9.1%	6.5%	-2.6%	18 to 24 years	. 5,213	1,240	23.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	9,216	7,088	-2,128	25.2%	20.6%	-4.6%	25 to 64 years	. 27,499	4,744	17.3%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 6,882	886	12.9%
equivalency or higher	24,063	25,049	986	65.7%	72.9%	7.2%	65 to 74 years	4,491	611	13.6%
i	·	•					75 years and over	. 2,391	275	11.5%
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,956	3,590	634	8.1%	10.4%	2.3%	İ	·		
1							Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 51,459	10,118	19.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 15,056	3,102	20.6%
Families	\$40,630	\$38,870	\$-1,760				Without a disability.	. 36,403	7,016	19.3%
Households	\$35,752	\$34,238	\$-1,514				i -	·	•	
İ	. ,						Related children <18.	. 15,803	4,478	28.3%
Households	18,605	18,214	-391				i I	,	•	
With public assistance	3,789	2,292	-1,497	20.4%	12.6%	-7.8%	Families	. 13,630	2,482	18.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	2,111	N/A	N/A	11.6%	N/A	Married couple	·	483	8.2%
With Social Security	4,853	5,527	674	26.1%	30.3%	4.2%	Other:		1,999	25.9%
 	,	,					Male HH, no wife	,	183	15.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		1,816	27.8%
(individuals determined)	59,399	55,501	-3,898				, , , , , ,	-,	-,	,
Below poverty level	10,784	11,439	655	18.2%	20.6%	2.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	5,782	5,743	-39	9.7%	10.3%	0.6%	under 18 years		1,931	24.8%
50-99% of poverty level	5,002	5,696		8.4%	10.3%	1.9%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	1,473	33.0%
Above poverty level	48,615	44,062	-4,553	81.8%	79.4%	-2.4%	With Supplemental Se-	·	1,113	00.00
100-149% of poverty level.	5,287	7,153	1,866	8.9%	12.9%	4.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	6,326	5,890	-436	10.7%	10.6%	-0.1%	public assistance	. 3,136	1,071	34.2%
200%+ of poverty level	37,002	31,019	-5,983	62.3%	55.9%	-6.4%	With Social Security.		452	10.7%
	3,,002	51,013	3,303	52.50	55.50	0.70	c.i Social Security.	. 1,250	102	10.70
Poverty status: families	14,389	13,630	-759				Households	. 18,214	3,622	19.9%
Below poverty level	2,157	2,482	325	15.0%	18.2%	3.2%	I	,	•	

======================================			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======= 	DISABILITY				
RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			30,358
I 	Number	rereene		IVUIIDC1		I COME	With a disa		_		9,893
Total under 18 years	16,357		Total 65 years and over	6,893	3	i	Employed:	_			J , 0J5
Own child in:	10,159	62.1%	Householder in family			5.4%	1 1				4,451
Married couple family	3,489	21.3%	Spouse in family			8.0%					45.0%
Other family:	6 , 670	40.8%	Other relatives in family			3.4%	Without a				20,465
Male HH, no wife	747	4.6%	Nonrelatives in family			1.5%	Employed:	arsabiricy.			20,400
Female HH, no husband	5,923	36.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			8.7%					12,769
Grandchild	4,521	27.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.9%					62.4%
Other relatives	1,037	6.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.1%	rerecite.				02.40
Householder or spouse	7	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	City non-	ins. 16 to	20 57023	^ 6	4,028
Nonrelatives	612	3.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.1%	With a disa		_		793
In group quarters	21	0.1%		•	,	0.10		number			157
						l I		percent			19.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
! 	IVUIIDCI	or nace			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,855	16.8	ŕ	Total	5 to 15	16 to (Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	291	10.2%		10041	0 00 10	10 00 .	01 001	10041	10	0 1	0.00
No care first trimester	872	30.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	51,745	10,477	34,38	36 6 , 882				
Low birth weight	418	14.6%	With a disability	15,079	695	10,68	•	29.1%	6 6%	31 1%	53.7%
l now birth weight	410	14.00	Physical	6,142	159	3,32		11.9%	1.5%		38.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	51	17.9	Mental	3,517	511	1,85		6.8%	4.9%		16.7%
I Intane Beachs: 1997 1999	01	1,.5	Sensory	1,707	166	7(•	3.3%	1.6%		11.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,898	1010.1	Self care	2,649	206	1,33		5.1%	2.0%		16.2%
Coronary heart disease	622	216.8	0011 0010	2,015	200	1,00	20 1,110	0.10	2.00	0.50	10.20
Cancer (specified sites):	350	122.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,75	50 2,163	N/A	N/A	13 8%	31.4%
Lung	208	72.5	coing odebiae one nome.	21,722	217 22	-, ,	2,100	21,722	21,722	10.00	01.10
Colorectal	70	24.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	6,5	55 N/A	N/A	N/A	19.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	62	21.6									
Cervical (female)	10	3.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	· ZITTATE	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	172	59.9	EMBOR TORGE BINIOG. 2000			5011001	b bivitobbilbivi	INVE BIBOIC	TOROL C		2000
Chronic liver disease and	1,2	33.3	Population 16 year and ov	rer	41,290	l Poni	ulation 16 to	n 19 wears			3,206
cirrhosis	42	14.6	In labor force:	C1	11,230		led in school			• •	3,200
Motor vehicle accidents	39	13.6	Number		22,620		per				2,591
Homicide	138	48.1	Percent		54.8%		cent				80.8%
Suicide	22	7.7	Civilian labor force		22,598		nrolled in so				615
All other causes	1,513	527.3	Employed		18,816		nigh school o			• •	010
I	1,515	327.3	Unemployed:		10,010		mber				278
Morbidity: 1999			Number		3,782		rcent of 16 t				8.7%
Tuberculosis	9	16.0	Percent		16.7%			your	 -		0.70
AIDS	22	39.1	10100110		20.70	L Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		12,185
Syphilis	12	21.3	Families by number of wor	kers.	13,630		a disability	_			2,817
Elevated lead screenings	506	900.1	No workers:		10,000		enrolled in s				2,017
	500	J U U + 1	Number		2,545		high school				2,011
 live birth rate per 1,000 por	nulation		Percent		18.7%		ımber	-			578
infant death rate per 1,000 por		ا ع ا	2 or more workers		5,898		ercent of dis				20.5%
death and morbidity rates per					3,330	, T.	JIJOHO OI WIK	JUDICU 10 (20.00
						<u>'</u>					

Geographic Area: Beverly CA=72

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	22,385	21,992	-393				I .			
							Individuals	21,956	874	4.0%
White not Latino	16,451	13,814	-2,637	73.5%	62.8%	-10.7%	White not Latino	13,828	290	2.1%
Black not Latino	5,369	7,006	1,637	24.0%	31.9%	7.9%	Black	7,093	525	7.4%
Latino	393	643	250	1.8%	2.9%	1.1%	Latino	619	53	8.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	114	125	11	0.5%	0.6%	0.1%	Asian	124	0	0.0%
Male	10,522	10,377	-145	47.0%	47.2%	0.2%	Male	10,441	410	3.9%
Female	11,863	11,615	-248	53.0%	52.8%	-0.2%	Female	11,515	464	4.0%
Under 18 years	6,197	6,017	-180	27.7%	27.4%	-0.3%	Under 18 years	5 , 967	259	4.3%
18 to 64 years	13,282	13,496	214	59.3%	61.4%	2.1%	Under 6 years		127	7.0%
65 years and over	2,906	2,479	-427	13.0%	11.3%	-1.7%	6 to 11 years	·	66	3.1%
2	,	•					12 to 14 years		8	0.8%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	58	5.9%
(persons 25+ years)	14,316	14,604	288				18 to 64 years		500	3.7%
Less than 9th grade	368	218		2.6%	1.5%	-1.1%	18 to 24 years	·	101	7.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	797	569		5.6%	3.9%	-1.7%	25 to 64 years	·	399	3.3%
High school graduate or	, , ,	003	220	0.00	0.50	±•,, ¢	65 years and over		115	4.5%
equivalency or higher	13,151	13,817	666	91.9%	94.6%	2.7%	65 to 74 years	·	66	5.0%
equivalency of migher	13/131	13,017	000	31.30	31.00	2.70	75 years and over		49	4.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	6,333	7,274	941	44.2%	49.8%	5.6%	/s years and sver	1,21,	19	1.00
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	20,499	783	3.8%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	2,490	136	5.5%
Families	\$71,376	\$79,246	\$7 , 870				Without a disability	18,009	647	3.6%
Households	\$63,484	\$66,823	\$3,339				I -			
							Related children <18	5 , 947	239	4.0%
Households	7,743	8,038	295				I			
With public assistance	240	106	-134	3.1%	1.3%	-1.8%	Families		143	2.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	249	N/A	N/A	3.1%	N/A	Married couple		55	1.2%
With Social Security	2,122	1,827	-295	27.4%	22.7%	-4.7%	Other:		88	6.3%
							Male HH, no wife	320	34	10.6%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,084	54	5.0%
(individuals determined)	22,342	21,956	-386				I			
Below poverty level	814	874	60	3.6%	4.0%	0.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	398	483	85	1.8%	2.2%	0.4%	under 18 years	3,120	87	2.8%
50-99% of poverty level	416	391	-25	1.9%	1.8%	-0.1%	With HH/spouse no work	811	96	11.8%
Above poverty level	21,528	21,082	-446	96.4%	96.0%	-0.4%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	588	802	214	2.6%	3.7%	1.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	758	384	-374	3.4%	1.7%	-1.7%	public assistance	278	48	17.3%
200%+ of poverty level	20,182	19,896	-286	90.3%	90.6%	0.3%	With Social Security		23	2.0%
Poverty status: families	5,817	5,864	47				Households	8,038	351	4.4%
Below poverty level	153	143	-10	2.6%	2.4%	-0.2%	I	•		

Geographic Area: Beverly CA=72

Total under 18 years												
Total under 18 years	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	000	
Total under 18 years		Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	12,868
Own child in:	I							With a dis	ability			1,360
Married couple family.	Total under 18 years	6,017		Total 65 years and over	2,479	9						
Other family:	Own child in:	5,446	90.5%	Householder in family	1,000) 4	0.3%	Number				903
Male HH, no wife	Married couple family	4,579	76.1%	Spouse in family	526	5 2	1.2%	Percent.				66.4%
Female HH, no husband. 713 11.88 Nonfamily HH diving alone 663 26.78 Number 9, Grandchild. 309 6.58 Nonfamily HH no living alone 24 1.05 Percent 81.	Other family:	867	14.4%	Other relatives in family	227	7	9.2%	Without a	disability.			11,508
Grandchild	Male HH, no wife	154	2.6%	Nonrelatives in family	g	9	0.4%	Employed:				
Cheer relatives	Female HH, no husband	713	11.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	663	3 2	6.7%	Number				9,396
Householder or spouse.	Grandchild	390	6.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	24	4	1.0%	Percent.				81.6%
Nonrelatives	Other relatives	109	1.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	19	9	0.8%					
Total STATISTICS	Householder or spouse	1	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	()	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	1,201
Number Percent Coronary heart disease 25 234.0	Nonrelatives	71	1.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	11	L	0.4%	With a dis	ability			70
VITAL STATISTICS	In group quarters	0	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			20
Number or Rate DISABILITY: 2000							1					28.6%
Live Births: 1997-1999.	VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
Live Births: 1997-1999.	I	Number	or Rate						>	Per	cent	<
Mother under 18 years				>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
No care first trimester 79 9.7% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 20,510 3,892 14,069 2,549	Live Births: 1997-1999	813	12.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Low birth weight	Mother under 18 years	17	2.1%									
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	No care first trimester	79	9.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	20,510	3,892	14,06	9 2,549				
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	Low birth weight	58	7.1%	With a disability	2,490	126	1,43	0 934	12.1%	3.2%	10.2%	36.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998				Physical	1,151	29	42	7 695	5.6%	0.7%	3.0%	27.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998 941 850.1 Self care 489 29 159 301 2.4% 0.7% 1.1% 11 Coronary heart disease 259 234.0 Cancer (specified sites): 111 100.3 Going outside the home. N/A N/A 309 543 N/A N/A 2.2% 21 Lung 58 52.4 Colorectal 28 25.3 Employment disability N/A N/A 912 N/A N/A N/A 0.5% N/A	Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	8	9.8		629	103	27	2 254	3.1%	2.6%	1.9%	10.0%
Coronary heart disease 259 234.0				Sensory	494	28	19	5 271	2.4%	0.7%	1.4%	10.6%
Cancer (specified sites):	Deaths: 1994-1998	941	850.1	Self care	489	29	15	9 301	2.4%	0.7%	1.1%	11.8%
Lung	Coronary heart disease	259	234.0									
Colorectal	Cancer (specified sites):	111	100.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	30	9 543	N/A	N/A	2.2%	21.3%
Breast (female)	Lung	58	52.4									
Cervical (female)	Colorectal	28							N/A	N/A	6.5%	N/A
Cerebrovascular disease 67 60.5	Breast (female)		20.8									
Chronic liver disease and Population 16 year and over 16,618 Population 16 to 19 years 1,000 Population 16 to 19 year	Cervical (female)	2	1.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
cirrhosis	Cerebrovascular disease	67	60.5									
Motor vehicle accidents. 9 8.1 Number. 11,735 Number. 91.5 Homicide. 13 11.7 Percent. 70.6% Percent. 91.5 Suicide. 3 2.7 Civilian labor force. 11,735 Not enrolled in school. All other causes. 472 426.4 Employed. 11,060 Not high school graduate: Morbidity: 1999 Number. 675 Percent of 16 to 19 years. 3.6 Tuberculosis. 2 9.1 Percent. 5.8% AIDS. 1 4.5 Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years. 3.6 Syphilis. 3 13.6 Families by number of workers. 5,864 With a disability. Not enrolled in school. Elevated lead screenings. 11 50.0 No workers: Number. 414 Not high school graduate:	Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	16,618	Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 years.			1,030
Homicide	cirrhosis	7	6.3									
Suicide	Motor vehicle accidents	9	8.1	Number		11,735	Numb	er				942
All other causes	·	13	11.7			70.6%						91.5%
Unemployed:		3	2.7	Civilian labor force		11,735	Not en	rolled in s	chool			88
Morbidity: 1999	All other causes	472	426.4	Employed		11,060	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
Tuberculosis												31
AIDS	· ·						Per	cent of 16	to 19 years	3		3.0%
Syphilis	·	2		Percent		5.8%						
Elevated lead screenings									_			3,844
Number 414 Not high school graduate:	Syphilis	3	13.6	Families by number of wor	kers.	5,864	With a	disability				311
	Elevated lead screenings	11	50.0	No workers:			Not e	nrolled in	school			235
live birth rate per 1.000 population Percent 7.1% Number				Number		414	Not	high school	graduate:			
12100 021011 2000 POT 1,000 POPARACION	live birth rate per 1,000 pop	oulation		Percent		7.1%	Nu	mber				14
infant death rate per 1,000 live births 2 or more workers	infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth	s	2 or more workers		3,788	Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	34		4.5%
death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population	death and morbidity rates per	100,000	population				I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	32,114	29,843	-2,271				i			
	- ,	, , ,	,				Individuals	. 29,656	3,680	12.4%
White not Latino	293	193	-100	0.9%	0.6%	-0.3%	White not Latino		15	8.6%
Black not Latino	31,621	29,108		98.5%	97.5%	-1.0%	Black		3,582	12.4%
Latino	140	231	•	0.4%	0.8%	0.4%	Latino	•	39	12.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	20	18		0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian		31	34.8%
	20	10	-	0.10	0.10	0.00			31	31.00
 Male	14,824	13,466	-1,358	46.2%	45.1%	-1.1%	Male	. 13,513	1,598	11.8%
Female	17,290	16,377	•	53.8%	54.9%	1.1%	Female	•	2,082	12.9%
	17/250	10/0//	313	33.00	31.30	1.10		. 10/110	2,002	12.50
 Under 18 years	7,612	7,491	-121	23.7%	25.1%	1.4%	Under 18 years	. 7,257	1,222	16.8%
18 to 64 years	21,073	17,638		65.6%	59.1%	-6.5%	Under 6 years		341	15.5%
65 years and over	3,429	4,714	1,285	10.7%	15.8%	5.1%	6 to 11 years		476	17.8%
oo years and everining	0,123	-,	1,200	20.70	10.00	0.10	12 to 14 years		185	15.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	220	18.3%
(persons 25+ years)	20,882	19,959	-923				18 to 64 years	·	2,033	11.5%
Less than 9th grade	1,684	1,172		8.1%	5.9%	-2.2%	18 to 24 years	·	381	15.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,274	3,494		20.5%	17.5%	-3.0%	25 to 64 years	·	1,652	10.8%
High school graduate or	4,2/4	3, 434	700	20.50	17.50	3.00	65 years and over	·	425	9.0%
equivalency or higher	14,924	15,293	369	71.5%	76.6%	5.1%	65 to 74 years	•	245	7.8%
equivalency of nigher	14, 324	13,233	309	71.5%	70.0%	J.10	75 years and over	•	180	11.4%
 Bachelor's degree or higher	2,604	3,269	665	12.5%	16.4%	3.9%	75 years and over	. 1,570	100	11.40
Bacheror & degree or higher	2,004	3,203	003	12.5%	10.40	3.50	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 27 , 929	3,418	12.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,070	13.9%
Families	\$48,260	\$47,671	\$-589				With a disability	•	2,348	11.6%
Households	\$44,169	\$43,201	\$-968				without a disability.	. 20,214	2,340	11.00
nousenoius	244,109	743,201	Ş-900				Related children <18.	. 7,212	1,177	16.3%
Households	9,796	9,823	27				Related Children (16.	. 1,212	1,1/	10.35
	•	- ,		1 = 60	7.8%	-7.8%		7 573	725	9.7%
With public assistance	1,527	762		15.6% N/A	8.2%	-/.8% N/A	Families		735	
With Supplemental Security	N/A	810		N/A 30.8%	36.8%	N/A 6.0%	Married couple		229 506	5.7% 14.4%
With Social Security	3,016	3,610	594	30.8%	30.88	0.0%	•	•		
Describes obstace							Male HH, no wife		84	12.2%
Poverty status	21 070	20 (5)	2 200				Female HH, no husband	. 2,832	422	14.9%
(individuals determined)	31,862	29,656	•	11 60	10 40	0.00	 			
Below poverty level	3,697	3,680		11.6%	12.4%	0.8%	With related children		F 2.6	14.00
0-49% of poverty level	1,728	1,667		5.4%	5.6%	0.2%	under 18 years	•	536	14.0%
50-99% of poverty level	1,969	2,013		6.2%	6.8%	0.6%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	495	19.7%
Above poverty level	28,165	25,976	•	88.4%	87.6%	-0.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,558	2,539	-19	8.0%	8.6%	0.6%	curity and/or	4 00-	0	04.05
150-199% of poverty level.	2,785	2,566		8.7%	8.7%	0.0%	public assistance		260	21.3%
200%+ of poverty level	22,822	20,871	-1,951	71.6%	70.4%	-1.2%	With Social Security.	. 2,914	237	8.1%
Poverty status: families	7,688	7,573	-115				Households	. 9,823	1,191	12.1%
Below poverty level	7,000	7,373	33	9.1%	9.7%	0.6%	1 110036110103	. ,,023	1,191	12.10
DCTOM boserry teset		, , , , , ,		J.10	J. 13	0.00	<u> </u>			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. noni	ns. 21 to	64 year	s.	16,706
							With a disa	ability			4,539
Total under 18 years	7,491		Total 65 years and over	4,71	4		Employed:				
Own child in:	4,196	56.0%	Householder in family	2,261	1 4	8.0%	Number				2,407
Married couple family	2,100	28.0%	Spouse in family	944	4 2	0.0%	Percent				53.0%
Other family:	2,096	28.0%	Other relatives in family	552	2 1	1.7%	Without a c	disability			12,167
Male HH, no wife	285	3.8%	Nonrelatives in family	82	2	1.7%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,811	24.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone	756	6 1	6.0%	Number				8,107
Grandchild	2,570	34.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	66	6	1.4%	Percent				66.6%
Other relatives	410	5.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	4.5	5	1.0%					
Householder or spouse	4	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	(O	0.0%	Civ. noni	ns. 16 to	20 year	s.	1,822
Nonrelatives	309	4.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	8	3	0.2%	With a disa				320
in group quarters	2	0.0%	-				Employed:	number			70
							Employed:				21.9%
/ITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
					N	umber	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,318	14.5		Total	5 to 15		64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	107	8.1%									
No care first trimester	370	28.1%		28,095	4,858	18,	528 4,709				
Low birth weight	204	15.5%	<u> </u>	7,754	363		359 2,532	27.6%	7.5%	26.2%	53.8%
ow birth weight	201	10.00	Physical	3,389	50		514 1,825	12.1%	1.0%		38.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	28	21.2	Mental	1,842	263		904 675	6.6%	5.4%		14.3%
intane beache. 1997 1999	20	21.2	Sensory	1,177	78		390 709	4.2%	1.6%		15.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,800	1172.8	Self care	1,266	48		194 724	4.5%	1.0%		15.4%
Coronary heart disease	430	280.2	Seir Care	1,200	40		171 /21	4.50	1.00	2.1.0	13.40
Cancer (specified sites):	200	130.3	Coing outside the home	NT / 70	N/A	2 (073 1,461	N/A	N/A	11 20	31.0%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	12.0	78.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	۷, ۱	1,461	N/A	IN / A	11.25	31.0%
Gung Colorectal	46	30.0	Employment disability	NT / 70	N/A	o .	167 N/A	N/A	NT / 7N	17.1%	N/A
	31		Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,	167 N/A	N/A	N/A	17.16	N/A
reast (female)		20.2									
Cervical (female)	3	2.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	OL ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	103	67.1						4.0			4 500
Chronic liver disease and	4.0	40.4	Population 16 year and ov	er	23,237		pulation 16 to	-		• •	1,532
cirrhosis	19	12.4	In labor force:				lled in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	33	21.5	Number		13,160		mber				1,146
Homicide	64	41.7	Percent		56.6%		rcent				74.8%
Suicide	8	5.2	Civilian labor force		13,160		enrolled in so			• •	386
All other causes	943	614.4	Employed		11,467		high school o				
		I	Unemployed:				umber				160
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,693	Pe	ercent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		10.4%
duberculosis	9	30.0	Percent		12.9%						
AIDS	9	30.0					v. nonins. 18	-			5,907
Syphilis	3	10.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	7,573		a disability.				1,071
Elevated lead screenings	108	359.8	No workers:			Not	enrolled in s	school			849
			Number		1,285	l No:	t high school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	1	Percent		17.0%	1	Number				185
infant death rate per 1,000]	ive births	s I	2 or more workers		3 , 570	1	Percent of dis	sabled 18 t	o 34		17.3%
leath and morbidity rates per						1					

Total Population White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino	1990 19,179 18,473 247 362 70	2000 18,820 17,127 672 723	-1,346	1990 96.3%	2000	Change 1990-2000	 	Number for Whom Poverty Determined	>Poo	
White not Latino	19,179 18,473 247 362	18,820 17,127 672 723	-359 -1,346		2000	1990-2000	[[-	Number	Percen
White not Latino	18,473 247 362	17,127 672 723	-1,346	96.3%			I	Determined	Number	Percen
White not Latino	18,473 247 362	17,127 672 723	-1,346	96.3%						T CT CGI
Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino	247 362	672 723	•	96.3%			1			
Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino	247 362	672 723	•	96.3%			Individuals	18,443	722	3.9%
LatinoAsian/PI not Latino	362	723	425		91.0%	-5.3%	White not Latino	16,867	486	2.98
Asian/PI not Latino				1.3%	3.6%	2.3%	Black	. 625	193	30.98
	70		361	1.9%	3.8%	1.9%	Latino	. 686	0	0.09
		68	-2	0.4%	0.4%	0.0%	Asian	. 24	0	0.09
Male	9,335	9,279	-56	48.7%	49.3%	0.6%	Male	9,234	338	3.79
Female	9,844	9,541	-303	51.3%	50.7%	-0.6%	Female	9,209	384	4.29
Under 18 years	4,516	4,714	198	23.5%	25.0%	1.5%	Under 18 years	4,680	159	3.4%
18 to 64 years	11,265	11,416	151	58.7%	60.7%	2.0%	Under 6 years		33	2.29
65 years and over	3,398	2,690		17.7%	14.3%	-3.4%	6 to 11 years		53	3.39
-							12 to 14 years		40	5.09
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		33	4.19
(persons 25+ years)	12,890	12,457	-433				18 to 64 years		372	3.49
Less than 9th grade	804	334	-470	6.2%	2.7%	-3.5%	18 to 24 years		61	4.69
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,537	847	-690	11.9%	6.8%	-5.1%	25 to 64 years		311	3.29
High school graduate or	•						65 years and over		191	7.29
equivalency or higher	10,549	11,276	727	81.8%	90.5%	8.7%	65 to 74 years	·	71	5.89
1 1	•	•					75 years and over	·	120	8.39
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,063	2,604	541	16.0%	20.9%	4.9%	1	•		
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	17,241	689	4.09
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	276	10.39
Families	\$60,547	\$65,792	\$5,245				Without a disability	14,570	413	2.89
Households	\$52,208	\$57,493					İ	,		
	•	•					Related children <18	4,671	150	3.29
Households	6,881	6,903	22				İ			
With public assistance	210	46	-164	3.1%	0.7%	-2.4%	Families	4,812	121	2.59
With Supplemental Security	N/A	148	N/A	N/A	2.1%	N/A	Married couple	·	68	1.89
With Social Security	2,568	2,173	-395	37.3%	31.5%	-5.8%	Other:	·	53	5.59
	,	,					Male HH, no wife		19	6.89
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		34	5.09
(individuals determined)	19,023	18,443	-580				,			
Below poverty level	794	722		4.2%	3.9%	-0.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	384	315		2.0%	1.7%	-0.3%	under 18 years	2,367	65	2.79
50-99% of poverty level	410	407		2.2%	2.2%	0.0%	With HH/spouse no work	·	56	6.19
Above poverty level	18,229	17,721		95.8%	96.1%	0.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	674	393		3.5%	2.1%	-1.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,050	875		5.5%	4.7%	-0.8%	public assistance	. 138	32	23.29
200%+ of poverty level	16,505	16,453		86.8%	89.2%	2.4%	With Social Security		45	3.69
Poverty status: families	5,173	4,812	-361				Households	6,903	313	4.5%
Below poverty level	129	121		2.5%	2.5%	0.0%	1	,		

RELATIONSHIP: 2000							DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent	1.000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			10,627
! 	1,011.001	10100110		11011120		'		ability	_		1,266
Total under 18 years	4,714		Total 65 years and over	2,690	n	<u> </u>	Employed:	-		• •	1,200
Own child in:	4,424	93.8%	Householder in family			6.7%					867
Married couple family	3,806	80.7%	Spouse in family			1.9%					68.5%
Other family:	618	13.1%	Other relatives in family					disability.			9,361
Male HH, no wife	176	3.7%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%		-		• •	9,301
	442	9.4%	Nonferatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone			0.25 9.38	Employed:				7 440
Female HH, no husband			·								7,448
Grandchild	200	4.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.9%	Percent.			• •	79.6%
Other relatives	50	1.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.9%	α'	1 16	00		1 200
Householder or spouse	3	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		-	0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		1,309
Nonrelatives	37	0.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	65)	2.4%		ability			162
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			51
								percent			31.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			•		=-	umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	751	13.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	10	1.3%									
No care first trimester	51	6.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	17,603	2,999	11,936	2,668				
Low birth weight	43	5.7%	With a disability	2,694	98	1,428	1,168	15.3%	3.3%	12.0%	43.8%
			Physical	1,310	14	481	815	7.4%	0.5%	4.0%	30.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	9.3	Mental	567	88	198	281	3.2%	2.9%	1.7%	10.5%
[Sensory	532	29	122	381	3.0%	1.0%	1.0%	14.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,055	1113.2	Self care	524	18	165	341	3.0%	0.6%	1.4%	12.8%
Coronary heart disease	301	317.6									
Cancer (specified sites):	134	141.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	476	608	N/A	N/A	4.0%	22.8%
Lung	77	81.2									
Colorectal	28	29.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	986	N/A	N/A	N/A	8.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	28	29.5									
Cervical (female)	1	1.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	60	63.3									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	14,604	l Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years.			1,069
cirrhosis	14	14.8	In labor force:	01	11,001		d in schoo	-			1,000
Motor vehicle accidents	16	16.9	Number		9,586			-·			954
Homicide	4	4.2	Percent		65.6%						89.2%
Suicide	18	19.0	Civilian labor force		9,586			chool			115
All other causes	508	536.0	Employed		9,162		gh school			• •	115
All Other causes	300	330.0	Unemployed:		9,102		-	-			9
Morbidity: 1999			Number		424			to 19 years			0.8%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0			4.4%	, rerc	EUC OT 10	ro is Aegis	· · · · · · ·	• •	U.05
AIDS	0		Percent		4.46	Ci	nonina 10	+0 24			4 220
•		0.0	Enmilian har market as	lrowa	4 010			to 34 year			4,228
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,812		-				377
Elevated lead screenings	1	5.3	No workers:		= 4.0			school		• •	264
	5		Number		510		igh school	-			_
live birth rate per 1,000 popu			Percent		10.6%						8
infant death rate per 1,000 li			2 or more workers		2,832	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	34	• •	2.1%
death and morbidity rates per	100.000 r	nopulation				I					

Total Population White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male	1990 26,740 9,043 17,225 340 82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117 3,488	2000 25,226 7,510 16,816 533 87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	-1,533 -409 193 5 -919 -595	1990 33.8% 64.4% 1.3% 0.3% 46.6% 53.4%	2000 29.8% 66.7% 2.1% 0.3% 45.8% 54.2%	Change 1990-2000 -4.0% 2.3% 0.8% 0.0%	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	7,151 16,545 542	>Poo Number 2,829 236 2,552 26 0	r< Percent 11.5% 3.3% 15.4% 4.8% 0.0%
Total Population White not Latino Black not Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male	26,740 9,043 17,225 340 82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	25,226 7,510 16,816 533 87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	-1,514 -1,533 -409 193 5 -919 -595	33.8% 64.4% 1.3% 0.3%	29.8% 66.7% 2.1% 0.3%	-4.0% 2.3% 0.8% 0.0%	Individuals	Determined . 24,620 . 7,151 . 16,545 . 542	2,829 236 2,552 26	11.5% 3.3% 15.4% 4.8%
White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male Female Under 18 years	9,043 17,225 340 82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	7,510 16,816 533 87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	-1,533 -409 193 5 -919 -595	64.4% 1.3% 0.3%	66.7% 2.1% 0.3% 45.8%	2.3% 0.8% 0.0%	White not Latino Black	. 24,620 . 7,151 . 16,545 . 542	2,829 236 2,552 26	11.5% 3.3% 15.4% 4.8%
White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male Female Under 18 years	9,043 17,225 340 82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	7,510 16,816 533 87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	-1,533 -409 193 5 -919 -595	64.4% 1.3% 0.3%	66.7% 2.1% 0.3% 45.8%	2.3% 0.8% 0.0%	White not Latino Black	7,151 16,545 542	236 2,552 26	3.3% 15.4% 4.8%
Black not Latino	17,225 340 82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	16,816 533 87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	-409 193 5 -919 -595	64.4% 1.3% 0.3%	66.7% 2.1% 0.3% 45.8%	2.3% 0.8% 0.0%	White not Latino Black	7,151 16,545 542	236 2,552 26	3.3% 15.4% 4.8%
Black not Latino	17,225 340 82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	16,816 533 87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	-409 193 5 -919 -595	64.4% 1.3% 0.3%	66.7% 2.1% 0.3% 45.8%	2.3% 0.8% 0.0%	Black	. 16,545 . 542	2,552 26	15.4% 4.8%
Latino	340 82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	533 87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	193 5 -919 -595	1.3% 0.3% 46.6%	2.1% 0.3% 45.8%	0.8%	Latino	542	26	4.8%
Asian/PI not Latino Male	82 12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	87 11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	5 -919 -595	0.3%	0.3% 45.8%	0.0%	•			
Male Female Under 18 years 18 to 64 years 65 years and over Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)	12,470 14,270 7,135 16,117	11,551 13,675 6,935 14,799	-919 -595	46.6%	45.8%		Asian	104	0	0.0%
Female	14,270 7,135 16,117	13,675 6,935 14,799	-595			-0.8%				
Under 18 years	7,135 16,117	6,935 14,799		53.4%	54.2%	0.00	Male	. 11,478	1,193	10.4%
18 to 64 years	16,117	14,799	-200			0.8%	Female	. 13,142	1,636	12.4%
65 years and over Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)				26.7%	27.5%	0.8%	 Under 18 years	. 6,731	987	14.7%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)	3,488		-1,318	60.3%	58.7%	-1.6%	Under 6 years	. 2,017	359	17.8%
(persons 25+ years)		3,492	4	13.0%	13.8%	0.8%	6 to 11 years		320	14.28
(persons 25+ years)							12 to 14 years	. 1,169	169	14.59
= =							15 to 17 years	. 1,284	139	10.89
	16,997	16,182	-815				18 to 64 years	. 14,819	1,500	10.19
Less than 9th grade	1,282	583	-699	7.5%	3.6%	-3.9%	18 to 24 years	. 2,086	442	21.29
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,330	1,935	-395	13.7%	12.0%	-1.7%	25 to 64 years		1,058	8.39
High school graduate or	•						65 years and over		342	11.19
equivalency or higher	13,385	13,664	279	78.7%	84.4%	5.7%	65 to 74 years	. 1,873	188	10.09
	•						75 years and over	1,197	154	12.99
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,729	4,402	673	21.9%	27.2%	5.3%	<u> </u>	·		
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	22,996	2,538	11.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	· ·	793	16.3%
	\$53,484	\$60,656	\$7,172				Without a disability	· ·	1,745	9.69
	\$47,149	\$53,133					İ	,	•	
			. ,				Related children <18	6,713	969	14.49
Households	8,490	8,524	34				i I	,		
With public assistance	1,193	520		14.1%	6.1%	-8.0%	Families	6,290	583	9.39
With Supplemental Security	N/A	362		N/A	4.2%	N/A	Married couple		152	3.8%
With Social Security	2,538	2,563		29.9%	30.1%	0.2%	Other:		431	19.29
	,	-, - 30					Male HH, no wife	· ·	35	8.99
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		396	21.49
(individuals determined)	26,252	24,620	-1,632				, ; , ;	,		
Below poverty level	2,931	2,829		11.2%	11.5%	0.3%	 With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,389	1,184		5.3%	4.8%	-0.5%	under 18 years	. 3,382	437	12.99
50-99% of poverty level	1,542	1,645		5.9%	6.7%	0.8%	With HH/spouse no work	·	265	22.09
Above poverty level	23,321	21,791		88.8%	88.5%	-0.3%	With Supplemental Se-	-,		
100-149% of poverty level.	1,891	1,815	•	7.2%	7.4%	0.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,004	1,346		7.6%	5.5%	-2.1%	public assistance	. 660	177	26.89
200%+ of poverty level	19,426	18,630		74.0%	75.7%	1.7%	With Social Security		167	9.69
Poverty status: families	6 , 547	6,290	-257				 Households	. 8 , 524	893	10.5%
Below poverty level	579	583		8.8%	9.3%	0.5%	1	- ,		

Geographic Area: Morgan Park CA=75

											======
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pei	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		13,885
					_		With a disa	ability	• • • • • •	• •	3,039
Total under 18 years	6,935		Total 65 years and over			!	Employed:				
Own child in:	5,152	74.3%	Householder in family			8.8%					1,785
Married couple family	3,289	47.4%	Spouse in family			6.4%					58.7%
Other family:	1,863	26.9%	Other relatives in family				Without a o	disability.	• • • • • •	• •	10,846
Male HH, no wife	298	4.3%	Nonrelatives in family			0.8%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,565	22.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone			1.4%					8,144
Grandchild	1,302	18.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.			• •	75.1%
Other relatives	285	4.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.0%	a.'	16.	0.0		1 010
Householder or spouse	2	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.8%		ins. 16 to	_		1,812
Nonrelatives	161	2.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		3 (0.1%	With a disa	_			286
In group quarters	33	0.5%				!		number			97
			 			I		percent			33.9%
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
	Number	OI Nate			Nı	ımher		/			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,059	13.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	74	7.0%		10041	3 00 13	10 00 01	051	10041	10	0 1	0,01
No care first trimester	196	18.5%		23,178	4,411	15,697	3,070				
Low birth weight	133	12.6%		4,908	302	3,325		21.2%	6.8%	21 2%	41.7%
I How birth weight	100	12.00	Physical	2,016	51	995		8.7%	1.2%		31.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	5	4.7	Mental	1,129	278	454		4.9%	6.3%		12.9%
I Intane beachs: 1997 1999	9	4.7	Sensory	762	67	346		3.3%	1.5%		11.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,586	1229.7	Self care	674	69	254		2.9%	1.6%		11.4%
Coronary heart disease	348	269.8	l deir care	071	0.5	201	331	2.50	1.00	1.00	11.10
Cancer (specified sites):	205	159.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,316	716	N/A	N/A	8 4%	23.3%
Lung	99	76.8	coing outblue the nome:	14/21	14/ 21	1,010	710	14/ 21	11/11	0.10	23.30
Colorectal	50	38.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,269	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	52										
Cervical (female)	4	3.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	123	95.4	Eilean Tenez eilitee. Eece			l		11110 1111011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	120	30.1	Population 16 year and ov	ær	19,146	l Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 vears.			1,432
cirrhosis	12	9.3	In labor force:	02	13,110		d in school			• •	1,102
Motor vehicle accidents	16	12.4	Number		11,877	•	r				1,170
Homicide	28	21.7	Percent		62.0%		nt				81.7%
Suicide	16	12.4	Civilian labor force		11,877		olled in so				262
All other causes	838	649.8	Employed		10,862		gh school d				
			Unemployed:		,,		er				85
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,015		ent of 16 t				5.9%
Tuberculosis	2	7.9	Percent		8.5%			- 1		•	
AIDS	5	19.7				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		4,965
Syphilis	6	23.7	Families by number of wor	kers.	6,290		disability.	_			859
Elevated lead screenings	45	177.6	No workers:		•		rolled in s				675
			Number		640		igh school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		10.2%		ber	-	. .		101
infant death rate per 1,000 l		3	2 or more workers		3,910		cent of dis				11.8%
death and morbidity rates per					•	I					

Geographic Area: O'Hare

CA=76

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	·======= >			>	====== Percent-					
Individe the transfer		114111202	Change		20200110	Change		Number for	>Poo	r<
! !	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	_ `
! 	1990	2000	1990 2000	1990	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	11,192	11,956	764					Decermined	Number	rercenc
Total Topulation	11,132	11,000	704				Individuals	. 11,931	953	8.0%
White not Latino	10,037	9,735	-302	89.7%	81.4%	-8.3%	White not Latino	•	670	6.9%
Black not Latino	312	258	-54	2.8%	2.2%	-0.6%	Black	•	9	3.5%
Latino	519	773	254	4.6%	6.5%	1.9%	Latino		81	9.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	307	891	584	2.7%	7.5%	4.8%	Asian		67	7.4%
ASIAN/II NOC HACINO	307	071	304	2.70	7.5%	4.00	ASIAN	. 500	07	7.40
 Male	5,402	5,875	473	48.3%	49.1%	0.8%	Male	. 5,832	465	8.0%
Female	5,790	6,081	291	51.7%	50.9%	-0.8%	Female	•	488	8.0%
	3,730	0,001	271	31.70	30.30	0.00		. 0,033	100	0.00
Under 18 years	1,274	1,679	405	11.4%	14.0%	2.6%	Under 18 years	. 1,637	187	11.4%
18 to 64 years	8,058	8,437	379	72.0%	70.6%	-1.4%	Under 6 years	·	100	14.3%
65 years and over	1,860	1,840	-20	16.6%	15.4%	-1.2%	6 to 11 years		61	11.6%
l	1,000	1,010	20	20.00	10.10	1.20	12 to 14 years		26	10.7%
 Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		0	0.0%
(persons 25+ years)	8,832	9,199	367				18 to 64 years		658	7.8%
Less than 9th grade	823	603	-220	9.3%	6.6%	-2.7%	18 to 24 years	•	177	16.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,071	986	-85	12.1%	10.7%	-1.4%	25 to 64 years	·	481	6.5%
High school graduate or	1,011	300		10.10	10.70	1.10	65 years and over	·	108	5.9%
equivalency or higher	6,938	7,610	672	78.6%	82.7%	4.1%	65 to 74 years	·	63	6.7%
l equivations, of higher	0,300	,,010	0,2	, 0 . 0 0	02.70		75 years and over		45	5.1%
 Bachelor's degree or higher	2,158	2,698	540	24.4%	29.3%	4.9%				
	_,,	_,					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 11,314	861	7.6%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	211	9.1%
Families	\$55,905	\$51,317	\$-4,588				Without a disability.	·	650	7.2%
Households	\$46,201	\$43,542	\$-2,659					,		
 	,,	,,	, _, -,				Related children <18.	. 1,637	187	11.4%
Households	5,661	5,914	253					,		
With public assistance	138	110	-28	2.4%	1.9%	-0.5%	Families	. 2,934	167	5.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	165	N/A	N/A	2.8%	N/A	Married couple	·	92	4.2%
With Social Security	1,524	1,382	-142	26.9%	23.4%	-3.5%	Other:		75	10.0%
	-,	_, -,					Male HH, no wife		31	12.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		44	9.0%
(individuals determined)	11,214	11,931	717				, , , , ,	· -		
Below poverty level	568	953	385	5.1%	8.0%	2.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	299	402	103	2.7%	3.4%	0.7%	under 18 years		82	8.0%
50-99% of poverty level	269	551	282	2.4%	4.6%	2.2%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	76	15.3%
Above poverty level	10,646	10,978	332	94.9%	92.0%	-2.9%	With Supplemental Se-		. 0	
100-149% of poverty level.	506	781	275	4.5%	6.5%	2.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	722	784	62	6.4%	6.6%	0.2%	public assistance	. 173	11	6.4%
200%+ of poverty level	9,418	9,413	- 5	84.0%	78.9%	-5.1%	With Social Security.		20	2.4%
	3,110	J, 110	J	01.00	, 0 • 5 0	0.10		. 022	20	2.10
Poverty status: families	2,960	2,934	-26				Households	. 5,914	473	8.0%
Below poverty level	26	167	141	0.9%	5.7%	4.8%		. 0,011	1.0	
							·			

Geographic Area: O'Hare CA=76

RELATIONSHIP: 2000											
RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Numbe	r Doi	cent		AND EMPLOY ins. 21 to			8,109
	Number	rercent		Nullibe.	161			ability	_		1,416
Total under 18 years	1,679		Total 65 years and over	1,840	n		Employed:	_		• •	1,710
Own child in:	1,563	93.1%	Householder in family			3.3%					1,154
Married couple family	1,236	73.6%	Spouse in family			0.3%					81.5%
Other family:	327	19.5%	Other relatives in family					disability			6,693
Male HH, no wife	80	4.8%	Nonrelatives in family).5%	Employed:	-		• •	0,000
Female HH, no husband	247	14.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone			3.3%					5,035
Grandchild	64	3.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			L.1%					75.2%
Other relatives	27	1.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			L.0%					
Householder or spouse	5	0.3%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 veai	s.	456
Nonrelatives	18	1.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ					ability	_		93
In group quarters	2	0.1%				i		number			59
						i		percent			63.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	cent	<
			>-		Nı	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	491	13.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	4	0.8%									
No care first trimester	90	18.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,323	941	8 , 565	1,817				
Low birth weight	34	6.9%	With a disability	2,310	19	1,509	782	20.4%	2.0%	17.6%	43.0%
			Physical	744	0	234	510	6.6%	0.0%		28.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	12.2	Mental	368	19	185	164	3.3%	2.0%	2.2%	9.0%
			Sensory	291	0	93		2.6%	0.0%	1.1%	10.9%
Deaths: 1994-1998	464	795.2	Self care	296	0	85	211	2.6%	0.0%	1.0%	11.6%
Coronary heart disease	117	200.5									
Cancer (specified sites):	56	96.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	642	431	N/A	N/A	7.5%	23.7%
Lung	31	53.1									
Colorectal	16	27.4	Employment disability		N/A	1,214	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	9	15.4									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	28	48.0									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	ær	10,382	•		o 19 years		• •	267
cirrhosis	7	12.0	In labor force:				d in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	5	8.6	Number		6,976						201
Homicide	2	3.4	Percent		67.2%						75.3%
Suicide	3	5.1	Civilian labor force		6,976			chool	• • • • • •	• •	66
All other causes	246	421.6	Employed		6,689		gh school				
1000			Unemployed:		0.07						45
Morbidity: 1999	1	0.4	Number		287	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	16.9%
Tuberculosis	1	8.4	Percent		4.1%	C '		24 -			2 000
AIDS	0	0.0	Bamilias bu mumbay (C.)	-1	2 024			to 34 year			3,960
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	rkers.	2,934		_				569
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		207			school	• • • • • • •	• •	417
1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2			Number		287		-	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		9.8%						71
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		1,537	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	.0 34	• •	12.5%
death and morbidity rates per			 -====================================			l					

Geographic Area: Edgewater CA=77

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	60,703	62,198	1,495				I			
							Individuals	,	10,330	17.1%
White not Latino	31,070	29,782	-1,288	51.2%	47.9%	-3.3%	White not Latino	28,807	4,068	14.1%
Black not Latino	11,643	10,564	-1,079	19.2%	17.0%	-2.2%	Black	10,426	1,962	18.8%
Latino	10,567	12,176	1,609	17.4%	19.6%	2.2%	Latino	12,042	2,301	19.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	7,041	7,243	202	11.6%	11.6%	0.0%	Asian	7,027	1,466	20.9%
Male	30,027	31,373	1,346	49.5%	50.4%	0.9%	 Male	30,628	5,163	16.9%
Female	30,676	30,825	149	50.5%	49.6%	-0.9%	Female	29,883	5,167	17.3%
Under 18 years	9,956	9,642	-314	16.4%	15.5%	-0.9%	Under 18 years	9,381	1,873	20.0%
18 to 64 years	41,723	45,046		68.7%	72.4%	3.7%	Under 6 years		719	19.5%
65 years and over	9,024	7,510	•	14.9%	12.1%	-2.8%	6 to 11 years	· ·	619	20.9%
-	•	•	•				12 to 14 years		264	21.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	· ·	271	17.9%
(persons 25+ years)	44,397	45,611	1,214				18 to 64 years		7,149	16.3%
Less than 9th grade	4,143	3,474	•	9.3%	7.6%	-1.7%	18 to 24 years	· ·	1,764	28.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,572	4,104		10.3%	9.0%	-1.3%	25 to 64 years	·	5,385	14.2%
High school graduate or	-,	-,					65 years and over		1,308	18.2%
equivalency or higher	35,682	38,033	2,351	80.4%	83.4%	3.0%	65 to 74 years	·	676	18.3%
1	,	,	,				75 years and over		632	18.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	15,611	19,093	3,482	35.2%	41.9%	6.7%		-,		
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	57,332	9,693	16.9%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	3,475	28.1%
Families	\$41,726	\$42,557	\$831				Without a disability	44,956	6,218	13.8%
Households	\$32,501	\$35,766	\$3,265				i	•	•	
	•	•	•				Related children <18	9,350	1,862	19.9%
Households	30,128	30,918	790				i I	•	•	
With public assistance	2,403	1,268		8.0%	4.1%	-3.9%	Families	11,967	1,706	14.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,872	•	N/A	6.1%	N/A	Married couple		1,070	12.6%
With Social Security	6,942	5,431	-1,511	23.0%	17.6%	-5.4%	Other:		636	18.4%
	.,.	,	, -				Male HH, no wife		224	22.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		412	16.8%
(individuals determined)	59,580	60,511	931				,	,		
Below poverty level	10,078	10,330		16.9%	17.1%	0.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,167	4,618	451	7.0%	7.6%	0.6%	under 18 years	5,584	1,039	18.6%
50-99% of poverty level	5,911	5,712		9.9%	9.4%	-0.5%	With HH/spouse no work		754	35.3%
Above poverty level	49,502	50,181	679	83.1%	82.9%	-0.2%	With Supplemental Se-	-,	. 0 1	
100-149% of poverty level.	5,453	6,652		9.2%	11.0%	1.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	5,733	5,072	-661	9.6%	8.4%	-1.2%	public assistance	1,307	409	31.3%
200%+ of poverty level	38,316	38,457		64.3%	63.6%	-0.7%	With Social Security		208	10.8%
Poverty status: families	12,635	11,967	-668				Households	30,918	4,932	16.0%
Below poverty level	1,715	1,706		13.6%	14.3%	0.7%		50,510	4,552	10.00
	•						 =============			

Geographic Area: Edgewater CA=77

======================================			======================================					AND EMPLOY			
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			41,887
I						i		ability	-		8,027
Total under 18 years	9,642		Total 65 years and over	7,510		i	Employed:	-			-,
Own child in:	8,465	87.8%	Householder in family	•		3.5%	1 1				4,085
Married couple family	5,984	62.1%	Spouse in family			3.5%					50.9%
Other family:	2,481	25.7%	Other relatives in family					disability.			33,860
Male HH, no wife	564	5.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.5%	Employed:	-			,
Female HH, no husband	1,917	19.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.0%					25,917
Grandchild	563	5.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	•		2.0%					76.5%
Other relatives	410	4.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.6% I					
Householder or spouse	19	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			4.6%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	rs.	4,058
Nonrelatives	159	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ					ability	_		617
In group quarters	2.6	0.3%						number			210
						i		percent			34.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
İ	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,677	14.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	106	4.0%									
No care first trimester	753	28.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	58,313	5,190	45,945	7,178				
Low birth weight	225	8.4%	With a disability	12,398	296	8,644		21.3%	5.7%	18.8%	48.2%
İ			Physical	4,704	50	2,427	2,227	8.1%	1.0%	5.3%	31.0%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	23	8.6	Mental	3,225	183	1,874	1,168	5.5%	3.5%	4.1%	16.3%
İ			Sensory	1,706	50	652	1,004	2.9%	1.0%	1.4%	14.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,683	870.6	Self care	1,963	100	958	905	3.4%	1.9%	2.1%	12.6%
Coronary heart disease	741	240.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	249	80.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,120	1,873	N/A	N/A	9.0%	26.1%
Lung	129	41.9	_								
Colorectal	58	18.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	5,901	N/A	N/A	N/A	12.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	59	19.1									
Cervical (female)	3	1.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	151	49.0				I					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	53,793	Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 years.	. .		3,005
cirrhosis	29	9.4	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	27	8.8	Number		35,047	Numbe	r		. .		2,403
Homicide	30	9.7	Percent		65.2%	Perce	nt		. .		80.0%
Suicide	37	12.0	Civilian labor force		35,030	Not enr	olled in s	chool	. .		602
All other causes	1,419	460.4	Employed		32,688	Not hi	gh school	graduate:			
İ	·		Unemployed:			Numb	er	- 	. .		363
Morbidity: 1999			Number		2,342			to 19 years			12.1%
Tuberculosis	14	22.5	Percent		6.7%	I					
AIDS	32	51.5				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		20,739
Syphilis	4	6.4	Families by number of wor	kers.	11,967						2,684
Elevated lead screenings	84	135.3	No workers:		•		_	school			2,000
			Number		1,405			graduate:			,
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		11.7%		-		. .		681
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		6,668			sabled 18 t			25.4%
death and morbidity rates per					,	i					
death and morbidity rates per	100,000 j	population			•	İ				•	•

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		-Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	11,663	23,276	11,613							
-							Individuals	23,388	387	1.7%
White not Latino	11,273	21,327	10,054	96.7%	91.6%	-5.1%	White not Latino	21,440	332	1.5%
Black not Latino	17	194	177	0.1%	0.8%	0.7%	Black	169	0	0.08
Latino	202	948	746	1.7%	4.1%	2.4%	Latino	902	13	1.49
Asian/PI not Latino	146	544	398	1.3%	2.3%	1.0%	Asian	484	0	0.09
Male	5,864	11,576	5,712	50.3%	49.7%	-0.6%	 Male	11,607	160	1.4%
Female	5 , 799	11,700	5,901	49.7%	50.3%	0.6%	Female	11,781	227	1.9%
Under 18 years	3,744	7,629	3,885	32.1%	32.8%	0.7%	Under 18 years	7,813	151	1.9%
18 to 64 years	7,318	14,417	7,099	62.7%	61.9%	-0.8%	Under 6 years	2,858	30	1.09
65 years and over	601	1,230	629	5.2%	5.3%	0.1%	6 to 11 years	2,778	64	2.39
							12 to 14 years	1,106	12	1.19
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	1,071	45	4.29
(persons 25+ years)	7,220	14,389	7,169				18 to 64 years	14,325	178	1.29
Less than 9th grade	128	195	67	1.8%	1.4%	-0.4%	18 to 24 years	1,186	23	1.99
9th-12th grade, no diploma	554	520	-34	7.7%	3.6%	-4.1%	25 to 64 years		155	1.29
High school graduate or							65 years and over	1,250	58	4.69
equivalency or higher	6,538	13,674	7,136	90.6%	95.0%	4.4%	65 to 74 years	754	10	1.39
							75 years and over	496	48	9.79
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,375	5,569	3,194	32.9%	38.7%	5.8%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	21,050	357	1.79
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	1,907	41	2.19
Families	\$72 , 622	\$84,437	\$11,815				Without a disability	19,143	316	1.79
Households	\$69,650	\$79,730	\$10,080				i			
							Related children <18	7,776	114	1.59
Households	3,901	7,840	3,939							
With public assistance	7	14	•	0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	Families	6,401	61	1.09
With Supplemental Security	N/A	51	N/A	N/A	0.7%	N/A	Married couple		34	0.69
With Social Security	516	1,024		13.2%	13.1%	-0.1%	Other:		27	4.29
		,					Male HH, no wife		0	0.09
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		27	6.79
(individuals determined)	11,698	23,388	11,690							
Below poverty level	193	387	•	1.6%	1.7%	0.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	40	166		0.3%	0.7%	0.4%	under 18 years	4,076	51	1.39
50-99% of poverty level	153	221		1.3%	0.9%	-0.4%	With HH/spouse no work	·	19	4.69
Above poverty level	11,505	23,001		98.4%	98.3%	-0.1%	With Supplemental Se-			. •
100-149% of poverty level.	73	336	•	0.6%	1.4%	0.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	214	318		1.8%	1.4%	-0.4%	public assistance	43	0	0.09
200%+ of poverty level	11,218	22,347		95.9%	95.5%	-0.4%	With Social Security		0	0.09
Poverty status: families	3,336	6,401	3 , 065				 Households	7,840	112	1.4%
Below poverty level	53	61	. 8	1.6%	1.0%	-0.6%	I	•		

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Numbei	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	13,680
						1	With a dis	ability			1,207
Total under 18 years	7 , 629		Total 65 years and over	1,230)	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	7 , 390	96.9%	Householder in family	443	3	6.0%	Number				84
Married couple family	6,828	89.5%	Spouse in family	325	5 2	6.4%	Percent.				70.1%
Other family:	562	7.4%	Other relatives in family	172	2 1	4.0%	Without a	disability			12,47
Male HH, no wife	122	1.6%	Nonrelatives in family	2	2	0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	440	5.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	267	7 2:	1.7%	Number				10,06
Grandchild	172	2.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	10)	0.8%	Percent.				80.7%
Other relatives	26	0.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	()	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	1,36
Nonrelatives	41	0.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	<u>L</u>	0.1%	With a dis	ability			14
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			7
						1		percent			49.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		10100110									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
-1 -1 1 1005 1000	4 000		•								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,293	20.3	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	ove:
Mother under 18 years	9	0.7%	•	01 001	4 701	15 04	1 050				
No care first trimester	93	7.2%	·	21,081	4,791	15,040	•	0.00	4 20	0 00	000
Low birth weight	77	6.0%	With a disability	1,907	207	1,350		9.0%	4.3%	9.0%	
T. C D 1007 1000	_	4 6	Physical	603	30	341		2.9%	0.6%		18.6
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	4.6	Mental	427	189	148		2.0%	3.9%	1.0%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	370	391.1	Sensory	263 212	29 52	163 67		1.2% 1.0%	0.6% 1.1%	1.1%	
	83	87.7	Self care	212	52	0.	1 93	1.0%	1.16	0.46	7.4
Coronary heart disease Cancer (specified sites):	83 49	51.8	Coing outside the home	N/A	N/A	416	5 147	N/A	N/A	2 0%	11.8
Lung	2.7	28.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	410) 14/	N/A	N/A	2.00	11.0
Colorectal	11	11.6	 Employment disability	N/A	N/A	878	3 N/A	N/A	N/A	5.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	11	11.6	Employment disability		IN / A.) N/A	N/A	IN / FA	J.00	IN / A
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I CCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	AND TABOD		mamme.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	21	22.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS. 2000			l SCHOOL	ENKOLLMENI	AND LABOR	FUNCE 3	TAIUS.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	21	22.2	 Population 16 year and ov	er	16,290	l Popul	lation 16 t	o 19 wears			1,20
cirrhosis	6	6.3	In labor force:	CI	10,230	_	ed in schoo	_		• •	1,20
Motor vehicle accidents	9	9.5	Number		12,319		er				1,08
Homicide	1	1.1	Percent		75.6%		ent				89.7%
Suicide	9	9.5	Civilian labor force		12,319		colled in s				12
All other causes	192	202.9	Employed		11,977		igh school			• •	
All other causes	172	202.9	Unemployed:		11, 311		per	-			1
Morbidity: 1999			Number		342		cent of 16				1.6%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.8%	1	0110 01 10	00 19 1001		• •	1.00
AIDS	0	0.0				I Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 vea	rs		4,55
Syphilis	0	0.0	 Families by number of wor	kers.	6,401		disability	-			33.
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		-,		nrolled in				26
	9	J • U	Number		271		nigh school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		4.2%		mber	_	. 		6
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		4,528		cent of di				19.9%
death and morbidity rates per			•		,					-	

======================================	>		======== <		====== Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999	========		======
INDIVIDE THE THEODER		Ivaniber	Change		rereciie	Change	I TOVERRE STREET	Number for	>Poc	r<
! 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	`-
I 	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	75,460	76,031	571					Decermined	Number	rercent
TOTAL TOPULATION	73,400	70,031	371				Individuals	. 75,189	1,878	2.5%
 White not Latino	70,124	66,612	-3,512	92.9%	87.6%	-5.3%	White not Latino	•	1,423	2.2%
Black not Latino	467	706	•	0.6%	0.9%	0.3%	Black	•	47	6.0%
Latino	2,046	3,393	1,347	2.7%	4.5%	1.8%	Latino		270	8.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	2,755	4,556	•	3.7%	6.0%	2.3%	Asian	•	108	2.3%
ASIAN/II NOC HACINO	2,755	4,550	1,001	5.7%	0.00	2.5%	ASIAN	. 4,000	100	2.5%
Male	36,321	36,556	235	48.1%	48.1%	0.0%	Male	. 36,149	850	2.4%
Female	39,139	39,475		51.9%	51.9%	0.0%	Female	•	1,028	2.6%
	33,133	33,173	330	01.00	01.50	0.00		. 33,010	1,020	2.00
Under 18 years	17,097	17,555	458	22.7%	23.1%	0.4%	Under 18 years	. 17,498	374	2.1%
18 to 64 years	49,128	46,255		65.1%	60.8%	-4.3%	Under 6 years		113	2.0%
65 years and over	9,235	12,221	2,986	12.2%	16.1%	3.9%	6 to 11 years		133	2.3%
l	3,200	10,001	2,300	12.20	10.10	0.30	12 to 14 years		70	2.3%
 Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	58	1.9%
(persons 25+ years)	52,083	54,025	1,942				18 to 64 years	·	1,164	2.5%
Less than 9th grade	2,003	1,467	-536	3.8%	2.7%	-1.1%	18 to 24 years	·	216	4.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,322	2,452	-870	6.4%	4.5%	-1.9%	25 to 64 years		948	2.3%
High school graduate or	0,022	2,102	0,0	0.10	1.00	1.50	65 years and over	·	340	3.0%
equivalency or higher	46,758	50,106	3,348	89.8%	92.7%	2.9%	65 to 74 years	·	157	2.7%
	,	,	-,				75 years and over		183	3.4%
' Bachelor's degree or higher	20,598	25,101	4,503	39.5%	46.5%	7.0%		,		
,,	,	,	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 70,493	1,782	2.5%
 Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	509	5.2%
Families	\$78,634	\$84,488	\$5,854				Without a disability.	·	1,273	2.1%
Households	\$66,621	\$67,807	\$1,186				1		,	
	, ,	, , ,	. ,				Related children <18.	. 17,479	358	2.0%
Households	28,715	30,844	2,129				i	,		
With public assistance	491	333	-158	1.7%	1.1%	-0.6%	Families	. 20,593	323	1.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	511	N/A	N/A	1.7%	N/A	Married couple	·	250	1.4%
With Social Security	6,253	8,228	1,975	21.8%	26.7%	4.9%	Other:		73	3.0%
	•	,	•				Male HH, no wife	. 708	17	2.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 1,742	56	3.2%
(individuals determined)	74,368	75,189	821				,	,		
Below poverty level	1,788	1,878	90	2.4%	2.5%	0.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	944	934	-10	1.3%	1.2%	-0.1%	under 18 years		191	2.0%
50-99% of poverty level	844	944	100	1.1%	1.3%	0.2%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	180	6.3%
Above poverty level	72,580	73,311	731	97.6%	97.5%	-0.1%	With Supplemental Se-	·		
100-149% of poverty level.	1,603	1,932	329	2.2%	2.6%	0.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,430	2,531	101	3.3%	3.4%	0.1%	public assistance	. 565	37	6.5%
200%+ of poverty level	68,547	68,848	301	92.2%	91.6%	-0.6%	With Social Security.		29	0.6%
		.,						,		
Poverty status: families	20,664	20,593	-71				Households	. 30,844	845	2.7%
Below poverty level	289	323	34	1.4%	1.6%	0.2%	1	., .		

======================================			======================================			 I	DISABILITY				
INDESTITIONS OF THE PROPERTY	Number	Percent	INDERTITIONS IIII . 2000	Numbei	r Pa	rcent		ins. 21 to			44,675
1	Number	I CI CCIIC		Number		I CCIIC	With a dis		-		4,985
Total under 18 years	17,555		Total 65 years and over	12,221	1	!	Employed:	-		• •	4,505
Own child in:	16,944	96.5%	Householder in family	-		3.3%					3,567
Married couple family	15,282	87.1%	Spouse in family	•		3.9%					71.6%
	1,662	9.5%	Other relatives in family			5.7%	Without a				39,690
Other family:	319	1.8%	·			0.2%		ursability.		• •	39,090
Male HH, no wife		7.7%	Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone			8.9%	Employed:				20 EC1
Female HH, no husband	1,343 370	2.1%	·			0.7%					32,561
Other relatives	123	2.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.6%	Percent.			• •	82.0%
•			±.				0:		20	_	2 775
Householder or spouse	10	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			6.4%		ins. 16 to	-		3,775
Nonrelatives	95	0.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	28	3	0.2%	With a dis	-			421
In group quarters	13	0.1%						number			184
I			 					percent			43.7%
VITAL STATISTICS	37	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		3.7			>			
 Time Dinthe, 1007 1000	2 1 0 E	13.6		Total		umber		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,105			Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	04 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	31	1.0%		70 505	10 015	40.41	11 000				
No care first trimester	345	11.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	70,585	10,915	48,45	•	14.00	2 00	11 00	26 10
Low birth weight	175	5.6%	With a disability	9,874	420	5,40	•	14.0%		11.2%	
			Physical	4,107	56	1,32		5.8%	0.5%		24.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	17	5.5	Mental	2,008	367	82		2.8%	3.4%	1.7%	
			Sensory	1,998	34	6	,	2.8%	0.3%	1.4%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,453	910.9	Self care	1,258	69	4.3	30 759	1.8%	0.6%	0.9%	6.8%
Coronary heart disease	878	231.6		,	,			,	,		
Cancer (specified sites):	413	108.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,10	1,927	N/A	N/A	4.3%	17.2%
Lung	246	64.9		,	,			,	,		,
Colorectal	89	23.5	Employment disability		N/A	3,64	11 N/A	N/A	N/A	7.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	77	20.3									
Cervical (female)	1	0.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	320	84.4				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	60 , 502		ılation 16 t			• •	3,144
cirrhosis	37	9.8	In labor force:				led in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	23	6.1	Number		40,866		per				2,909
Homicide	5	1.3	Percent		67.5%		cent				92.5%
Suicide	26	6.9	Civilian labor force		40,837		rolled in s			• •	235
All other causes	1,751	461.9	Employed		39,845		nigh school				
			Unemployed:				mber				137
Morbidity: 1999			Number		992	Per	cent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	4.4%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.4%	I					
AIDS	0	0.0					. nonins. 18	-			14,572
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	20,593	With a	a disability				1,306
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not	enrolled in	school			1,060
I			Number		2,280		high school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		11.1%	Ni	ımber				166
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth:	s	2 or more workers		13,169	Pe	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34		12.7%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000]	population				I					
			:====================================							=====	

Total Population	74, 74, 15, 64 46, 46, 46, 70, 70, 88, 87, 77 83, 10, 10,	990 457 389 557 341 020 970 365 685 940	Change 1990-2000 43,409 10,613 3,996 23,693 3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676 377	1990 64.1% 11.4% 23.0% 1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3% 8.6%	2000 52.1% 10.8% 32.6% 3.0% 50.4% 49.6% 31.7% 62.0%	Change 1990-2000 -12.0% -0.6% 9.6% 1.8% -1.0% -1.0%	Individuals	73,377 15,318 46,804 4,388 71,404 70,250	Number 12,034 2,849 2,988 5,921 170 5,545 6,489	
Total Population	142, 144, 74, 93, 15, 64, 96, 46, 97, 70, 98, 70, 99, 88, 83, 83, 90, 91, 93, 94, 95, 96, 96, 97, 98, 98, 98, 98, 98, 98, 98, 98	990 457 389 557 341 020 970 365 685 940	43,409 10,613 3,996 23,693 3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	64.1% 11.4% 23.0% 1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	52.1% 10.8% 32.6% 3.0% 50.4% 49.6%	-12.0% -0.6% 9.6% 1.8% -1.0% -1.0%	Individuals	Determined 141,654 73,377 15,318 46,804 4,388 71,404 70,250	12,034 2,849 2,988 5,921 170 5,545	8.5% 3.9% 19.5% 12.7% 3.9%
White not Latino	74, 74, 15, 64 46, 46, 46, 70, 70, 88, 87, 77 83, 10, 10,	457 389 557 341 020 970 365 685 940	10,613 3,996 23,693 3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	11.4% 23.0% 1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	10.8% 32.6% 3.0% 50.4% 49.6%	-0.6% 9.6% 1.8% -1.0% -1.0%	White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female	141,654 73,377 15,318 46,804 4,388 71,404 70,250	12,034 2,849 2,988 5,921 170 5,545	8.5% 3.9% 19.5% 12.7% 3.9%
White not Latino	74, 74, 15, 64 46, 46, 46, 70, 70, 88, 87, 77 83, 10, 10,	457 389 557 341 020 970 365 685 940	10,613 3,996 23,693 3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	11.4% 23.0% 1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	10.8% 32.6% 3.0% 50.4% 49.6%	-0.6% 9.6% 1.8% -1.0% -1.0%	White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female	73,377 15,318 46,804 4,388 71,404 70,250	2,849 2,988 5,921 170 5,545	3.9% 19.5% 12.7% 3.9% 7.8%
Black not Latino	15, 54 46, 46, 4, 95 72, 70, 09 45, 99 88, 77 83, 10,	389 557 341 020 970 365 685 940	3,996 23,693 3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	11.4% 23.0% 1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	10.8% 32.6% 3.0% 50.4% 49.6%	-0.6% 9.6% 1.8% -1.0% -1.0%	White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female	73,377 15,318 46,804 4,388 71,404 70,250	2,849 2,988 5,921 170 5,545	3.9% 19.5% 12.7% 3.9% 7.8%
Black not Latino	15, 54 46, 46, 4, 95 72, 70, 09 45, 99 88, 77 83, 10,	389 557 341 020 970 365 685 940	3,996 23,693 3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	11.4% 23.0% 1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	10.8% 32.6% 3.0% 50.4% 49.6%	-0.6% 9.6% 1.8% -1.0% -1.0%	Black Latino Asian Male Female	15,318 46,804 4,388 71,404 70,250	2,988 5,921 170 5,545	19.5% 12.7% 3.9% 7.8%
Latino 22,8 Asian/PI not Latino 1,1 Male 49,1 Female 50,3 Under 18 years 31,0 18 to 64 years 60,0 65 years and over 8,5 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 57,3 Less than 9th grade 7,7 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,7 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 40,8 Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families \$51,8 Households 33,6 With public assistance 1,8 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2	64 46, 96 4, 95 72, 96 70, 99 45, 99 88, 99 88, 90 83, 91 10,	557 341 020 970 365 685 940	23,693 3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	23.0% 1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	32.6% 3.0% 50.4% 49.6% 31.7%	9.6% 1.8% 1.0% -1.0%	Latino	46,804 4,388 71,404 70,250	5,921 170 5,545	12.7% 3.9% 7.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	96 4, 95 72, 70, 99 45, 99 88, 53 8, 77 83, 10,	341 020 970 365 685 940	3,145 22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	1.2% 49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	3.0% 50.4% 49.6% 31.7%	1.8% 1.0% -1.0% 0.6%	Asian Male Female	4,388 71,404 70,250	170 5,545	3.9% 7.8%
Male	95 72, 86 70, 99 45, 99 88, 53 8, 77 83, 91 10,	020 970 365 685 940	22,825 20,584 14,356 28,676	49.4% 50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	50.4% 49.6% 31.7%	1.0% -1.0% 0.6%	 Male Female	71,404 70,250	5,545	7.8%
Female	70, 09 45, 09 88, 53 8, 77 83, 01 10,	970 365 685 940 551	20,584 14,356 28,676	50.6% 31.1% 60.3%	49.6%	-1.0%	Female	70,250	•	
Under 18 years	09 45, 09 88, 53 8, 77 83, 01 10,	365 685 940 551	14,356 28,676	31.1% 60.3%	31.7%	0.6%	İ	•	6,489	9.2%
18 to 64 years	88, 53 8, 77 83, 01 10,	685 940 551	28,676	60.3%			 			
18 to 64 years	8, 77 83, 10, 10,	940 551			62.0%	1 70	1 OTTACE TO YCATO	45 , 006	5,078	11.3%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 57,3 Less than 9th grade 7,7 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,7 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 40,8 Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families \$51,8 Households \$51,8 Households 33,6 With public assistance 1,8 With Supplemental Security With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 5,2	8, 77 83, 10, 10,	940 551	377	8.6%		1.7%	Under 6 years		2,047	11.4%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 57,3 Less than 9th grade 7,7 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,7 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 40,8 Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families \$51,8 Households \$45,4 Households 33,6 With public assistance 1,8 With Supplemental Security With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 97,6 Below poverty level 5,2	10,				6.3%	-2.3%	6 to 11 years		1,674	11.0%
(persons 25+ years) 57,3 Less than 9th grade 7,7 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,7 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 40,8 Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families	10,						12 to 14 years	5,964	675	11.3%
Less than 9th grade 7,7 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,7 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 40,8 Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families	10,						15 to 17 years	5,903	682	11.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma High school graduate or equivalency or higher			26,174				18 to 64 years	88,858	6,390	7.2%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 40,8 Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families	98 a	532	2,831	13.4%	12.6%	-0.8%	18 to 24 years	14,061	1,738	12.4%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 40,8 Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families	, u	828	1,030	15.3%	11.8%	-3.5%	25 to 64 years	74,797	4,652	6.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families							65 years and over		566	7.3%
Bachelor's degree or higher 10,6 Median income (adjusted): Families	78 63 ,	191	22,313	71.2%	75.6%	4.4%	65 to 74 years	4,124	300	7.3%
Median income (adjusted): Families							75 years and over		266	7.3%
Families	77 24,	991	14,314	18.6%	29.9%	11.3%	i İ	·		
Families							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	126,643	10,375	8.2%
Households							With a disability	21,923	2,657	12.1%
Households	38 \$61,	113	\$9,275				Without a disability	104,720	7,718	7.4%
With public assistance 1,8 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2	76 \$54,	861	\$9,385				Ī			
With public assistance 1,8 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2							Related children <18	44,759	4,888	10.9%
With public assistance 1,8 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2	52 46,	649	12,987				I			
With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2	94 1,	100	-794	5.6%	2.4%	-3.2%	Families	34,519	2,137	6.2%
With Social Security 6,6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2	1,	186	N/A	N/A	2.5%	N/A	Married couple	26,966	917	3.4%
(individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2	90 6,	538	-152	19.9%	14.0%	-5.9%	Other:		1,220	16.2%
(individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2							Male HH, no wife	2,463	263	10.7%
(individuals determined) 97,6 Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2							Female HH, no husband.	·	957	18.8%
Below poverty level 10,2 0-49% of poverty level 5,2	141,	654	44,037				·	•		
0-49% of poverty level 5,2			1,749	10.5%	8.5%	-2.0%	With related children			
		158	-130	5.4%	3.6%	-1.8%	under 18 years	22,279	1,816	8.2%
JU-55% OI DOVELLY LEVEL 4,5		876	1,879	5.1%	4.9%	-0.2%	With HH/spouse no work		629	25.3%
Above poverty level 87,3			42,288	89.5%	91.5%	2.0%	With Supplemental Se-	,		
100-149% of poverty level. 7,5			2,664	7.8%	7.2%	-0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level. 8,6			2,847	8.9%	8.1%	-0.8%	public assistance	1,507	398	26.4%
200%+ of poverty level 71,0			36,777	72.8%	76.1%	3.3%	With Social Security		156	4.0%
Poverty status: families 24,4	•	519	10,114				 Households	46,649	3,316	7.1%
Below poverty level 1,9		137	171	8.1%	6.2%	-1.9%		,	-,	

======================================		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	======= YMENT• 2	====== 2000	
l	Number	Percent	1,22,11101,011111.	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			83,309
! 	Number	10100110		Ivanioc		1		ability	_		15,852
Total under 18 years	45,365		Total 65 years and over.	. 8,94	0	i	Employed:	-		• • •	10,002
Own child in:	40,576	89.4%	Householder in family			0.3%					9,859
Married couple family	31,780	70.1%	Spouse in family			8.4%					62.2%
Other family:	8,796	19.4%	Other relatives in family.			1.9%		disability.			67,457
Male HH, no wife	2,023	4.5%	Nonrelatives in family			0.5%		-		• • •	07,437
	•		<u>-</u>			7.4% I	Employed:				52 , 463
Female HH, no husband	6 , 773	14.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone.								
Grandchild	2,324	5.1%	Nonfamily HH not living al			1.1%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •			77.8%
Other relatives	1,647	3.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			0.8%	G.'	1 16	00		0 770 1
Householder or spouse	50	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			8.4%		ins. 16 to	-		9,773
Nonrelatives	728	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 11	.1	1.2%		ability			1,547
In group quarters	40	0.1%						number			749
								percent			48.4%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
			>		=-			_		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	9,446	23.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	445	4.7%									
No care first trimester	2 , 877	30.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	127 , 387	26,515	93,0	•				I
Low birth weight	627	6.6%	With a disability	21 , 960	1,420	17,3	•	17.2%		18.7%	
		I	Physical	5 , 741	199	3,4	22 2,120	4.5%	0.8%	3.7%	27.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	67	7.1	Mental	4,130	1,130	2,3	06 694	3.2%	4.3%	2.5%	8.9%
		I	Sensory	2,554	161	1,3	76 1,017	2.0%	0.6%	1.5%	13.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,789	598.0	Self care	2,461	294	1,5	89 578	1.9%	1.1%	1.7%	7.4%
Coronary heart disease	895	141.3									I
Cancer (specified sites):	354	55.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	6,6	85 1,557	N/A	N/A	7.2%	20.0%
Lung	205	32.4									I
Colorectal	71	11.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	12,8	51 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	71	11.2									
Cervical (female)	7	1.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000 I
Cerebrovascular disease	256	40.4				i					i
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and o	ver	101,962	l Pop	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears.			7,813 i
cirrhosis	32	5.1 i	In labor force:		•		led in schoo	-			i
Motor vehicle accidents	84	13.3 i	Number		72,773	l Num	ber				5,209 i
Homicide	87	13.7 i	Percent		71.4%	l Per	cent				66.7% I
Suicide	62	9.8	Civilian labor force		72,727	l Not e	nrolled in s	chool			2,604
All other causes	2,019	318.7	Employed		68 , 525		high school				,
l	2,010	01017	Unemployed:		00,020		mber	-			1,681
Morbidity: 1999			Number		4,202		rcent of 16				21.5%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		5.8%	1		II II your	· · · · · ·		00
AIDS	0	0.0	10100110		0.00	Ci 177	. nonins. 18	to 34 vear	rs		41,934
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wo	rkers	34,519		a disability				7,511
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	11.010.	54,515		enrolled in				6,448
I brevated read Screenings	U	0.0	Number		1,698		high school				0,440
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		1,698 4.9%		umber	-			2 , 965
		ا ا					umber ercent of di				
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • • •	23 , 277	P	ercent or al	sabled 18 (.0 34		39.5%
death and morbidity rates per						1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE					====== Percent=	<		========		
INDIVIDUO III II ODINICO		Number	Change		LCLCCIIC	Change	1 100000011 5171105: 1999	Number for	>Poo	r<
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	_ `
I I	1990	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	17,076	23,866	6,790				1	Determined	Number	rercent
I TOTAL POPULACION	17,070	23,000	0,790				Individuals	. 23,410	836	3.6%
White not Latino	15,896	21,504	5,608	93.1%	90.1%	-3.0%	White not Latino	•	551	2.6%
Black not Latino	•	540	118	2.5%	2.3%	-0.2%	Black	•	153	
	422 506		751	3.0%	2.3% 5.3%	2.3%	Latino			
Latino Asian/PI not Latino		1,257						,	66 0	
ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	214	320	106	1.3%	1.3%	0.0%	Asian	. 255	U	0.0%
Male	8,251	11,617	3,366	48.3%	48.7%	0.4%	Male	. 11,309	376	3.3%
Female	8,825	12,249	3,424	51.7%	51.3%	-0.4%	Female	•	460	3.8%
	0,020	12,219	0,121	01.70	01.00	0.10		. 12,101	100	0.00
Under 18 years	4,972	7,474	2,502	29.1%	31.3%	2.2%	Under 18 years	. 7,364	311	4.2%
18 to 64 years	10,065	14,026	3,961	58.9%	58.8%	-0.1%	Under 6 years	. 2,166	101	4.7%
65 years and over	2,039	2,366	327	11.9%	9.9%	-2.0%	6 to 11 years		130	5.0%
1							12 to 14 years		58	4.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,210	22	1.8%
(persons 25+ years)	11,031	14,810	3,779				18 to 64 years	. 13,922	407	2.9%
Less than 9th grade	482	326	-156	4.4%	2.2%	-2.2%	18 to 24 years	. 1,450	49	3.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	913	623	-290	8.3%	4.2%	-4.1%	25 to 64 years		358	2.9%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	·	118	5.6%
equivalency or higher	9,636	13,861	4,225	87.4%	93.6%	6.2%	65 to 74 years	· ·	31	3.2%
	-,	,	-,				75 years and over		87	7.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	r 3,605	6,311	2,706	32.7%	42.6%	9.9%	1	,		
I	,	,	•				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 21,534	748	3.5%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	·	130	6.0%
Families	\$69,057	\$81,689	\$12,632				Without a disability.	· ·	618	3.2%
Households		\$68,656					1			
I	, ,	, ,	, , ,				Related children <18.	. 7,356	303	4.1%
Households	6,227	8,411	2,184				1	,		
With public assistance	89	58	-31	1.4%	0.7%	-0.7%	Families	. 6,318	155	2.5%
With Supplemental Security		128	N/A	N/A	1.5%	N/A	Married couple	·	104	1.9%
With Social Security	1,559	1,660	101	25.0%	19.7%	-5.3%	Other:		51	5.7%
	1,003	1,000		20.00	13.70	0.00	Male HH, no wife		8	3.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		43	6.7%
(individuals determined)	16,879	23,410	6,531				1			
Below poverty level	438	836	•	2.6%	3.6%	1.0%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level		315	65	1.5%	1.3%	-0.2%	under 18 years		138	3.7%
50-99% of poverty level	188	521	333	1.1%	2.2%	1.1%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	27	5.9%
Above poverty level	16,441	22,574	6,133	97.4%	96.4%	-1.0%	With Supplemental Se-		2 /	0.00
100-149% of poverty level.	483	656	•	2.9%	2.8%	-0.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	621	673	52	3.7%	2.9%	-0.8%	public assistance	. 89	20	22.5%
200%+ of poverty level		21,245		90.9%	90.8%	-0.1%	With Social Security.		13	1.6%
2000, Or boverch reser	10,001	21,240	3,500	20.95	20.00	0.10	With Social Security.	. 020	13	T • O.º
Poverty status: families	4,570	6,318	1,748				Households	. 8,411	337	4.0%
Below poverty level	50	155	105	1.1%	2.5%	1.4%	1	- ,		
boxcrcl reversion.						T.10				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	37	D	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	37	. 5.		DISABILITY				12 220
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pei	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		13,330
	7 474		matal (E	2.26	C		With a disa	_	• • • • • • •	• •	1,128
Total under 18 years Own child in:	7,474 6,980	93.4%	Total 65 years and over Householder in family			ا 9.5% ا	Employed:				860
	•		•								76.2%
Married couple family	6 , 036 944	80.8% 12.6%	Spouse in family			0.3% 5.9%	Without a				
Other family:			Other relatives in family					-		• •	12,202
Male HH, no wife	213 731	2.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.1%	Employed:				10 100
Female HH, no husband	143	9.8% 1.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone Nonfamily HH not living alo			5.0% 0.8%					10,196 83.6%
Other relatives	37	0.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.5%	rercent.			• •	03.00
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			7.6%	City non:	ins. 16 to	20 11021	c	1,347
Nonrelatives	53	0.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ				With a disa		_		96
	261	3.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0 (7.5%		number			49
In group quarters	201	3.3%						percent			51.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 			'					
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
	Number	OI Nace			Nı	ımber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	974	14.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	15	1.5%		10041	3 00 13	10 00 04	031	10041	10	04	OVCI
No care first trimester	138	14.2%		21,575	4,774	14,677	2,124				
Low birth weight	43	4.4%		2,163	218	1,224		10.0%	4.6%	8 38	33.9%
I DOW DITCH WEIGHT	43	4.40	Physical	843	5	278		3.9%	0.1%	1.9%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	5	5.1	Mental	592	190	287		2.7%	4.0%	2.0%	
I Intane Deachs: 1997 1999	9	3.1	Sensory	434	28	191		2.0%	0.6%		10.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	844	791.7	Self care	255	5	109		1.2%	0.1%	0.7%	
Coronary heart disease	222	208.3	l deir care	200	Ű	103	111	1.20	0.10	0.70	0.00
Cancer (specified sites):	89	83.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	189	352	N/A	N/A	1 3%	16.6%
Lung	50	46.9	l coming outblue the nome:	14/21	14/ 21	103	332	14/11	11/11	1.00	10.00
Colorectal	19	17.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	799	N/A	N/A	N/A	5.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	17	15.9									
Cervical (female)	3	2.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATHS.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	71	66.6	EMBOR FORCE STRICTS. 2000			l BOHOOE	DIVICODDIDIVI	INVE BIBOR	TOROL D	111100.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	, ±	00.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	17,107	ı I Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 vears.			1,236
cirrhosis	8	7.5	In labor force:	C1	11/101		d in school			••	1,230
Motor vehicle accidents	14	13.1	Number		12,438		r				1,095
Homicide	2	1.9	Percent		72.7%		nt				88.6%
Suicide	8	7.5	Civilian labor force		12,430		olled in so				141
All other causes	430	403.4	Employed		12,144		gh school			• •	
	100	100.1	Unemployed:		,		er				31
Morbidity: 1999			Number		286		ent of 16				2.5%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.3%						
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		3,940
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	6,318		disability	_			325
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	-	-,		rolled in				266
	ŭ		Number		365		igh school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	oulation		Percent		5.8%		ber	-			43
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		4,289		cent of di				13.2%
death and morbidity rates per				-	,			'	•	-	
											'

Change 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 1990 2000 2990 2990	======================================			========= <		====== Percent=	======================================				
Total Population	INDIVES III II CHINCE		Number	,		I CI CCIIC		1	Number for	>P00	r
Total Population	I I	1000	2000	_	1000	2000	_			, 100	Τ ,
Total Population	I I	1000	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1000 2000		_	Number	Dercent
White not latino 40,976 30,476 -10,500 90.28 56.48 -33.88 white not latino 53,667 4,223 7. White not latino 51 588 537 0.18 1.13 1.08 Black 731 130 17. Latino 3,573 20,543 16,970 7.98 38.08 30.18 Latino 20,417 2,001 9. Raisan/FI not Latino 751 1,355 604 1.78 2.58 0.88 Asian 1,294 121 9. Maie 21,122 26,314 5,192 46.58 48.78 2.28 Male 27,666 2,386 8. Under 18 years 8,693 14,160 5,467 19.18 26.28 7.18 Under 18 years 13,856 1,397 10. 18 to 64 years 26,994 32,575 5,581 59.48 60.38 0.98 Under 6 years 5,170 543 10. Educational attainment (persons 25 years) 32,941 34,638 1,697 10.88 11.08 15 to 17 years 2,041 216 10. Educational attainment (persons 25 years) 32,941 34,638 1,697 10.88 11.08 0.28 18 to 24 years 32,670 2,312 7. Leas than 5th grade 3,554 3,826 272 10.88 11.08 0.28 18 to 24 years 32,670 2,312 7. Bachelor's degree or higher 24,08 5,962 1,750 73.18 74.68 1.58 6 to 74 years 37,140 234 7. Bachelor's degree or higher 4,943 5,962 1,019 15.08 17.28 2.28 Without a disability 39,373 2,613 8. Forest Status Forest	l Total Bonulation	15 126	54 016	0 500					Decermined	Number	rercent
Mile not Latino	TOTAL FORMIACION	45,420	34,010	0,390				I Individuale	53 667	1 223	7.9%
Black not latino	 White not Intino	40 076	20 176	10 500	00 2%	E 6 10.	22 00.		•		6.2%
Latino	•	•						•	•		17.8%
Asian/FI not Latino	•							·			
Male	·	•		•				·	•		9.8% 9.4%
Pemale	ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	/31	1,333	604	1./6	2.5%	0.86	ASIAN	. 1,284	121	9.4%
Pemale	 Mala	21 122	26 214	E 100	16 E º.	10 70	2 20	l Mala	25 001	1 027	7.1%
Under 18 years	•	•	•	•				·	•		8.6%
18 to 64 years 26,994 32,575 5,581 59.4% 60.3% 0.9% Under 6 years 5,170 543 10 65 years and over 9,739 7,281 -2,458 21.4% 13.5% -7.9% 6 to 11 years 4,544 434 434 9 12 to 14 years 2,041 216 10 15 to 17 years 2,101 204 9 15 to 17 years 32,670 2,312 7.7 12 18 to 64 years 32,670 2,312 7.7 18 to 64 years 32,670 3,140 234 7.7 18 to 65 years and over 7,141 514 7.7 7.5	remaie	24,304	21,102	3,390	33.35	31.35	-2.20	remaie	. 27,000	2,300	0.05
18 to 64 years	Under 18 years	8,693	14,160	5,467	19.1%	26.2%	7.1%	Under 18 years	. 13,856	1,397	10.1%
65 years and over		26,994		•	59.4%	60.3%	0.9%		•		10.5%
Educational attainment		•						-			9.6%
Educational attainment 15 to 17 years		,	•	,				-		216	10.6%
(persons 25+ years) 32,941	Educational attainment							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	204	9.7%
Less than 9th grade	(persons 25+ years)	32,941	34,638	1,697				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	2,312	7.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma 5,301 4,976 -325 16.1% 14.4% -1.7% 25 to 64 years 27,361 1,778 6 High school graduate or 65 years and over 7,141 514 77. equivalency or higher 24,086 25,836 1,750 73.1% 74.6% 1.5% 65 to 74 years 3,140 234 7. Bachelor's degree or higher 4,943 5,962 1,019 15.0% 17.2% 2.2% Median income (adjusted): (iv. nonins. 5+ years 49,402 3,767 7. Median income (adjusted): (iv. nonins. 5+ years 49,402 3,767 7. Median income (adjusted): (iv. nonins. 5+ years 49,402 3,767 7. Households		•	•	•	10.8%	11.0%	0.2%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		10.1%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher		•	•					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		6.5%
equivalency or higher		-,	-,				_, ,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		7.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher 4,943 5,962 1,019 15.0% 17.2% 2.2%		24.086	25.836	1.750	73.1%	74.6%	1.5%	· -	·		7.5%
Bachelor's degree or higher 4,943 5,962 1,019 15.0% 17.2% 2.2%	l equivations, of higher	21,000	20,000	1,,00	,0.10	, 1.00	1.00				7.0%
Median income (adjusted):	' Bachelor's degree or highe	r 4.943	5,962	1.019	15.0%	17.2%	2.2%	/o yours and over	. 1,001	200	, . 0 0
Median income (adjusted):		-,	-,	-,				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 49.402	3.767	7.6%
Families	I Median income (adiusted):	•						·	•		11.5%
Households			\$51.767	\$-188				· -	·		6.6%
Households		· ·							. 03,070	2,010	0.00
Households		4 10 / 00 /	+ 10,000	40/1/0				Related children <18.	13.806	1.357	9.8%
With public assistance	 Households	19 110	19 707	597				I Refueed enifulen (10.	. 13,000	1,007	3.00
With Supplemental Security	•	- ,			3 08	3 1%	- ∩ 8%	 Families	12 953	803	6.2%
With Social Security 7,567 5,731 -1,836 39.6% 29.1% -10.5% Other:									•		4.0%
Male HH, no wife 1,011 88 8 Poverty status Female HH, no husband. 2,416 338 14 Poverty status Female HH, no husband. 2,416 338 14 Poverty level 2,598 4,223 1,625 5.7% 7.9% 2.2% With related children Poverty level 1,394 1,799 405 3.1% 3.4% 0.3% under 18 years 7,254 646 8 Poverty level 1,204 2,424 1,220 2.7% 4.5% 1.8% With HH/spouse no work 2,140 287 13 Poverty level 42,653 49,444 6,791 94.3% 92.1% -2.2% With Supplemental Selection Poverty level. 2,670 3,949 1,279 5.9% 7.4% 1.5% curity and/or Poverty level. 3,050 4,729 1,679 6.7% 8.8% 2.1% Public assistance 826 161 19.								-	•		12.4%
Poverty status	With Bottar Betarrey	1,501	3, 731	1,000	33.00	23.10	10.50	·	•		8.7%
(individuals determined) 45,251 53,667 8,416	 Powerty status										14.0%
Below poverty level 2,598		45.251	53.667	8.416				I chare iii, iio iiusbaiiu	. 2, 110	550	T-1.00
0-49% of poverty level		•			5 79	7 92	2 28	With related children			
50-99% of poverty level	·	•		•				•		616	8.9%
Above poverty level 42,653 49,444 6,791 94.3% 92.1% -2.2% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 2,670 3,949 1,279 5.9% 7.4% 1.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 3,050 4,729 1,679 6.7% 8.8% 2.1% public assistance 826 161 19	·	•						-	·		13.4%
100-149% of poverty level.		•		•				-	·	207	T 7 • 4 0
150-199% of poverty level. 3,050 4,729 1,679 6.7% 8.8% 2.1% public assistance 826 161 19.		•	•	•							
	·	•		•				-	826	1.61	19.5%
200% Of povercy reversion 30,300 40,700 5,000 01.0% 70.0% -0.0% With SOCIAL SECURITY 5,188 13/ 4.		•						=			4.3%
	200%; Of boverch rever	20,933	40,700	٥,000	01.00	10.05	-3.0%	with social security.	. 3,100	137	4.50
Poverty status: families	Poverty status: families	11,881	12,953	1,072				Households	. 19,707	1,628	8.3%
Below poverty level 449 803 354 3.8% 6.2% 2.4%	-	· ·		•	3.8%	6.2%	2.4%	1	. ,	,	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	30,5
						1	With a dis	ability			5,8
Total under 18 years	14,160		Total 65 years and over	7,281	L	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	12,476	88.1%	Householder in family	2,260	3	1.0%	Number				3,
Married couple family	9,861	69.6%			5 1	7.0%	Percent.				58.
Other family:	2,615	18.5%	Other relatives in family	952	2 1	3.1%	Without a	disability			24,
Male HH, no wife	711	5.0%	Nonrelatives in family	4.3	3	0.6%	Employed:	-			
Female HH, no husband	1,904	13.4%	<u>-</u>		5 3	3.5% I					18,
Grandchild	900	6.4%	<u> </u>			1.8%	Percent.				75.
Other relatives	554	3.9%	<u> </u>			1.2%					
Householder or spouse	17	0.1%	=			1.7%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	rs.	3,
Nonrelatives	213	1.5%				0.2%	With a dis				- /
In group quarters	0	0.0%		_,	~	1		number			
								percent			48.
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,395	15.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	102	4.3%									
No care first trimester	305	12.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	49,562	8,418	34,003	7,141				
Low birth weight	149	6.2%	<u>-</u>	10,042	410	6,399		20.3%	4.9%	18.8%	45
		i	Physical	4,016	95	1,699		8.1%	1.1%	5.0%	31
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	13	5.4	Mental	1,960	242	957		4.0%	2.9%	2.8%	
		7.1	Sensory	1,701	82	730		3.4%	1.0%	2.1%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,721	1071.4	=	1,363	80	480		2.8%	1.0%	1.4%	
Coronary heart disease	775	305.1		·							
Cancer (specified sites):	310	122.1		N/A	N/A	2,784	1,813	N/A	N/A	8.2%	2.5
Lung	182	71.7	2	,	,	_,	_,	,	,		
Colorectal	72	28.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4,288	N/A	N/A	N/A	12.6%	N
Breast (female)	49				,	,		,			
Cervical (female)	7	2.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	· ZITTATE	200
Cerebrovascular disease	203	79.9	EMBOR TORGE STRICE. 2000			DOMOGE	DIVITO DEDITEIVE	IND BIBOR	TOROL S		200
Chronic liver disease and	200	, , , , ,	Population 16 year and ov	er	41,316	l Poniil	ation 16 t	o 19 vears			2,
cirrhosis	35	13.8	In labor force:	C1	11,010		d in schoo			• • •	۷,
Motor vehicle accidents	22	8.7			26,380		r				1,
Homicide	17	6.7			63.8%	•	nt				71.
Suicide	26	10.2			26,344		colled in s				/ 1 •
All other causes	1,333		Employed		•		gh school				
All Other Causes	1,333	524.9	Unemployed:	• • • • •	24,780		gn school er	-			
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,564		ent of 16				15.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			5.9%	l terd	CIT OT 10	co is year	J	• • •	T.J.
AIDS	0	0.0		• • • • •	J. 20	1 0111	nonins. 18	+0 34 5700	re		14,
Syphilis	0	0.0		kare	12,953		disability				2,
	0			VET2.	14,903		-				,
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers: Number		1 210	•	rolled in			• • •	1,
14 14					1,319		igh school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop infant death rate per 1,000 l		_	Percent		10.2% 7,704	•	ber cent of di				31.

Total ropulation	TRENDS AT A GLANCE	·	Number	======== 		====== Percent =			========		
Total Fogulation	IKBNDS III II GEIMCE		Number			LCLCCIIC		1 100000011 5171105: 1999	Number for	>P00	r<
Total Population.	1	1 0 0 0	2000	_	1000	2000	_	1		, 100	,_ `
Total Population	I I	1000	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		_	Number	Percent
Maile not Latino 30,028 32,618 2,590 73.5% 57.9% -15.6% Mhite not Latino 32,133 1,100 3.4% Black not Latino 6,260 11,324 5,064 15.3% 20.1% 4.8% Black 11,252 532 4.7% Latino 7,228 527 7.3% Latino 2,391 7,371 4,960 5.9% 13.1% 7.2% Latino 7,228 527 7.3% Latino 7,238 527 7.3% Latino 7,238 527 7.3% Latino 7,238 527 7.3%	I Total Bonulation	10 013	56 321	15 170				1	Determined	Number	rercent
White not Latino. 30,028 32,618 2,990 73.58 57.98 -15.68 White not Latino. 32,113 1.100 3.48 Black not Latino. 6,260 11,324 5,064 15.38 20.18 4.88 Black not . 11,252 532 4.78 1.84 10.00 1.978 3,566 1,618 4.88 6.46 1.68 Asian. 3,779 35 0.98 1.84 1.000 1.978 3,560 1,618 4.88 6.46 1.68 Asian. 3,779 35 0.98 1.84 1.000	TOTAL FORMIACION	40,043	30,321	13,470				I Individuals	55 016	2 210	A 19
Black not Latino	White not Intino	20 020	22 610	2 500	72 50.	E7 0°	15 60		·	•	
Latino	•	•						•	•		
Asian/PI not latino	·	•		•				•	•		
Male	·	•		•				•	•		
Female 20,483 28,210 7,727 50.28 50.18 -0.18 Female 28,010 1,254 4.58 Under 18 years 14,077 18,165 4,088 34.58 32.38 -2.28 Under 18 years 17,940 996 5.38 18 to 64 years 25,350 35,747 10,397 62.18 63.58 1.48 Under 6 years 6,364 299 4.78 65 years and over 1,416 2,409 993 3.58 4.38 0.88 6 to 11 years 6,077 356 5.98 65 years and over 1,416 2,409 993 3.58 4.38 0.88 6 to 11 years 2,909 159 5.58 65 years and over 22,736 33,668 10,932 15 to 17 years 2,590 142 5.58 65 years and over 22,736 33,668 10,932 18 to 64 years 35,786 1,206 3.48 65 years and over 2,136 37,660 1,454 614 3.78 4.38 0.68 18 to 24 years 3,5766 1,206 3.48 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 3,5766 1,206 3.48 18 th 18 years 3,5766 1,206 3.48 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 5.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 5.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 5.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,56 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,56 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3	ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	1,9/8	3,596	1,618	4.8%	6.48	1.6%	ASIAN	. 3,779	35	0.9%
Female 20,483 28,210 7,727 50.28 50.18 -0.18 Female 28,010 1,254 4.58 Under 18 years 14,077 18,165 4,088 34.58 32.38 -2.28 Under 18 years 17,940 996 5.38 18 to 64 years 25,350 35,747 10,397 62.18 63.58 1.48 Under 6 years 6,364 299 4.78 65 years and over 1,416 2,409 993 3.58 4.38 0.88 6 to 11 years 6,077 356 5.98 65 years and over 1,416 2,409 993 3.58 4.38 0.88 6 to 11 years 2,909 159 5.58 65 years and over 22,736 33,668 10,932 15 to 17 years 2,590 142 5.58 65 years and over 22,736 33,668 10,932 18 to 64 years 35,786 1,206 3.48 65 years and over 2,136 37,660 1,454 614 3.78 4.38 0.68 18 to 24 years 3,5766 1,206 3.48 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 2,590 142 5.58 18 th 18 years 3,5766 1,206 3.48 18 th 18 years 3,5766 1,206 3.48 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 5.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 5.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 5.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,56 3.98 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,56 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,56 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3,5767 3,576 18 th 18 years 3	 Male	20,360	28,111	7,751	49.8%	49.9%	0.1%	Male	. 27,906	1,056	3.8%
Under 18 years	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	4.5%
18 to 64 years		,	,	.,				1	,	_,	
65 years and over	Under 18 years	14,077	18,165	4,088	34.5%	32.3%	-2.2%	Under 18 years	. 17,940	956	5.3%
Educational attainment Educational attainment Company Comp	18 to 64 years	25 , 350	35,747	10,397	62.1%	63.5%	1.4%	Under 6 years	. 6,364	299	4.7%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)	65 years and over	1,416	2,409	993	3.5%	4.3%	0.8%	6 to 11 years	. 6,077	356	5.9%
(persons 25+ years)	[12 to 14 years	. 2,909	159	5.5%
Less than 9th grade	Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 2,590	142	5.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma 2,428 2,863 435 10.7% 8.5% -2.2% 25 to 64 years	(persons 25+ years)	22,736	33,668	10,932				18 to 64 years	. 35,786	1,206	3.4%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 19,468 29,351 9,883 85.6% 87.2% 1.6% 65 to 74 years and over 2,190 148 6.8% 6.8% 6.1% 75 years and over 887 95 10.7% 10.7	Less than 9th grade	840	1,454	614	3.7%	4.3%	0.6%	18 to 24 years	. 4,576	298	6.5%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 19,468 29,351 9,883 85.6% 87.2% 1.6% 65 to 74 years and over 2,190 148 6.8% 6.8% 6.1% 75 years and over 887 95 10.7%		2,428	2,863	435	10.7%	8.5%	-2.2%	·	·	908	2.9%
equivalency or higher 19,468 29,351 9,883 85.68 87.28 1.68 65 to 74 years 1,303 53 4.18 75 years and over 887 95 10.78 887 895 10.78 887 95 10.78 10.68 10.68 10.78 1		•	•					·	·	148	6.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher		19,468	29,351	9,883	85.6%	87.2%	1.6%	·	· ·	53	4.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher 5,252 9,839 4,587 23.1% 29.2% 6.1%	i i	•	•	,						95	10.7%
Median income (adjusted): Families	Bachelor's degree or higher	5,252	9,839	4,587	23.1%	29.2%	6.1%	į			
Median income (adjusted): Families	I	•	•	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 50,553	2,067	4.1%
Families	Median income (adjusted):	:						·	· ·	413	6.6%
Households			\$71,527	\$7,609				-	· ·	1,654	3.7%
Households								1	,	,	
Households	 	, , .	, , ,	. ,				Related children <18.	. 17,878	908	5.1%
With public assistance 323 323 0 2.6% 1.9% -0.7% Families	Households	12,346	17,401	5,055				1	,		
With Supplemental Security	•	•		.,	2.6%	1.9%	-0.7%	Families	14,413	414	2.9%
With Social Security											1.2%
Male HH, no wife 799											9.9%
Poverty status		-,	_,				_,_,	•	•		
(individuals determined)	Povertv status										13.2%
Below poverty level		40,528	55,916	15,388				, ,	-,	= - '	- /
0-49% of poverty level 636 1,132 496 1.6% 2.0% 0.4% under 18 years 9,167 360 3.9% 50-99% of poverty level 657 1,178 521 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% With HH/spouse no work 766 130 17.0% Above poverty level 39,235 53,606 14,371 96.8% 95.9% -0.9% With Supplemental Selicon 100-149% of poverty level. 1,244 2,112 868 3.1% 3.8% 0.7% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,322 2,480 158 5.7% 4.4% -1.3% public assistance 560 71 12.7% 12.0%		•			3.2%	4.1%	0.9%	I With related children			
50-99% of poverty level 657		•		•				•		360	3.9%
Above poverty level 39,235 53,606 14,371 96.8% 95.9% -0.9% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,244 2,112 868 3.1% 3.8% 0.7% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,322 2,480 158 5.7% 4.4% -1.3% public assistance 560 71 12.7% 200%+ of poverty level 35,669 49,014 13,345 88.0% 87.7% -0.3% With Social Security 1,499 37 2.5%								•	· ·		
100-149% of poverty level.								•		100	200
150-199% of poverty level.		•		•							
200%+ of poverty level 35,669 49,014 13,345 88.0% 87.7% -0.3% With Social Security 1,499 37 2.5%		•						-	. 560	71	12.7%
								=			
Poverty status: families	2000, or poverey rever	55,005	40,014	10,040	00.00	07.70	0.50	With bootal becality:	· ±, = > >	37	2.50
	Poverty status: families	10,288	14,413	4,125				Households	. 17,401	640	3.7%
Below poverty level 248 414 166 2.4% 2.9% 0.5%	•	·		•	2.4%	2.9%	0.5%	İ	,		

======================================	======		RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	====== /MENT: 2		 I
	Number	Percent	TEERITIONOMIII. 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			33,580
1	IVAIIDCI	I CI CCIIC		rvanibe.		1		ability	_		4,266
Total under 18 years	18,165		Total 65 years and over	2,40	9	i	Employed:	-		• •	1,200
Own child in:	16,347	90.0%	Householder in family			7.9%					2,728
Married couple family	13,641	75.1%	Spouse in family			4.9%					63.9%
Other family:	2,706	14.9%	Other relatives in family			4.4%		disability			29,314
Male HH, no wife	649	3.6%	Nonrelatives in family			0.7%	Employed:	-		• •	29,314
Female HH, no husband	2,057	11.3%	Nonferatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone			0.7% 0.3%					24,105
Grandchild	1,030	5.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alone			0.35 0.88					82.2%
Other relatives	412	2.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.0%	reicent.			• •	02.25
·	5	0.0%	Institutionalized GO			0.0%	Cirr non	ina 16 +a	20		2 0E0 I
Householder or spouse			~					ins. 16 to	-		3,959
Nonrelatives	371	2.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	,	U	0.0%		ability			316
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			197
· ·			 			I		percent			62.3%
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
1	Number	or kate			NT:			>			 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,037	18.9		Total	=-	16 to		Total	5 LO 15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	3 , 037	2.8%		IUCAI	3 (0 13	10 00	04 05+	IULAI	1.0	04	Over
No care first trimester	332	10.9%		E0 700	10 070	27 5	20 2 100				ı
•	215	7.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	50,708	10 , 979 597	37,5		10 40	E 10	12.2%	50.5% I
Low birth weight	215	7.16	With a disability	6,286		4,5	•	12.4%	1.1%		
T.C. D. 1007 1000	2.6	11 0	Physical	2,486	121	1,4		4.9%		4.0%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	36	11.9	Mental	1,441	472		42 227	2.8%	4.3%		10.4%
Deaths 1004 1000	070	207 6	Sensory	996	66		12 318	2.0%	0.6%		14.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	979	387.6	Self care	703	109	3	96 198	1.4%	1.0%	1.1%	9.0%
Coronary heart disease	259	102.5		27 / 2	27 / 2	1 7	00 505	27 / 2	27 / 7	4 60	0.4.00
Cancer (specified sites):	144	57.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,7	28 525	N/A	N/A	4.6%	24.0%
Lung	89	35.2		27 / 2	27 / 2	2 0	05 37/7	27 / 2	27 / 7	0 10	27 / 7
Colorectal	24	9.5	Employment disability		N/A	3,0	25 N/A	N/A	N/A	8.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	29	11.5									
Cervical (female)	2	0.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	60	23.8				! _		4.0			
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	40,038		ulation 16 t	-		• •	3,338
cirrhosis	11	4.4	In labor force:				led in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	20	7.9	Number		30,848		ber				2,683
Homicide	8	3.2	Percent		77.0%		cent				80.4%
Suicide	22	8.7	Civilian labor force		30,807		nrolled in s			• •	655
All other causes	455	180.1	Employed	• • • • •	29 , 297		high school	-			
1			Unemployed:				mber				259
Morbidity: 1999	_		Number		1,510	l Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	7.8%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	4.9%	1					10.6==
AIDS	0	0.0					. nonins. 18				13,957
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	14,413		a disability				1,322
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in			• •	1,028
	_ ,	I	Number		444		high school	-			1
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		I	Percent		3.1%		umber				271
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		10,669	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	o 34	• •	20.5%
death and morbidity rates per											I
						=======	========			=====	'

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >							POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I.	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	36,427	42,909	6,482				I			
							Individuals	42,278	960	2.3%
White not Latino	33 , 756	37,121	3,365	92.7%	86.5%	-6.2%	White not Latino	. 36,308	808	2.2%
Black not Latino	366	317	-49	1.0%	0.7%	-0.3%	Black	. 277	14	5.1%
Latino	711	1,425	714	2.0%	3.3%	1.3%	Latino	. 1,519	111	7.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,566	3,618	2,052	4.3%	8.4%	4.1%	Asian	3,687	23	0.6%
Male	17,867	20,750	2,883	49.0%	48.4%	-0.6%	Male	. 20,707	393	1.9%
Female	18,560	22,159	3,599	51.0%	51.6%	0.6%	Female	. 21,571	567	2.6%
Under 18 years	10,427	12,404	1,977	28.6%	28.9%	0.3%	Under 18 years	. 12,092	337	2.8%
18 to 64 years	23,980	26,622	2,642	65.8%	62.0%	-3.8%	Under 6 years	. 3,365	83	2.5%
65 years and over	2,020	3,883	1,863	5.5%	9.0%	3.5%	6 to 11 years		100	2.3%
							12 to 14 years	. 2,225	77	3.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 2,198	77	3.5%
(persons 25+ years)	23,637	28,025	4,388				18 to 64 years	. 26,548	544	2.0%
Less than 9th grade	331	398	67	1.4%	1.4%	0.0%	18 to 24 years	. 2,400	109	4.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	961	917	-44	4.1%	3.3%	-0.8%	25 to 64 years		435	1.8%
High school graduate or							65 years and over		79	2.2%
equivalency or higher	22,345	26,710	4,365	94.5%	95.3%	0.8%	65 to 74 years	. 2,288	52	2.3%
	•		•				75 years and over	. 1,350	27	2.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	11,213	15,665	4,452	47.4%	55.9%	8.5%	i			
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39,537	902	2.3%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	115	3.1%
Families	\$80,631	\$92,583	\$11,952				Without a disability.	·	787	2.2%
Households	\$72,694	\$80,525	•				i	,		
	•						Related children <18.	. 12,072	317	2.6%
Households	13,370	15,565	2,195				İ	,		
With public assistance	157	84	•	1.2%	0.5%	-0.7%	Families	. 11,647	157	1.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	153		N/A	1.0%	N/A	Married couple	·	93	0.9%
With Social Security	1,563	2,682		11.7%	17.2%	5.5%	Other:		64	5.4%
	-,	_, 302	-,	,			Male HH, no wife	·	0	0.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		64	6.9%
(individuals determined)	36,382	42,278	5,896				1		0.1	2.30
Below poverty level	561	960	•	1.5%	2.3%	0.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	287	519		0.8%	1.2%	0.4%	under 18 years	6,735	127	1.9%
50-99% of poverty level	274	441		0.8%	1.0%	0.2%	With HH/spouse no worl	·	44	5.5%
Above poverty level	35,821	41,318		98.5%	97.7%	-0.8%	With Supplemental Se-	- 000	1.1	3.30
100-149% of poverty level.	395	719	•	1.1%	1.7%	0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	500	872		1.4%	2.1%	0.7%	public assistance	. 138	11	8.0%
200%+ of poverty level	34,926	39 , 727		96.0%	94.0%	-2.0%	With Social Security.		9	0.5%
Dovorty status, familia	10 117	11 617	1 520				Households	15 565	201	2.1%
Poverty status: families	10 , 117 104	11,647 157	•	1 00	1.3%	0.3%	nousenoids	. 15,565	321	∠.1%
Below poverty level				1.0%		0.3%	L			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	ercent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	25,5
		1					With a dis	ability			2,1
Total under 18 years	12,404	1	Total 65 years and over	3,883	3	J	Employed:				
Own child in:	12,116	97.7%	Householder in family	1,278	8 3	12.9%	Number				1,6
Married couple family	11,001	88.7%	Spouse in family	92	4 2	23.8%	Percent.				76.1
Other family:	1,115	9.0%	Other relatives in family		3	9.3%	Without a	disability			23,
Male HH, no wife	203	1.6%	Nonrelatives in family	13	2	0.3%	Employed:	-			
Female HH, no husband	912	7.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone		1 2	.6.0% i					19,
Grandchild	164	1.3% i	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.0%	Percent.				82.
Other relatives	73	0.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives		6	0.7% I					
Householder or spouse	1	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			5.9%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	s.	2,
Nonrelatives	50	0.4%				0.0%	With a dis				-,
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			
						i		percent			56.
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	
		i	>-		N	Jumber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,646	13.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to (64 65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	5	0.3%									
No care first trimester	95	5.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	39,577	8,036	27,90	3,638				
Low birth weight	125	7.6%	With a disability	3,755	371	2,29	99 1,085	9.5%	4.6%	8.2%	29
		i	Physical	1,349	32	61	18 699	3.4%	0.4%	2.2%	19
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	11	6.7 i	Mental	778	313	25	52 213	2.0%	3.9%	0.9%	5
			Sensory	638	25	2.0	66 347	1.6%	0.3%	1.0%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	909	449.1	Self care	347	21	15	52 174	0.9%	0.3%	0.5%	
Coronary heart disease	214	105.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	152	75.1		N/A	N/A	68	37 541	N/A	N/A	2.5%	14
Lung	74	36.6	<u> </u>	,	•			, -	, -		
Colorectal	37	18.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,59	99 N/A	N/A	N/A	5.7%	N
Breast (female)	37				,	,		,	,		
Cervical (female)	4	2.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	61	30.1	Lillott Forton Diffico. 2000			1	L LINCOLDINI	into bibon	1011011		200
Chronic liver disease and	01	30.1	Population 16 year and ov	er	31,805	l Poni	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears			2,
cirrhosis	10	4.9	In labor force:	···	51,000		led in schoo			• •	-,
Motor vehicle accidents	4	2.0	Number		23,464		oer				1,
Homicide	1	0.5	Percent		73.8%		cent				87.
Suicide	16	7.9	Civilian labor force		23,439		nrolled in s				07.
All other causes	451	222.8	Employed		22,941		nigh school			• •	•
AII Other Causes	471	ZZZ.0	Unemployed:	• • • • •	22 , 341		mber				
Morbidity: 1999			Number		498		rcent of 16				1.0
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.1%	ı re.	LCCIIC OI 10	co ij year		• •	Τ.,
AIDS	0	0.0	10100110	• • • • •	∠ • ± .0	 Ci++	. nonins. 18	to 34 ves	rs		7,
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kors	11,647		. nomins. 10 a disability				/ / -
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	VCTO.	11,01/		enrolled in				
Elevated lead Screenings	U	0.0	Number		695		enrolled in high school			• •	•
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		6.0%		migh school	-			
infant death rate per 1,000 pop			2 or more workers		6.0% 8,211		umber ercent of di				7
iniani deain rate per 1.000 l	ive pirth:	s I	z or more workers		0./.	1 P6	ercent of di	sabled 18	LO 34		7.6

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======================================		====== Percent-	======================================	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
INDIVIDE THE THEODER		Ivaniber	Change		10100110	Change	I TOVERCII BIII10B. 1999	Number for	>Poo	r
1	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	Ξ , ,
1	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	37,840	39,071	1,231					Decermined	Number	I CI CCIIC
I rocar roparacion	37,010	33,011	1,201				Individuals	. 38,842	4,721	12.2%
White not Latino	26,248	13,421	-12,827	69.4%	34.4%	-35.0%	White not Latino	•	1,089	8.1%
Black not Latino	8,901	20,530	•	23.5%	52.5%	29.0%	Black	•	2,830	13.9%
Latino	2,426	4,242	•	6.4%	10.9%	4.5%	Latino	,	689	16.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	197	221	•	0.5%	0.6%	0.1%	Asian		36	12.9%
I notany if not Easing	137	221	21	0.00	0.00	0.10		. 270	30	12.50
Male	17,897	18,150	253	47.3%	46.5%	-0.8%	Male	. 17,833	1,893	10.6%
Female	19,943	20,921		52.7%	53.5%	0.8%	Female	•	2,828	13.5%
	23,310	20,321	3,0	02.,0	00.00	0.00		. 21,003	2,020	10.00
Under 18 years	8,790	11,227	2,437	23.2%	28.7%	5.5%	Under 18 years	. 11,114	2,002	18.0%
18 to 64 years	23,174	22,869	•	61.2%	58.5%	-2.7%	Under 6 years	,	655	18.0%
65 years and over	5,876	4,975		15.5%	12.7%	-2.8%	6 to 11 years		819	20.3%
	-,	-,					12 to 14 years		267	14.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		261	16.5%
(persons 25+ years)	25,739	24,513	-1,226				18 to 64 years		2,360	10.4%
Less than 9th grade	2,480	1,513	•	9.6%	6.2%	-3.4%	18 to 24 years	·	463	14.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,464	3,219		17.3%	13.1%	-4.2%	25 to 64 years		1,897	9.7%
High school graduate or	-,	-,	_,				65 years and over		359	7.2%
equivalency or higher	18,795	19,781	986	73.0%	80.7%	7.7%	65 to 74 years		142	5.7%
	,	,					75 years and over		217	8.6%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	2,687	3,410	723	10.4%	13.9%	3.5%		,		
,	,	,					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 35,781	4,197	11.7%
Median income (adjusted)	•						With a disability	·	931	13.2%
Families	\$45 , 979	\$45,998	\$19				Without a disability.	·	3,266	11.4%
Households	\$39,115	\$38,902						,	-,	,
I	100/	, ,	,				Related children <18.	. 11,023	1,911	17.3%
Households	15,533	15,141	-392				1	,	, -	
With public assistance	1,020	470		6.6%	3.1%	-3.5%	Families	. 10,181	993	9.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	615		N/A	4.1%	N/A	Married couple		326	5.4%
With Social Security	5,014	4,162		32.3%	27.5%	-4.8%	Other:		667	16.3%
	-,	-,					Male HH, no wife	·	49	6.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		618	18.7%
(individuals determined)	37,623	38,842	1,219				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	.,		
Below poverty level	3,694	4,721	•	9.8%	12.2%	2.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,910	2,466	•	5.1%	6.3%	1.2%	under 18 years		916	15.0%
50-99% of poverty level	1,784	2,255		4.7%	5.8%	1.1%	With HH/spouse no wor!	·	427	22.1%
Above poverty level	33,929	34,121		90.2%	87.8%	-2.4%	With Supplemental Se-	·	-2,	
100-149% of poverty level.	2,669	3,283		7.1%	8.5%	1.4%	curity and/or			i
150-199% of poverty level.	3,360	2,934		8.9%	7.6%	-1.3%	public assistance	. 759	205	27.0%
200%+ of poverty level	27,900	27,904		74.2%	71.8%	-2.4%	With Social Security.		113	4.9%
	_ , , , , , ,	, 5 5 1	-	. 1 • 2 0	• • •	-•••		. 2,20		
Poverty status: families	10,386	10,181	-205				Households	. 15,141	1,699	11.2%
Below poverty level	813	993		7.8%	9.8%	2.0%	1	-,	-,	. = .
							· 			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Domaont	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Numbo	m Do	maan+	DISABILITY				21,302
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		
	11 007		m. 1. 3. 65	4 071	-	l	With a disa	_	• • • • • • •	• • •	4,170
Total under 18 years	11,227	05 50	Total 65 years and over			1 20 1	Employed:				0 500
Own child in:	9,594	85.5%	Householder in family			4.3%					2,502
Married couple family	5,525	49.2%	Spouse in family			9.4%					60.0%
Other family:	4,069	36.2%	Other relatives in family			8.9%	Without a	-	• • • • • • •	• • •	17,132
Male HH, no wife	722	6.4%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:				12 027
Female HH, no husband	3,347	29.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.0%					13,037
Grandchild	971	8.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.			• • •	76.1%
Other relatives	368 2	3.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.9% 0.0%	04	10	20		0 510
Householder or spouse	292	0.0% 2.6%	Institutionalized GQ					ins. 16 to	_		2,519
Nonrelatives	292		Noninstitutionalized GQ	(J	0.0%	With a disa	_			258
In group quarters	U	0.0% 						number			92
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 			 		percent			35.7%
VIIII SIMILSTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
İ		1			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,566	13.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	79	5.0%									
No care first trimester	336	21.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	35,863	7,049	23,8	21 4,993				
Low birth weight	151	9.6%	With a disability	7,101	275	4,4		19.8%	3.9%	18.6%	48.0%
I			Physical	2,765	35	1,1		7.7%	0.5%		31.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	21	13.4	Mental	1,212	227		78 507	3.4%	3.2%		10.2%
1			Sensory	1,099	33		66 700	3.1%	0.5%		14.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,894	981.1	Self care	955	21		23 611	2.7%	0.3%		12.2%
Coronary heart disease	459	237.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	213	110.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,5	72 1,457	N/A	N/A	6.6%	29.2%
Lung	115	59.6				•	,				
Colorectal	55	28.5 i	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,0	13 N/A	N/A	N/A	12.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	42	21.8				<u>·</u>					
Cervical (female)	1	0.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	120	62.2				i					
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and ov	er	28,836	l Pop	ulation 16 to	o 19 vears			1,957
cirrhosis	35	18.1	In labor force:		•		led in school				,
Motor vehicle accidents	19	9.8	Number		18,485	l Num	ber				1,612
Homicide	39	20.2	Percent		64.1%	Per	cent				82.4%
Suicide	12	6.2 i	Civilian labor force		18,463	Not e	nrolled in so	chool			345
All other causes	997	516.5	Employed		16,981		high school o				
I		i	Unemployed:		•		mber				140
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		1,482		rcent of 16 t				7.2%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		8.0%			4			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		8,962
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	10,181		a disability	_			1,292
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		-		enrolled in s				1,149
I		i	Number		1,314		high school				,
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		12.9%		umber	-			341
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s İ	2 or more workers		5,224	l P	ercent of dis	sabled 18 t	o 34		26.4%
death and morbidity rates per					•						

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	23,049	30,586	7,537				i			
	, .	,	,				Individuals	. 30,217	2,578	8.5%
White not Latino	17,878	15,862	-2,016	77.6%	51.9%	-25.7%	White not Latino	•	544	3.5%
Black not Latino	966	1,234		4.2%	4.0%	-0.2%	Black	•	299	26.2%
Latino	3,840	12,410		16.7%	40.6%	23.9%	Latino		1,645	13.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	265	574	•	1.1%	1.9%	0.8%	Asian		56	9.2%
							1			
Male	11,551	15,788	4,237	50.1%	51.6%	1.5%	Male	. 15,564	1,264	8.1%
Female	11,498	14,798		49.9%	48.4%	-1.5%	Female	,	1,314	9.0%
	11,130	11,730	0,000	13.30	10.10	1.00		. 11,000	1,011	3.00
Under 18 years	7,872	10,150	2,278	34.2%	33.2%	-1.0%	Under 18 years	. 9,935	1,181	11.9%
18 to 64 years	13,990	18,817	•	60.7%	61.5%	0.8%	Under 6 years		337	8.9%
65 years and over	1,187	1,619	432	5.1%	5.3%	0.2%	6 to 11 years	· ·	486	14.2%
l	1,10,	1,013	102	0.10	0.00	0.20	12 to 14 years		197	14.3%
 Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	· ·	161	11.9%
(persons 25+ years)	12,654	16,991	4,337				18 to 64 years	· ·	1,328	7.1%
Less than 9th grade	1,288	2,864	1,576	10.2%	16.9%	6.7%	18 to 24 years	· ·	348	10.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,575	2,794	•	20.3%	16.4%	-3.9%	25 to 64 years	· ·	980	6.4%
High school graduate or	2,575	2,134	217	20.50	10.40	3.30	65 years and over	· ·	69	4.2%
equivalency or higher	8,791	11,333	2,542	69.5%	66.7%	-2.8%	65 to 74 years	·	58	5.5%
equivalency of nigher	0,751	11,555	2,542	07.5%	00.7%	2.0%	75 years and over	·	11	1.9%
ı Bachelor's degree or higher	805	2,069	1,264	6.4%	12.2%	5.8%	75 years and over	. 500	11	1.00
, pacheror a degree or higher	. 005	2,003	1,204	0.40	12.20	3.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 27,080	2,314	8.5%
ı Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	599	11.6%
Families	\$49,184	\$55,921	\$6,737				With a disability	·	1,715	7.8%
Households	\$47,255	\$54,526					without a disability.	. 21,911	1,/13	7.05
Householus	747,233	734,320	71,211				Related children <18.	. 9,897	1,143	11.5%
 Households	6,899	8,681	1,782				Related Children 10.	. 9,091	1,143	11.50
	6,899 516	244	, -	7.5%	2.8%	-4.7%	Families	. 7,190	483	6.7%
With public assistance					2.4%	-4./% N/A				3.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	211		N/A 16.6%	17.3%	N/A 0.7%	Married couple		204 279	16.8%
With Social Security	1,148	1,500	332	10.05	17.3%	0.78	•	,	78	
 							Male HH, no wife		201	12.9%
Poverty status	22 050	20 217	7 0.01				Female HH, no husband	. 1,057	201	19.0%
(individuals determined)	22,956	30,217		10.60	0 50	0 10	 			
Below poverty level	2,429	2,578		10.6%	8.5%	-2.1%	With related children		450	0.00
0-49% of poverty level	1,497	1,196		6.5%	4.0%	-2.5%	under 18 years	·	456	9.8%
50-99% of poverty level	932	1,382		4.1%	4.6%	0.5%	With HH/spouse no wor		135	18.2%
Above poverty level	20,527	27,639	•	89.4%	91.5%	2.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,247	2,818	•	5.4%	9.3%	3.9%	curity and/or	205	2.2	01 10
150-199% of poverty level.	2,156	3,195		9.4%	10.6%	1.2%	public assistance		83	21.4%
200%+ of poverty level	17,124	21,626	4,502	74.6%	71.6%	-3.0%	With Social Security.	. 1,128	55	4.9%
Poverty status: families	5,860	7,190	1,330				Households	. 8,681	614	7.1%
Below poverty level	520	483	•	8.9%	6.7%	-2.2%		. 0,001	011	, • ± 0
			=======	=======	======		' 			

======================================		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	:======		======= I	DISABILITY				
REBRITONSHIT : 2000	Number	Percent	ICEMITTONOMITT. 2000	Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			17,196
	IVUIIDCI	10100110		ivanisc:	10.	1	With a disa		_		3,647
Total under 18 years	10,150		Total 65 years and over	1,619	a		Employed:	_		• •	3,047
Own child in:	8,888	87.6%	Householder in family	•		9.3%					2,045
Married couple family	7,088	69.8%	Spouse in family			2.2%					56.1%
Other family:	1,800	17.7%	Other relatives in family			4.8%	Without a				13,549
Male HH, no wife	583	5.7%	Nonrelatives in family			0.6%	Employed:	-		• •	13,343
Female HH, no husband	1,217	12.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone			1.1%					10,013
Grandchild	603	5.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.2%					73.9%
Other relatives	479	4.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8% I	rereene.			• •	73.30
Householder or spouse	4	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	City non:	ins. 16 to	20 57023	~ e	2,361
Nonrelatives	176	1.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.0%	With a disa		_		402
In group quarters	0	0.0%		`		0.00		number			242
IN GLOUP QUALCELS						1		percent			60.2%
 VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
 	110111202	01 1.000			N	umber	<	,		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,047	23.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	109	5.3%		10001	0 00 10	10 00		10001		0 1	0.01
No care first trimester	549	26.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	27,140	5,949	19,5	1,634				
Low birth weight	149	7.3%	With a disability	5,175	431	4,0		19.1%	7.2%	20.7%	42.5%
Ion Silon Holghollinini	- 17	7.00	Physical	1,437	101		52 484	5.3%	1.7%		29.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	5.9	Mental	895	279		L6 100	3.3%	4.7%	2.6%	
l		0.5	Sensory	759	149		05 205	2.8%	2.5%		12.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	614	442.4	Self care	509	95		52 162	1.9%	1.6%	1.3%	
Coronary heart disease	147	105.9									
Cancer (specified sites):	88	63.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,8	15 353	N/A	N/A	9.4%	21.6%
Lung	48	34.6		,	,	-, -		,	,		
Colorectal	24	17.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,5	52 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.0%	N/A
Breast (female)	15	10.8									
Cervical (female)	1	0.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	32	23.1	Ember Tenes Similes. Ecot			1	2 2111022112111	11112 2112011	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	02	2011	Population 16 year and ov	er	21,191	l Popi	ulation 16 to	o 19 vears			1,897
cirrhosis	6	4.3	In labor force:	01	21,131		led in school			•	1,00,
Motor vehicle accidents	18	13.0	Number		14,389		per				1,234
Homicide	6	4.3	Percent		67.9%		cent				65.1%
Suicide	13	9.4	Civilian labor force		14,389		nrolled in so				663
All other causes	304	219.0	Employed		13,538		nigh school			• •	000
	551	223.0	Unemployed:		_0,000		mber				411
 Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		851		cent of 16				21.7%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		5.9%			Joan		· - •	
AIDS	0	0.0				I Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 vear	rs		9,297
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	7,190		disability	_			1,795
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	•	,, = 5 0		enrolled in :				1,565
	J	3.0	Number		460		high school		 .		_,
 live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation		Percent		6.4%		ımber	-			896
infant death rate per 1,000]		s I	2 or more workers		4,832		ercent of di				49.9%
death and morbidity rates per					1,002						
						'					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	10,043	15,531	5,488				i I			
<u>.</u>	.,		,				Individuals	15,361	207	1.39
White not Latino	9,745	14,311	4,566	97.0%	92.1%	-4.9%	White not Latino		164	1.19
Black not Latino	26	60	•	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	Black	,	0	0.09
Latino	219	843		2.2%	5.4%	3.2%	Latino		19	2.3
Asian/PI not Latino	43	214		0.4%	1.4%	1.0%	Asian		10	11.9
ASIGN/II NOC BACINO	43	211	1/1	0.40	1.40	1.00		0.1	10	11.0
Male	4,960	7,668	2,708	49.4%	49.4%	0.0%	Male	7,451	83	1.1
Female	5,083	7,863	·	50.6%	50.6%	0.0%	Female		124	1.6
1 Chiarcon	3,003	7,003	2,700	30.00	30.00	0.00	I Children	7,310	121	1.0
Under 18 years	3,202	5,398	2,196	31.9%	34.8%	2.9%	Under 18 years	5,364	34	0.6
18 to 64 years	6,185	9,185	•	61.6%	59.1%	-2.5%	Under 6 years		6	0.4
65 years and over	656	948		6.5%	6.1%	-0.4%	6 to 11 years		18	0.9
05 years and over	050	240	2 7 2	0.5%	0.10	0.40	12 to 14 years		9	1.1
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		1	0.1
(persons 25+ years)	6,207	9,128	2,921				18 to 64 years		146	1.6
Less than 9th grade	134	198	•	2.2%	2.2%	0.0%	18 to 24 years		18	2.1
9th-12th grade, no diploma	305	349	44	4.9%	3.8%	-1.1%	25 to 64 years		128	1.5
High school graduate or	F 7.60	0 501	0 010	00.00	04.00	1 10	65 years and over		27	3.4
equivalency or higher	5 , 768	8,581	2,813	92.9%	94.0%	1.1%	65 to 74 years		16	3.39
	0.460		4 5 6 0	0.4.00			75 years and over	297	11	3.79
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,168	3 , 730	1,562	34.9%	40.9%	6.0%		4.4.004	0.04	
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	·	201	1.49
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	46	4.0
Families	\$70,597	\$82,568					Without a disability	12,843	155	1.2
Households	\$65 , 937	\$76 , 801	\$10 , 864							
							Related children <18	5 , 363	33	0.6
Households	3,382	4,923	·							
With public assistance	63	45		1.9%	0.9%	-1.0%	Families	•	35	0.8
With Supplemental Security	N/A	41		N/A	0.8%	N/A	Married couple	·	35	0.9
With Social Security	617	681	64	18.2%	13.8%	-4.4%	Other:		0	0.0
							Male HH, no wife	132	0	0.0
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	303	0	0.0
(individuals determined)	10,027	15,361	5,334				I			
Below poverty level	125	207	82	1.2%	1.3%	0.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	57	52	-5	0.6%	0.3%	-0.3%	under 18 years	2,811	16	0.6
50-99% of poverty level	68	155	87	0.7%	1.0%	0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	256	19	7.4
Above poverty level	9,902	15,154	5,252	98.8%	98.7%	-0.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	189	253	64	1.9%	1.6%	-0.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	573	754	181	5.7%	4.9%	-0.8%	public assistance	77	0	0.0
200%+ of poverty level	9,140	14,147	5,007	91.2%	92.1%	0.9%	With Social Security		19	4.4
Poverty status: families	2,816	4,141	1,325				Households	4,923	81	1.6
Below poverty level	20	35	·	0.7%	0.8%	0.1%	I	•		

Geographic Area: Cary CA=

======================================		========	======================================			 		AND EMPLO			
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			8,732
							With a dis		-		610
Total under 18 years	5,398		Total 65 years and over	94	8	i	Employed:	=		• •	010
Own child in:	5,254	97.3%	Householder in family			6.0%					469
Married couple family	4,760	88.2%	Spouse in family			4.5%					76.9%
Other family:	494	9.2%	Other relatives in family			9.7%	Without a				8,122
Male HH, no wife	106	2.0%	Nonrelatives in family			0.1%	Employed:	-		• •	0,122
Female HH, no husband	388	7.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.0%					6,639
Grandchild	74	1.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alone			1.3% I					81.7%
Other relatives	39	0.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	rercent.			• •	01.70
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%	Cirr non	ina 16 +a	20		1,052
•	30				•	0.6%		ins. 16 to			
Nonrelatives		0.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	With a dis				123
In group quarters	1	0.0%				I		number percent			87 70.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
1	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
1			>-		N	umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	842	19.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	12	1.4%									
No care first trimester	65	7.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	14,021	3,450	9,78	4 787				
Low birth weight	55	6.5%	With a disability	1,158	192	73	3 233	8.3%	5.6%	7.5%	29.6%
		i	Physical	408	16	23	7 155	2.9%	0.5%	2.4%	19.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	3	3.6	Mental	362	177	15		2.6%	5.1%	1.6%	
			Sensory	236	1.5	15	8 63	1.7%	0.4%	1.6%	8.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	359	532.9	Self care	100	16		7 57	0.7%	0.5%	0.3%	
Coronary heart disease	76	112.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	46	68.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	11	.7 132	N/A	N/A	1.2%	16.8%
Lung	2.6	38.6	coing cassias she heme:	21,7 22	21,7 22			21,722	/	1.00	10.00
Colorectal	14	20.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	34	3 N/A	N/A	N/A	3 5%	N/A
Breast (female)	6	8.9			,						
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	מספגד מווג י	FODCE O	י א חוופי	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	28	41.6	HABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENNOUDERENT	AND HADOK	FORCE 2	IAIUD.	2000
Cerebiovascular disease Chronic liver disease and	20	41.0	Population 16 year and ov	.0.2	10,571	l Bon:	lation 16 t	0 10 20020			939
cirrhosis	4	5.9	In labor force:	er	10,371		ed in schoo			• •	939
Motor vehicle accidents	9	13.4	Number		8,086		ed in schoo				861
	_				•						
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		76.5%		ent				91.7%
Suicide	7	10.4	Civilian labor force		8,086		rolled in s			• •	78
All other causes	189	280.6	Employed	• • • • •	7,830		igh school				41
Marbiditu: 1000			Number		256		ber cent of 16				4.4%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0 0				, rer	CGIIC OT 10	co is year	٥	• •	4.46
•	0	0.0	Percent		3.2%	1 04		+- 24			0 (15
AIDS	ŭ	0.0	Pamilia hb	1	4 1 4 1		nonins. 18	-			2,615
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,141		disability				212
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		100		nrolled in			• •	134
			Number		199		high school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		4.8%		mber				19
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	2,851	l Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18	to 34	• •	9.0%
death and morbidity rates per	: 100 , 000 j	population									

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
		1101111001	Change	ŕ	20200110	Change	I TOVERTE STITION. 1999	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i	Whom Poverty		
	1330	2000	1330 2000	1330	2000	1330 2000	i	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	33,072	32,776	-296				i	20001111100	1,0112001	10100110
	,	,					Individuals	. 32,603	5,697	17.5%
White not Latino	16,516	12,062	-4,454	49.9%	36.8%	-13.1%	White not Latino	•	900	7.5%
Black not Latino	11,406	12,305	•	34.5%	37.5%	3.0%	Black	·	3,654	30.1%
Latino	4,976	7,790		15.0%	23.8%	8.8%	Latino	•	1,000	12.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	92	142	•	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	Asian	•	2	1.1%
							1			
Male	15,700	15,947	247	47.5%	48.7%	1.2%	Male	. 15,871	2,490	15.7%
Female	17,372	16,829		52.5%	51.3%	-1.2%	Female	·	3,207	19.2%
	•	•					i	,	•	
Under 18 years	9,987	10,373	386	30.2%	31.6%	1.4%	Under 18 years	. 10,291	2,562	24.9%
18 to 64 years	18,931	18,522		57.2%	56.5%	-0.7%	Under 6 years	·	985	27.7%
65 years and over	4,154	3,881		12.6%	11.8%	-0.8%	6 to 11 years	·	932	25.3%
	•	•					12 to 14 years	·	314	20.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		331	22.0%
(persons 25+ years)	19,480	19,441	-39				18 to 64 years	. 18,510	2,759	14.9%
Less than 9th grade	3,019	2,350	-669	15.5%	12.1%	-3.4%	18 to 24 years	. 3,106	508	16.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,772	3,158	-614	19.4%	16.2%	-3.2%	25 to 64 years		2,251	14.6%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 3,802	376	9.9%
equivalency or higher	12,689	13,933	1,244	65.1%	71.7%	6.6%	65 to 74 years	. 2,129	176	8.3%
							75 years and over	. 1,673	200	12.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,252	2,400	148	11.6%	12.3%	0.7%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	s 29,715	4,908	16.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 5 , 758	1,192	20.7%
Families	\$40 , 927	\$42,681	\$1 , 754				Without a disability.	. 23,957	3,716	15.5%
Households	\$35 , 757	\$36 , 958	\$1,201				I			
							Related children <18.	. 10,212	2,498	24.5%
Households	10,896	10,736	-160				I			
With public assistance	1,604	739	-865	14.7%	6.9%	-7.8%	Families	. 7 , 983	1,096	13.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	743	N/A	N/A	6.9%	N/A	Married couple	. 5,031	277	5.5%
With Social Security	3,109	3,136	27	28.5%	29.2%	0.7%	Other:	. 2,952	819	27.7%
							Male HH, no wife	. 569	75	13.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 2,383	744	31.2%
(individuals determined)	32,181	32,603	422				I			
Below poverty level	6,463	5,697		20.1%	17.5%	-2.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,711	3,072	-639	11.5%	9.4%	-2.1%	under 18 years	4,682	978	20.9%
50-99% of poverty level	2,752	2,625	-127	8.6%	8.1%	-0.5%	With HH/spouse no worl	k 1,661	424	25.5%
Above poverty level	25,718	26,906		79.9%	82.5%	2.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,936	3,461	525	9.1%	10.6%	1.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,710	3,812	1,102	8.4%	11.7%	3.3%	public assistance	. 980	420	42.9%
200%+ of poverty level	20,072	19,633	-439	62.4%	60.2%	-2.2%	With Social Security.	. 2,151	170	7.9%
							I			
Poverty status: families	8,325	7,983					Households	. 10,736	1,753	16.3%
Below poverty level	1,421	1,096	-325	17.1%	13.7%	-3.4%	1			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	:======:	 	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY			 I
1	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			17,126
i	1,0111201	10100110		11011120		1		ability	_		3,612
Total under 18 years	10,373	i	Total 65 years and over	3,88	1	i	Employed:	-			0,012
Own child in:	8,629	83.2%	Householder in family			6.9%					1,678
Married couple family	5,039	48.6%	Spouse in family			0.2%					46.5%
Other family:	3,590	34.6%	Other relatives in family			9.1%		disability.			13,514
Male HH, no wife	526	5.1%	Nonrelatives in family			0.8%	Employed:	-		• •	10,011
Female HH, no husband	3,064	29.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone			6.9%					9,262
Grandchild	1,071	10.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%					68.5% I
Other relatives	338	3.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	rerecire.			• •	00.50
Householder or spouse	11	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			3.6% I	City non	ins. 16 to	20 77027	. c	2,293
Nonrelatives	281	2.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		-	0.6% I		ability	-		305
In group quarters	43	0.4%	Nonlinstitutionalized Gg	2.	1	0.0%		number			104
IN GLOUP QUALLETS								percent			34.1%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
1	Number	OI Nace			N	umber	<				65 and 1
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,139	21.7		Total		16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	166	7.8%		10041	0 00 10	10 00	01 001	10041	10	01	0,01
No care first trimester	655	30.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29,847	6,626	19,4	19 3,802				
Low birth weight	208	9.7%	With a disability	5,764	343	3,9		19.3%	5.2%	20.2%	39.6% I
How Direct weight	200	J. 10	Physical	2,184	85	1,1		7.3%	1.3%		24.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	13	6.1	Mental	1,369	269		08 292	4.6%	4.1%	4.2%	
Intanc Deachs. 1997-1999	13	0.1	Sensory	1,193	48		26 619	4.0%	0.7%		16.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,629	990.7	Self care	902	61		01 440	3.0%	0.7%	2.1%	
Coronary heart disease	428	260.3	Seil Cale	302	01	7	01 440	5.0%	0.50	2.10	11.00
Cancer (specified sites):	170	103.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,6	38 746	N/A	N/A	8.4%	19.6% I
Lung	92	55.9	Going outside the nome.	N/A	IV/ A	1,0	30 /40	IV/A	IV / A	0.40	19.00
Colorectal	36	21.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,3	58 N/A	N/A	NT / 7A	10 10	N/A I
Breast (female)	38	23.1	Emproyment disability				JO N/A	IN / A	IN / FA	12.10	N/A
Cervical (female)	4	2.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I GCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AMD TABOD		ישא שווכי.	2000 1
Cerebrovascular disease	101	61.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS. 2000			SCHOO	L ENKOLLMENT	AND LABOR	FUNCE 3	TAIUS.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	101	01.4	Population 16 year and ov		23,456	l Dom	ulation 16 t	. 10			1,839
cirrhosis	18	10.9	In labor force:	ет	23,430	· -	led in schoo	-		• •	1,039
Motor vehicle accidents	20	12.2	Number		13,977		ber				1,346
Homicide	23	14.0	Percent		59.6%		cent				73.2%
Suicide	9	5.5	Civilian labor force		13,977		nrolled in s				493 I
All other causes	860	523.0	Employed		12,420		high school			• •	493
All Other Causes	000	323.0	± ±		12,420		-	-			211
Morbidity: 1999			Unemployed: Number		1,557		mber rcent of 16				11.5%
Morbialty: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		1,357	ı re	TCENT OT TO	co is years		• •	TT.72
AIDS	0	0.0	rercent		11.12	1 01	. nonins. 18	+0 3/ 1700			8,112
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kare	7,983		a disability				1,340
. 21	0	0.0	No workers:	VCT2.	1,303		-				
Elevated lead screenings	U	0.0	No workers:		1 006		enrolled in			• •	1,112
I lime birth rate man 1 000					1,006		high school	-			393 I
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		ا ا	Percent		12.6%		umber ercent of di				393 29.3%
infant death rate per 1,000 l death and morbidity rates per				• • • • •	3,945	1 P	ercent or al	santed to 1	.0 34	• •	∠ヲ ・ ろぢ

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	67,436	85,616	18,180				İ			
-							Individuals	84,971	13,187	15.5%
White not Latino	41,159	16,787	-24,372	61.0%	19.6%	-41.4%	White not Latino	16,654	1,853	11.18
Black not Latino	100	674	574	0.1%	0.8%	0.7%	Black	1,002	266	26.5%
Latino	24,931	66,299	41,368	37.0%	77.4%	40.4%	Latino	65,754	10,969	16.79
Asian/PI not Latino	977	784	-193	1.4%	0.9%	-0.5%	Asian	. 854	75	8.89
Male	33,574	44,007	10,433	49.8%	51.4%	1.6%	Male	43,599	6,254	14.3%
Female	33,862	41,609	7,747	50.2%	48.6%	-1.6%	Female	41,372	6,933	16.8%
Under 18 years	19,162	29,648	10,486	28.4%	34.6%	6.2%	Under 18 years	29,172	5 , 752	19.7%
18 to 64 years	39,035	49,902	10,867	57.9%	58.3%	0.4%	Under 6 years	10,796	2,328	21.69
65 years and over	9,239	6,066	-3,173	13.7%	7.1%	-6.6%	6 to 11 years	10,207	2,136	20.99
							12 to 14 years	4,100	712	17.49
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	4,069	576	14.29
(persons 25+ years)	41,049	44,871	3,822				18 to 64 years	. 49 , 995	6 , 981	14.09
Less than 9th grade	8,424	13,930	5,506	20.5%	31.0%	10.5%	18 to 24 years	. 11,117	1,896	17.19
9th-12th grade, no diploma	9,496	9,293	-203	23.1%	20.7%	-2.4%	25 to 64 years	. 38,878	5,085	13.19
High school graduate or							65 years and over	5,804	454	7.89
equivalency or higher	23,129	21,648	-1,481	56.3%	48.2%	-8.1%	65 to 74 years	2,716	227	8.49
							75 years and over	3,088	227	7.49
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,894	2,757	-137	7.1%	6.1%	-1.0%	I			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	75,919	11,291	14.9%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	17,196	2,572	15.09
Families	\$41,138	\$40,883	\$-255				Without a disability	58,723	8,719	14.89
Households	\$35,263	\$38,044	\$2,781				<u> </u>			
							Related children <18	. 29,056	5,674	19.5%
Households	22,915	23,124	209				İ			
With public assistance	1,477	957		6.4%	4.1%	-2.3%	Families	18,233	2,413	13.29
With Supplemental Security	N/A	975	N/A	N/A	4.2%	N/A	Married couple	·	1,442	10.89
With Social Security	6,854	4,890		29.9%	21.1%	-8.8%	Other:		971	19.79
	,	,	,				Male HH, no wife		202	10.89
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	·	769	25.29
(individuals determined)	66,496	84,971	18,475					-, -		
Below poverty level	9,269	13,187		13.9%	15.5%	1.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,999	5,508		7.5%	6.5%	-1.0%	under 18 years	12,972	2,128	16.49
50-99% of poverty level	4,270	7,679		6.4%	9.0%	2.6%	With HH/spouse no work	·	729	28.99
Above poverty level	57,227	71,784		86.1%	84.5%	-1.6%	With Supplemental Se-	,		
100-149% of poverty level.	5,461	12,424		8.2%	14.6%	6.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	8,774	11,389		13.2%	13.4%	0.2%	public assistance	1,254	378	30.19
200%+ of poverty level	42,992	47,971		64.7%	56.5%	-8.2%	With Social Security	·	103	3.69
Poverty status: families	16,225	18,233	2,008				Households	23,124	3,160	13.7%
Below poverty level	1,823	2,413		11.2%	13.2%	2.0%	1	•	,	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	=======	=======	======================================			======= 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	====== /MENT: 2	====== 2000	======
1	Number	Percent		Number	· Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			45,385
i I						'		ability	_		11,819
Total under 18 years	29,648		Total 65 years and over	6,066	5	i	Employed:	-			11,010
Own child in:	25,606	86.4%	Householder in family			9.7%					6,192
Married couple family	20,353	68.6%	Spouse in family			5.2%					52.4%
Other family:	5,253	17.7%	Other relatives in family					disability.			33,566
Male HH, no wife	1,582	5.3%	Nonrelatives in family			1.0%	Employed:	-			33,300
Female HH, no husband	3,671	12.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			0.7%					20,685
Grandchild	1,864	6.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alone	•		1.8%					61.6%
Other relatives	1,605	5.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.4%	rercent.			• • •	01.00
Householder or spouse	40	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			3.0%	Cir non	ina 16 +a	20		7,319
Nonrelatives	533		Noninstitutionalized GQ					ins. 16 to	_		•
·		1.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	2	1	0.0%		ability			1,538
In group quarters	0	0.0%				!		number			608
•								percent			39.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
					=-	umber		_			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	5,919	23.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	346	5.8%									
No care first trimester	1,135	19.2%	·	76 , 131	17 , 623	52 , 704					
Low birth weight	382	6.5%		17,223	837	13 , 357	•	22.6%	4.7%	25.3%	
			Physical	4,760	221	2 , 546		6.3%	1.3%		34.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	42	7.1	Mental	2,510	532	1,508	470	3.3%	3.0%	2.9%	8.1%
			Sensory	2,255	249	1,095	911	3.0%	1.4%		15.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,023	767.3	Self care	1,772	231	922	619	2.3%	1.3%	1.7%	10.7%
Coronary heart disease	859	218.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	336	85.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	6 , 595	1 , 655	N/A	N/A	12.5%	28.5%
Lung	213	54.1									
Colorectal	58	14.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	9,518	N/A	N/A	N/A	18.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	60	15.2									
Cervical (female)	5	1.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	201	51.0									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	58,719	Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 years.	. 		5,762
cirrhosis	45	11.4	In labor force:		•	Enrolle	d in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	50	12.7	Number		33,795	Numbe	r		. .		3,554
Homicide	62	15.7	Percent		57.6%	l Perce	nt		. .		61.7%
Suicide	30	7.6	Civilian labor force		33,773	Not enr	olled in s	chool			2,208
All other causes	1,440	365.5	Employed		30,543		gh school				,
1	-,		Unemployed:		,		-				1,329
Morbidity: 1999			Number		3,230			to 19 years			23.1%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		9.6%	1	01 10	₁	• • • • • • •		_0.10
AIDS	0	0.0			3.00	Civ	nonins. 18	to 34 year	^S		26,150
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers	18,233						5,383
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		10,233		-	school			4,447
Dicvaced read Screenings	U	0.0	Number		1,564		igh school			• • •	7,44/
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		8.6%		-	graduate:			2,488
infant death rate per 1,000 pop			2 or more workers		10,838			sabled 18 t			46.2%
death and morbidity rates per				• • • • •	10,030	l Let	cent or al	santen ig (.0 34		40.45
			 			I 					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	24,512	38,000	13,488				I			
							Individuals	. 37,525	1,324	3.5%
White not Latino	23,526	34,067	10,541	96.0%	89.7%	-6.3%	White not Latino	. 33,651	855	2.5%
Black not Latino	48	193	145	0.2%	0.5%	0.3%	Black	. 305	27	8.9%
Latino	610	2,662	2,052	2.5%	7.0%	4.5%	Latino	. 2,564	359	14.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	284	739	455	1.2%	1.9%	0.7%	Asian	. 541	50	9.2%
Male	12,000	18,785	6 , 785	49.0%	49.4%	0.4%	 Male	. 18,514	632	3.4%
Female	12,512	19,215	•	51.0%	50.6%	-0.4%	Female	. 19,011	692	3.6%
	•	•	•				İ	,		
Under 18 years	7,144	12,015	4,871	29.1%	31.6%	2.5%	Under 18 years	. 12,004	434	3.6%
18 to 64 years	15,057	22,575	7,518	61.4%	59.4%	-2.0%	Under 6 years	. 3,754	151	4.0%
65 years and over	2,311	3,410	1,099	9.4%	9.0%	-0.4%	6 to 11 years	. 4,261	159	3.7%
							12 to 14 years	. 2,098	41	2.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,891	83	4.4%
(persons 25+ years)	15,314	23,276	7,962				18 to 64 years	. 22,409	773	3.4%
Less than 9th grade	541	715	174	3.5%	3.1%	-0.4%	18 to 24 years	. 2,463	197	8.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,143	1,255	112	7.5%	5.4%	-2.1%	25 to 64 years	. 19,946	576	2.9%
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over	. 3,112	117	3.8%
equivalency or higher	13,630	21,306	7,676	89.0%	91.5%	2.5%	65 to 74 years	·	40	2.4%
-11 - 5	.,	,	,				75 years and over	·	77	5.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	4,365	8,425	4,060	28.5%	36.2%	7.7%		,		
3	•	-	·				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 34,416	1,182	3.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	333	8.7%
Families	\$66,161	\$75,396	\$9,235				Without a disability.	·	849	2.8%
Households	\$59,957	\$66,872	\$6,915				i	,		
	•	•					Related children <18.	. 11,975	405	3.4%
Households	8,639	12,900	4,261				i I	,		
With public assistance	154	83	•	1.8%	0.6%	-1.2%	Families	. 9,809	258	2.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	198		N/A	1.5%	N/A	Married couple		136	1.6%
With Social Security	1,639	2,708		19.0%	21.0%	2.0%	Other:	·	122	9.4%
	_,	_,	_,				Male HH, no wife	·	11	3.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		111	11.7%
(individuals determined)	24,268	37,525	13,257				,			
Below poverty level	521	1,324		2.1%	3.5%	1.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	313	704		1.3%	1.9%	0.6%	under 18 years		223	3.7%
50-99% of poverty level	208	620		0.9%	1.7%	0.8%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	136	14.8%
Above poverty level	23,747	36,201		97.9%	96.5%	-1.4%	With Supplemental Se-	320	200	_ 1.00
100-149% of poverty level.	867	1,260	•	3.6%	3.4%	-0.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,224	1,261		5.0%	3.4%	-1.6%	public assistance	. 163	17	10.4%
200%+ of poverty level	21,656	33,680		89.2%	89.8%	0.6%	With Social Security.		17	1.1%
zoo. or poverey rever	21,000	33,000	12,021	0,220	03.00	0.00	Secret Security.	. 1,000	Ξ,	±•±0
Poverty status: families	6,665	9,809	3,144				Households	. 12,900	426	3.3%
Below poverty level	105	258	153	1.6%	2.6%	1.0%	I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	37l		RELATIONSHIP: 2000	37	. 5.		DISABILITY				01 007
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		21,227
	10 015	ļ	m + 1 65	2 410			With a disa	ability		• •	1,905
Total under 18 years	12,015	0.6.40	Total 65 years and over			1 70	Employed:				1 000
Own child in:	11,588	96.4%	Householder in family			1.7%					1,093
Married couple family	10,117	84.2%	Spouse in family			1.3%					57.4%
Other family:	1,471	12.2%	Other relatives in family			7.0%	Without a c	disability.		• •	19,322
Male HH, no wife	311	2.6%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,160	9.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone			1.1%					15,740
Grandchild	228	1.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent			• •	81.5%
Other relatives	79	0.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.1%					
Householder or spouse	3	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			6.3%		ins. 16 to	_		2,284
Nonrelatives	108	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	3	3	0.1%	With a disa	_			293
In group quarters	9	0.1%						number			157
						1		percent			53.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-					_	5 to		
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,900	17.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	24	1.3%									
No care first trimester	179	9.4%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34 , 489	7 , 866	23,5	·				
Low birth weight	101	5.3%	With a disability	3,828	434	2,1		11.1%	5.5%		38.4%
		I	Physical	1,648	74		08 866	4.8%	0.9%		27.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	8	4.2	Mental	1,288	364	5	68 356	3.7%	4.6%	2.4%	11.4%
		I	Sensory	827	84		04 439	2.4%	1.1%		14.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,228	745.6	Self care	646	58	2	30 358	1.9%	0.7%	1.0%	11.5%
Coronary heart disease	277	168.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	160	97.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	7	56 691	N/A	N/A	3.2%	22.2%
Lung	89	54.0									
Colorectal	32	19.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,2	54 N/A	N/A	N/A	5.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	38	23.1									
Cervical (female)	1	0.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	100	60.7									
Chronic liver disease and		I	Population 16 year and ov	er	26,844	Pop	ulation 16 to	o 19 years			2,045
cirrhosis	12	7.3	In labor force:				led in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	15	9.1	Number		19,465	Num	ber				1,792
Homicide	2	1.2	Percent		72.5%	Per	cent				87.6%
Suicide	17	10.3	Civilian labor force		19,462	Not e	nrolled in so	chool			253
All other causes	645	391.6	Employed		18,759	Not	high school o	graduate:			
[I	Unemployed:			Nu	mber				112
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		703	Pe	rcent of 16 t	to 19 years	ŝ		5.5%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.6%						
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		7,505
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	9,809	With	a disability.				614
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in s				496
I		i	Number		703		high school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	oulation	i	Percent		7.2%		umber	-			103
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s l	2 or more workers		6,792		ercent of dis				16.8%
death and morbidity rates per					-						
						·					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Nulliber	<	>	rercent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	53,223	58 , 720	5,497							
							Individuals	57 , 702	2,646	4.68
White not Latino	46,919	44,635	-2,284	88.2%	76.0%	-12.2%	White not Latino	43,639	1,640	3.89
Black not Latino	304	558	254	0.6%	1.0%	0.4%	Black	438	52	11.99
Latino	3,520	8,229	4,709	6.6%	14.0%	7.4%	Latino	8,351	715	8.69
Asian/PI not Latino	2,408	4,468	2,060	4.5%	7.6%	3.1%	Asian	4,382	148	3.4
Male	25,688	28,392	2,704	48.3%	48.4%	0.1%	 Male	28,065	1,153	4.1
Female	27,535	30,328	2,793	51.7%	51.6%	-0.1%	Female	29,637	1,493	5.0
Under 18 years	11,043	13,121	2,078	20.7%	22.3%	1.6%	Under 18 years	12,748	638	5.09
18 to 64 years	33,985	35,494		63.9%	60.4%	-3.5%	Under 6 years	·	188	4.6
65 years and over	8,195	10,105	•	15.4%	17.2%	1.8%	6 to 11 years		235	5.1
os years and over	0,193	10,103	1,910	13.40	17.20	1.00	12 to 14 years		116	5.3
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		99	5.1
(persons 25+ years)	37,610	41,547	3,937				18 to 64 years		1,552	4.4
Less than 9th grade	2,509	3,372	•	6.7%	8.1%	1.4%	18 to 24 years		264	6.2
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,832	4,142		10.2%	10.0%	-0.2%	25 to 64 years	31,221	1,288	4.1
High school graduate or	3,032	7,172	310	10.20	10.00	0.20	65 years and over		456	4.8
equivalency or higher	31,269	34,033	2,764	83.1%	81.9%	-1.2%	65 to 74 years		247	5.0
equivalency of higher	31,209	34,033	2,704	03.1%	01.9%	-1.20	75 years and over		209	4.6
Bachelor's degree or higher	8,118	10,274	2,156	21.6%	24.7%	3.1%	75 years and over	4,515	209	4.0
bacheror 5 degree or higher	0,110	10,274	2,130	21.00	24.70	3.10	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	54,450	2,501	4.69
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	650	6.79
Families	\$62,365	\$65,806	\$3,441				Without a disability	·	1,851	4.1
Households	\$54,739	\$53,638					Without a disability	11,132	1,001	4.1
nousenorus	Ψ34 , 733	Ψ33 , 030	Y 1,101				Related children <18	12,723	613	4.8
Households	20,022	22,369	2,347				l Holassa shilalah (10	12,720	010	1.0
With public assistance	462	304	•	2.3%	1.4%	-0.9%	Families	15,223	452	3.09
With Supplemental Security	N/A	571		N/A	2.6%	N/A	Married couple		213	1.7
With Social Security	5,405	7,264	,	27.0%	32.5%	5.5%	Other:	·	239	8.7
with bootal becality	3, 103	7,201	1,000	27.00	32.00	0.00	Male HH, no wife	·	28	3.2
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		211	11.3
(individuals determined)	52,087	57,702	5,615				l	1,000	211	
Below poverty level	1,145	2,646	•	2.2%	4.6%	2.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	559	1,233	•	1.1%	2.1%	1.0%	under 18 years	7,007	290	4.1
50-99% of poverty level	586	1,413		1.1%	2.4%	1.3%	With HH/spouse no work	·	181	7.1
Above poverty level	50,942	55,056		97.8%	95.4%	-2.4%	With Supplemental Se-	2,010	101	. • ±
100-149% of poverty level.	1,427	2,313		2.7%	4.0%	1.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,599	3,419	820	5.0%	5.9%	0.9%	public assistance	568	50	8.8
200%+ of poverty level	46,916	49,324		90.1%	85.5%	-4.6%	With Social Security		55	1.4
Poverty status: families	14,612	15,223	611				Households	22,369	1,061	4.7
Below poverty level	219	452	233	1.5%	3.0%	1.5%	1	22,000	-,001	-• /

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================			 I	DISARILITY	AND EMPLOY	 ИЕИТ • 2	· 0 0 0	 I
INDENTITIONS OF THE PROPERTY	Number	Percent	REBRITONOMITE - 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			33,665
	Number	I CI CCIIC		ivanibe.	10	I COME		ability	_		5,621
Total under 18 years	13,121		Total 65 years and over	10,10	5	l I	Employed:	ability		• •	J, 021
Own child in:	12,085	92.1%	Householder in family			1.6%					3,464
Married couple family	10,330	78.7%	Spouse in family			9.9%					61.6%
Other family:	•	13.4%	Other relatives in family			8.1%		disability.			28,044
-	1,755 460	3.5%	·			0.1% 0.5%		-		• •	20,044
Male HH, no wife			Nonrelatives in family			9.4% I	Employed:				22,325
Female HH, no husband	1 , 295 587	9.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone								
Grandchild	296	4.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1% 0.8%	Percent.			• •	79.6%
·	296	2.3% 0.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives Institutionalized GO			8.2%	Cirr non	ina 16 +a	20		2 070 1
Householder or spouse			~					ins. 16 to	-		3,078
Nonrelatives	127	1.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	4.	3	0.4%		ability			383
In group quarters	23	0.2%						number			220
·			 			I		percent			57.4%
VITAL STATISTICS	37 1	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		3.7			>			
T' - D' - D - 1007 1000	2 400	10.6	•		=-			m - 1 - 1		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,400	19.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to	04 05+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	63	1.9%		E 4 E 1 C	0 210	26.7	40 0 455				!
No care first trimester	568	16.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	54,516	8,318	36,7		17 00	2 00	16 20	26.00
Low birth weight	249	7.3%	With a disability	9,739	312	6,0	•	17.9%			36.2%
	4.0		Physical	3,849	55	1,5		7.1%	0.7%		23.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	18	5.3	Mental	2,025	270		90 865	3.7%	3.2%	2.4%	
1004 1000	2 572	1060 0	Sensory	1,764	51		77 1,136	3.2%	0.6%		12.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,579	1263.3	Self care	1,340	46	4	83 811	2.5%	0.6%	1.3%	8.6%
Coronary heart disease	982	346.6		/-	/-	0 0		/-	/-		1000
Cancer (specified sites):	436	153.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,6	40 1,821	N/A	N/A	7.2%	19.3%
Lung	249	87.9		/-	/-		0.0	/-	/-		/-
Colorectal	104	36.7	Employment disability		N/A	4,2	03 N/A	N/A	N/A	11.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	80	28.2									
Cervical (female)	3	1.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	260	91.8				1					!
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	47 , 069		ulation 16 t	-		• •	2,565
cirrhosis	29	10.2	In labor force:				led in schoo				!
Motor vehicle accidents	47	16.6	Number		29,801		ber				2,011
Homicide	11	3.9	Percent		63.3%		cent				78.4%
Suicide	31	10.9	Civilian labor force		29,801		nrolled in s			• •	554
All other causes	1,783	629.4	Employed	• • • • •	28,638		high school	-			I
		I	Unemployed:				mber				253
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,163	l Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	9.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	3.9%						I
AIDS	0	0.0					. nonins. 18				11,898
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	15,223		a disability				1,594
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in				1,294
		I	Number		1,789		high school	-			I
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		- 1	Percent		11.8%		umber				503
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		9,554	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	34		31.6%
death and morbidity rates per											I
									======	======	

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >-		-Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	3,647	3,934	287							
<u>-</u>							Individuals	4,040	1,224	30.3%
White not Latino	1,285	933	-352	35.2%	23.7%	-11.5%	White not Latino	. 896	109	12.28
Black not Latino	2,099	2,224	125	57.6%	56.5%	-1.1%	Black	. 2,399	938	39.1%
Latino	258	716	458	7.1%	18.2%	11.1%	Latino	. 720	185	25.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	2	5	3	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 0	0	0.0%
Male	1,766	1,887	121	48.4%	48.0%	-0.4%	 Male	. 2,095	679	32.4%
Female	1,881	2,047		51.6%	52.0%	0.4%	Female	•	545	28.0%
	,	, -					1	,		
Under 18 years	931	1,194	263	25.5%	30.4%	4.9%	Under 18 years	. 1,294	607	46.9%
18 to 64 years	2,137	2,250		58.6%	57.2%	-1.4%	Under 6 years		203	41.2%
65 years and over	579	490		15.9%	12.5%	-3.4%	6 to 11 years		165	41.99
±							12 to 14 years		137	67.89
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		102	49.89
(persons 25+ years)	2,366	2,444	78				18 to 64 years		561	25.29
Less than 9th grade	430	334		18.2%	13.7%	-4.5%	18 to 24 years		140	41.29
9th-12th grade, no diploma	493	582		20.8%	23.8%	3.0%	25 to 64 years		421	22.39
High school graduate or	100	002	0,5	20.00	20.00	0.00	65 years and over		56	10.79
equivalency or higher	1,443	1,528	85	61.0%	62.5%	1.5%	65 to 74 years		16	5.69
oquivazono, or mignor	-,	1,020		01.00	02.00	1.00	75 years and over		40	17.09
Bachelor's degree or higher	139	182	43	5.9%	7.4%	1.5%	l	. 200	10	_ , • o .
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,690	1,074	29.19
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	275	28.49
Families	\$37,230	\$30,423	\$-6,807				Without a disability.		799	29.48
Households	\$26,421	\$26,677	· ·				 	,		
							Related children <18.	. 1,286	599	46.69
Households	1,414	1,424	10				1	,		
With public assistance	162	109		11.5%	7.7%	-3.8%	Families	954	201	21.19
With Supplemental Security	N/A	115		N/A	8.1%	N/A	Married couple		81	16.49
With Social Security	630	332		44.6%	23.3%	-21.3%	Other:		120	26.1%
mion bootal booalio,	000	002	230	11.00	20.00	21.00	Male HH, no wife		26	23.6%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		94	26.98
(individuals determined)	3,647	4,040	393				1		3.1	
Below poverty level	656	1,224		18.0%	30.3%	12.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	216	902		5.9%	22.3%	16.4%	under 18 years	. 597	180	30.29
50-99% of poverty level	440	322		12.1%	8.0%	-4.1%	With HH/spouse no world		83	36.29
Above poverty level	2,991	2,816		82.0%	69.7%	-12.3%	With Supplemental Se-	- 227	0.0	50.2
100-149% of poverty level.	620	561		17.0%	13.9%	-3.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	458	486		12.6%	12.0%	-0.6%	public assistance	. 156	32	20.59
200%+ of poverty level	1,913	1,769		52.5%	43.8%	-8.7%	With Social Security		4	2.19
2000. Of povercy rever	1,010	± , 103	177	52.50	10.00	0.70	"Tell bootar becarity."	. 191	-	2.1
Poverty status: families	853	954	101				Households	1,424	278	19.5%
Below poverty level	117	201	84	13.7%	21.1%	7.4%	I			

CA=

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
İ	Number	Percent		Numbei	r Per	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	2,104
i						i	With a disa		-		604
Total under 18 years	1,194		Total 65 years and over	490)	i	Employed:				
Own child in:	876	73.4%	Householder in family	184		7.6%					216
Married couple family	472	39.5%	Spouse in family	84		'.1%					35.8%
Other family:	404	33.8%	Other relatives in family	38			Without a	disability			1,500
Male HH, no wife	90	7.5%	Nonrelatives in family	(5 1	.2%	Employed:	=			•
Female HH, no husband	314	26.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	168	3 34	1.3% j					876
Grandchild	211	17.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	8	3 1	6%	Percent.				58.4%
Other relatives	60	5.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	2	2 0).4%					
Householder or spouse	1	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	() ().0%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	260
Nonrelatives	46	3.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	() ().0%	With a disa	ability			57
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			21
							Employed:	percent			36.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>		Nu	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	153	13.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	19	12.4%									
No care first trimester	48	31.4%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,714	829	2,364	521				
Low birth weight	14	9.2%	With a disability	974	56	661	257	26.2%	6.8%	28.0%	49.3%
			Physical	330	11	135	184	8.9%	1.3%	5.7%	35.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	5	32.7	Mental	282	50	180	52	7.6%	6.0%	7.6%	10.0%
			Sensory	157	38	45	74	4.2%	4.6%	1.9%	14.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	150	784.1	Self care	166	11	79	76	4.5%	1.3%	3.3%	14.6%
Coronary heart disease	28	146.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	27	141.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	348	187	N/A	N/A	14.7%	35.9%
Lung	17	88.9									
Colorectal	8	41.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	416	N/A	N/A	N/A	17.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	2	10.5									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000		I	SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	6	31.4									
Chronic liver disease and	_		Population 16 year and over	er	2,931	-	ation 16 to	-		• •	242
cirrhosis	4	20.9	In labor force:		!		d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	4	20.9	Number		1,496		r				204
Homicide	6	31.4	Percent		51.0%		nt				84.3%
Suicide	1	5.2	Civilian labor force		1,496		olled in so			• •	38
All other causes	74	386.8	Employed	• • • • •	1,251		gh school	_			
			Unemployed:				er				22
Morbidity: 1999	^	0 0	Number		245	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	9.1%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	16.4%	Q.'		1 - 24			0.20
AIDS	0	0.0			054		nonins. 18				932
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	954		disability				118
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		150		rolled in :		• • • • • •	• •	81
			Number		150		igh school				4.0
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		15.7%		ber				46
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	345	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 1	.0 34	• •	39.0%
death and morbidity rates per			 ====================================		I						

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	======== <	>	====== Percent=	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			======
		114111201	Change		20200110	Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
! 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	_ `
I 	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	46,858	48,724	1,866					Decermined	Number	rercent
TOTAL TOPULATION	40,030	40,724	1,000				Individuals	. 47,879	1,096	2.3%
 White not Latino	42,949	42,777	-172	91.7%	87.8%	-3.9%	White not Latino	•	767	1.8%
Black not Latino	•	911		1.7%	1.9%	0.2%	Black	•	61	7.8%
Latino		1,747		2.4%	3.6%	1.2%	Latino		160	8.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	•	2,778		4.1%	5.7%	1.6%	Asian		108	3.8%
ASIAN/II NOC DACINO	1, 324	2,110	034	4.10	J. 1.0	1.00	ASIAN	. 2,070	100	3.0%
 Male	22,649	23,400	751	48.3%	48.0%	-0.3%	Male	. 23,226	387	1.7%
Female	•	25,324		51.7%	52.0%	0.3%	Female	•	709	2.9%
	21,203	23,321	1,110	31.70	02.00	0.50		. 21,000	703	2.50
 Under 18 years	11,657	12,061	404	24.9%	24.8%	-0.1%	Under 18 years	. 11,815	221	1.9%
18 to 64 years		29,674		62.9%	60.9%	-2.0%	Under 6 years	•	98	2.7%
65 years and over		6,989		12.2%	14.3%	2.1%	6 to 11 years		74	1.8%
	7	-,	_,				12 to 14 years		13	0.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	36	1.8%
(persons 25+ years)	31,512	33,442	1,930				18 to 64 years	·	585	2.0%
Less than 9th grade		743	•	4.1%	2.2%	-1.9%	18 to 24 years	·	146	4.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		1,589		6.2%	4.8%	-1.4%	25 to 64 years	·	439	1.7%
High school graduate or	_,	_, -,					65 years and over	·	290	4.4%
equivalency or higher	28,255	31,110	2,855	89.7%	93.0%	3.3%	65 to 74 years	· ·	103	3.4%
	,	,	,				75 years and over		187	5.3%
Bachelor's degree or highe	r 12,608	15,501	2,893	40.0%	46.4%	6.4%	į į	,		
	·						Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 44,879	988	2.2%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	·	273	4.9%
Families	\$72 , 752	\$80,604	\$7 , 852				Without a disability.	. 39,318	715	1.8%
Households	\$62,591	\$65,539	\$2,948							
							Related children <18.	. 11,780	190	1.6%
Households	17,683	18,968	1,285							
With public assistance	475	162	-313	2.7%	0.9%	-1.8%	Families	. 13,002	166	1.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	290	N/A	N/A	1.5%	N/A	Married couple	. 11,246	80	0.7%
With Social Security	4,214	5,145	931	23.8%	27.1%	3.3%	Other:		86	4.9%
							Male HH, no wife	. 490	23	4.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 1,266	63	5.0%
(individuals determined)	46,409	47,879	1,470				I			
Below poverty level	1,146	1,096	-50	2.5%	2.3%	-0.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	·	583	99	1.0%	1.2%	0.2%	under 18 years	. 6,367	111	1.7%
50-99% of poverty level		513	-149	1.4%	1.1%	-0.3%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	101	5.9%
Above poverty level		46,783	1,520	97.5%	97.7%	0.2%	With Supplemental Se-	· ·		
100-149% of poverty level.	991	1,376	385	2.1%	2.9%	0.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,558	1,631	73	3.4%	3.4%	0.0%	public assistance	. 260	15	5.8%
200%+ of poverty level	42,714	43,776	1,062	92.0%	91.4%	-0.6%	With Social Security.	. 2,796	32	1.1%
<u>-</u>										
Poverty status: families	12,905	13,002	97				Households	. 18,968	557	2.9%
Below poverty level	196	166	-30	1.5%	1.3%	-0.2%	1			

======================================		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======= 	DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent	NEEDITIONOTITI. 2000	Number	· Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			28,353
! 	IVUIIDCI	10100110		TVUILID C I		1	With a disa		-		2,847
Total under 18 years	12,061		Total 65 years and over	6,989)	<u> </u>	Employed:	-		• •	2,047
Own child in:	11,571	95.9%	Householder in family			1.2%					1,973
Married couple family	10,346	85.8%	Spouse in family			1.7%					69.3%
Other family:	1,225	10.2%	Other relatives in family			7.3%	Without a				25,506
Male HH, no wife	232	1.9%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:	arbabiricy		• •	20,000
Female HH, no husband	993	8.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			2.6%					20,952
Grandchild	293	2.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alone.			0.8%					82.1%
Other relatives	98	0.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.7%	rerecite.			• •	02.10
Householder or spouse	2	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			5.4%	City non-	ins. 16 to	20 vear	9	2,784
Nonrelatives	81	0.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.2%	With a disa		_		164
In group quarters	16	0.1%	Noninstitutionalizea og		-	0.20		number			109
IN GLOUP QUALCELS	10					!		percent			66.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
İ	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
			>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,040	14.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	27	1.3%									
No care first trimester	179	8.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	45,226	7,504	31,13	7 6,585				
Low birth weight	118	5.8%	With a disability	5 , 572	251	3,01	1 2,310	12.3%	3.3%	9.7%	35.1%
[1	Physical	2,536	13	89	4 1,629	5.6%	0.2%	2.9%	24.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	14	6.9	Mental	1,317	243	57	7 497	2.9%	3.2%	1.9%	7.5%
		1	Sensory	1,267	14	43	5 818	2.8%	0.2%	1.4%	12.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,138	890.4	Self care	726	52	19	3 481	1.6%	0.7%	0.6%	7.3%
Coronary heart disease	577	240.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	251	104.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	83	9 1,204	N/A	N/A	2.7%	18.3%
Lung	153	63.7									
Colorectal	57	23.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,96	6 N/A	N/A	N/A	6.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	39	16.2									
Cervical (female)	2	0.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	158	65.8									
Chronic liver disease and		1	Population 16 year and ov	ær	38,115	Popu	lation 16 to	o 19 years.			2,340
cirrhosis	12	5.0	In labor force:			Enroll	ed in school	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	19	7.9	Number		26,023	Numb	er				2,155
Homicide	5	2.1	Percent		68.3%	Perc	ent				92.1%
Suicide	17	7.1	Civilian labor force		26,013	Not en	rolled in so	chool			185
All other causes	1,099	457.7	Employed		25,280	Not h	igh school o	graduate:			
		Ì	Unemployed:			Num	ber	- • • • • • • • • • • •			87
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		733	Per	cent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		3.7%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.8%			-			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		9,043
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	13,002		disability				765
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		•		nrolled in s				617
		i	Number		1,269		high school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	oulation	i	Percent		9.8%		mber	-			88
infant death rate per 1,000]		s I	2 or more workers		8,586		rcent of dis				11.5%
death and morbidity rates per					•	Ì					
<u> </u>											

L EDENDO AE A GLANGE	·				======= D					
TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999	M. ole e. C. e		
1	4000		Change	4000		Change	!	Number for	>Poc	r<
!	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	!	Whom Poverty	,	
								Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	77,010	94,487	17,477							
							Individuals	·	7,414	8.1%
White not Latino	54 , 209	50,831	•	70.4%	53.8%	-16.6%	White not Latino	•	1,712	3.5%
Black not Latino	5,456	6,100		7.1%	6.5%	-0.6%	Black	•	1,445	23.8%
Latino	14 , 576	32,430	•	18.9%	34.3%	15.4%	Latino	•	3 , 917	12.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	2,543	3,614	1,071	3.3%	3.8%	0.5%	Asian	. 3,226	154	4.8%
Mala	20 010	47 010	0 105	40.48	EO 00	0 60	N=1-	45 714	2 227	7 10
Male	38,018	47,213	•	49.4%	50.0%	0.6%	Male	•	3,227	7.1%
Female	38,992	47,274	8,282	50.6%	50.0%	-0.6%	Female	. 46,179	4,187	9.1%
Under 18 years	21,805	27,424	5,619	28.3%	29.0%	0.7%	Under 18 years	. 26,680	3,180	11.9%
18 to 64 years	47,099	58,974	•	61.2%	62.4%	1.2%	Under 6 years		1,159	11.5%
65 years and over	8,106	8,089		10.5%	8.6%	-1.9%	6 to 11 years		1,172	13.0%
	.,	,					12 to 14 years		464	12.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	385	10.1%
(persons 25+ years)	46,672	57,348	10,676				18 to 64 years	·	3,870	6.7%
Less than 9th grade	5,607	8,063	•	12.0%	14.1%	2.1%	18 to 24 years	· ·	941	10.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	6,515	6,968	•	14.0%	12.2%	-1.8%	25 to 64 years		2,929	6.0%
High school graduate or	0,010	0,300	100	11.00	12.20	1.00	65 years and over	·	364	4.7%
equivalency or higher	34,550	42,317	7,767	74.0%	73.8%	-0.2%	65 to 74 years	· ·	149	3.8%
equivalency of higher	34,330	42,317	7,707	74.00	73.00	0.20	75 years and over		215	5.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	8,540	11,779	3,239	18.3%	20.5%	2.2%	75 years and over	. 3,023	213	3.00
Duchicial & degree of higher	0,010	,	0,203	10.00	20.00	2.20	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 83,467	6,423	7.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	1,649	11.1%
Families	\$53 , 459	\$58,404	\$4,945				Without a disability.	· ·	4,774	7.0%
Households	\$46,144	\$52,605	•				without a disability.	. 00,001	4, 114	7.00
	410 , 111	Ψ32 , 003	Q0, 101				Related children <18.	. 26,544	3,076	11.6%
Households	26,662	31,563	4,901				I Refueda chiffafen (10.	. 20,011	3,010	11.00
With public assistance	1,329	649	•	5.0%	2.1%	-2.9%	Families	. 22,535	1,444	6.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	823		N/A	2.6%	N/A	Married couple		570	3.2%
With Social Security	6,244	5 , 950		23.4%	18.9%	-4.5%	Other:		874	17.5%
With Doctor Decurrey	0,244	3, 330	2.74	23.40	10.70	7.50	Male HH, no wife	· ·	137	8.2%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	•	737	22.2%
(individuals determined)	74,641	91,893	17,252				ICMATE III, IIO IIUSDAIIU	. 5,51	131	ZZ • Z ·0
Below poverty level	5,841	7,414	1,573	7.8%	8.1%	0.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,598	3,449	•	7.8% 3.5%	3.8%	0.3%	under 18 years		1,285	9.5%
50-99% of poverty level	2,398 3,243			4.3%	4.3%	0.0%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	1,285 456	20.6%
	3,243 68,800	3,965 84,479		92.2%	91.9%	-0.3%	•	· ·	436	20.05
Above poverty level	68,800 4,622	5,707	•	92.2%	6.2%	0.0%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	•		•				curity and/or	000	0 = 1	25 49
150-199% of poverty level.	5,931	7,629		7.9%	8.3%	0.4%	public assistance		251	25.4%
200%+ of poverty level	58,247	71,143	12,896	78.0%	77.4%	-0.6%	With Social Security.	. 3,382	140	4.1%
Poverty status: families	18,925	22,535	3,610				Households	. 31,563	2,065	6.5%
Below poverty level	1,109	1,444	335	5.9%	6.4%	0.5%	1		2,000	
	-,		========	========	=======	=========	' 			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	ccent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	ſS.	53,9
		I				1	With a disa	ability			10,1
Total under 18 years	27,424	I	Total 65 years and over)		Employed:				
Own child in:	24,520	89.4%	Householder in family	2,461	. 30	0.4%	Number				6,4
Married couple family	19,215	70.1%	Spouse in family).8%					64.1
Other family:	5 , 305	19.3%	<u> </u>				Without a	disability			43,8
Male HH, no wife	1,235	4.5%	<u> -</u>			0.5%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	4,070	14.8%	± =	2,338	28	3.9%	Number				34,8
Grandchild	1,292	4.7%	<u> </u>			L.4%	Percent.				79.4
Other relatives	1,033	3.8%	4			L.4%					
Householder or spouse	22	0.1%	~		!	5.3%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	ſS.	6,
Nonrelatives	456	1.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	6	5 (0.1% 1		ability			1,0
In group quarters	101	0.4%				1		number			
VITAL STATISTICS		 Percent				I	Employed:	percent			53.1
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate						>			
	Ivaniber	01 1000			Nı	ımber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	6,155	22.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	70
Mother under 18 years	286	4.6% I									
No care first trimester	1,590	25.8% I	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	84,218	15,816	60,704	7,698				
Low birth weight	407	6.6%	2	14,884	731	11,165	2,988	17.7%	4.6%	18.4%	38
		i	Physical	4,418	121	2,222	2,075	5.2%	0.8%	3.7%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	40	6.5 i	Mental	2,402	493	1,249		2.9%	3.1%	2.1%	
		1	Sensory	2,144	123	900		2.5%	0.8%	1.5%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,179	723.1		1,766	158	944		2.1%	1.0%	1.6%	
Coronary heart disease	824	187.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	352	80.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,599	1,273	N/A	N/A	7.6%	16
Lung	194	44.1									
Colorectal	83	18.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	8,083	N/A	N/A	N/A	13.3%	N,
Breast (female)	69	15.7									
Cervical (female)	6	1.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL I	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	238	54.1									
Chronic liver disease and		I	Population 16 year and over	er	69,536	Popula	ation 16 to	o 19 years			5,2
cirrhosis	38	8.6	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in school	l:			
Motor vehicle accidents	60	13.6	Number		49,099	Numbe:	r				3,
Homicide	34	7.7	Percent		70.6%	Perce	nt				72.8
Suicide	45	10.2	Civilian labor force		49,085	Not enr	olled in so	chool			1,4
All other causes	1,588	361.2	Employed		46,221		gh school	graduate:			
Morbidity: 1999		l I	Number		2,864			to 19 years			15.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			5.8%	1010		year.			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ. :	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		25,7
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	22,535			• • • • • • • • • •			4,3
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		,		_	school			3,
	J	1	Number		1,674			graduate:			٠,
live birth rate per 1,000 por	ulation	i	Percent		7.4%		-				2,2
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s I	2 or more workers		15,421			sabled 18 t			51.3
death and morbidity rates per					,				· ·		

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	42,029	42,762	733				I			
							Individuals	41,310	1,041	2.5%
White not Latino	39,410	38 , 706	-704	93.8%	90.5%	-3.3%	White not Latino	37 , 508	915	2.4%
Black not Latino	174	388	214	0.4%	0.9%	0.5%	Black	288	0	0.0%
Latino	1,148	1,717	569	2.7%	4.0%	1.3%	Latino	1,633	59	3.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,257	1,569	312	3.0%	3.7%	0.7%	Asian	1,369	51	3.7%
Male	20,310	20,553	243	48.3%	48.1%	-0.2%	 Male	20,294	441	2.2%
Female	21,719	22,209	490	51.7%	51.9%	0.2%	Female	21,016	600	2.9%
Under 18 years	9,908	10,941	1,033	23.6%	25.6%	2.0%	Under 18 years	11,082	298	2.7%
18 to 64 years	26,129	24,997	-1,132	62.2%	58.5%	-3.7%	Under 6 years		90	2.4%
65 years and over	5,992	6,824	832	14.3%	16.0%	1.7%	6 to 11 years	3,765	89	2.4%
							12 to 14 years	1,843	56	3.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	1,765	63	3.6%
(persons 25+ years)	28,449	28,890	441				18 to 64 years	24,135	543	2.2%
Less than 9th grade	1,178	685	-493	4.1%	2.4%	-1.7%	18 to 24 years	2,230	65	2.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,289	1,787	-502	8.0%	6.2%	-1.8%	25 to 64 years	21,905	478	2.2%
High school graduate or							65 years and over		200	3.3%
equivalency or higher	24,982	26,418	1,436	87.8%	91.4%	3.6%	65 to 74 years	2,933	83	2.8%
1 1							75 years and over		117	3.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	10,311	13,035	2,724	36.2%	45.1%	8.9%	į –			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	38,259	969	2.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	4,516	255	5.6%
Families	\$71,646	\$81,496	\$9,850				Without a disability	33,743	714	2.1%
Households	\$64,388	\$69,794	\$5,406				T.			
							Related children <18	11,071	287	2.6%
Households	15,108	15,714	606				I			
With public assistance	296	80	-216	2.0%	0.5%	-1.5%	Families	11,301	215	1.9%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	304	N/A	N/A	1.9%	N/A	Married couple	9,907	133	1.3%
With Social Security	4,358	4,464	106	28.8%	28.4%	-0.4%	Other:	1,394	82	5.9%
-							Male HH, no wife	317	12	3.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,077	70	6.5%
(individuals determined)	41,257	41,310	53				I			
Below poverty level	582	1,041	459	1.4%	2.5%	1.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	226	430	204	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	under 18 years	5,724	152	2.7%
50-99% of poverty level	356	611	255	0.9%	1.5%	0.6%	With HH/spouse no work		88	5.9%
Above poverty level	40,675	40,269	-406	98.6%	97.5%	-1.1%	With Supplemental Se-	•		
100-149% of poverty level.	877	887		2.1%	2.1%	0.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,292	1,013	-279	3.1%	2.5%	-0.6%	public assistance	267	22	8.2%
200%+ of poverty level	38,506	38,369	-137	93.3%	92.9%	-0.4%	With Social Security		59	2.2%
Poverty status: families	11,707	11,301	-406				Households	15,714	484	3.1%
Below poverty level	108	215	107	0.9%	1.9%	1.0%	I	•		

======================================	=======		· -==================================	=======			=======				======
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
i i	Number	Percent		Number	Per	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 vear	s.	23,382
i						i	With a disa		-		2,073
Total under 18 years	10,941		Total 65 years and over	6,824	Į	i	Employed:	_			ŕ
Own child in:	10,539	96.3%	Householder in family			2.3%					1,508
Married couple family	9,531	87.1%	Spouse in family			2.1%					72.7%
Other family:	1,008	9.2%	Other relatives in family				Without a				21,309
Male HH, no wife	195	1.8%	Nonrelatives in family	15	5 ().2%	Employed:	-			
Female HH, no husband	813	7.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,785	5 26	5.2%	Number				17,705
Grandchild	283	2.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	58	3 ().8%	Percent.				83.1%
Other relatives	54	0.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	4 C) ().6%					
Householder or spouse	2	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	820) 12	2.0%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	2,675
Nonrelatives	62	0.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	7	' ().1%	With a disa	ability			140
In group quarters	1	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			89
						1	Employed:	percent			63.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per		<
			>-		Nu				5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,849	14.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	14	0.8%									
No care first trimester	132	7.1%	·	39,036	6,886	26 , 057					
Low birth weight	103	5.6%	· <u>-</u>	4,534	232	2,213	•	11.6%	3.4%		34.3%
			Physical	2,003	40	604	•	5.1%	0.6%	2.3%	22.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	3.8	Mental	1,106	201	375		2.8%	2.9%	1.4%	
			Sensory	960	29	261		2.5%	0.4%	1.0%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,891	890.2	Self care	694	33	157	504	1.8%	0.5%	0.6%	8.3%
Coronary heart disease	459	216.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	225	105.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	618	1,124	N/A	N/A	2.4%	18.4%
Lung	118	55.5		,	,			,	,		,
Colorectal	55	25.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,416	N/A	N/A	N/A	5.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	50	23.5									
Cervical (female)	2	0.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	175	82.4						4.0			0 100
Chronic liver disease and	0.5	40.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	33,012	-	ation 16 to	-		• •	2,122
cirrhosis	26	12.2	In labor force:		00 051		d in school				1 070
Motor vehicle accidents	10	4.7	Number		22,351		r				1,873
Homicide	3	1.4	Percent		67.7%		nt				88.3%
Suicide	16	7.5	Civilian labor force		22,351		olled in so			• •	249
All other causes	977	459.9	Employed	• • • • •	21,719		gh school	-			110
Manaladalatana 1000			Unemployed:		(22		er				116
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0 0	Number		632	rero	ent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	5.5%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.8%	C	nonina 10	+0 24			7 602
·	0	0.0	Familias by number of	kora	11 201		nonins. 18				7,603
Syphilis Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	Families by number of wor No workers:	vers.	11,301		disability				510 427
Lievated lead Screenings	U	0.0	No Workers:		1 1 / 2		rolled in a			• •	42/
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Number Percent		1,143 10.1%		igh school				41
live birth rate per 1,000 pop infant death rate per 1,000 l			Percent		7,521		cent of di				8.0%
death and morbidity rates per					1,341	rer	cent or al:	santed to I	.0 34	• •	0.05
			 ====================================		'						

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======================================		====== Percent=	:======== :<	======================================	========		
INDIVIDE III II CHINCE		IVGINDC1	Change	ĺ	10100110	Change	I TOVERREI BIRTOB: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
! 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	`_ `
! 	1330	2000	1990 2000	1330	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	73,233	74,239	1,006				İ	Decermined	IVARIBOCI.	rereene
Total Topalacion	73,233	, 1, 233	1,000				Individuals	. 68,020	7,518	11.1%
White not Latino	50,440	46,444	-3,996	68.9%	62.6%	-6.3%	White not Latino	•	3,617	8.6%
Black not Latino	16,334	16,449		22.3%	22.2%	-0.1%	Black	·	2,216	13.9%
Latino	2,689	4,539		3.7%	6.1%	2.4%	Latino		637	14.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	3,479	4,557		4.8%	6.1%	1.3%	Asian	•	645	18.8%
l	0,1,3	1,007	2,0,0	1.00	0.10	1.00	1	. 0,127	0.10	10.00
Male	34,374	34,967	593	46.9%	47.1%	0.2%	 Male	. 31,982	3,201	10.0%
Female	38,859	39,272		53.1%	52.9%	-0.2%	Female		4,317	12.0%
 	,	,					1		-,	
Under 18 years	13,366	15,001	1,635	18.3%	20.2%	1.9%	Under 18 years	. 14,762	1,283	8.7%
18 to 64 years	50,810	51,224		69.4%	69.0%	-0.4%	Under 6 years	·	380	7.7%
65 years and over	9,057	8,014		12.4%	10.8%	-1.6%	6 to 11 years	·	538	10.6%
 	,		,				12 to 14 years	•	163	6.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	202	8.7%
(persons 25+ years)	46,901	47,326	425				18 to 64 years		5,701	12.5%
Less than 9th grade	2,286	1,599	-687	4.9%	3.4%	-1.5%	18 to 24 years	. 6,716	2,937	43.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,787	2,483		5.9%	5.2%	-0.7%	25 to 64 years		2,764	7.1%
High school graduate or	,	•					65 years and over	·	534	7.1%
equivalency or higher	41,828	43,244	1,416	89.2%	91.4%	2.2%	65 to 74 years		255	6.9%
i i	·	•					75 years and over		279	7.3%
Bachelor's degree or higher	27,196	29,511	2,315	58.0%	62.4%	4.4%	İ			
1							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	s 63,885	7,209	11.3%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 8,918	1,683	18.9%
Families	\$69 , 598	\$78,886	\$9,288				Without a disability.	. 54 , 967	5 , 526	10.1%
Households	\$53 , 362	\$56 , 335	\$2 , 973				1			
							Related children <18.	. 14,697	1,226	8.3%
Households	27 , 955	29,675	1,720				1			
With public assistance	960	624	-336	3.4%	2.1%	-1.3%	Families	. 16,064	823	5.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	697	N/A	N/A	2.3%	N/A	Married couple	. 12,241	225	1.8%
With Social Security	5,864	5,776	-88	21.0%	19.5%	-1.5%	Other:	. 3,823	598	15.6%
							Male HH, no wife	. 723	85	11.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 3,100	513	16.5%
(individuals determined)	65 , 069	68,020	2,951				I			
Below poverty level	6,409	7,518	1,109	9.8%	11.1%	1.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,538	4,044	506	5.4%	5.9%	0.5%	under 18 years	. 8,234	595	7.2%
50-99% of poverty level	2,871	3,474	603	4.4%	5.1%	0.7%	With HH/spouse no wor:	k 1,601	276	17.2%
Above poverty level	58 , 660	60,502	1,842	90.2%	88.9%	-1.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,148	3,296	148	4.8%	4.8%	0.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,584	3,592	8	5.5%	5.3%	-0.2%	public assistance	. 707	201	28.4%
200%+ of poverty level	51,928	53,614	1,686	79.8%	78.8%	-1.0%	With Social Security.	. 2,824	132	4.7%
I							I			
Poverty status: families	15,808	16,064	256				Households	. 29,675	3,037	10.2%
Below poverty level	837	823	-14	5.3%	5.1%	-0.2%	I			
· · ·										========

Total under 18 years 15 Own child in: 13 Married couple family 9	umber 5,001	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	. 5.	cent	DISABILITY			000	
Total under 18 years 15 Own child in: 13 Married couple family 9		rercent					ומסמ זזוי)	ins. 21 to	6/ 17027		44,597
Own child in:	5,001			Number	. 101	,	With a disa		_		5,260
Own child in:	,001	i	Total 65 years and over	8,014	1		Employed:	ibilicy		• •	3,200
Married couple family 9	3,412	89.4%	Householder in family	•		3%					3,028
	7775	65.2%	Spouse in family			8.8%					57.6%
Other ramery,	3,637	24.2%	Other relatives in family				Without a c				39,337
Male HH, no wife	514	3.4%	Nonrelatives in family).4%	Employed:	arbabiricy.		• •	33,331
·	3,123	20.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone			3.3%					30,661
	,015	6.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			7%					77.9%
Other relatives	322	2.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			3%	rereene.			• •	77.50
Householder or spouse	7	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			5.7%	Civ noni	ins. 16 to	20 vear	S	8,154
Nonrelatives	178	1.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ				With a disa		_		692
In group quarters	67	0.4%	Noningerederondrized eg	101				number			231
								percent			33.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				'					
•	ımber	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
		1			Nı	mber	<	r		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999 3	3,120	14.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	73	2.3%									
No care first trimester	234	7.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	69,398	9,133	52,751	7,514				
Low birth weight	270	8.7%	With a disability	9,188	514	5,952	2,722	13.2%	5.6%	11.3%	36.2%
l	270	0.70	Physical	3,482	73	1,577	1,832	5.0%	0.8%		24.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	22	7.1	Mental	2,803	395	1,619	789	4.0%	4.3%		10.5%
I		, • =	Sensory	1,737	69	729		2.5%	0.8%		12.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998 3	3,017	816.9	Self care	1,454	114	580		2.1%	1.2%		10.1%
Coronary heart disease	768	208.0	5011 0010	1, 101		000	, 00	2.10	1.20		10.10
Cancer (specified sites):	298	80.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,943	1,409	N/A	N/A	3.7%	18.8%
Lung	148	40.1	coing cassias one nome.	21,722	11,711	1,510	1,100	21,722	21,722	• • • •	10.00
Colorectal	78	21.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,568	N/A	N/A	N/A	6.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	67										
Cervical (female)	5	1.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	235	63.6	Endon Tones Similes. Book			JOHOUL .		11112 2112011	101102 0		2000
Chronic liver disease and	200	1	Population 16 year and ov	er	60,908	Popul	ation 16 to	19 vears.			6,056
cirrhosis	24	6.5 i	In labor force:	01	00,300	-	d in school	-		• •	0,000
Motor vehicle accidents	21	5.7	Number		41,086		r				5,690
Homicide	21	5.7	Percent		67.5%		nt				94.0%
Suicide	25	6.8	Civilian labor force		41,079		olled in so				366
	,625	440.0	Employed		38,220		gh school c				
	, 020	110.0	Unemployed:		00,220		er				118
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		2,859		ent of 16 t				1.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		7.0%	1010					,,
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		24,769
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	16,064		disability.	_			2,033
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	•	, , , , , ,		rolled in s				1,259
	J	1	Number		1,043		igh school				1,200
live birth rate per 1,000 populat.	tion	i	Percent		6.5%		ber	-			294
infant death rate per 1,000 live		i	2 or more workers		10,646		cent of dis				14.5%
death and morbidity rates per 100			2 01 11010 1101010111111111		10,010	101	00110 01 010	000000 10 0	0 0 1		

90 4,259 20 4,190 43 1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676 877	2000 3,456 47 3,296 87 3 1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313 1,057	27 -894 44 2 -349 -454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	1990 0.5% 98.4% 1.0% 0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	2000 1.4% 95.4% 2.5% 0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	Change 1990-2000 0.9% -3.0% 1.5% 0.1% 0.5% -0.5% 1.9% -2.7% 0.8%	I Individuals White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female Under 18 years Under 6 years 12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years 18 to 24 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years	Number for Whom Poverty Determined 3,464 47 3,299 88 3 1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695 395	>Poo Number 1,699 20 1,632 36 0 773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	_
20 4,190 43 1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	3,456 47 3,296 87 3 1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-803 27 -894 44 2 -349 -454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	0.5% 98.4% 1.0% 0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	1.4% 95.4% 2.5% 0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	0.9% -3.0% 1.5% 0.1% 0.5% -0.5% -0.5%	Individuals White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female Under 18 years to 11 years 12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 64 years	Determined 3,464 47 3,299 88 3 1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	1,699 20 1,632 36 0 773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	49.0 42.6 49.5 40.9 0.0 47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
20 4,190 43 1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	47 3,296 87 3 1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	27 -894 44 2 -349 -454 -285 -497 -21	98.4% 1.0% 0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	95.4% 2.5% 0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	-3.0% 1.5% 0.1% 0.5% -0.5% -2.7% 0.8%	White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female Under 18 years Under 6 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years	3,464 47 3,299 88 3 1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	1,699 20 1,632 36 0 773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	49.0 42.6 49.5 40.9 0.0 47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
20 4,190 43 1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	47 3,296 87 3 1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	27 -894 44 2 -349 -454 -285 -497 -21	98.4% 1.0% 0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	95.4% 2.5% 0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	-3.0% 1.5% 0.1% 0.5% -0.5% -2.7% 0.8%	White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female Under 18 years Under 6 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years	1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	20 1,632 36 0 773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	42.6 49.5 40.9 0.0 47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
4,190 43 1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	3,296 87 3 1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-894 44 2 -349 -454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	98.4% 1.0% 0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	95.4% 2.5% 0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	-3.0% 1.5% 0.1% 0.5% -0.5% -2.7% 0.8%	White not Latino Black Latino Asian Male Female Under 18 years Under 6 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years	1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	20 1,632 36 0 773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	42.6 49.5 40.9 0.0 47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
4,190 43 1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	3,296 87 3 1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-894 44 2 -349 -454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	98.4% 1.0% 0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	95.4% 2.5% 0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	-3.0% 1.5% 0.1% 0.5% -0.5% -2.7% 0.8%	Black	3,299 88 3 1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	1,632 36 0 773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	49.5 40.9 0.0 47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
43 1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	87 3 1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-349 -454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	1.0% 0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	2.5% 0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	1.5% 0.1% 0.5% -0.5% -1.9% -2.7% 0.8%	Latino	1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	36 0 773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	40.9 0.0 47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
1 1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	2 -349 -454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	0.0% 45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	0.1% 46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	0.1% 0.5% -0.5% 1.9% -2.7% 0.8%	Asian	1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	960 383 401 82 94 675	0.0 47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
1,954 2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	1,605 1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-349 -454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	45.9% 54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	46.4% 53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	0.5% -0.5% 1.9% -2.7% 0.8%	Male	1,615 1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	773 926 960 383 401 82 94 675	47.9 50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	-0.5% 1.9% -2.7% 0.8%	Female	1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	926 960 383 401 82 94 675	50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
2,305 1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	1,851 1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-454 -285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	54.1% 43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	53.6% 45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	-0.5% 1.9% -2.7% 0.8%	Female	1,849 1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	926 960 383 401 82 94 675	50.1 62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9
1,849 2,153 257 1,842 289 676	1,564 1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-285 -497 -21 -322 -139 -363	43.4% 50.6% 6.0%	45.3% 47.9% 6.8%	1.9% -2.7% 0.8%	Under 18 years Under 6 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years	1,549 584 601 155 209 1,695	960 383 401 82 94 675	62.0 65.6 66.7 52.9
2,153 257 1,842 289 676	1,656 236 1,520 150 313	-497 -21 -322 -139 -363	50.6% 6.0%	47.9% 6.8% 9.9%	-2.7% 0.8%	Under 6 years	584 601 155 209 1,695	383 401 82 94 675	65.6 66.7 52.9 45.0
257 1,842 289 676	1,520 150 313	-21 -322 -139 -363	6.0%	9.9%	0.8%	6 to 11 years 12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years	601 155 209 1,695	401 82 94 675	66.7 52.9 45.0
1,842 289 676	1,520 150 313	-322 -139 -363	15.7%	9.9%	-5.8%	12 to 14 years 15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years	155 209 1,695	82 94 675	52.9 45.0
289 676	150 313	-139 -363				15 to 17 years 18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years	209 1,695	94 675	45.0
289 676	150 313	-139 -363				18 to 64 years 18 to 24 years	1,695	675	
289 676	150 313	-139 -363				18 to 24 years	·		39.8
676	313	-363					395	100	
			36.7%	20.6%	-16.1%			186	47.1
877	1,057	100				1 20 co or years	1,300	489	37.6
877	1,057	100				65 years and over	220	64	29.1
		180	47.6%	69.5%	21.9%	65 to 74 years	138	43	31.2
						75 years and over	82	21	25.6
43	65	22	2.3%	4.3%	2.0%				
						Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,002	1,408	46.9
						With a disability	653	248	38.0
9,005	\$16 , 706	\$-2 , 299				Without a disability	2,349	1,160	49.4
8,212	\$17,500	\$-712							
						Related children <18	1,549	960	62.0
1,002	986	-16				1			
400	201	-199	39.9%	20.4%	-19.5%	Families	779	351	45.1
N/A	80	N/A	N/A	8.1%	N/A	Married couple	219	80	36.5
293	190	-103	29.2%	19.3%	-9.9%	Other:	560	271	48.4
						Male HH, no wife	104	22	21.2
						Female HH, no husband.	456	249	54.6
4,237	3,464	-773				1			
2,083	1,699	-384	49.2%	49.0%	-0.2%	With related children			
1,381	1,023	-358	32.6%	29.5%	-3.1%	under 18 years	608	329	54.1
702	676	-26	16.6%	19.5%	2.9%	With HH/spouse no work	280	183	65.4
2,154	1,765	-389	50.8%	51.0%	0.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
585	652	67	13.8%	18.8%	5.0%	curity and/or			
319	323	4	7.5%	9.3%	1.8%	public assistance	236	165	69.9
1,250	790	-460	29.5%	22.8%	-6.7%	With Social Security	138	44	31.9
864	779	-85				Households	986	408	41.4
			48.1%	45.1%	-3.0%		300	100	
8 1 N 4 2 1	,212 ,002 400 /A 293 ,237 ,083 ,381 702 ,154 585 319 ,250 864 416	,212 \$17,500 ,002 986 400 201 /A 80 293 190 ,237 3,464 ,083 1,699 ,381 1,023 ,702 676 ,154 1,765 585 652 319 323 ,250 790 864 779 416 351	,212 \$17,500 \$-712 ,002 986 -16 400 201 -199 /A 80 N/A 293 190 -103 ,237 3,464 -773 ,083 1,699 -384 ,381 1,023 -358 702 676 -26 ,154 1,765 -389 585 652 67 319 323 4 ,250 790 -460 864 779 -85 416 351 -65	,212 \$17,500 \$-712 ,002 986 -16 400 201 -199 39.9% /A 80 N/A N/A 293 190 -103 29.2% ,237 3,464 -773 ,083 1,699 -384 49.2% ,381 1,023 -358 32.6% 702 676 -26 16.6% ,154 1,765 -389 50.8% 585 652 67 13.8% 319 323 4 7.5% ,250 790 -460 29.5% 864 779 -85 416 351 -65 48.1%	,212 \$17,500 \$-712 ,002 986 -16 400 201 -199 39.9% 20.4% /A 80 N/A N/A 8.1% 293 190 -103 29.2% 19.3% ,237 3,464 -773 ,083 1,699 -384 49.2% 49.0% ,381 1,023 -358 32.6% 29.5% 702 676 -26 16.6% 19.5% ,154 1,765 -389 50.8% 51.0% 585 652 67 13.8% 18.8% 319 323 4 7.5% 9.3% ,250 790 -460 29.5% 22.8% 864 779 -85 416 351 -65 48.1% 45.1%	,212 \$17,500 \$-712 ,002 986 -16 400 201 -199 39.9% 20.4% -19.5% /A 80 N/A N/A 8.1% N/A 293 190 -103 29.2% 19.3% -9.9% ,237 3,464 -773 ,083 1,699 -384 49.2% 49.0% -0.2% ,381 1,023 -358 32.6% 29.5% -3.1% 702 676 -26 16.6% 19.5% 2.9% ,154 1,765 -389 50.8% 51.0% 0.2% ,154 1,765 -389 50.8% 51.0% 0.2% 585 652 67 13.8% 18.8% 5.0% 319 323 4 7.5% 9.3% 1.8% ,250 790 -460 29.5% 22.8% -6.7% 864 779 -85 416 351 -65 48.1% 45.1% -3.0%	,005 \$16,706 \$-2,299 ,212 \$17,500 \$-712 ,002 986 -16 400 201 -199 39.9% 20.4% -19.5% Families /A 80 N/A N/A 8.1% N/A Married couple /293 190 -103 29.2% 19.3% -9.9% Other: /237 3,464 -773 Male HH, no wife Female HH, no husband. ,237 3,464 -773	Without a disability. 2,349	Without a disability. 2,349 1,160 1,549 960

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	======		: 		AND EMPLO			
	Number	Percent	1.2211110110111111111111111111111111111	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			1,523
	IVAINDEL	10100110		rvanibe.	10	1		ability	_		437
Total under 18 years	1,564		Total 65 years and over	23	6	i	Employed:	-		• •	137
Own child in:	1,221	78.1%	Householder in family	11		0.4%					128
Married couple family	248	15.9%	Spouse in family	3		6.1% I					29.3%
Other family:	973	62.2%	Other relatives in family	2:		9.7%		disability			1,086
Male HH, no wife	98	6.3%	Nonrelatives in family			3.0%		-		• •	1,000
· ·	90 875	55.9% I	-	4		9.5% I	Employed:				E1 C I
Female HH, no husband			Nonfamily HH living alone								516
Grandchild	249	15.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.4%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • • •		• •	47.5%
Other relatives	53	3.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	Q.'	1 16	0.0		0.01
Householder or spouse	2	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		0	0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		291
Nonrelatives	39	2.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%		ability			18
In group quarters	0	0.0%				!		number			4
						ı		percent			22.2%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
											65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	342	31.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	48	14.0%									I
No care first trimester	175	51.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,020	986	1,8					I
Low birth weight	41	12.0%	With a disability	662	92		55 115	21.9%	9.3%		
		I	Physical	218	8		17 93	7.2%	0.8%		42.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	2	5.8	Mental	175	60		59 56	5.8%	6.1%	3.3%	25.5%
		I	Sensory	100	33		34 33	3.3%	3.3%	1.9%	15.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	189	1006.1	Self care	132	20		64 48	4.4%	2.0%	3.5%	21.8%
Coronary heart disease	50	266.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	13	69.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3	08 81	N/A	N/A	17.0%	36.8%
Lung	7	37.3									
Colorectal	0	0.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2	84 N/A	N/A	N/A	15.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	3	16.0									
Cervical (female)	3	16.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000 I
Cerebrovascular disease	10	53.2 i				i					i
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and over	er	2,034	l Pop	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears			244
cirrhosis	3	16.0 i	In labor force:		,		led in schoo	-			i
Motor vehicle accidents	8	42.6	Number		1,032	l Numl	ber				157 i
Homicide	18	95.8 i	Percent		50.7%	l Per	cent				64.3% I
Suicide	1	5.3 i	Civilian labor force		1,032	Not e:	nrolled in s	chool			87 i
All other causes	86	457.8	Employed		734		high school				i
1			Unemployed:				mber	-			31 i
Morbidity: 1999		ï	Number		298		rcent of 16				12.7%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		28.9%	1		II IS JOUIN			
AIDS	0	0.0	10100	- · · · ·	20.00	l Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 veat	rs		836
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers	779		. nomins. io a disability				216
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		115		enrolled in				192 I
Dictated read Screenings	U	0.0	Number		228		high school			• •	± 22
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		29.3%		umber	-			29
infant death rate per 1,000 pop			2 or more workers		29.35		umber ercent of di				13.4%
death and morbidity rates per					∠⊥4	P	ercent or al	santed to 1	.0 34	• •	13.45
						'					'

Geographic Area: Godley

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	322	594	272							
							Individuals		83	14.2%
White not Latino	317	555		98.4%	93.4%	-5.0%	White not Latino		74	14.3%
Black not Latino	0	1		0.0%	0.2%	0.2%	Black		4	100.0%
Latino	5	36		1.6%	6.1%	4.5%	Latino		5	8.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	Asian	0	0	0.0%
Male	156	294		48.4%	49.5%	1.1%	Male		28	9.2%
Female	166	300	134	51.6%	50.5%	-1.1%	Female	280	55	19.6%
Under 18 years	107	222	115	33.2%	37.4%	4.2%	Under 18 years		47	19.1%
18 to 64 years	185	328	143	57.5%	55.2%	-2.3%	Under 6 years		7	10.1%
65 years and over	30	44	14	9.3%	7.4%	-1.9%	6 to 11 years		23	21.3%
							12 to 14 years	42	4	9.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	27	13	48.1%
(persons 25+ years)	178	315	137				18 to 64 years	315	33	10.5%
Less than 9th grade	14	19	5	7.9%	6.0%	-1.9%	18 to 24 years	23	4	17.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	27	50	23	15.2%	15.9%	0.7%	25 to 64 years	292	29	9.9%
High school graduate or							65 years and over		3	13.0%
equivalency or higher	137	246	109	77.0%	78.1%	1.1%	65 to 74 years	18	0	0.0%
							75 years and over		3	60.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	2	12	10	1.1%	3.8%	2.7%	į -			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	532	77	14.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	80	14	17.5%
Families	\$35,894	\$43,036	\$7,142				Without a disability	452	63	13.9%
Households	\$34,069	\$42,857	\$8 , 788				I -			
							Related children <18	246	47	19.1%
Households	100	184	84				I			
With public assistance	15	11	-4	15.0%	6.0%	-9.0%	Families	156	20	12.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	5	N/A	N/A	2.7%	N/A	Married couple	113	6	5.3%
With Social Security	11	30		11.0%	16.3%	5.3%	Other:		14	32.6%
-							Male HH, no wife	9	4	44.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	34	10	29.4%
(individuals determined)	323	584	261				I			
Below poverty level	51	83	32	15.8%	14.2%	-1.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	15	60	45	4.6%	10.3%	5.7%	under 18 years	125	18	14.4%
50-99% of poverty level	36	23	-13	11.1%	3.9%	-7.2%	With HH/spouse no work		7	46.7%
Above poverty level	272	501	229	84.2%	85.8%	1.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	35	76		10.8%	13.0%	2.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	40	30	-10	12.4%	5.1%	-7.3%	public assistance	12	6	50.0%
200%+ of poverty level	197	395	198	61.0%	67.6%	6.6%	With Social Security		4	20.0%
Poverty status: families	81	156	75				Households	184	22	12.0%
Below poverty level	9	20		11.1%	12.8%	1.7%	1		22	00
± ±							' =============			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r P∈	ercent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	3
		I				'	With a dis	ability			
Total under 18 years	222	I	Total 65 years and over	. 4	4		Employed:				
Own child in:	198	89.2%	Householder in family	. 1	6 3	36.4%	Number				
Married couple family	142	64.0%	Spouse in family		5 1	1.4%	Percent.				51.0
Other family:	56	25.2%	Other relatives in family		7 1	15.9%	Without a	disability			2
Male HH, no wife	9	4.1%	Nonrelatives in family		1	2.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	47	21.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone.	. 1	5 3	34.1%	Number				1
Grandchild	10	4.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo		0	0.0%	Percent.				75.6
Other relatives	9	4.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.		0	0.0%					
Householder or spouse	1	0.5%	Institutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	rs.	
Nonrelatives	4	1.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%		ability			
In group quarters	0	0.0% I				i		number			
5-005 100-00-00000000000000000000000						i		percent			100.0
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	rcent	
		i	>-		N	Jumber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	26	15.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	70
Mother under 18 years	2	7.7%									
No care first trimester	6	23.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	532	181	328	23				
Low birth weight	3	11.5%	<u> </u>	80	16	52		15.0%	8.8%	15.9%	52
		i	Physical	30	0	23		5.6%	0.0%	7.0%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0 i	Mental	25	12	11	2.	4.7%	6.6%		8
		1	Sensory	23	8	12		4.3%	4.4%		13
Deaths: 1994-1998	17	691.1 i	<u>=</u>	13	0	12		2.4%	0.0%		
Coronary heart disease	5	203.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	0	0.0		N/A	N/A	11	8	N/A	N/A	3.4%	34
Lung	0	0.0		•	,			,	,		
Colorectal	0	0.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	27	N/A	N/A	N/A	8.2%	i N
Breast (female)	0	0.0									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	2	81.3	Ember Tenez Similes. Edet			5011502		11112 2112011	101.02		200
Chronic liver disease and	2	1	Population 16 year and ov	ær	351	l Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 years			
cirrhosis	0	0.0	In labor force:		001		d in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	1	40.7	Number		254			-·			
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		72.4%						81.0
Suicide	0	0.0	Civilian labor force		254			chool			01.
All other causes	9	365.9			231		gh school				
THE OUNCE COUDED	J	JUJ.J	Unemployed:		291						
Morbidity: 1999		I I	Number		23			to 19 year			4.8
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			9.1%	1 1610	C11C OT 10	co io year		• • •	J. (
AIDS	0	0.0			J.±0	 Ci ₇₇	nonine 10	to 34 yea	rs		1
Syphilis	0	0.0		rkers	156			yea			_
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	CTO.	100		-	school			
mievated read Screenings	U	0.0	Number		12			graduate:		• • •	
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	I	Percent		7.7%		-	graduate:			
		ا	2 or more workers		7.7% 86			sabled 18			E / 1
infant death rate per 1,000 l	_ve birth:	5	∠ or more workers		86	, rer	cent of di	гартед тд	LU 34		54.5

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	·======= >	Numbor	======== /		======= Dorgont-	<	======================================	=========	=======	
IKENDS AT A GLANCE		Number	Change		rercenc	Change	TOVERTI STATOS: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	/F0C	11
 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Determined	Mumbon	Percent
	29 , 771	20 000	229					Decermined	Number	rercent
Total Population	29 , //1	30,000	229				I Indiriduala	. 29,639	6 110	01 70
	4 050	1 002	0 150	12 60	C 20	7 20	Individuals	•	6,418	21.7%
White not Latino	4,056	1,903	-2,153	13.6%	6.3%	-7.3%	White not Latino	•	261	15.2%
Black not Latino	23,625	23,732	107	79.4%	79.1%	-0.3%	Black	•	5,379	23.0%
Latino	1,932	3,834	1,902	6.5%	12.8%	6.3%	Latino	•	719	17.7%
Asian/PI not Latino	67	108	41	0.2%	0.4%	0.2%	Asian	. 134	0	0.0%
 Male	14,281	14,392	111	48.0%	48.0%	0.0%	Male	. 14,086	2,792	19.8%
Female	15,490	15,608	118	52.0%	52.0%	0.0%	Female	•	3,626	23.3%
	13,490	13,000	110	32.00	32.00	0.00		. 10,000	3,020	23.30
Under 18 years	10,146	10,534	388	34.1%	35.1%	1.0%	Under 18 years	. 10,258	2,881	28.1%
18 to 64 years	17,166	16,880	-286	57.7%	56.3%	-1.4%	Under 6 years		945	28.1%
65 years and over	2,459	2,586	127	8.3%	8.6%	0.3%	6 to 11 years		1,096	29.0%
i -							12 to 14 years		432	27.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,538	408	26.5%
(persons 25+ years)	16,143	16,234	91				18 to 64 years	. 16,746	3,073	18.4%
Less than 9th grade	2,136	1,707	-429	13.2%	10.5%	-2.7%	18 to 24 years	. 3,233	636	19.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,238	3,233	-5	20.1%	19.9%	-0.2%	25 to 64 years	·	2,437	18.0%
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over	·	464	17.6%
equivalency or higher	10,769	11,294	525	66.7%	69.6%	2.9%	65 to 74 years	· ·	273	18.0%
	,	,					75 years and over		191	17.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,285	1,327	42	8.0%	8.2%	0.2%		-,		
I	•	ŕ					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 26,862	5,619	20.9%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,665	25.3%
Families	\$34,434	\$35,378	\$944				Without a disability.	· ·	3,954	19.5%
Households	\$30,112	\$31,958	\$1,846				1		.,	
I	, ,	, , , , , , , , ,	. ,				Related children <18.	. 10,222	2,845	27.8%
Households	9,110	9,018	-92				1		,	
With public assistance	1,872	1,107	-765	20.5%	12.3%	-8.2%	Families	. 6,842	1,390	20.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	972	N/A	N/A	10.8%	N/A	Married couple		388	10.7%
With Social Security	2,302	2,228	-74	25.3%	24.7%	-0.6%	Other:		1,002	31.2%
l	2,002	2,220	, -	20.00	21.70	0.00	Male HH, no wife	•	125	22.3%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		877	33.0%
(individuals determined)	29,281	29,639	358					. 2,000	0,7	22.00
Below poverty level	7,486	6,418	-1,068	25.6%	21.7%	-3.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,962	3,163	-799	13.5%	10.7%	-2.8%	under 18 years		1,214	26.3%
50-99% of poverty level	3,524	3,255	-269	12.0%	11.0%	-1.0%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	596	40.2%
Above poverty level	21,795	23,221	1,426	74.4%	78.3%	3.9%	With Supplemental Se-	· ·	390	10.20
100-149% of poverty level.	3,161	4,485	1,324	10.8%	15.1%	4.3%	curity and/or			
150-149% of poverty level.	3,595	3,956	•	12.3%	13.3%	1.0%	public assistance	. 1,471	589	40.0%
200%+ of poverty level	15,039	14,780	-259	51.4%	49.9%	-1.5%	With Social Security.		94	6.5%
2000 OI povercy rever	13,039	14,/00	-239	J1.46	セン・フて	-1.50	With Social Security.	. 1,44/	94	0.50
Poverty status: families	6,991	6,842	-149				Households	. 9,018	2,000	22.2%
Below poverty level	1,616	1,390	-226	23.1%	20.3%	-2.8%	1	.,	,	
	_, ===	-, 550	=========							

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	 /MENT: 2	· 0 0 0	 I
	Number	Percent	REEMITONOMIT. 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			15,199
	IVAINDEL	10100110		Ivanibe		1		ability	_		4,228
Total under 18 years	10,534		Total 65 years and over	2,58	6		Employed:	-		• •	7,220
Own child in:	7,735	73.4%	Householder in family	-		8.3%					2,074
Married couple family	3,650	34.6%	Spouse in family			6.4% I					49.1%
Other family:	4,085	38.8%	Other relatives in family			0.4%		disability.			10,971
=	517	4.9%	=			1.1%		-		• •	10,9/1
Male HH, no wife	3,568	33.9%	Nonrelatives in family			4.8% I	Employed:				7,026
Female HH, no husband	•		Nonfamily HH living alone			4.8% 1.7%					
Grandchild	1,837 489	17.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.7% 1.5%	Percent.			• •	64.0%
·	11	4.6% 0.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives Institutionalized GO			2.3% I	Cir non	ina 16 +a	20		2 562 1
Householder or spouse			~		-			ins. 16 to	-		2,563
Nonrelatives	382	3.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	9	0	3.7%		ability			493
In group quarters	80	0.8%						number			212
I and the second						I		percent			43.0%
VITAL STATISTICS	Manuele	Percent									
1	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		3.7			>			 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2 000	22.9	<i>></i> -	Total	=-	16 to		Total	15	64	
·	2 , 060 215	10.4%		IOLAI	J (O 13	10 00	04 037	IOLAI	13	04	over
Mother under 18 years				07 070	6 672	17 7	60 0 605				
No care first trimester	680	33.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	27,070	6 , 673	17,7		04 50	0 50	26.60	FO 60 I
Low birth weight	239	11.6%	With a disability	6,621	567	4,7	•	24.5%	8.5%		
1 7 5 1 7 1 1 1007 1000	2.5	17 0	Physical	2,579	94	1,5		9.5%	1.4%		36.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	35	17.0	Mental	1,671	337		47 387	6.2%	5.1%		14.7%
Death = 1004 1000	1 261	000 0	Sensory	761	69		56 336	2.8%	1.0%	2.0%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,361	909.9	Self care	1,072	119	5	98 355	4.0%	1.8%	3.4%	13.5%
Coronary heart disease	321	214.6		37/3	37/3	1 0	4.2	37/7	27/2	10 40	0.6.20
Cancer (specified sites):	167	111.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,8	43 692	N/A	N/A	10.4%	26.3%
Lung	112	74.9	- 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	37/3	37/3	0 0	4.0	37/7	27/2	1.6.60	17 / 7
Colorectal	24	16.0	Employment disability		N/A	2,9	48 N/A	N/A	N/A	16.6%	N/A
Breast (female)	26	17.4									
Cervical (female)	5	3.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	66	44.1	D 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		00 504		3	1.0			0 000 1
Chronic liver disease and	0.0	14 7	Population 16 year and ov	er	20,504	· -	ulation 16 t	-		• •	2,029
cirrhosis	22	14.7	In labor force:		11 000		led in schoo				1 566 1
Motor vehicle accidents	26	17.4	Number		11,993		ber				1,566
Homicide	70	46.8	Percent		58.5%		cent				77.2%
Suicide	13	8.7	Civilian labor force		11,988		nrolled in s			• •	463
All other causes	676	452.0	Employed	• • • • •	10,205		high school	-			0.00
1000			Unemployed:		1 700		mber				262
Morbidity: 1999	2		Number		1,783	ı Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	12.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	14.9%	1		. 2.			
AIDS	0	0.0	- 111 1 1 1	1	6 0 4 6		nonins. 18				7,276
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	6,842		a disability				1,509
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in			• •	1,198
		I	Number		870		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		I	Percent		12.7%		umber				445
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	3,366	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34	• •	29.5%
death and morbidity rates per											I
				=======						======	

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	Ì	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	30 , 575	31,365	790				1			
							Individuals	. 31,331	1,182	3.8%
White not Latino	27 , 670	27,112	-558	90.5%	86.4%	-4.1%	White not Latino	. 27,148	662	2.4%
Black not Latino	736	488		2.4%	1.6%	-0.8%	Black		17	4.4%
Latino	1,438	2,792	1,354	4.7%	8.9%	4.2%	Latino	. 2,917	438	15.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	700	709	9	2.3%	2.3%	0.0%	Asian	. 797	65	8.2%
Male	14,951	15,356	405	48.9%	49.0%	0.1%	Male	. 15,477	537	3.5%
Female	15,624	16,009	385	51.1%	51.0%	-0.1%	Female	15,854	645	4.1%
Under 18 years	7,546	8,483	937	24.7%	27.0%	2.3%	Under 18 years	. 8,481	339	4.0%
18 to 64 years	19,244	18,156		62.9%	57.9%	-5.0%	Under 6 years	•	138	5.0%
65 years and over	3,785	4,726	•	12.4%	15.1%	2.7%	6 to 11 years	•	112	3.7%
oo godio and over	0,700	1, , 20	711	12.10	10.10	2	12 to 14 years	•	47	3.4%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		42	3.2%
(persons 25+ years)	20,867	21,499	632				18 to 64 years		699	3.9%
Less than 9th grade	759	1,004		3.6%	4.7%	1.1%	18 to 24 years	•	115	8.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	841	782		4.0%	3.6%	-0.4%	25 to 64 years		584	3.5%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	•	144	3.1%
equivalency or higher	19,267	19,713	446	92.3%	91.7%	-0.6%	65 to 74 years		65	2.4%
-1	,	,					75 years and over	•	79	3.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	11,666	13,246	1,580	55.9%	61.6%	5.7%		,		
-							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	28,916	1,057	3.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 3,442	207	6.0%
Families	\$107,349	\$117,235	\$9,886				Without a disability.	. 25,474	850	3.3%
Households	\$93 , 323	\$100,967	\$7,644				1			
							Related children <18.	. 8,473	331	3.9%
Households	11,045	11,500	455							
With public assistance	163	105	-58	1.5%	0.9%	-0.6%	Families		209	2.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	192	N/A	N/A	1.7%	N/A	Married couple		146	1.8%
With Social Security	2,276	3,239	963	20.6%	28.2%	7.6%	Other:		63	8.2%
							Male HH, no wife		1	0.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 559	62	11.1%
(individuals determined)	30,112	31,331					I			
Below poverty level	851	1,182		2.8%	3.8%	1.0%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	482	466		1.6%	1.5%	-0.1%	under 18 years		129	2.9%
50-99% of poverty level	369	716		1.2%	2.3%	1.1%	With HH/spouse no worl	k 826	77	9.3%
Above poverty level	29,261	30,149		97.2%	96.2%	-1.0%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	817	979		2.7%	3.1%	0.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,023	1,326		3.4%	4.2%	0.8%	public assistance		7	4.0%
200%+ of poverty level	27,421	27,844	423	91.1%	88.9%	-2.2%	With Social Security.	. 2 , 087	26	1.2%
Poverty status: families	8,943	8,964	21				Households	. 11,500	377	3.3%
Below poverty level	141	209	68	1.6%	2.3%	0.7%	I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	17,3
							With a disa	ability			1,8
Total under 18 years	8,483	1	Total 65 years and over	4,72	6		Employed:				
Own child in:	8,152	96.1%	Householder in family	1,86	8 3	9.5%	Number				1,3
Married couple family	7,372	86.9%	Spouse in family	1,40	2 2	9.7%	Percent.				72.5
Other family:	780	9.2%	Other relatives in family	17	8	3.8%	Without a	disability			15,5
Male HH, no wife	158	1.9%	Nonrelatives in family	1	8	0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	622	7.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,07	4 2	2.7%	Number				12,3
Grandchild	121	1.4%	2			1.8%	Percent.		 .		79.
Other relatives	142	1.7%	2			0.9%					
Householder or spouse	6	0.1%	~			0.0%		ins. 16 to			1,
Nonrelatives	54	0.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	5	9	1.2%	With a disa				
In group quarters	8	0.1%				Į.		number			
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent					Employed:	percent		· · ·	56.
VIIII DIMITOTICO	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
					N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,145	12.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	4	0.3%									
No care first trimester	116	10.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	28,937	5 , 375	18,857	4,705				
Low birth weight	75	6.6%	With a disability	3,442	290	2,020	1,132	11.9%	5.4%	10.7%	24
			Physical	1,262	18	485	759	4.4%	0.3%	2.6%	16
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	5.2	Mental	1,000	260	452	288	3.5%	4.8%	2.4%	6
			Sensory	600	28	172	400	2.1%	0.5%	0.9%	8
Deaths: 1994-1998	994	639.9	Self care	491	18	224	249	1.7%	0.3%	1.2%	5
Coronary heart disease	211	135.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	131	84.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	809	520	N/A	N/A	4.3%	11
Lung	79	50.9									
Colorectal	25	16.1			N/A	1,386		N/A	N/A	7.4%	
Breast (female)	27	17.4									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	86	55.4				I					
Chronic liver disease and		1	Population 16 year and ov	er	23,696		ation 16 to				1,
cirrhosis	4	2.6	In labor force:				d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	9	5.8			16,269		r				1,
Homicide	5	3.2			68.7%		nt				93.
Suicide	8	5.1	Civilian labor force		16,135		olled in so				
All other causes	540	347.6	Employed	• • • • •	15 , 679		gh school o	_			
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		456	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 year:	s		2.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.8%	I		_			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea:	rs		4,3
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	8,964	With a	disability				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not en	rolled in	school	 .		
-		i	Number		673	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 popu	ulation	i	Percent		7.5%	Num	ber		 .		
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		5,476		cent of di				31.

Total Population White not Latino Black not Latino	1990 3,503 3,364	2000 3,685	Change 1990-2000	1990	2000	Change	<u> </u>	Number for	>Poo	r<
White not Latino	3 , 503		1990-2000	1990	2000		t and the second			
White not Latino	3 , 503	3 , 685				1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
White not Latino		3,685					i I	Determined	Number	Perce
White not Latino			182				İ			
Black not Latino	3,364	•					Individuals	3,601	82	2.3%
Black not Latino		3,486	122	96.0%	94.6%	-1.4%	White not Latino	,	68	2.09
	22	31		0.6%	0.8%	0.2%	Black	•	0	0.09
	52	72		1.5%	2.0%	0.5%	Latino		14	20.39
Asian/PI not Latino	58	74		1.7%	2.0%	0.3%	Asian		0	0.09
ASIAN/FI NOC LACINO	50	/ 4	10	1.70	2.0%	0.5%	ASIAN	42	0	0.0
Male	1,560	1,625	65	44.5%	44.1%	-0.4%	Male	1,627	4	0.29
Female	1,943	2,060		55.5%	55.9%	0.4%	Female		78	4.09
Temate	1,313	2,000	11,	33.30	33.30	0.10		1,3,1	, 0	1.0
Under 18 years	528	565	37	15.1%	15.3%	0.2%	Under 18 years	610	0	0.09
18 to 64 years	2,117	1,894		60.4%	51.4%	-9.0%	Under 6 years		0	0.09
65 years and over	858	1,226		24.5%	33.3%	8.8%	6 to 11 years		0	0.09
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		-,					12 to 14 years		0	0.09
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		0	0.09
(persons 25+ years)	2,726	3,071	345				18 to 64 years	1,882	24	1.39
Less than 9th grade	112	104		4.1%	3.4%	-0.7%	18 to 24 years		19	14.49
9th-12th grade, no diploma	228	93		8.4%	3.0%	-5.4%	25 to 64 years		5	0.3
High school graduate or	220	93	-133	0.40	3.0%	-3.40	65 years and over		58	5.29
equivalency or higher	2,386	2,874	488	87.5%	93.6%	6.1%	65 to 74 years		9	1.69
equivalency of Higher	2,300	2,0/4	400	01.55	93.00	0.15	75 years and over		49	9.09
Dachalaria dagraa ar highar	1,037	1,160	123	38.0%	37.8%	-0.2%	/ // years and over	344	49	9.04
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,037	1,100	123	30.05	31.05	-0.25	l Gir manina El manna	2 404	82	2 40
Madia (1.1.1)							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	·		2.48
Median income (adjusted):	ACT 504	ATO 440	410 040				With a disability		26	3.59
Families	\$67,594	\$78,443					Without a disability	2,748	56	2.09
Households	\$57 , 777	\$63 , 250	\$5 , 473					61.0	0	0 0
		4 = 40	0.40				Related children <18	610	0	0.09
Households	1,491	1,740							_	
With public assistance	, 9	0		0,6%	0.0%	-0.6%	Families	•	5	0.5
With Supplemental Security	N/A	33		N/A	1.9%	N/A	Married couple		0	0.09
With Social Security	452	819	367	30.3%	47.1%	16.8%	Other:		5	3.29
							Male HH, no wife		0	0.09
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	94	5	5.39
(individuals determined)	3,252	3,601	349							
Below poverty level	140	82	-58	4.3%	2.3%	-2.0%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	72	50	-22	2.2%	1.4%	-0.8%	under 18 years	283	0	0.0
50-99% of poverty level	68	32	-36	2.1%	0.9%	-1.2%	With HH/spouse no work	242	5	2.1
Above poverty level	3,112	3 , 519	407	95.7%	97.7%	2.0%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	0	9	9	0.0%	0.2%	0.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	95	43	-52	2.9%	1.2%	-1.7%	public assistance	33	0	0.0
200%+ of poverty level	3,017	3,467	450	92.8%	96.3%	3.5%	With Social Security		0	0.0
Poverty status: families	1,006	1,092	86				Households	1,740	63	3.6
Below poverty level	32	5	-27	3.2%	0.5%	-2.7%	1	,	-	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			1,841
								ability	_		294
Total under 18 years	565		Total 65 years and over	1,22	ń	i	Employed:	-			
Own child in:	548	97.0%	Householder in family			0.7%					198
Married couple family	467	82.7%	Spouse in family			4.3%					67.3%
Other family:	81	14.3%	Other relatives in family			2.2%		disability			1,547
-	13	2.3%	·			0.2%		-		• •	1,547
Male HH, no wife Female HH, no husband	68		Nonrelatives in family			7.5% I	Employed:				1,258
•		12.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone								
Grandchild	12	2.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.7%	Percent.			• •	81.3%
Other relatives	4	0.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.5%	Q.'	1. 16	00		100
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			4.0%		ins. 16 to	_		126
Nonrelatives	1	0.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	()	0.0%		ability			8
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			0
								percent			0.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
											65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	66	6.0	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	0	0.0%									
No care first trimester	6	9.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,495	419	1,96	57 1 , 109				
Low birth weight	6	9.1%	With a disability	736	12	30)2 422	21.1%	2.9%	15.4%	38.1%
			Physical	394	0	12	26 268	11.3%	0.0%	6.4%	24.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0	Mental	82	12	3	39	2.3%	2.9%	1.6%	3.5%
			Sensory	105	0		9 96	3.0%	0.0%	0.5%	8.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	309	1708.6	Self care	103	0	3	36 67	2.9%	0.0%	1.8%	6.0%
Coronary heart disease	95	525.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	27	149.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	9	5 209	N/A	N/A	4.8%	18.8%
Lung	16	88.5									
Colorectal	7	38.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	23	88 N/A	N/A	N/A	12.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	4	22.1									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT	LENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	18	99.5	Ender Tende Similes 2000			5011001		11110 2112011	101.02		2000
Chronic liver disease and	10	33.3	Population 16 year and ov	or	3,288	l Poni	lation 16 t	o 19 waars			106
cirrhosis	1	5.5	In labor force:	CI	3,200		ed in schoo	-		••	100
Motor vehicle accidents	1	5.5	Number		1,787		er				102
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		54.3%		ent				96.2%
Suicide	2	11.1	Civilian labor force		1,787		rolled in s				4
	_									• •	4
All other causes	165	912.4	Employed	• • • • •	1,742		nigh school	-			0
Marshiditar 1000			Unemployed:		4 -		mber				0
Morbidity: 1999	^	0 0	Number		45	l Lei	cent of 16	to 19 years	5 .	• •	0.0%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.5%	1		. 24			0.50
AIDS	0	0.0		,	1 000		nonins. 18				279
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	1,092		disability				50
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in				28
			Number		213		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		19.5%		ımber				0
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		537	l P∈	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34		0.0%
death and morbidity rates per	100 000	noniil nei on	I			I.					

Geographic Area: Joliet

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	76 , 836	106,221	29,385				I			
							Individuals	. 101,807	10,946	10.8%
White not Latino	49,938	64,811	14,873	65.0%	61.0%	-4.0%	White not Latino	. 62,358	3,141	5.0%
Black not Latino	16,253	19,125	2,872	21.2%	18.0%	-3.2%	Black	. 17,754	4,381	24.7%
Latino	9,741	19,552	9,811	12.7%	18.4%	5.7%	Latino	. 18,991	3,091	16.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	708	1,204	496	0.9%	1.1%	0.2%	Asian	1,371	33	2.4%
Male	37,311	52,623	15,312	48.6%	49.5%	0.9%	Male	49,873	4,851	9.7%
Female	39 , 525	53 , 598	14,073	51.4%	50.5%	-0.9%	Female	. 51,934	6,095	11.7%
Under 18 years	21,153	31,287	10,134	27.5%	29.5%	2.0%	Under 18 years	. 30,385	4,203	13.8%
18 to 64 years	44,552	63,225	•	58.0%	59.5%	1.5%	Under 6 years	•	1,650	14.3%
65 years and over	11,131	11,709	•	14.5%	11.0%	-3.5%	6 to 11 years	•	1,507	14.5%
oo qears and ever	11,101	11,700	0,0	11.00	11.00	0.00	12 to 14 years		529	12.1%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		517	12.6%
(persons 25+ years)	47,105	64,520	17,415				18 to 64 years		5,895	9.7%
Less than 9th grade	5,402	5,567		11.5%	8.6%	-2.9%	18 to 24 years	•	1,561	16.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	8,232	8,119		17.5%	12.6%	-4.9%	25 to 64 years		4,334	8.4%
High school graduate or	0,202	0,113	110	17.00	12.00	1.00	65 years and over	•	848	8.2%
equivalency or higher	33,471	50,834	17,363	71.1%	78.8%	7.7%	65 to 74 years		351	6.6%
- 1	,	,	,				75 years and over	•	497	9.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	6,884	12,004	5,120	14.6%	18.6%	4.0%	İ	,		
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	92,126	9,581	10.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 16,114	2,434	15.1%
Families	\$48,278	\$55,870	\$7,592				Without a disability.		7,147	9.4%
Households	\$40,191	\$47,761					1	,	•	
	•						Related children <18.	. 30,231	4,090	13.5%
Households	26,878	36,332	9,454				I			
With public assistance	2,243	1,241	-1,002	8.3%	3.4%	-4.9%	Families	. 25,646	1,966	7.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,346	N/A	N/A	3.7%	N/A	Married couple	19,462	730	3.8%
With Social Security	8,109	8,613	504	30.2%	23.7%	-6.5%	Other:		1,236	20.0%
_							Male HH, no wife	. 1,763	179	10.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	4,421	1,057	23.9%
(individuals determined)	72,606	101,807	29,201				I			
Below poverty level	9,419	10,946	1,527	13.0%	10.8%	-2.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	4,830	5,401	571	6.7%	5.3%	-1.4%	under 18 years	. 15,788	1,641	10.4%
50-99% of poverty level	4,589	5,545		6.3%	5.4%	-0.9%	With HH/spouse no worl		641	19.5%
Above poverty level	63 , 187	90,861		87.0%	89.2%	2.2%	With Supplemental Se-	•		
100-149% of poverty level.	5,601	7,710	2,109	7.7%	7.6%	-0.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	6,285	7,367		8.7%	7.2%	-1.5%	public assistance	1,461	461	31.6%
200%+ of poverty level	51,301	75,784	24,483	70.7%	74.4%	3.7%	With Social Security.	4,422	251	5.7%
Poverty status: families	18,842	25,646	6,804				Households	. 36,332	3,469	9.5%
Below poverty level	1,816	1,966	•	9.6%	7.7%	-1.9%		. 50,552	3, 103	J. J.
							·			

Geographic Area:	Joliet	CA=
------------------	--------	-----

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	57,14
		I				1	With a dis	ability	- • • • • • • •		10,24
Total under 18 years	31,287	i	Total 65 years and over	11,709		İ	Employed:	_			
Own child in:	27,564	88.1%	Householder in family		2	9.5%	Number				6,34
Married couple family	20,713	66.2%	Spouse in family	2,128	1	8.2%	Percent.				62.0%
Other family:	6,851	21.9% i	Other relatives in family			7.2% i	Without a	disability	. .		46,89
Male HH, no wife	1,388	4.4% I	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:	_			.,
Female HH, no husband	5,463	17.5% I	Nonfamily HH living alone			0.9%					35,57
Grandchild	1,974	6.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.2%					75.8%
Other relatives	773	2.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	10100110.				70.00
Householder or spouse	13	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			1.6%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	ns .	6,88
Nonrelatives	553	1.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.3%	With a dis				80
In group quarters	410	1.3%	Noninscreationalized og	40		0.50		number			45
						l I		percent			57.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	cent	
		I					<			16 to	65 an
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,611	11.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	ove
Mother under 18 years	213	5.9%									
No care first trimester	577	16.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	92 , 761	18,385	64,029	10,347				
Low birth weight	306	8.5%	With a disability	16,171	827	11,043		17.4%	4.5%	17.2%	41.6
		I	Physical	6,117	122	3,086	2,909	6.6%	0.7%	4.8%	28.1
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	46	12.7	Mental	3,170	642	1,588	940	3.4%	3.5%	2.5%	9.1
			Sensory	2,669	101	1,049	1,519	2.9%	0.5%	1.6%	14.7
Deaths: 1994-1998	4,759	999.8	Self care	1,753	88	963	3 702	1.9%	0.5%	1.5%	6.8
Coronary heart disease	1,413	296.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	459	96.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,988	2,039	N/A	N/A	6.2%	19.7
Lung	262	55.0 i	3			•	,				
Colorectal	104	21.8 i	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	7,658	N/A	N/A	N/A	12.0%	N/A
Breast (female)	83	17.4 i									
Cervical (female)	10	2.1 i	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	355	74.6									
Chronic liver disease and	000	, 1, 0	Population 16 year and ov	er	77,970	l Ponii	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			5,98
cirrhosis	62	13.0	In labor force:	C1	,,,,,,		ed in schoo			• • •	3,30
Motor vehicle accidents	58	12.2	Number		50,227		er				3,89
Homicide	75	15.8	Percent		64.4%		ent				65.1%
Suicide	7.5 5.6	11.8	Civilian labor force		50,182		colled in s				2,08
										• • •	2,00
All other causes	2,281	479.2	Employed		46,915		igh school	-			1 22
Manhidita. 1000			Unemployed:		2 267		per				1,33
Morbidity: 1999	^	0 0	Number		3,267	rero	cent of 16	to 19 years	· · · · · ·	• • •	22.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	6.5%	1	10	24			00 07
AIDS	0	0.0	markita da la company	1	05 646		nonins. 18	-			28,27
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	25,646		disability				4,16
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				nrolled in				3 , 67
		I	Number		2,282		nigh school				
live birth rate per 1,000 por		I	Percent		8.9%		mber				1,42
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		15 , 787	Per	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	34		34.2%
death and morbidity rates per	100.000	nopulation				I .					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Perce:
Total Population	2,402	2,494	92				i I			
±	,	,					Individuals	2,494	28	1.19
White not Latino	2,322	2,398	76	96.7%	96.2%	-0.5%	White not Latino	·	21	0.9
Black not Latino	5	. 4	-1	0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	Black	. 0	0	0.0
Latino	25	34	9	1.0%	1.4%	0.4%	Latino		0	0.0
Asian/PI not Latino	48	56		2.0%	2.2%	0.2%	Asian		7	8.0
			-			**-*	1	-		
Male	1,130	1,184	54	47.0%	47.5%	0.5%	Male	1,160	5	0.4
Female	1,272	1,310		53.0%	52.5%	-0.5%	Female		23	1.7
I omalo I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	1,2,2	1,010		00.00	02.00	0.00		1,001	20	- • /
Under 18 years	716	868	152	29.8%	34.8%	5.0%	Under 18 years	877	0	0.0
18 to 64 years	1,442	1,332		60.0%	53.4%	-6.6%	Under 6 years		0	0.0
65 years and over	244	294		10.2%	11.8%	1.6%	6 to 11 years		0	0.0
oo years and over	211	231	50	10.20	11.00	1.00	12 to 14 years		0	0.0
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		0	0.0
(persons 25+ years)	1,586	1,519	-67				18 to 64 years		23	1.7
Less than 9th grade	1,300	1,313		0.4%	0.0%	-0.4%	18 to 24 years		8	8.2
9th-12th grade, no diploma	29	3	-	1.8%	0.0%	-1.6%	10 to 24 years		15	1.2
High school graduate or	29	3	-20	1.05	0.25	-1.0%			5	1.7
	1 551	1 516	2.5	07.00	00 00	2 00	65 years and over		0	
equivalency or higher	1,551	1,516	-35	97.8%	99.8%	2.0%	65 to 74 years		-	0.0
Dark dark dark a history	1 216	1 250	4.0	02.00	00 40	6 40	75 years and over	100	5	5.0
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,316	1,358	42	83.0%	89.4%	6.4%		0 200	0.0	1 0
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	·	28	1.2
Median income (adjusted):	\$1.01.00E	\$000	410 704				With a disability		0	0.0
Families	\$181,297	\$200,001					Without a disability	2,135	28	1.3
Households	\$160 , 552	\$200,001	\$39,449					0.7.4		
							Related children <18	874	0	0.0
Households	833	786								
With public assistance	11	4		1.3%	0.5%	-0.8%	Families		0	0.0
With Supplemental Security	N/A	7	•	N/A	0.9%	N/A	Married couple		0	0.0
With Social Security	179	180	1	21.5%	22.9%	1.4%	Other:		0	0.0
							Male HH, no wife		0	0.0
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	52	0	0.0
(individuals determined)	2,562	2,494								
Below poverty level	21	28		0.8%	1.1%	0.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	21	28	7	0.8%	1.1%	0.3%	under 18 years	400	0	0.0
50-99% of poverty level	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	With HH/spouse no work	55	0	0.0
Above poverty level	2,541	2,466	-75	99.2%	98.9%	-0.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	0	16	16	0.0%	0.6%	0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	0	27	27	0.0%	1.1%	1.1%	public assistance	11	0	0.0
200%+ of poverty level	2,541	2,423	-118	99.2%	97.2%	-2.0%	With Social Security		0	0.0
Poverty status: families	718	703	-15				Households	786	5	0.6
Below poverty level	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	1,2
							With a dis	ability			
Total under 18 years	868		Total 65 years and over		4		Employed:				
Own child in:	858	98.8%	Householder in family	13	2 4	4.9%	Number				
Married couple family	809	93.2%	Spouse in family	9	3 3	1.6%					83.1
Other family:	49	5.6%	·		9	3.1%	Without a	disability			1,1
Male HH, no wife	6	0.7%			1	0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	43	5.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone	5	1 1	7.3%	Number				7
Grandchild	7	0.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo		7	2.4%	Percent.				63.5
Other relatives	1	0.1%	·			0.3%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	~			0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	1
Nonrelatives	2	0.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	With a dis				
In group quarters	0	0.0%	•					number			
							Employed:	percent			0.0
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	•								
	Number	or Rate						>			
	_				=	umber				16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	87	11.7	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	OV
Mother under 18 years	0	0.0%									
No care first trimester	5	5.7%		2,309	591	1,424					
Low birth weight	2	2.3%	With a disability	174	29	92		7.5%	4.9%		18.
			Physical	49	0	8		2.1%	0.0%		13.
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0	Mental	39	29	10		1.7%	4.9%	0.7%	
			Sensory	46	10	16		2.0%	1.7%	1.1%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	53	430.9		27	0	0	27	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	9.
Coronary heart disease	11	89.4		,	,	_		,	,		
Cancer (specified sites):	3	24.4		N/A	N/A	4	30	N/A	N/A	0.3%	10.
Lung	3	24.4	•	/-	/-		/-	/-	/-		/
Colorectal	0	0.0			N/A	65	,	N/A	N/A		N/
Breast (female)	0	0.0									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	8	65.0			4 540			4.0			
Chronic liver disease and		0.4	Population 16 year and ov	er	1,718		ation 16 t			• •	1
cirrhosis	1	8.1	In labor force:			•	d in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	1	8.1			980		r				1
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		57.0%		nt				85.6
Suicide	0	0.0	Civilian labor force		980		olled in s			• •	
All other causes	29	235.8	Employed		971		gh school er				
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		9		ent of 16				3.3
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			0.9%	1		=			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea	rs		2
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	703		disability				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not en	rolled in	school			
3		i	Number		45	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		6.4%		ber	-			
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth	s	2 or more workers		318	Per	cent of di	sabled 18	to 34		0.0
		population									

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	·	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							[Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	12,861	13,295	434				[
							Individuals	12,892	333	2.69
White not Latino	12,349	12,061	-288	96.0%	90.7%	-5.3%	White not Latino	11,708	314	2.7
Black not Latino	52	399	347	0.4%	3.0%	2.6%	Black	385	0	0.0
Latino	245	472	227	1.9%	3.6%	1.7%	Latino	366	0	0.0
Asian/PI not Latino	203	220	17	1.6%	1.7%	0.1%	Asian	290	8	2.8
Male	5,780	6,074	294	44.9%	45.7%	0.8%	 Male	6,009	120	2.0
	•	•		55.1%	54.3%	-0.8%				3.1
Female	7,081	7,221	140	55.1%	54.3%	-0.8%	Female	6,883	213	3.1
Under 18 years	2,527	3,149	622	19.6%	23.7%	4.1%	Under 18 years	3,091	55	1.8
18 to 64 years	7,243	7,245	2	56.3%	54.5%	-1.8%	Under 6 years	1,002	0	0.0
65 years and over	3,091	2,901	-190	24.0%	21.8%	-2.2%	6 to 11 years		28	2.6
_							12 to 14 years	516	16	3.1
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	490	11	2.2
(persons 25+ years)	9,503	9,433	-70				18 to 64 years		146	2.0
Less than 9th grade	410	261	-149	4.3%	2.8%	-1.5%	18 to 24 years	710	16	2.3
9th-12th grade, no diploma	645	469	-176	6.8%	5.0%	-1.8%	25 to 64 years	6,544	130	2.0
High school graduate or							65 years and over		132	5.2
equivalency or higher	8,448	8,703	255	88.9%	92.3%	3.4%	65 to 74 years	957	34	3.6
							75 years and over		98	6.2
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,178	3,924	746	33.4%	41.6%	8.2%	I			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,979	333	2.8
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	1,829	125	6.8
Families	\$67 , 986	\$76,441	\$8,455				Without a disability	10,150	208	2.0
Households	\$56,413	\$58,918	\$2 , 505							
							Related children <18	3,089	53	1.7
Households	5,168	5,430	262				[
With public assistance	153	35	-118	3.0%	0.6%	-2.4%	Families	3 , 530	43	1.2
With Supplemental Security	N/A	109	N/A	N/A	2.0%	N/A	Married couple	2,926	20	0.7
With Social Security	1,926	1,876	-50	37.3%	34.5%	-2.8%	Other:	604	23	3.8
							Male HH, no wife	165	0	0.0
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	439	23	5.2
(individuals determined)	12,400	12,892	492				I			
Below poverty level	398	333	-65	3.2%	2.6%	-0.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	216	148	-68	1.7%	1.1%	-0.6%	under 18 years	1,703	35	2.1
50-99% of poverty level	182	185	3	1.5%	1.4%	-0.1%	With HH/spouse no work		30	5.2
Above poverty level	12,002	12,559	557	96.8%	97.4%	0.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	312	375	63	2.5%	2.9%	0.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	434	605	171	3.5%	4.7%	1.2%	public assistance	64	0	0.0
200%+ of poverty level	11,256	11,579	323	90.8%	89.8%	-1.0%	With Social Security		9	1.0
Powerty status: families	3 - 61 9	3.530	-89				Households	5.430	182	3.4
-				1 79	1 22	-0 5%		5,450	102	J. 7
Poverty status: families Below poverty level	3,619 61	3,530 43	-18	1.7%	1.2%	-0.5%	Households	5,430	182	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	000	I
İ	Number	Percent		Number	Pei	rcent	Civ. noni	ns. 21 to	64 year	s.	6,910 i
						1	With a disa	bility			662
Total under 18 years	3,149		Total 65 years and over	2,901		İ	Employed:	-			İ
Own child in:	3,050	96.9%	Householder in family	819	28	3.2%	Number				453 I
Married couple family	2,642	83.9%	Spouse in family	569	19	9.6%	Percent				68.4%
Other family:	408	13.0%	Other relatives in family			5.2%	Without a c	disability			6,248
Male HH, no wife	82	2.6%	Nonrelatives in family	3	} (0.1%	Employed:	-			i
Female HH, no husband	326	10.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone	984	3.	3.9%	Number				5,205
Grandchild	67	2.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	24	. (0.8%	Percent				83.3%
Other relatives	16	0.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	16	5 (0.6%					1
Householder or spouse	1	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	334	1:	1.5%	Civ. noni	ns. 16 to	20 year	s.	578
Nonrelatives	15	0.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	0) (0.0%	With a disa	bility	.		46
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			23
						Ì	Employed:	percent			50.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
			>-		N1	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	510	12.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	3	0.6%									1
No care first trimester	29	5.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,979	1,944	7,488	2,547				1
Low birth weight	27	5.3%	With a disability	1,829	76	708	1,045	15.3%	3.9%	9.5%	41.0%
1			Physical	969	32	233	704	8.1%	1.6%	3.1%	27.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	3	5.9	Mental	435	66	163	206	3.6%	3.4%	2.2%	8.1%
			Sensory	489	17	78	394	4.1%	0.9%	1.0%	15.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	917	1396.6	Self care	399	25	67	307	3.3%	1.3%	0.9%	12.1%
Coronary heart disease	250	380.7									1
Cancer (specified sites):	106	161.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	250	542	N/A	N/A	3.3%	21.3%
Lung	64	97.5									I
Colorectal	29	44.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	484	N/A	N/A	N/A	6.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	13	19.8									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	75	114.2									I
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	10,377	Popul	ation 16 to	19 years			452
cirrhosis	5	7.6	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in school	:			
Motor vehicle accidents	5	7.6	Number		6,401	Numbe	r				433
Homicide	1	1.5	Percent		61.7%	Perce	nt				95.8%
Suicide	3	4.6	Civilian labor force		6,401	Not enr	olled in so	chool			19
All other causes	472	718.9	Employed		6,222	Not hi	gh school g	graduate:			
			Unemployed:				er				6
Morbidity: 1999			Number		179	Perc	ent of 16 t	o 19 year:	s		1.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.8%	l					I
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		2,200
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	3,530	With a	disability.				140
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not en	rolled in s	chool			106
			Number		476	Not h	igh school	graduate:			i
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	pulation		Percent		13.5%		ber				11 i
infant death rate per 1,000]		S	2 or more workers		2,080	Per	cent of dis	abled 18	to 34		7.9%
death and morbidity rates per											i
										======	

TRENDS AT A GLANCE			======================================		====== Percent=	<	======================================	========		
INDIVIDUO III II GEIMICE		Number	Change		LCLCCIIC	Change	1 10001111 5171105: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	1
I I	1000	2000	1000 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	5,866	23,152	17,286				1	Determined	Number	rercent
i local ropulacion	3,000	23,132	17,200				Individuals	. 23,415	503	2.1%
White not Latino	5,684	20,324	14,640	96.9%	87.8%	-9.1%	White not Latino	•	459	2.1%
Black not Latino	J, 604	337	333	0.1%	1.5%	1.4%	Black	•	7	
	127				6.3%	4.1%	Latino		11	
Latino Asian/PI not Latino		1,462	1,335	2.2%		4.15 2.78		. , .		
ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	38	761	723	0.6%	3.3%	2.15	Asian	. 722	26	3.6%
Male	3,024	11,618	8,594	51.6%	50.2%	-1.4%	Male	. 11,900	259	2.2%
Female	2,842	11,534	8,692	48.4%	49.8%	1.4%	Female	•	244	2.1%
	2,012	11,001	0,032	10.10	13.00	1.10		. 11,010	2.11	2.10
Under 18 years	1,824	7,744	5,920	31.1%	33.4%	2.3%	Under 18 years	. 7,927	192	2.4%
18 to 64 years	3,736	14,640	10,904	63.7%	63.2%	-0.5%	Under 6 years	. 3,586	86	2.4%
65 years and over	306	768	462	5.2%	3.3%	-1.9%	6 to 11 years	. 2,657	71	2.7%
							12 to 14 years		17	2.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 830	18	2.2%
(persons 25+ years)	3,517	14,409	10,892				18 to 64 years	. 14,848	305	2.1%
Less than 9th grade	100	320	220	2.8%	2.2%	-0.6%	18 to 24 years	. 1,079	39	3.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	399	658	259	11.3%	4.6%	-6.7%	25 to 64 years		266	1.9%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	·	6	0.9%
equivalency or higher	3,018	13,431	10,413	85.8%	93.2%	7.4%	65 to 74 years		6	2.0%
	-,	,	,				75 years and over		0	0.0%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 517	4,679	4,162	14.7%	32.5%	17.8%				
I		ŕ	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 20,329	436	2.1%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	·	33	1.8%
Families	\$65,199	\$76,921	\$11,722				Without a disability.	·	403	2.2%
Households		\$73,313	\$9,226				1			
I	, , , , , ,	, ,,,,	,				Related children <18.	. 7,908	185	2.3%
Households	1,874	7,679	5,805				1	,		
With public assistance	50	62	12	2.7%	0.8%	-1.9%	Families	. 6,337	99	1.6%
With Supplemental Security		46		N/A	0.6%	N/A	Married couple	·	63	1.1%
With Social Security	260	613		13.9%	8.0%	-5.9%	Other:	·	36	7.0%
	200	010	000	10.30	0.00	0.50	Male HH, no wife		9	6.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		27	7.3%
(individuals determined)	5,848	23,415	17,567				l	. 0,1	2,	. • • •
Below poverty level	51	503	452	0.9%	2.1%	1.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	19	272	253	0.3%	1.2%	0.9%	under 18 years		83	2.0%
50-99% of poverty level	32	231	199	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	44	20.1%
Above poverty level	5 , 797	22,912	17,115	99.1%	97.9%	-1.2%	With Supplemental Se-		77	20.10
100-149% of poverty level.	73	284	211	1.2%	1.2%	0.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	144	690	546	2.5%	2.9%	0.4%	public assistance	. 82	14	17.1%
200%+ of poverty level	5,580	21,938	16,358	95.4%	93.7%	-1.7%	With Social Security.		0	0.0%
2000, Or boverch reser	3,300	21, 330	10,550	20.40	22.10	1.7.0	With Social Security.	. 4/0	U	0.00
Poverty status: families	1,626	6,337	4,711				Households	. 7,679	140	1.8%
Below poverty level	15	99	84	0.9%	1.6%	0.7%	1	,		
bovercy rever	12	99			1.05					

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================	======		 I	DISABILITY		====== /MENT• 2		 I
REEMITOROMITI: 2000	Number	Percent	I	Numbe	r Do	rcent		ins. 21 to			14,456
	Number	TCTCCIIC	I I	rvanibe.	10.	'	With a disa		_		1,295
Total under 18 years	7,744		Total 65 years and over	768	9	l I	Employed:	aDIIICy		• •	1,233
Own child in:	7,451	96.2%	Householder in family	27:		5.5%					931
Married couple family	6,767	87.4%	Spouse in family			2.8%					71.9%
Other family:	684	8.8%	Other relatives in family	173			Without a				13,161
Male HH, no wife	176	2.3%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%		irsability.		• •	13,101
Female HH, no husband	508	6.6%	Nonferatives in family	13		7.8% I	Employed:				10,791
· ·	179		·								
Grandchild	37	2.3% 0.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo		-	0.7% 0.5%	Percent.			• •	82.0%
·	3 / 6	0.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives Institutionalized GO			0.0%	0:	10	20	_	883 I
Householder or spouse	-		~					ins. 16 to	_		
Nonrelatives	71	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	()	0.0%	With a disa	-			107
In group quarters	0	0.0%	•					number			69
1			l					percent			64.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	l .								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000		3.7	1		>			
T' - D' - D- 1007 1000	1 625	07.1	•					m - 1 - 1			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,635	27.1 0.5%	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	8		•	00 074	4 205	15 226					
No care first trimester	87	5.3%		20,374	4,395	15,339		0.00	F 10	0 10	10.00
Low birth weight	85	5.2%	With a disability	1,884	225	1,402		9.2%	5.1%		40.2%
	•		Physical	635	57	376		3.1%	1.3%		31.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	8	4.9	Mental	399	166	171		2.0%	3.8%	1.1%	
			Sensory	309	22	190		1.5%	0.5%		15.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	202	242.4	Self care	219	51	94	74	1.1%	1.2%	0.6%	11.6%
Coronary heart disease	49	58.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	21	25.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	321	145	N/A	N/A	2.1%	22.7%
Lung	12	14.4									. 1
Colorectal	6	7.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	816	N/A	N/A	N/A	5.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	3	3.6									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	10	12.0									- 1
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	15 , 979		ation 16 to	-			787
cirrhosis	2	2.4	In labor force:				d in school				- 1
Motor vehicle accidents	9	10.8	Number		12,740	Numbe	r				646
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		79.7%	Perce	nt				82.1%
Suicide	2	2.4	Civilian labor force		12,740		olled in so				141
All other causes	109	130.8	Employed		12,352	Not hi	gh school o	graduate:			- 1
			Unemployed:			Numb	er				58
Morbidity: 1999			Number		388	Perc	ent of 16 t	to 19 years	3		7.4%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.0%	l					- 1
AIDS	0	0.0					nonins. 18				6 , 781
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	6,337	With a	disability				458
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not en	rolled in s	school			408
			Number		140	Not h	igh school	graduate:			1
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	oulation		Percent		2.2%	Num	ber				55
infant death rate per 1,000]	live birth:	3	2 or more workers		4,637	Per	cent of dis	sabled 18 t	o 34		12.0%
death and morbidity rates per						I					- 1

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	11,365	12,359	994							
							Individuals	12,286	357	2.9%
White not Latino	9,223	8,866	-357	81.2%	71.7%	-9.5%	White not Latino	8,771	253	2.98
Black not Latino	13	46	33	0.1%	0.4%	0.3%	Black	6	0	0.0%
Latino	368	517	149	3.2%	4.2%	1.0%	Latino	527	8	1.59
Asian/PI not Latino	1,753	2,602	849	15.4%	21.1%	5.7%	Asian	2,623	71	2.79
Male	5,380	5,822	442	47.3%	47.1%	-0.2%	 Male	5,833	150	2.69
Female	5,985	6,537	552	52.7%	52.9%	0.2%	Female		207	3.29
Temate	3,303	0,001	332	32.70	52.50	0.20		0,100	201	3.2
Under 18 years	2,369	2,835	466	20.8%	22.9%	2.1%	Under 18 years		96	3.59
18 to 64 years	6,605	6 , 571	-34	58.1%	53.2%	-4.9%	Under 6 years		39	4.99
65 years and over	2,391	2,953	562	21.0%	23.9%	2.9%	6 to 11 years	985	22	2.29
							12 to 14 years		29	5.69
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	480	6	1.3%
(persons 25+ years)	8,244	8,732	488				18 to 64 years		165	2.59
Less than 9th grade	426	475	49	5.2%	5.4%	0.2%	18 to 24 years	823	0	0.08
9th-12th grade, no diploma	518	467	-51	6.3%	5.3%	-1.0%	25 to 64 years		165	2.99
High school graduate or							65 years and over	2,951	96	3.3%
equivalency or higher	7,300	7,790	490	88.5%	89.2%	0.7%	65 to 74 years	1,409	49	3.5%
							75 years and over		47	3.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,450	4,211	761	41.8%	48.2%	6.4%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,658	327	2.88
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	2,299	66	2.98
Families	\$81,011	\$83 , 687	\$2 , 676				Without a disability	9,359	261	2.8%
Households	\$74 , 379	\$71,234	\$-3,145							
							Related children <18	2,769	96	3.59
Households	4,049	4,472	423							
With public assistance	62	48	-14	1.5%	1.1%	-0.4%	Families	3,436	67	1.98
With Supplemental Security	N/A	124	N/A	N/A	2.8%	N/A	Married couple	3,014	56	1.9%
With Social Security	1,434	1,890	456	35.4%	42.3%	6.9%	Other:	422	11	2.6%
							Male HH, no wife	86	5	5.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	336	6	1.8%
(individuals determined)	11,365	12,286	921				I			
Below poverty level	246	357	111	2.2%	2.9%	0.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	119	207	88	1.0%	1.7%	0.7%	under 18 years	1,413	42	3.09
50-99% of poverty level	127	150	23	1.1%	1.2%	0.1%	With HH/spouse no work		36	6.5
Above poverty level	11,119	11,929	810	97.8%	97.1%	-0.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	333	280	-53	2.9%	2.3%	-0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	304	635	331	2.7%	5.2%	2.5%	public assistance	105	6	5.79
200%+ of poverty level	10,482	11,014	532	92.2%	89.6%	-2.6%	With Social Security		11	1.0
Poverty status: families	3,410	3,436	26				Households	4,472	138	3.1
Below poverty level	50	5,430 67	17	1.5%	1.9%	0.4%	1	7,7/4	100	J • 1
<u> </u>							 ====================================			

			:====================================								
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
[Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	6,164
[1	With a dis	ability			1,075
Total under 18 years	2,835		Total 65 years and over	2,953	}	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	2,691	94.9%	Householder in family	1,099) 3	7.2%	Number				829
Married couple family	2,476	87.3%	Spouse in family	773	3 2	6.2%	Percent.				77.1%
Other family:	215	7.6%	Other relatives in family	239)	8.1%	Without a	disability			5,089
Male HH, no wife	46	1.6%	Nonrelatives in family	12		0.4%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	169	6.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone	728	2	4.7%	Number				3 , 792
Grandchild	92	3.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	34		1.2%	Percent.				74.5%
Other relatives	42	1.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	22		0.7%					
Householder or spouse	2	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	4 6	,	1.6%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	723
Nonrelatives	8	0.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	C)	0.0%	With a dis	ability			140
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			63
						1		percent			45.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
I	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	313	8.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	0	0.0%									
No care first trimester	26	8.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,685	1,847	6,88	7 2,951				
Low birth weight	23	7.3%	With a disability	2,299	36	1,21	5 1,048	19.7%	1.9%	17.6%	35.5%
			Physical	1,023	7	22	6 790	8.8%	0.4%	3.3%	26.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1	3.2	Mental	437	32	11	0 295	3.7%	1.7%	1.6%	10.0%
			Sensory	324	11	7		2.8%	0.6%	1.0%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	713	1189.7	Self care	439	14	11	3 312	3.8%	0.8%	1.6%	10.6%
Coronary heart disease	205	342.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	71	118.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	63	1 585	N/A	N/A	9.2%	19.8%
Lung	34	56.7									
Colorectal	22	36.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	97	0 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	14	23.4									
Cervical (female)	1	1.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	' AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	52	86.8				1					
Chronic liver disease and		_	Population 16 year and ov	er	9,884		lation 16 t	-	 .	• •	583
cirrhosis	4	6.7	In labor force:				ed in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	7	11.7	Number		5 , 679		er				531
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		57.5%		ent				91.1%
Suicide	2	3.3	Civilian labor force		5 , 679		rolled in s		• • • • • • •	• •	52
All other causes	372	620.7	Employed		5 , 573		igh school	-			
!			Unemployed:				ber				20
Morbidity: 1999	_		Number		106	Per	cent of 16	to 19 years	S	• •	3.4%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	1.9%	1	,				4
AIDS	0	0.0					nonins. 18				1,772
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	3,436		disability				342
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				nrolled in				210
			Number		393		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		11.4%	•	mber				56
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	1,986	l Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18	to 34	• •	16.4%
death and morbidity rates per			 			I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	·	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	9,401	15,191	5 , 790							
							Individuals	14,792	515	3.5
White not Latino	9,043	14,080	5 , 037	96.2%	92.7%	-3.5%	White not Latino	13,754	462	3.4
Black not Latino	30	164	134	0.3%	1.1%	0.8%	Black	46	0	0.0
Latino	276	660	384	2.9%	4.3%	1.4%	Latino	729	3	0.4
Asian/PI not Latino	48	115	67	0.5%	0.8%	0.3%	Asian	103	11	10.7
Male	4,565	7,471	2,906	48.6%	49.2%	0.6%	 Male	7,352	232	3.2
Female	4,836	7,720	2,884	51.4%	50.8%	-0.6%	Female		283	3.8
	,	,	,				1	,		
Under 18 years	2,291	4,281	1,990	24.4%	28.2%	3.8%	Under 18 years	4,026	174	4.3
18 to 64 years	5,846	9,372	•	62.2%	61.7%	-0.5%	Under 6 years	,	45	2.8
65 years and over	1,264	1,538	274	13.4%	10.1%	-3.3%	6 to 11 years		59	4.1
1	•	•					12 to 14 years	·	35	7.3
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		35	6.9
(persons 25+ years)	6,159	9,653	3,494				18 to 64 years		260	2.8
Less than 9th grade	391	293	•	6.3%	3.0%	-3.3%	18 to 24 years		36	3.2
9th-12th grade, no diploma	714	721	7	11.6%	7.5%	-4.1%	25 to 64 years	8,108	224	2.8
High school graduate or							65 years and over		81	5.2
equivalency or higher	5,054	8,639	3,585	82.1%	89.5%	7.4%	65 to 74 years		15	1.9
- 1	.,	,	.,				75 years and over		66	8.8
Bachelor's degree or higher	977	2,181	1,204	15.9%	22.6%	6.7%				
3		•	•				Civ. nonins. 5+ years	13,534	474	3.5
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	,	125	7.5
Families	\$53,779	\$66,257	\$12,478				Without a disability	·	349	2.9
Households	\$46,033	\$59,179	\$13,146				1	,		
	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		, ,,				Related children <18	4,024	172	4.3
Households	3,551	5,565	2,014				I	, -		
With public assistance	58	80	22	1.6%	1.4%	-0.2%	Families	4,073	130	3.2
With Supplemental Security	N/A	71	N/A	N/A	1.3%	N/A	Married couple	,	36	1.1
With Social Security	1,028	1,170		28.9%	21.0%	-7.9%	Other:	·	94	13.7
	-,	_,					Male HH, no wife		29	14.9
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		65	13.2
(individuals determined)	9,358	14,792	5,434				,		30	
Below poverty level	443	515	72	4.7%	3.5%	-1.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	159	231	72	1.7%	1.6%	-0.1%	under 18 years	2,213	96	4.3
50-99% of poverty level	284	284	0	3.0%	1.9%	-1.1%	With HH/spouse no work		70	14.7
Above poverty level	8,915	14,277	5,362	95.3%	96.5%	1.2%	With Supplemental Se-	= - +	. •	
100-149% of poverty level.	253	498	245	2.7%	3.4%	0.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	547	725	178	5.8%	4.9%		public assistance	100	14	14.0
200%+ of poverty level	8,115	13,054	4,939	86.7%	88.3%	1.6%	With Social Security		29	3.7
Poverty status: families	2,604	4,073	1,469				Households	5,565	232	4.2
-	•		•	3.2%	3.2%	0.0%		3,303	232	1.2
Below poverty level	84	130	46	3.2%	3.2%	0.0%	 ====================================			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	:======:	 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	======		: 	DISABILTTY	AND EMPLO			 I
	Number	Percent	TEETITIONOMITI. 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			8,823
	IVUINDEL	10100110		runibe.	10	1	With a dis		_		955
Total under 18 years	4,281		Total 65 years and over	1,53	8	i	Employed:	-		• •	333
Own child in:	4,022	94.0%	Householder in family			9.0%					682 I
Married couple family	3,424	80.0%	Spouse in family			6.2% I					71.4%
Other family:	598	14.0%	Other relatives in family			7.8%	Without a				7,868
Male HH, no wife	122	2.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:	-		• •	7,000
Female HH, no husband	476	11.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.3% I					6,650 I
Grandchild	135	3.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alone.			0.9%					84.5%
Other relatives	26	0.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.5%	rercent.			• •	04.50
Householder or spouse	2	0.0%	Institutionalized GO			0.0%	City non	ins. 16 to	20 17027		745
Nonrelatives	96	2.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		•	0.1%	With a dis		-		98
In group quarters	0	0.0%	Nonlinstitutionalized Gg	•	∠	0.10		number			60 I
IN group quarters	-							percent			61.2%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				'					
VIIAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
 	Number	OI Nate			N	umbor	<	/			1 65 and 1
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,132	26.6		Total		16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	28	2.5%		iocai	3 60 13	10 00	04 051	IOCAI	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	116	10.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	13,545	2,432	9,5	68 1,545				ı
Low birth weight	59	5.2%	With a disability	1,670	100	1,0		12.3%	1 1%	11.0%	33.5% I
Low birth weight	39	J. 25	Physical	1,870 875	16	•	69 390	6.5%	0.7%		25.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	6.2	Mental	370	67		09 390	2.7%	2.8%	2.2%	
Illiant Deaths: 1997-1999	/	0.2	Sensory	370	28		31 176	2.7%	1.2%		11.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	655	1006.1	Self care	278	21		97 160	2.1%	0.9%	1.45	
·	179	275.0	Seil Cale	270	21		57 100	2.10	0.90	1.00	10.40
Coronary heart disease Cancer (specified sites):	97	149.0	Caina autaida tha hama	N/A	N/A	2	99 296	N/A	N/A	3.1%	19.2% I
	60	92.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2	290	N/A	N/A	3.16	19.25
Lung	19	29.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	6	63 N/A	N/A	N/A	6.9%	N/A I
Breast (female)	17	26.1	Employment disability	N/A			03 N/A	N/A	N/A	0.95	N/A
	1	1.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				ENDOLIMENE	7 ND T 7 DOD	EODGE G		2000
Cervical (female)	44	67.6 I	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO.	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FURCE S	TATUS:	2000
Chronic liver disease and	44	0/.0	Danilatian 16		11 117	 Dam	.1	- 10			605 I
	7	10.8	Population 16 year and ov In labor force:	er	11,117		ulation 16 to led in schoo	-		• •	005
cirrhosis	14	21.5	Number		8,106		per				534 I
Homicide	1	1.5	Percent		72.9%		cent				88.3%
Suicide	4	6.1	Civilian labor force		8,102		nrolled in s				00.35 71
•	309									• •	/ 1
All other causes	309	474.7	Employed	• • • • •	7 , 896		high school	-			ا
Markiditur 1000			Unemployed: Number		206		mber				1 0% 1
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Number		206	ı Pe	rcent of 16	ro is years	· · · · · · ·	• •	1.0%
AIDS	0	0.0	rercent		2.5%	1 04	noning 10	+0 24	~~		2 726 1
·	0	0.0	Familias by number of	kona	4,073		. nonins. 18				3 , 736 287
Syphilis	-		Families by number of wor	vers.	4,0/3		a disability				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		272		enrolled in			• •	233
			Number		373		high school	-			FO .
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		9.2%		umber				58
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	2 , 735	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 1	34	• •	20.2%
death and morbidity rates per						I 					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >						·<	======================================			:======
THERESO THE TE CERTIFICE		110111001	Change		. 01 00110	Change	I	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							i I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	39,408	42,322	2,914				i I			
11.		, -	, -				Individuals	40,660	1,560	3.8%
White not Latino	36,040	35,591	-449	91.5%	84.1%	-7.4%	White not Latino	·	1,047	3.1%
Black not Latino	509	1,125		1.3%	2.7%	1.4%	Black	·	24	2.3%
Latino	1,090	2,012		2.8%	4.8%	2.0%	Latino	·	267	14.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,711	2,976		4.3%	7.0%	2.7%	Asian	•	168	5.9%
	•	•	•				İ	•		
Male	19,109	20,537	1,428	48.5%	48.5%	0.0%	Male	19,888	714	3.6%
Female	20,299	21,785	1,486	51.5%	51.5%	0.0%	Female	20,772	846	4.1%
	•		•				İ	•		
Under 18 years	9,189	9,716	527	23.3%	23.0%	-0.3%	Under 18 years	9,360	360	3.8%
18 to 64 years	25,227	26,468		64.0%	62.5%	-1.5%	Under 6 years	·	110	3.7%
65 years and over	4,992	6,138		12.7%	14.5%	1.8%	6 to 11 years	·	136	4.2%
1	•	•	•				12 to 14 years	·	45	2.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		69	4.5%
(persons 25+ years)	26,486	29,144	2,658				18 to 64 years		984	3.8%
Less than 9th grade	886	856	-30	3.3%	2.9%	-0.4%	18 to 24 years		335	10.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,202	1,935	-267	8.3%	6.6%	-1.7%	25 to 64 years		649	2.9%
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over		216	4.0%
equivalency or higher	23,398	26,353	2,955	88.3%	90.4%	2.1%	65 to 74 years	·	37	1.4%
1 1	•	•	•				75 years and over	·	179	6.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	8,061	10,494	2,433	30.4%	36.0%	5.6%	i -	•		
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	38,137	1,478	3.9%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	291	5.5%
Families	\$65,994	\$69,686	\$3,692				Without a disability	32,845	1,187	3.6%
Households	\$57,378	\$60,015	\$2,637				1	•	•	
							Related children <18	9,334	334	3.6%
Households	14,919	16,391	1,472				İ			
With public assistance	246	137	•	1.6%	0.8%	-0.8%	Families	10,602	213	2.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	305	N/A	N/A	1.9%	N/A	Married couple	·	141	1.6%
With Social Security	3,671	3,979		24.6%	24.3%	-0.3%	Other:	·	72	4.2%
4	•	,					Male HH, no wife	·	19	3.9%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		53	4.3%
(individuals determined)	39,115	40,660	1,545				1	,		
Below poverty level	1,034	1,560		2.6%	3.8%	1.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	556	844		1.4%	2.1%	0.7%	under 18 years	5,131	124	2.4%
50-99% of poverty level	478	716		1.2%	1.8%	0.6%	With HH/spouse no work	·	93	7.3%
Above poverty level	38,081	39,100		97.4%	96.2%	-1.2%	With Supplemental Se-	,		
100-149% of poverty level.	1,197	1,203	•	3.1%	3.0%	-0.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,655	1,679		4.2%	4.1%	-0.1%	public assistance	272	14	5.1%
200%+ of poverty level	35,229	36,218		90.1%	89.1%	-1.0%	With Social Security		59	2.5%
	,	,						-,		
Poverty status: families	10,419	10,602	183				Households	16,391	665	4.1%
Below poverty level	164	213		1.6%	2.0%	0.4%	1	,	200	
======================================							· ===============			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================			 I	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	 /MENT: 2	000	 I
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			24,941
1	Number	I CI CCIIC		Numbe.	10	I CCIIC		ability	_		2,789
Total under 18 years	9,716		Total 65 years and over	6,138	9		Employed:	-		• •	2,703
Own child in:	9,244	95.1%	Householder in family			9.0%					1,921
Married couple family	8,009	82.4%	Spouse in family	-		9.4% I					68.9%
Other family:	•	12.7%	Other relatives in family			7.0%		disability.			22,152
	1 , 235 309		·					-		• •	22,132
Male HH, no wife		3.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.1% 7.7%	Employed:				10 045 1
Female HH, no husband	926	9.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone	-							18,245
Grandchild	307	3.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.9%	Percent.			• •	82.4%
Other relatives	99	1.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	a'	1. 10	00		0 040 1
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			1.0%		ins. 16 to	_		2,242
Nonrelatives	66	0.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	24	0	4.0%		ability			241
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			110
			 			I		percent			45.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
!	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
1 7 7 1007 1000	1 005	15.0			=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,905	15.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	29	1.5%									!
No care first trimester	203	10.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	38,525	5,902	27,1					
Low birth weight	143	7.5%	With a disability	5,406	260	3,0	•	14.0%		11.1%	
		I	Physical	2,293	31		68 1,394	6.0%	0.5%		25.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	6.3	Mental	1,302	240		51 511	3.4%	4.1%	2.0%	
		I	Sensory	1,182	39		17 826	3.1%	0.7%		15.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,911	927.0	Self care	743	38	2	79 426	1.9%	0.6%	1.0%	7.8%
Coronary heart disease	437	212.0									I
Cancer (specified sites):	211	102.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,0	10 1,043	N/A	N/A	3.7%	19.2%
Lung	121	58.7									I
Colorectal	43	20.9	Employment disability		N/A	1,9	92 N/A	N/A	N/A	7.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	46	22.3									
Cervical (female)	1	0.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	179	86.8				1					- 1
Chronic liver disease and		1	Population 16 year and ov	er	33,426	Pop	ulation 16 t	o 19 years.			1,858
cirrhosis	26	12.6	In labor force:			Enrol	led in schoo	1:			1
Motor vehicle accidents	13	6.3	Number		23,370	Num	ber				1,552
Homicide	4	1.9	Percent		69.9%	Per	cent				83.5%
Suicide	20	9.7	Civilian labor force		23,370	Not e	nrolled in s	chool			306
All other causes	1,021	495.3	Employed		22,315	Not	high school	graduate:			1
İ		Ĭ	Unemployed:			l Nu	mber				98
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		1,055		rcent of 16				5.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		4.5%			-			i
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	ſs		10,068
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	10,602		a disability				820
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in				588
	0		Number		917		high school			. •	1
live birth rate per 1,000 por	ulation	i	Percent		8.6%		umber	-	. 		137
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s I	2 or more workers		7,128		ercent of di				16.7%
death and morbidity rates per					, 120						1
						· =======					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE					====== Percent =		======================================	========		
INDIVES III II CHINCE		Number	Change		LCLCCIIC	Change	1 10001111 5171105: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	Τ ,
I I	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	16,177	21,501	5,324				1	Determined	Number	rercent
Total Fopulation	10,177	21,301	3,324				Individuals	. 21,240	975	4.6%
White not Latino	15,695	19,536	3,841	97.0%	90.9%	-6.1%	White not Latino	·	595	3.1%
Black not Latino	13,693	19,330	5,041	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	•	•		26.9%
				2.1%	7.1%	5.0%	Black		28 341	
Latino Asian/PI not Latino	347 95	1,527 199	1,180 104	0.6%	0.9%	0.3%	Latino Asian	•	0	23.2%
ASIAN/PI NOC Lacino	93	199	104	0.05	0.95	0.35	ASIAII	. 220	U	0.0%
Male	7,723	10,463	2,740	47.7%	48.7%	1.0%	Male	. 10,397	361	3.5%
Female	8,454	11,038	2,740	52.3%	51.3%	-1.0%	Female	•	614	5.7%
remare	0,434	11,030	2,504	32.3%	31.30	1.00	remare	. 10,043	014	5.78
Under 18 years	4,605	6,137	1,532	28.5%	28.5%	0.0%	Under 18 years	. 6,184	383	6.2%
18 to 64 years	9,178	12,997	•	56.7%	60.4%	3.7%	Under 6 years		112	6.2%
65 years and over	2,394	2,367	-27	14.8%	11.0%	-3.8%	6 to 11 years		184	7.9%
	,	,					12 to 14 years		49	4.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	38	3.8%
(persons 25+ years)	10,302	13,708	3,406				18 to 64 years	·	539	4.1%
Less than 9th grade	616	572	-44	6.0%	4.2%	-1.8%	18 to 24 years	· ·	136	8.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,151	1,176		11.2%	8.6%	-2.6%	25 to 64 years		403	3.5%
High school graduate or	1,101	1,110	20	11.00	0.00	2.00	65 years and over	·	53	2.6%
equivalency or higher	8,535	11,960	3,425	82.8%	87.2%	4.4%	65 to 74 years	· ·	11	1.1%
oquivaiono, or mignor	0,000	11,500	0,120	02.00	00	1.10	75 years and over		42	4.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,652	3,027	1,375	16.0%	22.1%	6.1%		,		
,	,	, ,	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 19,730	883	4.5%
Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability	·	213	7.8%
Families	\$55 , 577	\$66,040	\$10,463				Without a disability.	· ·	670	3.9%
Households	\$47,811	\$55,759	\$7,948					,		
1	1 7	1007.00	1 . 7				Related children <18.	. 6,176	378	6.1%
Households	5,923	7,843	1,920				1	,		
With public assistance	197	96	•	3.3%	1.2%	-2.1%	Families	. 5,619	214	3.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	132	N/A	N/A	1.7%	N/A	Married couple		54	1.2%
With Social Security	1,601	1,693		27.0%	21.6%	-5.4%	Other:		160	15.6%
	1,001	1,000	72	27.00	21.00	0.10	Male HH, no wife	•	11	3.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		149	21.1%
(individuals determined)	15,834	21,240	5,406							
Below poverty level	808	975	•	5.1%	4.6%	-0.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	394	408	14	2.5%	1.9%	-0.6%	under 18 years		189	5.7%
50-99% of poverty level	414	567	153	2.6%	2.7%	0.1%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	88	13.0%
Above poverty level	15,026	20,265		94.9%	95.4%	0.5%	With Supplemental Se-		00	20.00
100-149% of poverty level.	698	985	•	4.4%	4.6%	0.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,100	1,203	103	6.9%	5.7%	-1.2%	public assistance	. 154	23	14.9%
200%+ of poverty level	13,228	18,077	4,849	83.5%	85.1%	1.6%	With Social Security.		16	1.7%
	10,220	10,077	1,010	55.50	OO.±0	1.00	tem bootar becarity:		10	1.70
Poverty status: families	4,341	5,619	1,278				Households	. 7,843	331	4.2%
Below poverty level	164	214	50	3.8%	3.8%	0.0%	1	,		

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	12,2
		I				1	With a dis-	ability			1,5
Total under 18 years	6,137	I	Total 65 years and over	2,36	7	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	5,824	94.9%	Householder in family	724	4 3	0.6%	Number				1,1
Married couple family	4,853	79.1%	± ±			0.5%					71.4
Other family:	971	15.8%	=				Without a	-			10,
Male HH, no wife	265	4.3%	<u> -</u>			0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	706	11.5%	± 3			2.8%					8,8
Grandchild	169	2.8%	<u> </u>			1.0%	Percent.				82.
Other relatives	68	1.1%	<u> </u>			1.2%					
Householder or spouse	2	0.0%	~			7.6%		ins. 16 to			1,:
Nonrelatives	72	1.2%		=	1	0.0%	With a dis				
In group quarters	2	0.0%						number			50.
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				·	Employed:	percent		 	
	Number	or Rate						>	Per	cent	
		1				umber				16 to	65
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,307	21.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	29	2.2%									
No care first trimester	169	12.9%	±.	19,815	4,166	13,591					
Low birth weight	81	6.2%	≠ .	2,751	255	1,707		13.9%		12.6%	
		I	Physical	1,074	73	437		5.4%	1.8%	3.2%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	8	6.1	MentalSensory	678 481	198 39	351 204		3.4% 2.4%	4.8%	2.6%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,081	1108.4	-	432	48	153		2.4%	1.2%	1.1%	
Coronary heart disease	262	268.6									
Cancer (specified sites):	127	130.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	600	295	N/A	N/A	4.4%	14
Lung	87	89.2									
Colorectal	23	23.6	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,180	N/A	N/A	N/A	8.7%	N
Breast (female)	14	14.4									
Cervical (female)	3	3.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	98	100.5				1					
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and ov	er	15,882	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years			1,
cirrhosis	12	12.3	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	17	17.4	Number		11,466	Numbe	er		 .		
Homicide	3	3.1	Percent		72.2%	Perce	nt		 .		76.
Suicide	13	13.3	Civilian labor force		11,451	Not enr	colled in s	chool	 .		
All other causes	549	562.9	Employed		11,136		gh school	-			
Morbidity: 1999			Number		315		erent of 16				11.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			2.8%	i		- 4		-	
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 vea:	rs		4,
Syphilis	0	0.0		kers.	5,619		disability				-,
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		,		rolled in				4
	,		Number		471		igh school			-	
live birth rate per 1,000 popu	ulation	Ì	Percent		8.4%	Num	ıber		 .		
infant death rate per 1,000 li		_	2 or more workers		3,755		cent of di				16.

Total Population	2000 12,620 2,062 9,903 396 77 5,861	2 -772 3 -114 5 203	1990 21.6% 76.3%	2000	Change 1990-2000	 	Number for Whom Poverty	>Poo	r<
Total Population	12,620 2,062 9,903 396 77	-516 2 -772 3 -114 5 203	21.6%		1990-2000	 	_		
White not Latino	2,062 9,903 396	2 -772 3 -114 5 203							
White not Latino	2,062 9,903 396	2 -772 3 -114 5 203				•	Determined	Number	Percen
Black not Latino 10,017 Latino 193 Asian/PI not Latino 60 Male 6,254 Female 6,882 Under 18 years 4,022 18 to 64 years 7,941 65 years and over 1,173 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 7,632 Less than 9th grade 593 9th-12th grade, no diploma 1,638 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): \$41,940 Households \$40,536 Households 3,898 With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status 1,126 Poverty status 2,007 6,254 2,007 6,822 3,015 Below poverty level 2,007 6,402 3,015 Below poverty level 2,007 6,254 3,065 <td>9,903 396 75</td> <td>3 -114 5 203</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	9,903 396 75	3 -114 5 203							
Black not Latino 10,017 Latino 193 Asian/PI not Latino 60 Male 6,254 Female 6,882 Under 18 years 4,022 18 to 64 years 7,941 65 years and over 1,173 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 7,632 Less than 9th grade 593 9th-12th grade, no diploma 1,638 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): \$41,940 Households \$40,536 Households 3,898 With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status 1,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 2,007 0-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	9,903 396 75	3 -114 5 203				Individuals	12,447	2,101	16.9%
Latino	396 77	5 203	76 20-	16.3%	-5.3%	White not Latino	2,043	121	5.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	77		10.36	78.5%	2.2%	Black	9,834	1,848	18.8%
Male			1.5%	3.1%	1.6%	Latino	316	112	35.4%
Female 6,882 Under 18 years 4,022 18 to 64 years 7,941 65 years and over 1,173 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 7,632 Less than 9th grade 593 9th-12th grade, no diploma 1,638 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): \$41,940 Families \$40,536 Households 3,898 With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	5,861	7 17	0.5%	0.6%	0.1%	Asian	141	19	13.5%
Under 18 years		L -393	47.6%	46.4%	-1.2%	 Male	5 , 797	871	15.0%
18 to 64 years	6 , 759	-123	52.4%	53.6%	1.2%	Female	6,650	1,230	18.5%
18 to 64 years	3,957	7 –65	30.6%	31.4%	0.8%	Under 18 years	3 , 792	937	24.7%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)	7,156	5 -785	60.5%	56.7%	-3.8%	Under 6 years	1,086	250	23.0%
(persons 25+ years) 7,632 Less than 9th grade 593 9th-12th grade, no diploma 1,638 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): \$41,940 Families \$40,536 Households 3,898 With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	1,507	7 334	8.9%	11.9%	3.0%	6 to 11 years		399	30.2%
(persons 25+ years) 7,632 Less than 9th grade 593 9th-12th grade, no diploma 1,638 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): \$41,940 Families \$40,536 Households 3,898 With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008						12 to 14 years	683	152	22.3%
Less than 9th grade 593 9th-12th grade, no diploma 1,638 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): Families						15 to 17 years	701	136	19.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma High school graduate or equivalency or higher	7,531	1 -101				18 to 64 years	7,145	992	13.9%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): Families	415	5 -178	7.8%	5.5%	-2.3%	18 to 24 years	1,130	227	20.1%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 5,401 Bachelor's degree or higher 669 Median income (adjusted): Families	1,255	5 -383	21.5%	16.7%	-4.8%	25 to 64 years	6,015	765	12.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher Median income (adjusted): Families						65 years and over		172	11.4%
Median income (adjusted): Families	5,861	L 460	70.8%	77.8%	7.0%	65 to 74 years	948	98	10.3%
Median income (adjusted): Families						75 years and over		74	13.2%
Families	800	131	8.8%	10.6%	1.8%	i -			
Families						Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,557	1,890	16.4%
Families						With a disability	2,911	466	16.0%
Households	\$44,149	\$2,209				Without a disability		1,424	16.5%
With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	\$41,592	2 \$1,056				1		•	
With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008		•				Related children <18	3,754	899	23.9%
With public assistance 591 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	3,857	7 -41				i I			
With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	326		15.2%	8.5%	-6.7%	Families	3,131	435	13.9%
With Social Security 1,126 Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	354		N/A	9.2%	N/A	Married couple		121	7.4%
Poverty status (individuals determined) 13,015 Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	1,298		28.9%	33.7%	4.8%	Other:		314	21.0%
(individuals determined)13,015Below poverty level2,0070-49% of poverty level94250-99% of poverty level1,065Above poverty level11,008	,	_				Male HH, no wife		52	16.1%
(individuals determined)13,015Below poverty level2,0070-49% of poverty level94250-99% of poverty level1,065Above poverty level11,008						Female HH, no husband.		262	22.3%
Below poverty level 2,007 0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	12,447	7 –568					,		
0-49% of poverty level 942 50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	2,101		15.4%	16.9%	1.5%	With related children			
50-99% of poverty level 1,065 Above poverty level 11,008	843		7.2%	6.8%	-0.4%	under 18 years	1,848	347	18.8%
Above poverty level 11,008	1,258		8.2%	10.1%	1.9%	With HH/spouse no work		221	27.9%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10,346		84.6%	83.1%	-1.5%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level. 1,306	1,056		10.0%	8.5%	-1.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level. 1,212	1,086		9.3%	8.7%	-0.6%	public assistance	502	153	30.5%
200%+ of poverty level 8,490	8,204		65.2%	65.9%	0.7%	With Social Security		105	10.5%
Poverty status: families 3,316	2 1 2 1	L -185				Households	3,857	587	15.2%
Below poverty level 411	3,131	5 24	12.4%	13.9%	1.5%		2,00.	007	,_,

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	ercent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	6,5
						1	With a dis	ability			1,8
Total under 18 years	3 , 957		Total 65 years and over	1,50	7	1	Employed:				
Own child in:	2,697	68.2%	Householder in family	74	2 4	19.2%	Number				9
Married couple family	1,364	34.5%	Spouse in family	33	0 2	21.9%	Percent.				51.4
Other family:	1,333	33.7%	<u> -</u>			9.4%	Without a	disability			4,6
Male HH, no wife	204	5.2%			8	1.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,129	28.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone	24	3 1	.6.1%	Number				3,3
Grandchild	921	23.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	1	9	1.3%	Percent.				70.
Other relatives	130	3.3%	2			0.9%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	~			0.0%		ins. 16 to			1,
Nonrelatives	209	5.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	With a dis				
In group quarters	0	0.0%				I		number			
VITTAL OFFICE OF TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP TOP						1	Employed:	percent	• • • • • •		49.0
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate						>			
	Number	OI Nace			N	Jumber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	578	15.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	50	8.7%									
No care first trimester	166	28.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,709	2,546	7,65	3 1,510				
Low birth weight	65	11.2%	With a disability	2,911	132	2,05	·	24.9%	5.2%	26.8%	48
			Physical	1,380	39	77		11.8%		10.2%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	10.4	-	747	85	41	4 248	6.4%	3.3%	5.4%	
		i	Sensory	387	40	18	7 160	3.3%	1.6%	2.4%	10
Deaths: 1994-1998	614	958.3	-	486	9	25	8 219	4.2%	0.4%		14
Coronary heart disease	135	210.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	72	112.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	81	9 407	N/A	N/A	10.7%	27
Lung	48	74.9	-								
Colorectal	13	20.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,23	3 N/A	N/A	N/A	16.1%	N.
Breast (female)	10	15.6									
Cervical (female)	1	1.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	36	56.2				İ					
Chronic liver disease and		İ	Population 16 year and ov	er	9,179	Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 years			
cirrhosis	8	12.5	In labor force:			Enroll	ed in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	12	18.7	Number		5,496	Numb	er				
Homicide	13	20.3	Percent		59.9%	Perc	ent				86.
Suicide	8	12.5	Civilian labor force		5,486	Not en	rolled in s	chool			
All other causes	330	515.1	Employed		4,758	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
			Unemployed:				ber				
Morbidity: 1999			Number		728	Per	cent of 16	to 19 year	s		7.4
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			13.3%	1					
AIDS	0	0.0		_			nonins. 18				2,6
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	3,131		disability				Š
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				nrolled in				
	2		Number		414		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		13.2% 1,581		mber rcent of di				15.
infant death rate per 1,000 l											

white not Latino. 45,722 41,548 4,174 86.08 73.88 -12.28 white not Latino. 41,357 1,281 3 Black not Latino. 59 99 420 1.18 1.78 0.68 Black. 1.185 95 8 Latino. 3,411 6,620 3,209 6.48 11.88 5.48 Latino. 6,575 756 11 Asian/PI not Latino. 3,376 6,300 2,924 6.38 11.28 4.98 Asian. 6,482 361 5 Male. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,736 28,293 1,557 50.38 50.38 0.0% Female. 28,592 1,400 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 0.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 10.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 10.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 10.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 10.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 10.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 49.78 10.0% Male. 27,989 1,214 4 Female. 26,434 27,972 1,538 49.78 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,771 4,784 11.88 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,78 12,	TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
Total Population 33.170				-			_	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
Total Population		1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
Miste not Latino								I	Determined	Number	Percen
Marke not Latino	Total Population	53,170	56,265	3 , 095				I			
Black not Latino								Individuals	56,581	2,614	4.6%
Latino	White not Latino	45,722	41,548	-4,174	86.0%	73.8%	-12.2%	White not Latino	41,357	1,281	3.1%
Asian/Fi not Latino	Black not Latino	559	979	420	1.1%	1.7%	0.6%	Black	1,185	95	8.0%
Male	Latino	3,411	6,620	3,209	6.4%	11.8%	5.4%	Latino	6,575	756	11.5%
Female	Asian/PI not Latino	3,376	6,300	2,924	6.3%	11.2%	4.9%	Asian	6,482	361	5.6%
Under 18 years	Male	26,434	27,972	1,538	49.7%	49.7%	0.0%	 Male	27,989	1,214	4.3%
18 to 64 years	Female	26,736	28,293	1,557	50.3%	50.3%	0.0%	Female	28,592	1,400	4.9%
18 to 64 years	Under 18 years	11,322	12,946	1,624	21.3%	23.0%	1.7%	Under 18 years	12,799	802	6.3%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 36,513 39,184 2,671 (persons 25+ years) 36,513 39,184 2,671 Less than 9th grade 2,476 2,740 264 6.8% 7.0% 0.2% 18 to 64 years 35,366 1,497 4 Less than 9th grade, no diploma 2,991 2,879 -112 8.2% 7.3% -0.9% 25 to 64 years 30,756 1,179 3 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 31,046 33,565 2,519 85.0% 85.7% 0.7% 65 to 74 years 4,610 315 3 Bachelor's degree or higher 11,276 13,852 2,576 30.9% 35.4% 4.5% Median income (adjusted): Familles		35,495	34,979	-516	66.8%	62.2%	-4.6%			331	7.7%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 36,513 39,184 2,671	65 years and over	6,353	8,340	1,987	11.9%	14.8%	2.9%	6 to 11 years	4,331	258	6.0%
(persons 25+ years) 36,513 39,184 2,671								12 to 14 years	2,060	111	5.4%
Less than 9th grade	Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	2,087	102	4.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	(persons 25+ years)	36,513	39,184	2,671				18 to 64 years	35,366	1,497	4.2%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 31,046 33,565 2,519 85.08 85.78 0.78 65 to 74 years and over 4,948 193 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 3,468 122 3 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122	Less than 9th grade	2,476	2,740	264	6.8%	7.0%	0.2%	18 to 24 years	4,610	318	6.9%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 31,046 33,565 2,519 85.08 85.78 0.78 65 to 74 years and over 4,948 193 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 3 years and over 3,468 122 3 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 3,468 122 3 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122 years and over 4,478 122	9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,991	2,879	-112	8.2%	7.3%	-0.9%	25 to 64 years	30,756	1,179	3.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher 11,276 13,852 2,576 30.9% 35.4% 4.5% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 52,965 2,323 4		•	•							315	3.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher 11,276 13,852 2,576 30.9% 35.4% 4.5% 75 years and over 3,468 122 3 Median income (adjusted):	equivalency or higher	31,046	33,565	2,519	85.0%	85.7%	0.7%	65 to 74 years	4,948	193	3.9%
Median income (adjusted): Families	1 1	•	•					-		122	3.5%
Median income (adjusted): Families	Bachelor's degree or higher	11,276	13,852	2,576	30.9%	35.4%	4.5%	į –			
Families								Civ. nonins. 5+ years	52,965	2,323	4.4%
Families	Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	8,203	534	6.5%
Households	——————————————————————————————————————	\$72,186	\$67,262	\$-4,924				Without a disability	44,762	1,789	4.0%
Households	Households	\$60,361	\$57,165	\$-3,196				į	•	•	
With public assistance 444 357 -87 2.2% 1.6% -0.6% Families 15,322 481 3 With Supplemental Security N/A 504 N/A N/A 2.3% N/A Married couple 13,022 332 2 With Social Security 4,876 5,979 1,103 24.1% 27.6% 3.5% Other: 2,300 149 6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 53,117 56,581 3,464 Below poverty level 1,732 2,614 882 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200% of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security. 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4		•	•					Related children <18	12,771	793	6.2%
With public assistance 444 357 -87 2.2% 1.6% -0.6% Families 15,322 481 3 With Supplemental Security N/A 504 N/A N/A 2.3% N/A Married couple 13,022 332 2 With Social Security 4,876 5,979 1,103 24.1% 27.6% 3.5% Other: 2,300 149 6 Poverty status (individuals determined) 53,117 56,581 3,464 Below poverty level 1,732 2,614 882 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200% of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security. 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4	Households	20,243	21,648	1,405				İ	•		
With Supplemental Security N/A 504 N/A N/A 2.3% N/A Married couple 13,022 332 2 With Social Security 4,876 5,979 1,103 24.1% 27.6% 3.5% Other: 2,300 149 6 Poverty status Male HH, no wife 710 34 4 Female HH, no husband. 1,590 115 7 (individuals determined) 53,117 56,581 3,464 Below poverty level 1,732 2,614 882 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security. 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4					2.2%	1.6%	-0.6%	Families	15,322	481	3.1%
With Social Security 4,876 5,979 1,103 24.1% 27.6% 3.5% Other:	-	N/A	504	N/A	N/A	2.3%	N/A		•	332	2.5%
Poverty status (individuals determined) 53,117 56,581 3,464 Below poverty level 1,732 2,614 882 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4			5,979			27.6%		——————————————————————————————————————		149	6.5%
Poverty status (individuals determined) 53,117 56,581 3,464 Below poverty level 1,732 2,614 882 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security 3,838 46 1	-	,	•	,				Male HH, no wife	•	34	4.8%
(individuals determined) 53,117 56,581 3,464 Below poverty level 1,732 2,614 882 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4	Poverty status							· ·			7.2%
Below poverty level 1,732 2,614 882 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security. 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4	-	53,117	56,581	3,464				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,		
0-49% of poverty level 716 1,392 676 1.3% 2.5% 1.2% under 18 years 6,862 340 5 50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security. 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4				•	3.3%	4.6%	1.3%	With related children			
50-99% of poverty level 1,016 1,222 206 1.9% 2.2% 0.3% With HH/spouse no work 2,272 175 7 Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security. 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4		•	•					•	6,862	340	5.0%
Above poverty level 51,385 53,967 2,582 96.7% 95.4% -1.3% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4									•		7.7%
100-149% of poverty level. 1,647 2,907 1,260 3.1% 5.1% 2.0% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4			•						-,-·-	_ , 0	
150-199% of poverty level. 1,821 3,220 1,399 3.4% 5.7% 2.3% public assistance 516 49 9 200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4				•							
200%+ of poverty level 47,917 47,840 -77 90.2% 84.6% -5.6% With Social Security 3,838 46 1 Poverty status: families 14,621 15,322 701 Households 21,648 941 4	<u> </u>								516	49	9.5%
7											1.2%
7 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Poverty status: families	14,621	15,322	701				Households	21,648	941	4.3%
Below poverty level 501 481 180 2.1% 5.1% 1.0%	Below poverty level	301	481		2.1%	3.1%	1.0%		,	2 * ±	1.00

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		=======	======================================	:======:		======================================	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	====== /MENT: 2	:000	======
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			33,570
1	110111201	10100110		11011120		1	With a dis		_		4,728
Total under 18 years	12,946		Total 65 years and over	8,34	Λ	- 1	Employed:	-		• •	1,720
Own child in:	12,159	93.9%	Householder in family	-		8.0%					3,126
Married couple family	10,731	82.9%	Spouse in family	-		6.1%					66.1%
Other family:	•	11.0%	Other relatives in family			8.1%	Without a				28,842
·	1,428		·					-		• •	20,042
Male HH, no wife	359	2.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:				00 010
Female HH, no husband	1,069	8.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	•		5.9%		• • • • • • • • • •			23,210
Grandchild	372	2.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.9%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	80.5%
Other relatives	289	2.2%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	-1				0 456
Householder or spouse	6	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		3,176
Nonrelatives	117	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		5	0.1%	With a disa	-			435
In group quarters	3	0.0%						number			231
						- 1		percent			53.1%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
			>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,495	14.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	50	2.0%									
No care first trimester	379	15.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	53,037	7,875	36,74	6 8,416				
Low birth weight	181	7.3%	_	8,206	323	5,16	3 2,720	15.5%	4.1%	14.1%	32.3%
i			Physical	3,088	98	1,14	1 1,849	5.8%	1.2%	3.1%	22.0%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	13	5.2	Mental	1,354	247	63	•	2.6%	3.1%	1.7%	
1			Sensory	1,380	50	52		2.6%	0.6%	1.4%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,978	717.9	Self care	954	110	33		1.8%	1.4%	0.9%	
Coronary heart disease	470	170.6	0011 0010	301	110	00	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1.00		0.50	0.00
Cancer (specified sites):	274	99.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2,12	1 1,275	N/A	N/A	5.8%	15.1%
Lung	145	52.6	doing outside the home.	14/21	14/ 21	2,12	1,275	14/21	14/11	3.00	13.10
Colorectal	65	23.6	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,50	4 N/A	N/A	N/A	9.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	64	23.2			IN/ A		N/A	N/A	IN / A	J.J.	N/A
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			l cciioot	ENROLLMENT	AND TADOD	EODCE C	mamiic.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	147	53.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENKOLLMENI	AND LABOR	FURCE S	IAIUS:	2000
•	14/	53.4	D. 1.1' 16		45 174	T	1 16	. 10			0 504
Chronic liver disease and	0.0	0 0	Population 16 year and ov	er	45,174		lation 16 to	-		• •	2,534
cirrhosis	22	8.0	In labor force:				ed in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	28	10.2	Number		30,693		er				1,949
Homicide	4	1.5	Percent		67.9%		ent				76.9%
Suicide	19	6.9	Civilian labor force		30 , 685		rolled in s			• •	585
All other causes	1,014	368.0	Employed		29 , 617		igh school (-			
			Unemployed:				ber				417
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,068	Per	cent of 16	to 19 years	3		16.5%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.5%						
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	ſs		13,218
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	15,322	With a	disability				1,546
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not e	nrolled in	school			1,221
1			Number		1,786		high school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		11.7%		mber	-			353
infant death rate per 1,000 l		3	2 or more workers		9,507		rcent of di				22.8%
death and morbidity rates per				-	-,	i			• •	-	
acaon ana mererare, racce per											

Geographic Area: Mundelein

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percer
Total Population	21,215	30,935	9,720				I			
							Individuals	30,364	1,395	4.6%
White not Latino	17 , 504	20 , 566	3,062	82.5%	66.5%	-16.0%	White not Latino	•	497	2.4%
Black not Latino	183	464	281	0.9%	1.5%	0.6%	Black	. 205	0	0.0%
Latino	2,867	7,487	4,620	13.5%	24.2%	10.7%	Latino	7,304	802	11.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	599	2,035	1,436	2.8%	6.6%	3.8%	Asian	2,033	50	2.5%
Male	10,735	15,812	5,077	50.6%	51.1%	0.5%	 Male	15,328	667	4.4%
Female	10,480	15,123	4,643	49.4%	48.9%	-0.5%	Female	15,036	728	4.89
Under 18 years	6,208	9,715	3 , 507	29.3%	31.4%	2.1%	 Under 18 years	9,428	505	5.4%
18 to 64 years	13,595	19,296		64.1%	62.4%	-1.7%	Under 6 years		198	5.9%
65 years and over	1,412	1,924		6.7%	6.2%	-0.5%	6 to 11 years		154	4.7%
1	,	•					12 to 14 years		98	7.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		55	4.0%
(persons 25+ years)	13,148	18,591	5,443				18 to 64 years		822	4.3%
Less than 9th grade	721	1,587		5.5%	8.5%	3.0%	18 to 24 years		265	10.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,150	1,475		8.7%	7.9%	-0.8%	25 to 64 years	·	557	3.4%
High school graduate or	-,	_, _,					65 years and over		68	3.4%
equivalency or higher	11,277	15,529	4,252	85.8%	83.5%	-2.3%	65 to 74 years	·	28	2.4%
-1	,	,,	-,				75 years and over		40	4.8%
Bachelor's degree or higher	4,023	7,412	3,389	30.6%	39.9%	9.3%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	27,547	1,239	4.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 3,659	172	4.7%
Families	\$64 , 293	\$75,083	\$10 , 790				Without a disability	23,888	1,067	4.5%
Households	\$59 , 633	\$69,651	\$10,018				I			
							Related children <18	9,387	487	5.2%
Households	7,104	9,784	2,680				I			
With public assistance	253	120	-133	3.6%	1.2%	-2.4%	Families	. 7,707	233	3.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	106	N/A	N/A	1.1%	N/A	Married couple		105	1.6%
With Social Security	1,176	1,412	236	16.6%	14.4%	-2.2%	Other:	1,124	128	11.4%
							Male HH, no wife	. 373	45	12.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	. 751	83	11.1%
(individuals determined)	20,959	30,364	9,405				I			
Below poverty level	1,034	1,395	361	4.9%	4.6%	-0.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	300	644		1.4%	2.1%	0.7%	under 18 years	4,824	214	4.4%
50-99% of poverty level	734	751	17	3.5%	2.5%	-1.0%	With HH/spouse no work	•	52	11.0%
Above poverty level	19,925	28,969	9,044	95.1%	95.4%	0.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	689	1,636	947	3.3%	5.4%	2.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	973	1,754	781	4.6%	5.8%	1.2%	public assistance	. 186	21	11.3%
200%+ of poverty level	18,263	25,579		87.1%	84.2%	-2.9%	With Social Security		7	0.7%
Poverty status: families	5,660	7,707	2,047				 Households	9,784	352	3.6%
Below poverty level	177	233		3.1%	3.0%	-0.1%	l	-,·		

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	37 1	-	RELATIONSHIP: 2000		_		DISABILITY				10 050
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe:	rcent		ins. 21 to	_		18,059
	0 715			1 00	4	!	With a disa	_		• •	2,442
Total under 18 years	9,715	00 00	Total 65 years and over			- 10	Employed:				1 610
Own child in:	9,021	92.9%	Householder in family			5.1%					1,619
Married couple family	7,785	80.1%	Spouse in family			2.5%					66.3%
Other family:	1,236	12.7%	Other relatives in family				Without a	_		• •	15 , 617
Male HH, no wife	313	3.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.6%	Employed:				10 400
Female HH, no husband	923	9.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone			3.0%		 .			12,420
Grandchild	272	2.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.2%	Percent.			• •	79.5%
Other relatives	274	2.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.2%	α'	16.	00		1 000
Householder or spouse	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0% 0.7%		ins. 16 to	_		1,966
Nonrelatives	141	1.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 1	4	J./%	With a disa	_			445
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			250
VITAL STATISTICS			 			1		percent			56.2%
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
	Number	OI Nate			N	ımher		/			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,920	21.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	47	2.4%		iotai	3 00 13	10 00 04	051	IOCAL	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	405	21.1%		27,735	5,735	20,025	1,975				
Low birth weight	119	6.2%		3,669	95	2,887		13.2%	1 79	1/1 // 2	34.8%
I now birth weight	117	0.20	Physical	976	5	513		3.5%	0.1%		23.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	4	2.1	Mental	417	84	227		1.5%	1.5%	1.1%	
I Intake beachs: 1997 1999	-	2.1	Sensory	409	6	215		1.5%	0.1%	1.1%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	594	435.3	Self care	394	0	217		1.4%	0.0%	1.1%	
Coronary heart disease	139	101.9	l deir care	331	Ü	21,	177	1.10	0.00	1.10	3.00
Cancer (specified sites):	78	57.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	877	309	N/A	N/A	4 4%	15.6%
Lung	45	33.0	coing outblue the nome:	14/ 21	14/ 21	0 7 7	303	14/ 21	11/11	1.10	10.00
Colorectal	15	11.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,241	N/A	N/A	N/A	11.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	18	13.2									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	36	26.4	Eilean Tanaz Silitas. East			1		11112 2112011	101.02		2000
Chronic liver disease and	0.0	20.1	Population 16 year and ov	rer	22,034	l Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 vears.			1,618
cirrhosis	7	5.1	In labor force:	02	22,001		d in school			• •	1,010
Motor vehicle accidents	18	13.2	Number		16,023		r				1,279
Homicide	1	0.7	Percent		72.7%		nt				79.0%
Suicide	4	2.9	Civilian labor force		15,989		olled in so				339
All other causes	311	227.9	Employed		15,509		gh school o				
			Unemployed:	-	-,		er				222
Morbidity: 1999			Number		480		ent of 16 t				13.7%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.0%	I		- 4		•	
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		7,451
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	7,707		disability	_			1,267
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		•		rolled in s				1,040
			Number		340		igh school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		4.4%		ber	-			591
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		5,591	•	cent of dis				46.6%
death and morbidity rates per					•	I					
· ====================================											

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number			======= Percent =	:======== :<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999	========		
INDIVES AT A CHANCE		Number	Change		I CI CCIIC	Change	1 10000011 5171105. 1999	Number for	>Poc	r<
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
I I	1330	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	85,351	128,358	43,007					Determined	Number	rercent
TOTAL FORULACION	05,551	120,330	43,007				Individuals	. 126,420	2,809	2.2%
 White not Latino	77,835	106,386	28,551	91.2%	82.9%	-8.3%	White not Latino	•	1,917	1.8%
Black not Latino	•	3,828		2.1%	3.0%	0.9%	Black	•	210	6.2%
Latino	•	4,160	2,633	1.8%	3.2%	1.4%	Latino	•	210	4.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	•	12,374	•	4.8%	9.6%	4.8%	Asian	•	388	3.3%
ASIAN/FI NOC DACINO	4,112	12,3/4	0,202	4.00	9.00	4.00	ASIAN	. 11,0/1	300	3.3%
Male	42,012	62,831	20,819	49.2%	48.9%	-0.3%	Male	. 62,257	1,080	1.7%
Female	•	65,527	•	50.8%	51.1%	0.3%	Female	•	1,729	2.7%
	13,333	00,021	22,100	30.00	01.10	0.50		. 01/100	1,723	2.70
Under 18 years	25,975	40,852	14,877	30.4%	31.8%	1.4%	Under 18 years	. 40,818	952	2.3%
18 to 64 years		79,515	•	64.0%	61.9%	-2.1%	Under 6 years		239	1.8%
65 years and over		7,991	3,236	5.6%	6.2%	0.6%	6 to 11 years		394	2.6%
 	,	,	,				12 to 14 years		137	2.1%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	182	3.0%
(persons 25+ years)	52,488	78,846	26,358				18 to 64 years	·	1,494	1.9%
Less than 9th grade		1,034	•	1.7%	1.3%	-0.4%	18 to 24 years	·	300	4.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		1,877		2.8%	2.4%	-0.4%	25 to 64 years	·	1,194	1.7%
High school graduate or	_,	_, -,					65 years and over	·	363	5.0%
equivalency or higher	50,106	75,935	25,829	95.5%	96.3%	0.8%	65 to 74 years	·	89	2.2%
 	,	.,	.,				75 years and over		274	8.8%
Bachelor's degree or highe	r 28,563	47,805	19,242	54.4%	60.6%	6.2%	į į	,		
i I	•						Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 115,749	2,618	2.3%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	. 9,188	510	5.6%
Families	\$88,030	\$101,590	\$13,560				Without a disability.	. 106,561	2,108	2.0%
Households	\$79,142	\$88,771	\$9,629				1			
1							Related children <18.	. 40,771	905	2.2%
Households	29,259	43,667	14,408							
With public assistance	381	274	-107	1.3%	0.6%	-0.7%	Families	. 33,790	543	1.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	552	N/A	N/A	1.3%	N/A	Married couple	. 30,579	363	1.2%
With Social Security		5,499	2,038	11.8%	12.6%	0.8%	Other:		180	5.6%
							Male HH, no wife	. 754	6	0.8%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 2,457	174	7.1%
(individuals determined)	84,091	126,420	42,329				I			
Below poverty level	1,278	2,809	1,531	1.5%	2.2%	0.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	537	1,039	502	0.6%	0.8%	0.2%	under 18 years	. 21,367	409	1.9%
50-99% of poverty level	741	1,770	1,029	0.9%	1.4%	0.5%	With HH/spouse no wor	k 1,716	124	7.2%
Above poverty level	82,813	123,611	40,798	98.5%	97.8%	-0.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	921	2,186	1,265	1.1%	1.7%	0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,610	2,917	1,307	1.9%	2.3%	0.4%	public assistance	. 598	14	2.3%
200%+ of poverty level	80,282	118,508	38,226	95.5%	93.7%	-1.8%	With Social Security.	. 3,329	55	1.7%
1							1			
Poverty status: families	·	33,790	•				Households	. 43,667	970	2.2%
Below poverty level	208	543	335	0.9%	1.6%	0.7%	I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			I	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			75,187
	1,011.001	10100110		110111202		1	With a dis		_		5,365
Total under 18 years	40,852		Total 65 years and over.	. 7,991			Employed:	-		• •	3,303
Own child in:	40,032	98.0%	Householder in family	•		9.3%					3,925
Married couple family	36,808	90.1%	Spouse in family	-		0.5% I					73.2%
Other family:	3,213	7.9%	Other relatives in family.			2.5%	Without a				69,822
•	586	1.4%	·	-		0.3%		-		• •	09,022
Male HH, no wife		6.4%	Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone.			0.3% 4.5%	Employed:				55,776
Female HH, no husband	2,627		·	•							•
Grandchild	381	0.9%	Nonfamily HH not living al			0.6%	Percent.			• •	79.9%
Other relatives	180	0.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			0.3%	a'	1. 16	20		7 057
Householder or spouse	10	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			9.5%		ins. 16 to	_		7,857
Nonrelatives	138	0.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 206		2.6%	With a dis	-			698
In group quarters	122	0.3%				1		number			366
						1		percent			52.4%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	6,058	16.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	31	0.5%	•								
No care first trimester	340	5.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	116,626	26,382	83,04	4 7,200				
Low birth weight	365	6.0%	With a disability	9,261	895	6,06	3 2,303	7.9%	3.4%	7.3%	32.0%
			Physical	3,084	78	1,41	4 1,592	2.6%	0.3%	1.7%	22.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	36	5.9	Mental	2,321	748	1,02	0 553	2.0%	2.8%	1.2%	7.7%
			Sensory	1,694	174	65	7 863	1.5%	0.7%	0.8%	12.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,472	440.5	Self care	1,062	113	38	6 563	0.9%	0.4%	0.5%	7.8%
Coronary heart disease	534	95.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	244	43.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,85	2 1,205	N/A	N/A	2.2%	16.7%
Lung	116	20.7				•	•				
Colorectal	68	12.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,87	2 N/A	N/A	N/A	4.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	58	10.3									
Cervical (female)	2	0.4	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	172	30.7	Engen renez emiree. Ecce			1	2111022112111	111.12 21.12.01.	101102		2000
Chronic liver disease and	2,2	00.7	Population 16 year and o	ver	91,188	l Ponii	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			6,960
cirrhosis	14	2.5	In labor force:	VCI	31,100	•	ed in schoo	-		• •	0,300
Motor vehicle accidents	34	6.1	Number		66,565		er				6,521
Homicide	5	0.9	Percent		73.0%		ent				93.7%
Suicide	28	5.0	Civilian labor force		66,535		rolled in s				439
All other causes	1,441	256.8	Employed		64,686		igh school			• •	433
AII Other causes	1,441	230.0	Unemployed:		04,000		-	-			148
 Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,849		ber cent of 16				2.1%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0			2.8%	ı Per	cent of 10	to is year:	· · · · · · ·	• •	∠.⊥७
Tuberculosis	0		Percent		4.06	l Ci	nonina 10	+0 24	~~		24 620
		0.0	Familiaa ber eerber 25 -	w1-0 w0	22 700		nonins. 18				24,630
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wo	rkers.	33 , 790		disability				1,885
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		1		nrolled in			• •	1,395
			Number		1,406		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		4.2%		mber				181
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		22,568	l Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34	• •	9.6%
death and morbidity rates per	· 100.000 r	oopulation				1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	9,627	17,771	8,144							
							Individuals	17,598	424	2.4
White not Latino	9,410	16,991	7,581	97.7%	95.6%	-2.1%	White not Latino	16,870	409	2.4
Black not Latino	13	53	40	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	Black	23	0	0.0
Latino	181	563	382	1.9%	3.2%	1.3%	Latino	507	6	1.2
Asian/PI not Latino	18	64	46	0.2%	0.4%	0.2%	Asian	83	9	10.8
Male	4,678	8,660	3,982	48.6%	48.7%	0.1%	 Male	8,569	178	2.1
Female	4,949	9,111	4,162	51.4%	51.3%	-0.1%	Female	9,029	246	2.7
Under 18 years	3,003	5,856	2,853	31.2%	33.0%	1.8%	Under 18 years	5,761	178	3.1
18 to 64 years	5,873	10,684	•	61.0%	60.1%	-0.9%	Under 6 years	•	91	4.9
65 years and over	751	1,231	•	7.8%	6.9%	-0.9%	6 to 11 years		56	2.7
05 years and over	751	1,231	400	7.0%	0.5%	0.5%	12 to 14 years	·	13	1.3
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		18	2.2
(persons 25+ years)	5,872	10,640	4,768				18 to 64 years		215	2.1
Less than 9th grade	148	166		2.5%	1.6%	-0.9%	18 to 24 years		32	2.7
9th-12th grade, no diploma	545	627		9.3%	5.9%	-3.4%	25 to 64 years	9,289	183	2.0
High school graduate or	343	027	02	J. J 6	3.30	3.40	65 years and over		31	2.3
equivalency or higher	5,179	9,847	4,668	88.2%	92.5%	4.3%	65 to 74 years		7	0.9
equivalency of migher	3,113	3,017	1,000	00.20	32.30	1.00	75 years and over		24	4.5
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,074	2,787	1,713	18.3%	26.2%	7.9%	l	000		1.0
	, -	,	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ years	16,083	353	2.2
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	47	3.5
Families	\$59,520	\$72,947	\$13,427				Without a disability		306	2.1
Households	\$55,903	\$67,697					1	,		
	, ,	, , ,	, ,				Related children <18	5,743	160	2.8
Households	3,339	5,805	2,466				i I	•		
With public assistance	76	45	•	2.3%	0.8%	-1.5%	Families	4,798	69	1.4
With Supplemental Security	N/A	71	N/A	N/A	1.2%	N/A	Married couple	4,190	43	1.0
With Social Security	680	1,049	369	20.4%	18.1%	-2.3%	Other:	608	26	4.3
-		•					Male HH, no wife	201	0	0.0
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	407	26	6.4
(individuals determined)	9,592	17,598	8,006							
Below poverty level	437	424		4.6%	2.4%	-2.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	271	314		2.8%	1.8%	-1.0%	under 18 years	2,840	69	2.4
50-99% of poverty level	166	110	-56	1.7%	0.6%	-1.1%	With HH/spouse no work		30	7.8
Above poverty level	9,155	17,174	8,019	95.4%	97.6%	2.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	233	275	•	2.4%	1.6%	-0.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	408	541	133	4.3%	3.1%	-1.2%	public assistance	98	0	0.0
200%+ of poverty level	8,514	16,358	7,844	88.8%	93.0%	4.2%	With Social Security		0	0.0
Poverty status: families	2,711	4,798	2,087				Households	5,805	119	2.0
Below poverty level	116	69	•	4.3%	1.4%	-2.9%	1	- , -		

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	ercent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	9,9
						1	With a dis	ability			7
Total under 18 years	5 , 856		Total 65 years and over	1,23	1		Employed:				
Own child in:	5,662	96.7%	Householder in family	47	7 3	88.7%	Number				4
Married couple family	5,045	86.2%	Spouse in family	32	6 2	26.5%	Percent.				58.9
Other family:	617	10.5%	Other relatives in family	14	9 1	.2.1%	Without a	disability			9,3
Male HH, no wife	144	2.5%	·			0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	473	8.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone	25	5 2	10.7%	Number				7,
Grandchild	129	2.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo		9	0.7%	Percent.				83.
Other relatives	24	0.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	1	0	0.8%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	1,
Nonrelatives	41	0.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		3	0.2%	With a dis	ability			
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1	Employed:	number			
						į	Employed:	percent			62.
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate						>			
			>-		=					16 to	65
Live Births: 1997-1999	917	18.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	11	1.2%									
No care first trimester	63	6.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	16,102	3,727	11,02	1,351				
Low birth weight	44	4.8%	With a disability	1,338	139	80	2 397	8.3%	3.7%	7.3%	29
			Physical	588	17	35	1 220	3.7%	0.5%	3.2%	16
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	10	10.9	Mental	328	79	19	2 57	2.0%	2.1%	1.7%	4
			Sensory	315	47	14	7 121	2.0%	1.3%	1.3%	9
Deaths: 1994-1998	356	483.8	Self care	166	22	8	5 59	1.0%	0.6%	0.8%	4
Coronary heart disease	93	126.4									
Cancer (specified sites):	59	80.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	25	0 206	N/A	N/A	2.3%	15
Lung	34	46.2									
Colorectal	15	20.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4.9	5 N/A	N/A	N/A	4.5%	N
Breast (female)	8	10.9									
Cervical (female)	2	2.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOI	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	23	31.3									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	12,375	Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 years			
cirrhosis	4	5.4	In labor force:			Enroll	ed in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	7	9.5	Number		9,119	Numb	er				
Homicide	1	1.4	Percent		73.7%	Perc	ent				87.
Suicide	5	6.8	Civilian labor force		9,119	Not er	rolled in s	chool			
All other causes	164	222.9	Employed		8,942		igh school				
			Unemployed:		, -		ber	-			
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		177		cent of 16				3.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			1.9%	İ		4. **			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 vea	rs		3,
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,798		disability				-,
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	·	,		nrolled in				
	Ŭ		Number		299		high school			- •	
live birth rate per 1,000 por	ulation		Percent		6.2%		mber	_			
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s	2 or more workers		3,277		rcent of di				5.
		population			0,211		Or ar		1		٠.

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	[Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	28,284	30,068	1,784							
							Individuals	28,920	1,575	5.4
White not Latino	25,176	24,133	-1,043	89.0%	80.3%	-8.7%	White not Latino	23,277	1,101	4.7
Black not Latino	96	123	27	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	Black	241	9	3.7
Latino	1,016	1,512	496	3.6%	5.0%	1.4%	Latino	1,389	277	19.9
Asian/PI not Latino	1,952	3 , 795	1,843	6.9%	12.6%	5.7%	Asian	3,363	132	3.9
Male	13,275	14,028	753	46.9%	46.7%	-0.2%	 Male	13,764	629	4.6
Female	15,009	16,040	1,031	53.1%	53.3%	0.2%	Female	15,156	946	6.2
	•	-					İ			
Under 18 years	4,380	5,010	630	15.5%	16.7%	1.2%	Under 18 years	5,080	276	5.4
18 to 64 years	16,940	16,725		59.9%	55.6%	-4.3%	Under 6 years	•	100	6.8
65 years and over	6,964	8,333		24.6%	27.7%	3.1%	6 to 11 years		98	5.9
-	•	-					12 to 14 years	938	39	4.2
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		39	3.8
(persons 25+ years)	21,465	22,805	1,340				18 to 64 years		888	5.3
Less than 9th grade	2,691	1,906	-785	12.5%	8.4%	-4.1%	18 to 24 years		167	7.4
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,684	2,336		12.5%	10.2%	-2.3%	25 to 64 years		721	5.0
High school graduate or	,	,					65 years and over		411	5.8
equivalency or higher	16,090	18,563	2,473	75.0%	81.4%	6.4%	65 to 74 years		187	5.5
- 1	.,	.,	, -				75 years and over		224	6.1
Bachelor's degree or higher	4,340	5,667	1,327	20.2%	24.8%	4.6%	1	,		
3	•	•	,				Civ. nonins. 5+ years	27,750	1,503	5.4
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	331	6.6
Families	\$59,471	\$58,215	\$-1,256				Without a disability	·	1,172	5.2
Households	\$50,251	\$48,627						,	,	
	, ,		, ,				Related children <18	5,066	262	5.2
Households	10,800	12,012	1,212				1	-,		
With public assistance	280	164		2.6%	1.4%	-1.2%	Families	7,955	254	3.2
With Supplemental Security	N/A	405		N/A	3.4%	N/A	Married couple	,	162	2.5
With Social Security	4,083	4,900		37.8%	40.8%	3.0%	Other:	·	92	6.3
	-,	-,					Male HH, no wife	,	36	7.7
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		56	5.6
(individuals determined)	26,785	28,920	2,135				,		3.0	
Below poverty level	988	1,575	•	3.7%	5.4%	1.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	426	845		1.6%	2.9%	1.3%	under 18 years	2,987	141	4.7
50-99% of poverty level	562	730		2.1%	2.5%	0.4%	With HH/spouse no work		126	6.9
Above poverty level	25 , 797	27,345		96.3%	94.6%	-1.7%	With Supplemental Se-	-,		
100-149% of poverty level.	896	1,436		3.3%	5.0%	1.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,287	1,460		4.8%	5.0%	0.2%	public assistance	354	59	16.7
200%+ of poverty level	23,614	24,449		88.2%	84.5%	-3.7%	With Social Security		49	1.8
Poverty status: families	7,799	7 , 955	156				Households	12,012	607	5.1
Below poverty level	197	254		2.5%	3.2%	0.7%	1	,	20,	

Geographic Area: Niles CA=

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Per	cent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	15,743
							With a dis	ability			2,259
Total under 18 years	5,010		Total 65 years and over	8,333			Employed:				
Own child in:	4,666	93.1%	Householder in family	2,573	30	1.9%	Number				1,514
Married couple family	4,090	81.6%	Spouse in family	1,741	20	1.9%	Percent.				67.0%
Other family:	576	11.5%	Other relatives in family	606	7	.3%	Without a	disability.			13,484
Male HH, no wife	166	3.3%	Nonrelatives in family	15	C	1.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	410	8.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone	2,181	26	5.2%	Number				10,465
Grandchild	213	4.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	76			Percent				77.6%
Other relatives	85	1.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	45	C	1.5%					
Householder or spouse	3	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	1,049	12.6%		Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 years.			s.	1,756
Nonrelatives	43	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	47	0.6%		With a disability				189
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			134
								percent			70.9%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	cent	<
			>-		Nu					16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	715	8.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	10	1.4%									
No care first trimester	84	11.7%	·	27 , 763	3,194	17 , 499					
Low birth weight	52	7.3%	With a disability	5,002	48	2,448	2 , 506	18.0%	1.5%	14.0%	35.4%
			Physical	2,303	0	644	1,659	8.3%	0.0%	3.7%	23.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1	1.4	Mental	967	40	384		3.5%	1.3%	2.2%	
			Sensory	956	8	209		3.4%	0.3%	1.2%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,449	1666.0	Self care	773	17	185	571	2.8%	0.5%	1.1%	8.1%
Coronary heart disease	838	570.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	217	147.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	728	1,341	N/A	N/A	4.2%	19.0%
Lung	110	74.8									
Colorectal	65	44.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,794	N/A	N/A	N/A	10.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	38	25.9									
Cervical (female)	4	2.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000		I	SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	182	123.8									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	25 , 780	Population 16 to 19 years 1,425						
cirrhosis	19	12.9	In labor force:				d in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	12	8.2	Number		14,254			• • • • • • • • •			1,226
Homicide	3	2.0	Percent		55.3%						86.0%
Suicide	7	4.8			14,254						199
All other causes	1,171	796.6	Employed	• • • • •	13,732		gh school	-			400
1 2000			Unemployed:		F 0 0						108
Morbidity: 1999	•	0.0	Number		522	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	7.6%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	3.7%	a !		. 24			F 0.44
AIDS	0	0.0		1	7 055	Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years				5,241	
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	7 , 955	With a disability				594	
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		Not enrolled in school 416						
1' - 1-'1			Number		1,371	Not high school graduate:					
live birth rate per 1,000 population			Percent		17.2%	Number					
	infant death rate per 1,000 live births death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population			• • • • •	4,514	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	50 34	• •	11.4%
			 		I						

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce:
Total Population	14,459	14,582	123							
							Individuals	14,245	552	3.99
White not Latino	13,884	13,492	-392	96.0%	92.5%	-3.5%	White not Latino	13,000	488	3.89
Black not Latino	12	13	1	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Black	43	0	0.09
Latino	321	553	232	2.2%	3.8%	1.6%	Latino	583	8	1.4
Asian/PI not Latino	228	397	169	1.6%	2.7%	1.1%	Asian	420	5	1.2
Male	6 , 752	6,776	24	46.7%	46.5%	-0.2%	 Male	6 , 790	262	3.9
Female	7,707	7,806	99	53.3%	53.5%	0.2%	Female	7,455	290	3.9
Under 18 years	2,141	2,452	311	14.8%	16.8%	2.0%	Under 18 years	2,440	109	4.5
18 to 64 years	8,577	7,916		59.3%	54.3%	-5.0%	Under 6 years	,	18	3.0
65 years and over	3,741	4,214		25.9%	28.9%	3.0%	6 to 11 years		23	2.8
os years and over	3,711	1,211	173	20.50	20.50	3.00	12 to 14 years		37	7.9
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		31	5.7
(persons 25+ years)	11,083	11,199	116				18 to 64 years		261	3.2
Less than 9th grade	1,777	1,438		16.0%	12.8%	-3.2%	18 to 24 years		59	5.7
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,889	1,493		17.0%	13.3%	-3.7%	25 to 64 years		202	2.9
High school graduate or	1,000	1,455	370	17.00	13.30	5.70	65 years and over		182	4.9
equivalency or higher	7,417	8,268	851	66.9%	73.8%	6.9%	65 to 74 years		108	5.4
equivalency of nigher	/, 41/	0,200	031	00.5%	73.0%	0.5%	75 years and over		74	4.3
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,277	1,749	472	11.5%	15.6%	4.1%	75 years and over	1,704	7 4	4.5
Dacheror 5 degree or higher	1,211	1, 143	1/2	11.50	13.00	4.10	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	13,786	547	4.09
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	107	3.8
Families	\$53,107	\$57,007	\$3 , 900				Without a disability	·	440	4.0
Households	\$46,419	\$47 , 787					without a disability	10,000	440	4.0
nousenorus	440 , 417	Ψ47 , 707	ŸI,300				Related children <18	2,434	103	4.2
Households	5,549	5,768	219				Refaced chiliaten (10	2,151	103	7.2
With public assistance	145	5,700		2.6%	0.9%	-1.7%	Families	4,034	119	2.9
With Supplemental Security	N/A	247		N/A	4.3%	N/A	Married couple		71	2.1
With Social Security	2,489	2,608		44.9%	45.2%	0.3%	Other:		48	7.0
WICH SOCIAL SECULICY	2,409	2,000	119	44.50	43.20	0.5%	Male HH, no wife		5	3.6
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	544	43	7.9
(individuals determined)	14,015	14,245	230				remare nn, no nasbana.	Jii	43	1.5
Below poverty level	452	552		3.2%	3.9%	0.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	209	259		1.5%	1.8%	0.7%	under 18 years	1,438	55	3.8
50-99% of poverty level	243	259		1.7%	2.1%	0.3%	With HH/spouse no work		55 65	5.9
Above poverty level	13,563	13,693		96.8%	96.1%	-0.7%	With Supplemental Se-	1,104	03	5.9
100-149% of poverty level.	13,363 396	13,693 560		2.8%	3.9%	1.1%	curity and/or			
150-149% of poverty level.	881	699		2.8% 6.3%	4.9%	-1.4%	public assistance	200	12	6.0
200%+ of poverty level				87.7%	87.3%	-1.4%	With Social Security		37	2.3
ZUUST OI POVERTY TEVEL	12,286	12,434	148	01.18	01.3%	-0.48	with social security	1,638	3 /	2.3
Poverty status: families	4,264	4,034					Households	5,768	271	4.7
Below poverty level	117	119	2	2.7%	2.9%	0.2%				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r P∈	ercent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	7,5
							With a dis-	ability			1,1
Total under 18 years	2,452	1	Total 65 years and over.	4,21	4		Employed:				
Own child in:	2,258	92.1%	Householder in family	1,47	3 3	35.0%	Number				-
Married couple family	1,992	81.2%	Spouse in family	93	9 2	22.3%	Percent.				67.5
Other family:	266	10.8%	Other relatives in family.	. 31	1	7.4%	Without a	disability			6,4
Male HH, no wife	34	1.4%	Nonrelatives in family	. 1:	2	0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	232	9.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone.	99	3 2	23.7%	Number				4,
Grandchild	151	6.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	3	б	0.9%	Percent.				74.2
Other relatives	32	1.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.	. 2	б	0.6%					
Householder or spouse	1	0.0% I	=		4	9.8%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	rs.	
Nonrelatives	10	0.4%				0.1%	With a dis				
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			
						<u> </u>		percent			22.
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent								 	
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	rcent	
			>-		N	Jumber				16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	295	6.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	7	2.4%									
No care first trimester	44	14.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	13,793	1,599	8,478	3,716				
Low birth weight	23	7.8%	<u>=</u>	2,847	71	1,168	•	20.6%	4.4%	13.8%	43
zon ziron neignetttitt	20	7.00	Physical	1,354	27	277		9.8%	1.7%	3.3%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	3	10.2	Mental	501	44	114	•	3.6%	2.8%	1.3%	
initante beachts: 1997 1999	3	10.2	Sensory	600	21	62		4.4%	1.3%		13
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,140	1568.5	-	414	13	71		3.0%	0.8%		s 13
Coronary heart disease	333	458.2				, -		0.00	0.00	0.00	Ü
Cancer (specified sites):	134	184.4		N/A	N/A	545	738	N/A	N/A	6 4%	19
Lung	71	97.7		14/ 21	14/ 21	010	, , , , ,	14/21	11/11	0.10	10
Colorectal	35	48.2		N/A	N/A	858	N/A	N/A	N/A	10.1%	s N
Breast (female)	2.5				,		,	,			
Cervical (female)	3	4.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT.	ENROLLMENT	AND TAROR	FORCE 9	י פוודעת	200
Cerebrovascular disease	86	118.3	EMBOR TORCE SIMIOS. 2000			l perioon	DIVINOUDEFIBINI	TIND BIDOR	I OIKCL K	J1111 0 D •	200
Chronic liver disease and	0.0	TTO.0	Population 16 year and or	70 Y	12,632	l Popul	ation 16 to	n 19 veare			
cirrhosis	8	11.0	In labor force:		12,002		d in schoo			• • •	
Motor vehicle accidents	4	5.5	Number		6,649		er				
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		52.6%		nt				93.
Suicide	3	4.1			6,649		colled in s				20.
All other causes	572	787.0			6,360					• • •	
	3/2	/8/.0	Employed		•	Numb	gh school eer				
Morbidity: 1999		-	Number		289	Pero	ent of 16	to 19 year	s		0.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			4.3%	1					
AIDS	0	0.0					nonins. 18				2,
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	4,034		disability				1
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not er	rolled in	school			
		1	Number		835	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	1	Percent		20.7%	Nun	ber				
infant death rate per 1,000 1			2 or more workers		2,200		cent of di				4.

TRENDS AT A GLANCE			========= <	 	====== Percent-	<		=========		=======
	•	1.41.001	Change	•		Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
! !	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	`- `
! 	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	34,978	35,918	940					Decermined	Number	rercenc
Total Topulation	34,370	33, 310	240				Individuals	. 23,739	3,596	15.1%
White not Latino	18,484	14,028	-4,456	52.8%	39.1%	-13.7%	White not Latino	•	465	6.8%
Black not Latino	11,849	12,853	1,004	33.9%	35.8%	1.9%	Black	•	2,017	19.1%
Latino	3,213	6,552	3,339	9.2%	18.2%	9.0%	Latino	•	1,038	20.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,201	1,317	116	3.4%	3.7%	0.3%	Asian	•	49	8.2%
ASIAN/II NOC DACINO	1,201	1,511	110	3.40	5.7%	0.5%	ASIAN	. 337	4.7	0.20
Male	22,794	21,904	-890	65.2%	61.0%	-4.2%	Male	. 11,664	1,569	13.5%
Female	12,184	14,014	1,830	34.8%	39.0%	4.2%	Female	•	2,027	16.8%
remare	12,104	14,014	1,030	34.00	37.00	4.20	remare	. 12,073	2,021	10.0%
Under 18 years	8,143	8,644	501	23.3%	24.1%	0.8%	Under 18 years	. 8,386	1,557	18.6%
18 to 64 years	25,023	25,634		71.5%	71.4%	-0.1%	Under 6 years		569	17.1%
65 years and over	1,812	1,640	-172	5.2%	4.6%	-0.6%	6 to 11 years		658	21.8%
	-,	_, -,					12 to 14 years		153	15.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	177	17.5%
(persons 25+ years)	14,254	14,943	689				18 to 64 years	·	1,843	13.1%
Less than 9th grade	1,117	1,558	441	7.8%	10.4%	2.6%	18 to 24 years	•	592	22.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,849	1,990	141	13.0%	13.3%	0.3%	25 to 64 years	·	1,251	10.9%
High school graduate or	1,019	1,330	111	10.00	10.00	0.00	65 years and over	·	196	15.4%
equivalency or higher	11,288	11,395	107	79.2%	76.3%	-2.9%	65 to 74 years	· ·	137	17.6%
l equivalency of nigher	11,200	11,000	107	73.20	70.50	2.50	75 years and over		59	11.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	r 1,457	2,209	752	10.2%	14.8%	4.6%	/s years and ever	• 15,	33	11.00
l		2,200	, 02	10.20	11.00	1.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 19,622	3,014	15.4%
Median income (adjusted)							With a disability	·	818	21.6%
Families	\$36,479	\$40,485	\$4,006				Without a disability.	· ·	2,196	13.9%
Households	\$33,095	\$38,180	\$5,085				l mieneae a areasiriej.	. 10,025	2,230	10.00
	400,000	400,100	40,000				Related children <18.	. 8,327	1,522	18.3%
 Households	7,118	7,723	605				I Refused entitutes (10.	. 0,02	1,022	10.00
With public assistance	562	374	-188	7.9%	4.8%	-3.1%	Families	. 5,654	678	12.0%
With Supplemental Security		227	N/A	N/A	2.9%	N/A	Married couple		254	6.5%
With Social Security	1,099	1,234	135	15.4%	16.0%	0.6%	Other:		424	24.0%
With Social Security	1,000	1,201	100	10.10	10.00	0.00	Male HH, no wife	•	44	11.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		380	27.4%
(individuals determined)	22,013	23,739	1,726				I SMOLE IIII, IIO IIGBBAIIG	. 1,007	500	2
Below poverty level	3,273	3,596	•	14.9%	15.1%	0.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,672	1,464	-208	7.6%	6.2%	-1.4%	under 18 years		626	15.5%
50-99% of poverty level	1,601	2,132	531	7.3%	9.0%	1.7%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	238	37.3%
Above poverty level	18,740	20,143		85.1%	84.9%	-0.2%	With Supplemental Se-		230	37.30
100-149% of poverty level.	2,252	3,083	831	10.2%	13.0%	2.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,710	3,167	-543	16.9%	13.3%	-3.6%	public assistance	. 445	159	35.7%
200%+ of poverty level	· ·	13,893	1,115	58.0%	58.5%	0.5%	With Social Security.		80	11.3%
1 2000, Or boverch reser	12,110	10,093	1,113	50.00	JU.J	0.5%	With Social Security.	. , , , , ,	00	TT.00
Poverty status: families	5,667	5,654	-13				Households	. 7,723	1,100	14.2%
Below poverty level	702	678	-24	12.4%	12.0%	-0.4%		. ,,,20	1,100	21.20
					=======		· ====================================			

======================================			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 ا		AND EMPLO			 I
	Number	Percent	TEETITIONOMIT. 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			11,917
1	IVANIDEE	10100110		ranibe.	10	I COME	With a dis		_		2,620
Total under 18 years	8,644		Total 65 years and over	1,64	n	l I	Employed:	-		• •	2,020
Own child in:	7,316	84.6%	Householder in family			8.7%					1,366
Married couple family	5,015	58.0%	Spouse in family			2.8% I					52.1%
Other family:	•	26.6%	Other relatives in family			2.05 9.88	Without a				9,297
-	2,301		<u> </u>					-		• •	9,491
Male HH, no wife	368	4.3%	Nonrelatives in family			0.7%	Employed:				C F C 1
Female HH, no husband	1,933	22.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.9%		• • • • • • • • • •			6,561
Grandchild	617	7.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	70.6%
Other relatives	318	3.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.0%	Q.'	1 16	00		1 704 1
Householder or spouse	15	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			7.9%		ins. 16 to	-		1,724
Nonrelatives	156	1.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		2	0.1%	With a dis	-			323
In group quarters	222	2.6%						number			113
								percent			35.0%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
					=-		<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	970	9.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	100	10.3%									I
No care first trimester	383	39.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	19 , 978	5 , 062	13,6					I
Low birth weight	94	9.7%	With a disability	3 , 793	276	2,9		19.0%	5.5%		1
		I	Physical	1,253	56	8	07 390	6.3%	1.1%		30.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	9	9.3	Mental	851	210	5	14 127	4.3%	4.1%	3.8%	10.0%
		I	Sensory	360	40	1	77 143	1.8%	0.8%	1.3%	11.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	627	352.6	Self care	481	42	3	35 104	2.4%	0.8%	2.5%	8.2%
Coronary heart disease	143	80.4									I
Cancer (specified sites):	69	38.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,5	08 321	N/A	N/A	11.1%	25.2%
Lung	44	24.7									I
Colorectal	12	6.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,8	44 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	12	6.7									
Cervical (female)	1	0.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000 I
Cerebrovascular disease	51	28.7				ĺ					i
Chronic liver disease and		i	Population 16 year and ov	er	28,116	l Pop	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears			6,488 i
cirrhosis	14	7.9 i	In labor force:		·		led in schoo	-			i
Motor vehicle accidents	11	6.2	Number		21,392	l Num	ber				1,291 i
Homicide	18	10.1	Percent		76.1%	l Per	cent				19.9% i
Suicide	2	1.1	Civilian labor force		9,747	Not e	nrolled in s	chool			5,197 i
All other causes	319	179.4	Employed		8,938		high school				i ,
1			Unemployed:		-,		mber	-			741 i
Morbidity: 1999			Number		809		rcent of 16				11.4%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		8.3%	1	100110 01 10	co is year.		• •	I
AIDS	0	0.0	20100110		0.00	l City	. nonins. 18	to 34 vest	rs		6,830
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers	5,654		. nomins. 10 a disability				994 1
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	ACLO.	3,034		enrolled in				727 1
I bicvaced read screenings	U	0.0	Number		408		high school			• •	141
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		7.2%		umber	-			247
infant death rate per 1,000 pop			2 or more workers		3,250		umber ercent of di				24.8%
death and morbidity rates per					3,230	P	ercent or al	santed to 1	.0 34	• •	44.05
						ı 					

Geographic Area: Northlake

CA=

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							[Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	12,505	11,878	-627				[
							Individuals	11,527	971	8.49
White not Latino	9,817	6,913	-2,904	78.5%	58.2%	-20.3%	White not Latino	6,825	604	8.8
Black not Latino	166	277	111	1.3%	2.3%	1.0%	Black	260	23	8.8
Latino	2,028	4,133	2,105	16.2%	34.8%	18.6%	Latino	3,928	344	8.8
Asian/PI not Latino	461	426	-35	3.7%	3.6%	-0.1%	Asian	402	0	0.0
Male	6,075	5,819	-256	48.6%	49.0%	0.4%	 Male	5,658	477	8.4
	6,430	6,059		51.4%	51.0%	-0.4%				8.4
Female	6,430	6,059	-3/1	51.4%	31.0%	-0.48	Female	5,869	494	8.4
Under 18 years	3,015	3,014	-1	24.1%	25.4%	1.3%	Under 18 years	2,987	353	11.8
18 to 64 years	7,508	7,031	-477	60.0%	59.2%	-0.8%	Under 6 years	944	100	10.6
65 years and over	1,982	1,833	-149	15.8%	15.4%	-0.4%	6 to 11 years	987	131	13.3
							12 to 14 years	542	56	10.3
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	514	66	12.8
(persons 25+ years)	8,318	7,621	-697				18 to 64 years		485	7.0
Less than 9th grade	1,474	1,175	-299	17.7%	15.4%	-2.3%	18 to 24 years	1,155	130	11.3
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,642	1,349	-293	19.7%	17.7%	-2.0%	25 to 64 years	5,814	355	6.1
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over		133	8.5
equivalency or higher	5,202	5,097	-105	62.5%	66.9%	4.4%	65 to 74 years	599	33	5.5
							75 years and over		100	10.3
Bachelor's degree or higher	709	584	-125	8.5%	7.7%	-0.8%	1			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	10,762	877	8.1
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	2,456	240	9.8
Families	\$51,193	\$53,090	\$1 , 897				Without a disability	8,306	637	7.7
Households	\$45,593	\$48,406	\$2,813				Ī			
							Related children <18	2,962	335	11.3
Households	4,246	3,897	-349				I			
With public assistance	193	95	-98	4.5%	2.4%	-2.1%	Families	2,748	171	6.2
With Supplemental Security	N/A	106	N/A	N/A	2.7%	N/A	Married couple	2,128	79	3.7
With Social Security	1,191	1,131	-60	28.0%	29.0%	1.0%	Other:	620	92	14.8
-							Male HH, no wife	170	25	14.7
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		67	14.9
(individuals determined)	11,983	11,527	-456							
Below poverty level	453	971		3.8%	8.4%	4.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	278	423		2.3%	3.7%	1.4%	under 18 years	1,508	107	7.1
50-99% of poverty level	175	548		1.5%	4.8%	3.3%	With HH/spouse no work		63	13.0
Above poverty level	11,530	10,556	-974	96.2%	91.6%	-4.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	642	423		5.4%	3.7%	-1.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	941	1,129		7.9%	9.8%	1.9%	public assistance	131	19	14.5
200%+ of poverty level	9,947	9,004		83.0%	78.1%	-4.9%	With Social Security		15	2.3
Poverty status: families	3,135	2,748	-387				Households	3,897	312	8.0
Below poverty level	90	2,740 171		2.9%	6.2%	3.3%	I monsemoras	3,091	212	0.0
± ±							 ====================================			

Geographic Area: Northlake CA=

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	======
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		nins. 21 to			6,518
								sability	_		1,316
Total under 18 years	3,014		Total 65 years and over	1,83	3	i	Employed:	-		• •	1,010
Own child in:	2,608	86.5%	Householder in family			5.4%		· 			528
Married couple family	2,199	73.0%	Spouse in family			4.3%					40.1%
Other family:	409	13.6%	Other relatives in family			9.1%		disability			5,202
Male HH, no wife	122	4.0%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%		-		• •	3,202
Female HH, no husband	287	9.5%	·			5.4% I	Employed:				3,992
•			Nonfamily HH living alone								•
Grandchild	257	8.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.8%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • •	• •	76.7%
Other relatives	104	3.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.7%	G.'	10	00		0.00
Householder or spouse	2	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			2.3%		nins. 16 to	_		803
Nonrelatives	43	1.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	21	3 1	1.6%		sability			129
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			46
			l .					percent			35.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
					=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	547	15.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	20	3.7%									
No care first trimester	104	19.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	10,796	1,904	7,3	21 1,571				
Low birth weight	41	7.5%	With a disability	2,468	176	1,4	45 847	22.9%	9.2%	19.7%	53.9%
			Physical	1,052	40	4	33 579	9.7%	2.1%	5.9%	36.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	12.8	Mental	395	81	1	03 211	3.7%	4.3%	1.4%	13.4%
			Sensory	444	63	1	32 249	4.1%	3.3%	1.8%	15.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	790	1304.4	Self care	548	60	2	76 212	5.1%	3.2%	3.8%	13.5%
Coronary heart disease	197	325.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	78	128.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	8	31 495	N/A	N/A	11.4%	31.5%
Lung	41	67.7									
Colorectal	21	34.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,0	05 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	16	26.4									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	54	89.2				1		2	101.02		2000
Chronic liver disease and	0 1	03.2	Population 16 year and ov	er	9,128	l Pon	ulation 16 t	-0 19 waars			624
cirrhosis	10	16.5	In labor force:	CI	3,120		led in schoo	-		••	024
Motor vehicle accidents	8	13.2	Number		5,379		per				472
Homicide	7	11.6	Percent		58.9%		cent				75.6%
Suicide	14	23.1	Civilian labor force		5,379		nrolled in s				152
					•					• •	132
All other causes	422	696.8	Employed		5,044		nigh school	-			7 4
Mandaidir 1000			Unemployed:		225		mber				74
Morbidity: 1999	^	0 0	Number		335	i Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 years	5	• •	11.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	6.2%	1					0 555
AIDS	0	0.0		1	0 5 4 0		. nonins. 18				2,557
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	2,748		a disability				441
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in				369
			Number		254		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		9.2%		umber				173
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		1,811	l P	ercent of di	sabled 18	to 34		39.2%
death and morbidity rates per	100 000 7	oonulation l				I .					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	or
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	6,005	6,688	683				i			
	.,	.,					Individuals	6,351	296	4.79
White not Latino	5,760	5,715	-45	95.9%	85.5%	-10.4%	White not Latino		245	4.49
Black not Latino	9	197		0.1%	2.9%	2.8%	Black		15	29.4
Latino	173	544		2.9%	8.1%	5.2%	Latino		34	7.9
Asian/PI not Latino	63	173		1.0%	2.6%	1.6%	Asian		0	0.0
ASIAN/II NOC DACINO	03	175	110	1.00	2.0%	1.00	ASIGN	204	O	0.0
Male	2,766	3,156	390	46.1%	47.2%	1.1%	Male	3,001	87	2.9
Female	3,239	3,532		53.9%	52.8%	-1.1%	Female	•	209	6.2
remaie	3,239	3,332	293	33.95	JZ.0%	-1.10	remaie	3,330	209	0.2
Under 18 years	805	1,043	238	13.4%	15.6%	2.2%	Under 18 years	1,097	83	7.6
18 to 64 years	3,329	3,765		55.4%	56.3%	0.9%	Under 6 years	•	19	4.9
65 years and over	1,871	1,880		31.2%	28.1%	-3.1%	6 to 11 years		52	12.3
oo years and over	1,071	1,000	,	31.20	20.10	0.10	12 to 14 years		6	3.7
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		6	4.8
(persons 25+ years)	4,795	5,302	507				18 to 64 years		161	4.5
Less than 9th grade	420	284		8.8%	5.4%	-3.4%	18 to 24 years		28	8.5
9th-12th grade, no diploma	794	701		16.6%	13.2%	-3.4%	25 to 64 years		133	4.1
High school graduate or	194	701	-93	10.00	13.25	-3.4%			52	3.1
2	2 E01	4 217	726	71 70	01 40	ć 70	65 years and over			
equivalency or higher	3,581	4,317	736	74.7%	81.4%	6.7%	65 to 74 years		0	0.0
Darkelante december historie	0.00	1 075	277	10 70	04.00	F 20	75 years and over	965	52	5.4
Bachelor's degree or higher	898	1,275	377	18.7%	24.0%	5.3%			0.55	
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	•	277	4.6
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	103	8.6
Families	\$53,537	\$53,790					Without a disability	4,826	174	3.6
Households	\$42,248	\$43 , 856	\$1 , 608							
							Related children <18	1,097	83	7.6
Households	2,803	2,928								
With public assistance	44	73		1.6%	2.5%	0.9%	Families	•	40	2.3
With Supplemental Security	N/A	112	N/A	N/A	3.8%	N/A	Married couple	1,402	5	0.4
With Social Security	1,292	1,204	-88	46.1%	41.1%	-5.0%	Other:	355	35	9.9
							Male HH, no wife	93	4	4.3
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	262	31	11.8
(individuals determined)	5 , 945	6,351	406				I			
Below poverty level	178	296	118	3.0%	4.7%	1.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	113	235	122	1.9%	3.7%	1.8%	under 18 years	634	40	6.3
50-99% of poverty level	65	61		1.1%	1.0%	-0.1%	With HH/spouse no work		27	6.1
Above poverty level	5,767	6,055		97.0%	95.3%	-1.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	185	260		3.1%	4.1%	1.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	382	600		6.4%	9.4%	3.0%	public assistance	119	25	21.0
200%+ of poverty level	5,200	5,195		87.5%	81.8%	-5.7%	With Social Security		0	0.0
Poverty status: families	1,759	1,757	-2				Households	2,928	158	5.4
Below poverty level	1,739 36	40		2.0%	2.3%	0.3%	I mousemoras	4,340	130	J.4
perow boserry reser	30	40	4	∠.∪%	∠.১৬	0.36	I and the second			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 I	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	====== /MENT: 2	000	 I
	Number	Percent	I E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			3,439
	Number	rereene		rvanio e .		1		ability	_		452
Total under 18 years	1,043		Total 65 years and over	1,880	n	i	Employed:	-		• •	102
Own child in:	985	94.4%	Householder in family	572		0.4%					274
Married couple family	812	77.9%	Spouse in family	398		1.2% I					60.6%
Other family:	173	16.6%	Other relatives in family	9.		5.2%		disability.			2,987
Male HH, no wife	38	3.6%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%		-		• •	2,301
	135		·	55		0.25 9.78	Employed:				2,388
Female HH, no husband		12.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone								
Grandchild	39	3.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	79.9%
Other relatives	7	0.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	18		1.0%	α'.	1 16	00		010
Householder or spouse	1	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	20!	-	1.1%		ins. 16 to	-		213
Nonrelatives	11	1.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	,	3	0.2%		ability			24
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			16
						I		percent			66.7%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			-		=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	177	9.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	1	0.6%									I
No care first trimester	13	7.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	6,034	710	3,6	552 1 , 672				I
Low birth weight	7	4.0%	With a disability	1,208	35	4	76 697	20.0%	4.9%	13.0%	41.7%
			Physical	649	10	1	.57 482	10.8%	1.4%	4.3%	28.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1	5.6	Mental	268	14		60 194	4.4%	2.0%	1.6%	11.6%
1			Sensory	270	11		34 225	4.5%	1.5%	0.9%	13.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	532	1654.2	Self care	163	0		28 135	2.7%	0.0%	0.8%	8.1%
Coronary heart disease	157	488.2									I
Cancer (specified sites):	63	195.9	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1	.46 316	N/A	N/A	4.0%	18.9% I
Lung	28	87.1									i
Colorectal	19	59.1	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2	95 N/A	N/A	N/A	8.1%	N/A I
Breast (female)	16	49.8									i
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000 I
Cerebrovascular disease	34	105.7				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	5,701	l Por	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears			178 i
cirrhosis	5	15.5	In labor force:	01	0,,01		led in schoo	-		• •	1,0
Motor vehicle accidents	2	6.2	Number		3,057		ber				178 I
Homicide	1	3.1	Percent		53.6%		cent				100.0%
Suicide	3	9.3	Civilian labor force		3,057		enrolled in s				0 1
All other causes	267	830.2	Employed		2,922		high school			• •	0 1
All Other Causes	207	030.2	Unemployed:		2,922		mber	-			0 1
Marhiditus 1000			Number		1 2 5						- 1
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0			135 4.4%	ı Pe	ercent of 16	ro is Aegis		• •	0.0%
·			Percent		4.46	1 0:	- noni 10	+0 24			1 071 1
AIDS	0	0.0		1	1 757		7. nonins. 18				1,071
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	1,757		a disability				70
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		0.5.6		enrolled in			• •	48
			Number		376		high school	-			
											13
				• • • • •	935	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	o 34	• •	18.6%
											I
live birth rate per 1,000 pop infant death rate per 1,000 l death and morbidity rates per	ive birth:	population	Percent		21.4% 935	 F	Jumber Percent of di	sabled 18 t	34	• •	18.6%

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	·	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Perce:
Total Population	9,178	8,702	-476				I			
11	,	.,					Individuals	8,316	173	2.19
White not Latino	7,285	6,480	-805	79.4%	74.5%	-4.9%	White not Latino	·	72	1.29
Black not Latino	74	119		0.8%	1.4%	0.6%	Black		0	0.0
Latino	244	208		2.7%	2.4%	-0.3%	Latino		0	0.0
Asian/PI not Latino	1,565	1,751		17.1%	20.1%	3.0%	Asian		31	1.7
notan/11 not battho	1,505	1,751	100	17.10	20.10	3.00		1,000	31	± • /
Male	4,571	4,149	-422	49.8%	47.7%	-2.1%	Male	3,870	90	2.3
Female	4,607	4,553		50.2%	52.3%	2.1%	Female		83	1.9
I Chiarc	4,007	4,000	31	30.20	32.30	2.10		1,110	03	1.7
Under 18 years	2,263	1,706	-557	24.7%	19.6%	-5.1%	Under 18 years	1,580	74	4.7
18 to 64 years	5 , 725	5,095		62.4%	58.5%	-3.9%	Under 6 years	•	0	0.0
65 years and over	1,190	1,901		13.0%	21.8%	8.8%	6 to 11 years		21	4.6
05 years and over	1,100	1,001	/ 11	13.00	21.00	0.00	12 to 14 years		20	4.7
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		33	8.6
(persons 25+ years)	6,123	6,233	110				18 to 64 years		93	1.8
Less than 9th grade	123	108		2 00	1 70	0.20	_		7	1.1
				2.0%	1.7%	-0.3%	18 to 24 years			
9th-12th grade, no diploma	205	140	-65	3.3%	2.2%	-1.1%	25 to 64 years		86	1.9
High school graduate or	F 70F	F 00F	1.00	0.4.60	0.6.00	1 40	65 years and over		6	0.4
equivalency or higher	5 , 795	5,985	190	94.6%	96.0%	1.4%	65 to 74 years		6	0.6
	0.400	0 505		50.00	60 50	0 50	75 years and over	572	0	0.0
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,183	3 , 785	602	52.0%	60.7%	8.7%		0.000	4.50	
11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	·	173	2.1
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability		10	1.0
Families	\$156,269	\$169,718					Without a disability	7,077	163	2.3
Households	\$143,194	\$146 , 537	\$3 , 343							
							Related children <18	1,580	74	4.7
Households	2,945	2,993								
With public assistance	73	13		2.5%	0.4%	-2.1%	Families	•	35	1.4
With Supplemental Security	N/A	72		N/A	2.4%	N/A	Married couple		35	1.5
With Social Security	671	1,019	348	22.8%	34.0%	11.2%	Other:	139	0	0.0
							Male HH, no wife	34	0	0.0
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	105	0	0.0
(individuals determined)	9,170	8,316	-854				I			
Below poverty level	245	173	-72	2.7%	2.1%	-0.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	86	153	67	0.9%	1.8%	0.9%	under 18 years	865	19	2.2
50-99% of poverty level	159	20	-139	1.7%	0.2%	-1.5%	With HH/spouse no work	360	16	4.4
Above poverty level	8 , 925	8,143	-782	97.3%	97.9%	0.6%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	70	40	-30	0.8%	0.5%	-0.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	106	46	-60	1.2%	0.6%	-0.6%	public assistance	62	0	0.0
200%+ of poverty level	8,749	8,057		95.4%	96.9%	1.5%	With Social Security		0	0.0
Poverty status: families	2,588	2,509	-79				Households	2,993	48	1.6
Below poverty level	53	35	-18	2.0%	1.4%	-0.6%	I			

Geographic Area: Oak Brook CA=

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================					AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2		
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	rcent		nins. 21 to			4,752
								sability	_		438
Total under 18 years	1,706		Total 65 years and over	1,90	1	i	Employed:	-		• •	100
Own child in:	1,589	93.1%	Householder in family			0.0%					312
Married couple family	1,498	87.8%	Spouse in family			8.8%					71.2%
Other family:	91	5.3%	Other relatives in family			8.2%		disability			4,314
Male HH, no wife	20	1.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%		-		• •	4,514
			·				Employed:				2 0.00
Female HH, no husband	71	4.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			4.6%					2,968
Grandchild	87	5.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.7%	Percent.			• •	68.8%
Other relatives	12	0.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.4%	α'	10	0.0		657
Householder or spouse	1	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		-	7.2%		nins. 16 to	_		657
Nonrelatives	17	1.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ)	0.0%		sability			81
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			16
								: percent			19.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
					=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	145	5.5	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	2	1.4%									
No care first trimester	12	8.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	8,060	1,035	5,4	09 1,616				
Low birth weight	5	3.4%	With a disability	983	49	5	19 415	12.2%	4.7%	9.6%	25.7%
			Physical	359	7		96 256	4.5%	0.7%	1.8%	15.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0	Mental	235	42		86 107	2.9%	4.1%	1.6%	6.6%
			Sensory	162	0		31 131	2.0%	0.0%	0.6%	8.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	603	1358.0	Self care	118	29		30 59	1.5%	2.8%	0.6%	3.7%
Coronary heart disease	156	351.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	74	166.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2	13 190	N/A	N/A	3.9%	11.8%
Lung	38	85.6									
Colorectal	21	47.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3	30 N/A	N/A	N/A	6.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	13	29.3									
Cervical (female)	2	4.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	r and labor	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	48	108.1	l			501100		2	101102 0		2000
Chronic liver disease and	10	100.1	Population 16 year and ov	er	7,162	l Pon	ulation 16 t	o 19 vears			558
cirrhosis	1	2.3	In labor force:	CI	7,102		led in schoo	-		• •	330
Motor vehicle accidents	9	20.3	Number		4,087	•	ber				443
Homicide	1	2.3	Percent		57.1%		cent				79.4%
Suicide	0	0.0	Civilian labor force		4,087		nrolled in s				115
All other causes	314	707.1	Employed		3,939		high school			• •	113
All Other Causes	314	/0/.1			3,939		-	-			2.2
Manalai di Hara 1000			Unemployed: Number		1.40		mber				33
Morbidity: 1999	0	0 0			148	ı Pe	rcent of 16	to is year:	5	• •	5.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	3.6%	1		2.1.24			1 110
AIDS	0	0.0		1	0 500		. nonins. 18				1,110
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	2,509		a disability				78
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				enrolled in			• •	12
			Number		308		high school	-			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		12.3%		umber				0
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		1,426	P	ercent of di	isabled 18 †	to 34	• •	0.0%
death and morbidity rates per	100 000 7	nonulation				1					

Change	TRENDS AT A GLANCE				>	====== Percent=	<				
Total Population	INDIVED III II ODINCE		Number			LCLCCIIC		1 100000011 5171105: 1999	Number for	>P00	r<
Total Population 56,182 55,245 -937 White not Latino 54,140 49,689 -4,451 96.48 89.98 -6.58 white not Latino 49,326 2,373 4.88 3lack not Latino 56 66 666 600 0.18 1.28 1.18 1.18 1.18 1.18 1.18 1.18 1	I I	1000	2000	-	1000	2000	_	1		, 100	,_ `
Total Fogulation 56,182 55,245 -937 White not Tatino 54,160 49,689 -4,451 96.48 89.98 -6.58 White not Tatino 49,326 2,333 4.88 Black not Tatino 66 66 600 0.18 1.28 1.18 Black 601 58 9.78 Latino 1,322 2,942 1,620 2.48 5.38 2.98 Latino 2,967 151 5.18 Raile 226,133 25,902 -231 46.58 46.98 0.48 Male 25,917 1,186 4.69 Female 330,049 29,343 -706 53.58 53.18 -0.48 Male 25,917 1,186 4.69 Female 330,049 29,343 -706 53.58 53.18 -0.49 Female 20,931 1,777 6.31 6.40 Under 18 years 11,355 12,123 768 20.28 21.98 1.78 Under 6 years 3,667 267 7.38 18 to 64 years 33,472 31,107 -2,365 59.68 56.38 -3.38 Under 6 years 3,667 267 7.83 18 to 64 years 33,472 31,107 -2,365 59.68 56.38 -3.38 Under 6 years 3,667 267 7.83 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 39,677 39,138 -539 (persons 25+ years) 39,677 39,138 -639 12.48 1.18 -1.38 (persons 25+ years) 39,677 39,138 -639 12.48 1.18 -1.38 (persons 25+ years) 39,677 39,138 -630 12.48 11.18 -1.38 (persons 25+ years) 39,677 39,138 -630 12.48 11.18 -1.38 (persons 25+ years) 39,677 39,138 -630 12.48 11.18 -1.38 (persons 25+ years) 39,678 938 80.08 83.58 3.58 (persons 25+ years) 31,448 1,590 5.13 (persons 25+ years) 39,678 938 80.08 83.58 3.58 (persons 25+ years) 39,737 3,	 	1000	2000	1000 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		_	Number	Percent
Mite not Latino.	l Total Donulation	56 102	55 2/5	_037				1	Determined	Number	rercent
White not matino	TOTAL FORULACION	30,102	33,243	-931				I Individuals	5/ 0/0	2 063	5.4%
Black not Latino	 White not Intino	E/ 1/0	10 600	A A E 1	06 19	00 0%	6 E 9.	•	•	•	
Salino	•	•	•	•				•	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Asian/PI not Latino	•										
Male	•	•	•	•					· ·		
Pemale 30,049 29,343 -706 53.58 53.18 -0.48 Female 28,931 1,777 6.19	Aslan/Pl not Latino	601	946	345	1.1%	1.78	0.6%	ASIAN	. 992	163	16.4%
Female 30,049 29,343 -706 53.5% 53.1% -0.4% Female 28,931 1,777 6.1% Under 18 years 11,355 12,123 768 20.2% 21.9% 1.7% Under 18 years 12.082 835 6.9% 18 to 64 years 33,472 31,107 -2,365 59.6% 56.3% -3.3% Under 6 years 3,667 267 7.3% 165 years and over 11,355 12,015 660 20.2% 21.7% 1.5% 6 to 11 years 4,092 331 8.1% Educational attainment 12 to 14 years 2,141 113 5.3% Educational attainment 12 to 14 years 2,141 113 5.3% Educational attainment 12 to 14 years 2,141 113 5.3% Educational attainment 12 to 14 years 2,141 113 5.3% Educational attainment 13,003 2,12% -875 7.6% 5.4% -2.2% 18 to 24 years 31,148 1,590 5.1% Less than 9th grade 3,003 2,12% -875 7.6% 5.4% -2.2% 18 to 24 years 4,104 259 6.3% 19th-12th grade 3,003 2,12% -875 7.6% 5.4% -2.2% 18 to 24 years 27,044 1,331 4.9% 19th grade 3,004 33,678 938 80.0% 83.5% 3.5% 55 to 64 years 27,044 1,331 4.9% 19th paths of the standard 5.5% 5.2% 5.7% 5.3% 5.3% 5.5% 5.5% 5.7% 5.3% 10th paths of the standard 5.5% 5.2% 5.3% 5.3% 5.5% 5.5% 5.2% 5.3% 5.3% 5.5% 5.2% 5.3% 5.3% 5.5% 5.2% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.5% 5.2% 5.3% 5	 Male	26,133	25,902	-231	46.5%	46.9%	0.4%	Male	. 25,917	1,186	4.6%
Under 18 years	•	•	•					•	•	•	6.1%
18 to 64 years 33,472 31,107 -2,365 59.68 56.38 -3.38 Under 6 years 3,667 267 7,38 16 5 years and over 11,355 12,015 660 20.28 21.78 1.58 6 to 11 years 2,141 113 5.38 18 12 to 14 years 2,141 113 5.38 18 15 to 17 years 2,192 124 5.78 18 15 to 17 years 2,192 124 5.78 18 15 15 15 17 years 2,192 124 5.78 18 18 18 18 19 49 4.58 18 18 18 18 19 49 4.58 18 18 18 19 49 4.58 18 18 18 19 49 4.58 18 18 18 19 49 4.58 18 18 18 19 49 4.58 18 18 18 19 49 18 18 18 18 19 18 18 18 18 18 18 18		,	,			****	****	1	,	-,	**-*
18 to 64 years	Under 18 years	11,355	12,123	768	20.2%	21.9%	1.7%	Under 18 years	. 12,082	835	6.9%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 39,677 39,138 -539		33,472	31,107	-2 , 365	59.6%	56.3%	-3.3%	Under 6 years	. 3,667	267	7.3%
Educational attainment	65 years and over	11,355	12,015	660	20.2%	21.7%	1.5%	6 to 11 years	4,082	331	8.1%
(persons 25+ years)								12 to 14 years	. 2,141	113	5.3%
Less than 9th grade	Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 2,192	124	5.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	(persons 25+ years)	39,677	39,138	-539				18 to 64 years	. 31,148	1,590	5.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	Less than 9th grade	3,003	2,128	-875	7.6%	5.4%	-2.2%	18 to 24 years	4,104	259	6.3%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 31,740		4,934	4,332	-602	12.4%	11.1%	-1.3%	_		1,331	4.9%
equivalency or higher 31,740 32,678 938 80.0% 83.5% 3.5% 65 to 74 years 5,730 214 3.7% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over 5,888 324 5.5% 75 years and over		,	•					·	·		4.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher 6,976 8,196 1,220 17.6% 20.9% 3.3%		31,740	32,678	938	80.0%	83.5%	3.5%	· -	· ·	214	3.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher 6,976 8,196 1,220 17.6% 20.9% 3.3%		,	,								5.5%
Median income (adjusted): Families	Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 6,976	8,196	1,220	17.6%	20.9%	3.3%	į	,		
Median income (adjusted): Families								Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 51,897	2,757	5.3%
Families	Median income (adjusted):	:						·	· ·		7.6%
Households			\$60,057	\$523				-	·	2,031	4.8%
Households		· ·		\$-2,597				i	,	,	
With public assistance 639 250 -389 3.0% 1.1% -1.9% Families 14,729 581 3.9% With Supplemental Security N/A 610 N/A N/A 2.7% N/A Married couple 11,816 338 2.9% N/A With Social Security 8,334 8,564 230 38.8% 38.4% -0.4% Other: 2,913 243 8.3% Male HH, no wife 765 46 6.0% Male HH, no wife 765 46 6.0% Female HH, no husband. 2,148 197 9.2% N/A With related children 1,902 2,963 1,061 3.4% 5.4% 2.0% With related children 1,0-49% of poverty level 752 1,315 563 1.4% 2.4% 1.0% Under 18 years 6,327 361 5.7% 50-99% of poverty level 1,150 1,648 498 2.1% 3.0% 0.9% With HH/spouse no work 3,533 287 8.1% Above poverty level 53,707 51,885 -1,822 96.6% 94.6% -2.0% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 2,169 2,394 225 3.9% 4.4% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,966 3,138 172 5.3% 5.7% 0.4% public assistance 576 71 12.3% 120% of poverty level 48,572 46,353 -2,219 87.3% 84.5% -2.8% With Social Security. 4,996 134 2.7%		. ,		• •				Related children <18.	. 12,061	814	6.7%
With public assistance 639 250 -389 3.0% 1.1% -1.9% Families 14,729 581 3.9% With Supplemental Security N/A 610 N/A N/A 2.7% N/A Married couple 11,816 338 2.9% N/A With Social Security 8,334 8,564 230 38.8% 38.4% -0.4% Other: 2,913 243 8.3% Male HH, no wife 765 46 6.0% Male HH, no wife 765 46 6.0% Female HH, no husband. 2,148 197 9.2% N/A With related children 1,902 2,963 1,061 3.4% 5.4% 2.0% With related children 1,0-49% of poverty level 752 1,315 563 1.4% 2.4% 1.0% Under 18 years 6,327 361 5.7% 50-99% of poverty level 1,150 1,648 498 2.1% 3.0% 0.9% With HH/spouse no work 3,533 287 8.1% Above poverty level 53,707 51,885 -1,822 96.6% 94.6% -2.0% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 2,169 2,394 225 3.9% 4.4% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,966 3,138 172 5.3% 5.7% 0.4% public assistance 576 71 12.3% 120% of poverty level 48,572 46,353 -2,219 87.3% 84.5% -2.8% With Social Security. 4,996 134 2.7%	Households	21,494	22,293	799				i	,		
With Supplemental Security	•	•	,	-389	3.0%	1.1%	-1.9%	I Families	14,729	581	3.9%
With Social Security 8,334 8,564 230 38.8% 38.4% -0.4% Other: 2,913 243 8.3% Male HH, no wife 765 46 6.0% Poverty status Female HH, no husband. 2,148 197 9.2% (individuals determined) 55,609 54,848 -761 Below poverty level 1,902 2,963 1,061 3.4% 5.4% 2.0% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 752 1,315 563 1.4% 2.4% 1.0% under 18 years 6,327 361 5.7% 50-99% of poverty level 1,150 1,648 498 2.1% 3.0% 0.9% With HH/spouse no work 3,533 287 8.1% Above poverty level 53,707 51,885 -1,822 96.6% 94.6% -2.0% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 2,169 2,394 225 3.9% 4.4% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,966 3,138 172 5.3% 5.7% 0.4% public assistance 576 71 12.3% 200%+ of poverty level. 48,572 46,353 -2,219 87.3% 84.5% -2.8% With Social Security 4,996 134 2.7%											2.9%
Male HH, no wife 765 46 6.09 6.09 7.00 7.											8.3%
Poverty status Female HH, no husband. 2,148 197 9.29 101 1,902 2,963 1,061 3.4% 5.4% 2.0% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 752 1,315 563 1.4% 2.4% 1.0% under 18 years 6,327 361 5.7% 1,50 53,707 51,885 -1,822 96.6% 94.6% -2.0% With Supplemental Selection 1,00-149% of poverty level. 2,169 2,394 225 3.9% 4.4% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,966 3,138 172 5.3% 5.7% 0.4% public assistance 576 71 12.3% 200% + of poverty level. 48,572 46,353 -2,219 87.3% 84.5% -2.8% With Social Security. 4,996 134 2.7%		-,	-,				****	•	•		6.0%
(individuals determined) 55,609 54,848 -761	l Poverty status							•			9.2%
Below poverty level		55,609	54,848	-761				1	-,	,	
0-49% of poverty level 752 1,315 563 1.4% 2.4% 1.0% under 18 years 6,327 361 5.7% 50-99% of poverty level 1,150 1,648 498 2.1% 3.0% 0.9% With HH/spouse no work 3,533 287 8.1% Above poverty level 53,707 51,885 -1,822 96.6% 94.6% -2.0% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 2,169 2,394 225 3.9% 4.4% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,966 3,138 172 5.3% 5.7% 0.4% public assistance 576 71 12.3% 1200% + of poverty level 48,572 46,353 -2,219 87.3% 84.5% -2.8% With Social Security 4,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996 134 2.7% 14,996		•			3.4%	5.4%	2.0%	I With related children			
50-99% of poverty level		•		•				•		361	5.7%
Above poverty level 53,707 51,885 -1,822 96.6% 94.6% -2.0% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 2,169 2,394 225 3.9% 4.4% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 2,966 3,138 172 5.3% 5.7% 0.4% public assistance 576 71 12.3% 200%+ of poverty level 48,572 46,353 -2,219 87.3% 84.5% -2.8% With Social Security 4,996 134 2.7%								•	· ·		8.1%
100-149% of poverty level.		•						•	· ·	207	0.10
150-199% of poverty level.		•	•	•							
200%+ of poverty level 48,572 46,353 -2,219 87.3% 84.5% -2.8% With Social Security 4,996 134 2.7%		•	•					-	. 576	71	12 3%
								=			
	Toos, or bovered reser	40,372	40,555	2,219	07.5%	04.50	2.00	With Social Security.	. 4,550	134	2.10
Poverty status: families	Poverty status: families	15,486	14,729	-757				Households	. 22,293	1,208	5.4%
Below poverty level 366 581 215 2.4% 3.9% 1.5%	•	· ·	•		2.4%	3.9%	1.5%	1	,	,	

Geographic Area: Oak Lawh											
I RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
Idditionaliti: 2000	Number	Percent	INDERTITIONS IIII : 2000	Number	. Do	rcent		ins. 21 to			29,452
	IVUIIDCI	rereene		Ivanibel	10.		With a disa		-		4,515
Total under 18 years	12,123		Total 65 years and over	12,015		l I	Employed:	ability		• •	4,010
Own child in:	11,188	92.3%	Householder in family			4.3%					3,047
Married couple family	9,641	79.5%	Spouse in family			1.4%					67.5%
Other family:	1,547	12.8%	Other relatives in family				Without a				24,937
	•		-					arsability.		• •	24,937
Male HH, no wife	356	2.9%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:				10 000 1
Female HH, no husband	1,191	9.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone			1.5%					19,208
Grandchild	666	5.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • •	• •	77.0%
Other relatives	159	1.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.7%	Q.'	16	00		2 000 1
Householder or spouse	8	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			3.7%		ins. 16 to	-		3,020
Nonrelatives	102	0.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	12		0.1%	With a disa	-			345
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			212
			 					percent			61.4%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
			>-					_			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,768	10.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	23	1.3%									I
No care first trimester	140	7.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	51 , 953	7,863	32,472					I
Low birth weight	133	7.5%	With a disability	9,542	360	4,860	•	18.4%	4.6%		37.2%
			Physical	4,488	59	1,457	•	8.6%	0.8%		25.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	8	4.5	Mental	1,750	324	606		3.4%	4.1%	1.9%	
			Sensory	1,929	69	529	,	3.7%	0.9%		11.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	3 , 577	1286.8	Self care	1,509	95	451	963	2.9%	1.2%	1.4%	8.3%
Coronary heart disease	1,101	396.1									I
Cancer (specified sites):	461	165.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,472	2,232	N/A	N/A	4.5%	19.2%
Lung	252	90.7									I
Colorectal	113	40.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,256	N/A	N/A	N/A	10.0%	N/A
Breast (female)	88	31.7									
Cervical (female)	8	2.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	246	88.5									I
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	44,583	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years			2,578
cirrhosis	33	11.9	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in school	1:			I
Motor vehicle accidents	22	7.9	Number		26,098	Numbe	r				2 , 169
Homicide	9	3.2	Percent		58.5%	Perce	nt				84.1%
Suicide	23	8.3	Civilian labor force		26,081	Not enr	olled in so	chool			409 I
All other causes	1,682	605.1	Employed		25,044	Not hi	gh school	graduate:			I
		i	Unemployed:				er	-			119 i
Morbidity: 1999		i	Number		1,037	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 years	3		4.6%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		4.0%	I		-			i
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		10,167 i
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	14,729		disability				1,250
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		•		rolled in				1,059
1			Number		2,386		igh school				,
live birth rate per 1,000 por	oulation	i	Percent		16.2%		ber		. 		166 I
infant death rate per 1,000]		s	2 or more workers		7,974		cent of di				13.3%
death and morbidity rates per					.,					. •	
======================================						' 					'

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	[Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							[Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	35 , 720	51,077	15,357				[
							Individuals	50,647	1,562	3.1
White not Latino	33,520	46,478	12,958	93.8%	91.0%	-2.8%	White not Latino	45,838	1,197	2.6
Black not Latino	133	367	234	0.4%	0.7%	0.3%	Black		33	11.3
Latino	826	1,874	1,048	2.3%	3.7%	1.4%	Latino	1,896	80	4.2
Asian/PI not Latino	1,220	1,775	555	3.4%	3.5%	0.1%	Asian	2,132	120	5.6
Male	17,449	24,431	6,982	48.8%	47.8%	-1.0%	 Male	24,419	633	2.6
Female	18,271	26,646	8,375	51.2%	52.2%	1.0%	Female	26,228	929	3.5
Under 18 years	9,640	12,438	2,798	27.0%	24.4%	-2.6%	 Under 18 years	12,476	536	4.3
18 to 64 years	22,553	30,267	•	63.1%	59.3%	-3.8%	Under 6 years		140	4.1
65 years and over	3,527	8,372	•	9.9%	16.4%	6.5%	6 to 11 years		218	5.2
-	,	•	·				12 to 14 years	·	72	3.0
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		106	4.2
(persons 25+ years)	22,811	34,865	12,054				18 to 64 years		781	2.6
Less than 9th grade	700	1,422	722	3.1%	4.1%	1.0%	18 to 24 years		118	3.2
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,934	2,113	179	8.5%	6.1%	-2.4%	25 to 64 years	26,334	663	2.5
High school graduate or	•	-					65 years and over		245	3.0
equivalency or higher	20,177	31,330	11,153	88.5%	89.9%	1.4%	65 to 74 years	4,625	106	2.3
1 1							75 years and over		139	4.0
Bachelor's degree or higher	6 , 573	11,035	4,462	28.8%	31.7%	2.9%	I -			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	47,973	1,444	3.0
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	6 , 153	326	5.3
Families	\$73 , 350	\$77 , 507	\$4,157				Without a disability	41,820	1,118	2.7
Households	\$67 , 162	\$67,574	\$412				1			
							Related children <18	12,407	481	3.9
Households	12,013	18,657	6,644				1			
With public assistance	193	154	-39	1.6%	0.8%	-0.8%	Families	14,504	305	2.1
With Supplemental Security	N/A	356	N/A	N/A	1.9%	N/A	Married couple	12,564	204	1.6
With Social Security	2,707	5 , 799	3,092	22.5%	31.1%	8.6%	Other:		101	5.2
							Male HH, no wife	470	16	3.4
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,470	85	5.8
(individuals determined)	35 , 694	50,647	14,953				I			
Below poverty level	848	1,562	714	2.4%	3.1%	0.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	488	914	426	1.4%	1.8%	0.4%	under 18 years	6,500	217	3.3
50-99% of poverty level	360	648	288	1.0%	1.3%	0.3%	With HH/spouse no work		151	6.1
Above poverty level	34,846	49,085	14,239	97.6%	96.9%	-0.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	685	903	218	1.9%	1.8%	-0.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	976	1,334	358	2.7%	2.6%	-0.1%	public assistance	386	0	0.0
200%+ of poverty level	33,185	46,848	13,663	93.0%	92.5%	-0.5%	With Social Security		48	1.2
Poverty status: families	9,880	14,504	4,624				 Households	18,657	609	3.3
Below poverty level	145	305	•	1.5%	2.1%	0.6%	I	•		

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000		_	. !	DISABILITY				
!	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent		ns. 21 to	_		28,440
	40 400					!	With a disa	ability		• •	2,597
Total under 18 years	12,438	05.00	Total 65 years and over				Employed:				
Own child in:	11,837	95.2%	Householder in family			6.8%					1,618
Married couple family	10,671	85.8%	Spouse in family			5.8%					62.3%
Other family:	1,166	9.4%	Other relatives in family			9.0%	Without a c	disability		• •	25,843
Male HH, no wife	222	1.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:				00 500
Female HH, no husband	944	7.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone			2.2%					20,560
Grandchild	422	3.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.7%	Percent			• •	79.6%
Other relatives	88	0.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.5%	a.'	16.	0.0		2 211
Householder or spouse	4	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			4.7%		ns. 16 to	_		3,311
Nonrelatives	80	0.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	C)	0.0%	With a disa	_			260
In group quarters	7	0.1%				!		number			150
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				I		percent			57.7%
VIIAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
1	Number	OI Nate			N	umber	<		5 to		
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,635	11.3	ŕ	Total	5 to 15	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	19	1.2%		10041	3 60 13	10 00	31 001	10041	10	01	0.001
No care first trimester	96	5.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	48,008	8,147	31,7	8,110				
Low birth weight	107	6.5%	With a disability	6,159	304	2,8		12.8%	3.7%	9 0%	37.0%
How Direct weight	107	0.50	Physical	3,072	80		L9 2,073	6.4%	1.0%		25.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	13	8.0	Mental	1,389	256		76 657	2.9%	3.1%	1.5%	
I Intane Beachs: 1997 1999	10	0.0	Sensory	1,280	55)3 922	2.7%	0.7%		11.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,848	815.6	Self care	886	57		31 598	1.8%	0.7%	0.7%	
Coronary heart disease	500	220.7	0011 0010	000	0 /		,_ 0,0	1.00	0.70	0.70	, • 10
Cancer (specified sites):	226	99.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	7	38 1 , 590	N/A	N/A	2 5%	19.6%
Lung	138	60.9	doing datatac the nome.	11/ 11	14/ 21	,	1,000	14/ 11	14/11	2.00	13.00
Colorectal	42	18.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,7	51 N/A	N/A	N/A	5.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	44	19.4									
Cervical (female)	2	0.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATHS.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	127	56.0	EMBOR TORGE BINIOG. 2000			1	- EMMODELLEMI	INVE ELLECT	TORKEL D		2000
Chronic liver disease and	127	30.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	40,289	l Popi	ulation 16 to	19 vears			2,807
cirrhosis	12	5.3	In labor force:	C1	10/203		led in school			• •	2,007
Motor vehicle accidents	27	11.9	Number		25,536		per				2,548
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		63.4%		cent				90.8%
Suicide	25	11.0	Civilian labor force		25,529		nrolled in so				259
All other causes	931	410.9	Employed		24,816		nigh school o			•	200
	331	110.5	Unemployed:		21,010		mber				85
Morbidity: 1999			Number		713		cent of 16 t				3.0%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.8%			is your		• •	0.00
AIDS	0	0.0	10100110		2.00	l Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		8,219
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	14,504		a disability.	_			622
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		± 1 , 00 1		enrolled in s				443
Hievatea read Sereemings	O	0.0	Number		1,902		high school			• •	113
live birth rate per 1,000 por	nulation		Percent		13.1%		ımber	-			58
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s I	2 or more workers		8,931		ercent of dis				9.3%
death and morbidity rates per					0,001	1	sissing of air			• •	J. J.
						·					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		========= <	>	====== Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			======
I			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r<
' 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i	Whom Poverty	, 100	•
	1330	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	i	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	11,478	11,260	-218				i	Decermined	IVAINDCI	rereene
	11,170	11,200	210				Individuals	. 10,549	336	3.2%
 White not Latino	11,020	10,727	-293	96.0%	95.3%	-0.7%	White not Latino	•	293	2.9%
Black not Latino	37	47	10	0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	Black	•	0	0.0%
Latino	129	161	32	1.1%	1.4%	0.1%	Latino		30	14.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	289	232	-57	2.5%	2.1%	-0.4%	Asian		0	0.0%
l	203	232	57	2.50	2.10	0.40		. 100	O	0.00
 Male	5,454	5,214	-240	47.5%	46.3%	-1.2%	Male	. 5,079	109	2.1%
Female	6,024	6,046		52.5%	53.7%	1.2%	Female	•	227	4.1%
	0,021	0,010	22	32.00	33.70	1.20		. 3,170	227	1.10
Under 18 years	2,261	2,279	18	19.7%	20.2%	0.5%	Under 18 years	. 2,377	96	4.0%
18 to 64 years	7,322	6,113	-1,209	63.8%	54.3%	-9.5%	Under 6 years		33	4.8%
65 years and over	1,895	2,868	973	16.5%	25.5%	9.0%	6 to 11 years		43	5.0%
l	1,000	2,000	5,15	10.00	20.00	J. U 0	12 to 14 years		9	2.6%
 Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		11	2.3%
(persons 25+ years)	7,897	8,097	200				18 to 64 years		142	2.4%
Less than 9th grade	252	290		3.2%	3.6%	0.4%	18 to 24 years		0	0.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	481	479	-2	6.1%	5.9%	-0.2%	25 to 64 years		142	2.7%
High school graduate or	401	4/3	2	0.10	3.5%	0.20	65 years and over	·	98	4.1%
equivalency or higher	7,164	7,328	164	90.7%	90.5%	-0.2%	65 to 74 years	·	35	2.4%
equivalency of higher	7,104	7,320	104	50.7%	J0.5%	0.20	75 years and over	·	63	6.8%
ı Bachelor's degree or higheı	2,619	3,143	524	33.2%	38.8%	5.6%	75 years and over	. ,,,,,	03	0.0%
, pacheror a degree or higher	2,013	3,143	524	33.20	30.0%	J.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 9,978	303	3.0%
ı Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability	•	303	2.7%
Families	\$82 , 086	\$81,100	\$-986				With a disability	·	273	3.1%
Households	\$76,194	\$69,907	\$-6,287				without a disability.	. 0,040	213	3.1%
nousenoius	7/0,194	709 , 907	Ş-0,207				Related children <18.	. 2,377	96	4.0%
 Households	3,970	4,153	183				Related Children 10.	. 2,311	90	4.0%
Households	3,970 94	4,153	183 -74	2.4%	0.5%	-1.9%	Families	. 3,183	83	2.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	63	-/4 N/A	2.45 N/A	1.5%	-1.9% N/A		·	60	
With Suppremental Security		1,693		30.7%	40.8%	10.1%	Married couple		23	2.1% 6.0%
with social security	1,219	1,093	4/4	30.75	40.05	10.15	Male HH, no wife		23	6.3%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		15	5.9%
	10 001	10 540	442				remaie nn, no nusband	. 230	13	3.95
(individuals determined)	10,991	10,549		2 00	2 20	0.30	I With welst-d -bild			
Below poverty level	315	336		2.9%	3.2%	0.3%	With related children		4.0	4 10
0-49% of poverty level	211	95	-116	1.9%	0.9%	-1.0%	under 18 years	·	48	4.1%
50-99% of poverty level	104	241	137	0.9%	2.3%	1.4%	With HH/spouse no wor		23	3.8%
Above poverty level	10,676	10,213	-463	97.1%	96.8%	-0.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	195	241	46	1.8%	2.3%	0.5%	curity and/or	C 2	^	0 00
150-199% of poverty level.	103	278	175	0.9%	2.6%	1.7%	public assistance		0	0.0%
200%+ of poverty level	10,378	9,694	-684	94.4%	91.9%	-2.5%	With Social Security.	. 1,128	30	2.7%
Poverty status: families	3,357	3,183	-174				Households	. 4,153	164	3.9%
Below poverty level	67	83	16	2.0%	2.6%	0.6%	1	,	* -	

======================================			======================================	======		======= 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	======= YMENT: 2	:===== :000	======
1	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			5,702
i I						'		ability	_		474
Total under 18 years	2,279		Total 65 years and over	2,868	3	i	Employed:	-		•	2,1
Own child in:	2,180	95.7%	Householder in family			4.8%					322
Married couple family	2,016	88.5%	Spouse in family			4.8%					67.9%
Other family:	164	7.2%	Other relatives in family					disability			5,228
Male HH, no wife	36	1.6%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:	-		• •	3,220
Female HH, no husband	128	5.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone			0.4%					4,097
Grandchild	84	3.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alone			0.7%					78.4%
Other relatives	8	0.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.4%	rercent.			• •	70.45
·	0	0.4%	Institutionalized GO			3.8%	0:	٠ ١٥ ـ.	20		752
Householder or spouse	-		~					ins. 16 to	_		
Nonrelatives	7	0.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	C)	0.0%		ability			36
In group quarters	0	0.0%				!		number			19
						I		percent			52.8%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			•								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	297	8.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	4	1.3%									
No care first trimester	16	5.4%	-	10 , 359	1 , 537	6 , 454	2,368				
Low birth weight	20	6.7%		1,152	36	510		11.1%	2.3%	7.9%	
			Physical	566	13	142	411	5.5%	0.8%	2.2%	17.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1	3.4	Mental	307	24	122	161	3.0%	1.6%	1.9%	6.8%
			Sensory	292	12	86	194	2.8%	0.8%	1.3%	8.2%
Deaths: 1994-1998	848	1495.3	Self care	188	9	47	132	1.8%	0.6%	0.7%	5.6%
Coronary heart disease	228	402.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	88	155.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	131	315	N/A	N/A	2.0%	13.3%
Lung	47	82.9	_								
Colorectal	24	42.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	306	N/A	N/A	N/A	4.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	17	30.0									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	64	112.9				İ					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	9,212	l Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 years			576
cirrhosis	4	7.1	In labor force:		-,	•	d in schoo	-			
Motor vehicle accidents	5	8.8	Number		5,450						544
Homicide	3	5.3	Percent		59.2%						94.4%
Suicide	2	3.5	Civilian labor force		5,450			chool			32
All other causes	454	800.6	Employed		5,310		gh school			• •	32
I THE OTHER CAUSES	101	000.0	Unemployed:		3,310		-				13
Morbidity: 1999			Number		140			to 19 years			2.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.6%	1 1610	.C11.C O1 10	co is year:	٠	• •	2.50
AIDS	0	0.0	Tercenc		2.00	Ci++	nonine 10	to 34 yea:	re		1,571
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kere	3,183						1 , 371
· ••	0		·	VCT9.	J,103		-				
Elevated lead screenings	U	0.0	No workers:		4.6.4			school		• •	52
			Number		464		-	graduate:			0.0
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		14.6%						23
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		1,792	Per	cent of di	sabled 18	to 34	• •	29.1%
death and morbidity rates per			 			I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	2,217	2,157	-60							
							Individuals	2,124	486	22.9
White not Latino	33	29	-4	1.5%	1.3%	-0.2%	White not Latino	22	8	36.4
Black not Latino	2,111	2,009	-102	95.2%	93.1%	-2.1%	Black	1,981	427	21.6
Latino	69	87	18	3.1%	4.0%	0.9%	Latino	96	37	38.5
Asian/PI not Latino	1	1	0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	Asian	1	0	0.0
Male	1,028	1,002	-26	46.4%	46.5%	0.1%	 Male	965	194	20.1
Female	1,189	1,155	-34	53.6%	53.5%	-0.1%	Female	1,159	292	25.2
	•	•					I	•		
Under 18 years	669	609	-60	30.2%	28.2%	-2.0%	Under 18 years	625	207	33.1
18 to 64 years	1,220	1,210	-10	55.0%	56.1%	1.1%	Under 6 years		56	30.6
65 years and over	328	338	10	14.8%	15.7%	0.9%	6 to 11 years		77	33.6
-							12 to 14 years	100	40	40.0
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		34	30.1
(persons 25+ years)	1,351	1,307	-44				18 to 64 years		232	19.9
Less than 9th grade	172	146	-26	12.7%	11.2%	-1.5%	18 to 24 years	192	40	20.8
9th-12th grade, no diploma	290	252	-38	21.5%	19.3%	-2.2%	25 to 64 years	975	192	19.7
High school graduate or							65 years and over		47	14.2
equivalency or higher	889	909	20	65.8%	69.5%	3.7%	65 to 74 years	172	27	15.7
1 1							75 years and over		20	12.5
Bachelor's degree or higher	67	92	25	5.0%	7.0%	2.0%	i i			
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	1,967	435	22.1
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	139	23.8
Families	\$33,162	\$32,688	\$-474				Without a disability		296	21.4
Households	\$28,362	\$29,643	\$1,281				i I	•		
	•	•					Related children <18	619	201	32.5
Households	665	758	93				I			
With public assistance	129	52		19.4%	6.9%	-12.5%	Families	527	97	18.4
With Supplemental Security	N/A	63	N/A	N/A	8.3%	N/A	Married couple		18	8.1
With Social Security	233	306		35.0%	40.4%	5.4%	Other:		79	26.0
1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1							Male HH, no wife		2	4.8
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		77	29.4
(individuals determined)	2,221	2,124	-97				,			
Below poverty level	631	486		28.4%	22.9%	-5.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	198	226		8.9%	10.6%	1.7%	under 18 years	306	78	25.5
50-99% of poverty level	433	260		19.5%	12.2%	-7.3%	With HH/spouse no work		50	30.7
Above poverty level	1,590	1,638	48	71.6%	77.1%	5.5%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	191	218		8.6%	10.3%	1.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	163	273		7.3%	12.9%		public assistance	79	28	35.4
200%+ of poverty level	1,236	1,147		55.7%	54.0%	-1.7%	With Social Security		22	11.8
Poverty status: families	515	527	12				Households	758	153	20.2
Below poverty level	117	97	-20	22.7%	18.4%	-4.3%		. 50	100	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				====== DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	 /MENT: 2	2000	
i	Number	Percent		Number	Pe:	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 vear	îs.	1,077
İ								ability	_		358
Total under 18 years	609		Total 65 years and over	338	}	i	Employed:	-			
Own child in:	431	70.8%	Householder in family			9.1%					185
Married couple family	158	25.9%	Spouse in family	52		5.4%					51.7%
Other family:	273	44.8%	Other relatives in family	30				disability.			719
Male HH, no wife	31	5.1%	Nonrelatives in family			1.2%	Employed:	-		••	113
Female HH, no husband	242	39.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone	104		0.8%					480
Grandchild	111	18.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alone.			3.0%					66.8%
Other relatives	39	6.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	6		1.8%	reicenc.			• •	00.00
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GO			0.0%	Cirr non	ina 16 +a	20		163
Nonrelatives	28	4.6%	Noninstitutionalized GO		•			ins. 16 to	_		
•			Noninstitutionalized GQ	C)	0.0% 1		ability			27
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			9
								percent			33.3%
VITAL STATISTICS	1	Percent									
	Number	or Rate				_		>			<
			>-			umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	110	16.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	11	10.0%									
No care first trimester	31	28.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	1,980	408	1,240					
Low birth weight	13	11.8%	With a disability	586	18	385		29.6%		31.0%	
			Physical	249	14	116		12.6%	3.4%		35.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1	9.1	Mental	144	5	86	53	7.3%	1.2%	6.9%	16.0%
			Sensory	72	0	26	46	3.6%	0.0%	2.1%	13.9%
Deaths: 1994-1998	126	1156.0	Self care	90	9	42	39	4.5%	2.2%	3.4%	11.7%
Coronary heart disease	29	266.1									
Cancer (specified sites):	15	137.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	155	93	N/A	N/A	12.5%	28.0%
Lung	8	73.4									
Colorectal	5	45.9	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	259	N/A	N/A	N/A	20.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	2	18.3									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	11	100.9				İ					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	1,575	Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 years.			131
cirrhosis	6	55.0	In labor force:		,	•	d in schoo	-			
Motor vehicle accidents	1	9.2	Number		833			-·			113
Homicide	2	18.3	Percent		52.9%						86.3%
Suicide	0	0.0	Civilian labor force		830			chool			18
All other causes	62	568.8	Employed		748		gh school				
I	02	300.0	Unemployed:		740		-				2
Morbidity: 1999			Number		82			to 19 years			1.5%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		9.9%	l terc	CIIC OT TO	co ro years		• •	1.00
AIDS	0	0.0	rercent	• • • • •	2.20	l C4**	noning 10	+0 3/1 17003			454
Syphilis	0	0.0	Familias by number of	kona	527			to 34 year			103
· • • •	-		Families by number of wor	kers.	321		=				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		5.5			school		• •	77
			Number		75		_	graduate:			2.
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		14.2%						34
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		207	l Per	cent of di	sabled 18 t	50 34	• •	33.0%
death and morbidity rates per						I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>				Percent-		======================================			
INDIVIDUO III II ODIMUCE		Number	Change		TCTCCTTC	Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r<
1	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	/ 100	,_ ,
I I	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	138	124	-14					Deceimined	Number	rercent
Total Topulation	130	121	17				Individuals	. 92	0	0.0%
White not Latino	133	119	-14	96.4%	96.0%	-0.4%	White not Latino		0	0.0%
Black not Latino	0	0		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	Black		0	0.0%
Latino	5	5		3.6%	4.0%	0.4%	Latino	•	0	0.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	0	0	-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	Asian	•	0	0.0%
l	O	O	O	0.00	0.00	0.00			O	0.00
 Male	72	59	-13	52.2%	47.6%	-4.6%	Male	. 41	0	0.0%
Female	66	65		47.8%	52.4%	4.6%	Female		0	0.0%
		00	-	17.00	02.10	1.00		. 01	•	0.00
Under 18 years	21	21	0	15.2%	16.9%	1.7%	Under 18 years	. 7	0	0.0%
18 to 64 years	87	79	-	63.0%	63.7%	0.7%	Under 6 years		0	0.0%
65 years and over	30	24		21.7%	19.4%	-2.3%	6 to 11 years		0	0.0%
							12 to 14 years		0	0.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		0	0.0%
(persons 25+ years)	116	77	-39				18 to 64 years		0	0.0%
Less than 9th grade	14	5	-9	12.1%	6.5%	-5.6%	18 to 24 years		0	0.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	27	20	-7	23.3%	26.0%	2.7%	25 to 64 years		0	0.0%
High school graduate or							65 years and over		0	0.0%
equivalency or higher	75	52	-23	64.7%	67.5%	2.8%	65 to 74 years		0	0.0%
							75 years and over		0	0.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	2 8	4	-4	6.9%	5.2%	-1.7%				
I							Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 89	0	0.0%
Median income (adjusted):	:						With a disability	. 28	0	0.0%
Families	\$41,856	\$50,625	\$8,769				Without a disability.	. 61	0	0.0%
Households	\$46,236	\$45,313	\$-923				1			
[Related children <18.	. 7	0	0.0%
Households	61	43	-18							
With public assistance	5	0	-5	8.2%	0.0%	-8.2%	Families	. 27	0	0.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	2	N/A	N/A	4.7%	N/A	Married couple	. 23	0	0.0%
With Social Security	20	19	-1	32.8%	44.2%	11.4%	Other:	. 4	0	0.0%
							Male HH, no wife	. 2	0	0.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 2	0	0.0%
(individuals determined)	150	92	-58				1			
Below poverty level	3	0		2.0%	0.0%	-2.0%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3	0	-	2.0%	0.0%	-2.0%	under 18 years		0	0.0%
50-99% of poverty level	0	0	-	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	With HH/spouse no wor		0	0.0%
Above poverty level	147	92		98.0%	100.0%	2.0%	With Supplemental Se-			
\mid 100-149% of poverty level.	14	5		9.3%	5.4%	-3.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	5	0		3.3%	0.0%	-3.3%	public assistance		0	0.0%
200%+ of poverty level	128	87	-41	85.3%	94.6%	9.3%	With Social Security.	. 9	0	0.0%
Devents etatura familia	45	0.7	-18				Households	4.2	0	0 00
Poverty status: families Below poverty level	45	27		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	nousenoias	. 43	U	0.0%
boxcrel reversion										

======================================			======================================				======= DISABILITY				
RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIF. 2000	Numbe	r Do	rcent		ins. 21 to			54
 	Number	rercent		Numbe	1 16.		With a disa		_		17
Total under 18 years	21		Total 65 years and over	2	Δ		Employed:	iDIIICY			± / Ι
Own child in:	12	57.1%	Householder in family			3.3%					16
Married couple family	7	33.3%	Spouse in family		-	9.2%					94.1%
Other family:	5	23.8%	Other relatives in family		-		Without a c				37
Male HH, no wife	3	14.3%	Nonrelatives in family		_	0.0%	Employed:	arbabiricy.		• • •	57
Female HH, no husband	2	9.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone		-	9.2%					27
Grandchild	4	19.0%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.0%					73.0%
Other relatives	3	14.3%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives		•	0.0%	10100110.			• • •	73.00
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ		•	0.0%	Civ noni	ns. 16 to	20 vear	^ 5	3
Nonrelatives	2	9.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		•		With a disa		_		0 1
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	_			0 1
	-						Employed:				0.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
! 	Number	or nace			N	umber	<				65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1	2.6		Total		16 to 64		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	0	0.0%		10041	0 00 10	10 00 01	00.	10001		0.1	0.02
No care first trimester	0	0.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	89	4	57	28				
Low birth weight	0	0.0%	With a disability	28	0	17		31.5%	0.0%	29.8%	39.3%
Ion Silon morghor	Ü	0.00	Physical	9	0	3		10.1%	0.0%		21.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0	Mental	12	0	1		13.5%	0.0%		39.3%
l	Ü	0.0	Sensory	7	0	0		7.9%	0.0%		25.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	5	775.2	Self care	6	0	0		6.7%	0.0%		21.4%
Coronary heart disease	1	155.0		•	•	-	•				
Cancer (specified sites):	1	155.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1	6	N/A	N/A	1.8%	21.4%
Lung	0	0.0		,	,	_	•	,	,		
Colorectal	1	155.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	15	N/A	N/A	N/A	26.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	0										
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	0	0.0	EIBOR TOROZ SINIOS, 2000			1		111.0 212011	101102		
Chronic liver disease and	Ü	0.0	Population 16 year and ov	er	85	l Popul	ation 16 to	19 vears			3
cirrhosis	0	0.0	In labor force:	01111			d in school				0
Motor vehicle accidents	0	0.0	Number		52		r				3
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		61.2%		nt				100.0%
Suicide	0	0.0	Civilian labor force		52		olled in so				0 1
All other causes	3	465.1	Employed		45		gh school c				
	<u> </u>	100.1	Unemployed:		10		er				0
Morbidity: 1999			Number		7		ent of 16 t				0.0%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		13.5%	. 2010 I		1001			
AIDS	0	0.0				I Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		14
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	27		disability.	_			2
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		_ ,		rolled in s				2 1
	J	3.0	Number		7		igh school				-
 live birth rate per 1,000 pop	nulation		Percent		25.9%		ber	-			2
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s I	2 or more workers		16		cent of dis				100.0%
death and morbidity rates per									o. 		
			' 			<u>'</u>					'

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	4,226	4,730	504				I			
							Individuals	•	328	7.1%
White not Latino	3,801	3,141		89.9%	66.4%	-23.5%	White not Latino	•	126	3.8%
Black not Latino	83	396		2.0%	8.4%	6.4%	Black		90	25.2%
Latino	311	1,087		7.4%	23.0%	15.6%	Latino		112	13.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	21	11	-10	0.5%	0.2%	-0.3%	Asian	60	0	0.0%
Male	2,092	2,379	287	49.5%	50.3%	0.8%	Male	2,404	95	4.0%
Female	2,134	2,351	217	50.5%	49.7%	-0.8%	Female	2,232	233	10.4%
Under 18 years	1,093	1,365	272	25.9%	28.9%	3.0%	Under 18 years	1,278	156	12.2%
18 to 64 years	2,584	2,815		61.1%	59.5%	-1.6%	Under 6 years		90	18.7%
65 years and over	549	550		13.0%	11.6%	-1.4%	6 to 11 years		43	10.7%
1							12 to 14 years		9	4.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		14	7.7%
(persons 25+ years)	2,677	2,912	235				18 to 64 years		123	4.4%
Less than 9th grade	377	379	2	14.1%	13.0%	-1.1%	18 to 24 years	•	38	8.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	519	522		19.4%	17.9%	-1.5%	25 to 64 years		85	3.6%
High school graduate or							65 years and over		49	9.2%
equivalency or higher	1,781	2,011	230	66.5%	69.1%	2.6%	65 to 74 years		24	8.8%
.1	,	, -					75 years and over		25	9.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher	94	235	141	3.5%	8.1%	4.6%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	4,255	266	6.3%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	1,038	56	5.4%
Families	\$49,761	\$57,727	\$7 , 966				Without a disability	3,217	210	6.5%
Households	\$41,241	\$49,470	\$8,229				1			
							Related children <18	1,258	142	11.3%
Households	1,505	1,632	127				I			
With public assistance	73	28	-45	4.9%	1.7%	-3.2%	Families	1,150	57	5.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	111	N/A	N/A	6.8%	N/A	Married couple	848	11	1.3%
With Social Security	455	450	-5	30.2%	27.6%	-2.6%	Other:	302	46	15.2%
							Male HH, no wife	75	3	4.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	227	43	18.9%
(individuals determined)	4,197	4,636	439				I			
Below poverty level	453	328	-125	10.8%	7.1%	-3.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	207	198	-9	4.9%	4.3%	-0.6%	under 18 years	594	50	8.4%
50-99% of poverty level	246	130	-116	5.9%	2.8%	-3.1%	With HH/spouse no work		32	12.6%
Above poverty level	3,744	4,308	564	89.2%	92.9%	3.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	156	340	184	3.7%	7.3%	3.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	454	311	-143	10.8%	6.7%	-4.1%	public assistance	106	0	0.0%
200%+ of poverty level	3,134	3 , 657	523	74.7%	78.9%	4.2%	With Social Security		0	0.0%
Poverty status: families	1,081	1,150	69				Households	1,632	106	6.5%
Below poverty level	95	57		8.8%	5.0%	-3.8%	1	, =	**	

======================================			======================================	======		======= 		AND EMPLO			
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	rcent	Civ. nor	nins. 21 to	64 vea	rs.	2,648
								sability	-		690
Total under 18 years	1,365		Total 65 years and over	55	n	i	Employed:	-		• • •	030
Own child in:	1,197	87.7%	Householder in family			0.0%					420
Married couple family	902	66.1%	Spouse in family			0.9%					60.9%
Other family:	295	21.6%	Other relatives in family			9.8%		disability			1,958
Male HH, no wife	74	5.4%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%		-		• • •	1,900
•	221	16.2%	·				Employed:				1 202
Female HH, no husband Grandchild	109	8.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone			5.5% 2.5%					1,393
			Nonfamily HH not living alo				Percent.			• • •	71.1%
Other relatives	36	2.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.1%	Q.'	10	00		202
Householder or spouse	1	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ		-	0.0%		nins. 16 to			293
Nonrelatives	22	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%		sability			36
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			31 86.1%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe:	rcent	<
I			>		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	217	15.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	7	3.2%									
No care first trimester	32	14.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	4,270	798	2,94	1 531				
Low birth weight	16	7.4%	With a disability	1,038	45	72	6 267	24.3%	5.6%	24.7%	50.3%
3			Physical	416	26	18	7 203	9.7%	3.3%	6.4%	38.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0	Mental	201	17	11		4.7%	2.1%		12.6%
			Sensory	231	18	10		5.4%	2.3%		20.7%
Deaths: 1994-1998	192	845.6	Self care	134	2.6	3		3.1%	3.3%		13.9%
Coronary heart disease	55	242.2		101	20	Ü	- , -	0.10	0.00	1.20	10.00
Cancer (specified sites):	29	127.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	41	3 125	N/A	N/A	14.0%	23.5%
Lung	19	83.7	l doing outside the home.	14/21	14/ 21	-71	5 125	14/11	14/11	14.00	23.30
Colorectal	6	26.4	 Employment disability	N/A	N/A	46	0 N/A	N/A	NT / 7\	15 69	N/A
Breast (female)	4	17.6	Employment disability				0 N/A	N/A	IN / FA	15.00	N/A
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				ENROLLMENT		EODGE I	3m3mii0.	2000
	7	30.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENKOLLMENI	AND LABOR	FURCE .	SIAIUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	/	30.8	 		2 470	J	1	. 10			017
Chronic liver disease and	0	0 0	Population 16 year and over	er	3,472		lation 16 t		• • • • • • •	• • •	217
cirrhosis	2	8.8	In labor force:		0.010		ed in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	3	13.2	Number		2,219		er				142
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		63.9%		ent				65.4%
Suicide	4	17.6	Civilian labor force		2,219		rolled in s			• • •	75
All other causes	92	405.2	Employed	• • • • •	2,025		igh school				0.4
 Morbidity: 1999			Unemployed: Number		194		ber cent of 16				24 11.1%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		8.7%	l Let	CELL OT 10	co is hear	o	• • •	11.10
AIDS	0	0.0	l tercent		0./5	1 01	noning 10) +0 2/	~ ~		1 1/7
	0		I Familiaa bu numbar af	lrowa	1 150		nonins. 18	-			1,147
Syphilis	-	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	1,150		disability				209
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers: Number		133		nrolled in high school			• • •	209
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	uilation		Percent		11.6%		mber				59
		~			11.6% 676		mber rcent of di				
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		0/0	ı Pe	rcent or al	isabied 18	.0 34	• • •	28.2%
death and morbidity rates per	, ,		 ====================================			I					

Geographic Area: Riverdale

CA=

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======== <		====== Percent =		======================================			
INDIVERSITY OF THE		Number	Change		I CI CCIIC	Change	I TOVERTI STRIGG: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
I I	1000	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	1	Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	13,671	15,055	1,384					Decermined	Number	rercent
TOTAL FORMIACION	13,071	13,033	1,304				Individuals	. 14,786	2,728	18.4%
 White not Latino	7,634	1,539	-6,095	55.8%	10.2%	-45.6%	White not Latino	•	40	2.6%
Black not Latino	•			40.4%	86.0%	45.6%	Black	•		20.0%
•	5,518 460	12 , 942 366	•	3.4%	2.4%	45.6% -1.0%	Latino	•	2,525	
Latino		29							43	11.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	29	29	0	0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	Asian	. 81	U	0.0%
 Male	6,271	6,892	621	45.9%	45.8%	-0.1%	Male	. 6,603	1,185	17.9%
Female	7,400	8,163		54.1%	54.2%	0.1%	Female	•	1,543	18.9%
remaie	7,400	0,103	703	J4.15	J4.25	0.15	remaie	. 0,103	1,343	10.95
Under 18 years	3,859	5,654	1,795	28.2%	37.6%	9.4%	Under 18 years	. 5,331	1,331	25.0%
18 to 64 years	7,800	8,440	640	57.1%	56.1%	-1.0%	Under 6 years		487	29.1%
65 years and over	2,012	961		14.7%	6.4%	-8.3%	6 to 11 years		543	27.0%
	, -		,				12 to 14 years		179	21.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		122	14.9%
(persons 25+ years)	8,579	8,127	-452				18 to 64 years		1,301	15.4%
Less than 9th grade	717	278		8.4%	3.4%	-5.0%	18 to 24 years	·	319	24.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,335	1,161	-174	15.6%	14.3%	-1.3%	25 to 64 years	·	982	13.8%
High school graduate or	1,000	1,101	1,1	10.00	11.00	1.00	65 years and over	·	96	9.7%
equivalency or higher	6,527	6,688	161	76.1%	82.3%	6.2%	65 to 74 years		39	7.5%
l equivalency of nighti	0,327	0,000	101	70.10	02.50	0.20	75 years and over		57	12.0%
' Bachelor's degree or highe:	939	952	13	10.9%	11.7%	0.8%	1 75 years and over	. 470	57	12.00
l		332	10	10.50	11.70	0.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 13,371	2,313	17.3%
' Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	526	20.5%
Families	\$41 , 228	\$41,892	\$664				Without a disability.	·	1,787	16.5%
Households	\$37,757	\$38,321	\$564				without a disability.	. 10,011	1,707	10.50
l	431 , 131	Ψ30 , 321	F0 C P				Related children <18.	. 5,320	1,320	24.8%
 Households	5,251	4,984	-267				I Refaced entitates (10.	. 3,320	1,320	24.00
With public assistance	458	451		8.7%	9.0%	0.3%	Families	. 3,729	619	16.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	265		N/A	5.3%	N/A	Married couple	·	112	6.3%
With Suppremental Security	1,666	915		31.7%	18.4%	-13.3%	Other:		507	26.0%
with bottal becallty	1,000	713	751	51.7%	10.40	13.30	Male HH, no wife	•	49	15.9%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		458	27.9%
foverty status (individuals determined)	13,563	14,786	1,223				remare nn, no nusbana	1,041	400	41.50
	·		826	1/ 00	10 10	/ / O-	With rolated children			
Below poverty level	1,902	2 , 728		14.0%	18.4%	4.4%	With related children		E10	10 20
0-49% of poverty level	1,077	1,486		7.9%	10.1%	2.2%	under 18 years	·	512	19.3%
50-99% of poverty level	825	1,242	417	6.1%	8.4%	2.3%	With HH/spouse no wor		268	44.8%
Above poverty level	11,661	12,058		86.0%	81.6%	-4.4%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	944	1,107	163	7.0%	7.5%	0.5%	curity and/or		104	24 00
150-199% of poverty level.	1,313	1,618	305	9.7%	10.9%	1.2%	public assistance		194	34.8%
200%+ of poverty level	9,404	9,333	-71	69.3%	63.1%	-6.2%	With Social Security.	. 586	78	13.3%
 Poverty status: families	3,545	3,729	184				Households	. 4,984	787	15.8%
Below poverty level	426	619	193	12.0%	16.6%	4.6%		. 1,001	707	10.00
poverey rever							·			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000	======	======	======= 	DISABILTTY	AND EMPLOY	======= YMENT: 2		
	Number	Percent	TEETITIONOMIT. 2000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			7,842
! 	TVGHIDC1	10100110		ranibe	10.	1	With a dis		_		1,657
Total under 18 years	5,654		Total 65 years and over	96	1	- 1	Employed:	-		• •	1,007
Own child in:	4,646	82.2%	Householder in family	33		4.4%					777
Married couple family	2,054	36.3%	Spouse in family	16		7.2%					46.9%
Other family:	2,592	45.8%	Other relatives in family	12		3.4%	Without a				6,185
Male HH, no wife	357	6.3%	Nonrelatives in family	1		1.5%	Employed:	-		• •	0,100
Female HH, no husband	2,235	39.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone	29		1.1%					4,525
Grandchild	595	10.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alone.			1.2%					73.2%
Other relatives	220	3.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	1		1.1%	rercent.			• •	75.2%
Householder or spouse	1	0.0%	Institutionalized GO			0.0%	City non	ins. 16 to	20 17027	- 0	1,156
Nonrelatives	188	3.3%	Noninstitutionalized GO		-	0.0%	With a dis		-		164
•	4	0.1%	Nonlinstitutionalized Gg		0	0.00		number			
In group quarters								percent			68 41.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				1					
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
 	Number	OI Nate			N	umbor	<	/			65 and 1
Live Births: 1997-1999	833	18.7		Total	=-	16 to 6		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	66	7.9%		IOCAI	3 00 13	10 00 0	001	IOCAI	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	193	23.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	13,530	3,538	8,99	98 994				
Low birth weight	96	11.5%	With a disability	2,598	3,336	1,82		19.2%	8.9%	20.2%	46.4%
LOW DITCH WEIGHT	90	11.55	Physical	1,070	62	1,02 65		7.9%	1.8%		35.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	14	16.8	Mental	670	250	30		5.0%	7.1%		11.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	14	10.0		294	37	15			1.0%		
Deaths: 1994-1998	EAC	751 0 1	Sensory		49	20		2.2% 3.3%		1.7%	
•	546	751.2	Self care	440	49	2(188	3.3%	1.4%	2.36	18.95
Coronary heart disease	140	192.6		27 / 2	27 / 7		0.05	37./3	37 / 7	c 00	06.70
Cancer (specified sites):	54	74.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	62	22 265	N/A	N/A	6.9%	26.7%
Lung	26	35.8	Dural armont disabilita	NT / 7	NT / 7	1 10	0.0	NT / 70	NT / 70	10 E0	3T / 70 I
Colorectal	14 11	19.3	Employment disability		N/A	1,12	29 N/A	N/A	N/A	12.5%	N/A
Breast (female)		15.1									
Cervical (female)	3	4.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	41	56.4	D 1		0 000		1.11.10	. 10			ا
Chronic liver disease and	4		Population 16 year and ov	er	9,992		lation 16 t	-		• •	956
cirrhosis	4	5.5	In labor force: Number		6 770		ed in schoo				770 I
Motor vehicle accidents	8	11.0			6 , 772		er				
Homicide	21	28.9	Percent		67.8%		ent				80.5%
Suicide	7	9.6	Civilian labor force		6 , 772		rolled in s			• •	186
All other causes	271	372.9	Employed		5,947		nigh school	-			74
Morbidity, 1000			Unemployed: Number		005		mber				74
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	^	0 0			825	l Lei	cent of 16	to 19 years	5	• •	7.7%
•	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	12.2%	1 0:	10	±= 24			2 516
AIDS	0	0.0	Damiliaa hu mumbay . C	1	2 700		nonins. 18				3,516
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	3 , 729		disability				528
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		0.55		enrolled in			• •	407
	1 - 1 - 1		Number		357		high school	-			F 0
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		9.6%		ımber				52
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	1,841	P€	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	50 34	• •	9.8%
death and morbidity rates per						I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	·	 Number		>	 Percent-	 <	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	7,498	6 , 635	-863				1			
							Individuals	. 6,525	2,317	35.5%
White not Latino	105	156	51	1.4%	2.4%	1.0%	White not Latino	. 119	70	58.8%
Black not Latino	7 , 359	6,288	-1,071	98.1%	94.8%	-3.3%	Black	6,348	2,230	35.1%
Latino	20	129	109	0.3%	1.9%	1.6%	Latino	. 52	35	67.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	4	4	0	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	Asian	. 24	0	0.0%
							I			
Male	3,556	3,127		47.4%	47.1%	-0.3%	Male		1,107	35.2%
Female	3,942	3 , 508	-434	52.6%	52.9%	0.3%	Female	. 3,378	1,210	35.8%
 Under 18 years	2,536	2,145	-391	33.8%	32.3%	-1.5%	Under 18 years	. 2,063	929	45.0%
18 to 64 years	4,063	3,643		54.2%	54.9%	0.7%	Under 6 years		294	47.4%
65 years and over	899	847		12.0%	12.8%	0.8%	6 to 11 years		370	52.2%
4							12 to 14 years		135	37.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		130	34.7%
(persons 25+ years)	4,144	3,810	-334				18 to 64 years		1,207	33.2%
Less than 9th grade	663	301		16.0%	7.9%	-8.1%	18 to 24 years		282	43.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,244	945		30.0%	24.8%	-5.2%	25 to 64 years		925	31.0%
High school graduate or	-,	3 10	233	00.00	21.00	0.20	65 years and over		181	22.0%
equivalency or higher	2,237	2,564	327	54.0%	67.3%	13.3%	65 to 74 years		89	18.2%
oquivarene, or migher	2,20	2,001	027	01.00	0,100	10.00	75 years and over		92	27.5%
Bachelor's degree or higher	221	323	102	5.3%	8.5%	3.2%	1			
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	5,988	2,046	34.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	679	38.8%
Families	\$32,630	\$27,602	\$-5,028				Without a disability.	·	1,367	32.2%
Households	\$22,315	\$24,145					1	•	,	
							Related children <18.	. 2,035	901	44.3%
Households	2,125	2,024	-101				I			
With public assistance	603	359	-244	28.4%	17.7%	-10.7%	Families	. 1,484	448	30.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	206	N/A	N/A	10.2%	N/A	Married couple	. 511	62	12.1%
With Social Security	729	700	-29	34.3%	34.6%	0.3%	Other:	. 973	386	39.7%
-							Male HH, no wife	. 128	14	10.9%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	. 845	372	44.0%
(individuals determined)	7,174	6 , 525	-649				I			
Below poverty level	2,152	2,317	165	30.0%	35.5%	5.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,498	1,352		20.9%	20.7%	-0.2%	under 18 years	. 925	356	38.5%
50-99% of poverty level	654	965	311	9.1%	14.8%	5.7%	With HH/spouse no worl		290	47.9%
Above poverty level	5,022	4,208	-814	70.0%	64.5%	-5.5%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,258	1,024		17.5%	15.7%	-1.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,043	711	-332	14.5%	10.9%	-3.6%	public assistance	. 396	152	38.4%
200%+ of poverty level	2,721	2,473	-248	37.9%	37.9%	0.0%	With Social Security.	450	73	16.2%
Description of the control of the co	1 505	1 404	111				Have als als de	2 024	627	31 50
Poverty status: families	1,595	1,484		24.00	20 20	E 10	Households	2,024	637	31.5%
Below poverty level 	395	448		24.8%	30.2%	5.4%	I			

Total under 18 years Own child in: Married couple family Other family:	Number 2,145 1,532	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	3,28
Own child in:	•										2,2
Own child in:	•						With a disa	ability			1,0
Married couple family Other family:	1 532		Total 65 years and over	84	7		Employed:				
Other family:	1,002	71.4%	Householder in family	39	9 4	7.1%	Number				3
	429	20.0%	Spouse in family	13	0 1	5.3%	Percent.				31.0
	1,103	51.4%	±			8.7%	Without a	disability			2,1
Male HH, no wife	88	4.1%	<u> -</u>		5	0.6%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,015	47.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	21	2 2	5.0%	Number				1,1
Grandchild	473	22.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo		9	1.1%	Percent.				53.0
Other relatives	68	3.2%	<u> </u>			0.5%					
Householder or spouse	1	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ		0	0.0%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	cs.	-
Nonrelatives	71	3.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	1	4	1.7%	With a disa				1
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			
							Employed:	percent			10.4
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate						>			
										16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	422	20.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	70
Mother under 18 years	60	14.2%									
No care first trimester	163	38.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	6,016	1,310	3,883					
Low birth weight	61	14.5%	With a disability	1,755	129	1,226		29.2%		31.6%	
			Physical	711	4	449		11.8%		11.6%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	14.2	Mental	537	97	382		8.9%	7.4%	9.8%	
			Sensory	199	36	108		3.3%	2.7%	2.8%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	384	1103.6	Self care	279	10	204	1 65	4.6%	0.8%	5.3%	7.
Coronary heart disease	102	293.1		,	,			,	,		
Cancer (specified sites):	41	117.8	3	N/A	N/A	595	5 222	N/A	N/A	15.3%	27.
Lung	24	69.0		/-	/-	=0.4	/-	/-	/-	40.00	
Colorectal	8	23.0	Employment disability		N/A	731	,	N/A	,	18.8%	,
Breast (female)	7	20.1									
Cervical (female)	2	5.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	15	43.1						4.0			
Chronic liver disease and	_		Population 16 year and ov	er	4,706		lation 16 to				4
cirrhosis	5	14.4	In labor force:				ed in school				_
Motor vehicle accidents	12	34.5			2,244		er				3
Homicide	12	34.5			47.7%		ent				70.4
Suicide	1	2.9	Civilian labor force		2,244		colled in so			• • •	1
All other causes	196	563.3	Employed		1,731		igh school oper	-			
Morbidity: 1999			Number		513	Pero	cent of 16	to 19 year	s		16.1
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		22.9%	1					
AIDS	0	0.0					nonins. 18				1,3
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	1,484	With a	disability				3
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not en	nrolled in :	school			2
-			Number		340	Not h	nigh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 popu	ulation		Percent		22.9%	Nur	mber				
infant death rate per 1,000 li	ive birth	s	2 or more workers		509	Per	cent of di	sabled 18	to 34		15.5

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	14,074	21,153	7 , 079				I			
							Individuals	. 20,187	387	1.9%
White not Latino	12,090	16,336	4,246	85.9%	77.2%	-8.7%	White not Latino	. 15,783	273	1.7%
Black not Latino	371	1,121	750	2.6%	5.3%	2.7%	Black	. 909	43	4.7%
Latino	1,434	2,781	1,347	10.2%	13.1%	2.9%	Latino	. 2,702	66	2.4%
Asian/PI not Latino	124	508	384	0.9%	2.4%	1.5%	Asian	. 576	0	0.0%
Male	7,294	10,658	3,364	51.8%	50.4%	-1.4%	Male	. 10,339	170	1.6%
Female	6,780	10,495	3,715	48.2%	49.6%	1.4%	Female	9,848	217	2.2%
Under 18 years	4,253	6,048	1,795	30.2%	28.6%	-1.6%	Under 18 years	. 5,984	160	2.7%
18 to 64 years	9,291	13,908	4,617	66.0%	65.7%	-0.3%	Under 6 years		13	0.6%
65 years and over	530	1,197	•	3.8%	5.7%	1.9%	6 to 11 years		93	4.3%
							12 to 14 years	. 896	24	2.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 764	30	3.9%
(persons 25+ years)	7,782	12,665	4,883				18 to 64 years	. 13,106	191	1.5%
Less than 9th grade	535	476	-59	6.9%	3.8%	-3.1%	18 to 24 years	. 1,592	11	0.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,557	1,512	-45	20.0%	11.9%	-8.1%	25 to 64 years	. 11,514	180	1.6%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 1,097	36	3.3%
equivalency or higher	5 , 690	10,677	4,987	73.1%	84.3%	11.2%	65 to 74 years	. 792	36	4.5%
							75 years and over	. 305	0	0.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	506	2,448	1,942	6.5%	19.3%	12.8%	I.			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ year	·	374	2.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	94	3.6%
Families	\$56 , 068	\$63 , 320	•				Without a disability.	. 15,727	280	1.8%
Households	\$54 , 658	\$60,738	\$6,080				Related children <18.	. 5,974	150	2.5%
Households	3,906	6,769	2,863				retated chilidren vio.	. 3,374	100	2.50
With public assistance	212	109	,	5.4%	1.6%	-3.8%	Families	. 5,414	59	1.1%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	141		N/A	2.1%	N/A	Married couple		20	0.4%
With Social Security	569	1,033		14.6%	15.3%	0.7%	Other:		39	4.6%
with bootal becality	503	1,000	101	11.00	10.00	0.70	Male HH, no wife		5	1.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		34	6.1%
(individuals determined)	13,308	20,187	6 , 879				I chare my ne naesana		01	0.10
Below poverty level	717	387	•	5.4%	1.9%	-3.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	176	130		1.3%	0.6%	-0.7%	under 18 years		51	1.6%
50-99% of poverty level	541	257		4.1%	1.3%	-2.8%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	31	9.4%
Above poverty level	12,591	19,800		94.6%	98.1%	3.5%	With Supplemental Se-		01	0
100-149% of poverty level.	594	515	•	4.5%	2.6%	-1.9%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	893	1,184		6.7%	5.9%	-0.8%	public assistance	. 186	7	3.8%
200%+ of poverty level	11,104	18,101		83.4%	89.7%	6.3%	With Social Security.		9	1.2%
Poverty status: families	3,486	5,414	1,928				Households	. 6,769	111	1.6%
Below poverty level	120	59	•	3.4%	1.1%	-2.3%	1	. 0,.00		1.00
							' 			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r P∈	ercent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	12,7
		1					With a dis	ability			1,7
Total under 18 years	6,048	1	Total 65 years and over	1,19	7		Employed:				
Own child in:	5,463	90.3%	Householder in family	50	6 4	12.3%	Number				1,0
Married couple family	4,534	75.0%	Spouse in family	26	5 2	22.1%	Percent.				60.5
Other family:	929	15.4%	= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =		4 1	.5.4% I	Without a	disabilitv			10,9
Male HH, no wife	275	4.5%	Nonrelatives in family		7	0.6%	Employed:	-			-
Female HH, no husband	654	10.8%			6 1	.5.5% i					9,1
Grandchild	385	6.4% I	= =		б	1.3% i	Percent.				83.4
Other relatives	114	1.9%	± = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =		б	1.3% i					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	<u>=</u>			0.8%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	s.	1,
Nonrelatives	84	1.4%					With a dis				-,
In group quarters	2	0.0%				1		number			
						i		percent			60.
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	
		i	>-		N	Number	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	906	15.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	07
Mother under 18 years	36	4.0%									
No care first trimester	83	9.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	19,291	3,652	14,542	1,097				
Low birth weight	61	6.7%	With a disability	2,694	140	2,036	518	14.0%	3.8%	14.0%	47
3		Ĭ	Physical	1,074	29	707	338	5.6%	0.8%	4.9%	30
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	4	4.4	=	566	117	384	65	2.9%	3.2%	2.6%	5.
		i	Sensory	462	0	253	209	2.4%	0.0%	1.7%	19
Deaths: 1994-1998	362	391.4 i	=	363	6	220	137	1.9%	0.2%	1.5%	12
Coronary heart disease	76	82.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	55	59.5 i	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	759	224	N/A	N/A	5.2%	20
Lung	33	35.7 i									
Colorectal	12	13.0 i	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,421	N/A	N/A	N/A	9.8%	N.
Breast (female)	10	10.8									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	20	21.6				i					
Chronic liver disease and	_ 0		Population 16 year and ov	er	15,665	Popul	ation 16 t	o 19 vears			1,
cirrhosis	3	3.2	In labor force:		_0,000		d in schoo				-/
Motor vehicle accidents	10	10.8			11,894		r				1,
Homicide	2	2.2			75.9%	•	nt				80.
Suicide	8	8.6			11,887		olled in s				200.
All other causes	188	203.3			11,367		gh school			• •	2
THE OUNCE COUNCES	100	200.0	Unemployed:	• • • • •	11,007		er				
Morbidity: 1999			Number		520		ent of 16				2.0
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			4.4%	i rerc	CIIC OT IO	co is year	J	• •	۷.۱
AIDS	0	0.0			4.40	l City	nonins. 18	to 34 ves	rs		7,0
Syphilis	0	0.0		kers	5,414		disability				/ , (
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0		VCTO.	J,414	•	uisability rolled in				4
Elevated lead Screenings	U	0.0	Number		233	•	rolled in igh school			• •	•
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		4.3%		ign schooi ber	-			
infant death rate per 1,000 pop			2 or more workers		4.3% 3,981		per cent of di				18.5
											18.5

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	======================================	======== <	>	====== Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			======
I INDIVIDUAL TO COMMOD	•	1101111001	Change	ŕ	20200110	Change		Number for	>Poc	r<
1	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	`
! 	1990	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	16,434	25,859	9,425					Decermined	Number	rercent
I TOTAL TOPALACION	10,131	23,033	3,423				Individuals	. 25,342	1,282	5.1%
White not Latino	13,666	16,057	2,391	83.2%	62.1%	-21.1%	White not Latino	•	617	3.9%
Black not Latino	,	740	581	1.0%	2.9%	1.9%	Black	•	45	6.4%
Latino		8,084	5,737	14.3%	31.3%	17.0%	Latino		577	7.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	•	522	319	1.2%	2.0%	0.8%	Asian	· ·	9	1.6%
ASIAN/II NOC DACINO	203	522	313	1.20	2.00	0.0%	ASIAN	. 555	,	1.00
Male	8,113	13,044	4,931	49.4%	50.4%	1.0%	Male	. 12,877	560	4.3%
Female	,	12,815	4,494	50.6%	49.6%	-1.0%	Female	•	722	5.8%
	0,321	12,010	1, 101	30.00	13.00	1.00		. 12,100	, 22	3.00
Under 18 years	5,846	9,045	3,199	35.6%	35.0%	-0.6%	Under 18 years	. 8,828	473	5.4%
18 to 64 years	•	15,623	5,918	59.1%	60.4%	1.3%	Under 6 years	•	131	3.7%
65 years and over		1,191	308	5.4%	4.6%	-0.8%	6 to 11 years		202	7.0%
		_,					12 to 14 years		71	5.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	69	5.8%
(persons 25+ years)	8,805	14,217	5,412				18 to 64 years	·	693	4.5%
Less than 9th grade		1,833	1,152	7.7%	12.9%	5.2%	18 to 24 years	· ·	162	6.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		1,718	18	19.3%	12.1%	-7.2%	25 to 64 years		531	4.1%
High school graduate or	_/	-,					65 years and over	·	116	11.2%
equivalency or higher	6,424	10,666	4,242	73.0%	75.0%	2.0%	65 to 74 years	· ·	64	10.5%
, . <u></u>	• •	,	,				75 years and over		52	12.0%
Bachelor's degree or highe	r 721	2,284	1,563	8.2%	16.1%	7.9%				
i		•	•				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 22,511	1,184	5.3%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	·	245	7.6%
Families		\$61,637	\$10,561				Without a disability.	· ·	939	4.9%
Households	·	\$59,359	\$11,837				i	,		
İ			•				Related children <18.	. 8,795	440	5.0%
Households	4,907	7,349	2,442							
With public assistance	193	171	-22	3.9%	2.3%	-1.6%	Families	. 6,057	194	3.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	182	N/A	N/A	2.5%	N/A	Married couple	4,945	102	2.1%
With Social Security	765	865	100	15.6%	11.8%	-3.8%	Other:		92	8.3%
1							Male HH, no wife	. 452	0	0.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 660	92	13.9%
(individuals determined)	16,266	25,342	9,076				I			
Below poverty level	1,107	1,282	175	6.8%	5.1%	-1.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	417	565	148	2.6%	2.2%	-0.4%	under 18 years	4,253	161	3.8%
50-99% of poverty level	690	717	27	4.2%	2.8%	-1.4%	With HH/spouse no wor	k 354	52	14.7%
Above poverty level	15 , 159	24,060	8,901	93.2%	94.9%	1.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	769	1,562	793	4.7%	6.2%	1.5%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,389	2,521	1,132	8.5%	9.9%	1.4%	public assistance	. 243	36	14.8%
200%+ of poverty level	13,001	19,977	6 , 976	79.9%	78.8%	-1.1%	With Social Security.	. 527	31	5.9%
1										
Poverty status: families	4,018	6,057	2,039				Households	. 7,349	364	5.0%
Below poverty level	251	194	-57	6.2%	3.2%	-3.0%	I			

					======						
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			!		AND EMPLO			
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe:	rcent		ins. 21 to	-		14,422
						!	With a dis	-	• • • • • • •	• •	2,199
Total under 18 years	9,045		Total 65 years and over				Employed:				
Own child in:	8,032	88.8%	Householder in family			5.0%					1,586
Married couple family	6,632	73.3%	Spouse in family			4.6%					72.1%
Other family:	1,400	15.5%	Other relatives in family			9.1%	Without a		• • • • • • •	• •	12,223
Male HH, no wife	387	4.3%	Nonrelatives in family			0.6%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,013	11.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.9%					9,596
Grandchild	485	5.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.8%	Percent.				78.5%
Other relatives	317	3.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%					
Householder or spouse	5	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			1.1%		ins. 16 to	-		1,789
Nonrelatives	206	2.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	0		0.0%		ability			272
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			164
						1		percent			60.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			<
			>-							16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,546	21.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	54 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	51	3.3%									
No care first trimester	341	22.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	22,624	5 , 373	16,21					
Low birth weight	114	7.4%	With a disability	3 , 260	319	2,47		14.4%			45.2%
		I	Physical	945	86	52		4.2%	1.6%		31.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	15	9.7	Mental	725	246	36		3.2%	4.6%		11.3%
		I	Sensory	441	51	25		1.9%	0.9%		12.9%
Deaths: 1994-1998	476	426.4	Self care	418	92	19	96 130	1.8%	1.7%	1.2%	12.5%
Coronary heart disease	118	105.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	61	54.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	65	58 216	N/A	N/A	4.1%	20.8%
Lung	34	30.5									
Colorectal	12	10.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,73	37 N/A	N/A	N/A	10.7%	N/A
Breast (female)	13	11.6									
Cervical (female)	2	1.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOI	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	25	22.4				1					
Chronic liver disease and		I	Population 16 year and ov	er	17,421		ılation 16 t	-			1,405
cirrhosis	5	4.5	In labor force:				led in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	15	13.4	Number		12 , 975		per				933
Homicide	1	0.9	Percent		74.5%		cent				66.4%
Suicide	8	7.2	Civilian labor force		12,943		nrolled in s				472
All other causes	243	217.7	Employed		12,437	Not h	nigh school	graduate:			
		I	Unemployed:				mber				271
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		506	Per	cent of 16	to 19 year:	S		19.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.9%						
AIDS	0	0.0					. nonins. 18				6,926
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	6 , 057	With a	a disability				882
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not e	enrolled in	school			785
		I	Number		239	Not	high school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	I	Percent		3.9%	•	umber				366
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive births	s	2 or more workers		4,335	Pe	ercent of di	sabled 18 ⁻	to 34		41.5%
		oopulation									

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======== <		Percent -					
INDIVERSITY OF THE		Number	Change		I CI CCIIC	Change	1	Number for	>Poo	r<
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	_ `
I I	1000	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1000 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	4,045	6,038	1,993					Decermined	Number	rercent
TOTAL FORMIACION	4,040	0,030	1,993				Individuals	. 5,957	595	10.0%
White not Latino	3,502	4,245	743	86.6%	70.3%	-16.3%	White not Latino	•	400	9.2%
Black not Latino	3 , 302	4,243	83	0.2%	1.5%	1.3%	Black	•	0	
	522	1,584			26.2%	13.3%	Latino		191	0.0% 13.3%
Latino Asian/PI not Latino	322	1,584	1,062 30	12.9% 0.1%	0.5%	13.3%	Asian		191	0.0%
ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	3	33	30	0.1%	0.5%	0.46	ASIAN	. 35	U	0.0%
 Male	2,057	3,027	970	50.9%	50.1%	-0.8%	Male	. 2,985	285	9.5%
Female	1,988	3,011		49.1%	49.9%	0.8%	Female	•	310	10.4%
remare	1,000	3,011	1,023	47.10	40.00	0.0%	remare	. 2,372	310	10.40
Under 18 years	1,350	1,679	329	33.4%	27.8%	-5.6%	Under 18 years	. 1,565	275	17.6%
18 to 64 years	2,454	3,330		60.7%	55.2%	-5.5%	Under 6 years		99	17.4%
65 years and over	241	1,029		6.0%	17.0%	11.0%	6 to 11 years		116	20.6%
		,					12 to 14 years		39	20.6%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		21	8.6%
(persons 25+ years)	2,280	3,829	1,549				18 to 64 years		310	9.4%
Less than 9th grade	237	367	130	10.4%	9.6%	-0.8%	18 to 24 years	·	77	13.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	493	556		21.6%	14.5%	-7.1%	25 to 64 years		233	8.5%
High school graduate or	130	000	00	22.00	11.00	, • = 0	65 years and over	·	10	0.9%
equivalency or higher	1,550	2,906	1,356	68.0%	75.9%	7.9%	65 to 74 years	·	0	0.0%
l oquivaione, or migher	1,000	2,500	1,000	00.00	, 0 . 3 0	, . 5 0	75 years and over		10	2.6%
' Bachelor's degree or higher	121	428	307	5.3%	11.2%	5.9%	/o yours and ordinin			2.00
,,,,,							Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 5,477	512	9.3%
Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability	·	105	8.3%
Families	\$44 , 720	\$48,369	\$3,649				Without a disability.	·	407	9.7%
Households	\$41,738	\$44,896	•					,		
1	,,	,,	1 - 7				Related children <18.	. 1,565	275	17.6%
Households	1,304	2,171	867				1	-,		
With public assistance	67	71		5.1%	3.3%	-1.8%	Families	. 1,631	130	8.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	89		N/A	4.1%	N/A	Married couple	·	56	4.5%
With Social Security	242	810		18.6%	37.3%	18.7%	Other:		74	19.4%
High Social Scouling	2.2	010	000	10.00	0 / . 0 0	20.70	Male HH, no wife		20	14.2%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		54	22.4%
(individuals determined)	4,024	5,957	1,933				l	. 211	0.1	
Below poverty level	290	595		7.2%	10.0%	2.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	161	271	110	4.0%	4.5%	0.5%	under 18 years		105	12.6%
50-99% of poverty level	129	324		3.2%	5.4%	2.2%	With HH/spouse no wor		43	10.8%
Above poverty level	3,734	5,362		92.8%	90.0%	-2.8%	With Supplemental Se-		43	10.00
100-149% of poverty level.	344	318	-26	8.5%	5.3%	-3.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	684	521	-163	17.0%	8.7%	-8.3%	public assistance	. 141	42	29.8%
200%+ of poverty level	2,706	4,523		67.2%	75.9%	8.7%	With Social Security.		11	2.0%
	2,700	1,525	1,011	57.20	, 5 . 5 0	0.70	en bootar becarity.	. 551	- 1	2.00
Poverty status: families	1,006	1,631	625				Households	. 2,171	159	7.3%
Below poverty level	57	130	73	5.7%	8.0%	2.3%		-,	_00	
			· · ·		=======		·			

======================================			======================================			 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	====== YMENT: 2		
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			3,062
1	Number	rerecire		IVAIIIDC I		I COME		ability	_		733
Total under 18 years	1,679		Total 65 years and over	1,029	a	-	Employed:	-		• •	755
Own child in:	1,473	87.7%	Householder in family	385		7.4%					418
Married couple family	1,112	66.2%	Spouse in family	289		8.1%					57.0%
Other family:	361	21.5%	Other relatives in family	6		6.5% I		disability			2,329
	115	6.8%	·			0.4%		-		• •	2,329
Male HH, no wife	246	14.7%	Nonrelatives in family	258		5.1% I	Employed:				1,745
Female HH, no husband	246 92		Nonfamily HH living alone								
Grandchild	92 67	5.5%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.2%	Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	74.9%
·		4.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	14		1.4%	Q.'	1 16	0.0		206
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ		-	0.0%		ins. 16 to	-		396
Nonrelatives	47	2.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	()	0.0%		ability			48
In group quarters	0	0.0%	•			!		number			28
			l .			- 1		percent			58.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
					=-			_			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	274	16.1	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	9	3.3%	•								I
No care first trimester	83	30.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	5 , 494	951	3,4	•				
Low birth weight	25	9.1%	With a disability	1,264	72		81 411	23.0%	7.6%		
			Physical	609	18		73 318	11.1%	1.9%	7.9%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	3	10.9	Mental	268	40	1	90 38	4.9%	4.2%	5.5%	
			Sensory	167	27		55 85	3.0%	2.8%	1.6%	7.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	118	446.0	Self care	134	28		56 50	2.4%	2.9%	1.6%	4.6%
Coronary heart disease	23	86.9									1
Cancer (specified sites):	17	64.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	2	83 166	N/A	N/A	8.2%	15.3%
Lung	10	37.8									1
Colorectal	6	22.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	4	96 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	1	3.8									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	6	22.7				1					
Chronic liver disease and		İ	Population 16 year and ov	er	4,555	l Pop	ulation 16 t	o 19 years			334
cirrhosis	2	7.6	In labor force:			Enrol	led in schoo	1:			i
Motor vehicle accidents	2	7.6	Number		2,686	Num	ber				211
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		59.0%	Per	cent				63.2%
Suicide	5	18.9	Civilian labor force		2,674	Not e	nrolled in s	chool			123 i
All other causes	63	238.1	Employed		2,463	l Not	high school	graduate:			i
1			Unemployed:		_,		mber	-			64
Morbidity: 1999			Number		211		rcent of 16				19.2%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		7.9%	i		· Joan		· - •	
AIDS	0	0.0			. • 5 0	Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 veat	rs		1,443
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	1,631		. nomins. io a disability				265
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		1,001		enrolled in				265
I micrated read screenings	U	0.0	Number		357		high school			• •	200
live birth rate per 1,000 por	nilation		Percent		21.9%		umber	-			90 1
infant death rate per 1,000 por			2 or more workers		794		umber ercent of di				34.0%
death and morbidity rates per					134	P	ercent or ar	santed to 1	.0 34	• •	J4.U5
			 ====================================			1					

Change	======================================			======== <		====== Percent=	<	======================================			
Total Population			Number			LCLCCIIC		1 100 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111	Number for	>Poo	r<
Total Population	I I	1000	2000	_	1 9 9 0	2000	_	1		, 100	,_ `
## White not latino.	I I	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		_	Number	Percent
## white not Latino.	l Total Bonulation	22 501	27 996	5 205				1	Determined	Number	rercent
White not Latino.	TOTAL FORMIACION	22,301	21,090	3,393				I Individuals	27 200	025	3 18
Black not Latino	 White net Tatine	21 5/2	25 212	2 660	05 7%	00 4%	E 20.	•	•		
Latino	•	•	-	•				•	•		
Asian/PI not Latino											
Male	•		•						· ·		
Female	ASIAN/PI NOU LAUINO	260	495	235	1.25	1.0%	0.6%	ASIAN	. 395	U	0.0%
Female	I Male	11.013	13,903	2.890	48.9%	49.8%	0.9%	Male	. 13,281	329	2.5%
Under 18 years	•	•	•	•				•	•		
18 to 64 years 13,997 17,303 3,306 62.2% 62.0% -0.2% Under 6 years 2,084 58 2.8% 65 to 11 years 2,520 113 4,58% 18 18 18 19 19 19 19 19		,,	,,	_,		***-*		1	,		
18 to 64 years	Under 18 years	6,384	7,749	1,365	28.4%	27.8%	-0.6%	Under 18 years	. 7,283	254	3.5%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)		13,997	17,303	3,306	62.2%	62.0%	-0.2%	Under 6 years	. 2,084	58	2.8%
Educational attainment	65 years and over	2,120	2,844	724	9.4%	10.2%	0.8%	6 to 11 years	. 2,520	113	4.5%
Company 25+ years 14,347								12 to 14 years	. 1,325	41	3.1%
Less than 9th grade	Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,354	42	3.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma 1,071 997 -74 7.5% 5.5% -2.0% 25 to 64 years 15,337 428 2.8% 18 18 16 603 3.922 88.4% 91.6% 3.2% 65 to 74 years 1,345 25 1.9% 75 years and over 1,345 25 1.9% 75 years and over 1,345 25 1.9% 75 years and over	(persons 25+ years)	14,347	18,134	3 , 787				18 to 64 years	. 17,299	568	3.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	Less than 9th grade	595	534	-61	4.1%	2.9%	-1.2%	18 to 24 years	. 1,962	140	7.1%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 12,681 16,603 3,922 88.4% 91.6% 3.2% 65 to 74 years and over 1,345 25 1.9% Bachelor's degree or higher 5,174 7,787 2,613 36.1% 42.9% 6.8% Median income (adjusted):		1,071	997	-74	7.5%	5.5%	-2.0%	-		428	2.8%
equivalency or higher 12,681 16,603 3,922 88.4% 91.6% 3.2% 65 to 74 years 1,345 25 1.9% 75 years and over 1,345 78 6.1% 78 6.1% 75 years and over 1,281 78 6.1% 78 6.1% 75 years and over 1,281 78 6.1% 78 6.1% 75 years and over 1,281 78 6.1% 78 6.1% 75 years and over 1,281 78 6.1% 78 6.1% 75 years and over 1,281 78 78 78 78 78 78 78		•						·	·	103	3.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher 5,174 7,787 2,613 36.1% 42.9% 6.8%		12,681	16,603	3,922	88.4%	91.6%	3.2%	•	· ·	25	1.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher 5,174 7,787 2,613 36.1% 42.9% 6.8%	. <u>.</u>	•	ŕ	•						78	6.1%
Median income (adjusted): Families	Bachelor's degree or higher	5,174	7,787	2,613	36.1%	42.9%	6.8%	į	,		
Median income (adjusted): Families								Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 25,520	867	3.4%
Families	Median income (adjusted):							·	· ·	232	7.5%
Households			\$82,828	\$10,740				· -	·	635	2.8%
Households		\$60,552	-	\$8,872				i	,		
With public assistance								Related children <18.	. 7,263	245	3.4%
With public assistance	Households	8,162	10,337	2,175				i	,		
With Supplemental Security		•	•	•	1.8%	0.8%	-1.0%	I Families	7,406	157	2.1%
With Social Security											
Male HH, no wife 333 5 1.5% Poverty status Female HH, no husband. 776 52 6.7% (individuals determined) 22,273 27,208 4,935 Below poverty level 553 925 372 2.5% 3.4% 0.9% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 262 384 122 1.2% 1.4% 0.2% under 18 years 3,796 112 3.0% 50-99% of poverty level 291 541 250 1.3% 2.0% 0.7% With HH/spouse no work 741 53 7.2% Above poverty level 21,720 26,283 4,563 97.5% 96.6% -0.9% With Supplemental Selection 100-149% of poverty level. 671 601 -70 3.0% 2.2% -0.8% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,078 1,017 -61 4.8% 3.7% -1.1% public assistance 128 10 7.8% 200%+ of poverty level 19,971 24,665 4,694 89.7% 90.7% 1.0% With Social Security 1,144 0 0.0% Poverty status: families 6,129 7,406 1,277 Households 10,337 359 3.5%											5.1%
Poverty status Female HH, no husband. 776 52 6.7% (individuals determined) 22,273 27,208 4,935	 	, -	,					•	•	5	1.5%
(individuals determined) 22,273 27,208 4,935	Povertv status							•			6.7%
Below poverty level 553 925 372 2.5% 3.4% 0.9% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 262 384 122 1.2% 1.4% 0.2% under 18 years 3,796 112 3.0% 50-99% of poverty level 291 541 250 1.3% 2.0% 0.7% With HH/spouse no work 741 53 7.2% Above poverty level 21,720 26,283 4,563 97.5% 96.6% -0.9% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 671 601 -70 3.0% 2.2% -0.8% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,078 1,017 -61 4.8% 3.7% -1.1% public assistance 128 10 7.8% 200%+ of poverty level 19,971 24,665 4,694 89.7% 90.7% 1.0% With Social Security 1,144 0 0.0% Poverty status: families 6,129 7,406 1,277 Households 10,337 359 3.5%		22,273	27,208	4,935				, , , ,			
0-49% of poverty level 262 384 122 1.2% 1.4% 0.2% under 18 years 3,796 112 3.0% 50-99% of poverty level 291 541 250 1.3% 2.0% 0.7% With HH/spouse no work 741 53 7.2% Above poverty level 21,720 26,283 4,563 97.5% 96.6% -0.9% With Supplemental Selicon 100-149% of poverty level. 671 601 -70 3.0% 2.2% -0.8% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,078 1,017 -61 4.8% 3.7% -1.1% public assistance 128 10 7.8% 200% + of poverty level 19,971 24,665 4,694 89.7% 90.7% 1.0% With Social Security. 1,144 0 0.0% 1,277 Households 10,337 359 3.5%		•	•	•	2.5%	3.4%	0.9%	I With related children			
50-99% of poverty level 291 541 250 1.3% 2.0% 0.7% With HH/spouse no work 741 53 7.2% Above poverty level 21,720 26,283 4,563 97.5% 96.6% -0.9% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 671 601 -70 3.0% 2.2% -0.8% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,078 1,017 -61 4.8% 3.7% -1.1% public assistance 128 10 7.8% 200%+ of poverty level 19,971 24,665 4,694 89.7% 90.7% 1.0% With Social Security. 1,144 0 0.0% Poverty status: families 6,129 7,406 1,277 Households 10,337 359 3.5%								•		112	3.0%
Above poverty level 21,720 26,283 4,563 97.5% 96.6% -0.9% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 671 601 -70 3.0% 2.2% -0.8% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,078 1,017 -61 4.8% 3.7% -1.1% public assistance 128 10 7.8% 200%+ of poverty level 19,971 24,665 4,694 89.7% 90.7% 1.0% With Social Security. 1,144 0 0.0%								•	· ·		
100-149% of poverty level. 671 601 -70 3.0% 2.2% -0.8% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 1,078 1,017 -61 4.8% 3.7% -1.1% public assistance 128 10 7.8% 200%+ of poverty level 19,971 24,665 4,694 89.7% 90.7% 1.0% With Social Security. 1,144 0 0.0% Poverty status: families 6,129 7,406 1,277 Households 10,337 359 3.5%								· •		55	. • = 0
150-199% of poverty level.		•	•	•							
200%+ of poverty level 19,971 24,665 4,694 89.7% 90.7% 1.0% With Social Security 1,144 0 0.0%								-	. 128	1 0	7.8%
		•	•					=			
	2000, or poverey rever	10,011	24,000	4,004	05.78	20.10	1.00	With bootal becality:	. 1,144	O	0.00
	Poverty status: families	6,129	7,406	1,277				Households	. 10,337	359	3.5%
Below poverty level 103	Below poverty level	103	157	54	1.7%	2.1%	0.4%	1	.,		

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. noni	ns. 21 to	64 year	s.	16,338
							With a disa	bility			1,809
Total under 18 years	7,749		Total 65 years and over	2,844		1	Employed:				
Own child in:	7,045	90.9%	Householder in family	913	3	2.1%	Number				1,394
Married couple family	6,099	78.7%	Spouse in family	627	2	2.0%	Percent				77.1%
Other family:	946	12.2%	Other relatives in family	164		5.8%	Without a d	lisability.			14,529
Male HH, no wife	188	2.4%	Nonrelatives in family	6	:	0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	758	9.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	828	2	9.1%	Number				12,112
Grandchild	150	1.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	27		0.9%	Percent				83.4%
Other relatives	62	0.8%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	28		1.0%					
Householder or spouse	4	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	168		5.9%	Civ. noni	ns. 16 to	20 year	s.	1,876
Nonrelatives	62	0.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	83		2.9%	With a disa	bility			232
n group quarters	426	5.5%				i	Employed:	number			208
						i	Employed:				89.7%
TITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
		i	>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,145	14.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Nother under 18 years	15	1.3%									
No care first trimester	184	16.1%		25,567	4,727	18,2	14 2,626				
ow birth weight	81	7.1%		3 , 079	203	2,0		12.0%	4.3%	11.2%	31.8%
			Physical	1,131	34		77 620	4.4%	0.7%		23.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	6.1 i	=	717	170		83 264	2.8%	3.6%		10.1%
			Sensory	667	19	3	50 298	2.6%	0.4%		11.3%
Deaths: 1994-1998	796	615.3 i	Self care	436	41	1	82 213	1.7%	0.9%	1.0%	
Coronary heart disease	203	156.9									
Cancer (specified sites):	102	78.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	5	44 442	N/A	N/A	3.0%	16.8%
ung	43	33.2		11/ 11	21,7 22			21/ 22	21,722	0.00	10.00
olorectal	32	24.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,4	41 N/A	N/A	N/A	7.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	26	20.1									
Cervical (female)	1	0.8	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATHS.	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	60	46.4	Endon Tonce Billiob. 2000			1	L DIVICOLDIDATI	INVD BIBOR	TOROL D	111100.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	00	10.1	Population 16 year and ov	er	21,439	l Por	ulation 16 to	19 vears			1,969
cirrhosis	11	8.5	In labor force:	·-··	,	-	led in school	-		• •	±, 505
Motor vehicle accidents	19	14.7	Number		15,400		ber				1,501
lomicide	0	0.0	Percent		71.8%		cent				76.2%
uicide	12	9.3	Civilian labor force		15,400		nrolled in so				468
All other causes	389	300.7	Employed		15,050		high school o			• •	400
iii Other Causes	203	JUU./	Unemployed:		10,000		mber				301
Morbidity: 1999			Number		350		rcent of 16 t				15.3%
'uberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		2.3%	1 16	TORIN OT IN (.o is years		• •	10.00
IDS	0	0.0	rercent		4.36	1 04-	. nonins. 18	+0 3/ 17000			5,367
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	leana	7,406		 nonins. 18 a disability. 	-			612
21	0		=	VET2.	7,400		4				491
Elevated lead screenings	Ü	0.0	No workers:		EEE		enrolled in s		• • • • • • •	• •	491
i himth mate man 1 000					555		high school				101
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		7.5%		umber				121
infant death rate per 1,000 l death and morbidity rates per			2 or more workers		5,067	F	ercent of dis	abled 18 t	34	• •	19.8%
	· 100 000 ~	onulation I				1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	======= Number	========= <	>	===== Percent		POVERTY STATUS: 1999	=========	======	===
			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i	Whom Poverty		
 	1330	2000	1330 2000	2330	2000	1330 2000	i	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	68,586	75,386	6,800				i	2000211121100	1,4112001	10100110
l	00,000	,0,000	0,000				Individuals	. 74,011	2,209	3.0%
White not Latino	60,828	56,953	-3,875	88.7%	75.5%	-13.2%	White not Latino	•	1,182	2.1%
Black not Latino	1,447	2,479	1,032	2.1%	3.3%	1.2%	Black	•	231	9.2%
Latino	1,829	3,988	2,159	2.7%	5.3%	2.6%	Latino	•	204	5.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	4,398	10,703	6,305	6.4%	14.2%	7.8%	Asian	•	544	5.3%
l	1,000	10,700	0,303	0.10	11.20	7.00		. 10,200	011	0.00
' Male	33,457	36,694	3,237	48.8%	48.7%	-0.1%	Male	. 36,196	857	2.4%
Female	35,129	38,692	3,563	51.2%	51.3%	0.1%	Female	•	1,352	3.6%
	00,123	00,032	0,000	01.20	01.00	0.10		. 0,,010	1,002	0.00
Under 18 years	16,201	16,484	283	23.6%	21.9%	-1.7%	Under 18 years	. 16,093	536	3.3%
18 to 64 years	47,384	51,750		69.1%	68.6%	-0.5%	Under 6 years		181	3.5%
65 years and over	5,001	7,152	2,151	7.3%	9.5%	2.2%	6 to 11 years		120	2.4%
	3,001	,, 152	2,101	,	3.00	2.20	12 to 14 years	·	100	3.6%
' Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	135	4.4%
(persons 25+ years)	45,321	52,141	6,820				18 to 64 years	·	1,378	2.7%
Less than 9th grade	1,391	1,375	-16	3.1%	2.6%	-0.5%	18 to 24 years	·	361	5.8%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,892	2,889		6.4%	5.5%	-0.9%	25 to 64 years		1,017	2.3%
High school graduate or	2,032	2,003	9	0.40	3.30	0.90	65 years and over	·	295	4.5%
equivalency or higher	41,038	47,877	6,839	90.5%	91.8%	1.3%	65 to 74 years	·	129	3.8%
l equivalency of higher	41,030	41,011	0,033	50.50	21.00	1.50	75 years and over		166	5.2%
' Bachelor's degree or highe:	15,514	20,273	4,759	34.2%	38.9%	4.7%	75 years and over	. 3,214	100	3.20
l	10,011	20,273	1,700	31.20	30.30	1.70	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 69,696	2,048	2.9%
ı Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	399	4.6%
Families	\$70,852	\$72 , 631	\$1,779				Without a disability.	·	1,649	2.7%
Households	\$61,037	\$60,941	\$-96				without a disability.	. 01,030	1,043	2.70
ı	QU1,037	700,741	Ÿ 50				Related children <18.	. 16,016	482	3.0%
 Households	27,542	31,585	4,043				Related Chilidren 10.	. 10,010	402	3.0%
With public assistance	425	245	•	1.5%	0.8%	-0.7%	Families	. 19,356	388	2.0%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	480	N/A	N/A	1.5%	N/A	Married couple		200	1.3%
With Social Security	3,919	5,202	1,283	14.2%	16.5%	2.3%	Other:		188	5.3%
with social security	3,919	3,202	1,203	14.20	10.5%	2.50	Male HH, no wife	·	24	2.7%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		164	6.2%
foverty status (individuals determined)	68,247	74,011	5,764				remare nn, no nusbana	. 2,043	104	0.40
Below poverty level	1,826	2,209	383	2.7%	3.0%	0.3%	With related children			
	•						•		200	2 00
0-49% of poverty level	1,138	1,027	-111	1.7%	1.4%	-0.3%	under 18 years	·	266	2.8%
50-99% of poverty level	688	1,182	494	1.0%	1.6%	0.6%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	159	10.6%
Above poverty level	66,421	71,802	5,381	97.3% 2.5%	97.0% 3.0%	-0.3%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,684	2,248	564			0.5%	curity and/or	100	2.4	E 0°.
150-199% of poverty level.	2,359	2,432	73	3.5%	3.3%	-0.2%	public assistance		24	5.0%
200%+ of poverty level	62 , 378	67 , 122	4,744	91.4%	90.7%	-0.7%	With Social Security.	. 2,754	46	1.7%
 	17 666	10 256	1 600					21 505	1 000	2 00
Poverty status: families	17,666	19,356	•	0.00	0.00	0.00	Households	. 31,585	1,023	3.2%
Below poverty level	396	388	-8	2.2%	2.0%	-0.2%	I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	ercent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	49,1
						1	With a dis-	ability			5,3
Total under 18 years	16,484		Total 65 years and over.	7,152	2		Employed:				
Own child in:	15,658	95.0%	Householder in family	1,990) 2	27.8%	Number				3,9
Married couple family	13,181	80.0%	Spouse in family	1,30	7 1	.8.3%	Percent.				73.3
Other family:	2,477	15.0%	Other relatives in family.	. 848	3 1	.1.9%	Without a	disability			43,7
Male HH, no wife	478	2.9%	<u> -</u>		7	0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,999	12.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone.	2,468	3	34.5%	Number				36,5
Grandchild	487	3.0%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	5 4	4	0.8%	Percent.				83.4
Other relatives	183	1.1%	2			0.7%					
Householder or spouse	6	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	415	5	5.8%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	rs.	4,3
Nonrelatives	150	0.9%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. (0	0.0%	With a dis				3
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			1
						1	Employed:	percent			46.9
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate			_			>			
T' - D' - 1 - 1007 1000	2 105	100			=	Jumber				16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	3,105	13.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	OV
Mother under 18 years	38	1.2%		60 750	0.664	F2 F26	6 501				
No care first trimester	350	11.3%	<u> </u>	69,753	9,664	53,508		10 40	2 50	10 50	2.0
Low birth weight	244	7.9%		8,644	334	5,717		12.4%		10.7%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	17		Physical	3,285	58	1,428		4.7%	0.6%		27.
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	17	5.5	Mental	1,631	251	752 598		2.3%	2.6%	1.4%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,298	631.0	Sensory	1,543 754	82 59	275		2.2% 1.1%	0.8%		13.
Coronary heart disease	612	168.0		734	39	210	420	1.10	0.0%	0.56	٥.
Cancer (specified sites):	234	64.3		N/A	N/A	1,952	1,349	N/A	N/A	2 69	20.
Lung	133	36.5		N/A	N/A	1,952	1,349	N/A	N/A	3.00	20.
Colorectal	56	15.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,726	N/A	N/A	N/A	7 0%	5 N/
Breast (female)	43		Employment disability		,	,	, N/A			7.0%	
Cervical (female)	2	0.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				ENROLLMENT	AND TAROR	FORCE 9	• פוזית בייב	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	181	49.7	EMBOR TORCE SIMIOS. 2000			l perioon	DIVINOUDEFIBINI	TIND BIDOR	I OIKCE K	J1111 0 D •	2000
Chronic liver disease and	101	30.1	Population 16 year and ov	zer	60,525	l Poniil	ation 16 to	o 19 vears			3,7
cirrhosis	21	5.8	In labor force:	· · · · ·	00,020		d in school				J, /
Motor vehicle accidents	33	9.1			45,396		r				3,2
Homicide	7	1.9			75.0%		nt				87.9
Suicide	36	9.9			45,388		colled in s				4
All other causes	1,174	322.4	Employed		43,988		gh school			•	-
THE COMMET COMMENTS.	±/±/=	J22.1	Unemployed:		10,000		er	-			1
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,400		ent of 16				3.3
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			3.1%			1001		•	
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 vea	rs		20,4
Syphilis	0	0.0		kers.	19,356		disability				1,8
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		,		rolled in				1,4
	Ŭ		Number		1,145		igh school			•	-/-
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	oulation	i	Percent		5.9%		ber	-			1
infant death rate per 1,000 l		s I	2 or more workers		13,053		cent of di				6.7
death and morbidity rates per					_0,000	, 101				.	· .

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	59,432	63,348	3,916				i			
-	•	•	•				Individuals	62,294	3,380	5.4%
White not Latino	46,567	41,549	-5,018	78.4%	65.6%	-12.8%	White not Latino	·	2,110	5.2%
Black not Latino	1,247	2,798		2.1%	4.4%	2.3%	Black		354	12.8%
Latino	2,457	3,620	•	4.1%	5.7%	1.6%	Latino	·	108	3.1%
Asian/PI not Latino	9,075	13,440	•	15.3%	21.2%	5.9%	Asian	•	486	3.7%
	.,	,	,					., .		
Male	27,788	30,016	2,228	46.8%	47.4%	0.6%	Male	29,629	1,521	5.1%
Female	31,644	33,332	1,688	53.2%	52.6%	-0.6%	Female	32,665	1,859	5.7%
	,	,	,					,	,	
Under 18 years	12,086	14,564	2,478	20.3%	23.0%	2.7%	Under 18 years	14,207	933	6.6%
18 to 64 years	35,020	36,398		58.9%	57.5%	-1.4%	Under 6 years		176	4.6%
65 years and over	12,326	12,386		20.7%	19.6%	-1.1%	6 to 11 years		337	6.8%
<u> </u>	, -	,					12 to 14 years		146	5.8%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		274	9.3%
(persons 25+ years)	43,268	44,300	1,032				18 to 64 years		1,819	5.0%
Less than 9th grade	2,753	2,532	•	6.4%	5.7%	-0.7%	18 to 24 years		387	8.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,535	3,071		8.2%	6.9%	-1.3%	25 to 64 years	·	1,432	4.5%
High school graduate or	-,	-,					65 years and over	·	628	5.3%
equivalency or higher	36,980	38,697	1,717	85.5%	87.4%	1.9%	65 to 74 years		268	4.7%
equivatione, or migher	00,000	00,00,	-,	00.00	0,.10	1.00	75 years and over	·	360	5.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	15,894	18,851	2,957	36.7%	42.6%	5.9%	/o yours and over	0,003	000	0.50
	,,	,	_, -,				Civ. nonins. 5+ years	59,070	3,218	5.4%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	912	8.4%
Families	\$64,230	\$68,253	\$4,023				Without a disability		2,306	4.8%
Households	\$54,868	\$57,375						10,200	2,000	1.00
noubenotab	401,000	437,373	42/007				Related children <18	14,100	830	5.9%
Households	22,747	23,208	461				I Refuted chiliaten vio	11,100	000	0.00
With public assistance	593	706		2.6%	3.0%	0.4%	Families	17,094	710	4.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,307		N/A	5.6%	N/A	Married couple	,	451	3.2%
With Social Security	7,858	7,717		34.5%	33.3%	-1.2%	Other:		259	8.5%
With Social Security	7,000	/ , / ± /	141	34.5%	33.3%	1.20	Male HH, no wife	,	28	3.7%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		231	10.0%
(individuals determined)	58,730	62,294	3,564				Icharc III, IIO IIusballu.	2,001	231	10.00
Below poverty level	2,274	3,380		3.9%	5.4%	1.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,084	1,566		1.8%	2.5%	0.7%	under 18 years	7,916	447	5.6%
50-99% of poverty level	1,190	1,814		2.0%	2.9%	0.9%	With HH/spouse no work	·	305	10.9%
Above poverty level	56,456	58,914		96.1%	94.6%	-1.5%	With Supplemental Se-	2,000	303	±∪. ೨७
100-149% of poverty level.	1,994	2,843		3.4%	4.6%	1.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,590	4,089		4.4%	6.6%	2.2%	public assistance	1,369	163	11.9%
200%+ of poverty level	51,872	51,982		88.3%	83.4%	-4.9%	With Social Security		90	1.9%
ZUUOT OI POVEILY IEVEI	J1,012	J1, 382	110	00.38	00.46	-4.96	with social security	4,000	90	⊥.95
Poverty status: families	17,133	17,094	-39				Households	23,208	1,321	5.7%
Below poverty level	17 , 133	710		2.7%	4.2%	1.5%	nousenorus	23 , 208	1,321	J. 16
selow poverty level							I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	34,2
							With a disa	ability			5,2
Total under 18 years	14,564		Total 65 years and over	12,386	6		Employed:				
Own child in:	13,426	92.2%	Householder in family			4.2%	Number				3,0
Married couple family	11,626	79.8%	Spouse in family	2,995	5 2	4.2%	Percent.				58.4
Other family:	1,800	12.4%	Other relatives in family	1,226	6	9.9%	Without a	disability			29,0
Male HH, no wife	337	2.3%	-		0	0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,463	10.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone	3,14	7 2	5.4%	Number				23,1
Grandchild	467	3.2%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	112	2	0.9%	Percent.				79.6
Other relatives	281	1.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	83	3	0.7%					
Householder or spouse	2	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ	540	0	4.4%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	3,8
Nonrelatives	87	0.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	13	1	0.1%	With a disa	ability			4
In group quarters	301	2.1%				1	Employed:	number			2
							Employed:	percent			49.3
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
					=	umber				16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,687	9.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	70
Mother under 18 years	11	0.7%									
No care first trimester	150	8.9%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	59 , 319	9,362	38 , 158	•				
Low birth weight	134	7.9%	With a disability	10,870	343	5,691		18.3%		14.9%	
			Physical	4,694	77	1,431		7.9%	0.8%		27.
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	8	4.7		2,884	276	1,471		4.9%	2.9%	3.9%	
			Sensory	1,793	37	372	•	3.0%	0.4%		11.
Deaths: 1994-1998	3,043	983.5	Self care	1 , 795	37	613	1,145	3.0%	0.4%	1.6%	9.
Coronary heart disease	943	304.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	293	94.7	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,033	2,444	N/A	N/A	7.9%	20.
Lung	158	51.1									
Colorectal	75	24.2	Employment disability		N/A	4,060		N/A	,	10.6%	,
Breast (female)	56	18.1									
Cervical (female)	4	1.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	202	65.3				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	50,711	Popul	ation 16 to	o 19 years			3,2
cirrhosis	10	3.2	In labor force:			Enrolle	d in school	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	27	8.7	Number		31,345	Numbe	r				2,9
Homicide	6	1.9	Percent		61.8%	Perce	nt				92.3
Suicide	15	4.8	Civilian labor force		31,345	Not enr	olled in s	chool			2
All other causes	1,547	500.0	Employed		30,076	Not hi	gh school	graduate:			
			Unemployed:			Numb	er				
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,269	Perc	ent of 16	to 19 year:	s		1.2
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		4.0%	I					
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea:	rs		10,9
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	17,094	With a	disability				1,3
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not en	rolled in	school			8
-		i	Number		2,167	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		12.7%		ber	-			2
infant death rate per 1,000 l		S	2 or more workers		10,617	Per	cent of di	sabled 18	to 34		15.4
death and morbidity rates per					•	1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	1,066	3,880	2,814				I			
							Individuals	. 3,807	90	2.4%
White not Latino	1,052	3,728	2,676	98.7%	96.1%	-2.6%	White not Latino	. 3 , 678	90	2.4%
Black not Latino	0	5	5	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	Black	. 7	0	0.0%
Latino	9	69	60	0.8%	1.8%	1.0%	Latino	. 68	0	0.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	1	39	38	0.1%	1.0%	0.9%	Asian	. 33	0	0.0%
Male	553	1,948	1,395	51.9%	50.2%	-1.7%	Male	1,900	52	2.7%
Female	513	1,932	1,419	48.1%	49.8%	1.7%	Female		38	2.0%
Under 18 years	359	1,368	1,009	33.7%	35.3%	1.6%	Under 18 years	1,371	32	2.3%
18 to 64 years	645	2,305		60.5%	59.4%	-1.1%	Under 6 years		6	1.6%
65 years and over	62	207	•	5.8%	5.3%	-0.5%	6 to 11 years		12	2.1%
							12 to 14 years		10	3.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		4	2.4%
(persons 25+ years)	643	2,237	1,594				18 to 64 years		58	2.6%
Less than 9th grade	21	30		3.3%	1.3%	-2.0%	18 to 24 years		22	11.1%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	84	102		13.1%	4.6%	-8.5%	25 to 64 years		36	1.7%
High school graduate or	0 1	102		10.10	1.00	0.00	65 years and over		0	0.0%
equivalency or higher	538	2,105	1,567	83.7%	94.1%	10.4%	65 to 74 years		0	0.0%
equivatione, of migher	000	2,100	1,00,	00.,0	31.10	20.10	75 years and over		0	0.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	116	642	526	18.0%	28.7%	10.7%			· ·	0.0
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,491	90	2.6%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	6	2.9%
Families	\$67,302	\$82,996	\$15,694				Without a disability		84	2.6%
Households	\$66,033	\$80,542					i	,		
							Related children <18	1,371	32	2.3%
Households	325	1,141	816				i	,		
With public assistance	10	. 28		3.1%	2.5%	-0.6%	Families	1,042	18	1.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	4	N/A	N/A	0.4%	N/A	Married couple		7	0.7%
With Social Security	62	169		19.1%	14.8%	-4.3%	Other:		11	17.7%
							Male HH, no wife		6	100.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		5	8.9%
(individuals determined)	1,088	3,807	2,719				, ,		· ·	
Below poverty level	23	90	•	2.1%	2.4%	0.3%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	21	22		1.9%	0.6%	-1.3%	under 18 years	. 701	18	2.68
50-99% of poverty level	2	68		0.2%	1.8%	1.6%	With HH/spouse no work		6	9.8%
Above poverty level	1,065	3,717		97.9%	97.6%	-0.3%	With Supplemental Se-	* -	Ü	
100-149% of poverty level.	13	127	•	1.2%	3.3%	2.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	60	48		5.5%	1.3%	-4.2%	public assistance	. 29	0	0.0%
200%+ of poverty level	992	3,542		91.2%	93.0%	1.8%	With Social Security		0	0.0%
Poverty status: families	295	1,042	747				Households	1,141	36	3.2%
Below poverty level	3	18		1.0%	1.7%	0.7%	1	-,		
							·			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	======= YMENT· 2	===== 000	 I
	Number	Percent	TEEMITIONOMITI	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			2,154
	Number	10100110		rvanibe:		I COME		ability	_		138
Total under 18 years	1,368		Total 65 years and over	20	7		Employed:	-		• •	130
Own child in:	1,321	96.6%	Householder in family	8'		2.0%					104
Married couple family	1,254	91.7%		5		8.0% I					75.4%
· •	•		Spouse in family	3:		5.5%					2,016
Other family:	67	4.9%	Other relatives in family					disability		• •	2,010
Male HH, no wife	11	0.8%	Nonrelatives in family			1.4%	Employed:				4 604
Female HH, no husband	56	4.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone	2		2.6%					1,621
Grandchild	29	2.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.0%	Percent.			• •	80.4%
Other relatives	2	0.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.5%					!
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	-		235
Nonrelatives	16	1.2%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		0	0.0%		ability			4
In group quarters	0	0.0%				1		number			4
						1		percent			100.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	228	22.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	2	0.9%									I
No care first trimester	14	6.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	3,506	949	2,3	89 168				I
Low birth weight	8	3.5% I	With a disability	208	33		42 33	5.9%	3.5%	5.9%	19.6% I
l			Physical	54	0		37 17	1.5%	0.0%	1.5%	10.1%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	1	4.4	Mental	68	27		28 13	1.9%	2.8%	1.2%	
I	-		Sensory	62	5		41 16	1.8%	0.5%	1.7%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	60	424.8	Self care	49	6		27 16	1.4%	0.6%	1.1%	
Coronary heart disease	17	120.4	bell eale	10	o o		27 10	1.10	0.00		J. 5 0 1
Cancer (specified sites):	5	35.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A		48 22	N/A	N/A	2.0%	13.1%
Lung	2	14.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	IV/ A		40 22	IV/A	N/A	2.00	10.10
Colorectal	0	0.0	Emplormont disability	N/A	N/A		58 N/A	N/A	N/A	2.4%	N/A
Breast (female)	3	21.2	Employment disability				JO N/A	N/A	N/A	2.46	N/A
,									EODGE G		2000
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO.	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	3	21.2			0 555	! _		4.0			
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	2 , 557	-	ulation 16 t	-		• •	203
cirrhosis	0	0.0	In labor force:				led in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	1	7.1	Number		1,942		ber				175
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		75.9%		cent				86.2%
Suicide	4	28.3	Civilian labor force		1,942		nrolled in s				28
All other causes	30	212.4	Employed		1,905	Not	high school	graduate:			I
		I	Unemployed:			Nu	mber				0
Morbidity: 1999			Number		37	Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 year	s		0.0%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		1.9%	1					I
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 yea	rs		625
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	1,042		a disability				55 j
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		•		enrolled in				55 I
===:=================================	· ·		Number		39		high school				1
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	nulation		Percent		3.7%		umber	-			0 1
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		ا د ا	2 or more workers		723		ercent of di				0.0%
death and morbidity rates per					123	1	CICCIIC OI UI	Dabica 10		• •	0.00
			 ====================================								'

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	[Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	9,971	10,637	666				İ			
-	,	•					Individuals	10,607	1,720	16.2
White not Latino	5,307	3,912	-1,395	53.2%	36.8%	-16.4%	White not Latino	•	428	11.1
Black not Latino	1,331	1,261	•	13.3%	11.9%	-1.4%	Black	•	311	23.8
Latino	3,115	5,156		31.2%	48.5%	17.3%	Latino	•	888	17.2
Asian/PI not Latino	188	150	•	1.9%	1.4%	-0.5%	Asian	•	120	47.8
notan, ii noo badino	100	100		2.30	1.10	0.00		201	120	17.0
Male	5,064	5,484	420	50.8%	51.6%	0.8%	 Male	5,413	799	14.8
Female	4,907	5,153		49.2%	48.4%	-0.8%	Female		921	17.7
I oma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma I o ma	1,30,	0,100	210	13.20	10.10	0.00		0,101	221	
Under 18 years	2,792	3,105	313	28.0%	29.2%	1.2%	Under 18 years	3,084	731	23.7
18 to 64 years	6,018	6,428		60.4%	60.4%	0.0%	Under 6 years	•	268	24.5
65 years and over	1,161	1,104		11.6%	10.4%	-1.2%	6 to 11 years		301	26.9
os years and over	1,101	1,101	3 /	11.00	10.10	1.20	12 to 14 years	·	83	19.4
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		79	17.9
(persons 25+ years)	5 , 956	6,327	371				18 to 64 years		864	13.5
Less than 9th grade	1,438	1,462		24.1%	23.1%	-1.0%	18 to 24 years	·	170	14.2
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,225	1,117		20.6%	17.7%	-2.9%	25 to 64 years		694	13.3
High school graduate or	1,223	1,11/	-100	20.00	17.70	-2.9%	65 years and over		125	11.2
equivalency or higher	3,293	3,748	455	55.3%	59.2%	3.9%	65 to 74 years		37	7.2
equivalency of migner	3,293	3,740	433	33.35	39.25	3.95	75 years and over		88	14.6
Dashalaula dasusa au bishau	342	463	121	5.7%	7.3%	1.6%	/5 years and over	602	88	14.6
Bachelor's degree or higher	342	403	121	J. / 5	1.35	1.05	l Gira manina El crano	0 (00	1 400	1 = 2
Madian income (adimeted).							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	•	1,482	15.3
Median income (adjusted): Families	¢40 710	¢44 0.63	62 252				With a disability	•	367	16.1
	\$40,710	\$44,063					Without a disability	7,422	1,115	15.0
Households	\$35,206	\$38,132	\$2 , 926				 	2 070	7.01	22 -
	2 204	2 240	0.5				Related children <18	3,070	721	23.5
Households	3,324	3,349		0 20	E 40	0.00		0 410	205	10 0
With public assistance	276	182		8.3%	5.4%	-2.9%	Families	•	305	12.6
With Supplemental Security	N/A	147		N/A	4.4%	N/A	Married couple		142	8.8
With Social Security	937	995	58	28.2%	29.7%	1.5%	Other:		163	20.2
							Male HH, no wife		13	4.6
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	527	150	28.5
(individuals determined)	9,912	10,607								
Below poverty level	1,392	1,720		14.0%	16.2%	2.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	473	700		4.8%	6.6%	1.8%	under 18 years		262	17.8
50-99% of poverty level	919	1,020		9.3%	9.6%	0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	514	152	29.6
Above poverty level	8,520	8,887		86.0%	83.8%	-2.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	965	1,157		9.7%	10.9%	1.2%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,257	1,050		12.7%	9.9%	-2.8%	public assistance		70	31.5
200%+ of poverty level	6,298	6,680	382	63.5%	63.0%	-0.5%	With Social Security	542	64	11.8
Poverty status: families	2,382	2,413					Households	3,349	468	14.0
Below poverty level	281	305	24	11.8%	12.6%	0.8%	1			

Number Percent Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years. 5,901	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT. 2	000	
Total under 18 years		Number	Percent	I E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Numbe	r Pe	rcent					5,901
Total under 18 years	I	IVAINDCI	rereene		rvanibe.		1			_		
Own child in:	Total under 18 years	3.105		Total 65 years and over	1.10	4	<u> </u>		-		• •	1,555
Married couple family.	_		84 7%	-			6 1 % I					805 I
Other family:		•										
Male HH, no wife	·	•										
Female HH, no husband	-			·					-		• •	4,500
Grandchild	·			·								2 120 1
Chebr relatives	•			·								
Householder or spouse	•			·				reicent.			• •	/1./5
Nonrelatives	•			·				Citt non	ing 16 +o	20 11021		0 N 7 I
In group quarters	· •			~		-				-		
VITAL STATISTICS	•			Noninstitutionalized GQ	'	U	0.05		-			
VITAL STATISTICS		-										
Number Or Rate DISABILITY: 2000							ı					
Live Births: 1997-1999.	VITAL STATISTICS	Number										
Live Births: 1997-1999 599 19.0 Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15 64 over Mother under 18 years 30 5.0%		Number	OI Rate			NT:	umb o m		/			
Mother under 18 years 30 5.0%	Liuo Pirtha: 1007-1000	500	10 0			=-			Total			
No care first trimester 116	•				IULAI	J (0 13	10 00 0	05T	IULAI	1.0	04	Over
Low birth weight	_				0 711	1 000	6 70	10 1 110				ı
Physical	•			_					22 50	2 70	OE 40	4 E CO I
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999 6 10.0 Mental	Low birth weight	3 /	0.25	·	•							
Sensory	Tafaat Daatha, 1007 1000	C	100	-								
Deaths: 1994-1998 402 774.0 Self care	Inlant Deaths: 1997-1999	6	10.0									
Coronary heart disease 102 196.4	1	400	774 0	<u> </u>								
Cancer (specified sites):	•			Seli care	400	31	23	35 134	4.1%	1.68	3.5%	12.0%
Lung					37 / 3	27 / 2			37./3	27 / 7	11 10	0.4.40
Colorectal	·	= =		Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	/ 4	12 272	N/A	N/A	11.1%	24.4%
Breast (female)					37 / 3	27 / 2		10 37/3	37./3	27 / 7	1 7 10	37./7
Cervical (female)	•						1,14	I/ N/A	N/A	N/A	1/.1%	N/A
Cerebrovascular disease 25 48.1	. ,											
Chronic liver disease and	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	- ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
cirrhosis	•	25	48.1			- 00 <i>4</i>	! _		4.0			
Motor vehicle accidents			4 = 4	· <u>=</u>	er	7,821			-		• •	626
, ,	•											
	•					•						
												64.2%
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•	=				•					• •	224
All other causes 194 373.5 Employed 4,443 Not high school graduate:	All other causes	194	373.5		• • • • •	4,443		-	-			
												128
		_					Per	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3	• •	20.4%
Tuberculosis	•			Percent	• • • • •	8.3%	1					
	•											3,053
, 121	• • • •	-			kers.	2,413		-				613
	Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0									514
Number 314 Not high school graduate:		_ ,						-	-			
												220
	•				• • • • •	1,403	l P∈	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	o 34	• •	35.9%
death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population							I					I

Geographic Area: Volo

CA=

TRENDS AT A GLANCE			========= <			:======== :<	======================================	========	========	:======:
		114111201	Change	•	20200110	Change		Number for	>Poc	r
! 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	,
I 	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	0	180	180					Decermined	Number	rercenc
TOTAL TOPULATION	O	100	100				Individuals	. 209	69	33.0%
 White not Latino	0	133	133	0.0%	73.9%	73.9%	White not Latino		5	4.8%
Black not Latino		133		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	Black		0	0.0%
Latino	0	42	42	0.0%	23.3%	23.3%	Latino		64	61.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	0	2.	2	0.0%	1.1%	1.1%	Asian		0	0.0%
ASIAN/II NOC DACINO	O	۷	۷	0.0%	1.10	1.10	ASIANI	• ±	0	0.0%
 Male	0	101	101	0.0%	56.1%	56.1%	Male	. 142	47	33.1%
Female	0	79		0.0%	43.9%	43.9%	Female		22	32.8%
I	Ŭ	, ,	, ,	0.00	13.30	13.50			22	32.00
Under 18 years	0	41	41	0.0%	22.8%	22.8%	Under 18 years	. 55	2.7	49.1%
18 to 64 years	0	118		0.0%	65.6%	65.6%	Under 6 years		21	77.8%
65 years and over	0	21		0.0%	11.7%	11.7%	6 to 11 years		6	35.3%
l	ŭ			0.00	±±•,,		12 to 14 years		0	0.0%
' Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		0	0.0%
(persons 25+ years)	0	135	135				18 to 64 years		34	26.2%
Less than 9th grade	0	24		0.0%	17.8%	17.8%	18 to 24 years		9	47.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	0	24	24	0.0%	17.8%	17.8%	25 to 64 years		25	22.5%
High school graduate or	ŭ			0.00	1,.00	27.00	65 years and over		8	33.3%
equivalency or higher	0	87	87	0.0%	64.4%	64.4%	65 to 74 years		2	16.7%
l	ŭ	0,	0,	0.00	01.10	01.10	75 years and over		6	50.0%
' Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 0	8	8	0.0%	5.9%	5.9%	/o years and evering	•	•	00.00
	-		-				Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 182	48	26.4%
 Median income (adjusted)	•						With a disability		17	36.2%
Families	\$0	\$45,625	\$45,625				Without a disability.		31	23.0%
Households	\$0	\$45,833	\$45,833							
	1 9	,,	1 7				Related children <18.	. 49	27	55.1%
Households	0	52	52							
With public assistance	0	9	~ -	0.0%	17.3%	17.3%	Families	. 37	5	13.5%
With Supplemental Security		1	N/A	N/A	1.9%	N/A	Married couple		5	16.1%
With Social Security	0	28	28	0.0%	53.8%	53.8%	Other:		0	0.0%
	•						Male HH, no wife		0	0.0%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		0	0.0%
(individuals determined)	0	209	209					•	•	
Below poverty level	0	69		0.0%	33.0%	33.0%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	0	25		0.0%	12.0%	12.0%	under 18 years		5	26.3%
50-99% of poverty level	0	44	44	0.0%	21.1%	21.1%	With HH/spouse no wor		0	0.0%
Above poverty level	0	140		0.0%	67.0%	67.0%	With Supplemental Se-		· ·	
100-149% of poverty level.	0	17	17	0.0%	8.1%	8.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	0	18	18	0.0%	8.6%	8.6%	public assistance	. 4	0	0.0%
200%+ of poverty level	0	105		0.0%	50.2%	50.2%	With Social Security.		5	27.8%
	· ·	100	100	0.00	00.20	00.20			9	200
Poverty status: families	0	37	37				Households	. 52	10	19.2%
Below poverty level	0	5	5	0.0%	13.5%	13.5%		. 02		, _ ,
					=======					

Geographic Area: Volo CA=

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		=======		======		======== 	======= DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	======= YMENT: 2	====== 2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			115
	IVAIIDCI	rereene		Ivanibe	1	'		ability	_		27
Total under 18 years	41		Total 65 years and over	2	1	! !	Employed:	-			21
Own child in:	34	82.9%	Householder in family			2.9%					9
Married couple family	2.7	65.9%	·			3.8%					33.3%
· ±. ±.	= :		Spouse in family								
Other family:	7	17.1%	Other relatives in family					disability			88
Male HH, no wife	2	4.9%	Nonrelatives in family			0.0%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	5	12.2%	Nonfamily HH living alone			9.0%					42
Grandchild	6	14.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.0%	Percent.			• • •	47.7%
Other relatives	0	0.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.0%					
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GQ			0.0%		ins. 16 to	_		21
Nonrelatives	0	0.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		1	4.8%		ability			6
In group quarters	1	2.4%					Employed:	number			0
								percent			0.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	cent	
			>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2	3.7		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	0	0.0%									j
No care first trimester	0	0.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	182	2.2	136	2.4				i
Low birth weight	0	0.0%	·	47	0	33	14	25.8%	0.0%	24.3%	58.3%
Ion Silon morghorn	ŭ	0.00	Physical	15	0	4		8.2%	0.0%		45.8%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	0	0.0	Mental	8	0	2	6	4.4%	0.0%		25.0%
I Intane Beachs: 1997 1999	O	0.0	Sensory	14	0	5	9	7.7%	0.0%		37.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2	222.2	Self care	0	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
•	1	111.1	Jeir Care	U	U	U	U	0.0%	0.0%	0.00	0.00
Coronary heart disease	_			27 / 2	37 / 3	17	F	27 / 2	37 / 7	10 50	20 00
Cancer (specified sites):	0	0.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	17	5	N/A	N/A	12.5%	20.8%
Lung	0	0.0		27 / 2	37/3	1.0	27 / 7	37 / 3	37./3	10.00	27 / 2
Colorectal	0	0.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	18	N/A	N/A	N/A	13.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	0	0.0									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	0	0.0									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	160			o 19 years			18
cirrhosis	0	0.0	In labor force:				d in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	0	0.0	Number		90	Numbe	r				6
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		56.2%	Perce	nt				33.3%
Suicide	0	0.0	Civilian labor force		90	Not enr	olled in s	chool			12
All other causes	1	111.1	Employed		63	Not hi	gh school	graduate:			
İ			Unemployed:				-				12
Morbidity: 1999			Number		27			to 19 year:			66.7%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		30.0%			1			
AIDS	0	0.0			30.00	Civ	nonins. 18	to 34 yea:	rs		54
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers	37						23
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		57		=	school			21
i revaced read screenings	U	0.0	No workers: Number		0			graduate:		• • •	Z1
I live birth rate per 1 000	ulation						_	-			17
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		0.0%						
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		18	Per	cent of di	sabled 18	10 34	• • •	73.9%
death and morbidity rates per			 ====================================			1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	69,392	87,901	18,509				İ			
_							Individuals	. 86,713	12,058	13.9%
White not Latino	37,504	27,186	-10,318	54.0%	30.9%	-23.1%	White not Latino	. 26,625	1,792	6.7%
Black not Latino	13,196	16,354	3,158	19.0%	18.6%	-0.4%	Black	. 16,125	2,928	18.2%
Latino	16,443	39,396	22,953	23.7%	44.8%	21.1%	Latino	. 39,381	7,095	18.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,954	3,129	1,175	2.8%	3.6%	0.8%	Asian	. 3,065	119	3.9%
	24 106	44 601	10 405	40.20	F0 00	1 50		42 644	F 610	10 00
Male	34,196	44,621	•	49.3%	50.8%	1.5%	Male	,	5,619	12.9%
Female	35,196	43,280	8,084	50.7%	49.2%	-1.5%	Female	. 43,069	6,439	15.0%
Under 18 years	18,791	26,553	7,762	27.1%	30.2%	3.1%	Under 18 years	. 26,428	4,864	18.4%
18 to 64 years	42,984	54,401	11,417	61.9%	61.9%	0.0%	Under 6 years		2,009	20.5%
65 years and over	7,617	6,947	-670	11.0%	7.9%	-3.1%	6 to 11 years		1,682	18.1%
_							12 to 14 years	. 3,751	569	15.2%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 3,588	604	16.8%
(persons 25+ years)	42,760	50,596	7,836				18 to 64 years	. 53,672	6,666	12.4%
Less than 9th grade	6,039	9,082	3,043	14.1%	18.0%	3.9%	18 to 24 years	. 10,307	1,692	16.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	6,313	7,888	1,575	14.8%	15.6%	0.8%	25 to 64 years	. 43,365	4,974	11.5%
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 6,613	528	8.0%
equivalency or higher	30,408	33,626	3,218	71.1%	66.5%	-4.6%	65 to 74 years	. 3,490	218	6.2%
							75 years and over	. 3,123	310	9.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	6,029	8,226	2,197	14.1%	16.3%	2.2%	I			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	s 78,088	10,326	13.2%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	. 14,858	2,270	15.3%
Families	\$46 , 876	\$47,341	\$465				Without a disability.	. 63,230	8,056	12.7%
Households	\$40,643	\$42,335	\$1 , 692				I			
							Related children <18.	. 26,270	4,745	18.1%
Households	24,597	27,676	3 , 079				I			
With public assistance	1,338	863	-475	5.4%	3.1%	-2.3%	Families	. 19,681	2,103	10.7%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	753	N/A	N/A	2.7%	N/A	Married couple	. 13,969	926	6.6%
With Social Security	6,017	5,174	-843	24.5%	18.7%	-5.8%	Other:	. 5,712	1,177	20.6%
							Male HH, no wife	. 1,539	176	11.4%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	4,173	1,001	24.0%
(individuals determined)	67 , 675	86,713	19,038				I			
Below poverty level	6,404	12,058	5,654	9.5%	13.9%	4.4%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,037	4,603	1,566	4.5%	5.3%	0.8%	under 18 years	. 12,759	1,860	14.6%
50-99% of poverty level	3,367	7,455	4,088	5.0%	8.6%	3.6%	With HH/spouse no wor	k 2,434	541	22.2%
Above poverty level	61,271	74,655	13,384	90.5%	86.1%	-4.4%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	5,622	9,013	3,391	8.3%	10.4%	2.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	6,872	9,420	2,548	10.2%	10.9%	0.7%	public assistance	. 1,000	242	24.2%
200%+ of poverty level	48,777	56 , 222	7,445	72.1%	64.8%	-7.3%	With Social Security.	. 2,992	170	5.7%
Poverty status: families	17,066	19,681	2,615				Households	. 27,676	3,323	12.0%
Below poverty level	1,108	2,103	•	6.5%	10.7%	4.2%		. 21,010	3,323	12.00
						7.20				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	49,109
		I				1	With a disa	ability			10,217
Total under 18 years	26 , 553	I	Total 65 years and over			1	Employed:				
Own child in:	22 , 698	85.5%	Householder in family		3	1.2%					5 , 966
Married couple family	16,434	61.9%	Spouse in family	1,288	1	8.5%					58.4%
Other family:	6,264	23.6%	Other relatives in family	760	1	0.9%	Without a d	disability			38,892
Male HH, no wife	1,314	4.9%	Nonrelatives in family			0.8%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	4 , 950	18.6%	Nonfamily HH living alone			9.8%					28 , 750
Grandchild	1,791	6.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.5%	Percent.				73.9%
Other relatives	1,320	5.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.4%					
Householder or spouse	38	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			3.4%		ins. 16 to	_		6 , 679
Nonrelatives	631	2.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	166		2.4%	With a disa	_			1,110
In group quarters	75	0.3%				1		number			547
						1		percent			49.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			,		>			
 	F 720	22.6	>=					m 1		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	5,730	22.6		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	04 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	360	6.3%	-1	=0.040	45 045						
No care first trimester	1,760	30.7%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	78,318	15,917	55 , 78	•	10.00	4 60	00 00	40 70
Low birth weight	440	7.7%	With a disability	14,891	737	11,32		19.0%	4.6%		42.7%
1 7 5 1 7 1 1007 1000	4.0	0 4	Physical	4,609	137	2,64		5.9%	0.9%		27.6%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	48	8.4	Mental	2,946	540	1,69		3.8%	3.4%		10.8%
1004 1000	0 601	650.0	Sensory	2,153	149	1,01		2.7%	0.9%		15.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,631	650.0	Self care	1,933	121	1,05	58 754	2.5%	0.8%	1.9%	11.4%
Coronary heart disease	613	151.4		37 / 3	27 / 2	4 0	4 1 401	37 / 3	37/3	0 00	00 50
Cancer (specified sites):	290	71.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	4,91	.4 1,491	N/A	N/A	8.8%	22.5%
Lung	170	42.0	mode and disability	NT / 7	27 / 2	7 0	10 17/7	27 / 2	AT / 7	14 20	27 / 7
Colorectal	69	17.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	7,99	93 N/A	N/A	N/A	14.38	N/A
Breast (female)	46	11.4									2000
Cervical (female)	5	1.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	228	56.3	Daniel at the 10 man and an		(2 (27	 	.1.44 16 4.	. 10			E 410
Chronic liver disease and	2.0	7 0 1	Population 16 year and ov	er	63 , 637		lation 16 to		• • • • • • •	• •	5,418
cirrhosis	32	7.9	In labor force: Number		42 004		ed in school er				2 200
Motor vehicle accidents	57 45	14.1 11.1	Percent		42,994 67.6%		ent				3,299 60.9%
Suicide		7.2	Civilian labor force				rolled in so				
•	29				42,635					• •	2,119
All other causes	1,337	330.3	Employed		38,501		nigh school o				1 240
Morbidity: 1999			Unemployed: Number		1 131		nber cent of 16 t				1,240 22.9%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		4,134 9.7%	ı rei	cent of 10 1	LO IS YEARS	> • • • • •	• •	∠∠.೨७
AIDS	0	0.0	rercent		9.16	1 01	nonins. 18	+0 3/1 1700	re		25,714
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kare	19,681		disability	_			4,543
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	VCT9.	19,001		enrolled in s				3,788
Elevated lead Screenings	U	0.0	No workers:		1,649		enrolled in s high school			• •	J, 188
live birth rate per 1,000 pc	nulation		Percent		8.4%		mber	-			1,962
infant death rate per 1,000 pc	-	- I	2 or more workers		12,448		ercent of dis				43.2%
death and morbidity rates pe					14,440	P6	ercent or dr	panted to I	54	• •	±J.∠6
						'					

white not Latino.	TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
Total Population				Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
Total Population 17, 301 16,824 -477 White not Latino 16,377 13,919 -2,458 94.78 82.78 -12.08 White not Latino 13,677 333 2.4 Black hot Latino 315 956 641 1.88 5.78 3.98 Latino 901 21 2.3 Asian/FT not Latino 458 377 119 2.68 3.68 0.89 Asian 901 21 2.3 Asian/FT not Latino 458 377 119 2.68 3.68 0.89 Asian 901 21 2.3 Asian/FT not Latino 91 1.8,988 -123 52.78 53.48 0.78 Pemale 7.680 167 2.2 Female 9,111 8,988 -123 52.78 53.48 0.78 Pemale 8,839 245 2.8 Under 18 years 10,257 9,430 -827 59.33 55.18 -3.2 Under 9 years 1,211 31 2.6 Educational attainment (persons 22+ years) 13,220 12,720 -482 (persons 22+ years) 13,221 12,720 -482 (persons 22+ years) 13,221 12,720 -482 (persons 22+ years) 13,221 12,720 -482 (persons 22+ years) 13,131 22 85.58 3.38 -2.28 18.06 Ayears 1,213 38.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 39		1990	2000	_	1990	2000	_	i	Whom Poverty		
Milte not Latino.								İ	Determined	Number	Percent
White not latino.	Total Population	17,301	16,824	-477				i			
White not Latino.	1	,	,					Individuals	. 16,519	412	2.5%
Salack not natino	White not Latino	16,377	13,919	-2,458	94.7%	82.7%	-12.0%	•	•		2.4%
Latino	•	•						•	•		4.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	•							•	,		2.3%
Male	•										1.0%
Female	l	100	0,,,		2.00	0.10	0.00		•	· ·	1.00
Female 9,111	Male	8.190	7.836	-354	47.3%	46.6%	-0.7%	 Male	. 7,680	167	2.2%
Under 18 years	•	•						•	,		2.8%
18 to 64 years	10	2,111	0,500	120	02.70	00.10	0.70		. 0,003	2.10	2.00
18 to 64 years	Under 18 years	2.950	3.121	171	17.1%	18.6%	1.5%	Under 18 years	3.179	47	1.5%
65 years and over		•	- ,							= :	2.6%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 13,202 12,720 -482	=	•						-			0.8%
Educational attainment	l	1,001	1,2.0	2.3	20.70	20.10	1.70	-			0.9%
(persons 25+ years) 13,202 12,720 -482 18 to 64 years 9,370 236 2.5	Educational attainment							· =			0.7%
Less than 9th grade		13.202	12.720	-482				· =			2.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		•	•		5 5%	3 3%	-2 2%				5.9%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher											2.2%
equivalency or higher		1,101	302	100	0.50	7.70	1.20	· =	·		3.2%
T5 years and over 2,070 96 4.6		11 293	11 315	22	85 5%	89 N&	3 5%	· -	·		1.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher 3,403 3,923 520 25.8% 30.8% 5.0%	equivalency of nigher	11,233	11,515	22	03.5%	05.0%	3.3%	· •	·		4.6%
Median income (adjusted): Families	Bachelor's degree or higher	3 403	3 023	520	25 89	30 88	5 0%	75 years and over	. 2,070	50	4.00
Median income (adjusted): Families \$64,735 \$70,313 \$5,578 Without a disability 2,585 116 4.5 4.5 116 4.5 4.5 116 4.5 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.5 2.1 116 4.4 1	Bacheror & degree or higher	. 3,403	3, 323	520	25.0%	30.0%	3.0%	L City noning 5+ woors	2 15 /03	201	2.5%
Families	Modian income (adiusted):	•						· -	·		4.5%
Households			¢70 313	¢5 570				•	·		2.1%
Related children <18 3,176 44 1.4								without a disability.	. 12,090	200	2.10
Households	nousenorus	737 , 930	730,920	7990				I Polated children /10	3 176	1.1	1.4%
With public assistance 139 84 -55 2.0% 1.2% -0.8% Families	Hoyacholda	6 016	6 000	0.2				Related Chilidren 110.	. 3,170	44	1.40
With Supplemental Security N/A 119 N/A N/A 1.7% N/A Married couple 4,053 22 0.5 With Social Security 2,723 2,786 63 40.0% 40.3% 0.3% Other:		•	.,		2 00	1 00	0.00		4 0 0 0	ΕO	1.0%
With Social Security 2,723 2,786 63 40.0% 40.3% 0.3% Other:											
Poverty status (individuals determined) 17,258 16,519 -739 Below poverty level 303 412 109 1.8% 2.5% 0.7% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 138 262 124 0.8% 1.6% 0.8% under 18 years 1,807 34 1.9 50-99% of poverty level 165 150 -15 1.0% 0.9% -0.1% With HH/spouse no work 1,169 29 2.5 Above poverty level 16,955 16,107 -848 98.2% 97.5% -0.7% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 573 763 190 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% public assistance 130 0.00 200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security 1,789 10 0.66 Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3											
Poverty status (individuals determined) 17,258 16,519 -739 Below poverty level 303 412 109 1.8% 2.5% 0.7% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 138 262 124 0.8% 1.6% 0.8% under 18 years 1,807 34 1.9 50-99% of poverty level 165 150 -15 1.0% 0.9% -0.1% With HH/spouse no work 1,169 29 2.5 Above poverty level 16,955 16,107 -848 98.2% 97.5% -0.7% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 573 763 190 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% public assistance 130 0 0.0 200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security 1,789 10 0.6 Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3	with Social Security	2,123	2,780	0.3	40.0%	40.36	0.3%	·			
(individuals determined) 17,258 16,519 -739 Below poverty level 303 412 109 1.8% 2.5% 0.7% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 138 262 124 0.8% 1.6% 0.8% under 18 years 1,807 34 1.9 50-99% of poverty level 165 150 -15 1.0% 0.9% -0.1% With HH/spouse no work 1,169 29 2.5 Above poverty level 16,955 16,107 -848 98.2% 97.5% -0.7% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 573 763 190 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% public assistance 130 0 0.0 200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security 1,789 10 0.6 Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3	Domestry of atua										
Below poverty level 303 412 109 1.8% 2.5% 0.7% With related children 0-49% of poverty level 138 262 124 0.8% 1.6% 0.8% under 18 years 1,807 34 1.9 50-99% of poverty level 165 150 -15 1.0% 0.9% -0.1% With HH/spouse no work 1,169 29 2.5 Above poverty level 16,955 16,107 -848 98.2% 97.5% -0.7% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 573 763 190 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% public assistance 130 0 0.00 200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security 1,789 10 0.6 Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3	-	17 050	1.6 E10	720				remaie HH, no nusband	. 640	28	4.46
0-49% of poverty level 138 262 124 0.8% 1.6% 0.8% under 18 years 1,807 34 1.9 50-99% of poverty level 165 150 -15 1.0% 0.9% -0.1% With HH/spouse no work 1,169 29 2.5 Above poverty level 16,955 16,107 -848 98.2% 97.5% -0.7% With Supplemental Se-100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 573 763 190 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% public assistance 130 0 0.00 200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security 1,789 10 0.6 Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3		•			1 00	O F0	0.70	 			
50-99% of poverty level 165 150 -15 1.0% 0.9% -0.1% With HH/spouse no work 1,169 29 2.5 Above poverty level 16,955 16,107 -848 98.2% 97.5% -0.7% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 573 763 190 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% public assistance 130 0 0.0 200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security. 1,789 10 0.6 Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3								•		2.4	1 00
Above poverty level 16,955 16,107 -848 98.2% 97.5% -0.7% With Supplemental Se- 100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5% curity and/or 150-199% of poverty level. 573 763 190 3.3% 4.6% 1.3% public assistance 130 0 0.0 200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security. 1,789 10 0.6 Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3								· ·	·		1.9%
100-149% of poverty level. 268 348 80 1.6% 2.1% 0.5%								-	K 1,169	29	2.5%
150-199% of poverty level.	± ±	•									
200%+ of poverty level 16,114 14,996 -1,118 93.4% 90.8% -2.6% With Social Security 1,789 10 0.6 								· 4	100	_	0.00
Poverty status: families 5,370 4,869 -501 Households 6,909 227 3.3								=			0.0%
	200%+ of poverty level	16,114	14,996	-1,118	93.4%	90.8%	-2.6%	With Social Security.	. 1,789	10	0.6%
	Poverty status: families	5,370	4,869	-501				Households	. 6,909	227	3.3%
DEIOW POVEILY IEVEL /1 30 =21 1.3% 1.0% =0.3%	Below poverty level	71	50		1.3%	1.0%	-0.3%	1	.,		

Total under 18 years Own child in: Married couple family Other family: Male HH, no wife Female HH, no husband Grandchild Other relatives Householder or spouse In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	Number 3,121 2,901 2,541 360 46 314 149 31 0 40 0	Percent	Other relatives in family. Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone. Nonfamily HH not living alone Nonfamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	1,604 1,111 302 1,054 49 31	3 1 3 1 2 2 1 2 1 2 7	7.5% 6.0%	With a disa Employed: Number Percent Without a disa Employed: Number Percent	disability.			9,08 1,07 73 68.59 8,00 6,52 81.59
Own child in:	2,901 2,541 360 46 314 149 31 0 40	81.4%	Householder in family Spouse in family Other relatives in family. Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone. Nonfamily HH not living alonofamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	1,604 1,111 302 1,054 49 31	1 3 L 2 2 2 1 4 2 9 7	7.5%	Employed: Number Percent Without a comployed: Number Percent	disability.		•••	7 68.5 8,0
Own child in:	2,901 2,541 360 46 314 149 31 0 40	81.4%	Householder in family Spouse in family Other relatives in family. Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone. Nonfamily HH not living alonofamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	1,604 1,111 302 1,054 49 31	1 3 L 2 2 2 1 4 2 9 7	6.0% 7.1% 0.1% 4.7% 1.1% 0.9%	Number Percent Without a d Employed: Number Percent	disability.			68.5 8,0 6,5
Married couple family Other family: Male HH, no wife Female HH, no husband Grandchild Other relatives Householder or spouse Nonrelatives In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	2,541 360 46 314 149 31 0 40	81.4%	Spouse in family Other relatives in family Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone. Nonfamily HH not living alonofamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	1,111 302 1,054 49 37	L 2 2 4 4 2 9	6.0% 7.1% 0.1% 4.7% 1.1% 0.9%	Percent Without a c Employed: Number Percent	disability.			68.5 8,0
Other family: Male HH, no wife Female HH, no husband Grandchild Other relatives Householder or spouse Nonrelatives In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	360 46 314 149 31 0 40	11.5% 1.5% 1.5% 1.0.1% 4.8% 1.0% 1.3% 0.0% 1.3% 0.0%	Other relatives in family. Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone. Nonfamily HH not living alone Nonfamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	302 1,054 49 31	2 1 1 2 9 7 L	7.1% 0.1% 4.7% 1.1% 0.9%	Without a complex Employed: Number Percent	disability.		•••	8,0 6,5
Male HH, no wife Female HH, no husband Grandchild Other relatives Householder or spouse Nonrelatives In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	46 314 149 31 0 40	1.5% 10.1% 4.8% 1.0% 0.0% 1.3% 0.0%	Nonrelatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone. Nonfamily HH not living alone Nonfamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	1,054 49 31	1 1 2 9 7 L	0.1% 4.7% 1.1% 0.9%	Employed: Number Percent				6,5
Female HH, no husband Grandchild Other relatives Householder or spouse Nonrelatives In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	314 149 31 0 40	10.1% 4.8% 1.0% 0.0% 1.3% 0.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone. Nonfamily HH not living alo Nonfamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	1,054 3 111	1 2 9 7 L	4.7% 1.1% 0.9%	Number Percent				
Grandchild Other relatives Householder or spouse In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	149 31 0 40 0	4.8% 1.0% 0.0% 1.3% 0.0%	Nonfamily HH not living alo Nonfamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	3° 49 3° 111	9 7 L	1.1% 0.9%	Percent				
Other relatives Householder or spouse Nonrelatives In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	31 0 40 0	1.0% 0.0% 1.3% 0.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives. Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	31 111	7 L	0.9%					81.5
Householder or spouse Nonrelatives In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	0 40 0	0.0% 1.3% 0.0%	Institutionalized GQ Noninstitutionalized GQ	111	L						
Nonrelatives In group quarters VITAL STATISTICS	40 0	1.3% 0.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			2 6º I					
In group quarters 	0	0.0%	-	=				ins. 16 to			(
VITAL STATISTICS		i			L	0.0%	With a disa				
VITAL STATISTICS								number			70
	Number					 	Employed:	percent			79.6
		or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	
		I	>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 a
Live Births: 1997-1999	583	11.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	70
Mother under 18 years	6	1.0%									
No care first trimester	35	6.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	15 , 506	1,835	9,701	3,970				
Low birth weight	45	7.7%		2 , 585	69	1,133	•	16.7%	3.8%	11.7%	
			Physical	1,394	10	332	1,052	9.0%	0.5%	3.4%	26
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	2	3.4	Mental	479	50	149		3.1%	2.7%	1.5%	
			Sensory	641	11	200		4.1%	0.6%	2.1%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,036	1218.6	Self care	414	2	98	314	2.7%	0.1%	1.0%	7
Coronary heart disease	282	331.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	125	147.0		N/A	N/A	365	601	N/A	N/A	3.8%	15
Lung	84	98.8									
Colorectal	21	24.7			N/A	799		N/A	N/A	8.2%	N,
Breast (female)	19	22.0									
Cervical (female)	1	1.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	78	91.7				I					
Chronic liver disease and		I	Population 16 year and o	er	13,784		ation 16 to				
cirrhosis	14	16.5	In labor force:				ed in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	4	4.7			8,381		er				4
Homicide	1	1.2			60.8%		ent				86.2
Suicide	5	5.9			8,381		colled in sc				
All other causes	527	619.9	Employed	• • • • •	8,031		.gh school g er	-			
Morbidity: 1999		I I	Number		350		cent of 16 t				8.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			4.2%	İ		<u> </u>			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea:	rs		2,
Syphilis	0	0.0		kers.	4,869		disability.				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		,		rolled in s				
	-		Number		858		nigh school			-	•
live birth rate per 1,000 popul	lation	i	Percent		17.6%		nber	-			
infant death rate per 1,000 liv		s I	2 or more workers		2,765		cent of dis				0.0

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	51,464	55,416	3 , 952				I			
							Individuals	51 , 580	1,847	3.6%
White not Latino	47,114	48,494	1,380	91.5%	87.5%	-4.0%	White not Latino	45,489	1,355	3.0%
Black not Latino	1,285	1,525	240	2.5%	2.8%	0.3%	Black	1,147	159	13.9%
Latino	1,051	2,023	972	2.0%	3.7%	1.7%	Latino	1,828	152	8.3%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,924	2,691	767	3.7%	4.9%	1.2%	Asian	2,602	133	5.1%
Male	24,868	26,988	2,120	48.3%	48.7%	0.4%	 Male	25,195	753	3.0%
Female	26,596	28,428	1,832	51.7%	51.3%	-0.4%	Female	26,385	1,094	4.1%
Under 18 years	13,418	14,500	1,082	26.1%	26.2%	0.1%	Under 18 years	14,387	480	3.3%
18 to 64 years	33,255	34,690	1,435	64.6%	62.6%	-2.0%	Under 6 years		140	3.3%
65 years and over	4,791	6,226	1,435	9.3%	11.2%	1.9%	6 to 11 years		150	2.9%
							12 to 14 years	2,500	88	3.5%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	2,511	102	4.1%
(persons 25+ years)	32,224	35,326	3,102				18 to 64 years	31,700	1,141	3.6%
Less than 9th grade	1,133	747	-386	3.5%	2.1%	-1.4%	18 to 24 years	3,279	411	12.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,381	1,224	-157	4.3%	3.5%	-0.8%	25 to 64 years	28,421	730	2.6%
High school graduate or	·	•					65 years and over		226	4.1%
equivalency or higher	29,710	33,355	3,645	92.2%	94.4%	2.2%	65 to 74 years	2,901	65	2.2%
1 1	·	•					75 years and over		161	6.2%
Bachelor's degree or higher	15,911	20,247	4,336	49.4%	57.3%	7.9%	į –			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	48,047	1,712	3.6%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	4,528	387	8.5%
Families	\$78,792	\$90,475	\$11,683				Without a disability		1,325	3.0%
Households	\$67,759	\$73,385	\$5,626				į		•	
	·	•					Related children <18	14,376	469	3.3%
Households	17,849	19,427	1,578				İ			
With public assistance	347	185	•	1.9%	1.0%	-0.9%	Families	13,887	330	2.4%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	277	N/A	N/A	1.4%	N/A	Married couple	·	168	1.4%
With Social Security	3,093	3,867		17.3%	19.9%	2.6%	Other:		162	9.6%
	,	.,					Male HH, no wife	,	9	1.9%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		153	12.5%
(individuals determined)	48,756	51,580	2,824				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,		
Below poverty level	2,494	1,847	•	5.1%	3.6%	-1.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,037	823		2.1%	1.6%	-0.5%	under 18 years	7,338	254	3.5%
50-99% of poverty level	1,457	1,024		3.0%	2.0%	-1.0%	With HH/spouse no work		121	9.4%
Above poverty level	46,262	49,733		94.9%	96.4%	1.5%	With Supplemental Se-	,		
100-149% of poverty level.	840	1,218	•	1.7%	2.4%	0.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	1,417	1,095		2.9%	2.1%	-0.8%	public assistance	301	39	13.0%
200%+ of poverty level	44,005	47,420		90.3%	91.9%	1.6%	With Social Security		37	1.6%
Poverty status: families	13,246	13,887	641				Households	19,427	623	3.2%
Below poverty level	241	330		1.8%	2.4%	0.6%	1	· / ·		

CA=

======================================			======================================					AND EMPLO			
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. nor	nins. 21 to	64 vear	s.	30,997
								sability	-		2,502
Total under 18 years	14,500		Total 65 years and over	6,22	6	i	Employed:	-			2,002
Own child in:	14,014	96.6%	Householder in family	-		0.3%					1,677
Married couple family	12,488	86.1%	Spouse in family	-		1.8%					67.0%
Other family:	1,526	10.5%	Other relatives in family			6.0%		disability			28,495
Male HH, no wife	267	1.8%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:	-		• •	20,499
Female HH, no husband	1,259	8.7%	Nonferatives in family			3.2%		· 			23,076
Grandchild	238	1.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alone			0.8%					81.0%
Other relatives	230 84	0.6%	•			0.6%	rercent.			• •	01.05
	3	0.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.6%	0:		20		4 472
Householder or spouse	3 79		Institutionalized GQ			1.0% 5.6%		nins. 16 to			4,473 382
Nonrelatives		0.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	340	8	J.0%		sability			
In group quarters	82	0.6%						number			203 53.1%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	 								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
			>-		N	umber					65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,193	13.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	15	0.7%									
No care first trimester	242	11.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	50,174	9,211	35,47	0 5,493				
Low birth weight	121	5.5%	With a disability	4,633	353	2,88		9.2%	3.8%	8.1%	25.4%
			Physical	1,871	78	83	•	3.7%	0.8%		17.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	15	6.8	Mental	1,219	263	60		2.4%	2.9%	1.7%	
Infant Boatine: 1337 1333	10	0.0	Sensory	820	66	31		1.6%	0.7%	0.9%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,754	650.4	Self care	560	47	23		1.1%	0.5%	0.7%	
Coronary heart disease	386	143.1	l	300	1 /	23	, 2,0	1.10	0.00	0.70	3.00
Cancer (specified sites):	181	67.1	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	86	0 644	N/A	N/A	2.4%	11.7%
Lung	105	38.9	l	14/21	14/ 21	00	0 011	14/21	14/21	2.10	11.70
Colorectal	36	13.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,75	3 N/A	N/A	N/A	4.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	38	14.1			,		J 11/11	14/21		4.50	14/21
Cervical (female)	2	0.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I CCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	מחמג י	FODCE C	ייית איידור •	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	167	61.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS, 2000			1 SCHOOL	ENKOLLMENI	. AND LABOR	FORCE 3	TAIUS.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	107	01.9	Donulation 16 year and or		42,658	l Denii	lation 16 t	. 10			3,584
cirrhosis	11	4.1	Population 16 year and ov In labor force:	ег	42,000		lation 16 t ed in schoo			• •	3,304
					20 002						2 200
Motor vehicle accidents	19	7.0	Number		29,083		er				3,290
Homicide	2	0.7	Percent		68.2%		ent				91.8%
Suicide	19	7.0	Civilian labor force		29,077		rolled in s			• •	294
All other causes	969	359.3	Employed Unemployed:	• • • • •	28,048		igh school				172
 Morbidity: 1999			Onempioyea: Number		1,029		ber cent of 16				4.8%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.5%	i ter	CEUC OT 10	co is Meai	٥	• •	4.00
AIDS	0	0.0	Letcent	• • • • •	٥.5	1 (1)	nonins. 18) +0 3/1 ;;00	r.c		11,985
	0	0.0	I Familias by number of	leane	13 007			-			951
Syphilis	-		Families by number of wor	kers.	13,887		disability				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers: Number		1,072		nrolled in high school			• •	546
 live binth mate 1 000					•		nign school mber				108
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		7.7%		mber rcent of di				
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		9,118	ı Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18	LO 34	• •	11.4%
death and morbidity rates per	, ,		 ====================================			1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
								Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	12,174	12,419	245							
							Individuals	12,388	177	1.49
White not Latino	11,679	11,848	169	95.9%	95.4%	-0.5%	White not Latino	11,797	142	1.2
Black not Latino	42	31	-11	0.3%	0.2%	-0.1%	Black	45	22	48.9
Latino	105	156	51	0.9%	1.3%	0.4%	Latino	108	4	3.7
Asian/PI not Latino	345	302	-43	2.8%	2.4%	-0.4%	Asian	337	0	0.0
Male	5,950	6,020	70	48.9%	48.5%	-0.4%	 Male	6,038	49	0.8
Female	6,224	6,399		51.1%	51.5%	0.4%	Female		128	2.0
I CMAIC	0,224	0,333	175	31.10	31.30	0.40		0,330	120	2.0
Under 18 years	3,407	4,297		28.0%	34.6%	6.6%	Under 18 years		33	0.8
18 to 64 years	7 , 196	6 , 509		59.1%	52.4%	-6.7%	Under 6 years		0	0.0
65 years and over	1,571	1,613	42	12.9%	13.0%	0.1%	6 to 11 years	1,702	21	1.2
							12 to 14 years		6	0.9
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	602	6	1.0
(persons 25+ years)	8,030	7 , 698	-332				18 to 64 years		102	1.6
Less than 9th grade	33	31	-2	0.4%	0.4%	0.0%	18 to 24 years	397	30	7.6
9th-12th grade, no diploma	84	47	-37	1.0%	0.6%	-0.4%	25 to 64 years	6,074	72	1.2
High school graduate or							65 years and over		42	2.6
equivalency or higher	7,913	7,620	-293	98.5%	99.0%	0.5%	65 to 74 years	944	20	2.1
							75 years and over	680	22	3.29
Bachelor's degree or higher	6 , 358	6 , 498	140	79.2%	84.4%	5.2%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,330	177	1.69
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	849	32	3.8
Families	\$180,413	\$200,001	\$19 , 588				Without a disability	10,481	145	1.4
Households	\$153 , 739	\$167 , 458	\$13 , 719							
							Related children <18	4,289	29	0.7
Households	4,346	4,150	-196							
With public assistance	46	16	-30	1.1%	0.4%	-0.7%	Families	3,453	29	0.8
With Supplemental Security	N/A	39	N/A	N/A	0.9%	N/A	Married couple	3,171	7	0.2
With Social Security	1,064	995	-69	24.5%	24.0%	-0.5%	Other:	282	22	7.8
							Male HH, no wife	43	8	18.6
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	239	14	5.9
(individuals determined)	12,168	12,388	220				I			
Below poverty level	182	177	-5	1.5%	1.4%	-0.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	87	82	-5	0.7%	0.7%	0.0%	under 18 years	2,002	14	0.7
50-99% of poverty level	95	95	0	0.8%	0.8%	0.0%	With HH/spouse no work		13	3.7
Above poverty level	11,986	12,211	225	98.5%	98.6%	0.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	61	159	98	0.5%	1.3%	0.8%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	105	207	102	0.9%	1.7%	0.8%	public assistance	35	5	14.3
200%+ of poverty level	11,820	11,845	25	97.1%	95.6%	-1.5%	With Social Security		15	2.2
Poverty status: families	3,593	3,453	-140				Households	4,150	98	2.4
Below poverty level	29	29	0	0.8%	0.8%	0.0%		1,100	30	2.7

======================================		=======	======================================	======		======= 		AND EMPLO			======
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 vear	s.	6,265
						i		ability	_		350
Total under 18 years	4,297		Total 65 years and over	1,61	3	i	Employed:	-			
Own child in:	4,272	99.4%	Householder in family			2.7%					280
Married couple family	3,978	92.6%	Spouse in family			1.2%					80.0%
Other family:	294	6.8%	Other relatives in family			3.2%		disability			5,915
Male HH, no wife	63	1.5%	Nonrelatives in family			0.7%	Employed:	-		• •	3,313
Female HH, no husband	231	5.4%	Nonferacives in ramity			0.1%					4,205
Grandchild	15	0.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alone:			1.2%					71.1%
Other relatives	6	0.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	rercent.			• •	/1.10
Householder or spouse	0	0.0%	Institutionalized GO			0.0%	Cirr	ina 16 +a	20		582
Nonrelatives	4		Noninstitutionalized GQ		-	0.1%		ins. 16 to	_		
	=	0.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		∠	0.1%		ability			31
In group quarters	0	0.0%						number			15
			 			I		percent			48.4%
VITAL STATISTICS	1	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000			_		>			
T. D 1 4005 4006		100									65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	484	13.0	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	0	0.0%	•								
No care first trimester	28	5.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	11,330	2 , 859	6,84					
Low birth weight	32	6.6%	With a disability	849	98	38		7.5%	3.4%		22.8%
			Physical	323	7	8	0 236	2.9%	0.2%	1.2%	14.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	5	10.3	Mental	220	91	4	8 81	1.9%	3.2%	0.7%	5.0%
			Sensory	147	0	6	6 81	1.3%	0.0%	1.0%	5.0%
Deaths: 1994-1998	410	665.2	Self care	112	0	2	7 85	1.0%	0.0%	0.4%	5.2%
Coronary heart disease	87	141.2									
Cancer (specified sites):	53	86.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	5	8 177	N/A	N/A	0.8%	10.9%
Lung	29	47.1									
Colorectal	6	9.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	27	9 N/A	N/A	N/A	4.1%	N/A
Breast (female)	18	29.2									
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	36	58.4				i					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	8,471	l Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			554
cirrhosis	1	1.6	In labor force:		- ,	· •	ed in schoo	-			
Motor vehicle accidents	5	8.1	Number		5,166		er				534
Homicide	0	0.0	Percent		61.0%		ent				96.4%
Suicide	6	9.7	Civilian labor force		5,166		rolled in s				20
All other causes	222	360.2	Employed		5,102		igh school			• •	20
mii other caases	222	300.2	Unemployed:	• • • • •	3,102		ber	-			0
Morbidity: 1999			Number		64		cent of 16				0.0%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		1.2%	i ter	CCIIC OT 10	co is year.		• •	0.00
AIDS	0	0.0	Lercenc	• • • • •	⊥•∠⊙	1 (177	nonins. 18	+0 3/1 1/00	re		1,000
Syphilis	0	0.0	 Families by number of wor	kare	3,453		disability				58
± ±	-		•	vers.	3,433		-				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		200		nrolled in			• •	38
1 000			Number		289		high school	-			_
live birth rate per 1,000 por			Percent		8.4%		mber				0
infant death rate per 1,000]			2 or more workers	• • • • •	1,696	ı Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18	to 34	• •	0.0%
death and morbidity rates per			 			1					

				>	rercent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	1	Number for	>Poc	or<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Percen
Total Population	32,905	30,496	-2,409				I			
11.	,		,				Individuals	. 29,596	5,533	18.7%
White not Latino	24,634	21,825	-2,809	74.9%	71.6%	-3.3%	White not Latino	•	2,814	13.3%
Black not Latino	7,578	7,504	•	23.0%	24.6%	1.6%	Black	•	2,398	34.38
Latino	371	454		1.1%	1.5%	0.4%	Latino	•	81	15.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	112	114		0.3%	0.4%	0.1%	Asian		5	8.1%
Male	15,351	14,309	-1,042	46.7%	46.9%	0.2%	 Male	. 13,931	2,319	16.6%
Female	17,554	16,187	•	53.3%	53.1%	-0.2%	Female	,	3,214	20.5%
I Chiare	17,001	10/10/	1,007	33.30	00.10	0.20		. 13,003	3,211	20.50
Under 18 years	8,588	7,853		26.1%	25.8%	-0.3%	Under 18 years		2,053	27.1%
18 to 64 years	18 , 615	17 , 756		56.6%	58.2%	1.6%	Under 6 years		665	27.78
65 years and over	5 , 702	4,887	-815	17.3%	16.0%	-1.3%	6 to 11 years		749	29.5%
							12 to 14 years	. 1,380	374	27.19
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		265	21.09
(persons 25+ years)	21,275	19 , 957	-1,318				18 to 64 years		2,885	16.5%
Less than 9th grade	2,458	1,297	-1,161	11.6%	6.5%	-5.1%	18 to 24 years	. 2,615	670	25.69
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,404	2,446	-958	16.0%	12.3%	-3.7%	25 to 64 years	. 14,885	2,215	14.99
High school graduate or							65 years and over	4,515	595	13.29
equivalency or higher	15,413	16,214	801	72.4%	81.2%	8.8%	65 to 74 years	. 2,236	236	10.69
							75 years and over	. 2,279	359	15.89
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,467	3,215	748	11.6%	16.1%	4.5%				
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	· ·	4,961	18.0%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	6,563	1,509	23.0%
Families	\$36 , 772	\$37 , 910	\$1,138				Without a disability	. 20,988	3,452	16.48
Households	\$29 , 783	\$31,213	\$1,430							
							Related children <18	. 7 , 550	2,027	26.88
Households	12,963	12,520					1			
With public assistance	1,562	696		12.0%	5.6%	-6.4%	Families	•	1,124	14.79
With Supplemental Security	N/A	906		N/A	7.2%	N/A	Married couple		315	6.3%
With Social Security	4,572	3,882	-690	35.3%	31.0%	-4.3%	Other:		809	30.4%
							Male HH, no wife		72	13.19
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	. 2,111	737	34.99
(individuals determined)	32,090	29 , 596	•				I			
Below poverty level	6 , 370	5 , 533		19.9%	18.7%	-1.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3 , 057	2 , 578		9.5%	8.7%	-0.8%	under 18 years	•	963	23.09
50-99% of poverty level	3,313	2 , 955		10.3%	10.0%	-0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	1,635	434	26.5
Above poverty level	25 , 720	24,063	•	80.1%	81.3%	1.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,119	3,271		9.7%	11.1%	1.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3 , 737	3 , 253		11.6%	11.0%	-0.6%	public assistance		367	40.18
200%+ of poverty level	18,864	17 , 539	-1,325	58.8%	59.3%	0.5%	With Social Security	. 1,949	197	10.19
Poverty status: families	8,566	7,646	-920				Households	. 12,520	2,270	18.1%
Below poverty level	1,418	1,124	-294	16.6%	14.7%	-1.9%	I	•	•	

| death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population|

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	42,785	41,410	-1,375				İ			
	,	•	,				Individuals	. 40,599	4,750	11.7%
White not Latino	39,009	33,341	-5,668	91.2%	80.5%	-10.7%	White not Latino	. 32,862	2,602	7.9%
Black not Latino	2,843	6,377	3,534	6.6%	15.4%	8.8%	Black	·	1,936	32.6%
Latino	562	677	•	1.3%	1.6%	0.3%	Latino	•	94	10.0%
Asian/PI not Latino	255	351	96	0.6%	0.8%	0.2%	Asian	. 283	9	3.2%
							1			
Male	19,996	19,486	-510	46.7%	47.1%	0.4%	Male	. 18,985	1,821	9.6%
Female	22,789	21,924		53.3%	52.9%	-0.4%	Female	•	2,929	13.6%
	,	,					1	,	_,	
Under 18 years	9,804	9,709	-95	22.9%	23.4%	0.5%	Under 18 years	. 9,613	1,611	16.8%
18 to 64 years	24,840	24,595		58.1%	59.4%	1.3%	Under 6 years		456	15.6%
65 years and over	8,141	7,106		19.0%	17.2%	-1.8%	6 to 11 years		533	16.8%
	0,111	,, = 0 0	1,000	23.00	1,.20	1.00	12 to 14 years		338	19.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	284	16.4%
(persons 25+ years)	29,272	28,591	-681				18 to 64 years	•	2,544	10.3%
Less than 9th grade	3,365	1,340		11.5%	4.7%	-6.8%	18 to 24 years	·	452	12.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3 , 788	3,306	•	12.9%	11.6%	-1.3%	25 to 64 years	·	2,092	9.9%
High school graduate or	3,700	3,300	102	12.50	11.00	1.50	65 years and over	·	595	9.3%
equivalency or higher	22,119	23,945	1,826	75.6%	83.8%	8.2%	65 to 74 years	•	262	8.5%
equivalency of migher	22,113	23, 343	1,020	75.0%	05.0%	0.20	75 years and over	•	333	10.1%
 Bachelor's degree or higher	4,446	5,036	590	15.2%	17.6%	2.4%	75 years and over	. 3,300	333	10.10
Bacheror & degree or higher	4,440	3,030	330	13.20	17.0%	2.40	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 37,654	4,337	11.5%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,574	20.0%
Families	\$44 , 036	\$46,426	\$2,390				With a disability	•	2,763	9.3%
Households	\$34,611	\$35,979					without a disability.	. 29,703	2,703	9.35
nousenoids	\$34,011	333,919	\$1,300				Related children <18.	. 9,546	1,544	16.2%
I I a company and a second	17 706	17 005	1.00				Related Children (16.	. 9,340	1,344	10.25
Households	17,786	17,895		F 00	2 70	1 50	 	10 000	1 004	0 20
With public assistance	931	664		5.2%	3.7%	-1.5%	Families		1,004	9.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	798	,	N/A	4.5%	N/A	Married couple		236	3.0%
With Social Security	6,182	5,510	-672	34.8%	30.8%	-4.0%	Other:	•	768	25.0%
							Male HH, no wife		103	15.4%
Poverty status	44 005						Female HH, no husband	. 2,409	665	27.6%
(individuals determined)	41,005	40,599								
Below poverty level	3,670	4,750		9.0%	11.7%	2.7%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,643	1,935		4.0%	4.8%	0.8%	under 18 years	•	796	14.4%
50-99% of poverty level	2,027	2,815	788	4.9%	6.9%	2.0%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	418	20.9%
Above poverty level	37,335	35,849	•	91.0%	88.3%	-2.7%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,738	3,542		9.1%	8.7%	-0.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3 , 929	3,429		9.6%	8.4%	-1.2%	public assistance		323	45.0%
200%+ of poverty level	29 , 668	28 , 878	-790	72.4%	71.1%	-1.3%	With Social Security.	. 2,820	225	8.0%
Poverty status: families	11,236	10,820	-416				Households	. 17,895	2,091	11.7%
Below poverty level	662	1,004	342	5.9%	9.3%	3.4%		, , o o o	2,001	,
				=======	======					

RELATIONSHIP: 2000	:======:	 	======================================	======		======================================	DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	22,490
							With a disa	ability			4,393
Total under 18 years	9,709		Total 65 years and over	7,10	6		Employed:				
Own child in:	8,784	90.5%	Householder in family	2,04	7 2	8.8%	Number				2,639
Married couple family	5,900	60.8%	Spouse in family	1,40	6 1	9.8%	Percent.				60.1%
Other family:	2,884	29.7%	Other relatives in family	27	7	3.9%	Without a	disability.			18,097
Male HH, no wife	529	5.4%	Nonrelatives in family	1	4	0.2%	Employed:				1
Female HH, no husband	2,355	24.3%	Nonfamily HH living alone	2,460	0 3	4.6%	Number				14,712
Grandchild	478	4.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	6	6	0.9%	Percent.				81.3%
Other relatives	115	1.2%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	4	7	0.7%					1
Householder or spouse	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	743	3 1	0.5%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	2,726
Nonrelatives	244	2.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	4	6	0.6%	With a disa	ability			371
In group quarters	81	0.8%				1	Employed:	number			196
								percent			52.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			-							16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,153	17.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	81	3.8%									
No care first trimester	315	14.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	37 , 825	6,230	25,21	6 , 379				
Low birth weight	216	10.0%	With a disability	7 , 886	448	4,76	4 2,674	20.8%	7.2%	18.9%	41.9%
			Physical	3 , 789	105	1,84	1 1,843	10.0%	1.7%	7.3%	28.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	25	11.6	Mental	2,059	374	1,09	8 587	5.4%	6.0%	4.4%	
			Sensory	1,407	18	57.	2 817	3.7%	0.3%	2.3%	12.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,720	1297.5	Self care	980	60	38	6 534	2.6%	1.0%	1.5%	8.4%
Coronary heart disease	739	352.5									
Cancer (specified sites):	299	142.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,17	1 1,267	N/A	N/A	4.6%	19.9%
Lung	174	83.0									
Colorectal	74	35.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,10	0 N/A	N/A	N/A	12.3%	N/A
Breast (female)	49	23.4									
Cervical (female)	2	1.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	182	86.8									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	33,321	Popu	lation 16 to	o 19 years.			2,268
cirrhosis	22	10.5	In labor force:			Enroll	ed in school	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	30	14.3	Number		21,302	Numb	er				1,754
Homicide	17	8.1	Percent		63.9%	Perc	ent				77.3%
Suicide	42	20.0	Civilian labor force		20,853	Not en	rolled in s	chool			514
All other causes	1,389	662.6	Employed		19 , 775	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
I .			Unemployed:			Num	ber				198
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,078	Per	cent of 16	to 19 years	3		8.7%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		5.2%						
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	ſs		9,054
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	10,820	With a	disability	.			1,423
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not e	nrolled in	school			1,213
1		i	Number		1,489	Not	high school	graduate:			i
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		13.8%	Nu	mber				180
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth	S	2 or more workers		6,032	l Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	o 34		12.6%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000	population									j
·											

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number	========= <	>	====== Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
		114111201	Change		20200110	Change		Number for	>Poc	r
' 	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	,
! 	1330	2000	1990 2000	1330	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	51,972	64,808	12,836					Decelmined	IV GRIGO C I	rereene
Total Topalation	31/3/2	01,000	12,000				Individuals	. 62,601	4,868	7.8%
 White not Latino	46,815	54,011	7,196	90.1%	83.3%	-6.8%	White not Latino	•	3,166	6.1%
Black not Latino	3,448	5,527	2,079	6.6%	8.5%	1.9%	Black	•	1,023	19.0%
Latino	843	2,150	1,307	1.6%	3.3%	1.7%	Latino	•	447	21.8%
Asian/PI not Latino	751	1,973	1,222	1.4%	3.0%	1.6%	Asian	•	110	6.0%
ASIAN/II NOC DACINO	751	1,575	1,222	1.40	J.0%	1.00	ASIANI	. 1,042	110	0.0%
 Male	24,396	31,413	7,017	46.9%	48.5%	1.6%	Male	. 30,371	2,080	6.8%
Female	27,576	33,395	•	53.1%	51.5%	-1.6%	Female	•	2,788	8.7%
	21,010	33,333	3,013	33.10	31.30	1.00		. 32,230	2,700	0.78
Under 18 years	12,534	16,168	3,634	24.1%	24.9%	0.8%	Under 18 years	. 15,798	1,304	8.3%
18 to 64 years	33,208	42,202	8,994	63.9%	65.1%	1.2%	Under 6 years		471	8.6%
65 years and over	6,230	6,438	208	12.0%	9.9%	-2.1%	6 to 11 years		498	8.9%
l	0,200	0, 100	200	12.00	3.30	2.10	12 to 14 years	·	108	4.6%
 Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	227	9.5%
(persons 25+ years)	32,600	40,943	8,343				18 to 64 years	·	3,201	7.9%
Less than 9th grade	2,189	1,305	-884	6.7%	3.2%	-3.5%	18 to 24 years	·	1,308	20.4%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,056	2,865		9.4%	7.0%	-2.4%	25 to 64 years		1,893	5.5%
High school graduate or	3,030	2,003	171	2.40	7.08	2.10	65 years and over	·	363	5.8%
equivalency or higher	27,355	36,773	9,418	83.9%	89.8%	5.9%	65 to 74 years	·	167	4.9%
equivalency of higher	27,333	30,773	J, 410	03.90	03.00	3.30	75 years and over		196	6.9%
 Bachelor's degree or highe	10,322	16,259	5,937	31.7%	39.7%	8.0%	75 years and over	. 2,032	100	0.50
Dacheror 5 degree or higher	10,322	10,233	3, 331	31.70	33.78	0.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 57,917	4,470	7.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	1,181	14.7%
Families	\$50 , 197	\$61,093	\$10,896				Without a disability	·	3,289	6.6%
Households	\$38,097	\$46,496					Without a disability:	. 45,000	3,203	0.00
I Househorus	\$30 , 037	740,470	Q0 , 333				Related children <18.	. 15,647	1,168	7.5%
Households	21,628	26,734	5,106				i included entitaten (10:	. 15,047	1,100	7.50
With public assistance	1,051	635	•	4.9%	2.4%	-2.5%	Families	. 15,937	689	4.3%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	635		N/A	2.4%	N/A	Married couple		169	1.3%
With Social Security	5,062	5,154	92	23.4%	19.3%	-4.1%	Other:		520	15.6%
With Social Security	3,002	3,134	72	23.40	17.5%	4.10	Male HH, no wife	·	111	13.1%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		409	16.5%
(individuals determined)	49,581	62,601	13,020				ICMATE III, NO NUSDANG	. 2,770	409	TO.00
Below poverty level	4,969	4,868	-101	10.0%	7.8%	-2.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,194	2,463	269	4.4%	3.9%	-2.2% -0.5%	under 18 years		574	6.7%
50-99% of poverty level	2,194 2,775	2,463		4.4% 5.6%	3.8%	-1.8%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	155	11.2%
Above poverty level	44,612	57,733		90.0%	92.2%	2.2%	With Supplemental Se-	·	133	11.45
100-149% of poverty level.	3,662	4,532	13,121	7.4%	7.2%	-0.2%	curity and/or			
·	•	4,332	484	7.4%	6.8%	-0.2%	· ·	. 580	149	25.7%
150-199% of poverty level.	3,791						public assistance			
200%+ of poverty level	37 , 159	48,926	11,767	74.9%	78.2%	3.3%	With Social Security.	. 2,557	28	1.1%
 Poverty status: families	12,960	15,937	2,977				Households	26 721	2 202	8.6%
Poverty status: families Below poverty level	12 , 960 922	15 , 937	2,977 -233	7.1%	4.3%	-2.8%	nousenoias	. 26,734	2,303	0.05
l perow bosetry reser	922	089	-233	/.16	4.J6	-2.05	<u> </u>			

======================================	======	 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY			 I
I	Number	Percent	TEETITION SHITT. ECCO	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			38,946
1	110111202	10100110		2,011.000		1		ability	_		4,829
Total under 18 years	16,168	i i	Total 65 years and over	6,438	8		Employed:	-		• •	1,023
Own child in:	15,142	93.7%	Householder in family	-		0.0%					3,100
Married couple family	11,528	71.3%	Spouse in family	-		1.2% I					64.2%
Other family:	3,614	22.4%	Other relatives in family			4.3%		disability.			34,117
Male HH, no wife	687	4.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:	-		• •	J4 , 117
Female HH, no husband	2,927	18.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone			7.7% I					29,082
Grandchild	501	3.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alone.	-		0.9%					85.2%
Other relatives	161	1.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	rercent.			• •	00.20
Householder or spouse	14	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			4.8% I	City non	ins. 16 to	20 17021		4,784
Nonrelatives	253	1.6%	Noninstitutionalized GQ			0.2%		ability	_		516
In group quarters	97	0.6%	Nonlinstitutionalized Gg	Δ.	L	0.20		number			300 I
IN Group quarters								percent			58.1% I
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent				'					
VIIAL SIAIISIICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								<
I I	Number	OI Nace			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,990	15.9		Total		16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	90	3.0%		10041	0 00 10	10 00	01 001	10001	10	01	0,01
No care first trimester	401	13.4%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	59,687	9,742	43,7	30 6,215				· i
Low birth weight	209	7.0%	With a disability	8,142	519	5,3		13.6%	5 39	12.2%	36.7%
How Direct weighter	203	7.00	Physical	3,616	63	1,9	•	6.1%	0.6%		26.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	23	7.7	Mental	2,182	423	1,2	•	3.7%	4.3%	2.9%	
I Intane Deachs: 1997 1999	2.5	7 • 7	Sensory	1,600	34		14 752	2.7%	0.3%		12.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,276	758.7	Self care	1,034	75		08 451	1.7%	0.8%	1.2%	
Coronary heart disease	572	190.7	beir care	1,004	7.5	9	00 451	1.70	0.00	1.20	7.50
Cancer (specified sites):	291	97.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,3	55 1,028	N/A	N/A	3.1%	16.5% I
Lung	181	60.3	doing duestue the nome.	14/21	14/ 21	1,5	1,020	14/21	14/11	3.10	10.50
Colorectal	62	20.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	3,3	13 N/A	N/A	N/A	7 6%	N/A
Breast (female)	46	15.3 I									
Cervical (female)	2	0.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND TABOD	FODCE S	ייי א יידוי א יידי.	2000 1
Cerebrovascular disease	179	59.7 I	LABOR FORCE STATOS. 2000			1 501100	T EMMODDREMI	AND DADOR	FORCE L	IAIUD.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	1/3	33.7	Population 16 year and ov	er	50,528	I Pon	ulation 16 t	0 10 wears			3,718
cirrhosis	19	6.3 I	In labor force:	CI	30,320		led in schoo	-		• •	J, /10
Motor vehicle accidents	28	9.3	Number		37,337		ber				3,009
Homicide	9	3.0	Percent		73.9%		cent				80.9%
Suicide	18	6.0	Civilian labor force		37,331		nrolled in s				709 1
All other causes	1,160	386.7	Employed		35,871		high school			• •	705
MII OCHEL Causes	1,100	J00.7	Unemployed:		JJ, 0/1		mber	-			290 I
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		1,460		rcent of 16				7.8%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		3.9%	ı re	TCELLC OT 10	co ro years		• •	1.00
AIDS	0	0.0	10106110		J. J.	l Ci++	. nonins. 18	to 3/1 1/03	^ @		18,833
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kars	15,937		a disability				1,638
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	VCTO.	10,001		enrolled in				1,136
Elevated lead Screenings	U	0.0	Number		1,059		high school			• •	1,100
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	I	Percent		6.6%		umber	-			180
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		ا ء ا	2 or more workers		10,463		ercent of di				11.0%
death and morbidity rates per				• • • • •	10,400	ı r	CICCIIC OI GI	Santed to (• •	TT.00
											'

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number	<	>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	I	Number for	>Poo	or
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	63,502	67 , 518	4,016				I			
							Individuals	60,584	13,398	22.1
White not Latino	50 , 567	48,168	-2,399	79.6%	71.3%	-8.3%	White not Latino	43,052	7,830	18.2
Black not Latino	8,959	10,471	1,512	14.1%	15.5%	1.4%	Black	9,884	3,082	31.2
Latino	1,238	2,724	1,486	1.9%	4.0%	2.1%	Latino	2,486	754	30.3
Asian/PI not Latino	2,560	4,611	2,051	4.0%	6.8%	2.8%	Asian	3,929	1,434	36.5
Male	32 , 871	34,206	1,335	51.8%	50.7%	-1.1%	 Male		6,408	21.2
Female	30,631	33,312	2,681	48.2%	49.3%	1.1%	Female	30,344	6,990	23.0
Under 18 years	11,659	12,011	352	18.4%	17.8%	-0.6%	Under 18 years	11,809	1,592	13.5
18 to 64 years	46,661	49,829		73.5%	73.8%	0.3%	Under 6 years		542	14.3
65 years and over	5,182	5,678		8.2%	8.4%	0.2%	6 to 11 years		582	14.2
-	,	•					12 to 14 years	·	258	13.5
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		210	10.5
(persons 25+ years)	31,868	34,354	2,486				18 to 64 years		11,488	26.7
Less than 9th grade	1,456	1,033	-423	4.6%	3.0%	-1.6%	18 to 24 years		9,068	60.6
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,302	1,860	-442	7.2%	5.4%	-1.8%	25 to 64 years	28,095	2,420	8.6
High school graduate or	·	•					65 years and over		318	5.6
equivalency or higher	28,110	31,461	3,351	88.2%	91.6%	3.4%	65 to 74 years	3,104	190	6.1
1 1							75 years and over		128	4.9
Bachelor's degree or higher	12,745	15,217	2,472	40.0%	44.3%	4.3%	I -			
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	57,330	12,906	22.5
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	7,533	1,414	18.8
Families	\$47,718	\$52 , 628	\$4,910				Without a disability	49,797	11,492	23.1
Households	\$29 , 808	\$32 , 795	\$2 , 987				I			
							Related children <18	11,737	1,530	13.0
Households	24,234	27,187	2 , 953				I			
With public assistance	1,117	774	-343	4.6%	2.8%	-1.8%	Families	12,639	1,021	8.1
With Supplemental Security	N/A	661	N/A	N/A	2.4%	N/A	Married couple	9,730	260	2.7
With Social Security	3,931	4,562	631	16.2%	16.8%	0.6%	Other:	2,909	761	26.2
-							Male HH, no wife	666	91	13.7
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		670	29.9
(individuals determined)	55 , 717	60,584	4,867				I			
Below poverty level	12,625	13,398		22.7%	22.1%	-0.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	6,641	7,665	1,024	11.9%	12.7%	0.8%	under 18 years	6,486	746	11.5
50-99% of poverty level	5,984	5,733		10.7%	9.5%	-1.2%	With HH/spouse no work		287	18.6
Above poverty level	43,092	47,186		77.3%	77.9%	0.6%	With Supplemental Se-	•		
100-149% of poverty level.	4,528	5,265		8.1%	8.7%	0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	5,019	4,258		9.0%	7.0%		public assistance	766	211	27.5
200%+ of poverty level	33,545	37,663		60.2%	62.2%	2.0%	With Social Security		87	3.
Poverty status: families	12,159	12,639	480				Households	27,187	5,822	21.
Below poverty level	1,167	1,021		9.6%	8.1%	-1.5%	1	., =	-,	•

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. noni	ns. 21 to	64 year	s.	38,537
		I					With a disa	ability			4,069
Total under 18 years	12,011	I	Total 65 years and over				Employed:				
Own child in:	10,800	89.9%	Householder in family	1,862	2 3	2.8%	Number	. .			2,455
Married couple family	7 , 522	62.6%	Spouse in family	1,317	2	3.2%		. .			60.3%
Other family:	3 , 278	27.3%	Other relatives in family	237	7	4.2%	Without a c	disability.		• •	34,468
Male HH, no wife	471	3.9%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	2 , 807	23.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone			3.0%		. .			26,183
Grandchild	591	4.9%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.4%	Percent	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			76.0%
Other relatives	195	1.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.2%					
Householder or spouse	22	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			3.9%		lns. 16 to	_		12,445
Nonrelatives	296	2.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	3	3	0.1%	With a disa	_			842
In group quarters	107	0.9%						number			423
								percent			50.2%
VITAL STATISTICS	_	Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
	0 504	40 =	>-						5 to		65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,501	12.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to	04 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	104	4.2%	_								
No care first trimester	382	15.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	64,176	7,485	50,9	•	40.40	0 00		
Low birth weight	205	8.2%	With a disability	7,929	674	4,9		12.4%	9.0%		41.1%
	0.4		Physical	3,619	122	1,8		5.6%	1.6%		28.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	21	8.4	Mental	2,509	556	1,4		3.9%	7.4%	2.9%	
	4 000		Sensory	1,634	120		37 777	2.5%	1.6%		13.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,893	573.5	Self care	1,076	107	51	66 403	1.7%	1.4%	1.1%	7.1%
Coronary heart disease	367	111.2		37/3	37./3	1 5	70 1 007	27 / 2	37/7	2 10	15 60
Cancer (specified sites):	227	68.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,5	72 1 , 007	N/A	N/A	3.1%	17.6%
Lung	138	41.8		27.72	37 / 3	2 6	CT 27/2	27.72	37 / 7	F 00	37/7
Colorectal	43	13.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,6	67 N/A	N/A	N/A	5.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	43	13.0									2000
Cervical (female)	3	0.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO.	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	117	35.4	 Danielation 16		E7 100	 	.1	. 10			0 000
Chronic liver disease and	2.2	C 7	Population 16 year and ov	er	57 , 103		ılation 16 to			• •	8,022
cirrhosis	22	6.7	In labor force: Number		27 027		led in school oer				7 410
Motor vehicle accidents	23	7.0			37 , 827						7,418
Homicide	24	7.3	Percent		66.2%		cent				92.5%
Suicide	21	6.4	Civilian labor force		37,731		nrolled in so			• •	604
All other causes	1,092	330.8	Employed		35,034		nigh school o				1.00
Morbidity, 1000			Unemployed: Number		2 (07		mber				190
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0 0	Number Percent		2,697 7.1%	ı Pe:	rcent of 16 t	o is years	5	• •	2.4%
·	0	0.0	rercent		/.1%	1 04	noning 10	+0 34			31,528
AIDS	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	leana	12,639		nonins. 18	_			
Syphilis	0		Families by number of wor No workers:	kers.	12,039		a disability.				2,028
Elevated lead screenings	U	0.0			1 007		enrolled in s			• •	1,033
	nula+:an		Number		1,237 9.8%		high school	-			1 47
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	-		Percent		9.8% 7 , 763		umber ercent of dis				147 7.2%
infant death rate per 1,000 death and morbidity rates pe					1,103	P6	ercent or dis	αυτεα το ι	.0 34	• •	1.40
			 -====================================			1					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	·	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	or
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	[Whom Poverty		
							[Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	33,828	33,904	76				[
							Individuals	31,341	5,662	18.1
White not Latino	26,228	23,140	-3,088	77.5%	68.3%	-9.2%	White not Latino	22,278	2,629	11.8
Black not Latino	6,413	8,193	1,780	19.0%	24.2%	5.2%	Black	6,664	2,384	35.8
Latino	709	1,549	840	2.1%	4.6%	2.5%	Latino	1,366	420	30.7
Asian/PI not Latino	355	408	53	1.0%	1.2%	0.2%	Asian	396	14	3.5
Male	15,704	16,891	1,187	46.4%	49.8%	3.4%	 Male	14,844	2,292	15.4
Female	18,124	17,013	-1,111	53.6%	50.2%	-3.4%	Female	16,497	3,370	20.4
Under 18 years	8,933	8,430	-503	26.4%	24.9%	-1.5%	Under 18 years	8,193	2,217	27.1
18 to 64 years	18,991	19,832		56.1%	58.5%	2.4%	Under 6 years	•	941	33.4
65 years and over	5,904	5,642		17.5%	16.6%	-0.9%	6 to 11 years		750	29.4
	.,						12 to 14 years	·	328	21.4
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		198	15.4
(persons 25+ years)	22,065	22,066	1				18 to 64 years		2,891	16.2
Less than 9th grade	2,478	1,739	-739	11.2%	7.9%	-3.3%	18 to 24 years		740	25.1
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,231	3,733	502	14.6%	16.9%	2.3%	25 to 64 years		2,151	14.4
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over		554	10.5
equivalency or higher	16,356	16,594	238	74.1%	75.2%	1.1%	65 to 74 years		264	9.8
1 1	•	•					75 years and over		290	11.2
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,319	3,474	155	15.0%	15.7%	0.7%	İ	•		
2							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	28,948	4,855	16.8
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	1,579	23.0
Families	\$39,277	\$39,308	\$31				Without a disability	22,076	3,276	14.8
Households	\$28,962	\$30,431	\$1,469				į	•	•	
							Related children <18	8,161	2,189	26.8
Households	13,817	13,252	-565				İ			
With public assistance	1,548	753		11.2%	5.7%	-5.5%	Families	8,246	1,109	13.4
With Supplemental Security	N/A	772	N/A	N/A	5.8%	N/A	Married couple	•	305	5.3
With Social Security	4,854	4,646		35.1%	35.1%	0.0%	Other:	·	804	32.7
1	•	•					Male HH, no wife	588	127	21.6
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		677	36.3
(individuals determined)	33,076	31,341	-1,735				1	•		
Below poverty level	6,374	5,662		19.3%	18.1%	-1.2%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,497	2,668		10.6%	8.5%	-2.1%	under 18 years	4,117	878	21.3
50-99% of poverty level	2,877	2,994		8.7%	9.6%	0.9%	With HH/spouse no work		501	29.5
Above poverty level	26,702	25,679		80.7%	81.9%	1.2%	With Supplemental Se-	•		
100-149% of poverty level.	3,027	3,542		9.2%	11.3%	2.1%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,426	3,050		10.4%	9.7%	-0.7%	public assistance	834	352	42.2
200%+ of poverty level	20,249	19,087		61.2%	60.9%	-0.3%	With Social Security		197	8.4
Poverty status: families	9,105	8,246	-859				Households	13,252	2,213	16.7
Below poverty level	1,391	1,109		15.3%	13.4%	-1.9%	1	-,	-,9	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000				======		======== 	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	======= YMENT: 2	 2000	======
	Number	Percent	1.000	Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			16,563
' 	11411.001	10100110		110111201		1	With a dis		_		3,817
Total under 18 years	8,430		Total 65 years and over	5,642	>	i	Employed:	-		• •	3,017
Own child in:	7,363	87.3%	Householder in family			0.6%					1,660
Married couple family	4,324	51.3%	Spouse in family			0.0% 0.2%					43.5%
Other family:	3,039	36.0%	Other relatives in family			3.8%	Percent Without a disability				
Male HH, no wife	540	6.4%	Nonrelatives in family			0.7%	Employed:				
			Nonferatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone			6.6%					9,475
Female HH, no husband	2,499	29.6%	·								•
Grandchild	638	7.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo Nonfamily HH nonrelatives		45 0.8% 43 0.8%		Percent.	• • • • • • • • • •		• •	74.3%
Other relatives	145	1.7%	=			0.8%	Q.'	1 16	00		0 167
Householder or spouse	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			6.4%		ins. 16 to	_		2,167
Nonrelatives	255	3.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	15)	0.3%	With a disa	-			340
In group quarters	22	0.3%						number			141
								percent			41.5%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			<
			>-		=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,907	18.8		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	148	7.8%									
No care first trimester	453	23.8%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29 , 036	5 , 029	18 , 730	5,277				
Low birth weight	172	9.0%		6 , 875	433	4,15	•	23.7%	8.6%		
			Physical	3 , 533	77	1,811	1,645	12.2%	1.5%	9.7%	31.2%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	16	8.4	Mental	2,190	336	1,243	3 611	7.5%	6.7%	6.6%	11.6%
			Sensory	1,454	37	689	728	5.0%	0.7%	3.7%	13.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,610	1540.9	Self care	1,172	78	561	1 533	4.0%	1.6%	3.0%	10.1%
Coronary heart disease	590	348.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	324	191.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,255	5 997	N/A	N/A	6.7%	18.9%
Lung	205	121.0									
Colorectal	72	42.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,395	5 N/A	N/A	N/A	12.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	40	23.6									
Cervical (female)	7	4.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	182	107.5				i					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	26,407	l Popul	lation 16 to	o 19 vears			1,912
cirrhosis	22	13.0	In labor force:		•	•	ed in school	-			•
Motor vehicle accidents	30	17.7	Number		14,182		er				1,315
Homicide	16	9.4	Percent		53.7%		ent				68.8%
Suicide	16	9.4	Civilian labor force		14,166	Not en	rolled in s	chool			597
All other causes	1,430	844.3	Employed		12,862		igh school				
l	1,100	011.0	Unemployed:		12,002		per	-			292
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,304		cent of 16				15.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		9.2%	1	JULIE OF 10	co is year.		• •	-0.00
AIDS	0	0.0			J • Z 0	Citz	nonins. 18	to 34 17021	rs		6,553
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kars	8,246		disability				1,098
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	VCTO.	0,240		nrolled in				916
i prevaced read screenings	U	0.0	Number		1,343		nigh school			• •	210
 live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		1,343		mber	-			357
		-	Percent				mber rcent of di				
infant death rate per 1,000 l					4,047	ı Pei	rcent or al	santed 18 1	.0 34	• •	32.5%
death and morbidity rates per			 			I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE			======== <		====== Percent=	======================================	======================================	========		
INDIVIDUALITY OFFICE		IVUIIDCI	Change		rereciie	Change	I TOVERTE STITUS. 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
! !	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ ,
I I	1000	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1000 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	83,885	81,860	-2,025				1	Determined	Number	rercent
TOTAL FORMIACION	03,003	01,000	-2,023				Individuals	. 78,632	12,999	16.5%
 White not Latino	68,884	62,993	-5,891	82.1%	77.0%	-5.1%	White not Latino	•	6,548	10.8%
•	•		•	16.6%	19.4%	2.8%	•	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Black not Latino	13 , 954 447	15,846 978		0.5%	19.4%	2.8%	Black Latino	•	5 , 748 121	38.2%
Latino Asian/PI not Latino									121	14.8%
ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	409	549	140	0.5%	0.7%	0.2%	Asian	. 564	80	14.2%
 Male	39,257	38,303	-954	46.8%	46.8%	0.0%	Male	. 37,020	5,376	14.5%
Female	44,628	43,557		53.2%	53.2%	0.0%	Female	•	7,623	18.3%
	11,020	10,007	_, _, _	00.20	00.20	0.00		. 11,012	,, 020	20.00
Under 18 years	21,101	19,629	-1,472	25.2%	24.0%	-1.2%	Under 18 years	. 19,340	4,931	25.5%
18 to 64 years	49,241	48,832	-409	58.7%	59.7%	1.0%	Under 6 years	. 6,474	1,887	29.1%
65 years and over	13,543	13,399	-144	16.1%	16.4%	0.3%	6 to 11 years	. 6,789	1,658	24.4%
							12 to 14 years		790	25.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 3,001	596	19.9%
(persons 25+ years)	54,713	53,061	-1,652				18 to 64 years	. 46,576	6,929	14.9%
Less than 9th grade	5,025	2,574	-2,451	9.2%	4.9%	-4.3%	18 to 24 years	7,606	2,246	29.5%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	9,194	7,614	•	16.8%	14.3%	-2.5%	25 to 64 years	·	4,683	12.0%
High school graduate or	.,	,	,				65 years and over	·	1,139	9.0%
equivalency or higher	40,494	42,873	2,379	74.0%	80.8%	6.8%	65 to 74 years	·	541	8.1%
	,	,	_, -, -				75 years and over		598	10.0%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 8,567	9,015	448	15.7%	17.0%	1.3%				
I	•	ŕ					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 73,200	11,405	15.6%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	·	3,166	19.8%
Families		\$42,379	\$683				Without a disability.	·	8,239	14.4%
Households		\$33,111	\$79				1		.,	
 	,	,	, -				Related children <18.	. 19,224	4,831	25.1%
Households	34,066	34,084	18				1		,	
With public assistance	3,496	1,577		10.3%	4.6%	-5.7%	Families	. 21,214	2,571	12.1%
With Supplemental Security		1,773	•	N/A	5.2%	N/A	Married couple		578	3.8%
With Social Security	10,883	10,558		31.9%	31.0%	-0.9%	Other:		1,993	32.3%
	20,000	10,000	020	01.30	01.00	0.50	Male HH, no wife	·	238	17.0%
 Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		1,755	36.8%
(individuals determined)	80,931	78,632	-2,299				l	, -, -	± , . 55	00.00
Below poverty level	12,855	12,999		15.9%	16.5%	0.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	6,749	6 , 367		8.3%	8.1%	-0.2%	under 18 years		2,193	20.9%
50-99% of poverty level	6,106	6,632		7.5%	8.4%	0.9%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	967	22.5%
Above poverty level	68,076	65,633		84.1%	83.5%	-0.6%	With Supplemental Se-	·	501	22.50
100-149% of poverty level.	7,645	7,875	•	9.4%	10.0%	0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	7,765	6 , 882		9.6%	8.8%	-0.8%	public assistance	. 1,975	794	40.2%
200%+ of poverty level	·	50,876		65.1%	64.7%	-0.4%	With Social Security.		406	7.2%
Toos, or bovered rever	52,000	30,070	1,700	00.10	04.70	0.10	With Social Security.	. 3,033	400	1 . 2 .0
Poverty status: families	22,753	21,214	-1,539				Households	. 34,084	5,087	14.9%
Below poverty level	2,793	2,571	-222	12.3%	12.1%	-0.2%	1	,	2,20	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000 RELATIONSHIP: 2000 DISABILITY AND EMPLOYMENT: 20 Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years	0
Number Percent Number Percent Civ. nonins. 21 to 64 years	
	43,896
With a disability	9,126
Total under 18 years 19,629 Total 65 years and over 13,399 Employed:	
Own child in:	5 , 086
Married couple family 10,365 52.8% Spouse in family 2,995 22.4% Percent	55.7%
Other family:	34,770
Male HH, no wife 1,067 5.4% Nonrelatives in family 45 0.3% Employed:	
Female HH, no husband 5,970 30.4% Nonfamily HH living alone 4,416 33.0% Number	26,328
Grandchild	75.7%
Other relatives	
Householder or spouse 24 0.1% Institutionalized GQ 865 6.5% Civ. nonins. 16 to 20 years	6,146
Nonrelatives	791
In group quarters 80 0.4% Employed: number	401
Employed: percent	
VITAL STATISTICS Percent	
Number or Rate DISABILITY: 2000 >Perc	nt<
>Number 5 to 1	to 65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999 3,682 14.9 Total 5 to 15 16 to 64 65+ Total 15	64 over
Mother under 18 years 257 7.0%	
No care first trimester 957 26.0% Civ. nonins. 5+ years 74,936 12,178 50,042 12,716	
Low birth weight	9.8% 40.1%
Physical 6,992 153 3,355 3,484 9.3% 1.3%	6.7% 27.4%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999 37 10.0 Mental	4.3% 9.7%
Sensory 3,196 144 1,347 1,705 4.3% 1.2%	2.7% 13.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998 4,984 1206.5 Self care 2,400 207 1,208 985 3.2% 1.7%	2.4% 7.7%
Coronary heart disease 975 236.0	
Cancer (specified sites): 553 133.9 Going outside the home. N/A N/A 2,958 2,228 N/A N/A	5.9% 17.5%
Lung 334 80.9	
	2.7% N/A
Breast (female)	
Cervical (female) 4 1.0 LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000 SCHOOL ENROLLMENT AND LABOR FORCE ST	TUS: 2000
Cerebrovascular disease 458 110.9	
Chronic liver disease and Population 16 year and over 64,420 Population 16 to 19 years	4,825
cirrhosis 37 9.0 In labor force: Enrolled in school:	
Motor vehicle accidents	•
Homicide	
Suicide	1,271
All other causes	
Unemployed: Number	
Morbidity: 1999 Number	14.6%
Tuberculosis 0 0.0 Percent 9.0%	40.0
AIDS Civ. nonins. 18 to 34 years	
Syphilis 0 0.0 Families by number of workers. 21,214 With a disability	
Elevated lead screenings 0 0.0 No workers: Not enrolled in school	2,140
Number	
live birth rate per 1,000 population	
infant death rate per 1,000 live births 2 or more workers	22.6%
death and morbidity rates per 100,000 population 	

							POVERTY STATUS: 1999					
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poc	r<		
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty				
							i	Determined	Number	Percen		
Total Population	34,925	39,018	4,093				i					
1	,	·	•				Individuals	31,400	6,682	21.3%		
White not Latino	30,288	29,479	-809	86.7%	75.6%	-11.1%	White not Latino	·	4,318	17.8%		
Black not Latino	1,604	3,508	1,904	4.6%	9.0%	4.4%	Black	·	854	39.3%		
Latino	1,425	3,527		4.1%	9.0%	4.9%	Latino	·	804	26.4%		
Asian/PI not Latino	1,528	1,828		4.4%	4.7%	0.3%	Asian	•	556	44.98		
Male	17,074	19,306	2,232	48.9%	49.5%	0.6%	Male	15,669	3,184	20.3%		
Female	17,851	19,712	•	51.1%	50.5%	-0.6%	Female		3,498	22.2%		
I Chiare	17,001	13,712	1,001	01.10	30.30	0.00		10,701	3, 130	22.2		
Under 18 years	5,153	6,612		14.8%	16.9%	2.1%	Under 18 years		771	11.7%		
18 to 64 years	27 , 376	29 , 256	•	78.4%	75.0%	-3.4%	Under 6 years		407	15.9%		
65 years and over	2,396	3 , 150	754	6.9%	8.1%	1.2%	6 to 11 years		251	12.09		
							12 to 14 years	. 923	23	2.59		
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 998	90	9.09		
(persons 25+ years)	14,463	17,096	2,633				18 to 64 years		5 , 762	26.19		
Less than 9th grade	793	772	-21	5.5%	4.5%	-1.0%	18 to 24 years	. 8 , 379	4,341	51.89		
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,093	1,351	258	7.6%	7.9%	0.3%	25 to 64 years	. 13,691	1,421	10.49		
High school graduate or							65 years and over	. 2 , 757	149	5.49		
equivalency or higher	12,577	14,973	2,396	87.0%	87.6%	0.6%	65 to 74 years	1,381	71	5.19		
							75 years and over	1,376	78	5.7%		
Bachelor's degree or higher	5 , 707	6,490	783	39.5%	38.0%	-1.5%	I					
							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29,339	6,354	21.7%		
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	4,077	886	21.7%		
Families	\$47 , 886	\$53 , 017	\$5 , 131				Without a disability	25,262	5,468	21.6%		
Households	\$32,949	\$35 , 153	\$2,204				I					
							Related children <18	6,523	733	11.29		
Households	10,625	12,980	•				I					
With public assistance	391	295	-96	3.7%	2.3%	-1.4%	Families	6,680	602	9.09		
With Supplemental Security	N/A	302		N/A	2.3%	N/A	Married couple		195	3.9%		
With Social Security	1,845	2,233	388	17.4%	17.2%	-0.2%	Other:		407	25.1%		
							Male HH, no wife		27	6.3%		
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.	1,188	380	32.09		
(individuals determined)	26 , 959	31,400	4,441				I					
Below poverty level	6 , 575	6,682		24.4%	21.3%	-3.1%	With related children					
0-49% of poverty level	3 , 355	3,602	247	12.4%	11.5%	-0.9%	under 18 years	. 3,587	462	12.99		
50-99% of poverty level	3,220	3,080	-140	11.9%	9.8%	-2.1%	With HH/spouse no work	884	183	20.78		
Above poverty level	20,384	24,718	4,334	75.6%	78.7%	3.1%	With Supplemental Se-					
100-149% of poverty level.	2,179	3,102		8.1%	9.9%	1.8%	curity and/or					
150-199% of poverty level.	2,150	2,424	274	8.0%	7.7%	-0.3%	public assistance	. 267	63	23.69		
200%+ of poverty level	16,055	19,192	3,137	59.6%	61.1%	1.5%	With Social Security	1,141	26	2.39		
Poverty status: families	5 , 765	6,680	915				Households	12,980	2,883	22.2%		
Below poverty level	502	602		8.7%	9.0%	0.3%	1	,	,			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================	=======			DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	s.	21,672
T.						1	With a disa	abilitv	.		2,881
Total under 18 years	6,612		Total 65 years and over	3,150)	i	Employed:	2			·
Own child in:	6,134	92.8%	Householder in family		2 2	9.3% i	Number				1,754
Married couple family	4,399	66.5%	Spouse in family			1.6%					60.9%
Other family:	1,735	26.2%	Other relatives in family				Without a				18,791
Male HH, no wife	359	5.4%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,376	20.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	959		0.4%					13,696
Grandchild	158	2.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.1%					72.9%
Other relatives	132	2.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	28		0.9%	rereciie.			• •	72.50
Householder or spouse	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			1.8%	City non	ins. 16 to	20 17027		7,972
Nonrelatives	141	2.1%	Noninstitutionalized GO				With a dis		_		696
•			Noninstitutionalized Gg	1.1	L	0.50		-			
In group quarters	40	0.6%				!		number			362
			 			ı		percent			52.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-			umber		_			65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,300	11.3		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	47	3.6%	•								I
No care first trimester	238	18.3%		36 , 332	3 , 931	29 , 644	2 , 757				I
Low birth weight	83	6.4%	With a disability	4,715	216	3 , 577	922	13.0%	5.5%	12.1%	33.4%
			Physical	1,438	43	857	538	4.0%	1.1%	2.9%	19.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	5.4	Mental	1,354	160	1,016	178	3.7%	4.1%	3.4%	6.5%
			Sensory	943	71	575	297	2.6%	1.8%	1.9%	10.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	836	446.1	Self care	470	27	277	166	1.3%	0.7%	0.9%	6.0%
Coronary heart disease	215	114.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	83	44.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,062	441	N/A	N/A	3.6%	16.0%
Lung	49	26.1				·					i
Colorectal	22	11.7	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,046	N/A	N/A	N/A	6.9%	N/A i
Breast (female)	12	6.4									i
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000 i
Cerebrovascular disease	65	34.7	EliBott Follog Stifftoo. Ecoc			1		11110 2112011	101.02		1
Chronic liver disease and	00	01.	Population 16 year and ov	er	32,798	l Popul	ation 16 to	n 19 wears			5,352 I
cirrhosis	9	4.8	In labor force:	CI	32,730	•	d in school	-		• •	0,002
Motor vehicle accidents	16	8.5	Number		21,652		r				4,931
Homicide	6	3.2	Percent		66.0%		nt				92.1%
Suicide	10	5.3	Civilian labor force		21,640		olled in s				421
All other causes	432	230.5								• •	471
AII Other Causes	432	230.3	Employed		19,482		gh school	-			104
Mandaiditan 1000			Unemployed:		0 150		er				184
Morbidity: 1999	0	0 0	Number		2,158	, rerc	ent of 16	to 19 year:	S	• •	3.4%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	10.0%	. ~:	!	24			00 504
AIDS	0	0.0					nonins. 18	_			20,594
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	6,680		disability				2,081
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:				rolled in			• •	740
			Number		658		igh school				I
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		9.9%		ber				186
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		4,103	Per	cent of di	sabled 18 †	to 34		8.9%
death and morbidity rates per		-				I					I

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>		======== <		====== Percent=	<	======================================	========		
INDINDS III II GEIMCE		Number	Change		LCLCCIIC	Change	1 10001111 5171105: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
I I	1000	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	40,944	31,542	-9,402				1	Determined	Number	rercent
TOTAL FORMIACION	40,944	31,342	-9,402				Individuals	. 31,127	10,915	35.1%
 White not Latino	641	363	-278	1.6%	1.2%	-0.4%	White not Latino	•	78	20.2%
Black not Latino	40,061	30,702		97.8%	97.3%	-0.5%	Black		10,748	35.3%
Latino	159	230	•	0.4%	0.7%	0.3%	Latino	•	31	27.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	21	33		0.4%	0.7%	0.0%	Asian		8	24.2%
ASIAN/FI NOC HACINO	21	33	12	0.10	0.10	0.00	ASIANI	. 55	0	24.20
 Male	18,424	14,166	-4,258	45.0%	44.9%	-0.1%	Male	. 13,903	4,460	32.1%
Female	22,520	17,376	•	55.0%	55.1%	0.1%	Female	•	6,455	37.5%
remare	22,320	17,370	3,144	33.0%	33.10	0.10	remare	. 17,224	0,433	37.5%
Under 18 years	14,088	10,346	-3,742	34.4%	32.8%	-1.6%	Under 18 years	. 10,156	4,960	48.8%
18 to 64 years	22,453	17,239	•	54.8%	54.7%	-0.1%	Under 6 years		1,785	55.3%
65 years and over	4,403	3,957		10.8%	12.5%	1.7%	6 to 11 years		1,783	50.3%
	-,	-,					12 to 14 years		753	43.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	639	38.6%
(persons 25+ years)	22,006	18,098	-3,908				18 to 64 years	·	4,983	29.1%
Less than 9th grade	3,731	1,711	-2,020	17.0%	9.5%	-7.5%	18 to 24 years	·	1,025	34.0%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	6,019	4,389	•	27.4%	24.3%	-3.1%	25 to 64 years	·	3,958	28.1%
High school graduate or	0,013	1,003	2,000	27.10	21.00	0.10	65 years and over	·	972	25.2%
equivalency or higher	12,256	11,998	-258	55.7%	66.3%	10.6%	65 to 74 years	·	524	23.8%
	,	,					75 years and over		448	27.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,596	1,642	46	7.3%	9.1%	1.8%	1	,		
I	•	•					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 28,400	9,411	33.1%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	2,926	32.1%
Families	\$20,733	\$24,567	\$3,834				Without a disability.	·	6,485	33.6%
Households	\$16,388	\$21,324					1		,	
	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	. ,	, ,				Related children <18.	. 10,103	4,907	48.6%
Households	13,009	11,144	-1,865				i	,	,	
With public assistance	5,102	1,592	•	39.2%	14.3%	-24.9%	Families	. 7,738	2,464	31.8%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	1,697	•	N/A	15.2%	N/A	Married couple		321	12.8%
With Social Security	3,987	3,628		30.6%	32.6%	2.0%	Other:		2,143	41.0%
	•	•					Male HH, no wife	·	149	24.5%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband	. 4,613	1,994	43.2%
(individuals determined)	40,544	31,127	-9,417				,	,	,	
Below poverty level	17,785	10,915		43.9%	35.1%	-8.8%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	9,498	5,692	-3,806	23.4%	18.3%	-5.1%	under 18 years		1,975	42.0%
50-99% of poverty level	8,287	5,223	-3,064	20.4%	16.8%	-3.6%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	1,337	48.1%
Above poverty level	22,759	20,212	•	56.1%	64.9%	8.8%	With Supplemental Se-	·	,	
100-149% of poverty level.	4,787	4,740	•	11.8%	15.2%	3.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,962	3,734		9.8%	12.0%	2.2%	public assistance	. 2,150	1,058	49.2%
200%+ of poverty level	14,010	11,738		34.6%	37.7%	3.1%	With Social Security.		464	20.0%
	,	,	, –					,		
Poverty status: families	9,458	7,738	-1,720				Households	. 11,144	3,843	34.5%
Below poverty level	3,739	2,464	-1,275	39.5%	31.8%	-7.7%	İ	,	,	
		-,					·			

======================================	:======:	 I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 I	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	====== MENT: 2		 I
I	Number	Percent	122111011011111111111111111111111111111	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			15,732
1	IVAINDEL	10100110		TVUILID C.		I COME	With a dis		_		5,836
Total under 18 years	10,346		Total 65 years and over	3,95	7	i	Employed:	abilicy		• •	3,030
Own child in:	7,904	76.4%	Householder in family			0.0%					2,492
Married couple family	1,769	17.1%	Spouse in family			2.9%					42.7%
Other family:	6,135	59.3%	Other relatives in family			9.6%		9,896			
Male HH, no wife	436	4.2%	Nonrelatives in family			1.3%	Without a disability				
Female HH, no husband	5,699	55.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone			9.3%					5,816
Grandchild	1,743	16.8%	Nonfamily HH not living alone			2.3%	Percent.		58.8%		
Other relatives	412	4.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.9%	reicent.			• •	J0.0%
Householder or spouse	412	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			2.7% I	City non	ins. 16 to	20 11021		2,532
Nonrelatives	229	2.2%	Noninstitutionalized GO			0.1%			-		536 I
•			Nonlinstitutionalized GQ	•	1	0.15	With a disa	-			
In group quarters	52	0.5%	· ·					number			141 26.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent						percent			
VIIAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
1	Number	OI Nate			N	umbor		/		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	2,178	21.9	<i>'</i>	Total	=-	16 to		Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	335	15.4%		iocai	3 00 13	10 00	04 051	IOCAI	13	04	Over
No care first trimester	981	45.0%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	28,578	6,454	18,2	64 3,860				ı
Low birth weight	275	12.6%	With a disability	9,160	538	6,3		32.1%	0 3%	34.9%	58.3% I
Low birth weight	213	12.05	Physical	3,696	106	1,9	•	12.9%	1.6%		42.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	35	16.1	Mental	2,406	365	1,9		8.4%	5.7%		20.2%
Illiant Deaths: 1997-1999	33	10.1	Sensory	1,155	70		21 564	4.0%	1.1%		14.6%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,303	1313.4	Self care	1,133	92		80 699	5.5%	1.4%	4.3%	
·	400	228.1	Seil Cale	1,5/1	92	,	00 099	3.3%	1.40	4.50	10.10
Coronary heart disease Cancer (specified sites):	275	156.8	Caina autaida tha hama	N/A	N/A	2 0	17 1 200	N/A	N/A	16.7%	33.6%
	150	85.5	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,0	47 1,296	N/A	N/A	10.75	33.00
Lung	61	34.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2 7	11 N/A	N/A	N/A	20.3%	N/A I
Breast (female)	55	31.4	Employment disability		N/A	3,7	II N/A	N/A	N/A	20.36	N/A
		5.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				T ENDOLIMENT	7 ND T 7 DOD	EODOE C	mamiic.	2000
Cervical (female)	9 177		LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FURCE S	TATUS:	2000
Chronic liver disease and	1//	100.9	Danielatian 16		22 207	l Dam	16 +	. 10			2 100 1
cirrhosis	26	14.8	Population 16 year and ov In labor force:	er	22,297	-	ulation 16 to led in school	-		• •	2,108
Motor vehicle accidents	∠6 36	20.5	Number		11,221		ted in schoo. ber				1,513
Homicide	132	75.3 I	Percent		50.3%		cent				71.8%
Suicide	14	8.0	Civilian labor force		11,212		nrolled in s				71.05 595
•					•					• •	393
All other causes	1,243	708.9	Employed	• • • • •	9,302		high school (-			207
Markiditus 1000			Unemployed: Number		1 010		mber				307
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0			1,910 17.0%	ı Pe	rcent of 16	to is years	· · · · · · ·	• •	14.6%
AIDS	0	0.0	Percent		11.00	1 04	nonina 10	+0 24			6 575 1
Syphilis	0	0.0			7 720		. nonins. 18				6,575
. 21	-		Families by number of wor	vers.	7,738		a disability				1,697
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		1 700		enrolled in		• • • • • •	• •	1,397
			Number		1,723		high school	_			440
live birth rate per 1,000 pop		_	Percent		22.3%		umber				440
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	2,940	1 P	ercent of di	santed 18 t	.0 34	• •	25.9%
death and morbidity rates per						I 					

Total Population White not Latino Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male Female Under 18 years	1990 25,840	2000	Change 1990-2000	1990	2000	Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
White not Latino	25,840		1990-2000	1990	2000					
White not Latino	•	26,443			2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
White not Latino	•	26,443						Determined	Number	Percen
Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male Female			603				İ			
Black not Latino Latino Asian/PI not Latino Male Female							Individuals	. 25,755	3,369	13.1%
Latino	22,358	21,399	-959	86.5%	80.9%	-5.6%	White not Latino	. 20,770	1,901	9.28
Asian/PI not Latino Male Female	2,993	3,623	630	11.6%	13.7%	2.1%	Black	3,556	1,121	31.5%
Male Female	204	561	357	0.8%	2.1%	1.3%	Latino	. 530	136	25.7%
Female	230	263	33	0.9%	1.0%	0.1%	Asian	. 139	23	16.59
	11,990	12,310	320	46.4%	46.6%	0.2%	Male	. 12,111	1,455	12.0%
Under 18 years	13,850	14,133	283	53.6%	53.4%	-0.2%	Female	13,644	1,914	14.09
	6,299	6,474	175	24.4%	24.5%	0.1%	Under 18 years	6,320	1,202	19.0%
18 to 64 years	14,777	15,188	411	57.2%	57.4%	0.2%	Under 6 years		519	24.28
65 years and over	4,764	4,781		18.4%	18.1%	-0.3%	6 to 11 years		404	17.79
-							12 to 14 years	. 851	130	15.39
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		149	14.29
(persons 25+ years)	17,085	17,689	604				18 to 64 years		1,752	11.69
Less than 9th grade	1,801	1,028	-773	10.5%	5.8%	-4.7%	18 to 24 years		524	23.09
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,586	2,112	-474	15.1%	11.9%	-3.2%	25 to 64 years		1,228	9.69
High school graduate or	•	ŕ					65 years and over		415	9.5
equivalency or higher	12,698	14,549	1,851	74.3%	82.2%	7.9%	65 to 74 years	·	241	11.39
- 1· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	,	,				75 years and over	·	174	7.89
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,462	3,032	570	14.4%	17.1%	2.7%	İ	•		
3	•						Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,006	2,922	12.29
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	951	18.5%
Families	\$41,451	\$43,787	\$2,336				Without a disability	·	1,971	10.49
Households	\$32,132	\$35,399	•				İ	•	•	
	•						Related children <18	6,274	1,165	18.69
Households	10,861	11,231	370				i I	•	•	
With public assistance	785	331		7.2%	2.9%	-4.3%	Families	6,886	684	9.99
With Supplemental Security	N/A	503		N/A	4.5%	N/A	Married couple	•	264	5.19
With Social Security	3,671	3 , 559		33.8%	31.7%	-2.1%	Other:		420	24.29
	-,	-,					Male HH, no wife	·	66	17.69
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		354	26.19
(individuals determined)	25,179	25,755	576				1	,		
Below poverty level	3,153	3,369		12.5%	13.1%	0.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	1,241	1,490		4.9%	5.8%	0.9%	under 18 years	3,320	539	16.29
50-99% of poverty level	1,912	1,879		7.6%	7.3%	-0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	·	225	18.09
Above poverty level	22,026	22,386		87.5%	86.9%	-0.6%	With Supplemental Se-	-,		
100-149% of poverty level.	2,174	2,063		8.6%	8.0%	-0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,335	2,372		9.3%	9.2%	-0.1%	public assistance	479	134	28.09
200%+ of poverty level	17,517	17,951		69.6%	69.7%	0.1%	With Social Security		99	5.6
Poverty status: families	7,012	6,886	-126				Households	. 11,231	1,366	12.2%
Below poverty level	674	684		9.6%	9.9%	0.3%	1	,	,	. = .

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================			 ا	DISARILITY	AND EMPLOY	 MENT: 2	000	 I
	Number	Percent	1.000	Numbe	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			14,002
	Ivaniber	10100110		TVUILID C.		I COME		ability	_		2,584
Total under 18 years	6,474		Total 65 years and over	4,78	1	i	Employed:	-		• •	2,001
Own child in:	5,875	90.7%	Householder in family			9.6%					1,435
Married couple family	3,781	58.4%	Spouse in family			1.4%					55.5%
Other family:	2,094	32.3%	Other relatives in family			2.9%	Without a		11,418		
Male HH, no wife	359	5.5%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:	• •	11,410		
Female HH, no husband	1,735	26.8%	Nonferatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone			5.3% I	Number		9,029		
Grandchild	313		·			0.8%					
Other relatives	91	4.8% 1.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo Nonfamily HH nonrelatives		24 0.5%		rercent.			• •	79.1%
·	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GO			8.8% I	04	۱ <i>С</i>	20		1 020 1
Householder or spouse			~					ins. 16 to	-		1,838
Nonrelatives	159	2.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	20	J	0.4%		ability			242
In group quarters	29	0.4%						number			135
			 					percent			55.8%
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	Percent or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000								
	Number	or Rate			NT:			>		16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,173	14.8	•	Total	=-	16 to		Total	15	64	over
·	90	7.7%		IOLAI	J LO 13	10 10	04 03+	IOLAI	13	04	over 1
Mother under 18 years	177			04 101	2 007	1 - 0	40 4 254				
No care first trimester	= : :	15.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	24,121	3,927	15,8	•	01 00	7 00	17 00	16.00
Low birth weight	105	9.0%	With a disability	5,147	281	2,8	•	21.3%		17.8%	
1 7 6 4 7 4 1 1007 1000	-		Physical	2,550	8	1,0	•	10.6%	0.2%	6.8%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	7	6.0	Mental	1,471	255		68 348	6.1%	6.5%	5.5%	
1004 1000	1 620	1040 5	Sensory	1,346	9		43 894	5.6%	0.2%	2.8%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,630	1243.5	Self care	713	15	3	67 331	3.0%	0.4%	2.3%	7.6%
Coronary heart disease	332	253.3		,	,	_		,	,		!
Cancer (specified sites):	179	136.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	8	81 755	N/A	N/A	5.6%	17.3%
Lung	110	83.9		,	,		/	,	,		, !
Colorectal	37	28.2	Employment disability		N/A	1,7	05 N/A	N/A	N/A	10.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	30	22.9									
Cervical (female)	2	1.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOO	L ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	142	108.3				1					I
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	20 , 770		ulation 16 t	-		• •	1,544
cirrhosis	15	11.4	In labor force:				led in schoo				- 1
Motor vehicle accidents	16	12.2	Number		13,066	Num	ber				1,174
Homicide	5	3.8	Percent		62.9%	Per	cent				76.0%
Suicide	13	9.9	Civilian labor force		13,047		nrolled in s				370
All other causes	928	707.9	Employed		12,001	Not	high school	graduate:			1
		I	Unemployed:			Nu	mber				157
Morbidity: 1999		I	Number		1,046	Pe	rcent of 16	to 19 years	3		10.2%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		8.0%						1
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ	. nonins. 18	to 34 year	s		5 , 666
Syphilis	0	0.0	•		6,886	With	a disability				740
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not	enrolled in	school			607
I -		1	Number		1,041	Not	high school	graduate:			1
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		15.1%	l N	umber				191 I
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth	s I	2 or more workers		3 , 770	P	ercent of di	sabled 18 t	34		25.8%
death and morbidity rates per	100,000	population									į

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poo	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	33,530	33,706	176				i			
11	,						Individuals	30,041	4,407	14.7
White not Latino	29,118	27,688	-1,430	86.8%	82.1%	-4.7%	White not Latino	•	3,082	11.9
Black not Latino	2,749	3,402	•	8.2%	10.1%	1.9%	Black	•	876	44.4
Latino	1,290	1,688		3.8%	5.0%	1.2%	Latino	•	176	12.6
Asian/PI not Latino	290	353		0.9%	1.0%	0.1%	Asian	•	35	15.6
ASSIGN/II NOC EGCINO	230	333	03	0.50	1.00	0.10		224	33	13.0
Male	16,392	16,882	490	48.9%	50.1%	1.2%	 Male	14,263	1,790	12.5
Female	17,138	16,824		51.1%	49.9%	-1.2%	Female		2,617	16.6
1 Chiarc	17,130	10,024	311	31.10	40.00	1.20		13,770	2,011	10.0
Under 18 years	7,613	7,126	-487	22.7%	21.1%	-1.6%	Under 18 years	6,935	1,654	23.9
18 to 64 years	19,884	20,487		59.3%	60.8%	1.5%	Under 6 years		633	27.2
65 years and over	6,033	6,093		18.0%	18.1%	0.1%	6 to 11 years		551	24.5
os years and over	0,000	0,000	00	10.00	10.10	0.10	12 to 14 years	•	262	22.0
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		208	17.9
(persons 25+ years)	22,421	22,624	203				18 to 64 years		2,395	13.7
Less than 9th grade	2,128	1,192		9.5%	5.3%	-4.2%	18 to 24 years		631	26.1
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,480	3,510		15.5%	15.5%	0.0%	25 to 64 years		1,764	11.7
High school graduate or	3,400	3,310	30	13.5%	13.5%	0.0%	65 years and over		358	6.3
equivalency or higher	16,813	17,922	1,109	75.0%	79.2%	4.2%	65 to 74 years		160	5.9
equivalency of higher	10,013	11,322	1,109	73.0%	19.20	4.20	75 years and over		198	6.8
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,116	3,376	260	13.9%	14.9%	1.0%	75 years and over	2,932	190	0.0
bacheror a degree or higher	3,110	3,370	200	13.50	14.50	1.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	28,066	3,857	13.7
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,208	20.4
Families	\$36,851	\$41,796	\$4,945				Without a disability	· ·	2,649	12.0
Households							without a disability	22,14/	2,049	12.0
nousenoids	\$29 , 162	\$31 , 987	92,023				Related children <18	6,892	1,616	23.4
Households	12 210	12 201	-109				Related Children 10	0,092	1,010	23.4
Households	13,310 1,249	13 , 201 554		9.4%	4.2%	-5.2%	Families	7,936	850	10.7
With public assistance With Supplemental Security	1,249 N/A	608		9.4% N/A	4.2%	-5.2% N/A		•	221	3.7
					36.8%	N/A 1.4%	Married couple	· ·		
With Social Security	4,716	4,858	142	35.4%	30.86	1.46	Other:	•	629	31.7
De este elete							Male HH, no wife		87	19.2
Poverty status	20 602	20 041	640				Female HH, no husband.	1,533	542	35.4
(individuals determined)	30,683	30,041		18.00	14 50	2 00				
Below poverty level	5,479	4,407	•	17.9%	14.7%	-3.2%	With related children	2 000	550	10.0
0-49% of poverty level	2,486	1,898		8.1%	6.3%	-1.8%	under 18 years		750	19.6
50-99% of poverty level	2,993	2,509		9.8%	8.4%	-1.4%	With HH/spouse no work	1,582	238	15.0
Above poverty level	25,204	25,634		82.1%	85.3%	3.2%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,872	2,859		9.4%	9.5%	0.1%	curity and/or	5.55	6.00	40 0
150-199% of poverty level.	3,087	3,205		10.1%	10.7%	0.6%	public assistance		223	40.0
200%+ of poverty level	19,245	19,570	325	62.7%	65.1%	2.4%	With Social Security	2,283	95	4.2
Poverty status: families	8,516	7,936	-580				Households	13,201	1,715	13.0
Below poverty level	1,097	850	-247	12.9%	10.7%	-2.2%	I			

			.===================================								
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	YMENT: 2	2000	
İ	Number	Percent		Number	Pe:	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	16,764
						1	With a dis	ability	.		2,998
Total under 18 years	7,126	i	Total 65 years and over	6,093		i	Employed:	-			,
Own child in:	6,320	88.7%	Householder in family	1,778	2	9.2%	Number				1,620
Married couple family	3,959	55.6%	Spouse in family	1,228	21	0.2%	Percent.				54.0%
Other family:	2,361	33.1%	Other relatives in family			2.8%	Without a	disability			13,766
Male HH, no wife	387	5.4%	Nonrelatives in family	14	(0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,974	27.7%	Nonfamily HH living alone	2,134	3	5.0%	Number		11,027		
Grandchild	402	5.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	54		0.9%	Percent.				80.1%
Other relatives	81	1.1%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	47	(0.8%					
Householder or spouse	16	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ	566		9.3%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	2,623
Nonrelatives	242	3.4%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	104		1.7%	With a dis	ability			225
In group quarters	65	0.9%				1	Employed:	number			116
						1		percent			51.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	cent	<
		I	>-						5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,220	12.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	66	5.4%									
No care first trimester	215	17.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29,396	4,343	19,38	7 5,666				
Low birth weight	85	7.0%	With a disability	5,996	361	3,22	3 2,412	20.4%	8.3%	16.6%	42.6%
		I	Physical	3,010	63	1,23	2 1,715	10.2%	1.5%	6.4%	30.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	4	3.3	Mental	1,900	330	99	6 574	6.5%	7.6%	5.1%	10.1%
			Sensory	1,326	32	48		4.5%	0.7%	2.5%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,077	1234.8	Self care	905	70	34	0 495	3.1%	1.6%	1.8%	8.7%
Coronary heart disease	514	305.6									
Cancer (specified sites):	226	134.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,04	4 1,055	N/A	N/A	5.4%	18.6%
Lung	143	85.0									
Colorectal	46	27.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,97	5 N/A	N/A	N/A	10.2%	N/A
Breast (female)	30	17.8									
Cervical (female)	7	4.2	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	182	108.2									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	27,453		lation 16 t	-		• • •	1,976
cirrhosis	17	10.1	In labor force:				ed in schoo				
Motor vehicle accidents	10	5.9	Number		15,904		er				1,540
Homicide	6	3.6	Percent		57.9%		ent				77.9%
Suicide	17	10.1	Civilian labor force		15,896		rolled in s				436
All other causes	1,105	657.0	Employed	• • • • •	14,665		igh school	-			
1000			Unemployed:		1 001		ber				294
Morbidity: 1999	_		Number		1,231	Per	cent of 16	to 19 years	3		14.9%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	7.7%			. 24			7 045
AIDS	0	0.0	mark 1 to a hour of the	1	7 000		nonins. 18				7,245
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	7,936		disability				877
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		4 050		nrolled in			• • •	661
		!	Number		1,250		high school	-			100
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		15.8%	·				198	
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • •	4,255	ı Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 t	50 34		22.6%
death and morbidity rates per						I					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE			======================================		====== Percent=		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
IRBNOOTH IT GERMOE		IVGINDC1	Change		rereene	Change	I TOVERCII BIII10B. 1999	Number for	>Poo	r<
1	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	Ξ , ,
1	1000	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	i I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	32,862	31,301	-1,561				i I	Decermined	Number	I CI CCIIC
Total Topulation	32,002	31,301	1,501				Individuals	. 31,300	3,552	11.3%
White not Latino	31,919	29,142	-2,777	97.1%	93.1%	-4.0%	White not Latino	•	3,087	10.6%
Black not Latino	•	616	•	0.2%	2.0%	1.8%	Black	•	107	16.4%
Latino	591	894		1.8%	2.0%	1.0%	Latino		174	18.9%
Asian/PI not Latino	162	150		0.5%	0.5%	0.0%	Asian		1 / 4	0.0%
ASIAN/PI NOU LAUNO	102	130	-12	0.55	0.5%	0.05	ASIAII	. 99	U	0.0%
Male	15,748	15,039	-709	47.9%	48.0%	0.1%	Male	. 15,130	1,503	9.9%
·	•	•		52.1%	52.0%	-0.1%	Female	•		12.7%
Female	17,114	16,262	-852	32.1%	32.0%	-0.1%	remaie	. 16,170	2,049	12.7%
Under 18 years	8,170	7,734	-436	24.9%	24.7%	-0.2%	Under 18 years	. 7,754	1,142	14.7%
18 to 64 years	19,678	18,473	-1,205	59.9%	59.0%	-0.9%	Under 6 years	. 2,314	461	19.9%
65 years and over	5,014	5,094	80	15.3%	16.3%	1.0%	6 to 11 years	. 2,592	314	12.1%
1							12 to 14 years	. 1,378	179	13.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 1,470	188	12.8%
(persons 25+ years)	21,664	21,065	-599				18 to 64 years	. 18,649	2,058	11.0%
Less than 9th grade	2,931	1,597	-1,334	13.5%	7.6%	-5.9%	18 to 24 years	. 2,689	492	18.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,593	3,078	-515	16.6%	14.6%	-2.0%	25 to 64 years		1,566	9.8%
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over	·	352	7.2%
equivalency or higher	15,140	16,390	1,250	69.9%	77.8%	7.9%	65 to 74 years		182	6.8%
		.,	,				75 years and over		170	7.6%
Bachelor's degree or highe:	r 1,860	2,071	211	8.6%	9.8%	1.2%	i	,		i
I	•	•					Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 29,347	3,153	10.7%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	·	1,257	18.7%
Families		\$42,130	\$1,006				Without a disability.	·	1,896	8.4%
Households		\$35,615	•				1	,	,	
1	100/==0	, ,	1-7				Related children <18.	. 7,711	1,120	14.5%
Households	12,873	12,862	-11				1	,	,	
With public assistance	•	471		9.8%	3.7%	-6.1%	Families	. 8,480	749	8.8%
With Supplemental Security	•	732		N/A	5.7%	N/A	Married couple	·	231	3.8%
With Social Security	4,378	4,164		34.0%	32.4%	-1.6%	Other:		518	21.4%
With boold becalley	1,570	1,101	211	31.00	32.10	1.00	Male HH, no wife	·	82	13.2%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		436	24.2%
(individuals determined)	32,401	31,300	-1,101				I chare my no nassana	. 1,755	150	21.20
Below poverty level	4,275	3,552		13.2%	11.3%	-1.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	•	1,629		7.2%	5.2%	-2.0%	under 18 years		580	13.5%
50-99% of poverty level	1,937	1,023		6.0%	6.1%	0.1%	With HH/spouse no wor	·	284	15.9%
Above poverty level	•	27,748		86.8%	88.7%	1.9%	With Supplemental Se-	·	204	TO . 7.0
100-149% of poverty level.	3,002	2,901		9.3%	9.3%	0.0%	curity and/or			
150-149% of poverty level.	3,592	3,410		11.1%	10.9%	-0.2%	public assistance	. 697	313	44.9%
200%+ of poverty level		21,437		66.5%	68.5%	2.0%	With Social Security.		107	44.9%
200% Of povercy rever	21,332	21,43/	- 53	00.5%	00.55	2.00	With Social Security.	. 2,339	107	4.00
Poverty status: families	9,234	8,480	-754				Households	. 12,862	1,485	11.5%
Below poverty level	968	749		10.5%	8.8%	-1.7%	i i	,	,	i
							· ====================================			

Geographic Area: Granite City		-	CA=								
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent	•	Number	r Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			17,387
						i	With a disa		_		3,990
Total under 18 years	7,734		Total 65 years and over	5,094	1	i	Employed:				-,
Own child in:	6,888	89.1%	Householder in family			3.9% i	1 1				2,135
Married couple family	4,637	60.0%	Spouse in family			2.4%					53.5%
Other family:	2,251	29.1%	Other relatives in family			4.3%	Without a				13,397
Male HH, no wife	514	6.6%	Nonrelatives in family			0.4%	Employed:				,
Female HH, no husband	1,737	22.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone			3.4%					10,284
Grandchild	507	6.6%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.8%					76.8%
Other relatives	112	1.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.8%	10100110.				, 0 • 0 0
Householder or spouse	16	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ			3.9%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 vear	rs.	2,094
Nonrelatives	201	2.6%	Noninstitutionalized GO			0.2%	With a disa		_		264
In group quarters	10	0.1%				1		number			151
						i		percent			57.2%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-								65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,750	18.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	118	6.7%	•								
No care first trimester	371	21.2%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29,417	5 , 039	19,48					
Low birth weight	139	7.9%	With a disability	6 , 725	368	4,25	•	22.9%	7.3%	21.8%	
			Physical	3 , 392	63	1,75		11.5%	1.3%	9.0%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	13	7.4	•	1,741	268	96		5.9%	5.3%		10.4%
			Sensory	1,469	107	65		5.0%	2.1%		14.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,014	1263.3	Self care	850	58	42	2 370	2.9%	1.2%	2.2%	7.6%
Coronary heart disease	599	375.7									
Cancer (specified sites):	251	157.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,34	7 1,054	N/A	N/A	6.9%	21.5%
Lung	169	106.0									
Colorectal	51	32.0	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,62	9 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.5%	N/A
Breast (female)	27	10.5									
Cervical (female)	4	2.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	113	70.9									
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	24,704		lation 16 to				1,762
cirrhosis	22	13.8	In labor force:				ed in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	27	16.9	Number		15 , 299		er				1,348
Homicide	11	6.9	Percent		61.9%	Perc	ent				76.5%
Suicide	23	14.4	Civilian labor force		15,181	Not en	rolled in s	chool			414
All other causes	968	607.2	Employed		14,022	Not h	igh school	graduate:			
I			Unemployed:			Num	ber				233
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,159	Per	cent of 16 t	to 19 year:	S		13.2%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		7.6%	I					
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 year	rs		6,751
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	8,480	With a	disability				1,136
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not e	nrolled in :	school			1,035
			Number		1,287	Not	high school	graduate:			
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Percent		15.2%	Nu	mber				285
infant death rate per 1,000 l	ive birth:	3	2 or more workers		4,258	l Pe	rcent of di	sabled 18 [.]	to 34		25.1%
death and morbidity rates per	100 000	oonulation	1			ı					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
							Ì	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	27,575	27,491	-84				I			
<u>-</u>	,	•					Individuals	26,232	5,602	21.4
White not Latino	16,802	13,130	-3,672	60.9%	47.8%	-13.1%	White not Latino	•	1,326	10.8
Black not Latino	9,910	11,216		35.9%	40.8%	4.9%	Black	•	3,527	32.7
Latino	673	2,544	•	2.4%	9.3%	6.9%	Latino	•	508	20.6
Asian/PI not Latino	123	93	•	0.4%	0.3%	-0.1%	Asian	•	20	12.8
notan, ii noo zacinc	120	30		0.10	0.00	0.10		100	20	12.0
Male	12,958	13,161	203	47.0%	47.9%	0.9%	Male	12,443	2,414	19.4
Female	14,617	14,330		53.0%	52.1%	-0.9%	Female		3,188	23.1
20	11,01,	11,000	207	00.00	02.10	0.50		10,700	0,100	20.1
Under 18 years	7,929	8,100	171	28.8%	29.5%	0.7%	Under 18 years	8,091	2,401	29.7
18 to 64 years	15,264	15,720		55.4%	57.2%	1.8%	Under 6 years	•	777	28.6
65 years and over	4,382	3,671		15.9%	13.4%	-2.5%	6 to 11 years		905	31.5
os years and over	1,502	3,071	, 11	10.00	13.10	2.00	12 to 14 years	•	382	30.8
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		337	26.8
(persons 25+ years)	16,875	16,665	-210				18 to 64 years		2,820	18.9
Less than 9th grade	2,702	2,235		16.0%	13.4%	-2.6%	18 to 24 years		766	29.0
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,047	3,053		18.1%	18.3%	0.2%	25 to 64 years		2,054	16.8
High school graduate or	3,047	3,033	O	10.10	10.5%	0.20	65 years and over		381	11.7
equivalency or higher	11,126	11,377	251	65.9%	68.3%	2.4%	65 to 74 years		211	13.7
equivalency of migher	11,120	11,3//	231	03.95	00.35	2.45	75 years and over		170	10.0
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,951	2,194	243	11.6%	13.2%	1.6%	/ // years and over	1,700	170	10.0
bacheror's degree or higher	1,951	2,194	243	11.00	13.25	1.05		23,998	4,979	20.7
Madian income (adimetal).							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	•	•	
Median income (adjusted): Families	\$34,567	\$36,428	\$1,861				With a disability	•	1,506	26.1 19.0
Households	\$26,383						Without a disability	18,231	3,473	19.0
Households	\$20,383	\$30 , 469	\$4,086				Related children <18	8,047	0 261	29.3
Harrack all da	10 212	0 005	210				Related Children (10	0,04/	2,361	29.3
Households	10,313	9,995		10.00	6 70	F 00	 	6 220	1 140	10 1
With public assistance	1,302	672		12.6%	6.7%	-5.9%	Families	•	1,148	18.1
With Supplemental Security	N/A	597		N/A	6.0%	N/A	Married couple		223	5.9
With Social Security	3 , 557	2,951	-606	34.5%	29.5%	-5.0%	Other:	•	925	35.9
							Male HH, no wife		123	26.1
Poverty status	06 101	06.000	111				Female HH, no husband.	2,108	802	38.0
(individuals determined)	26,121	26,232		00	04.4-	0.40	1			
Below poverty level	6,132	5,602		23.5%	21.4%	-2.1%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,997	2,523		11.5%	9.6%	-1.9%	under 18 years		993	25.3
50-99% of poverty level	3,135	3,079		12.0%	11.7%	-0.3%	With HH/spouse no work	1,188	419	35.3
Above poverty level	19,989	20,630		76.5%	78.6%	2.1%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,997	3,104		11.5%	11.8%	0.3%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	2,890	3,220		11.1%	12.3%	1.2%	public assistance		336	44.1
200%+ of poverty level	14,102	14,306	204	54.0%	54.5%	0.5%	With Social Security	1,434	148	10.3
Poverty status: families	6 , 515	6,329	-186				Households	9,995	1,899	19.0
Below poverty level	1,324	1,148	-176	20.3%	18.1%	-2.2%	I			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		1	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLOY	MENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	Pe	rcent	Civ. noni	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	13,879
							With a disa	ability			3,492
Total under 18 years	8,100		Total 65 years and over	. 3,671			Employed:				
Own child in:	6,902	85.2%	Householder in family	. 990	2	7.0%	Number				1,786
Married couple family	3,491	43.1%	Spouse in family	. 565	1	5.4%	Percent				51.1%
Other family:	3,411	42.1%	Other relatives in family	. 184		5.0%	Without a c	disability.			10,387
Male HH, no wife	508	6.3%	Nonrelatives in family	. 22		0.6%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	2,903	35.8%	Nonfamily HH living alone	. 1,388	3	7.8%	Number				7,828
Grandchild	670	8.3%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			1.5%	Percent				75.4%
ther relatives	245	3.0%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			1.4%					
Householder or spouse	10	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			1.0%		ins. 16 to			1,880
Nonrelatives	245	3.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 12		0.3%	With a disa				422
In group quarters	28	0.3%				ļ		number			228
								percent			54.0%
/ITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate						>			
T. D. 13 100E 1000	1 500	01 1			=-						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,739	21.1		Total	5 to 15	16 to	64 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	157	9.0%		0.4.055		4 = -					
No care first trimester	579	33.3%	<u> -</u>	24,075	5,072	15,7	· ·	0.4.10	E 00	0.4.00	40.00
Low birth weight	158	9.1%	2	5,803	299	3,9	·	24.1%	5.9%		49.0%
T. C D	1 -	0.6	Physical	2,529	56	1,2	·	10.5%	1.1%	8.0%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	15	8.6		1,587	240		923 424	6.6%	4.7%		13.1%
Danthar 1004 1000	1 000	1401 0 1	Sensory	1,251	82		581 588 385 459	5.2%	1.6%		18.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,928	1401.0	Self care	871	27	3	385 459	3.6%	0.5%	2.46	14.1%
Coronary heart disease	493 189	358.2	Caina autaida tha hana	N/A	NT / 70	1 -	004	NT / 7	NT / 70	0 60	24.8%
Cancer (specified sites):	101	137.3 73.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,3	860 804	N/A	N/A	8.6%	24.8%
Colorectal	50	36.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,4	183 N/A	N/A	N/A	15.8%	NT / 7A
Breast (female)	38		Employment disability		N/A		103 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.00	N/A
Cervical (female)	0	0.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000				L ENROLLMENT	7 ND T 7 DOD	FODCE C	י סוות גישו	2000
Gerebrovascular disease	151	109.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS. 2000			l acuoc	T ENKOLLMENT	AND LABOR	FUNCE 3	DIAIUS.	2000
Chronic liver disease and	131	109.7	Population 16 year and ov	70 Y	20,222	l Dor	oulation 16 to	10 weare			1,541
cirrhosis	16	11.6	In labor force:	/er	20,222		led in school	-		• •	1,541
Motor vehicle accidents	23	16.7	Number		12,036		ber				1,047
Homicide	50	36.3	Percent		59.5%		cent				67.9%
Suicide	18	13.1	Civilian labor force		12,036		enrolled in so				494
All other causes	988	717.9	Employed		10,834		high school o			••	171
iii other caabes	200	1 ± 1 • 0	Unemployed:		10,004		ımber	•			281
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,202		ercent of 16 t				18.2%
uberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		10.0%	1	01 10 0	so is years		• •	10.20
AIDS	0	0.0			20.00	l Cit	7. nonins. 18	to 34 year	^S		6,516
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	rkers.	6,329		a disability.	-			1,287
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:	·	-,		enrolled in s				1,079
	O		Number		808		: high school				-, -, -
live birth rate per 1,000 por	ulation	i	Percent		12.8%		Jumber	-			431
infant death rate per 1,000 l		5 I	2 or more workers		3,175		Percent of dis				33.5%
		oopulation			-,				· · · · · ·		

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	İ	Number for	>Poo	r<
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	İ	Whom Poverty		
							İ	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	43,202	43,768	566				i			
	,	,					Individuals	. 43,279	4,095	9.5%
White not Latino	38,953	36,030	-2,923	90.2%	82.3%	-7.9%	White not Latino	•	2,553	7.2%
Black not Latino	839	1,325	•	1.9%	3.0%	1.1%	Black	•	426	35.2%
Latino	2,939	5,212		6.8%	11.9%	5.1%	Latino		953	18.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	361	610	•	0.8%	1.4%	0.6%	Asian		30	5.6%
nordin, ii noc Ederino	301	010	219	0.00	1.10	0.00		. 331	30	0.00
Male	20,406	20,909	503	47.2%	47.8%	0.6%	 Male	. 20,588	1,710	8.3%
Female	22,796	22,859		52.8%	52.2%	-0.6%	Female	•	2,385	10.5%
1 GMG1C	22,750	22,000	00	32.00	02.20	0.00		. 22,001	2,000	10.00
Under 18 years	10,748	10,526	-222	24.9%	24.0%	-0.9%	Under 18 years	. 10,312	1,511	14.7%
18 to 64 years	25,549	26,500	951	59.1%	60.5%	1.4%	Under 6 years		570	17.4%
65 years and over	6,905	6,742		16.0%	15.4%	-0.6%	6 to 11 years		530	15.6%
	,,,,,,	-,					12 to 14 years		171	9.7%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	240	12.8%
(persons 25+ years)	28,799	29,201	402				18 to 64 years	·	2,250	8.5%
Less than 9th grade	1,910	1,446		6.6%	5.0%	-1.6%	18 to 24 years	·	688	16.9%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,492	3,198		12.1%	11.0%	-1.1%	25 to 64 years	·	1,562	7.0%
High school graduate or	3,432	3,130	234	12.10	11.00	1.10	65 years and over	·	334	5.1%
equivalency or higher	23,397	24,557	1,160	81.2%	84.1%	2.9%	65 to 74 years	•	124	3.7%
equivalency of mighet	23,331	24,557	1,100	01.20	04.10	2.50	75 years and over	•	210	6.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	5,544	6,083	539	19.3%	20.8%	1.5%	75 years and over	. 3,173	210	0.0%
bacheror 3 degree or higher	3,344	0,003	333	17.5%	20.0%	1.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 40,485	3,590	8.9%
Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability	•	887	12.9%
Families	\$45 , 227	\$48,207	\$2,980				With a disability	•	2,703	8.0%
Households	\$35,707	\$39,363					without a disability.	. 33,032	2,103	0.05
nousenorus	\$35 , 707	739,303	73,030				Related children <18.	. 10,240	1,439	14.1%
Households	18,265	18,468	203				Related Children (16.	. 10,240	1,439	14.15
	•	18,468		5.8%	2.9%	-2.9%		11 (72	000	7.1%
With public assistance	1,051				3.1%		Families		826	
With Supplemental Security	N/A	576	,	N/A		N/A	Married couple		274	3.0%
With Social Security	5,694	5,174	-520	31.2%	28.0%	-3.2%	Other:	•	552	21.0%
Daniello ababila							Male HH, no wife		72	11.4%
Poverty status	40 050	42 272	401				Female HH, no husband	. 1,997	480	24.0%
(individuals determined)	42,858	43,279		10.00	0 50	0.00				
Below poverty level	4,418	4,095		10.3%	9.5%	-0.8%	With related children		= 0 =	10.00
0-49% of poverty level	1,758	1,927		4.1%	4.5%	0.4%	under 18 years	•	700	12.3%
50-99% of poverty level	2,660	2,168		6.2%	5.0%	-1.2%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	263	13.2%
Above poverty level	38,440	39,184		89.7%	90.5%	0.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,357	3,551	194	7.8%	8.2%	0.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,879	4,280		9.1%	9.9%	0.8%	public assistance		203	34.9%
200%+ of poverty level	31,204	31,353	149	72.8%	72.4%	-0.4%	With Social Security.	. 2,751	48	1.7%
Poverty status: families	11,966	11,673	-293				Households	. 18,468	1,687	9.1%
Below poverty level	11 , 966 974	11 , 673		8.1%	7.1%	-1.0%	nousemotus	. 10,400	1,00/	9.16
perow boserry reser	J 14	020		0.16	/•±%	-1.00	<u> </u>			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			 RELATIONSHIP: 2000	======			DISABILITY				
RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIP: 2000	Numbei	r Do	rcent		ins. 21 to			24,659 I
	Number	rercent		Nullibei	L re	rcent			-		
	10 500			C 710	2		With a disa	apility		• •	3,771
Total under 18 years	10,526	00 00	Total 65 years and over	6,742		2 (0)	Employed:				0 207 1
Own child in:	9,688	92.0%	Householder in family	2,262		3.6%					2,387
Married couple family	7,041	66.9%	Spouse in family			3.7%					63.3%
Other family:	2,647	25.1%	Other relatives in family			3.1%	Without a	disability		• •	20,888
Male HH, no wife	548	5.2%	Nonrelatives in family			0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	2,099	19.9%	Nonfamily HH living alone			4.6%					16,605
Grandchild	462	4.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			0.8%	Percent.			• •	79.5%
Other relatives	160	1.5%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives			0.7%					
Householder or spouse	7	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			3.2%		ins. 16 to			3,128
Nonrelatives	209	2.0%	Noninstitutionalized GQ		5	0.1%	With a disa	-			344
In group quarters	0	0.0%					Employed:	number			200
								percent			58.1%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent	•								
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			>-		N	umber			5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,858	14.2		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	82	4.4%									
No care first trimester	327	17.6%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	40,577	6,304	27 , 787	7 6,486				
Low birth weight	128	6.9%	With a disability	6,868	354	4,115	2,399	16.9%	5.6%	14.8%	37.0%
			Physical	2,966	40	1,387	7 1,539	7.3%	0.6%	5.0%	23.7%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	11	5.9	Mental	1,590	280	820	490	3.9%	4.4%	3.0%	7.6%
			Sensory	1,412	90	556	766	3.5%	1.4%	2.0%	11.8%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,150	987.2	Self care	799	37	388	3 374	2.0%	0.6%	1.4%	5.8%
Coronary heart disease	577	264.9									i
Cancer (specified sites):	249	114.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,243	3 999	N/A	N/A	4.5%	15.4% I
Lung	135	62.0				,					i
Colorectal	67	30.8	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,474	1 N/A	N/A	N/A	8.9%	N/A I
Breast (female)	39	17.9									i
Cervical (female)	8	3.7	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOT	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000 i
Cerebrovascular disease	181	83.1									
Chronic liver disease and		***-	Population 16 year and ov	er	34,578	י Lugo P l	lation 16 to	o 19 vears			2,551 i
cirrhosis	29	13.3	In labor force:	02111	01,070		ed in school			• •	2,001
Motor vehicle accidents	20	9.2	Number		22,851		er				2,079 i
Homicide	5	2.3	Percent		66.1%		ent				81.5%
Suicide	28	12.9	Civilian labor force		22,840		colled in s				472
All other causes	1,061	487.2	Employed		21,526		igh school			• •	1,2
	1,001	107.2	Unemployed:		21,020		per				283 I
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,314		cent of 16				11.1%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		5.8%	1 1610	JC11C O1 10	co is year.	- · · · · · · ·	• •	I
AIDS	0	0.0			J.00	l Citz	nonins. 18	to 34 wes	rs		9,627
Syphilis	0	0.0	 Families by number of wor	kars	11,673		disability	-			1,190
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	Families by number of wor No workers:	VCTO.	11,073		rolled in				914
nievaceu ieau screenings	U	0.0	No workers:		1,653		nigh school			• •	214 I
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Number Percent		1,053		nber				167 I
		5	2 or more workers				mber cent of di				14.0%
infant death rate per 1,000 l death and morbidity rates per			•		6 , 553	ı rei	cent of di	panted 10	.0 34	• •	14.00
death and morpidity rates per			•			I 					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	======== Niimher	========= <	>	====== Percent-	:======== :<				
		IVGIIIDC1	Change		I CI CCIIC	Change	I TOVERTI BIRITOD. 1999	Number for	>Poo	r<
i I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	i I	Whom Poverty		-
 	1330	2000	1990 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000	i I	Determined	Number	Percent
Total Population	40,023	45,386	5,363				i I	20001111100	1,4112021	10100110
	10,020	10,000	0,000				Individuals	. 36,692	7,070	19.3%
White not Latino	36,631	39,121	2,490	91.5%	86.2%	-5.3%	White not Latino	•	5,632	17.6%
Black not Latino	1,938	3,460		4.8%	7.6%	2.8%	Black	•	888	34.2%
Latino	592	1,162	•	1.5%	2.6%	1.1%	Latino		228	24.5%
Asian/PI not Latino	778	1,014		1.9%	2.2%	0.3%	Asian		201	26.4%
Hotally II hot Eatino	, , ,	1,011	230	1.50	2.20	0.00		. , , , ,	201	20.10
 Male	18,783	21,316	2,533	46.9%	47.0%	0.1%	Male	. 17,904	3,262	18.2%
Female	21,240	24,070		53.1%	53.0%	-0.1%	Female	·	3,808	20.3%
	21,210	21,070	2,000	55.10	33.00	0.10	I remare	. 10,700	3,000	20.50
Under 18 years	6,753	7,939	1,186	16.9%	17.5%	0.6%	Under 18 years	. 7,645	768	10.0%
18 to 64 years	30,730	33,990		76.8%	74.9%	-1.9%	Under 6 years	· ·	326	12.4%
65 years and over	2,540	3,457	•	6.3%	7.6%	1.3%	6 to 11 years	· ·	273	10.2%
l	2,010	0,10,	34.	0.00	, • 0 0	1.00	12 to 14 years	•	65	5.3%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	· ·	104	9.2%
(persons 25+ years)	16,347	20,113	3,766				18 to 64 years		6,171	24.0%
Less than 9th grade	529	463		3.2%	2.3%	-0.9%	18 to 24 years	· ·	5,313	55.3%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	767	757		4.7%	3.8%	-0.9%	25 to 64 years		858	5.3%
High school graduate or	707	757	10	4.70	3.00	0.50	65 years and over	· ·	131	3.9%
equivalency or higher	15,051	18,893	3,842	92.1%	93.9%	1.8%	65 to 74 years	•	46	2.5%
equivalency of higher	10,001	10,000	3,042	72.10	23.20	1.00	75 years and over	· ·	85	5.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	6,597	8,520	1,923	40.4%	42.4%	2.0%	75 years and over	. 1,524	03	5.0%
Dacheror 5 degree or higher	0,337	0,320	1,323	10.10	12.10	2.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ year:	s 34,481	6,785	19.7%
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	634	16.2%
Families	\$54 , 652	\$60,644	\$5,992				Without a disability.	·	6,151	20.1%
Households	\$40,722	\$40,379	•				without a disability.	. 30,330	0,131	20.10
Househorus	940 , 722	740,373	γ J45				Related children <18.	. 7,590	713	9.4%
Households	11,875	15,207	3,332				Netated Chilidren (10.	. 7,330	713	J. 4.0
With public assistance	261	174	•	2.2%	1.1%	-1.1%	Families	. 8,282	464	5.6%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	204		2.2° N/A	1.3%	N/A	Married couple		117	1.8%
With Social Security	1,808	2,636		15.2%	17.3%	2.1%	Other:		347	19.8%
with social security	1,000	2,030	020	13.25	17.3%	2.15	Male HH, no wife	·	9	2.6%
I Dorrowty atatua							Female HH, no husband		338	24.1%
Poverty status (individuals determined)	31,286	36,692	5,406				remaie nn, no nusband	. 1,404	330	24.15
				01 70	10 20	2 40	1714			
Below poverty level 0-49% of poverty level	6,803 3,634	7,070 3,676		21.7% 11.6%	19.3% 10.0%	-2.4% -1.6%	With related children	4,368	361	8.3%
· •							under 18 years			
50-99% of poverty level	3,169	3,394		10.1%	9.2%	-0.9%	With HH/spouse no worl	k 995	104	10.5%
Above poverty level	24,483	29,622	•	78.3%	80.7%	2.4%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	1,770	2,601		5.7%	7.1%	1.4%	curity and/or	220	E-1	22 20
150-199% of poverty level.	2,062	2,196		6.6%	6.0%	-0.6%	public assistance		51	22.2%
200%+ of poverty level	20,651	24,825	4,174	66.0%	67.7%	1.7%	With Social Security.	. 1,503	27	1.8%
T	7 010	0 000	1 070					15 007	0.705	10 20
Poverty status: families	7,012	8,282		F 70	E C0	0 10	Households	. 15,207	2,785	18.3%
Below poverty level	403	464	61	5.7%	5.6%	-0.1%	I			

======================================			·		=======						
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
	Number	Percent		Number	Pei	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 vear	s.	25,136
i						i	With a disa		-		2,475
Total under 18 years	7,939		Total 65 years and over	3,457	,	i	Employed:				,
Own child in:	•	94.5%	Householder in family	1,142		3.0%					1,746
Married couple family		70.5%	Spouse in family	855		1.7%					70.5%
Other family:		24.0%	Other relatives in family	127	, 3	3.7%	Without a	disability			22,661
Male HH, no wife	282	3.6%	Nonrelatives in family	3	3 ().1%	Employed:	_			
Female HH, no husband	. 1,626	20.5%	Nonfamily HH living alone	944	27	7.3%	Number				17,416
Grandchild	. 188	2.4%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	14	. ().4%	Percent.				76.9%
Other relatives	. 46	0.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	14	. ().4%					
Householder or spouse	. 5	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	351	. 10).2%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	9,631
Nonrelatives	. 118	1.5%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	7	' ().2%	With a disa	ability			506
In group quarters	. 76	1.0%				1	Employed:	number			280
			l .			1		percent			55.3%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per		<
I			>-		Nı				5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	•	10.0		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years		3.2%									
No care first trimester		11.7%		42 , 854	4 , 755	34 , 767					
Low birth weight	91	6.8%	•	4,291	321	2,981		10.0%	6.8%		29.7%
I			Physical	1,429	28	704		3.3%	0.6%	2.0%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	10	7.5	Mental	1,253	298	719		2.9%	6.3%	2.1%	
			Sensory	933	36	503		2.2%	0.8%	1.4%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	•	481.4	Self care	454	55	152	247	1.1%	1.2%	0.4%	7.4%
Coronary heart disease		126.8		,	,			,	,		
Cancer (specified sites):		49.8	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	655	376	N/A	N/A	1.9%	11.3%
Lung		21.7		27 / 2	37/3	1 7 4 7	37 / 7	37 / 3	37/7	F 00	27 / 7
Colorectal		14.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,747	N/A	N/A	N/A	5.0%	N/A
Breast (female)		13.4									
Cervical (female)		0.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease Chronic liver disease and	71	32.7	 		20 220		16	. 10			F 077
	5	2 2	Population 16 year and ov	er	38,339	-	ation 16 to d in school	-		• •	5 , 877
cirrhosis		2.3 6.9	In labor force: Number		26 042		r				5,598
Homicide		0.9	Percent		26,943 70.3%		nt				95.3%
Suicide		5.1	Percent		26,883		olled in so				279
All other causes	557	256.8	Employed		23,803		gh school			• •	413
ATT OTHER Causes	557	230.0	Unemployed:		23 , 003		er	-			100
Morbidity: 1999			Number		3,080		ent of 16 t				1.7%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		11.5%	1 1310	C11C O1 10	co io ycai:		• •	±•/0
AIDS		0.0			11.00	Civ	nonins. 18	to 34 vear	^S		22,772
Syphilis		0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	8 , 282		disability				1,515
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		0,202		rolled in a				616
	O	0.0	Number		866		igh school			• •	0 ± 0
live birth rate per 1,000	population		Percent		10.5%		ber				107
infant death rate per 1,000		s	2 or more workers		5,203		cent of di				7.1%
death and morbidity rates					2,200					•	
			' ====================================			· 					

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	[Whom Poverty		
							I	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	32,254	33,857	1,603				[
							Individuals	31,612	2,960	9.49
White not Latino	31,829	32,088	259	98.7%	94.8%	-3.9%	White not Latino	30,762	2,843	9.2
Black not Latino	26	857	831	0.1%	2.5%	2.4%	Black	42	5	11.9
Latino	194	445	251	0.6%	1.3%	0.7%	Latino	414	50	12.1
Asian/PI not Latino	126	142	16	0.4%	0.4%	0.0%	Asian	67	13	19.4
Male	15,202	16,626	1,424	47.1%	49.1%	2.0%	 Male	15,112	1,199	7.9
Female	17,052	17,231	179	52.9%	50.9%	-2.0%	Female	16,500	1,761	10.7
Under 18 years	8,279	7,862	-417	25.7%	23.2%	-2.5%	Under 18 years	7,695	993	12.9
18 to 64 years	18,959	20,692		58.8%	61.1%	2.3%	Under 6 years	•	351	13.7
65 years and over	5,016	5,303	•	15.6%	15.7%	0.1%	6 to 11 years		307	12.6
	-,	2,300	'				12 to 14 years	·	178	13.3
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		157	11.6
(persons 25+ years)	20,982	22,834	1,852				18 to 64 years		1,609	8.5
Less than 9th grade	2,175	1,184		10.4%	5.2%	-5.2%	18 to 24 years	·	437	15.1
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,922	3,016		13.9%	13.2%	-0.7%	25 to 64 years		1,172	7.3
High school graduate or	-,	-,					65 years and over		358	7.2
equivalency or higher	15,885	18,634	2,749	75.7%	81.6%	5.9%	65 to 74 years		175	6.5
- 1	,	,	,				75 years and over		183	8.0
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,197	3,062	865	10.5%	13.4%	2.9%		,		
3							Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29,433	2,661	9.0
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	882	14.6
Families	\$40,925	\$46,346	\$5,421				Without a disability	23,385	1,779	7.6
Households	\$32,704	\$37,972					İ	•	,	
	•	•					Related children <18	7,655	962	12.6
Households	13,145	13,378	233				İ			
With public assistance	1,022	416		7.8%	3.1%	-4.7%	Families	8,809	602	6.8
With Supplemental Security	N/A	521	N/A	N/A	3.9%	N/A	Married couple	7,007	240	3.4
With Social Security	4,179	4,164	-15	31.8%	31.1%	-0.7%	Other:		362	20.1
-	,	•					Male HH, no wife	416	18	4.3
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		344	24.8
(individuals determined)	31,715	31,612	-103				1	•		
Below poverty level	4,409	2,960		13.9%	9.4%	-4.5%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	2,128	1,079	•	6.7%	3.4%	-3.3%	under 18 years	4,478	480	10.7
50-99% of poverty level	2,281	1,881	•	7.2%	6.0%	-1.2%	With HH/spouse no work		134	9.2
Above poverty level	27,306	28,652		86.1%	90.6%	4.5%	With Supplemental Se-	•		
100-149% of poverty level.	2,805	2,789		8.8%	8.8%	0.0%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,128	2,650		9.9%	8.4%	-1.5%	public assistance	558	157	28.1
200%+ of poverty level	21,373	23,213		67.4%	73.4%	6.0%	With Social Security		88	4.0
Poverty status: families	9,042	8,809	-233				Households	13,378	1,306	9.8
Below poverty level	984	602		10.9%	6.8%	-4.1%	1	-,	_,	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000		I	RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Numbe:	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	17,7
		I					With a disa	ability			3,3
Total under 18 years	7,862	I	Total 65 years and over	5,303	3		Employed:				
Own child in:	7,200	91.6%	Householder in family	1,69	7 3	2.0%	Number				1,8
Married couple family	5,096	64.8%	Spouse in family	1,222	2 2	3.0%	Percent.				56.8
Other family:	2,104	26.8%	Other relatives in family	152	2	2.9%	Without a	disability			14,4
Male HH, no wife	450	5.7%				0.2%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	1,654	21.0%	2			3.4%					11,
Grandchild	359	4.6%	<u> </u>			0.7%	Percent.		• • • • • • •		81.
Other relatives	65	0.8%	<u>≠</u>			0.7%					
Householder or spouse	6	0.1%	~			5.6%		ins. 16 to			2,
Nonrelatives	225	2.9%		83	3	1.6%	With a disa				
In group quarters	7	0.1%				ļ.		number			71
VITAL STATISTICS		 Percent					Employed:	percent		 	71.
VIIII DIMITOTICO	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pei	rcent	
		I	>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,402	13.9		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	77	5.5%									
No care first trimester	141	10.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	29,546	4,780	19,805	4,961				
Low birth weight	107	7.6%	With a disability	6,063	405	3,643	2,015	20.5%	8.5%	18.4%	40
		I	Physical	3,108	61	1,593	1,454	10.5%	1.3%	8.0%	29
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	8.6	Mental	1,755	329	1,015	411	5.9%	6.9%	5.1%	8
		I	Sensory	1,129	45	462	622	3.8%	0.9%	2.3%	12
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,863	1120.4	Self care	881	39	395	447	3.0%	0.8%	2.0%	5 9
Coronary heart disease	435	261.6									
Cancer (specified sites):	225	135.3	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	963	957	N/A	N/A	4.9%	19
Lung	131	78.8									
Colorectal	42	25.3	1 -2		N/A	2,110		N/A	N/A	10.7%	
Breast (female)	46	27.7									
Cervical (female)	6	3.6	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	120	72.2				1					
Chronic liver disease and		I	Population 16 year and ov	er	26,834		ation 16 to				1,
cirrhosis	11	6.6	In labor force:			•	d in school				
Motor vehicle accidents	19	11.4	Number		16,344		r				1,
Homicide	3	1.8	Percent		60.9%	•	nt				77.
Suicide	15	9.0			16,314		olled in s		• • • • • •		
All other causes	1,035	622.4	Employed	• • • • •	15,538		gh school (er	-			
Morbidity: 1999		ı İ	Number		776		ent of 16 ⁻				6.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			4.8%	i		<u> </u>			
AIDS	0	0.0				Civ.	nonins. 18	to 34 yea	rs		7,3
Syphilis	0	0.0	Families by number of wor	kers.	8,809		disability				
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			Not en	rolled in	school			
		i	Number		1,221		igh school				
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation	i	Percent		13.9%		ber	-			
infant death rate per 1,000 1			2 or more workers		5,009		cent of di				17.

Total Population	2000 112 , 936	Change 1990-2000			Change	I .	37 C	N D = =	
### Total Population		1990-2000			_	T. Control of the Con	Number for	>P00	r<
White not Latino	112,936		1990	2000	1990-2000	I	Whom Poverty		
White not Latino	112,936						Determined	Number	Percen
Black not Latino 23,564 Latino 1,813 Asian/PI not Latino 1,879 Male 53,586 Female 59,918 Under 18 years 29,465 18 to 64 years 67,658 65 years and over 16,381 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 70,404 Less than 9th grade 6,111 9th-12th grade, no diploma 9,436 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): Families \$44,131 Households 44,883 With public assistance 4,585 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 108,733 Below poverty status 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level 8,552		-568				I			
Black not Latino 23,564 Latino 1,813 Asian/PI not Latino 1,879 Male 53,586 Female 59,918 Under 18 years 29,465 18 to 64 years 67,658 65 years and over 16,381 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 70,404 Less than 9th grade 6,111 9th-12th grade, no diploma 9,436 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): 544,131 Households 44,883 With public assistance 4,585 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 108,733 Below poverty status 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 8,217 100-149% of poverty level 8,552						Individuals	107,703	20,220	18.8%
Latino 1,813 Asian/PI not Latino 1,879 Male 53,586 Female 59,918 Under 18 years 29,465 18 to 64 years 67,658 65 years and over 16,381 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 70,404 Less than 9th grade 6,111 9th-12th grade, no diploma 9,436 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): \$44,131 Households \$33,840 Households 44,883 With public assistance 4,585 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 108,733 Below poverty status 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level 8,552	77,138	-8,750	75.7%	68.3%	-7.4%	White not Latino	73 , 033	7,862	10.8%
Asian/PI not Latino 1,879 Male 53,586 Female 59,918 Under 18 years 29,465 18 to 64 years 67,658 65 years and over 16,381 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 70,404 Less than 9th grade 6,111 9th-12th grade, no diploma 9,436 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): \$44,131 Families \$44,131 Households \$33,840 Households 44,883 With public assistance 4,585 With Social Security N/A With Social Security 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level 8,552	27 , 783	4,219	20.8%	24.6%	3.8%	Black	26,774	10,655	39.8%
Male	2,839	1,026	1.6%	2.5%	0.9%	Latino	2,689	718	26.7%
Female. 59,918 Under 18 years. 29,465 18 to 64 years. 67,658 65 years and over. 16,381 Educational attainment (persons 25+ years). 70,404 Less than 9th grade. 6,111 9th-12th grade, no diploma 9,436 High school graduate or equivalency or higher. 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): \$44,131 Households. \$33,840 Households. 44,883 With public assistance. 4,585 With Social Security N/A With Social Security 108,733 Below poverty level. 20,516 0-49% of poverty level. 11,191 50-99% of poverty level. 9,325 Above poverty level. 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	2,634	755	1.7%	2.3%	0.6%	Asian	2,661	221	8.3%
Under 18 years	53,471	-115	47.2%	47.3%	0.1%	 Male	50,751	9,029	17.8%
18 to 64 years	59,465	-453	52.8%	52.7%	-0.1%	Female	56,952	11,191	19.6%
18 to 64 years	29,011	-454	26.0%	25.7%	-0.3%	Under 18 years	28,191	8,175	29.0%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)	67 , 892	234	59.6%	60.1%	0.5%	Under 6 years		2,917	30.5%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years)	16,033	-348	14.4%	14.2%	-0.2%	6 to 11 years		2,830	29.0%
(persons 25+ years) 70,404 Less than 9th grade 6,111 9th-12th grade, no diploma 9,436 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): Families						12 to 14 years	4,599	1,293	28.1%
Less than 9th grade 6,111 9th-12th grade, no diploma 9,436 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): Families						15 to 17 years	4,254	1,135	26.7%
9th-12th grade, no diploma High school graduate or equivalency or higher	70,288	-116				18 to 64 years	64,659	10,768	16.7%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): Families	4,376	-1,735	8.7%	6.2%	-2.5%	18 to 24 years	10,921	3,636	33.3%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 54,857 Bachelor's degree or higher 16,619 Median income (adjusted): Families	7,725	-1,711	13.4%	11.0%	-2.4%	25 to 64 years	53,738	7,132	13.3%
Bachelor's degree or higher Median income (adjusted): Families	•					65 years and over		1,277	8.6%
Median income (adjusted): Families	58,187	3,330	77.9%	82.8%	4.9%	65 to 74 years	7,468	541	7.2%
Median income (adjusted): Families	•					75 years and over		736	10.0%
Families	19,712	3,093	23.6%	28.0%	4.4%	1			
Families						Civ. nonins. 5+ years	99,514	17,684	17.8%
Families						With a disability	19,001	4,891	25.7%
Households	\$46,882	\$2,751				Without a disability		12,793	15.9%
With public assistance 4,585 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 12,924 Poverty status (individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	\$36,397	\$2,557				i i		•	
With public assistance 4,585 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 12,924 Poverty status (individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	•					Related children <18	27,972	7,974	28.5%
With public assistance 4,585 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 12,924 Poverty status (individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	45,094	211				İ		•	
With Supplemental Security With Social Security 12,924 Poverty status (individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	2,686		10.2%	6.0%	-4.2%	Families	27,342	3,853	14.1%
Poverty status (individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	2,278	•	N/A	5.1%	N/A	Married couple		916	4.8%
Poverty status (individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	11,888		28.8%	26.4%	-2.4%	Other:		2,937	35.0%
(individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	,	,				Male HH, no wife	·	273	18.9%
(individuals determined) 108,733 Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552						Female HH, no husband.	·	2,664	38.48
Below poverty level 20,516 0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	107,703	-1,030					, -	,	
0-49% of poverty level 11,191 50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	20,220	•	18.9%	18.8%	-0.1%	With related children			
50-99% of poverty level 9,325 Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	9,356		10.3%	8.7%	-1.6%	under 18 years	14,536	3,349	23.0%
Above poverty level 88,217 100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	10,864	•	8.6%	10.1%	1.5%	With HH/spouse no work		1,307	25.8%
100-149% of poverty level. 8,552	87,483	•	81.1%	81.2%	0.1%	With Supplemental Se-	- , -	,	
± ±	10,217		7.9%	9.5%	1.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level. 9,118	9,095	·	8.4%	8.4%	0.0%	public assistance	2,971	1,447	48.7%
200%+ of poverty level 70,547	68,171		64.9%	63.3%	-1.6%	With Social Security		444	7.3%
Poverty status: families 28,454	27,342	-1,112				Households	45,094	7,158	15.9%
Below poverty level 4,284	3,853	·	15.1%	14.1%	-1.0%	1	,	.,=00	

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			======================================	=======			DISABILITY				 I
RELATIONSHIT: 2000	Number	Percent	RELATIONSHIL. 2000	Numbei	r Do	rcent		ins. 21 to			61,319
	Number	rercent	 	Nullibel	L FE	rcenc	With a dis		-		
I motal under 10 mans	29,011		I motal 65 waara and awar	. 16,033	5			-		• •	11,110
Total under 18 years		07 50	Total 65 years and over.	•		0 00 1	Employed:				E C / 1
Own child in:	25,383	87.5%	Householder in family			0.9%					5,641
Married couple family	14,673	50.6%	Spouse in family			1.3%					50.8%
Other family:	10,710	36.9%	Other relatives in family.			4.0%	Without a	disability		• •	50,209
Male HH, no wife	1,296	4.5%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	9,414	32.4%	Nonfamily HH living alone.			2.9%					38,310
Grandchild	1,931	6.7%	Nonfamily HH not living al			1.2%	Percent.			• •	76.3%
Other relatives	544	1.9%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			1.1%					
Householder or spouse	17	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			6.7%		ins. 16 to			8,698
Nonrelatives	959	3.3%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 257	7	1.6%	With a dis	-			1,014
In group quarters	177	0.6%						number			446
			l .					percent			44.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
			•							16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	5 , 698	16.8	•	Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	1 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	425	7.5%									I
No care first trimester	1,034	18.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	102,652	17,782	70,017	14,853				
Low birth weight	523	9.2%	With a disability	19,236	1,379	12,124	5,733	18.7%	7.8%	17.3%	38.6%
I			Physical	9,194	239	4,901	4,054	9.0%	1.3%	7.0%	27.3%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	64	11.2	Mental	5,904	1,118	3,445	1,341	5.8%	6.3%	4.9%	9.0%
			Sensory	3,933	206	1,780	1,947	3.8%	1.2%	2.5%	13.1%
Deaths: 1994-1998	5,506	973.2	Self care	2,918	139	1,581	1,198	2.8%	0.8%	2.3%	8.1%
Coronary heart disease	1,138	201.2									i
Cancer (specified sites):	654	115.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,879	2,688	N/A	N/A	5.5%	18.1%
Lung	378	66.8				ŕ	•				i
Colorectal	154	27.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	6,848	N/A	N/A	N/A	9.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	109	19.3									i
Cervical (female)	13	2.3	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			I SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000 I
Cerebrovascular disease	602	106.4	l			0011002	211110 22212211	11110 2112011	101102		1
Chronic liver disease and	002	200.1	' Population 16 year and o	ver	86,749	l Ponul	lation 16 to	o 19 vears			6,667
cirrhosis	51	9.0	In labor force:	vc±	00,713		ed in school			• •	0,007
Motor vehicle accidents	61	10.8	Number		53,967		er				5,441
Homicide	49	8.7	Percent		62.2%	•	ent				81.6%
Suicide	59	10.4	Civilian labor force		53,860	•	colled in s				1,226
All other causes	2,892	511.2	Employed		49,878		lgh school			• •	1,220
AII Other Causes	2,092	J11.2	Unemployed:		49,070		er				622 I
Morbidity: 1999			Number		3,982		cent of 16				9.3%
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		7.4%	l Lero	Jenic OI 10	to is year:	· · · · · · ·	• •	9.50
AIDS	0	0.0	l tercent		7.40	1 04	nonina 10	+0 3/1	× 0		20 612 1
·	0		l Familias by number of	wl.o.w.a	27 242		nonins. 18	-			28,642
Syphilis	-	0.0	Families by number of wo	rkers.	27,342		disability				3,182
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		2 007		rolled in			• •	2,376
			Number		3,987		nigh school				000
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		14.6%		mber				889
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers	• • • • • •	13,646	l Pei	cent of di	sabled 18 t	to 34	• •	27.9%
death and morbidity rates per		. 1	•			I					I

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Numbor	======== /		====== Dorgont-					
INENDS AT A GLANCE		Number	Change		rercenc	Change	TOVERTI STATOS: 1999	Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	/ 100	,_ ,
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Determined	Mumbon	Percent
Total Population	39,681	40,366	685					Decermined	Number	rercent
Total Population	39,001	40,300	000				I Indiriduala	. 37,930	4,615	12.2%
White per Taring	27 545	27 220	212	04.60	00 50	-2.1%	Individuals	•	•	
White not Latino	37,545	37,332		94.6%	92.5%		White not Latino	•	3,873	11.0%
Black not Latino	1,627	1,862		4.1%	4.6%	0.5%	Black	•	473	27.0%
Latino	173	381		0.4%	0.9%	0.5%	Latino		60	18.6%
Asian/PI not Latino	200	218	18	0.5%	0.5%	0.0%	Asian	. 147	44	29.9%
Male	18,361	18,932	571	46.3%	46.9%	0.6%	Male	. 17,803	1,860	10.4%
Female	21,320	21,434		53.7%	53.1%	-0.6%	Female	•	2,755	13.7%
	21,320	21,101		33.70	00.10	0.00		. 20/12/	2,700	13.70
Under 18 years	9,504	9,428	-76	24.0%	23.4%	-0.6%	Under 18 years	. 9,283	1,439	15.5%
18 to 64 years	22,166	22,915	749	55.9%	56.8%	0.9%	Under 6 years		546	19.0%
65 years and over	8,011	8,023		20.2%	19.9%	-0.3%	6 to 11 years		481	15.3%
i	•						12 to 14 years		193	11.9%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	·	219	13.4%
(persons 25+ years)	26,220	26,691	471				18 to 64 years	·	2,630	11.9%
Less than 9th grade	2,784	1,610		10.6%	6.0%	-4.6%	18 to 24 years	·	824	23.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	4,140	3,019	•	15.8%	11.3%	-4.5%	25 to 64 years	·	1,806	9.7%
High school graduate or	-/	0,013	-/	10.00	11.00	1.00	65 years and over	·	546	8.3%
equivalency or higher	19,296	22,062	2,766	73.6%	82.7%	9.1%	65 to 74 years	· ·	201	6.4%
equivalency of migher	10,200	22,002	2,,00	, 0.00	02.70	3.10	75 years and over		345	10.1%
Bachelor's degree or higher	3,812	5,156	1,344	14.5%	19.3%	4.8%	/s years and ever	. 3,112	313	10.10
	0,012	0,100	_, -,	11.00	13.00	1.00	Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 35,483	4,122	11.6%
Median income (adjusted):	•						With a disability	·	1,364	19.8%
Families	\$36,556	\$40,718	\$4,162				Without a disability.	· ·	2,758	9.6%
Households	\$27,677	\$30,956					Wienous a albability:	. 20,000	2,700	3.00
	Q21,011	Ψ30 , 330	43 , 213				Related children <18.	. 9,244	1,407	15.2%
Households	16,056	16,469	413				i keracea eniraren (10.	. 3,211	1,407	10.20
With public assistance	1,301	626		8.1%	3.8%	-4.3%	Families	. 10,142	934	9.2%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	654		N/A	4.0%	N/A	Married couple		300	3.8%
With Social Security	5,793	5,589		36.1%	33.9%	-2.2%	Other:		634	28.5%
with social security	3, 193	3,309	-204	30.10	33.90	-2.20	Male HH, no wife	· ·	86	17.1%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		548	31.9%
(individuals determined)	37,517	37,930	413				remaie nn, no nusband	. 1,/1/	340	31.9%
		•		15 00	10 00	2 0%	I With molated abilians			
Below poverty level	5,640	4,615	•	15.0%	12.2%	-2.8%	With related children		775	14 00
0-49% of poverty level	2,363	1,737		6.3%	4.6%	-1.7%	under 18 years	· ·	765	14.8%
50-99% of poverty level	3,277	2,878		8.7%	7.6%	-1.1%	With HH/spouse no wor	· ·	259	15.6%
Above poverty level	31,877	33,315	•	85.0%	87.8%	2.8%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	3,844	4,004	160	10.2%	10.6%	0.4%	curity and/or	255	000	27
150-199% of poverty level.	5,520	3,687		14.7%	9.7%	-5.0%	public assistance		283	37.5%
200%+ of poverty level	22,513	25,624	3,111	60.0%	67.6%	7.6%	With Social Security.	. 2,707	167	6.2%
Poverty status: families	10,223	10,142	-81				Households	. 16,469	2,085	12.7%
Below poverty level	1,191	934	-257	11.7%	9.2%	-2.5%	I HOUSEHOLUS	. 10,409	2,003	14.10
boxerch rever				±±•/5	J.47	2.5%				

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			I	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	r Pe	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	îs.	20,5
						7	With a dis	ability			3,6
Total under 18 years	9,428		Total 65 years and over	8,023	3		Employed:				
Own child in:	8,590	91.1%	Householder in family	2,144	1 2	6.7%	Number				2,0
Married couple family	6,039	64.1%	Spouse in family	1,571	. 1	9.6%	Percent.				56.4
Other family:	2,551	27.1%	= =		l	2.8% 7	Without a	disability			16,9
Male HH, no wife	470	5.0%	Nonrelatives in family	4	1	0.0%	Employed:	-			
Female HH, no husband	2,081	22.1%	-		5 3	1.5% i					14,1
Grandchild	431	4.6%	± 3			0.9% i	Percent.				83.4
Other relatives	86	0.9%	±)	0.9% i					
Householder or spouse	8	0.1%	<u>=</u>		1	7.3% i	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	îs.	3,2
Nonrelatives	231	2.5%						ability			
In group quarters	82	0.9%				i .		number			
								percent			75.3
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Pe	cent	
			>-		N	umber	<		5 to	16 to	65 8
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,634	13.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	07
Mother under 18 years	83	5.1%									
No care first trimester	333	20.4%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	36,167	5,836	23,782	6,549				
Low birth weight	116	7.1%	With a disability	6,959	366	4,000	2,593	19.2%	6.3%	16.8%	39
			Physical	3,242	68	1,425	1,749	9.0%	1.2%	6.0%	26
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	11	6.7	Mental	1,742	336	929	477	4.8%	5.8%	3.9%	7
			Sensory	1,696	72	617	1,007	4.7%	1.2%	2.6%	15
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,951	1471.5	Self care	874	59	332	483	2.4%	1.0%	1.4%	7
Coronary heart disease	722	360.0									
Cancer (specified sites):	322	160.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,160	1,220	N/A	N/A	4.9%	18
Lung	189	94.2	-								
Colorectal	85	42.4	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	2,518	N/A	N/A	N/A	10.6%	N
Breast (female)	44	21.9									
Cervical (female)	4	2.0	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL E	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	160	79.8				İ					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and ov	er	31,953	Popula	ation 16 t	o 19 years			2,
cirrhosis	23	11.5	In labor force:		,		d in schoo				,
Motor vehicle accidents	25	12.5			20,354						2,
Homicide	3	1.5			63.7%						81.
Suicide	18	9.0	Civilian labor force		20,326			chool			01.
All other causes	1,678	836.7			19,071		gh school				
TILL JUNET CARDOD	1,070	000.7	Unemployed:		10,011		_				
Morbidity: 1999			Number		1,255			to 19 year			7.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0			6.2%			II II YOUI			, • .
AIDS	0	0.0	·				nonins. 18	to 34 yea	rs		8,
Syphilis	0	0.0									1,
Elevated lead screenings	0		0.0 No workers: Not enrolled in school								-/
Dictated read sereemings	J	0.0	Number		1,438					• •	,
live birth rate per 1,000 por	ulation		Number								
infant death rate per 1,000 pop		e	2 or more workers		5,918			sabled 18			16.
	TAG DITTUI	٥	Z UL MULE WULKELS		\cup , \supset \bot \circ	rer	sem or ar	30 U EU 10			⊥υ.

TRENDS AT A GLANCE	>	Number			Darcent -		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
INDINDS III II GEIMCE		Number	Change		I CI CCIIC	Change	1 10000011 5171105. 1999	Number for	>Poc	r<
I I	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty	, 100	,_ `
I I	1330	2000	1330 2000	1000	2000	1990 2000		Determined	Number	Percent
 Total Population	139,426	150,115	10,689					Determined	Number	rercent
TOTAL POPULACION	139,420	130,113	10,009				Individuals	. 145,660	20,351	14.0%
 White not Latino	110,349	102,678	-7,671	79.1%	68.4%	-10.7%	White not Latino	•	9,140	9.2%
Black not Latino	•		•	14.8%	17.2%	2.4%	Black	•		
•	•	25,822			10.2%	2.45 6.0%	·	•	7,335	
Latino Asian/PI not Latino	•	15,278		4.2% 1.5%	2.2%	0.0%	Latino	•	3,085 221	20.5% 7.5%
ASIAN/PI NOT LATINO	2,095	3,301	1,206	1.5%	2.28	0.78	ASIAN	. 2,959	221	7.5%
 Male	66,200	72,384	6,184	47.5%	48.2%	0.7%	Male	. 70,055	9,054	12.9%
Female	•	77,731	•	52.5%	51.8%	-0.7%	Female	•	11,297	14.9%
remare	75,220	11,131	4,505	32.3%	J1.0°	0.78	remare	. 75,005	11,231	14.00
 Under 18 years	36,235	40,022	3,787	26.0%	26.7%	0.7%	Under 18 years	. 38,817	7,786	20.1%
18 to 64 years		88,984	6,328	59.3%	59.3%	0.0%	Under 6 years		3,014	22.5%
65 years and over		21,109	•	14.7%	14.1%	-0.6%	6 to 11 years		2,702	20.0%
							12 to 14 years	. 6,023	1,024	17.0%
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years	. 5,939	1,046	17.6%
(persons 25+ years)	89,742	96,187	6,445				18 to 64 years	. 87,251	10,998	12.6%
Less than 9th grade	7,981	7,384	-597	8.9%	7.7%	-1.2%	18 to 24 years	. 13,285	2,610	19.6%
9th-12th grade, no diploma		14,014	-655	16.3%	14.6%	-1.7%	25 to 64 years	·	8,388	11.3%
High school graduate or	•	•					65 years and over	·	1,567	8.0%
equivalency or higher	67,092	74,789	7,697	74.8%	77.8%	3.0%	65 to 74 years	·	789	8.1%
i I	•	•	,				75 years and over		778	7.9%
Bachelor's degree or highe	r 16,796	19,060	2,264	18.7%	19.8%	1.1%				
1							Civ. nonins. 5+ year	s 134,507	17,846	13.3%
Median income (adjusted)	:						With a disability	. 28,361	5,391	19.0%
Families	\$45,406	\$45,465	\$59				Without a disability.	. 106,146	12,455	11.7%
Households	\$36,706	\$37,667	\$961							
							Related children <18.	. 38,552	7,572	19.6%
Households	54,839	59,114	4,275							
With public assistance	4,719	2,669	-2,050	8.6%	4.5%	-4.1%	Families	. 37,651	3,937	10.5%
With Supplemental Security	N/A	2,852	N/A	N/A	4.8%	N/A	Married couple	. 26,489	1,085	4.1%
With Social Security		16,018	665	28.0%	27.1%	-0.9%	Other:		2,852	25.6%
		•					Male HH, no wife	. 2,703	349	12.9%
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband		2,503	29.6%
(individuals determined)	135,759	145,660	9,901				1	•	•	
Below poverty level		20,351	2,224	13.4%	14.0%	0.6%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level		9,793		6.9%	6.7%	-0.2%	under 18 years		3,367	16.3%
50-99% of poverty level		10,558		6.5%	7.2%	0.7%	With HH/spouse no wor	•	1,307	20.9%
Above poverty level		125,309	•	86.6%	86.0%	-0.6%	With Supplemental Se-	·	,	
100-149% of poverty level.		12,406	•	7.8%	8.5%	0.7%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.		13,403	•	9.2%	9.2%	0.0%	public assistance	. 3,113	1,020	32.8%
200%+ of poverty level		99,500		69.6%	68.3%	-1.3%	With Social Security.		416	4.9%
	,	-,-,-	, -					- ,		
Poverty status: families	36 , 756	37,651	895				Households	. 59,114	7,660	13.0%
Below poverty level	3,862	3,937	75	10.5%	10.5%	0.0%	1			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1		AND EMPLO			
	Number	Percent		Numbe	r P∈	rcent	Civ. non	ins. 21 to	64 year	rs.	81,7
							With a dis	ability			17,5
Total under 18 years	40,022		Total 65 years and over.	. 21,10	9		Employed:				
Own child in:	35 , 172	87.9%	Householder in family	. 6,59	5 3	1.2%	Number				10,3
Married couple family	22,006	55.0%	Spouse in family			1.6%					59.3
Other family:	13,166	32.9%	<u>-</u>			4.1%	Without a	-		• • •	64,
Male HH, no wife	2,380	5.9%	_			0.3%	Employed:				
Female HH, no husband	10 , 786	27.0%	Nonfamily HH living alone.			1.8%					49,
Grandchild	2 , 555	6.4%	±. 2			1.0%	Percent.			• • •	77.
Other relatives	967	2.4%	<u> -</u>			1.1%					
Householder or spouse	43	0.1%	~			8.2%		ins. 16 to			9,
Nonrelatives	1,018	2.5%		. 13	1	0.6%	With a dis				1,
In group quarters	267	0.7%				1		number			
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent					Employed:	percent	• • • • • •		50.
VITAL STATISTICS	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
	Number	or nace			N	umber	<			16 to	
Live Births: 1997-1999	8,173	18.4		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	0
Mother under 18 years	508	6.2%									
No care first trimester	2,147	26.3%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	135,313	24,199	91,52	2 19,592				
Low birth weight	732	9.0%	With a disability	28,470	1,729	19,29	0 7,451	21.0%	7.1%	21.1%	38
3		i	Physical	10,799	291	5,81		8.0%	1.2%	6.4%	24
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	68	8.3	Mental	7,402	1,275	4,45		5.5%	5.3%	4.9%	8
			Sensory	4,992	313	2,10	7 2,572	3.7%	1.3%	2.3%	13
Deaths: 1994-1998	8,427	1153.5	Self care	3,993	347	2,17	7 1,469	3.0%	1.4%	2.4%	5 7
Coronary heart disease	1,955	267.6									
Cancer (specified sites):	849	116.2	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	6,29	3,673	N/A	N/A	6.9%	18
Lung	526	72.0									
Colorectal	172	23.5	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	12,67	0 N/A	N/A	N/A	13.8%	N
Breast (female)	137	18.8									
Cervical (female)	14	1.9	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOI	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	200
Cerebrovascular disease	629	86.1				1					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and o	ver	113,996	Popi	lation 16 t	o 19 years			7,
cirrhosis	84	11.5	In labor force:			Enroll	ed in schoo	1:			
Motor vehicle accidents	140	19.2	Number		73,283	Numb	er				5,
Homicide	105	14.4	Percent		64.3%	Pero	ent				73.
Suicide	92	12.6	Civilian labor force		73,248	Not er	rolled in s	chool			2,
All other causes	4,573	626.0	Employed		67 , 868		igh school	-			
			Unemployed:				ber				1,
Morbidity: 1999	_		Number		5,380	l Pei	cent of 16	to 19 year:	s	• • •	15.
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		7.3%	1		. 6-			0 =
AIDS	0	0.0			05 651		nonins. 18				35,
Syphilis	0	0.0									6,
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:			•	nrolled in			• • •	5,
			Number			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		12.8% 20,883		mber rcent of di				1, 26.
infant death rate per 1,000 l											

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >	>	Number	<	>	Percent-	<	POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change	[Number for	>Poo	or
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000	1	Whom Poverty		
							[Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	40,552	39,684	-868				[
							Individuals	37,329	5,423	14.5
White not Latino	31,802	29,485	-2,317	78.4%	74.3%	-4.1%	White not Latino	27,619	2,418	8.8
Black not Latino	6 , 879	6,741	-138	17.0%	17.0%	0.0%	Black	6,261	2,496	39.9
Latino	1,531	2,341	810	3.8%	5.9%	2.1%	Latino	2,308	317	13.7
Asian/PI not Latino	230	307	77	0.6%	0.8%	0.2%	Asian	210	0	0.0
Male	18,987	18,745	-242	46.8%	47.2%	0.4%	 Male	17,895	2,308	12.9
Female	21,565	20,939		53.2%	52.8%	-0.4%	Female		3,115	16.0
	,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					I		,	
Under 18 years	10,002	9,119	-883	24.7%	23.0%	-1.7%	Under 18 years	8,939	2,050	22.9
18 to 64 years	23,520	24,095		58.0%	60.7%	2.7%	Under 6 years	•	867	29.7
65 years and over	7,030	6,470		17.3%	16.3%	-1.0%	6 to 11 years		615	21.0
1	•	•					12 to 14 years		309	18.8
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		259	18.0
(persons 25+ years)	25,482	25,161	-321				18 to 64 years		2,861	12.8
Less than 9th grade	2,207	1,259		8.7%	5.0%	-3.7%	18 to 24 years		893	23.5
9th-12th grade, no diploma	3,840	3,055		15.1%	12.1%	-3.0%	25 to 64 years	18,478	1,968	10.7
High school graduate or	, ,	.,					65 years and over		512	8.4
equivalency or higher	19,435	20,847	1,412	76.3%	82.9%	6.6%	65 to 74 years		262	8.7
- 1· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,		,				75 years and over		250	8.1
Bachelor's degree or higher	4,332	4,695	363	17.0%	18.7%	1.7%	 	.,		
3	•	•					Civ. nonins. 5+ years	34,851	4,666	13.4
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	•	1,367	20.0
Families	\$39,809	\$45,127	\$5,318				Without a disability		3,299	11.8
Households	\$31,319	\$34,729	\$3,410				i İ	•	,	
	, , ,	, - ,	,				Related children <18	8,872	1,994	22.5
Households	16,099	16,122	23				I	•	,	
With public assistance	1,696	653		10.5%	4.1%	-6.4%	Families	9,539	1,035	10.9
With Supplemental Security	N/A	720	•	N/A	4.5%	N/A	Married couple	•	226	3.3
With Social Security	5,533	4,970		34.4%	30.8%	-3.6%	Other:	·	809	30.4
	,	, -					Male HH, no wife	•	52	8.8
Poverty status							Female HH, no husband.		757	36.4
(individuals determined)	38,407	37,329	-1,078					,		
Below poverty level	7,411	5,423		19.3%	14.5%	-4.8%	 With related children			
0-49% of poverty level	3,713	2,330	•	9.7%	6.2%	-3.5%	under 18 years	4,669	890	19.1
50-99% of poverty level	3,698	3,093	•	9.6%	8.3%	-1.3%	With HH/spouse no work		321	17.3
Above poverty level	30,996	31,906		80.7%	85.5%	4.8%	With Supplemental Se-	,		
100-149% of poverty level.	3,581	3,617		9.3%	9.7%	0.4%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level.	3,622	3,376		9.4%	9.0%	-0.4%	public assistance	700	350	50.0
200%+ of poverty level	23,793	24,913		61.9%	66.7%	4.8%	With Social Security		86	3.5
Poverty status: families	10,059	9,539	-520				 Households	16,122	2,169	13.5
Below poverty level	1,398	1,035		13.9%	10.9%	-3.0%		10,122	2,100	-0.

Geographic	Area:	Rock	Island	CA=

 RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000					AND EMPLO			
	Number	Percent	NEBRITTOMORITE - 2000	Number	Per	cent		ins. 21 to			20,844
· 	IVAIIDEL	l creciie		IVAINDCI	101			ability	_		3,722
 Total under 18 years	9,119	i i	Total 65 years and over	6,470		i	Employed:	-		• •	3,722
Own child in:	7,968	87.4% I	Householder in family	1,956		.2%					1,952
Married couple family	4,670	51.2%	Spouse in family	1,355		.9%					52.4%
Other family:	3,298	36.2%	Other relatives in family	193				disability			17,122
Male HH, no wife	514	5.6% I	Nonrelatives in family			.3% I	Employed:	-			,
Female HH, no husband	2,784	30.5% I	Nonfamily HH living alone	2,312	35	.7%					13,627
Grandchild	704	7.7%	Nonfamily HH not living alo			.3%	Percent.				79.6%
Other relatives	156	1.7%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	75	1	.2%					
Householder or spouse	15	0.2%	Institutionalized GQ	380	5	.9%	Civ. non	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	4,054
Nonrelatives	249	2.7%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	99	1	.5%	With a dis	ability	.		419
In group quarters	27	0.3%				1	Employed:	number			233
		i				į	Employed:	percent			55.6%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
		I	>		Nu						65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,728	14.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	122	7.1%									
No care first trimester	375	21.7%		36,531	5 , 528	24,898					
Low birth weight	151	8.7%	With a disability	6 , 992	337	4,141	2,514	19.1%	6.1%	16.6%	41.2%
		I	Physical	3,251	55	1,540	1,656	8.9%	1.0%	6.2%	
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	16	9.3	Mental	2,035	301	1,148	586	5.6%	5.4%	4.6%	
		I	Sensory	1,508	65	624		4.1%	1.2%		13.4%
Deaths: 1994-1998	2,436	1217.7	Self care	1,000	66	417	517	2.7%	1.2%	1.7%	8.5%
Coronary heart disease	634	316.9									
Cancer (specified sites):	268	134.0	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	1,107	1,043	N/A	N/A	4.4%	17.1%
Lung	168	84.0									
Colorectal	54	27.0	Employment disability		N/A	2,430	N/A	N/A	N/A	9.8%	N/A
Breast (female)	39	10.0									
Cervical (female)	7	3.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000		ļ	SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	149	74.5 I			21 655			1.0			0 01-
Chronic liver disease and	2.	17.0	Population 16 year and ove	er	31,657			o 19 years		• •	2,918
cirrhosis	34	17.0	In labor force:		10 070		d in schoo				0 400
Motor vehicle accidents	23	11.5	Number		19,978			• • • • • • • • • •			2,432
Homicide	15	7.5	Percent		63.1%			-11			83.3%
Suicide	26	13.0	Civilian labor force		19,970			chool		• •	486
All other causes	1,287	643.3	Employed		18,255		gh school	-			010
Mandaiditan 1000		ļ.	Unemployed:		1 715						212
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0 0 1	Number		1,715	rerc	ent of 16	to 19 year:	S	• •	7.3%
AIDS	0	0.0	Percent		8.6%	C	nonina 10	+0 34	ro		9,857
	0	0.0	Familias by number of week	leana	0 230 1			to 34 yea:			
Syphilis	0		Families by number of wor	kers.	9,539		-				1 , 115
Elevated lead screenings	U	0.0	No workers: Number		1 447 1			school		• •	/88
live birth rate per 1 000 per	ulation	I	Numper Percent		1,447		_	graduate:			268
live birth rate per 1,000 pop					15.2%			sabled 18			
infant death rate per 1,000 l	.ive birth	5	2 or more workers	• • • • •	5 , 197	rer	cent or al	santed ig .	LU 34	• •	24.0%

TRENDS AT A GLANCE 1990 1990 105,227	Number 2000 111,454 89,510 17,007 1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	Change 1990-2000 6,227 63 3,378 467 626	1990 85.0% 13.0% 0.8% 1.0%	2000 80.3% 15.3% 1.2%	Change 1990-2000	POVERTY STATUS: 1999 Individuals	,	>Poo Number 12,847	Percent
Total Population	111,454 89,510 17,007 1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	6,227 63 3,378 467 626	85.0% 13.0% 0.8%	80.3% 15.3%	1990-2000	•	Determined . 109,981		
Total Population	111,454 89,510 17,007 1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	6,227 63 3,378 467 626	85.0% 13.0% 0.8%	80.3% 15.3%	-4.7%	•	Determined . 109,981		
White not Latino	89,510 17,007 1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	63 3,378 467 626	13.0% 0.8%	15.3%		•	. 109,981		
White not Latino	89,510 17,007 1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	63 3,378 467 626	13.0% 0.8%	15.3%		•	,	12,847	
Black not Latino	17,007 1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	3,378 467 626	13.0% 0.8%	15.3%		•	,	12/01/	11.7%
Black not Latino	17,007 1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	3,378 467 626	13.0% 0.8%	15.3%			. 88.//8	6,278	7.1%
Latino	1,337 1,642 52,370 59,084	467 626	0.8%			Black	,	5,774	35.2%
Asian/PI not Latino	1,642 52,370 59,084	626		1.20	0.4%	Latino	·	86	8.1%
Male	52,370 59,084		1.00	1.5%	0.5%	Asian	,	261	16.8%
Female	59,084	2 020		1.50	0.50		. 1,545	201	10.00
Female	59,084		46.0%	47.0%	1.0%	 Male	. 51,564	5,316	10.3%
Under 18 years	•	·	54.0%	53.0%	-1.0%	Female	· ,	7,531	12.9%
18 to 64 years		2,231	34.00	33.00	1.00		. 30,417	7,001	12.50
18 to 64 years	26,710	1,141	24.3%	24.0%	-0.3%	 Under 18 years	. 26,466	4,690	17.7%
65 years and over	68,648	·	60.8%	61.6%	0.8%	Under 6 years	·	1,756	20.8%
Educational attainment (persons 25+ years) 69,964 Less than 9th grade 4,621 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,190 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 57,153 Bachelor's degree or higher 17,396 Median income (adjusted): Families \$47,393 Households \$47,393 Households 44,879 With public assistance 3,366 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 11,922		·	14.9%	14.4%	-0.5%	6 to 11 years		1,729	19.1%
(persons 25+ years) 69,964 Less than 9th grade 4,621 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,190 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 57,153 Bachelor's degree or higher 17,396 Median income (adjusted): Families \$47,393 Households \$47,393 Households \$47,393 With public assistance 3,366 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 11,922 Poverty status	10,000	701	14.00	14.40	0.5%	12 to 14 years	,	481	10.8%
(persons 25+ years) 69,964 Less than 9th grade 4,621 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,190 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 57,153 Bachelor's degree or higher 17,396 Median income (adjusted): Families \$47,393 Households \$47,393 Households \$47,393 With public assistance 3,366 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 11,922 Poverty status						15 to 17 years	·	724	16.2%
Less than 9th grade 4,621 9th-12th grade, no diploma 8,190 High school graduate or equivalency or higher 57,153 Bachelor's degree or higher 17,396 Median income (adjusted): Families \$47,393 Households \$36,334 Households 44,879 With public assistance 3,366 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 11,922	75,366	5,402				18 to 64 years		6,977	10.2%
9th-12th grade, no diploma	2,883	•	6.6%	3.8%	-2.8%	· -	·	1,879	19.5%
High school graduate or equivalency or higher 57,153 Bachelor's degree or higher 17,396 Median income (adjusted): Families					-3.0%	18 to 24 years		•	8.7%
equivalency or higher 57,153 Bachelor's degree or higher 17,396 Median income (adjusted): Families	6 , 577	-1,613	11.7%	8.7%	-3.0%	25 to 64 years	·	5,098	7.7%
Bachelor's degree or higher 17,396 Median income (adjusted): Families	CE 000	0 752	01 70	87.4%	5.7%	65 years and over	·	1,180 606	7.7%
Median income (adjusted): Families	65,906	8,753	81.7%	87.48	5.78	65 to 74 years	,		
Median income (adjusted): Families	00.061	F 66F	0.4.00	20.00	F 70	75 years and over	7,470	574	7.7%
Families	23,061	5,665	24.9%	30.6%	5.7%	 	100 701	11 446	11 10
Families						Civ. nonins. 5+ years	,	11,446	11.1%
Households	451 000	42 005				With a disability	·	3,410	17.7%
Households	\$51,298	·				Without a disability	. 83,461	8,036	9.6%
With public assistance 3,366 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 11,922 Poverty status	\$39,388	\$3,054					06.000	4 506	17 00
With public assistance 3,366 With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 11,922 Poverty status						Related children <18	. 26,289	4,536	17.3%
With Supplemental Security N/A With Social Security 11,922 Poverty status	48,753	•							
With Social Security 11,922 Poverty status	•	•	7.5%	3.4%	-4.1%	Families		2,373	8.4%
Poverty status	2,032		N/A	4.2%	N/A	Married couple		548	2.7%
	13,009	1,087	26.6%	26.7%	0.1%	Other:		1,825	23.0%
						Male HH, no wife	,	254	14.7%
(individuals determined) 103,412						Female HH, no husband.	6,224	1,571	25.2%
Below poverty level 13,065	12,847		12.6%	11.7%	-0.9%	With related children			
0-49% of poverty level 6,556	6,112		6.3%	5.6%	-0.7%	under 18 years		2,024	13.9%
50-99% of poverty level 6,509	6 , 735		6.3%	6.1%	-0.2%	With HH/spouse no work	k 4 , 379	750	17.1%
Above poverty level 90,347	97 , 134	·	87.4%	88.3%	0.9%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level. 7,448	8 , 565		7.2%	7.8%	0.6%	curity and/or			
150-199% of poverty level. 8,830	8,724	-106	8.5%	7.9%	-0.6%	public assistance	·	656	33.4%
200%+ of poverty level 74,069	79,845	5,776	71.6%	72.6%	1.0%	With Social Security	6,238	162	2.6%
						[
Poverty status: families 26,803		1,451				Households	. 48,753	5,012	10.3%
Below poverty level 2,587	28,254	-214	9.7%	8.4%	-1.3%	1			

RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000			1	DISABILITY	AND EMPLO	YMENT: 2	2000	
	Number	Percent		Number	^ Pe	rcent		ins. 21 to			64,548
	1,011.001	10100110		1,011.201		1	With a dis		_		11,122
Total under 18 years	26,710		Total 65 years and over.	. 16,096	5	<u> </u>	Employed:	-		• •	11,122
Own child in:	24,205	90.6%	Householder in family			0.0%					6,559
Married couple family	15,572	58.3%	Spouse in family			0.2%					59.0%
Other family:	8,633	32.3%	Other relatives in family.			4.2%	Without a				53,426
Male HH, no wife	1,465	5.5%	Nonrelatives in family			0.3%		-		• •	33,420
·		26.8%	Nonferatives in family Nonfamily HH living alone.			5.3%	Employed:				44,203
Female HH, no husband	7,168										•
Grandchild	1,427	5.3%	Nonfamily HH not living al			1.2%	Percent.			• •	82.7%
Other relatives	367	1.4%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives.			1.2%	G.'	1. 16	00		6 010
Householder or spouse	40	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ			6.0%		ins. 16 to	_		6,812
Nonrelatives	551	2.1%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	. 242	2	1.5%	With a dis	-			808
In group quarters	120	0.4%				!		number			459
			l .					percent			56.8%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>			
											65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	5 , 476	16.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 6	4 65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	296	5.4%									
No care first trimester	906	16.5%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	103,264	16,611	71,36	0 15,293				
Low birth weight	469	8.6%	With a disability	19,331	1,198	11,93	0 6,203	18.7%	7.2%	16.7%	40.6%
			Physical	8,938	211	4,36	4 4,363	8.7%	1.3%	6.1%	28.5%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	48	8.8	Mental	5,672	1,036	3,31	9 1,317	5.5%	6.2%	4.7%	8.6%
			Sensory	4,340	231	2,04	1 2,068	4.2%	1.4%	2.9%	13.5%
Deaths: 1994-1998	6 , 192	1134.9	Self care	2,812	179	1,40	7 1,226	2.7%	1.1%	2.0%	8.0%
Coronary heart disease	1,221	223.8									
Cancer (specified sites):	744	136.4	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	3,27	5 2,785	N/A	N/A	4.6%	18.2%
Lung	441	80.8				•	·				
Colorectal	170	31.2	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	7,04	9 N/A	N/A	N/A	9.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	116	21.3									
Cervical (female)	17	3.1	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	STATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	484	88.7				i					
Chronic liver disease and			Population 16 year and o	ver	88,375	l Popu	lation 16 t	o 19 vears			5,635
cirrhosis	55	10.1	In labor force:		,		ed in schoo	-			.,
Motor vehicle accidents	70	12.8	Number		59,815		er				4,235
Homicide	58	10.6	Percent		67.7%		ent				75.2%
Suicide	66	12.1	Civilian labor force		59,619		rolled in s				1,400
All other causes	3,494	640.4	Employed		56,704		igh school			• •	1,100
All Other Causes	3,434	0.00.4	Unemployed:		30,704		ber	-			663
 Morbidity: 1999			Onempioyed: Number		2,915		cent of 16				11.8%
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Percent		4.9%	i ter	CETT OT 10	co is year;	· · · · · · ·	• •	11.00
Tuberculosis	0	0.0	Letcenc		4.76	1 04	noning 10	+0 34			25 425
	0		 Eamilian by number of	w1-0 w 0	20 254		nonins. 18				25,435
Syphilis	-	0.0	Families by number of wo	rkers.	28,254		disability				3,355
Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	No workers:		2 226		nrolled in			• •	2,865
			Number		3,336		high school	_			60=
live birth rate per 1,000 pop			Percent		11.8%		mber				685
infant death rate per 1,000 l			2 or more workers		16,521	Pe:	rcent of di	sabled 18 [†]	to 34	• •	20.4%
death and morbidity rates per	: 100,000 k	population									

TRENDS AT A GLANCE >		Number		>	Percent-		POVERTY STATUS: 1999			
			Change			Change		Number for	>Poc	r
	1990	2000	1990-2000	1990	2000	1990-2000		Whom Poverty		
							Ì	Determined	Number	Perce
Total Population	36,344	36,395	51				I			
	, .	,					Individuals	30,382	8,306	27.39
White not Latino	26,945	23,811	-3,134	74.1%	65.4%	-8.7%	White not Latino	•	4,049	20.39
Black not Latino	4,098	5,181	•	11.3%	14.2%	2.9%	Black	•	1,823	38.9
Latino	999	1,288		2.7%	3.5%	0.8%	Latino	•	350	42.0
Asian/PI not Latino	4,203	5,179		11.6%	14.2%	2.6%	Asian		1,847	44.5
ASTAN/II NOC BACINO	4,200	3 , ± 73	310	11.00	14.20	2.00		1,113	1,047	44.5
Male	17,768	19,171	1,403	48.9%	52.7%	3.8%	 Male	15,211	4,185	27.5
Female	18,576	17,224		51.1%	47.3%	-3.8%	Female	,	4,121	27.2
I Chiare	10,370	1/,221	1,332	31.10	17.50	3.00		13,171	7,121	21.2
Under 18 years	5,863	5,419	-444	16.1%	14.9%	-1.2%	Under 18 years	5,214	1,282	24.6
18 to 64 years	27 , 209	27,581	372	74.9%	75.8%	0.9%	Under 6 years		556	30.6
65 years and over	3,272	3,395		9.0%	9.3%	0.3%	6 to 11 years		441	25.2
	-,	-,					12 to 14 years	·	163	20.3
Educational attainment							15 to 17 years		122	14.4
(persons 25+ years)	18,575	17,760	-815				18 to 64 years		6,807	30.7
Less than 9th grade	743	643		4.0%	3.6%	-0.4%	18 to 24 years		4,877	60.9
9th-12th grade, no diploma	1,264	991		6.8%	5.6%	-1.2%	25 to 64 years		1,930	13.7
High school graduate or	1,204	J J 1	213	0.00	3.00	1.20	65 years and over		217	7.2
equivalency or higher	16,568	16,126	-442	89.2%	90.8%	1.6%	65 to 74 years		96	6.7
equivalency of nigher	10,500	10,120	772	03.20	50.0%	1.00	75 years and over		121	7.6
Bachelor's degree or higher	9,994	9,508	-486	53.8%	53.5%	-0.3%	75 years and over	1,302	121	7.0
bacheror b degree or higher	3,334	J, 500	100	33.00	33.30	0.50	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	28,794	7,827	27.29
Median income (adjusted):							With a disability	·	7,027	21.0
Families	\$40,406	\$42,655	\$2,249				Without a disability	·	7,075	28.1
Households	\$28,170	\$27,819					without a disability	23,200	7,075	20.1
nousenorus	920 , 170	\$27 , 019	Å-23I				Related children <18	5,209	1,277	24.5
Households	13,247	1/1 2/17	1,000				Netaced Children 110	3,203	1,211	24.5
With public assistance	591	14 , 247 357		4.5%	2.5%	-2.0%	Families	6,275	836	13.3
With Supplemental Security	N/A	381		N/A	2.7%	N/A	Married couple	•	348	7.5
	2,219			16.8%		-0.7%	Other:	·	488	29.5
With Social Security	2,219	2,295	76	10.88	16.1%	-0.78	•	•		
Describes abotion							Male HH, no wife		57	14.7
Poverty status	20 010	20 200	1 462				Female HH, no husband.	1,269	431	34.0
(individuals determined)	28,919	30,382		01 00	27 20	E F0	Mish wales of this			
Below poverty level	6,302	8,306	•	21.8%	27.3%	5.5%	With related children	2 1 6 2	C1.0	10.0
0-49% of poverty level	3,215	4,645		11.1%	15.3%	4.2%	under 18 years		610	19.3
50-99% of poverty level	3,087	3,661		10.7%	12.0%	1.3%	With HH/spouse no work	929	287	30.9
Above poverty level	22,617	22,076		78.2%	72.7%	-5.5%	With Supplemental Se-			
100-149% of poverty level.	2,995	3,018		10.4%	9.9%	-0.5%	curity and/or	252	105	26.5
150-199% of poverty level.	3,145	2,566		10.9%	8.4%	-2.5%	public assistance		137	36.7
200%+ of poverty level	16,477	16,492	15	57.0%	54.3%	-2.7%	With Social Security	1,035	63	6.1
Poverty status: families	6.825	6.275	-550				Households	14.247	3,615	25.4
<u>-</u>	•			12.7%	13.3%	0.6%	1	,	2,320	
Poverty status: families Below poverty level	6,825 870	6 , 275 836	-34	12.7%	13.3%	0.6%	İ	•	3,615	

CA=

======================================			·								
RELATIONSHIP: 2000			RELATIONSHIP: 2000				DISABILITY				
i i	Number	Percent		Number	Per	cent	Civ. non:	ins. 21 to	64 vear	s.	20,238
i						i	With a disa		-		1,933
Total under 18 years	5,419		Total 65 years and over	3,395	i	i	Employed:				,
Own child in:	4,972	91.8%	Householder in family).3%					1,124
Married couple family	3,272	60.4%	Spouse in family).8%					58.1%
Other family:	1,700	31.4%	Other relatives in family		3	3.1%	Without a	disability			18,305
Male HH, no wife	229	4.2%	Nonrelatives in family	10) ().3%	Employed:	-			
Female HH, no husband	1,471	27.1%	Nonfamily HH living alone	1,154	34	1.0%	Number				13,580
Grandchild	222	4.1%	Nonfamily HH not living alo	39) 1	.1%	Percent.				74.2%
Other relatives	89	1.6%	Nonfamily HH nonrelatives	23	3 0).7%					
Householder or spouse	5	0.1%	Institutionalized GQ	365	10).8%	Civ. non:	ins. 16 to	20 year	s.	7,470
Nonrelatives	100	1.8%	Noninstitutionalized GQ	0) C).0%	With a disa	ability			392
In group quarters	31	0.6%				1	Employed:	number			153
						1		percent			39.0%
VITAL STATISTICS		Percent									
	Number	or Rate	DISABILITY: 2000					>	Per	cent	<
			>-		Nu	ımber	<		5 to	16 to	65 and
Live Births: 1997-1999	1,367	12.5		Total	5 to 15	16 to 64	65+	Total	15	64	over
Mother under 18 years	46	3.4%									
No care first trimester	220	16.1%	Civ. nonins. 5+ years	33,933	3,202	27,708	3,023				
Low birth weight	110	8.0%	With a disability	3 , 795	195	2,325	1,275	11.2%	6.1%	8.4%	42.2%
			Physical	1,649	41	704	904	4.9%	1.3%	2.5%	29.9%
Infant Deaths: 1997-1999	12	8.8	Mental	981	140	576	265	2.9%	4.4%	2.1%	
I			Sensory	777	34	281		2.3%	1.1%	1.0%	
Deaths: 1994-1998	1,425	783.5	Self care	527	29	207	291	1.6%	0.9%	0.7%	9.6%
Coronary heart disease	277	152.3									
Cancer (specified sites):	143	78.6	Going outside the home.	N/A	N/A	814	596	N/A	N/A	2.9%	19.7%
Lung	77	42.3									
Colorectal	37	20.3	Employment disability	N/A	N/A	1,362	N/A	N/A	N/A	4.9%	N/A
Breast (female)	28	15.4									
Cervical (female)	1	0.5	LABOR FORCE STATUS: 2000			SCHOOL	ENROLLMENT	AND LABOR	FORCE S	TATUS:	2000
Cerebrovascular disease	115	63.2						4.0			
Chronic liver disease and	_		Population 16 year and ov	er	31,391	-	ation 16 to	-		• •	4,962
cirrhosis	7	3.8	In labor force:		10 000		d in school				4 710
Motor vehicle accidents	18	9.9	Number		19,298		r				4,712
Homicide	10	5.5	Percent		61.5%		nt				95.0%
Suicide	10	5.5	Civilian labor force		19,285		olled in so			• •	250
All other causes	845	464.6	Employed	• • • • •	18,028		gh school	-			0.2
Morbidity, 1000			Unemployed:		1 257 1		er				93
Morbidity: 1999 Tuberculosis	0	0 0	Number		1,257	rero	ent of 16 t	co is years	5	• •	1.9%
AIDS	0	0.0	Percent	• • • • •	6.5%	C1	noning 10	+0 3/1 ***	66		18,778
·	0	0.0	Familias by number of	kora	6 275		nonins. 18				18 , 7 78 978
Syphilis Elevated lead screenings	0	0.0	Families by number of wor No workers:	vers.	6 , 275		disability				978 430
Elevated lead screenings	U	0.0	No workers: Number		785 I		rolled in a			• •	430
live birth rate per 1,000 pop	ulation		Number Percent		785 12.5%		igh school				68
			Percent				per cent of di:				7.0%
infant death rate per 1,000 l death and morbidity rates per					3,474	rer	cent or al:	panted IQ 1	.0 34	• •	1.08
			 ====================================		I						

List of Geographic Areas Included in This Volume

- Illinois
- 6 county Chicago metropolitan area
- each of 6 counties in Chicago metropolitan area
- suburban Cook County
- Chicago
- 77 Chicago community areas
- 64 suburban places
- plus 21 places outside Chicago SMSA with 25,000+ population
 - 01) Alton
 - 02) Belleville
 - 03) Bloomington
 - 04) Champaign
 - 05) Danville
 - 06) Decatur
 - 07) DeKalb
 - 08) East Saint Louis
 - 09) Freeport
 - 10) Galesburg
 - 11) Granite City
 - 12) Kankakee
 - 13) Moline
 - 14) Normal
 - 15) Pekin
 - 16) Peoria
 - 17) Quincy
 - 18) Rockford
 - 19) Rock Island
 - 20) Springfield
 - 21) Urbana
- The 64 suburban places meet one of the following criteria

Top 5 in Cook

- 01) Chicago 2,896,016
- 02) Cicero 85,616
- 03) Arlington Heights 76,031
- 04) Schaumburg 75,386
- 05) Evanston 74,239

Top 5 in DuPage

- 01) Naperville 128,358
- 02) Wheaton 55,416
- 03) Downers Grove 48,724
- 04) Elmhurst 42,762
- 05) Lombard 42,322

Top 5 in Kane

- 01) Aurora 142,990
- 02) Elgin 94,487
- 03) Carpentersville 30,586
- 04) St. Charles 27,896
- 05) Batavia 23,866

Top 5 in Lake

- 01) Waukegan 87,901
- 02) Buffalo Grove 42,909
- 03) North Chicago 35,918
- 04) Highland Park 31,365
- 05) Mundelein 30,935

Top 5 in McHenry

- 01) Crystal Lake 38,000
- 02) Round Lake Beach 25,859
- 03) Algonquin 23,276
- 04) Lake in the Hills 23,152
- 05) McHenry 21,501

Top 5 in Will

- 01) Joliet 106,221
- 02) Bolingbrook 56,321
- 03) Romeoville 21,153
- 04) New Lenox 17,771
- 05) Lockport 15,191
- Any other suburb which meets one of these criteria:
 - a) top 10 in number of under 18
 - b) top 10 in percent of total population under 18
 - c) top 10 in number of 65+
 - d) top 10 in percent of total population under 65
 - e) top 10 in number of civilian 5+ disabled
 - f) top 10 in percent of total civ. 5+ disabled
 - g) top 10 in number of poor persons
 - h) top 10 in percent of total poor

Top 10 in number <18

- 01) Chicago 759,840
- 02) Aurora 45,365
- 03) Naperville 40,852
- 04) Joliet 31,287
- 05) Cicero 29,648
- 06) Elgin 27,424
- 07) Waukegan 26,553
- 08) Bolingbrook 18,165
- 09) Arlington Heights 17,555
- 10) Schaumburg 16,484

Top 10 in number 65+

- 01) Chicago 298,803
- 02) Skokie 12,386
- 03) Arlington Heights 12,221
- 04) Oak Lawn 12,015
- 05) Joliet 11,709
- 06) Des Plaines 10,105
- 07) Aurora 8,940
- 08) Orland Park 8,372
- 09) Mount Prospect 8,340
- 10) Niles 8,333

Top 10 percent under 18

- 01) Ford Heights 45.3%
- 02) Riverdale 37.6%
- 03) Godley 37.4%
- 04) Spring Grove 35.3%
- 05) Harvey 35.1%
- 06) Round Lake Beach 35.0%
- 07) Cary 34.8%
- 08) Kenilworth 34.8%
- 09) Cicero 34.6% (tie)
- 09) Winnetka 34.6% (tie)

Top 10 percent 65 and over

- 01) Indian Head Park 33.3%
- 02) Norridge 28.9%
- 03) North Riverside 28.1%
- 04) Niles 27.7%
- 05) Palos Heights 25.5%
- 06) Westchester 25.4%
- 07) Lincolnwood 23.9%
- 08) LaGrange Park 21.8%
- 09) Oak Brook 21.8%
- 10) Oak Lawn 21.7%

Top 10 in number of disabled

- 01) Chicago 604,676
- 02) Aurora 21,960
- 03) Cicero 17,323
- 04) Joliet 16,171
- 05) Waukegan 14,891
- 06) Elgin 14,884
- 07) Skokie 10,870
- 08) Berwyn 10,042
- 09) Arlington Heights 9,874
- 10) Des Plaines 9,793

Top 10 percent disabled

- 01) Pingree Grove 31.5%
- 02) Phoenix 29.6%
- 03) Robbins 29.2%
- 04) Dixmoor 26.2%
- 05) Markham 24.9%
- 06) Harvey 24.5%
- 07) Posen 24.3%
- 08) Summit 23.5%
- 09) Round Lake Park 23.0%
- 10) Northlake 22.9%

Top 10 number of poor (persons)

- 01) Chicago 556,791
- 02) Cicero 13,187
- 03) Waukegan 12,058
- 04) Aurora 12,034
- 05) Joliet 10,946
- 06) Evanston 7,518
- 07) Elgin 7,414
- 08) Harvey 6,418

- 09) Chicago Heights 5,697
- 10) Calumet City 4,721

Top 10 percent poor (persons)

- 01) Ford Heights 49.0%
- 02) Robbins 35.1%
- 03) Volo 33.0%
- 04) Dixmoor 30.3%
- 05) Phoenix 22.9%
- 06) Harvey 21.7%
- 07) Chicago 19.6%
- 08) Riverdale 18.4%
- 09) Chicago Heights 17.5%
- 10) Markham 16.9%

• Summary of Places Included

Algonquin

*Alton

Arlington Heights

Aurora

Batavia

*Belleville

Berwyn

*Bloomington

Bolingbrook

Buffalo Grove

Calumet City

Carpentersville

Carv

*Champaign

Chicago

Chicago Heights

Cicero

Crystal Lake

*Danville

*Decatur

*DeKalb

Des Plaines

Dixmoor

Downers Grove

*East St. Louis

Elgin

Elmhurst

Evanston

Ford Heights

*Freeport

*Galesburg

Godley

*Granite City

Harvey

Highland Park

Indian Head Park

Joliet

*Kankakee

Kenilworth

La Grange Park

Lake in the Hills

Lincolnwood

Lockport

Lombard

McHenry

Markham

*Moline

Mount Prospect

Mundelein

Naperville

New Lenox

Niles

*Normal

Norridge

North Chicago

Northlake

North Riverside

Oak Brook

Oak Lawn

Orland Park

Palos Heights

*Pekin

*Peoria

Phoenix

Pingree Grove

Posen

*Quincy

Riverdale

Robbins

*Rockford

*Rock Island Romeoville Round Lake Beach Round Lake Park St. Charles Schaumburg Skokie *Springfield Spring Grove

*Urbana

Summit

Volo

Waukegan Westchester

Wheaton

Winnetka

^{*} indicates located outside of metropolitan Chicago